
 

 
 

 

Please note that this meeting will be webcast. 
 

Members of the public who do not wish to appear 
in the webcast will be able to sit in the balcony, 

which is not in camera range. 

 

 
 
 
 

COUNCIL MEETING 
 
 

7.30 pm Wednesday, 22 February 2012 
AT Council Chamber - Town Hall 

 

Members of the Council of the London Borough of Havering are 
hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Council at the time 
and place indicated for the transaction of the following business 
 

 

Acting Assistant 
Chief Executive 

 
 

For information about the meeting please contact: 
Ian Buckmaster Tel: 01708 432431 
ian.buckmaster@havering.gov.uk 

 

Public Document Pack



Council, 22 February 2012 - Agenda 

 
 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
1A PRAYERS   
 
 The Mayor has agreed pursuant to section 100B(4) of the Local Government 

Act 1972 that Prayers should be added to this agenda, by reason of change in 
legislation permitting prayers as part of formal business of Council. 
 

1B APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
 To receive apologies for absence (if any) 

 
 

2 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 48) 
 
 To sign as a true record the minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on 1 February 

2012 
 
 
 

3 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 
 Members are invited to declare any interests in any of the items on the agenda at this 

point of the meeting. 
 
Members may still declare an interest in an item at any time prior to the consideration 
of the matter. 
 
Note – please also refer to note (2) on the final page of the agenda. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 

4 ANNOUNCEMENTS BY THE MAYOR  
 
 To receive announcements (if any) 

 
 

5 PROCEDURAL MOTION  
 



Council, 22 February 2012 - Agenda 

 
 

 

 To consider any procedural motion in relation to the conduct of business for this 
meeting  
 
 
 

6 THE COUNCIL'S BUDGET 2012/15 (Pages 49 - 396) 
 
 A To consider the report of the Cabinet of 8 February 2012 

Amendment on behalf of the Residents’ Group 

That the adjustments set out in the accompanying table be made in the 
budget. 

Note: In accordance with Council Procedure Rules, the Chief Finance 
Officer will advise on the robustness of the proposed 
amendments. That advice will be circulated before the meeting.  

B To note the decision of the Greater London Authority on its budget and 
precept for 2012/13, and the effect thereof on the Council’s budget (to 
be tabled at the meeting) 

C To agree a budget for 2012/13; and then 

D To set the Council Tax for 2012/13. 
 

 

MEMBERS ARE ASKED TO RETAIN THE 
REPORT TO CABINET ON 8 FEBRUARY 
FOR REFERENCE AT THIS MEETING 

 
 
 

7 MEMBERS' ALLOWANCES SCHEME, 2012/13 (Pages 397 - 414) 
 
 To consider the scheme for the coming year 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



�����

�

�

�

�
��������	
�����������	
��
���	������	
��
��

�	��	���	�	��
�	
�
��������
���������������� ���!��
����

"�
������#�$%"$�&'()%�� �"%()*�+�,�
�

�
�
�

-��.��/0�
�

����	
��
�����������
�	�������
��
��������������
�
�
�

���������
�� ���������
�� ���������
���
�� 	���
����
���
�����
��

����� 


����� !�"�
�� ���
���  ��#�� ��������
$
��

� ������� ��%%
��� 

���� &����� 
�
������ ������ 
���'
����(����� &������ ����� 	���
���&���� �
����� ���
�)���
�����
*�����&

������ +��
��&�
������ ,���&������ &
����&�

����
 
�
��-
������� ����-����� !���
�-�
���� .����
��/�
���
.��
���
�.
�(���� 0���
�.

���
�� 1���
�2
)���
���
1���
�3
������2������ 1������*������ $������*������ 0
��1������
 

"


�	
����)��� 0
���	�.�

��� !�""��	���
�� !
��	�
�����
-
���	���
��� 0
��	�


��� �����	������ &�����+4/������
 


��+����� !���+)�
�� .


��0
���� !���
�!
������
0
���!���%�
��� .��%%
���$�

����  ������
���
��  


����""�����
/
���
��#�����(����� 1���������
(��� 1���
��
�)��
��%%
������#�
�� 	�������
��
���� *������������ &
��
�������� 
���
	���
���������

�
���	��"�
�5��������
������"�
���%�����(�"����
���
�
�(
�����
������%�����(
����
)�
��
����(
�����6�
�
�(�������� )�
�� 
�������� %�
� ���� 
"������ �%� ���������
�� 	

#�1��
���
/
���
��#�+�"�
���
������������6�
�
����	
��
�
�������	��"�
��
�������(�"�����%�
������ ���"�� �
#������ �����������%�
���
��������
��
������%�������)��2
���"��������������

�6�
�
���� !���
���� 	�

�� /����� �%� $�� 	���
��5�� ���
���� .���
� 0

#� �(����� ����
��������)����(

��
�6�
�
�������������������)�����������������%�����,
����
��������6�
�
�
7�� ��������&�1��2���/���),��

�
���	����0�

�
���/� /�������/�.��3� /������/��1��3� /��������������2����$)���4������
$%""����.�1��2��.���/���������26�
�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 2

Page 1



�������5�"�
������#�$%"$�

�
�����

�

�

8�� ��6	�7������
��6��
�
���� 1�
��
� �%� ���� �������� 
�(�
���� ��
�� ��� )
�� ���� 	
��
5��  �
���
�� 
���
�%%�
�������

���
���������"��
�%��%������������6�
�
�

8�� ���������	��	
�����������&�1��2���/���8,��
�
���������
����%%� 

���
�����%%�
�����#�
��
�������

���
�(�
���
������
����
���
��
���������
���
�� ��#�������"��
�%�

������ ����������
����%���"
����������
�������
��
����
� ������9���!����
������� ���� �
����5����)������
��������
�������:��%����)����6�
�
�

8;� ���	�����������6��
����6	��&�1��2���/���*,��
�
����	
��
5����������������

��
��
�����
���++��2�9�"�����������������6�
�
�

8<� -�����	���&�1��2���/���:,��
�
,��(���������)�
��(
�������6�
�

89� 
�������� �	���� �����	-����� 
����;	�<0� ��	-��	�� 	
�
=	����;����������	-�����-�����	�������&�1��2���/���',��
�
���
�� )
�� "�%�
�� �������� 
� 
�(�
�� �%� ���� �
"������ ��������� 
((
��
�� �%� 
�
&�����(����� 0�
�� &�������� %�
� ���������� )������ ���� 2
��
���� 1��
��
&�����(����� /

��)�
#6� =�� )
�� ������ ��
�� ���� &�������� �
�� "����
(
�(

���>�������)��������
�,�
���-
���1������ �
�������������6�

�
����
��������
������)����������
�(�
��)�
���������)����������������
���
���)
�����	����0�

�
���/� /��� =���/� ;�./�� ��4���+���/� -���� �������/5�
�����+���/��1�/�����.+��/��>.���������2�2�����1�.�&�++��2�9�
$� /�� /��� ��+��/� ���.�2���2��#� /���������/� �/� �/.����/��1����"?�
=�����#�$%"$,�����2�+/�2���������2�����!�/�����/����$)��3�/���
-������1� ��2� ���+��.��#� -�����.�� ��/� $%%8� ��2� /���
.����2���/����1�.��/������2��/������2��(�

�
�

87� 
�������� �	���� �����	-����� 
����;	�<0� �6-�6� ����
���������� ������ �-��  � -�	-	���� ��������	�� �	�������
&�1��2���/���?,��
�
���� �������� 
�������� 
� 
�(�
�� �%� ���� �
"������ ��"�������� %�
� 
((
��
�� 
�
&�����(����� 0�
�� &�������� %�
� ���������� )������ ���� 2
��
���� 1��
��
&�����(����� /

��)�
#� 
��
����� ��� ���� (
�������� �%� .�(��� 
��� �

�����
�
$�����)���������� �
����6�

Page 2



�������5�"�
������#�$%"$�

�
�����

�

�

�
����
��������
������)����������
�(�
��)�
���������)����������������
���
���)
�����	����0�
�

"� ���/�/�����+��/�������.��/�/����&�.�.�/���/�����++��2�9�"�/��
/�����+��/�/��/���������/��3�"?�=�����#�$%"$,����++��4�2(�

�
$� ���/� /��� �������� �++��4�� 3��� ���.��/�/���� /��� -��+�.�2�

�����..�����#+.#���2����4��������/�.���4���+���/�-����
�������/� &�.� .�/� ��/� ��� �++��2�9� $� �3� /��/� ������/�
��+��/,(�

�
�

88� ������������� 
	�� �
�� ������� �������� 	
� �
�� �	������
&�1��2���/���@,��
�
����.���
�
���������������
��%�
���
�
����)�������



���������%�
�����
����
�� 	������� �%� ���� ��������� %����)���� ��%�
������ ��%%��������� ��
�� �
��


�������
�����������
����%� ������������ ���	
��;���6�0
�(��
���)�
����)�
��"�������%�
�
�>������������
��
�
��"
�������"���
���%�
�;��;6�������������
)
��
���������������
�
���
�����
���
������������
��
��%�"�������6�

�
����
��������
������)����������
�(�
��)�
���������)����������������
���
���)
�����	����0�
�

"� ���/� /������3�����/��3� �!��2.��/� /�������������/��1��3�
/����������� ��� ���.�2���2� ��4��� ��.���..� ��2�2���/�!�/��
��3���� /��� ./�/����/� �#� /��� ���2��� �3� /��� �������5� ��2�
/��/� /��� �������� -����2���� ����.� &�-�,� ��� ����2�2� �#�
��4��1�+���1��+��&�,��3��-��"�/��3����!�����2��/��#��3/���
+���1��+�� &�,5� ��2� �� ��������1� /��� ������/� +���1��+�.�
&3,���2�&1,������2��1�#(�

�
$� ���/5�3���$%"$A")5�/���3����!��1��2B�./���/.������2�0�
�

&�,� ���/� /��� ��.���..� �3� /��� ������� ���/��1� �3� /���
�������� �����#�������3���2�/����4�����.���..�&-��/�"�
�3� �-�� ",� ��2� �/���� ��.���..� �++��+���/�� /�� /���
������� ���/��1� &+���1��+�.� &�,� ��2� &�,� �3� -��/� $� �3�
/��/� �-�,5� /��/� /��� ���/��1� ��������� �/� '()%+��
��/����/����'+�5�/��/�/������2��>.�./�/����/����/�C���
�.� /��� 3����� �/��� �3� ��.���..� ��2� /��/� /��� ���/��1�
/������/�����������.�����3�/���./�/����/D�

�
&�,� ���/�����22�/��������2����#����/��1��3�/��������������

���2����")�=����/�����.�2���/�����������1���.���..�
.+���3��2����-��/�$��3��-��"�&��2����#���.���..��/�/���
������� ���/��1,� ��2� /��/� /����� ��� �++��/���/#� 3���
2���/������/�/������2��>.�./�/����/D�

�

Page 3



�������5�"�
������#�$%"$�

�
��;��

�

�

&�,� ���/� /��� ��#��� ��� ��/����.�2� /�� 2�/������� /���
/���/����� 3��� /��� .����..���� �3� ��#� ��/���� ���
����2���/� ����/��1� /�� /��� ���2��>.� ./�/����/� �.� �3�
/��� 3����� +���1��+�� �3� �-�� 8("� &�����1����/.� 3���
�9/����2����#����/��1.,��++���2�/��/������/��1D���2�

�
&2,� ���/�.��3����.�����..��#�/�������4��/���+��+�.�.��3�

/��.�� +��+�.��.5� -��/� $� �3� �-�� "� ��� .�.+��2�2� 3���
/��� $%"$� ������� ���/��1� ��/� ��� �++���2� /�� /���
�22�/������ ��2����#� ���/��1� &��/���� /���� �-�$�
&��2����#����/��1.,,(�

�
8:� ����������� �	� �
�� �	��������	�0� 
��������� -�	�������

������&�1��2���/���"%,��
�
���� .���
�
���� ���������� �
�� ����
�
#��� 
� 
����)� �%� ���� /��
���
��
0
�����
��!������/0!�����������������%�
�������
�
���
����
��
���������
�����
��
����6� ���� 
�(�
�� 
����������� ��
�� 
������� /0!��� 
�� ���� ���� ���
�++��2�9�$�������������������"��
��(���6���

�
����
��������
������)����������
�(�
��)�
���������)����������������
���
���)
�����	����0�
�

���/� /��� ��4�.�2�
���������-����2��������.5��.���!��++��2�25�
����2�+/�2(��

�
�

8?� 	������;� �����������6�������  � �E��-��	����	� �
������ ���
&��F������	�,�-�	�������&�1��2���/���"",��
�
���� �������� )
�� 
�������� ��
��� ����
� (


�

(�� �?�� �%� ����+��
���)� @�
$�
������0
�����
��!����������1�
��
��%�������������)
��
�A��
������
�(�
��
��� �������� ��� ���������� �
#��� "�� ������%�� �
"����� �
� ��������
�� �
"�����
���"�
����
�#��������������
���"��
����"�
��%���
%%����������
�����
�����
�����������!�����?������(�������������
��'����
�A����������(
�����
��6�

�
�)�����������������)�
����)�
�(�
�����(��B�

�
��� �((����������%�����

���
�%�
�)�
#��
��
�������0�
������%�����

�

��(�
��%�
�1������%������2�
����
���	
>�
�$�����C�
���
�

;�� �)

���%�����!
���
���

%%���	
�
�������$����������

���
�

������������������5�!�/���/�2�4�.���5�/���	���/�����+��/�
�
�

8�� ��-	��� 	
� �
�� �	���� �	��������� 	��������� 
�������
���������������	���6��
���	������&�1��2���/���"$,��
�

Page 4



�������5�"�
������#�$%"$�

�
��<��

�

�

���� 	�����
���� +%%���
� 
�(�
���� ��
�� ���� 1��
�� .���
������ +�"����
��
�
��(�"�������
�
�(�
��� %��������
�
�������

�����"�������������� ���
��
�����
��� 
�� 
((���
����� %�
� �������� 
�������
����6� ���� +�"����
��

�������������
��������������������B�

�� )������� ���
�� �
#�� 
� ����
"��� �%%�
� �%� 
�������
����� ��� ����
���(�
��
����
�%�

������
��D	��/�
�E��

;� (
�� F9����� ��� ���� ���(�
��
��� 
��� ��
� %
����� ��� 
����������� �%� ����
��>������� ����� �
�� "���� �
����� 
��� ���� ����� �%� �((�
������� ��� "��

�������������
������
"���(
�������

<� 



���� 
��� (
�� %�
� 
�� 
�������
�� )��#� �%� 
��(���� �

�� %�
� ����
���(�
��
��5�����
"�����
�����
��
�%�

������
��D���
E���
���

9� 
����)�����)�
������%��������������(�����6�
�

������������ 
��������
���
�������"��1�
��
��%� �������������
���(����� ����
%���������%�����
�(�
��
���
(��������������������(�
��
���%�
������

�
���
���
�����
��
��6�G���
���������0
�����
��!������6:��
�	��"�
5��A��������)
��

�#��� 
��� 
��)�
��6� ���� ������ �%� ���� 1�
��
5�� ��
������� 
��� �%� ����
A��������
���
��)�
�

��������������++��2�9�)�����������������6�

�
+�� "��
�%� �%� ���� 1
"��
�.
��(�� 
�� 
��������� ��� 
��������
������)
��
(
�(����B�

�
��
�� ���� )�
��� D)���� 
((
�(
�
��� 
�%�
������ ��� (��(��� )����
���
"�������E�"��
�����
%��
�����)�
���D"�����(�����E��������%�
��������
�%�
��������
�����<��%�����	�����
����+%%���
5��
�(�
�6�
�

����
���������)
������-�����
���
�
����)���������������6�
�

���� 
��������
������ �%� ���� 	�����
���� +%%���
� �
�� 
�������� )�
��
������� ��
��������� �7�� ������ ��� ��� ����� ��������� ��� 
��� ��� )
��
���	����0�

��
"(� ���/� /��� �������� �����4�� ��2� ��/�� /��� 	���2.���7.�

��+��/����/��.���.�(�
�
$(� ���/�/���	���2.���7.���������2�/���.��������+/�2����

3���5� ��2� /��/� �����1����/.� ��� ��2�� /�� +�#� /���
��������2�2� ���+��.�/���� �3� G85%%%� �.� .���� �.�
+�..�������2�3��� /�����������2�2���.+�/������� 3��������
/�����+��4�2�2��.�.�����.����4�����/�/��/���3����#(�

�
)(� ���/�/���������/���4��!��3�/������.��1�������/���.�+����#5�

!�/���++��+���/����3������.�/��+��+���!�/��2�.�����/��.5����
���+��/�2� �.� .���� �.� +���/������� ��2� /��/� 2�.����2�
./�C����2���1���+.���� 3���#����.��/�2���� /�����!�+����#�
+�����/���/.�.����..����3����++��4��(�

�

Page 5



�������5�"�
������#�$%"$�

�
��9��

�

�

8(� ���/� /��� ��!� +����#� ��� .����//�2� 3��� ������/� �++��4��5�
�����+����2��#������+�����.�4���H����/#�����#.�.�&��,�
�3�/���+����#(�

�
*(� ���/�����./�33�2�����1�!�/�����.��1�������/���.������H����2�

/�� ��2��1�� �++��+���/�� ��3��.���� /������1� ��� �H����/��.�
��2�2�4��.�/#��.�.�����.�+���/������5�.��/��/�/��#�����3���#�
�+ /� 2�/�����/����������>.��H����/#���/�����1�/���.(�

�
:(� ���/� ���� ������/� ���.��1� �++����/���.� ��� ��4��!�2� /��

��.����/��/�3����������/��.�/�C����3���#��H����/#���/�$%"%�
����1�/���.������H�������/.���2�/��/�2�����1��2���.������
+��2� /�� .���� �++�����/.>� ���2.5� !�/�� �2B�./���/.� �.�
����..��#� ����1���2�� /�� ��.���� /��/� /����� �.� ��� ��.C� �3�
/��� �������� ����1� ���2� /�� ��4�� 3����2� /�� /�C�� +��+���
������/��3�.����3��/��.����/��.����.�.5���2�/��/��H����/#�
����#.�.� �3� ���� �3� /��� �������>.� 
��.��1� -������.5�
+���/���.���2�+����2���.������2��/�C��5�/��������+��/�2�
�����/���/����)"�=�����#�$%")5�/����.����/��/�/���./�/�/��#�
-���������/����H����/#���/#��.�����1����+���2�!�/�(�

�
'(� ���/����+�����.�4�� ��3����/������2�1��2����� ��1��2��1�

/������.��1�������/���.�+����#���2�+����2�������+��4�2�2�
��� /��� �������>.� !��.�/�� 3��� 2�.����2� /����/.� ��2�
�++�����/.� &/�1�/���� !�/�� ��3����/���� ��� !��� /�� ���/��/�
3���3��/����1��2�������2�.�++��/,5� /��/�����.����1��2�����
��� ��2�� ��� ��/����/�4�� 3����/.� ��� ��H��./� ��2� /��/� /���

��.��1����4����2�.�1��/��+��/�������������.��3�./�33�3���
/������1� ��2� 2�4���+���/� ��� .+������./� �9+��/�.�� �3�
2�.�����/#� ��./� +���/���� ��2� /��� �������>.� ./�/�/��#�
����1�/���.� ��� ��2��� /�� ��+��4�� /��� �9+�������� ��2�
/���/���/� �3� 2�.����2� ��2� 4���������� �++�����/.� ��2�
/����/.(�

�
�

:�� �������7�F�����	���&�1��2���/���"),��
�
���A���������)�
��
�#���
���
�(����������6�

�
���� ������ �%� ������ A��������� 
��� ����
� 
��)�
��� �������
� )���� ������ ����

�#����

�����

��������������++��2�9�8������������������6�
�
�

:�� ��������������
���	�	��
7���	;����������&�1��2���/���"8,��
�
����������	
��


�����
���
��

���
������
����
��������
�
���	����
������	�

��
���
������	
��
��
��������

�
��/������������3�/�����.�2��/.>�����+�
�

Page 6



�������5�"�
������#�$%"$�

�
��7��

�

�

/����)��������
������(�"���
������%�����H2����$�
����!����)5�"��	

��0�
�
���
����� �������� 
�
���� ��� ��
����� ���� (
�(��
��� ��� ���� �������� �%� ���� ���
��
�����������2
��
����
���
���
�������
�
���B���
���

�� ��� ���
"����� 
� (
����� �
��� �(� �%� �
���� (

��� ���"�
���


�(
�����
������ %
��� ���� "�������� ���������� 
������"�
�� �%� ����
(�"���� ����������
� ���� 
��������
�������%� ���� H2����$�
����!����)5�

�����)��)��
��
((
�(
�
����������
��"��
((��������2
��
�����
���

"�� ��
�� ���� (
���� 
�(�
�� ��� ���� ���
��� ��� ���� ��)�� @� ������������
+��
���)�
���$�
�����������������)�����)�������� �������
����� ��
���
�%� 
�%�
����� �%� ���� (
���� 
��� 
����
��� ����%

���� 
��� �������
� ����

��������
������
��

��� �����������
�����)������
������2
��
����
��(

���%�����
����)��
���

��� ��� 
�A����� ���� +��
���)� @� $�
������ ���������� ��� 
�(�
�� ��� ����
�
"���������������
����(�������%��������
���
��������
�������%�����
(
����
�
�

����2���/���������3��3�/�����2�+��2��/���.�2��/.>�����+�
�

=���
��"�%�
������"����������%�����������B�
�

�������������"����������
�������
���
�
����2����$�
�����"��
�������������
)
��"��
�����%�	
����
����
5�����
����������%�����"�
�����

���%�������
���
����
����
���%�����"��������

����%
������
����������6�

�
����� ��
��� "�������� 

���� )�
�� 
�(�
���� "�� ��8� 
�
�������� 
�� 
� ���
��
���
����%� ������6������ ������������� ��� %
���
�	��
'$��
���
��� ����
�� ����
2����$�
���6�

�
+���� "�� �������� �������� %�
�2
��
���� 
��� 
����
���� "�������� 

���� ��� ���
��
���������)���������%
���
������"��
���
���6�

�
2�)���
����
��

��������
�

�����%�
�����
��(����������
���
�����(�
��������
�
2����$�
�����
���

�
��������������)���������������
��(
�(�����

�
�

����2���/���������3��3�/����2����./��/����
�

���������
�
�B�
�

/����)��������
������(�"���
������%�����42����$�
����!����)4�"��	

��0�
�
���
����� �������� 
�
���� ��
�� ���� $���
��
"��� ������������ $�

������ �����
��
$�

����� 
��� 1��
�� &�����(����� /

��)�
#�� 
����� ����
� (�������� 
���
��

�������� �%%�
� 
� ���
��� 
��� ���
���� ������������ ������� %�
� 
��� ��)��� 
���

Page 7



�������5�"�
������#�$%"$�

�
��8��

�

�

����
���� ��� 2
��
����� )����� )���� ��
"��� ��� ��� 
��(���� (���������� ��� ����

�(�

�������%����
��(��(���
�������
�����
������"�����6�

�
�

�%��
� ��"
��� �%� ���� !��������5� .
��(��������� ���� =���(������� !��������5�
.
��(� 
��������� )
�� �	��� "�� <� ������ ��� 98� ���������� ;�C� ����
��������

����� 
��������� )
���������� "�� <�� ������ ��� ��� ���������� <�C�

��� ���� ��������

����� ���������� )
�� ������� 
�� ���� ��"��
������
�������"��<������������������������9�6�

�
���	����0�

�

����!��1� /��� �����/�+������/�����3� /��� 7
�1���/���/���4��!7��#�
���#� -��/�.5� /��.� �������� �1���.� /��/� �/.� ��./��������
�������/��.��/��/�1#5����/�����/��/�1#���2���������4���+���/�

����!��C5�����1��/����+������.���2�./��/�1��.5��33������������
��2� ������#� 2�./���/�4�� 4�.���� 3��� ���� /�!�.� ��2� 4����1�.� ���

�4����15� !����� !���� ������� �/� /�� ��.+��2� +�.�/�4��#� /�� /���
�.+���/���.��3�������+��+�����2��/������/���./�2���2��.(�

�
:;� -�	���������	��	���

�
&�
���� ��"
��� �%� ���� �
���
�� ���������� ��� ���� (
�������� �������� 
�
(
�����

�� �������� ��
�� ���������
� ��%%�
�� ���#�
� "�� ���� ��

��� )
��
(
�(����� 
��� ��������� ��� ���� �
����� ��
�� ��������� "�� ���� ��
���� ����
��������
��

#�����������"
���>����%����
�%��
�����
���)����������������6�����
(
�����

���������)
����������)���������������6�

�
���	����0�

�
���/������������=�33��#����C��������/�����2(�
�

���������
����#�
����
��(���
�������������
�6�
�
�

:<� �	��	���;��
���;��&�1��2���/���"8,��
�
���������
�
��������%������������������%����)������������)�
��)����

)�B�
�
"8��I�-������ ����..� /�� /��� �������� �������� I� "�� ���� =���(�������

!��������5�.
��(�
�
"8��I������������>.����./�/�/�����������1����/.�I�"������1
"��
�.
��(�
�
�
�

:9� �	��������	����
�
����
���
���%���������������������
��
�����
���++��2�9�*�����������������6�
�

Page 8



�������5�"�
������#�$%"$�

�
��:��

�

�

�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�

� ��#���
�

�

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



��������	
	��
�����	��
�	 ����	

�

��������	
	
�������	���	

��� !"#	��� $������%#	
�
��������	�
�����	�
�����������������������������	����
����	� ���������	���
�������
�����
�����������������	������ �
�
!
���
����"������������	����	���
��#�$
�	����
�%�

�&��'��(����)����

������	�
�
*��(���� ���� +�����(���� ,�(
�� 	�"���� ����
� 	���� ��((
�-� ��� �
��� ��� (���� ������

�
�	�-� ����
������(���-���� 	�
�
�������
���
�	�� �����
���
� 	���

������������
�$���
	�����
��.�
�
/��������
����	�����������������
		
��	���
��#�$
�	������
��������	�
��������-����
������
��
��������
�	�������	���	����������
�	�����
������	����(��
�	��
���������.�
�
���
�
�-� �
���
� /� 	��"� ����	� ���	� �
� ����� �
� ���"���� �������� 	�� ��� ����-� �
	&�� $��	�
(
�	����	�
���		
�����	�������	��
��.�
�
0���	��� �
���
� �����	(��-� /� �
��
�� �
���(
� �� ����
�
� �
�
��	���� ���(� 	�
�
'
���	(
�	������������	� ���,����,���� 	�������������.�!
��
�
� �
�����
��
�� 	��

1	
��� 	�
� ����� ��� ���
������� 	�� ���� ��
��
��� ��
�	�-� ���� 	�
�� 	���� ��� 	�
�� ����
	���������� 
�$��
�� 	�
��� ����	� 	��-� ���� 	��"� �� ��
�	� ��	
�
�	� ��� ���� ���	���� ����
	�������	����"�.�
�
/�����������
���������
��	���
�����	
��	����������+��"����!
�	�������-�	��(

	�	�
�
�����2�
����
�� ��	������	� 0��� '����� 3		
��������� ���� 0��� '����� 4�
�
�-� 	�
� �����
��
�	
���	����,�
�	
��������-�	���
�
��
�������"����������������	�

����(�	�
(.�
�
+������	�

����
��
��������	
��	��
�
���������������������!
�	(���	
����	���������-�
	��(��"�	�
�%�

�&��'��(����)����

.�
�
/	���������
�	�������
�
������������	��(

	���	��0���'�����������
�
��
�����	�

����(�
	�
(.�!
���
���
�
�	��� ���"���� ���������	���
����	� ��������� 	������	� �	� ������
����-�
��
�
��	������
�
�$��
�����
�
����
.�
�
3���
�������		
������5��	
����
������
�����
�
�	�-���	���	�
����������������
�	����
��
�����	(��-��
��		
��
��	�
��������6
��7
��&��'���+����
����	�
���	�����������-����
�������
�����������	.�
�
���������������
����������
�������� 	�
���	�-����� /����� 	�
�������������#����� 	��
��	���������"�	�
����	
-���	��
�����
���������	.�/�����$���
�����	�
����������(
��������
�����������-� ���� ���� �
����	
�� 	�� ����
� 89:�� ���(� 	�
� 
�
�	-� ������ ����� ��� 	�� 	�
�
#����&�������	�
�.�
�
���	� 0������ /� �		
��
�� ���
����&�� ������� ��������	� #
(������ '��� 0
����
-� ��	��
�	�
������������������ �����������	���
�.� /	��������
���(�������
�
(��������
����
��
�
�������
�
������
	�����	���
��
���
�������
������	����	�
���������	�
�����
.�
�
���"������������ 	�� 	�
��
�����	��
-��
�������
��������� 	�
�#����&��������0
����
����


��������9��	�0	�;�����������������<�(����-�������
�����	�
�#����&��������'���
��
���#�������.�
=
���������
�������

�	�
���
�����������
������������
��
������������
�������	������
��
���
� +���	-� ��� 0��	�� 0	�

	-� <�(����-� ��� �
��� ��� 	�
� ��
����� ��� �� �
�� =���	��&��
�
�	�
-� ����� ��� 0��	�� 0	�

	.� ����� ����� �������
� ��	�� 	�
� ������� ��� �� ����	��&�� ����
�

Minute Item 62

Page 1Page 11



��������	
	��
�����	��
�	 ��9�	

�

����
�� '�����
�� ���
����-� ���(�	���� ���� 	�
� ����
����� �		���	����� ������� 	�
�
�������.�
�
*�������
-����)��
��
�������
������	�������	�
���	�������
�
���	�����������
�%�

�&��
'��(���� )����

-�(��"���� �
�� >����������� �
���.�!
�"���� (���� �
���
�	�-� ������
�������-����	�	��$����������	����$��������������-�����	�
��������� ����
����������	���
�
���� ���	� 	�� ����� �� �	�

	� ���	�� 	�� ������� �
�� #�$
�	�.� /&(� ���
� 	�
� �	�

	�� ���
���
�����������
��
�	���
����	���������������	��������?�����)��"�������	������((
�-�
$��	���"
�	�
���
�
�����	�
��
�
�	�<�����!
�����.�
�
3��� ���� ���� ����
	� 	�
� �����
� 
�
�	� ��� 	�
� ����� ������� *��(���� ,�(
�� ����
+�����(����,�(
�-� 	�"��������
� $��	������ 	�
� ����� ���(���� ���0	��	����.���
����
�
������	���
�	�����
�	�������
�
�	�.�
�
!
����
�(��������	���������
�	�����
�	�
(�
��
��������
���������	�
�����	�������	�
�
'��(����)����

�����*��(����-��������������������	����� 	��	� �����
�	��������������	�
�����������4��	���.�
�
�
	�(
��
��
�������	��	�������
�������
�
������������
��.�
�
���
����� �������
�� ���� ������ ���
� �
���
�� �������� ���(� �
�(� ������� 	�� �
	2���
��(
� ��	�
���� �����	

�� �
�	�
�� ��� ������ �������
�-� ����
������ �
���
&�� �����	�� 	��
�
��(
������	

����������
���(
	��������"�	��	�
���((���	�.�
�
3���	�
�
&��������
�������	����
����&���
�
���
�0
����
-�������������
��������
����
����(�������
������	���������
����������
����
��
���
�	��	��"

��	�
(����
����	�
���
������(
�.�
��
���
�
�����
�	
�����	�
���	�������
�
���
�3������	���������1��
����
���
��-�����
����
��
������
���	����������������-�(��
�	����(

	����	�
���	�������	�������.�
�
/	&�����(���� 	
�(����� /����
� 	�
(�(���
��	��������	���	��������� ����� 	���"�� ���� 	�
�

1�
��
�	�������(
	�(
�����
2����������"�	�
����������	-�������	�
�����"-�	��"

������
�
���
�	�����
������
��.�
	

Page 2Page 12



��������	

	
��
�����	��
�	 ����	

	

�

��������	�	
�������	���	

	

���������	����� ���	!���"	
	

����� ������	
	
�	 #����"	�$	���������	����� ���	!���"	
�

���	 	
���

��� ���
������ ������ ����
��� ���� ���������� ���� �����
��� ����
����

���� �
���

��� ����
���� ��� � ����
��� ���� ��������� ��� ��

�� ����

����������
��������������

����!������	���������
��"������

�

���		
���

������
������������������� ����� ������ ���� ������ ��� ������� ����
��������

�������� �������������������������������������������
��������
���

�� 
����������� ��
�� ���"���� ���� ����

�� ��� ������� ����� 
�� ������ ���� �����
����
�
���������� ���� ������
������
��"��� ��� 
�� 
�����
���
��� ������ �������� �
����

������������
���
�����
� ��

�

���� 	
���

��� ���
������ ������ ��
��� ��� ��� �����
��� ��� ���� �� � �
���

���
������ ���� �������
"
�
�
����#���
��$� 
���
� 
��� ���� �%���
�
��� ���� ���
������

�������$�������������
����������������
����������

����	
���

���	����������
����	
���

���	������������������ ��������
�������
������� �������������"��
�����������������
�������������
������
���
�������������������

�

���� ������ 
����
� � ���� �������
"
�
�
��� ���� �
���

��� �������� �
��
�� ����
����

������ ����� �������� ����"����������

��������������

�������� ����
�
�
��� ��� 
��� "������� �����
��
�� �
��� "���� ���� ������ ���� ���� 	
���

���
	���������
������&�
�������������������

������� �����

�

�'�����"���� ���� �������
"��� ���� �����
��� ����� ��� � �������� ������ 
�� ���
��
����

���������������� �����%
����
������
���������� ��������

����	
���

���
���
������ ������ ���� ������ 
�������� ��������� � ��
������� ���� ����� ��� �

���� ��
���������

�

����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
��
���������
"������� 
���
������

��
���� ��
���
�� ��� ������
�� ���� 	
���

��� ���
������ ������ ����� '��"���$�
���

����������������
�
������"�����������������

��������&�
���������������

�

����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
�� 
�� �������
"��� ������
���
�
�����

���
������ ���
��� ��� ������ ������ ���� ���� ��"�
��
��� �� � ���
�
���� ���

������� ��
����� � ��� ����

�� ���� ���������� ���� �
���

��� �
�
��� 
����
����
�
��
�� ������ ���
������ ������ �
��� "�� ��"*�
�� ��� ��� ������� ���
��� " � ����
(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
���

�

����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
��
��������������
"�������������
��$�
�������������
���$�"���
����������������������������

�����+��������"
�����
�

��	 �%�"�	 ����"�	 �%�	 ���&	 '!�"(��"�
��	 )$$����"*	 &���"	 �%�	 +���(	
��������"�	 �""�"����	 �%��$	 �,�����-�	 �� 	 .�� "	 �$	 #��-����	 /%��"�	
'��0	 &�&
��"*	 &���"	 �%�	 +���(	 ��������"	 �� 	 �""�"����	 �%��$	
�,�����-�1	

Minute Item 67

Page 3Page 13



��������	

	
��
�����	��
�	 ����	

	

�

�	 ���������	!�"(��"�
������"�
�

����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
�������������� ����
���
�������
������
���� �
���

������
�
�����
����������������
����� ����������
� ����
���������� �
�������
"
�
� �
������"�������
������������������ ����
�����
�������,�
�

-�.� /�
�
����0���������1�
���(����������2
���34��
�

-".� ����1�
���(����������	
���
��2
���355�
�

-
.� ����1�
���(��������������6���
���2
���353�
�

-�.� ����2

����������2��
���������
�����337��
�

����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
��
���������
"������,��
�

-�.� ��������������
�
�����
����������������
� ����
���

�������
���
�

-".� ����
����������
���
���
����
��
���
����
���

��������������
����������

�

-
.� ���
�
��� ��� ���� 
��������� �
���

��� ���
�
��� ���� ��� ���� �� �
�
���

��� 
�������� ��
����� � ��� ��
���� ������ �
���

���
�����������

�

-�.� ����
�
����
���

���
�������
���
�

-�.� ������
�������"������
�

-�.� ������� �������������
�

/�
�
�����8���� ����1�
���(����������	
���
��2
���355���&�
����������
���
	
���
��9��

��� -����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
�.� ���������� ��� ����
����

�$���"
���������%����������
����
������������
� �����������
������

���,�
�

-�.� ���� ����$� ��� 
�� �"���� ��� ����$� �� ��

�
��� ��

�� 
��������

�
���
�������������%����
�����

�

-".� ���� �����$� ��� 
�� �"���� ��� ����$� ��� ��������� �
�
�����

�� ����
�������������������������
���������������


��
 ��������������
� �

�

-
.� 
���"���������������������������� �
������������
� ����

�������
�

/�
�
�����8���������355�2
���������&�
���,�
�

-�.� ���� ��
��� 	
���
�� 9��

��� ��� ���
����� �� ������� � &���
�
���
���"��� ��� ������ -���� 6���� ��� 	
���

��� )� ���
�������.� ���
�����
��� ������� ��� ��� ���� "�� ���"��� ��� �������� ���� ���
���
��������
�
�����8���������� ��

-".� ����������
� ��������
���������
���	
���
��9��

����
�������


����
�����$� �

�������
��� ���� ������ ������
��� :� 
�
���
��� ������
���

����������
��
����
����� �:����
��� ��������
�����
���������
��
�
�����8��

Page 4Page 14



��������	

	
��
�����	��
�	 ����	

	

�

���������	�������2	3	���������	����2�&���	
�

4	 ���������2	�� 	���������2	�������"	
�

����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
��
���������
"������,�
�

-�.� ����
�
��� �

����
��� ���


��� ���� �����
��� ����� ��� � ����
����
���
���
������ �

�

-".� ������
�
��� ���� �

����
��� ���
������� ���� ��
����� ���� ����
����

�����������

����
��� 
�������
����
���"��
���
��������
��
���
����

�

-
.� ����������
��������������

�����

����
���� �����$�������������
�

���������������������
����
���

�����
�����

�

-�.� ������
���������������������
�����������
���

���� �������
�

2� �
������������" ��������
"���9��

������������%
��
����
���

���� ������
�����������"�
��������������� �������
��
�����
������

��������"�����������
" � ���� (����� #
��
���� 	
���
�� )� ������
��� 6������$� ���� �������
"���
9��

�����
���������������������������
�������
���

������
������
�����
������
����

����

�
5	 6� 2��"	
�

�������������
����������������������
��
����"��������
���"��������
����" �
����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
���
�

����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
�� 
�� �������
"��������
��� ����� ����
������
����������������
��
����
��
���
�������"���������������,�

-�.� ����������"�������������������"��
��
�

-".� ��'��
��������	
���

���/������ �����������; ���� �"��
��-���
��
��������"��
�������"
����������
���.�

�

-
.� �����
����/������ ��������������"��
��
�

-�.� �� ������� � '���������� /������ � ��� ��� ������� "��
�$� "���
��"*�
���������
������
����������
�
����������������
�����

�

�������
"���9��

���������������������"���������
�����,�

-�.� �����
�������������

��������
�

-".� �����
�� ���� '��
��� ����� 	
���

��� /������ � ���� ���
����
/������ �

�

-
.� ���� ��������� 
�� �
��� �
��� ��
���
�� 
������ " � ���� (�����
#
��
����	
���
��)�������
���

Page 5Page 15



��������	

	
��
�����	��
�	 ��<�	

	

�

=���%����
�����
���"��
�
������������,�
�

-�.� 
��
��
����
�����
��
����������

�������������"������-��"*�
�����
�
������������.$����

�

-".� �%�����������
�������


���� �������� 
�� 
�����
��"����������������
����"�����
�����
������%�
��
�����

�
�����

�

>��
�������������
"
�
� ��������(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
��������
���
��"
�������+�������

��������������������������������������������

���

�

0� 6� 2��	����2�&���	
�

���� (����� #
��
���� 	
���
�� )� ������
�� 
�� �������
"��� ���� ����
�
���
�������
���� �
���

��� 
�������
��� ��� ���"��� "������� ��� "�� ���
������
����
�
��� �� �������
"��� 9��

���� ����� ���
���� ���� 
������� �%����
�����
���
����"����������
��
�������� ������� ����'����� ������������ ���
�
��������
��������"��
�$��
���
���
��������
������
��
����������������

����

�

���� �������
"��� 9��

���� 
������� 
�
���� ���� �%����
����� �
��
�� ���
��
����

��� ���� �����
�� ����
����� �������
���� �
���

��� ���������
�$� ���
���
�

����� ��� �
���

��� 
�������
��� ����
���� " � ���� 
�� �

�����
�� �
���
��
���
�� 
������ " � ����(�����#
��
���� 	
���
�� )�������
��� ��� ������
������� ����� ���

���� �������
"��� ���� "����������������� ���� �������
���� �
���
��������
����������
�

�����������
"���9��

��������� �������������
��
����
��
�� ���
�������������
��� �������������������� ��
�
�����
����� �������
���%
���
������
��"������
����
��
����������
�����������
� ����������
���%
���������
������
��
����
�

���� (����� #
��
���� 	
���
�� )� ������
�� ����� "�� 
��������� " �
�������
"���9��

������������������ �"�
��������������� ���������
�����
��
����

�������$���

��
����������
��� �����
����������

����"������������

��

������"��
����
�����
��
���%
��
������������"������������������

��������
�

����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
�� 
�� �������
"��� ���� �����
��� �����
��"
����
����
��"� �
����������������
���

������
�
������
�������
�������������
 �����
�

�����������
"���9��

���������������
"������������%����
��������������������
�������������%�����������������������"��
��$��������������
�����������
���
�����%������� 
���� �
��� ������������ 
���

�����
���
���������
���
�
�����
=�� 
���
������ ������� "�� �
���� ��� 
�
���
��� �%����
����� "� ���� �����

����
�����
��
�����������"����������
��
�����

�
7� 6� 2��	7���&���"	

�

!������ �
�������� ���� ��&�
���� ����� �� 
������ ��� ����

�� ���

 � ���+���
����

�� ���
��� � ��&�
���� ������
��� ��� "�� ������
����$� ��� ����� ���
�
�����
������
���������
�
���$�������������� ����


������"������� �������������

���������
��������������"*�
���������������
���������
���
������
���,�
�

Page 6Page 16



��������	

	
��
�����	��
�	 ��8�	

	

�

-�.� ?
��������
���%
�������@���
��
����
�����&�
�����"
��������������
�

-".� ?
��������"�������@0��$��������������@���
��
����
��� ��&�
���
���������" ����������������"
����'��"�����

�

-
.� ?
��������"�������@�0�$��������������@0��$��������������� �
��

�
���� �
��� ��&�
��� ��������� " � ���� ��������� ��"
����
'��"�����

�

-�.� ?
��������"�������@�0�$��������������@0��$�����������������
�� � ��

�
�����
��� ��&�
��� ��������� " � �����'�����"��� ����
����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
���

�

-�.� 2��� ������ �
�������� �
��� ����� ��� 
���� � �
��� ���
�������
���

�
���" �����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
���

�
���
�����
��������������"*�
���������������
���������
���
������
���,�

�

-�.� ?
��������
���%
�������@���
��
����
�����&�
�����"
��������������
�

-".� ?
��������"�������@0��$��������������@���
��
����
��� ��&�
���
���������" ����������������"
����'��"�����

�

-
.� ?
�������� "������� @�0�$���� ���� ��� ��� @0��$���� "�������
�'�����"���� �
��� ��&�
��� ��������� " � ���� ��������� ��"
����
'��"�����

�

-�.� ?
�������� "������� @�0�$���� ���� ��� ��� @0��$���� �
��
�� ��
�
������'�����"���������

��������
�����&�
������������" �����
�'�����"�����������(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
���

�

-�.� 2��� ������ �
�������� �
��� ����� ��� 
���� � �
��� ���
�������
���

�
���" �����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
���

�

�������
�
�
��������A� �#�

�
���
����������
��B%�
��
������
�������������2���
�
��������������"*�
�� ��� �������������2��� �
�������� 
���%
�������@0��$����
���� �� � ��

�
���$� ��
���� �� �������� �
������� "������� @�0�$���� ����
@0��$������ �"������ ���

�
����
����
������
�������������
���������������� �����������"��
���
�����������
��

�
��� �������� ���� ���
���� ����������� ����� "���� ���
����� ���� (�����
#
��
����	
���
��)�������
���
��� ����� ���� �
���� ��

�
��� ��� �������������
���"��� ��� �������� �
�������� ����� ��� "�� �������� ��������� ���� ����������

��
����
�������������

�
4� ���"� �/�	�$	�������"	

�

����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
���
������������������������
�����
���� �

������ 
�� �

�����
�� �
��� ���
����
��� ������������$� ���� ��������
������� ��������
�����
��+������������
���	
���
��9��

����
�
����(�����#
��
���� 	
���
��)�������
�� 
�� �������
"��� ���� �����
��� �����
�������������������������

������
�����������
���

�����
���
������������
��� 	
��
���� ��� ������ ��
��
�
�� ������
���� ��� 
��� ���
��� �������� ����� ��

Page 7Page 17



��������	

	
��
�����	��
�	 ��0�	

	

�

������ ��� ��
�
��
������  ��������� !�"�

���� #
����
��� $� !#�%� ��� ��
��
����
�������������������������
�������
���
�

���� (����� #
��
���� 	
���
�� )� ������
�� 
�� �������
"��� ���� ����"�
��
���
���
������� ���� 
��� 
��� �������� �����;� ���� ���������
���� ��� "������
����
���$������������
����"��&����������
�

���� (����� #
��
���� 	
���
�� )� ������
�� 
�� �������
"��� ���� ����"�
��
���
���
���������������
����
����������������������������������
�

���������������"
�������"����
���
���
����������������������
����������� �
���

�

� ���������� ��������$� 
�
���
��� ���� �������� ���� ��

�� ��� � �����
"����
��������

	
!�"8	����2�&���	�� 	�������	�$	!�"�����"	
�

5	 ��������	�������	
�

����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
��
���������
"������,�
�

-�.� ����"�
��
��� ���&����� � ������ ��� ���
���� ���� 
������� ����
����

�����
���

���������
�
����

�

-".� �����
��� ����� ��
�� � ������ ���� ���&����� � ��
���
���� ����
���
�����

�

-
.� ���
�
��� ��� ����
�
��� � ������ ��� 
�������� 
������� ���� �
�
���
���

��������
���
���

���
��� �

�

-�.� �����
��� 
����
��
�� �
��� ���� ����

�"��� ��������� ����
�������
���$����������������������������������"�������
�

��

�

-�.� �����
����������"�

������������������ ����������������������
�
����

��� $����


���� $����� 
���

�����
���
��� ������������ �
����������������
�
������������������
�������

�

>��
�������������
"
�
� �����������
"���9��

������,�
�

-�.� ��
���
�������������������������������������
��������
������$�

�
���
����������
����������
���
����������������

�

-".� 
���� � �
��� ���� ���

�� ���� ��
���
�� ��� ���� (����� #
��
����
	
���
��)�������
��

�

-
.� ������� ����� ��� � ����������

�������� �
��� 
�����������������
������
�����
�
����

�

-�.� ������� ����� ��� � ����
���� ������
��� ��� �������
���� ��������
������
����

Page 8Page 18



��������	

	
��
�����	��
�	 ��7�	

	

�

3� !�"8	&���2�&���	
�

����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
��
���������
"������,�
�

-�.� ���
��
��� ���� ���
��� ��
��������
���� ��� ���� ����

����
������
������
�������������$�
�
���
��������
��������������
������� �

�

-".� ������
�������������� ��������������������

��
�

-
.� ���
�
�������
�����
�
����������
"���9��

�����

���
��� ��
�

�������
"��� 9��

���� �
��� ������� ���� �������� 
����
�

��
��$� ���
��� ����
���������������
����
��
�����
������

��$����
���������������������

�����
���
����������� ������� � ���� ����

����� ���

�� ���� 
�����
�
���� ����� ����
(����� #
��
���� 	
���
�� )� ������
�� ���� ������ ���

��
��� ���

���� -�����

�
����������
��$�"��
�����
���
��
� $��������)������ .��

�

��� � ���� ����� �������
"��� ���� ������
��� ���� 
��������
��� ���� �
���
����������� ������� � �
��
�� ���
�� ����

�� �����$� ���� �����
��� ����� ����

��
�
��� ���
������ ���� 
���
���� ���� �������� � ���
����$� ���� ���� ���
���
�������
�����
�
���
����
�
����������
���
�����������
��
�����
��������

�
��	 ��"������"	
�

����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
�� 
�� �������
"��� ���� �����
��� �����
�������
������
���%
�����������������
�����

�

�������
"���9��

����������
�����������(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
��
��������2��
��������
���B%�
��
���1�����)�#���
���

�/���

�����,�
�

-�.� �� � ������ ��� �� � 
�����
� � ����� ���� ����

�� 
�� ��&������� ���
�
���

�

-".� �������
����
�����
��
���
�
��������
�����
��������
�����
� �����
����

��������
��"����
�
����
������
�������������
�
���
���
��

�����
���

�

-
.� �������
���� 
�����
�
��� ���� �
�
���� 
������
�� 
����� ����
���������
�����������������

�

�������
"��� 9��

���� �
��� "�� �������
"��� ���� �����
��� ����� ��� � �
&�
���
���
�
������������
����� 
�����
� � 
������
�������� ��������������� ����� ��� �
����� ��� ��������
� $� ���� ���� �����
��� ����� ������ 
�� ���
�� ����

�� ������ ����
�
�
���� �
��������

�


	 0���"���	&���2�&���	�� 	���"�	$�� "	
�

���� ����

�� ���� �������� �>�	2��� ����� ��� 	
��
���� ��
� �
����
��
&��������
������������
��
�
����$
�����	 ������%'�

�

����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
��
���������
"������,�
�

Page 9Page 19



��������	

	
��
�����	��
�	 ��4�	

	

�

-�.� 
��������
��� ���� ���
���
��� ���� ����

���� ������� �
����������� ���

 � ���� ���������� ���� �����
��� 
���

����
��
���
��������>�	2�
�����

�

-".� 
�������
����������� �
�����������������������

��
�

-
.� ���� ��

�
���� ��� "�����
��$� 
���������� ��� �
���

��$� ����
����
����������
���

�����
���
��������>�	2������

�

-�.� ����
��� 
�� 
����� � ���� ��
��
�
��$� ������ ����� �
���� �����$�

�����
�����������������������������$����������������$���

��
���� ���� ������� � ��� ��� 
�� ���� ����� ��� ���� ����

�� ��� 
���
���
�����

�

-�.� �
�
��� ��� ���� ����

���� ���
������ ��� ���
��$� "����� ����
�����������

�
>����������������"���������� �
����������������������

�����
������������
���
������
�
2��� ������ ������ ����� "�� 
�� ���� ����� ��� ���� ����

��� ���� (����� #
��
����
	
���
��)�������
�������"�� 
��������������� ������ ���������
�
�������" �
����� ������������������
������

�����
����

�
2��� ����� ���� �
�
��� ��� ��������� " � �
����� ��� ���
�� ���


��� ���
�
��� ������
�����
����������;����
��$�������
��
�
�����
�������
�������� �����������$��
�������
2��
������ ��
��� B%�
��
��� 1����� )� #���
���

� /���

��� ������� ���� �����
������
�������
�����

�
��	 ��������	�� 	�,������	�� ��	
�

����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
��
���������
"�������������
���������

���
���������
���%��
���
�������

����
��$� �
���

�������������������
����
�����������

����
�

����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
��
���������
"������������
��,�
�

-�.� ������
������
�� ��� ��� ���&����� ���� ����
�
��� 
�������� ���
��
���
�
��������
������


����
��
���
������������
�����������
��
���
�����
�������������
���

�

-".� ����� ���� >�������� 2��
�� )� ���������� �
���'������� ���� �
��
��
�

���� ��� ������
���B%�
��
��$����� �������������������������
���� 2��
�� ����
����� ���� ���� ?����� 9����
��� )� /
���
� �
����
�����

�

-
.� ����� ���� 
�������� ���
����� ���� ���
���� ��� 
���� � �
���
�������
�������������
�

���

�

����2��
������
��
���
���������
"�����������
��
����%����������
������������
����

��������
������������������,�

�

-�.� ���� �
���

��� ����
��� ��� ���� ����

���� 
��������� ��������
��
�������������

Page 10Page 20



��������	

	
��
�����	��
�	 ��5�	

	

�

�
-".� ���� ����

���� �
���

��� ����������$� ��� "�� ���
��
��� ����� ����

������������� �

��������������� ��
�� � ���� �
���

��� ���
�
������
���� ����

�$� ���� 
��� 
�
���� ���� �%����
����� ���� ����  ���� 
��
&����
�������
����
����
���������������&�
��������

�

-
.� ����
��� ��� ���� ����

���� ������������� ��� ������� 
���
���������
�$� 
�
���
��� ���� ��������
��� ���� ��"�

��
��� ���
���

�
������������
��
�������
����

��

���� ����

�� �� $� ����� �
��� ��� �
��$� "�� ��"*�
�� ��� ���
�$� 
����
�
��� ���

�����
���
��� " � �%������� "��
��� ��
�� ��� 6'� ��������� )� �������$� ����
������������� ��
���������

�����

�

����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
��������
��������
���������������
��$�

�
���
��� ��������
������%����������
���$�����������%�������"�� $������������
������
� ���,�

-�.� ����������� ��
����� �����

������
������������-��"*�
���������
�
���������� ��

��
��.�

-".� ����� �������

���� �

���� ��� ���� ��
����$� ��
������� ����

�����������
�� �����
��� ��� �� � �
���

��� ���� ������
������
�
���� ��� ���� ����

�� ������ ��� ��&�
���� 
�� 
����
�
���
�
�������������
�������

-
.� ������� ���� +��� ��
���� �� � ��
���$� ��
������ ����

�����������
�������������

�����
���
��������
����� �

-�.� ������
����
�
������
��� ����
�����������
�����
�������%��
���
�� � ��
����� ��� 
�������
��� �����
��� ��� ���� 
�����
�$� ����
�%��
���
�����
���
�����

�������������
����������
�����
�����
������
�������
���
�������������������
�����������

���
 ����
��
���

������

-�.� ����� �������

���� �

���� ��� ����� ���� ���� ��&�
��� ����
��
�
��� ��
�� 
�������
��� ���� �%������
���� ��� ���� ��
����� �

��
���
����� ���������������%��
���
���

-�.� ��&�
����� ������ ������ ��������

�� ��������
��
���$� �������
����� �����������

��������� ����������������� �����
��������

�
>��
�������������
"
�
� �����������
"���9��

������,�

�

-�.� ������� ����� 
�������� ���
����$� �%������� ���
����$� ���� ������
������
���� 
����
����$� ���� �
���� �

���� ��� ���� �������"���
�
�����������
���$����������$���
������$���
���������������$�
���� ���� ����
���� �
��� �� � 
�������
��� ���� �%������
���� �����
��� �
���
������
����� ������������������������
�������

�

-".� 
���
����������������������� ������&����������
�������
�������
�����
��������
����
�����
����������

�

Page 11Page 21



��������	

	
��
�����	��
�	 ��3�	

	

�

-
.� ������� �� � ������� �
�
���� ��
�
��� ����� ���
��
��
��������
���� ���� 
���
��� ���� 
�� �� �
��� � ���� ���


����
����
����

�

��������������
���������
�������������

�����%����������
����$��������
"���
9��

���� ������� ���� ����� ��� ��
�
��� ��������� �
���

��� ��� ��%� ���

�� �����
������2� � ������ ���

���������� � ��
�
��� ��
�� ���

�� ����� ��������

����
�%������� ���
����$� ��� ���� �� � ����� �
�� ��� �
��
���� ���� �������� ���
�� ���
���
��� � 
�
���� ��� ����$� ������� ���
��� ���� (����� #
��
���� 	
���
�� )�
������
���

�
�<	 ���-�����2	$��� 	3	�����(����	
�

���� (����� #
��
���� 	
���
�� )� ������
�� 
�� �������
"��� ���� �����
��� ���
������� ���
��� 
�� ����������� ��� ���� ���
;������ )� 
������
��� ���

 � ����
������� ������������
�
�������2��
������
����������������
"���9��

�������

���
����������
����
�

���� (����� #
��
���� 	
���
�� )� ������
�� 
�� �������
"��� ���� �����
��� ���
������� ���
��� 
�� ����������� ��� ���� ���
;���� � �������
��� ���

 � ����
������� ������������
�
�������2��
������
����������������
"���9��

�������

���
����������
����
�

�������
"��� 9��

���� ���� �������
"��� ���� ���
� 
��� ���� (����� #
��
����
	
���
��)�������
��-�������6�������>��������2��
�$�>������
��)�����������
�
���'������.�
����
���� ������ ������
����
��������
�
���-
�
���
��������.$�
�������
���
���������������
� ����
�

��
��� ����
��������������������
�������
������
��
�����
���
���
��

�����
��������"����
�����

�
�8	 �,������	�����2�&���"	
�

����(�����#
��
���� 	
���
�� )�������
���
��� ������� ����� ���� �

����
���
������������� �������� 
�� �����
��� ��� ���������
��� ���� *�
��� ��������� ����
��"*�
������
���

���
����������
���������

�������
�������������������

����

�

�'�����"������������������
"
�
� ����������������
�����������
��������

��
����������
��� 
�������������
������������������� ���������� ������� ���
��
��������������������
���
���������� ��������

������

����
�

�������
"���9��

��������������������
"������������
���������� ���������
��
������������� 
���� � ���� � �
��� ���� �����
���
��� ���� ���� 	
���

���
	��������$����� ������� ������
��
�������� 
���

�����
���
��� ����������
��
���
�������������

�

�'�����"���������������
"������������
��� ������������
������������������
�"��
���� "������ �� � �����
��
���� ���� 
��
������ 
�� �����
��� ��� ����� �
���
�%�������"��
����
�

�������
"��� 9��

���� ���� �������
"��� ���� �����
��� ����� �������
����
����������� ������������� ���� ���� 
�� ���
�� ��� ����� �
��� ���� ����
���
��������
�� ��� �� � ���������
��$� ���
��� 
���� �

����� �
���

��� ���� ������
���

���
�

Page 12Page 22



��������	

	
��
�����	��
�	 �<��	

	

�

�'�����"��������������������������
���

����
���������"�������� ������
����
�����������
�����
�
���
���
��������"������
�����
������������������
����
���
������������ 
���$����� �������������������%
��� ���
���
���� ���������� �
����
��������������������
���������������
����
���
�

�'�����"�����
��� ������� ����� �������
�����%
�� �������
��� ���� 
�� ���
�� ����
���������
��������������������������������
��;�
�
�����

�

����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
��
���������
"������������
������������
����
������
�
���" ��%�������"��
���
����
�
��������������� ���
������
������
����

�����

�������

	
���������	#�"��&"	3	����� ���"	

�

�0	 6��8��2	�����2�&���"	�� 	�%�9��"	
�

����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
��
���������
"������,�
�

-�.� ���� ������
��� ��� ��������

���� "�����

������ ��������

�����
���
�������

�
-".� �� � ������������� ����� ����� ��� "�� ����� �
��� ���� ����

����

"������$�
�
���
��������
���������������������������������������
�

����������������

�
-
.� ���
��� ������� ������������� ���� ���� �����
��$� ����� 
����� $�

���$� ���� 
������� ��� 
��&���� -�%
���� ������ ���� ������
����

����������������
���

�����.��

�
���� (����� #
��
���� 	
���
�� )� ������
�� ����� "�� ���
�
��� ��� ���� "����
�

���������������" ��� ������������

��������� ����
��
����
�
����
�������
"��
����������������

����������


��������������" ���������

���

�

���&���� ��� ��������

�C����
�� "���
��� ����=��
�����(
��� �

������ ������
"���� �������;��
������
����������� ����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
��
��� "�� �
�����" � ����(�����#
��
���� 	
���
��)�������
�� ��� ������ ���

���
������
����" ����������������
�

���&���� ����� @���$���� 
�� ������� ����� ����� "�� 
������;�
����� " � ����
(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
��������
�������9��

������

�

���� �������
"��� 9��

���� �
��� ������� ����� ���� �
���

��� ������
�
���� ����
���
����������������������

������
��"���
����

����$���������������������
"���� �
���� " � ���� (����� #
��
���� 	
���
�� )� ������
�� ���� ������
����������������"��
�����
���

�
�7	 ����%�"��2	�$	�� 	(��&���"	$��	/��8"�	2�� "	�� 	"��-���"	
�

�������
����������������$���������������

���
�����������" �����������
��
���
������ �����$� ��

�� ���� ���� ���� ���
������ ���$� ���������� ��� ����
���
�������� ���
���$� ���� ��������� �
���

��� �
�
���� 2� � ���
�������� �����

���� � �
��� ���� ������
�� ���
������ ������ ���� �� � ����� ����
����
���
���������
�������
���������
��������	����������

Page 13Page 23



��������	

	
��
�����	��
�	 �<��	

	

�

���
���
��� ������������� ������� 
���� � �
��� �� � ���

�$� ��
���
�� ����

�����
�
����
������" �����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
���

�� ����� ������������� ������� 
���� � �
��� �� � ���

�$� ��
���
�� ����

�����
�
����
������" �����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
���

���� � 
���� ���� 
������� ������������� ������� 
���� � �
��� �� � ���

�$�
��
���
�� ���� 
�����
�
���� 
������ " � ���� (����� #
��
���� 	
���
�� )�
������
���

�4	 ���������	� &���"�������	�$	��������"		
��

	���
�����
����
�����������
���%
�������@�07$���$��������
"���9��

����������
����� 
�����
��������
���������&������ �������������
������� 
�� �����
���
��� �
���

��� ����
��$� 
�
���
��� 
���
�

��
��� ��� 
����
�� ���� �
���� �� �����$�

��
�
��$� ��
���
��� ���� ������
�
��� �� �����$� ���� � ����� ���� ���
���
���
���� 
�������
��� 
��
���� �
������ ���� ���� ���
������� ���� ���
���
��� ���
��"
�����
��������%���������
�

�����������
"���9��

�����
���������������������
��� �������������
������$�
������ ��%
���
�������������$��������������" �����(�����#
��
����	
���
��
)�������
���

�

	�������������
�����
��$� �����������
"���9��

�����
�����
���
��� ����������
���
�������������

�
���" �����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
���

�
�5	 ���&���"	��	�&(�����"	�� 	��&
��"	
�

2��� �� ������ ��� ����� ���� ��� ������� ����� ���� ���� '��"���� ��� ����
����

��������"������������������
��
�
����������6�������/������/���

���
��

��������
��� �
��� ���� (����� #
��
���� 	
���
�� )� ������
�$� ��� 
�
�����
�����
��$� ����
���$� 
��������
��� ���� ������ ����������$� �������
��� )�
��"�
����
�$��%�������
��
��$�������������������

�

�������
"���9��

�����
������
� �����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
�����
������������
"����������������������
�
�����
���� �����$�
���

�����
���
���
�� ����
����������

�
���" �����(�����#
��
�����

� �
�3� 0�,������
�

����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
����������
���
��������������
��"���
��� ����������
���
����� ����������� ���������������

����
��� ����?2������
������ ������� ����� ���� ���� ?2�� �� ������ ���� ���� � ���� ������� � ��
�������
�����6'���������)���������� �����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
��
������������������
������������
����"�������������������
���������"�
��
���
���?2��
��
���

�

�������
"��� 9��

���� ������ 
���� � �
��� ���� �
����"��� ���� ����

�����
���
������� ���� ?2�� 
��
���� � ��� � ������ ����� ������� ����� ���� ?2��

���

��
������� ���������
������� ���
���" � ��������

�$�
��
�������*�
��$�����
���
���
��� ������
�
���� ���� �� � 
���
�����
��� ��� ��������
��� ������ ���
����

�� ����
�
��� ���� ������� � 
���
������ ���� ��
������ ������ ����

��������
����
�������(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
���

	

Page 14Page 24



��������	

	
��
�����	��
�	 �<��	

	

�

��	 ����&�	
�

����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
�����������������������
������� ����
����
����
�
���������
������������������

������������������������

����
��
��
��

����� �����
����
�����

�

���� �������
"��� 9��

���� �
��� ����"�
��� �������
���� ���� ��
����
������������� ���������
��� ����� ���� 
�
���� ��
�
��"��$� 
�� ���
�� ����

��$� 
��
������� � 
����
�
��$� "
����� ���� 
����
���D� �������� ���� 
��������� ��"�����
����

�$����" �������
����������

��������2���
�
��������?2�������"��
����
�� �
�

������������

�

E����� ���� 
��������� � ����� 
�� ���� ����$� � ������ ���� ���
������ ����

����
� 
��$� "
��
��� ���� 
����
�
��� 
�
���� ��&�
��� ��������� ����� ���� (�����
#
��
����	
���
��)�������
���

�

����������������������
��������������"����������������
���" ��������
"���
9��

����� �������� ������ "�� ���
����� ��� ������ ������� � ��� 
�
�

����
��� ����
������������������������"�������

�

2� �
������� ������������
��������
��
�����
���

��� ����������"����������
�����������
�

�"��$���"*�
��������������" ����������������"
�������"����

�
��	 :����	�$$	�$	������-���
��	 �
�"	
�

�������
"���9��

�������������������������� ���������
������������
�������"���
���������������

�������
�����������"����� ����+����

���������"����������
�������
�����
�

=�������
��� ������������ ������� "������� ��� �� � ���
������� ���� "
��
��� ���
��
���� � ��� ���
��� ���� ��� ���� ����

�� �
������ ��
��� 
��������
��� ����
�����������
�������(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�������
���

�

E�
��� ���� ��� ��"��� 
������ � "�� ���������" � ����(�����#
��
����	
���
��)�
������
�� 
�� �

�����
�� �
��� �� � �
�
��� ���� �
��
�� ���� �����
���
��� �����
������
��
���"������������������������
��������
�
����������������"���������
�����
�����������"�����������������
�������
�������������
����
�����"�������
"��������������

��	 #�$�2��� ��2	�� 	����������2	�""��"	

�

�����������
"���9��

�����
��� ������� ����� ��
��������������������������� �
��
���
����������
���� �������

�

�����������
"���9��

�����
���������������
���
����
 �����������������
��
� �
��������������
���
��
� ��������

��
����������������
����������� �������
�����
����
�����
���

�
�<	 � &���"�������	�$	���-���	��� "		

�

��
�����	������������
��������
���

���������������
��������


���
���

� �" �
����

�����

�������"�����������
�������
�����
����������������$��������� �������
�
���� ������ ��� ��
�
�����
�� �

������� � E����� ��
����� ������ �%
��� 
��

����
�
����
�������

���
�
�
�
��$������������
����2��
������#
��
���+6�������

Page 15Page 25



��������	

	
��
�����	��
�	 �<<�	

	

�

/���

���������������������
�������
�����������
�����
��������������
����
�������

�

�������
�
�����
�����������������������
���� ��
����� ���
���
��
������" �
���� (����� #
��
���� 	
���
�� )� ������
��� � 	
���

��� ��
����� ������� "��
��
���
����������������������������
�
���������&���
�
������
�$��������������
 ����������������������
����

�

�������
"���9��

�����������������������
���
���������������

��
������������
������������ ������ 
����������
���
������������%��������
"
�
�
������
������2�

���������
����
��������
���������"��
���
���������
��� ��������
���
������ �
����������
������������������������������
���
�����
����������"���
�������
�� � ��
����� � ��������� ��� ���������� "���� ���� ������ ���� ���� ����

����

������������

�
	

Page 16Page 26



��������	
	��
�����	��
�	 �����

�

�

��������	�	
�������	�� 	
�
!��"!#	 "�	 #$�	 %"��%	 &"'�!����#	 "�()�*���	 ������&	
��%������*#!�#�"�	(+	#$�	�")���%	

�
�,	*����-���	
�	�.�	%��/��	�0	�.�	�������	
�
�����	
����
��������
����������
��������������������
�����
���������������
���
��
�������
�����
������������ �����!�
�
"�������
��������
�������������� �������
��������
�
 #������
���������
��!�$���
���
����
�����������������
��%�����"
��
�&�
���������������'��������������	!��
�
�����"
��
���� #������(����� ���������������������������
 ���#�������)�� ��
���� �����	� ���
 ���������
��������������#� �� ��
����	� �����*��� � ������� �
��
�����������!�$������ ������ �
 ��� ������
 ����� ������� �
� � ��	��
������� ����
� ����� ����� ����+��������	�+�����������
��(����*���� ��������
�� ��,�
 ��������
"
����������������	���������� ���������
����	���������
 #�����������
�����
���	!�
�
��� ����� ������ ���� *�	� ���� �
 ����� �������� ���� ��
������� *��� ���� �

� ��#��� )�
*����������
����������
���

��������
�������#�������������������	�������#�
 ��

�� � ������� ���
��
����
�!�-�� �
� �
�� �
������ ���� ��� �����
�� ������#��
��������� ������
 �� �����*��#����� ����
���#� ����*�	�*��*
���*���� ���������
���������"
����*��������������	��������.
���
���������
�!�
�
�
��������
�����������
��
�� ���	��
���
�
#�����
������"
��������
�(������
������
��/���	� ���	� ����� ����� ���
 #�� ��� ������� �
����!� ��������� ����� ������	�
�
�������� ���� �����	�� ��
�
#����#� �
�� ���� *�	� *�� ������ *���� ������ �
 ���#�
���������
�!�
�
-��������
*����������������
����	���������� ��������
������"
��������	������
��
�������� �
���	� ����� ���	�*������
���	�����
���#� �������

����� ������������	�
��������
��� ��������� �
������(���
�� ������)� ��*���� ���� �����	�*���� ��� ������
��*��
��!�
�
�����#����� ���
�������� �������
���������
��������
���*������
���
 ����
��
�#��������� *�� *���� ���������� 0 ����	� ���� ��� � ��!� $���� ���� ���� �����#� ��
�
��������
����	����� �
� ���� �����	�������#��#�������	��#� �
�����������
����
*���� 
�� �������� ����� �
�� (���� ���� �����*��#� ���� �������� *
����#� 
�� 
 ��
������#���
���	!�
�
(���*�
��� �

���#� �
�#
� � ������ ����� ����!�-�
��������*��#�����
�� �����
��������
���������� ���� ��
��� ���� ����� ���� �
� ���� �

�� 
 ��
��� ��� ����� ����!� $���
� �����������*�
�������
 ���#����
����
����
���	�*��������
������������

�����
�
����������� ���� ����
�� �����
��*�������������	�#�
 ��!�$�����*��
���	� �����
*���� �
������
�����������*���� ������
���������	��� �
������������10 ����	�

Minute Item 69

Page 17Page 27



��������	
	��
�����	��
�	 ��2��

�

�

(���	������������������*���� ����#
����������� �������#��
� ���	����� ���������*����

 ��
���#���
��� ������0 ����	���#������
�!�
�
� �������
 ���#����������
��������
���������*�����
���� ��������� ������
 ������
������
����	� 
���#���
���  ����� ����10 ����	�(��!��
������������ ���
�����
��
���� # ������� *���� ��� ��
������ ���� *�� *���� ����
��� ���� �/��������� ����
����������
���������������� �������������������������������!�
�
3�/�� 	���
�� �
 ���#� � �#��� *���� � ��� �� ����������� ��� ����
���� $���������
���������� �
� � ��
����#� ��������� �������� ���� ��
��������� �������� #��� ����
�
 ���#����	���������0 ����	�����
������!��
�
3
� �
 ����� ������ ��	� ����� ��� ��
�� ����#� � �.���� �
� ��� ��� ������
�������#���
��������	
���� ��*���
�����
����������
*�������
 ���������
�����
�
����������#�!��
�
����������*������� ����������� �����
���������#���
����������
 ������ ����)�
�
������ ������
���
 �����������
�������������	����
#�����#�*�����*�
���#
�����
*�
�#����������������������#��*����	��
�� �������#��!�
�
	
(,	1��2����	��/��	��!	

,3	
�
4 ����
���	��
 �����
��5�	��
�#
��

�
��� ���
������� *���� �
 ����� 6�
��� ��� 5 ��� ��!7�� �
 �����
�� 5�	�
�
�#
������� �������������
��
*��#�0 ����
���������#��
������
������
��
��������
��8�
�
�'� -��� ���� �
�������� ��� ��	� ����� ��������� �
� ���� 10 ��������

����#��� 
�� ��#��� �������� �
� ���������� *������� *�� *����
� ��������� �
� ��������� 
�� ��	� ��#������
�� ���� *�	� ���� ����
+�����
�9:���� 
�� ;������� �
�� �����  �� ������ ��� ��� ���
��� ����
�������*�������������
�������� �����<�

��

�'� =�����������*�:
 ���#�(��
����
���
���	�����������
������
��
��
%������������
!�-���� ������
*���� ���� ��������*�	����� ��� ����� %���
����
��
���
�������<��

��

5���	��	������������
�������
 �����
�
�����
 �������
������������������ �����������������������������
���������"
������
���� ��� �����
�� ���
��� � �������� ���� �
�������� ������ *��� �
� ����
�� �
�
� ��
�������� ������
������#�
�� �������������
�������������	����������� �
� ����
� �������
��
������������*���������	���!�����	�
����������� ��������#���
�����������#���
������������
���������������������*����
����������
 �����!�
�
�������
�����
���������������
�����������8�

Page 18Page 28



��������	
	��
�����	��
�	 ��>��

�

�

&�'� �����"
����
����������
������
 �������������	����( # ���?@�@!�(���
 #��
���������������
���������������� #�����������
��������*����/�����������
�������������
��*���������
 ���#����� �������������*��� ����
����� �
�

�� ����� ������ ��� ;��������!� -���� � ���0 ����	� ���� *�
��� �
� ����
��� ������� ���� �
�����������
�� ���� ����� ������ �������������#� �����
�
����������������� ������ ��������������
������
����	��������
����	�*���
��,���������������#������
��
��
�������!�
�
$��� ��� ������ ���� �
�� ��#��� ��� �������#���
��  ����� �
��� ����� ��/�
�
���������������������
���
���������
����������������!���
�
(�� ���� 
 ������ ���� �
� �� 
�� ���� �
 ����� *��� 
�� ������#� 
 �� *���� ����
#
��� *�
�#� *���� ���� ���
����
�� ��
����� ���� ����
����#� �
� ����
��� �����
�� ��0 ������ *����� *���� 
�� �� #������� ��� ���� *���� �
�
� ##����
�� ����� ������ ���� ����� ��	� ������#������ 
�� �0 ��������
��#������
�!��$����� ##����
��
��	�����#�����
��������� ������� ���
������� *���� ���� 6�
����
���� A��*� &6A'� ������� ���� 0 ����
�� 
��
������#�������
������+��������	�+�����������
��(��!�
�
$� �� ����� ������� 
�� ���� �
�������� ���� �
�� �
��� �
� ���� �������
�� 
��
����
�� ����#���� ��	� �

���� ����� ���
��� ��� ���� ���� 
�� ����
�������#���
�!� $��� ������� *��� ������
��� �
�� ��������� �
� ��#��� 
��
�0 ��������
��������� ���#���������	����#���
�������
�������!�

�
� $������
��������	�����:
 ���#�;�������*������������
����	����������

����������� ��� �� B������ ����

�� ��
����	� *���� �� ����
 �C�� *����� ,� 
��
��
���� ��������
��� ������ ��� ���� ����� ����������� ,� ��
 ��� ����� �����
�����������������
 ��������
����	!���

�
� $����
����������������"
����*
 ����������������
������ �������
����	�

���� ��� �
���� ��� �
���� ��#����������� ������������
����	�� ������*���
�
���
�������������������
������
���	�
������������
�������	�� �����������
���*������
������ �
��� �����	�*�����
 ���#�������
���� �
 �������
 ���)�
*���������� �����������������
�
 #�!�

�
� ��� �
��#� ������ ������ ���� �
�� ����� ���
 ��� 
�� ���� ��������� ������ 
�� ����

�������������
��*�����������"
��
���
 ���
���*���������������#����*���
����#������������
�!��$�������	��������
�����#�����������#����
��
������
��
����	����� �����
������ ��� ��� ����������� ���	������ ������
����������
��
��#���!�

�
&�'� $�����#������
���������#�����#����
�����(��
����
���6
���	�*�����������

���3
�������?@��������
����
���
������
��
���� �����(�����?@�?!���-��
����� ������	��
�� ����#�
������
�
������*����
����
����
���	����������
*���� ��� ���
����� �
��������� ������ ����� 	���!�� � ��� ������ ����� �
� ����
� ���
��*����
����
����
�������������� ���������� ��� ��� ������������ ���������*�
��#������
�� ����
��	��� ��� �
�����������
����� ����/���������
�� �����
��
*�������������
������#����
��������
����
����
���	������0 ����!���$��������

Page 19Page 29



��������	
	��
�����	��
�	 ��7��

�

�

�
���*��
���	�	����� ������������
��������������
�������������������*����
��� ������ ���
� ���
 ��� *���� ��������#� ���������
���� ���� ��� ��� ��������
����������*�����
��������
��������*��
���	�,�������� ������	��
��!�

�
$��� �
 ����
�� +�������	� 6�
#������ $���� ���� ��#��� ������ ����� 
��
�
 �������
�#���
�������#��
�� ����!�
�
$��� ���
��� �
��������� �����*����� ��� � �� �
 ����� �
������� ����� �/�������
*���� ���� ������10 �������� �������(�����������
��������������*�������
������
������������
�����������
�!��

�
�

Page 20Page 30



��������	
	��
�����	��
�	 ����	

��������	�	
�������	���	

��� �!"#	$%�"&�'�"	���	��"(�!"	
�
������ ���������	
	 ��	
�	��
�	�����
��	��	 ���	��������	 ��	����
�����	����	�������	�
�����
�	

����	
�������	���	
�������
	��
�	�
�����	��	��	���	��
	�
�����	�����
�
�
�
�
�
�
�� )'!��)%!�)	)�*)	"&!��&+	�'�&��%��	��"!%�&�'��
�
� &�	�,�	��
����	��-
��	.��	/����	�����������	!�0��	!�-1���	

�����	
��

������
���
���
�
���
�� ��� ���� ��
��
	�������	����
� ������
��	���������������� �
�� ���� �������
��
� �������
����� �������
���
� 
���
�	��
� �������� �
� ��	������
����� ���������	
�� ������ �
������ ���
������������	 ���
���
��������
��!����	
��
��� ������
������������!�	���
��"�

�
��12��+	
	
#�����

�����
��!��	��
����$��������������	������	������������ ������%���
�&����
��
��'�
�
���(���
�)��� �
�� ��� �	��� ���� ��	
��
� ���� ��*	����� ��� ����
������ ���� ��

�����
� �!� ���� ������ �����
�
���	
����
����������� ������&����
��
�+��
�
#��� ������!� ���������������� �����
�	
����� ���	
���
��
�� ����$���� 
��,�
	��-������������ �� ����
,�
	����
��!!����(��
��.������������
���
�������/�	
���������������
��� ����
���
�&����
��
�+�
#����!�����������	
��
������
���������
�����������
��
������
�����������������+��
�
0��
��������������	
��������
�������� 
������������
���
����������!������

� 	��
���������������� 
��
��
	������ �����
����	��
��
������
��������,�
	����
��!!���+���
�
#���,�
	����
��!!������

���
�������������
��!���������������������������������� ��
����������
�
���
��� ��� �	 ��������	 ��	 ����	 ����� ���� ���� �
� ������� �
	 ������ ����
��
�� �
� ���	 ��������	 �
�	
�	�����
+�#����!���� 	��
�������!!������ �
� ������������	
�� ���������� ��������
� ������ ��
	����
+�
'	

� �����
�� ���� �
�
	���� �
� ���� ��	
��
�� �� ����� ���  �� ��!���
��� ��� ���� ,�(� �� ����� ���
���+���+���+	1��
�
2
������
���������	��
���
�����*	�����
�������� �
������ �����������������������������	����!���

�
3��������� ����������� ���� ���
� ��
��!� !���� 	��
���� ���������� !��� ����� ��� �	 ���� �
������
+�
0��
��������	
��
�����������������
����
��!��
�������
�����	����
���������������!����
�������	
��!�

�
�
� ��	
��
� #�4������� �
�� �	����� �����!���� ���  �� �������+� �!!������ ����� �
� ����	����
� �����
����1��������
����
��	�����
��,�(�� �	��� ���
�
��������������
��!����
�����1��������
3���
�+��
�
�
5� ���&��*	(�&)	&)�	����"&�!	
�
� &�	�,�	3��4��	�.	�,�	�������	�����������	���,���	(,����	

�����	
��

�����!!����#	�1���
�
2��������	
��
�%�����6����!	��
�����
������

����	��
�������������������
�������������
�������
� �	��
���
������
��
��!	
��
��� ���	��������7���������������!����������������	������!���
������
���������
"�

Minute Item 70

Page 21Page 31



��������	
	��
�����	��
�	 ��)�	

��12��+	
	
8�+�
�
#����
�������
�������������������������
�

���
������
����
��
��������
�
	�����������	
��

���+�
�
2
������
���������	��
���
�����*	�����
�� ����%�������!� ������	
��
������������������ ���� �
�������
�
 ��
�������
�
��������������	
�� ���
������������!��������������������
�����+�
�
��
�� �'""� 3�	��5'!	)% 	��!�'!&	��	&)���"	�"&%�!6�
�
� &�	�,�	3��4��	�.	�,�	�������	�����������	���,���	(,����	

�����	
��

���9�����:����

�
�
0���������
�����

���������
��������
���1������������
����
�&����
��
�6�����������
��
�	
�����
�� �	������!	�	����!�����������
���������
���
�������	
���� �	����������� �
�����!���
��7����	 ����������
�����#������;��	���"�

�
��12��+	
	
#��� &����
��
�� �������� �� ��������
����� ������� �!� 
����
�
� �������
� ��
���� �
� 5<��� �
�� ����
��	
��
��	 ���������!	

������
����������+�2�� ����4������������!	��������
�	
�����
���

���1���
�����
�
����
��5<�5����
�����
�4���������
���������������
��!�������
��������	 
�����+��
�
#�����	
��
������
���1
������������������������

� ���
�
	�����
��������!����
����
�����������������
��

� ���
����!���
��������#������;��	�����������+�
�
#�����	
��
�
����� ����� ����%�
��
����������������������4����
���������
� �
!�����	��	������	
�� ��
	�����������!	

�����4��
�� �!���������������
��������
��������!����������
��!	����������������������+�
�
������
�� ��� ���������� ��� �����
�� ���� ���
���� �
�� �����
�� ����� ��� ��� =���
� !���  	��
���6+� #���
�����
����������&����
��
�6����
�	
�����
�
�����������1
��
�����������������
����!�������
���
��
�� ��
�����
�����
��������
��������������
��
�����������
�������
!�����	��	����
�������������

������
�
� ����+���������� ����
������������ �������
�� ��� ��� ������
����
��
��
���
���������
��������1�
� �
���
����	
������
�	�����������������*	�
����������
���
��
����
��
���!�������
��������
���
��+��
�
#��� ��	
��
6�� �����
��� ����
������� ���� ����� 
�� �������� �
����
��
��
� ��
��*	�
���� �!� �
�
���������
�����#������;��	�����
������
�1�
�������������
������
��!����
!�����	��	���������������
�����
������ ������ ������	
��
�� ���
�����+� 2�� ����� ����� ���� ��	
��
� ��� ������ ����� ����� ������
��� �
� ����
 ���	�������������������������
��������������������������!
�����������������
���
�����������
�����
!���� ������ ���� ���� �� �������
��
� �!!���+� -'��� ����� �����
�� ������
�6�� ����� ����
�� �����
��� ���
%�
��
������(�����������������������������
��!	�������4��
���
������.+�#��������
�����
�
	���� ��
�������>�
�� ����� ���� &����
��
�6�� 
����
�
� ��
���� ������� ���	
�� ��1�� ����	
�� �!� ���	���
��������������������������������������!�%�
��
������

��������������
��&�����1�����������������
!����������������
!
	�
����
�������
�+�
�
2
������
���������	��
���
�����*	�����
������%�������!�������	
��
� �
�����������������*	�����
���
������
����������������������
�!����� �����!�������������!�������������+�

Page 22Page 32



��������	
	��
�����	��
�	 �?<�	

?� �'! �&"	&�6	"�)''3�
�
� &�	�,�	��
����	��-
��	.��	�,��4���	7	3������0	�����������	����	!��,.��4�	

�����	
��

���$��������
�
�
'�

���
�� �� ����
��
�� !���� �
�� �!� ��� ������
���� 2� ����
������� ��!��	����
�� ���	��� ���
��� ����#��������
��
����� �������������+� 2
��� ����
�� �
�������
���� ��������������
� ��
�'�#;:�� ����� ����� �
��� ����������� ���� �����
� �
� ���� ����� �!� ��!��	����
�+� 0�	
�� ����
�� �
������ ��� �4�
��
� ���� ����� ���	�� ����  ��
� ��
�����  �� ������	
��
� !��� ���� ����� 5�
�������
�����������	�������� ��
���	���
��
������������!���������	����
"�

�
��12��+	
	
�	������ ���  ��
�� ��������� ��� ��� ���� #��� �����
� ��� �������� ���� ���	��� ���
��!����  �� �!����+��
:	��
�� ���� �
�������
�� �!����� 
����� �����  ���� �	��
�� �
�� ����
��� !�
�� ����� ���� �����
� ���� ��!���
�����������	�����������
��!���������������������������1�������������
��
�����������	��������
���
 ��
����������+�#��������
������1�
������
����������+�
�
2
� �����
��� ��� �� �	��
���
����� *	�����
�� ������ �
������ ��� ���	���� ���� *	�����
��� ����� ����
;�	�����
����������������1�
���
���
����������������
�������������������	��+�
�
�
�
@� 3�����33��*	�&	)'!��)%!�)	�'%�&!6	��!8+	�����&	'�	&)�	)�*)(�6�
�
� &�	�,�	��
����	��-
��	.��	��9����-���	�����������	 ����	&�

����	

�����	
��

���������
�:��
��	���
�
�
0�

� ���� ��	
��
� ������ �	�� ���������� 2������ (�������
�� �
� $��
���� $�����  �����
�
:������ ���
��� �
�� ���� ������� #����� �!��������� 
�
�!�

� ��� ���������� �
� ���� ���
��	����
��	
����/��1"���

�
��12��+	
2!����
�

�
�����
������
� ����	 ������� !������������
� ����� ��� 
�1�
�� �������������
�!���
��
	� ����!�
�&,�������
������
���� �������*	�����
���!�������	
��
����������� ���������
����������������
���
#��
������ (�������
�+� �	��� �
� ��������
�� ���	
�� �
�
	��� �����
�� �!� �4������� ������� �
� ����
�4����
����������
�����1+�
(��������!�������
���������
��!��������
������
������#��
������(�������
����	
�� �����	��
����� ��
������	
��
6����������;
��
������
�� ���	�����
����� ����������� ���������	
�� �� �
�
	���� �
� ����
��
���
����������
��������
������
��������$��	
������������������������+�
�
#����� �
������ ������
�
�������
��������	��
���
�����*	�����
��
�������!�������� ��������!�
����$��	
������������������������+�
�
�
A� B�6	�3���:	6'%&)	����3�&6�	)�!'3�	)�33�
�
� &�	�,�	��
����	��-
��	.��	�,��4���	7	3������0	�����������	����	!��,.��4�	

�����	
��

���/����	������
�
0��������������	
��
����
������
������������������	������ �	������!	�	���	����!�B���/
���C�
�
�����
����

"�

Page 23Page 33



��������	
	��
�����	��
�	 �?��	

��12��+	
	
#��� ��/
���� ����
����
�� ����� ���� 	
�����1�
� �� 
	� ��� �!� �
������
�� ����������� �
�
	��
��
�
��
����
�� ��� ���� ��
���
� /��1� '������
� ��� ���1��� �
�� �������� ���� ��
���� ����	��� �����	��
�
�����������������������
����
�������
����
���4����
����/
���� ���������
�����
���
��
����
���!�
��������	��������������
���
���!����� 	�
��
�+�
�
2
� �����
��� ��� �� �	��
���
����� *	�����
�� ���� �� �
��� ��� ��� 	
������1� ��� ��
������ �
��
�	�������
�!����������� ���!����������
������	
������
����������
���
�	������!�������
���+�
�
�
D� �%&%!�	)'%"��*	����*����&	'�&�'�"�
�
� &�	�,�	��
����	��-
��	.��	)��1��0	�����������	3�1���	8�����	

�����	
��

����	
��(
�4�
����
�
'	������ ��� ���� ��
�	
�����
� 
������ ����� ����  ��
� ��
�� ��� �

� ��
�
��� �
�� 
������
����� �
�
���������!� ����!	�	����!���	��
����
�����
�� �
����� ���	���� �������������	�
��������� ��
���1���
���������� ����*	�����
��!������
������������� �
�������
��������
�� ��1� �
3��	���
��	
��  �� ������� �� EF��E� ��� E8�E� �
����+�0�	
�� ������ �
������ ��� �4�
��
����� �
������
�����
�-�����
E����
�.����������� �
��
����������
����� !�����������
������ ��
���������
����������������!����1���
�������
����"�

	
��12��+	
�
(�� ���� ���

�
���!� ������
�	
�����
����	
��
����!!���	���������������!�������
���������
�������� �
�
���� �����
� �!� ���� ��
�	
������� �������+� ����� ������
��� ��1��� ����� ������ ���	
��  �� �

�� ����
����� 
�� �������� �
� ���� *	�����

����G� ��� �����
� ������ �
� ������
�� ��� ���  ��
�� ���� ��	��
��
��
�����
���������� ��1��
3��	��+�2��������
!������ ��������	
��
�������������
�������	
���

��
 �� ���� ����� 
�� �	������� ��
�	
���� �
�� �
���	��� 
�� 	
�����1�
�� ���� ����
� � �	�� ���� �4����
�����
���!�����*	�����

����+��
�
'�

���
�� ���� �����
���
�� �!� ;
������
� $�!���� ��������� ��� ��
�	��� ���� ����� �!� ���
��
�� �!!������
��*	������������������!�������������
������
����������
���!�����*	�����

����+�#������������������
�
�������4�����
������������
����������	
�� �� ������� ���!!���
��������
�������� �
��������4��������

�	���
����
��
+�#�������� ��
������

��	���� ��������
���
��	������������
�	
��
���
�����!	�	����!�
������(%���+��
�
2������!�
�����!��� 
�������!��������
�
	�����=2���
6����
�6� �4��
�����������!����
��
�*	�����

��������
�����������������
	�
�
�������
�����
��
����������������� 
�����!	

���������������
�������
�	
�����
�
�4������+�(�����������������	�������

�������	�������H�����
���
��!�����(%������� ��
��
�� ��1��
3
��	���H������
+�
�
$�����
��� ��
����
�� ���� =2� ��
6����
�6� �����
�����

� 
���  �� ��	
��������� ������� �!� ���� ������ ����
�����
���I�����
	� ������1�
������� �4���

� �������������������
�+��
�
2
� �����
��� ����� �	��
���
�����*	�����
�� ������ �
������ ��� ����������� ����� ���� B2� ��
6����
�C�
�����
����� ��
��
�
	��������������	
������������ ���������������+�
�
�
�� �����&	'�	�'%���3	&��	�!��;�	
�
� &�	�,�	��
����	��-
��	.��	/����	�����������	!�0��	!�-1���	

�����	
��

���:�����:	��
��
�

Page 24Page 34



��������	
	��
�����	��
�	 �?5�	

0�

��������
������&����
��
�����
�����!���>����	
��
���4����	
���
�!	�������	��� ��
�������
���
���
���������"�

�
��12��+	
	
#��� (���
��������
E�� !�
�
�  	����� �������
�� ���� �	���
�
��  ��
�� !���	
����� !��� ��
���������
�  ��
�� �
��� ��� ���������
�� �
� ���� '� �	���+� #��� �	���
�� �������
�� ��� ���� �	�� �
� ���� ����
�� ������� ���
�� �
���� ��� ����� ����(���
��������
� �
������ ������������ �
���	
��
�#�4� ���
�����������������
�� ����
��	
��
������!�����
��
��������1������
������!�����!	
��
���
��!!���!���5<�53��+�#�������������
���
�	�� �
�� ���1�� �������
�� ��� ����  	����� �������
�+� �������� ��� ����� ���
�� �
� ������ �������
�� �����
�������
�
��
����
�����!	
��
�����
����4������������*	�����
��!	����������
����
����������+�
�
2
� �����
��� ������	��
���
�����*	�����
�� ������ �
������ ��� ����������� ����� ������	
��
���	
��
��
��
	�� ��� ���1� �� !���� ���
� !��� ������
�+� #���  	����� ����  ��
� ��
���	����� ��� �
�	��� ����� 
��
����
��� ���
���������
���������
��!������	
�� ��
�����+�
�
�
)� �)�3�	 �'/�!&6	 ��	 *''")�6"	 ���	 )��&'�	 (�!�"�

�
� &�	�,�	��
����	��-
��	.��	�,��4���	7	3������0	�����������	����	!��,.��4�	

�����	
��

���/�	
���&�����
�
0����������
���������������
�����	  ��

��������
�&���������
�������
������"��

�
��12��+	
	
(
���	��� ���
�� �������� �
� ������
�� ��� ��
���

�� 
����� ���
� ������ ������� ��� ���� ��
���
��� �����
���������������������
�����
�������
	� �����!����
���
�
���
���
����������
�����1
�
�����������������
��������� !��� 	�+� ���
�!���
�� ���7����� ���� �
� �
���� �
�
	��
�� ��7��� ����
������
� ���7������ $��
����
�������� �
�� ����
�� ��

� (� ����
�� ������ ���� ������ ��� �������
�� ���� *	�
���� �!� 
�!�� !��� �	��
������
��+�#��1
�
�����
�����������
���������
���	�������!����	

��� 
��!���
��������1��������������
!��� ������
�� ���
���
E�� #�	��� �
�� ���� #�	��� ��������� �
�
	���� ���1�
�� ����� �	

��� 
�� !���
�����
��������
��������	�����!����������
����
��
������
����
������
����
�+��
�
2
������
���������	��
���
�����*	�����
�������� �
������ ����!!���������������;�	�����
���������
������
��
	�
��������������������

�
����!����
���������+�
�
�
�<� 3����!#"	 3'*�
�
� &�	�,�	3��4��	�.	�,�	�������	�����������	���,���	(,����	
� �����	
��

����
���
�����������
�
� 2
������� �����	��������!!������
�����
�������
��!� ���� E%��������
��E��������5������
	����

5<�5���	
������%�����������	��������
�������������� ��
����������!���������!�����
����!����
�
������3���G�

�� ������������������5<���-�)+�5+��.�

�� ���������
���F�	���%������-�@+�5+��.�

�� ,���������;�;�-)+�5+��.�

�� $��!��������������%������-5�+��+��.�

�� 2��
�
������
1��-�?+��+��.�

Page 25Page 35



��������	
	��
�����	��
�	 �?��	

��12��+	
	
��
���8���� ���5<�<�� ����������� ��
��������<<<�������
� ����%�����6���
��+��������� ��� ���
���
����� 
�� ��������
�������
������
��������
��1����
� ���� 
���� !�����
�������	�� ��� �������� ���������
���������
!�������
+�
�
2
������
���������	��
���
�����*	�����
������%�������!�������	
��
��4������������
�����
�������
����*	�����
���������������������� ����������	
������
������������
��+�
�
� �
��� <)�/�!��*	)'��"	�'!	)�/�!��*	��'�3�:	
�
� &�	�,�	��
����	��-
��	.��	)��1��0	�����������	3�1���	8�����	

�����	
��

������1�%���
�
�
0�

� ���� 
��� �	
��� �������
�� ��	��
�� �

������
� ����� �	 ���
��� ��� ���� ������� ������
��
������!���������
��/���
�"�

�
��12��+	
	
#���%���
����(���5<���������
���
��	������������������!��������������������
�����
����
��� 
�����7��
�
���� ��	��
�� $��������� �!��
� ��

��� ���� ��	
��
� ��	��
�� �����
�� 
����� �
�� ���� ���	
��  �� ����
�
����������������+�2������4������������������!����������

�������
����!!�����
�(���
����������+�
�
#�����	
��
�������������1��!	

�	����!�������
���!
�4� �
�������
������	���
�
����
�	
��
���
����������
�!��������
����
�
	��
��������

�������������	���
�
��
�����
�������
����
�������������
�����!������

����� �5���
����� ��
� 7��
� �	����	��
��$�������+� #����� ���  �
������ ������ �� �
���� ��������
�� ���
�������
��������
��������!���������
��/���
�+�
�
�
�5� �����&	)'��"	�%����*+	&���&� 3�	'�	('!8"	

�
� &�	�,�	��
����	��-
��	.��	)��1��0	�����������	3�1���	8�����	

�����	
��

���:�
���������
��
�

2
� ����� �!� ���� �������� ��

� �	�� �!� ����
�� ������ !	
��
��� ���
� ��

� ������ �
� ������
�� ��������
�����
�� �!� ���� 
��� ������ 
�� �!� ���1�� ��� ����� ��
�
��� ���� 1���� �
!������ �!� ��������� �
�� ���
�
���������
��������������������

� �����������	�"�
��12��+	
	
#��������
����$(�������
� ���������� !��� 5<�5J���� �
�
	��
��:���
�����������1��� ��� �	�� ��� ��
��
��������  ���� �
��� �
� ��'� �	���+� #�������� ���������

� �
�
	��� ��������
�
� ����������� !���
5<��J�?��
��5<�?J�@��
���	��� ��� ���	
�� ��
����� ����� ������ �����
��	 7���� �����
!�������
� �����
:���
�����������
����

� �����������
� 
���
����������������+�
������ �
�������
����

� �	 
���� ���� !	

� �����
�� �!� ���� 5<�5J��� ����������  �� �� (���
� 5<�5+� #���
�����
����

� ������
� 
���

�
���
������	�������
���������
���
������
������������
� 
�������
	� ���
�!���
�
��+�(��!	�	��������6�:���
�����������
���

������
��������
!������������
���!�������

��	���!�
�������������� ���
��5<�5J�����

� ��!�
�
������
���	 
�����+��
�
�
��� ��!83���"	 !��*��	%����"&�!�

�
&�	 �,�	 ��
����	 ��-
��	 .��	 ��������	 &�2�1	 7	 ��--������1	 �����������	 ��4��2	
�������	
�����	
��

���%�
����������
�

Page 26Page 36



��������	
	��
�����	��
�	 �??�	

&���
� ����� �
�;4��	�����:������
������ ����� �<� ������ ���� -55+A+<�.� ��1
��
������ �����
/��1
�
��� ������� -K���
����.� ���� �
� 
���� �!� ����������
�� ��	
�� ���� �� �
��� ��� ���
�4�
��
� ���� 
�� �
�
�� ����� ����
� 	�� 	
��
� 5<<�� �
�� �
���!�� ����� ���� 
������ �������
� ���
�������
�������������"�

�
��12��+	
	
2
���
	����5<<?�������
�������
������������������	�
��
����!!������
���������7�������������
������
���+�(�������� !��� ���� ����������
����� ��
���������� �!����5<<?� ��:�����;

���(���������+�� 2��
���� ��
�������� ����� ���� ������� ���� �
���*	���� �
�� 
��� ������������ ��� ���� 
������  �����+��
'�

���
������������������������
�	
��
���������!����������������������
����
�������!������
������
���

���
���������
���*	���+�
��
#���������� ����
���
� ���	����
� ���� ����������
���
���
�
�� ������������� 
����
�� ��������� �!� ����
 �����+�#��� ������
����
�������!���� ��������
�	
��
�����������������!!��	
���������������������	
��
�������*	����� 	�
��
���
�����������

��������
�������
���������	
��
���������������������������
����
 �� ����
� 
������  	�
��
�� �������
+�� '�

���
�� �4��
����� ����	����
�� ����� �
�� �!� ���� ��	
��
6��
���	��	��
��
��
������������ 
���������
�����
��������������������������������� 
�� ��������
�E��
�	�
��
����
���
+�
�
0��
� ����� ��� 
��� ���� ��
���� ���� ��������� �	�
��
��� �!!����� ��������� �� ����
���� 
��� ���� �!�
�����
���������������������������������������������!����� �������
����������
�+�#����������
�������
����
������
�5<<�+�#�����	
��
�� ���
���%�������	�
��
����
��
���
����� ������!������������
��+��
�
(!���� %������ ��
��
�� ���� ����
� #���
���
� ��������� ����� �����
���� ��� �������� ���1�
��
�����!������
�� ����� �	���
��� !���� ���� ��������� �	�
��
��� �!!����+� #��� ��������� �!� ������ !��� ����
������� ���� 
��� � 
�� ���  �� ��
���
��� �����
� ���� /��1�� ������
� ���������� �����
� �
�� ������
�����!���� ��������
�

������!	
���������7�������������!�
�
���
������+�(� 	������������� !�����!�����
�������!�������������
�����5<<)J�<�/��1��������
�/��������������������������

������������
��!�
��������
����������*	�����
���
��������������������!	������!	
��
��!��������������
������������
�
!�

���
������������� �����������
��!��4���
�
� !	
��
����	
���
� 
�� ��������
����
��!� �������7���+��
$������� 
��� �������
��� ��
������ 
�� ����

�������

��!� ����!	
�����*	����� �������
���� �������7����
!�����������1��������
� 	������
���4���
�
�!	
��
���!�L?<<<����� ��
���	������������+��!!����������
��
��
	�
������������!����4���
�
�!	
��
����	�����!��������������+��
�
#�������������
��!�/��1
�
���������������
������	
��
�����������
���������
��
����������������7������

�
������������
��	!!����
��!	
��
�� �����������
� 
�+�
�
�
�?� �)'&'�'�6��*	����3�&�"	�'!	��� �!"�

�
&�	�,�	��
����	��-
��	.��	��--�����	"�.���	�����������	*��..	"����1�	
�����	
��

���:�����:	��
��
�
2��������������	
��
�����
���
���
�
������!�

���
���
!�������
+�

B2
��������
�����������������������������!�����
��!�����
�����	�
�M������1M����
��������
�	
��	�������
����J��������-1
��
�����	
��3!	
����
�������������':�.�������������������
�
������� ���E�$���	�����$�������� ��
���
����������������������
��':+�
B#����������������	����������	 ���
���

�� ��	��
����������
�����
����
���!����
��
���
�������

��  �� ���
�� ����� ����� �
�����	�
� ��������� ������ ���� ����
�� �
� ������ �!� ��
���
	����+�
B(�������� ���� ���� ���	��
��� 3� �� ������� �����
�� ���� ��� 	��� ���� �':� �
�� �� 
����
�4�
��
�
������ ��1���	
�NC�

��
2����
���G�

Page 27Page 37



��������	
	��
�����	��
�	 �?@�	

B2���
�	
������
���������
��3�����!�����	
��
����!!�� 	��2����
������
1���������	
�����
��
�����	
��

���+�
B#��������� �	
��� �������
������������
����
���  	�� 	

���� ��	����� ���
��
�� ���
�!���
��
� 	���� ������ ������

� ����*	�����
��!���
!���
���
���+� 2!� �����':����������
� �������!��

�
���
��
��� ���
�����	�� 
�� �������

� ����
�������� 	�� ������"�2����
��� ���
1���	
��
�
�!!���������	
�� ����
�����
����	
��

����
��������
�����
��
�+�
BF�	�����M�
��������
�����������������������M�� 	�������������	���!�������� ���������
��������������
�� �!��������&����
�
�������������� ����
���
���
�������������� ����
��������!�����	
��

����
�����	
��
����!!"C�

��
2
������ ��
����!������
������������
��2�������	 ������������
���
�������*	�����
+��

�
��12��+	
	
#��� ���
�� ��������� ����  ��
� ���
���
���� ��� ����� ������  �� ���
�!���
�
�� ���	��
�� ���� ������	��

	� ��� �!� ���1���� ���
����� �
�� ���
���
�� ����� ����� �� ���

� 
	� ��� �!� �	
��3!	
����
� ��������
-�':�.��!�������������	
���������!�����������
��������
������ 
��
����+�
�
#����':E���������������EK
�!
��E���!���������������
�����������������

�����
�������
�����	�������
�����
����������':��
��� 
���������������������������������������������������+�#�����!!�������	���
��������	����
����
��
�����
��������1�������
�������������	
����
���������
��
��������
��������
���
�������
�������
���������������������!�������������	������������
� 
�������

�����������
��!����
�������
����3��������1� ��
���������
���������
��
����	
�� ��
�!���
��������
���������	
��
���

�����+��
�
#���K
�!
�����!������1�������
����!����
����
	�����
����������
�������������	����� 	�������������
����
��������������
����������
���
����������������������
��
���!�������������
��!�������
��
���
��
���

�
�+�
�
0��
��� ����
����!�����
�����
���
!���
���
���� �����1
��
��������������������������	���� ���!!������
���1�
�� �
� ���
���
6�� �����
� ���������� �$� -�+�+� �$�� ����1�.� �
�� ������ ����3��
�������
�
����
��
���������!��������
����������	��
���� �	�����	����+��
�
�
�@� !'��	&!�����	�������&"	��	�'�8	)�33	!'���
�
� &�	�,�	��
����	��-
��	.��	��9����-���	������������ ����	&�

����	

�����	
��

���:�
����E'
�

�
�
'�

���
���
�����������	����������!!���������
���
��������������!������ �����
����������$����
�
��8�������

�:�������

���������
��������
���1��	���
�������������1���������
�����
�����#!%�
�
�� �����������
���
� /�
���� ��� ������� ���!!��� ��
��
������	���� �
�� ��>���� ���
�� �
� ����
����"�

�
��12��+	
	
������
����	
��
�����������������	��������!�������������
�������!����#!%������
��7	���������
+�#���
�������
���
�/�
�������������
�� 
��!��� ������������
���
���
��
���������������
��!����!!�����
��
��
���������������	
��
E�������
�� �
�����
����������+�
�
���������������������
��������
����	�����!�������
������
����
�
���
�8��1���

�$�����������������!�
�������
�� �� 
������ 
���  �

���� �
��  ������ *	�
���� 
�����
�� �!� ���� !���	��� !�

���
�� ����
��
��� !����
������
��+�
�
���������������
������1�
���������������������������
������!�����!������0�����������
�����
�������
�!��������
����1�� �����	
�� �	�������������
����
��������
���������4����
����
�3��	
�� �	�+�

Page 28Page 38



��������	
	��
�����	��
�	 �?A�	

����
�� ������ ������� ������ ���� 
�� �	���
�� �
�
�� !��� �� ��������  	�� �!� �� ��*	���� ��� �	 ������� ���
����������� �
������
��� ���
������

� ������������������
�4������
� 
�����������(������������������
!�������	����
+�
�
�
�A� )'%"��*	 �����&�
�
� &�	�,�	��
����	��-
��	.��	)��1��0	�����������	3�1���	8�����	

�����	
��

���$��������
�
�
0�	
�������� �
������ �����
!�������������������	
���!��

	�
�������	��
�� �
�!��������
�����������
��������
�+���

�
��12��+	
	
2!��

����
��������
��*	�
���������
���!�����!�
�
���
���������������������	
���!��

	�
�������	��
��
��
�!�����

� ��L55��D)+DA+�
�
�
�D� �'����"�&�'�	�3���"	
�
� &�	�,�	��
����	��-
��	.��	��9����-���	������������ ����	&�

����	

�����	
��

���$��������
��
�
0�	
�������� �
������ �����
!����������
���
�����!��������
�����
������ ��
�
������
�
�������!�����
����!������������������	
���!G�
��.�#�����
���
�������������
� .�:������!������������������

	
��12��+	
	
8	� ����!��
�����!��������
�����
�
������
�

� �.�#�����
���
�������������  .�:������!������������������

5<<D� D�� ?��

5<<�� ))� ??�

5<<)� )�� �5�

5<�<� ���� @��

5<��� )�� 5A�

�
�
��� �!����"	'�	��!8"	*!'%�"	
�
� &�	 �,�	 ��
����	 ��-
��	 .��	 ��������	 &�2�1	 7	 ��--������1	 �����������	 ��4��2	

�������	
�����	
��

���%�
����������
�
�
#������	
��
����*	���������
�����	���!��������������
���
�� ���
�
��������&���
�'
�����������
�
�� ��6�� �
��������� �
�������
�� ='���
����!�/��1�6����	��+�0�	
�� ������ �
������ ����
�����
�����	��������
�� ='���
��6����	�������� ��
����� 
������ ������ ��������������
�����
��
������
��	������
���������
��������
�������4�������
��
��������
�������
���
�"�

Page 29Page 39



��������	
	��
�����	��
�	 �?D�	

��12��+	
	
#���/��1��������������	���
�
�����1�
���
��
�	��
����������
���
��!�����������&���
�'
������������
������� �����
�����	���!+�#�� �����
� �������������� �������
������
�� !��� ����5<�5�&���
�'
���������
 ��
��	 ������� �!���������������
	��������
�
�+�
�
#���/��1�� �
�����
�������� �	���
�
�� ���� �D� E'���
��E� ���	��+��(

� �!� ���������	��� �����  ��
�
���� 
������ 
�
���� ���
������
�����
�����
��	������	
����/��1J2
��� �	�
��,�

��������
� ����
������ �!� !����
�� ���� ����� '���
��� &��	�+� �!� ���� �	���
�� �D� ���	���� D� ����� ��������� E�!!����
�
'���
��E�����	���
����������
����
��������
�� ����� ��*	����� ����� ����������	�������	�� ��
����
��
�����
�� �
�������
��
����������

��+�(��
�������������
�����������������
��	�������������	������
 ��
���
��4���
�
��
������
���
��	
�����1�����
����
��	�����1�+�
�
#���/��1�����������
���!!������!����������
�E������	
����$���
������
�������	��������� ����
�!���������	
����������	
��
�1�����������
���!���
������	��+�#�����	�������
��
���G�
�

�� �	 
��������
���������
����
��������1������	��	���	������!�������������
����������������	�I�

�� ��������
������4����
��'���
���&��	����������I�

��  ��1�
�������
������������

������
����
��	�������1���
���I��

�� 
�
1�
���
���� ����!����������'���
���&��	���������
��������������4�����
����!������
��	��
��'���
������	��

�� �
����
������
���
� 
���'���
���&��	��� �������
�� ����/��1��'��	�� -��� ����
�� ����� ��������
:	1��� ��

� �
� ������ �D��.� �
� ������ ����� ����� ��
� 
�����1� ����� ������ '���
��� &��	����
�!!�������
����	
��

�����
����	����
����������1��
�������
��	�����������	�+�

�
�
�)� ��63���"	���3�	=	/�33�*�	*!���	���3���&�'�	
	

&�	�,�	��
����	��-
��	.��	��--�����	"�.���	�����������	*��..	"����1�	
�����	
��

��	����
�;��
�
���
�
0�	
�� ������ �
������ ��� �����
�� 
�� !��� �������
�
���'��
������
��/��1�#��
�&���
�
(��
������
��
�������
!�������������
���������	����
�����
�����
����������
�����4����������
��� �	��� ���
���� ����� ����� ���
������
� ����  ��
� ���
�� �
� !��� ��
��� ��
�� ������ �
�� ����
������
����!��������������������
��
����+��2!����������
����!�
�����������	
������
�������1��
�
*	������������������������
������
������1�
�����
�
�"��

�
��12��+	
	
/������������
�
����5<����
�����
��5<�5�����
�����������
��
��
�������������������������
*	�����
��
��������	���
�
�����1�
���������
��	
����
��(	�	���5<�5����������*	�����!��������
���
��+��
�
�
5<� "&'3��	�'%���3	�!'��!&6	
�
� &�	�,�	��
����	��-
��	.��	/����	�����������	!�0��	!�-1���	

�����	
��

���$��������
��
�
0�	
�������� �
������ �����
!�����������	
��
���������������������
�
��
���������	
���������
�	����������
����������������������������/�
�����
�J���
���
���!���8���� �	������#���"�

�
��12��+	
	
?@���������������������� ���������
���� �
�5<�������� ���������
�
���
��
��!�����
	��
�	�����������
����
�����������
���
��!	�
+���

Page 30Page 40



��������	
	��
�����	��
�	 �?��	

(
���
���
�����!����!�����	
�� ������������������/�
���+�
�
�
5�� ���&6	)'%"��*	"&!�&�*6	
�
� &�	�,�	��
����	��-
��	.��	)��1��0	�����������	3�1���	8�����	

�����	
��

���$��������
�
	

��
��� ���� ;����� ��	��
�� ��������� ���� �������� ��	
�� ���� �� �
��� ��� ��� ��
!���� ����

	� ����!���������������������� ��
� ��	���� ��1��
���	��� ���������	
��
������������
��
������
������������������������	���
�
���
�����
����!�����
���������
"�

�
��12��+	
	
��
��� ���� !����� ;����� /�������� ��������� ����	���� �
� 5<<?� 	
��
� :���� ��� 5<���� ���� ��	
��
6��
�!!��������������������
� ��
��
�� ��1���@?<�����������������������������
���	��+��
�
#���!	

� ���1���
�����3 �3�����������!�

���G�
�
5<<?�3�5<<@����������� �A�
5<<@�3�5<<A����������� 5?�
5<<A�3�5<<D����������� �@5�
5<<D�3�5<<������������ ?@����������
5<<��3�5<<)����������� �5?�
5<<)35<�<������������� 5?��
5<�<3�5<�������������� 5<<�
5<���H�:���5<����� ��<��
#�#(%�� � ��@?<�
�
#��� ;����� /�������� #���� �	���
�
�� ���� A5<� ����������� �
� ���� 
���+� 2
�����
���
�� ��
��� !����
�������
���
!�������
�� �	��
����
����
����
��������
���������������
���!����
����
����	�
�!���
����
��
������������� ���������	
��
���
�� �������	
������	������������������������������ ��
�������!���
�������������� �����
�����������
�����
��������
������	
��

�
�������1���
�������
+�
�
�
55� )'%"��*	 �����&	�3�����&"	
	
� &�	�,�	��
����	��-
��	.��	)��1��0	�����������	3�1���	8�����	

�����	
��

���$��������
�
	

0�	
�������� �
������ �����
!��������
	� ����!��
����
����!���	��
�� �
�!�����������
��
�!�:���� ���5<<���5<<)��5<�<��
��5<��"�

	
��12��+	
�
(��:���� ��G�
�
5<<�� �D�)���
5<<)� 5<��5D�
5<�<� 5<�D?)�
5<��� 5<�)?D�

Page 31Page 41



��������	
	��
�����	��
�	 �?)�	

5�� �%��!�3"	
	
� &�	�,�	��
����	��-
��	.��	��4�9�4���1	�����������	"��9��	8�����	

�����	
��

���$��������
�
	

0�	
�������� �
������ �����
!��������
	� ����!���	
��
�!	
����!	
���
���
����������������
�����"�

�
��12��+	
	

�� 5<<)������	
��
�!	
����!	
���
��3�����
������L?�<5D+??�

�� 5<�<������	
��
�!	
����!	
���
��3�����
������L5�D??+D��

�� 5<����8�
�+�
�
�
5?� ���"�'�	"�)���+	�'�&!� %&�'�"	
	
� &�	�,�	��
����	��-
��	.��	/����	�����������	!�0��	!�-1���	

�����	
��

���$��������
�
	
� 0�	
�������� �
������ �����
!�����������	
��������
�������%���
�&����
��
��/�
���
�

��������
�������!������������
�!�
�
���
���������
��� �����
����!!��
��������
����	
��
"�
	
��12��+	
	

�
�->�����	������
�����1	

?���	
��-
��	������
�����1	

?���	 &����								?@���	

��
�A

	 �)��<5� @�A��� 5?�D�@�

���BA
�	 �)��)?� @�@??� 5?�D���

���CA�B	 �D�))?� @�5)<� 5��5�?�

����A�C	 �D���5� ?�D<5� 5����?�

���DA��	 �A�AAD� ?�ADD� 5���??�

���EA�D	 �@�?�D� ?�?�)� �)��@A�

����A�E	 ���AD)� ?���?� �D�D)��

���FA��	 ����5A� ��))<� �@���A�

����A�F	 ���DA@� ��A<�� �@��D��

���
A��	 ����?�� ��D<A� �?��?)�

�
�
5@� ���"�'�	"�)���+	�33'��&�'�"	'�	�'�&!� %&�'�"	
�
� &�	�,�	��
����	��-
��	.��	/����	�����������	!�0��	!�-1���	

�����	
��

���$��������
�
	
� 0�	
�������� �
������ �����
!������������������
��
�6���
�

����O��
��������
���
���
�

��
��� 	���
��!�������!!���

����	�

�� ��������
���������	
��
E����
���
�������"�
�

Page 32Page 42



��������	
	��
�����	��
�	 �@<�	

��12��+	
	
#��� �����
� ��� �
������� ���
����� ��
��� 	���
�� !������ ����� �!� ���� &����
��
�E�� �������
�� ���
��
����� ������ ����� ����
��� �
� ���� %&/�+� '�

���
�� ��
�	
�����
�� ����� �
��������� �������� ���
	
������
�� ����� ������ �������
�� ��

� 
���  �� ���
���
���+� #��� &����
��
�� 
��� �
��
��� ���
�
����	�����
���%&/��������� �
�5<�?+�2�� �
��
��� ��� �
����	������������������������������ �����
����� �
�� ��� ��� �4������� ����� ���
����� ��
��� 	���
� 
���
�� ��

�  �� �
�������+� ��������� ����
&����
��
�������	���
�
���
�����	����
�������K
��
���
��;��
�������
�����������
�������������� ��
������+�
	
	
5A� �!'/�"�'�	'�	�'36�3����"	��	)�/�!��*	
	
� &�	�,�	��
����	��-
��	.��	��4�9�4���1	�����������	"��9��	8�����	

�����	
��

����	
��(
�4�
����
�
0�	
�������� �
������ ������������
�	����������������!	�	����!�/�
��
�
�����
����� ���	���
�
�����
�����
�4���
������	��������
"�

�
��12��+	
	
������
��������
�����1��!��4����
����
��
�
�����
�����
�����
���������������������������������!���

���
� ������
��+� 8��� �	���� 8����� ;���� %�
��
� -8��� �8;%.� ��� ��
��
	�
�� ��� �4�
���� ���� ���
�������������������������������
�������
�+�
�
8����8;%������4�����
������
������&�����6�����
�����
������� �����
��
����
��5<�@+�
�
�
5D� ���'3�&'�	'�	'3�	(�����33	)�33	
� �
� &�	 �,�	 ��
����	 ��-
��	 .��	 ��������	 &�2�1	 7	 ��--������1	 �����������	 ��4��2	

�������	
�����	
��

���%�
����������
�
�
0�	
�������� �
������ ��������	������������� 
��!�����������
����
��!������
��0�
���

���

��
�
��������������
�������������
��������
��������!	� �����
���!�����8���0�
���

���

"��

�
��12��+	
	
��	
��
��!!����������� ��	
��������������!����������
�
���������1��������

� ����*	����������!�
��
����
���������
��0�
���

���

���������
�
	����������
���� �������
�����!����� �
���
����
��������
���1����

� ���
��
�������
������������ ��
������
���+��
�
#���
�������������
��������������������8���0�
���

���

����������������������
����������1�
��
����
 �����
���	
��
��!!�������
�� �������
���������!� ����	�������	���������������� ��� ����	�������	���
!����
�� �� 
��� ����	
���� (���������
� ��� �	
� ���� ��

+� (��	��
�� ����� ���� ��

� ��� �	 ��*	�
�
��
���
�!������ ��� �� 
��
�� !������ ����	
���� (���������
�� ���� ��	
��
� ��

� 	
�����1�� ����� 	���
��
��!	� �����
�� ���1��� ���  �� �������
��� ��� �� 
����� ������ !�

���
�� !	������ ����	����
�� ����� ����
����������������	
����(���������
+��
�
�
5�� "�3�	'�	�'!��!	*�!�*�	"�&�"	
	
� &�	�,�	��
����	��-
��	.��	/����	�����������	!�0��	!�-1���	

�����	
��

���$�
������

Page 33Page 43



��������	
	��
�����	��
�	 �@��	

0�	
�� ������ �
������ ��� ���� �	������� ��������� �����  ��
� ���������  �� ������	
��
� �
�
���������!�������
���!�!����������������������������
�������������"�

�
��12��+	
	
2
�/��������!������������
���������	
��
��������������L5�AA5�)D<+��2
�����5
��/�������
��������
�
�
�	���!�L��D<<�<<<�������7����������
�������7����������
����������!�L?��A5�)D<+�
�
#�����	
��
�����������������3���
��L5��@5�<<<��!����������������
���
��	�����������
������
�	�������
��
�������!��!!���� 
��������!�����
�+��
�
�
5)� %�3�(�%3	"% G3�&&��*	'�	�'%���3	)'%"��*	
�
� &�	�,�	��
����	��-
��	.��	)��1��0	�����������	3�1���	8�����	

�����	
��

���$�
������
�
0�	
�������� �
������ ���������������
��������	���
������� ��
������!����	 3
����
��
�������������������������"��

�
��12��+	
	
#�����	
��
� ��� �������!� ���������
��
�6�� �������
� ��� ���������
��������
�
� �!!�
����!� ��
�
���
!��	��������1
�������	 
����
���!������
���	��
�+�
�
'��������������������	
��
�������1�
��	���!��	������������	�
���
����
�������

�������	
���������
!	����������
����
��	�������������
���	��� ��������� ������	
��
����� ��
��	�����!	
� �
� �����
�
��
��������������	�����
	
�������
�
*	�����
���!�������
�
���!�

���
���
3�������
����������
�+��
�
2
�5<�<J������������	
��
���������������������� ��
���	 
����������
������!�

���
���
����������
+�2
�
����!�������������
�����!�5<��J�5��!�	������������������ ��
���
�����+�2
��

�����������������������
�������
	
����
����
�
*	�����+��
�
���!����
�5<��J�5������!	�������������!�����
����������
��������
�����	
��
��������������	���!��	��
��
���
���������������
���
�����
���������� ��
��	�����!	

�����
������+�
�
(���
���
��������������	
��
6��2
���
�
�(	�����������

� ���
���������
�����	
��A<��������!��

�����
��
�
���!��	����!����������	
��?<��
��
����

������	 
����
�+�
�
K
!���	
���
�����
�� 
�����������������
�����������
�
���!��	 
�����������������������5<�<J�������
���
����
� 
�+�
�
�
�<	 (�"&�	������"�&�'�	
�
� &�	�,�	��
����	��-
��	.��	��9����-���	�����������	 ����	&�

����	

�����	
��

������
���
���
�
2
����������!���������
�����
�����	
�������� �
������ ��G��
�.� (������ ���� ����0�������
��������
� �������
� ��� ��������
�� �
�� ��
���� ����������
�����
��!����� ������
�����
� ���	����������
���������
���������

���������
���!� ���� !����
���1�������1�����"��
 .�2���������� 
��1����1��
���������
��
��	��
�����
	� ����!�����
������
�����
�������	���
���������7	���������	����
�"�

Page 34Page 44



��������	
	��
�����	��
�	 �@5�	

�.������������������� ��
��!	
�����
���������������
����
� ���
���������� �!�����������
���	
��"�

	
��12��+	
	
��� #�����
���
���������
��������
��������
�������
����

��
����

������������	��
�+�#���������!�

�����������
��������
��
������
��
���
!�������
����������
����4�
��
�
�������������
����	���
������ ������ ���� ��
����� �
�� �

��  ���
� 
���� ���1�� �������� �� 
	� ��� �!� ������ ���
��J�
��	�����
�
�����������������
���
�+�#������
�
	��G�
�

�� (�$��	���0������
���������
��� 
��!
�����������	���� �
����� �������
�����
�� ����������
1�������������������
�����
����	����������
���������
���-%����'���������0�����������
��������
�� �
�� ��	��.+� #����� 
��!
���� �����  ��
� ����
� �	�� ��� ���
��� �
�� ������ 	���� �
�
����
����

�����
��	�����
��$��
�����	��
��8���� ���5<��+�

�� #������%����'���������0��������1����0��1����������� ��
����������	����
��������� ���
5<�������������� ��
��������

� ����������
������
���� ��������
�� ������
��� -��<������
����
���� ��� ����.+� �2
� �������
�� �<<� �����
� ���
���
� �����  ��
� �
��
���� �
� E���1� �!!E�
����� 
���� ������ ���� ���1������ ����� ��1�
� �
� �� ��!!���
�� !�����+� ��4� �!� ���� ���1����
���1������ ����� �������� �	�� �	��
�� ���� ;	�����
�0��1� �!�0����� $��	����
� �
�� �����
!	
���� ��$����
��!���%�
��
��

�� (
��������
�
�#��
������������1�������1���������������	
��� ��� ��1���
���� �!����������
����� 5<�5� ����	���	�� ����  ���	��+� #����� !���� ���1���� ���1������ ���� �
� �4��

�
��
������	
����!���������
��������
������ 
���
�����������	���!�����������
���������
��� ��
��1�
�� ����� �
� �� !	
� �
�� �
���������� ���1�
�� ������
� ����� ���!�����
�
� ���!�+� (

� ���1�
��
	��
��
��� ����
�� �
�� �
������
��� ���� ��������� !���� �!� ������+�$�����
��� ��
�  ��1� �
�  ��
��

�
��������������
�<�D<��?�5@A���������
�
�������3����P������
�+���+	1+�:����
���!�
�

�����!��������
�����1��������
� ��!�	
��������+������
�+���+	1J
���!�����

�� (�� ���1������ �
�� ���
���� ������
��� ����  ��
�� �
!������ � �	�� ����  �
�!���� �!� �����
��������
���
� �������������
���
���
����
��
��
������+�������
��<3?<O��!���������
� ��
���������+� $�����
��� ��
� ������ �����	
���� ��������  �
�� -L�@� Q� �
	�� ��
������ �������
�
�
	��
���� 	��������������
����
!��������!!��.��
����������������
��������
�������������
 ����

�
��<�??�@D��????����
����
���
������+�����������
�+����+��

�� 2
������� ����������� E$�	��E� !�	��&�����
��#�1��:��������� ��
�����
���+�#�����������
������������	
����!���������
��������
��������1��	����!�����������������
����	
������������
����������+� �#���������
������ ��1�
��
������� ����$���
��F�	�����
���� -:���� ��.��
��
���� �����1�� ����	
���� ��
���� -��
	���.� ������ ����� ��

� ����
���+� #��� ����� ����
�����	
��� ��� ��1�� �
���� -$��!���� ��
�����
� (����� ���	����� '� � ����� ����� 3� ���� R�
K���
����� %� ������ ���	����� �D��� ������ ����� 3� ���.+� '
����� �
�� �������� �����  ��
�
����	�������������������&�����
��#�1��:���+���

�
#��������
�������� ��
�����������
�%���
���
������
���
�������������

�

�	 0��
������!	

��������������
������!���
������

���
����������������������

����1������������
��

�����
����������	����������������
����������	����
�� �

�+�2
!�������
�� �	������������
�����
�
��
��������������������� ��
����
������

���	����
������������������	���������� 
��1����1�����
�������������1�����������������1���
�����
��������+��

�
��	 #��� ������ ��
��������
� �������
� ��� !	
���� !���� �� �����
�
�� �
�� ������ ��
�����
��

����	
������
�� 	�������
���
�����������+�0�������

����������
���������	��
����������	
���!�
�
���
�� ����	
������
�� ���1� �
�� ��	�����
�
� �������
��  	�� ��� ��

�  �� ��!!��	
�� ��� ����� 	���
���	����
����
���������������	
���!��
�������!����
���
���!�������
���
��������
+�
0�� ����� �
��� ���� !	
��
�� �	������ !��� ����� �!� ���� ���1���� ���1������ !���� $����
�� !���
%�
��
������!	
����A����1�������1���������������	�
���4�
��
��+�

�

Page 35Page 45



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



��������	
	��
�����	��
� ��������	
���� �

�����������

�����������	
��
 � � � �

�����������
������������������� � � � �

���	������	�����	������	������	������� � � � �


��!	������	����"#

�����	�������	����� � � � �

�����	�������	 �!"����# � � � �

�����	$�
���	%����! � � � �

�����	%��&�	%������ � � � �

�����	'�����	%����� � � � �

�����	(�))	%���� � � � �

�����	�����	%����*���!�"�� � � � �

�����	�����"	%��� � � � �

�����	 ����+	������ � � � �

�����	�"!��	���,�"� � � � �

�����	���	-��� � � � �

�����	$�#��	-,��" � � � �

�����	.���#���	.����� � � � �

�����	/����	.������ � � � �

�����	��"���	0���� � � � �

�����	'��,��	0���� � � � �

�����	/�!	��#�� �    

�����	$�

�	��"�� � � � �

�����	-���	������ � � � �

�����	%����	���� � � � �

�����	��������&	�"
����     

�����	.���	/��� � � � �

�����	$�#��	$�!"�� � � � �

�����	/���	$���)��� � � � �

�����	.��))���	'����" � � � �

�����	%����	������ � � � �

�����	%����	��

��� � � � �

�����	��������&	���!�"�� � � � �

�����	�����	���+ � � � �

�����	0����	����" � � � �

�����	��!���	����� � � � �

�	!��	��!$����"#

�����	��������	%������ � � � �

�����	(���	 ��1����� � � � �

�����	2��	����� � � � �

�����	%����	-�#���# � � � �

�����	.������	���� � � � �

�����	�����	3�+����� � � � �

�����	%��
���	������+" � � � �

�����	$��	���#�� � � � �

�����	(���	����� � � � �

�����	$��	�+�� � � � �

�����	�����	4��	���	3���� � � � �

�����	(���	����     

%�&�"�����"#

�����	0����	���,��� � � � �

�����	����"	%������# � � � �

�����	/���	��.���� � � � �

�����	/��	������ � � � �

�����	����"	�5����� � � � �

���	#	��	���%�
�%��	!��	��!'����"#

�����	(�))���	���&�� � � � �

�����	�������	����	%����� � � � �

�����	��,��	������ � � � �

�����	���&	��#��     

�����	

���� 
�
�
	 6
 7 7� 7�

���� 
�
 �� � 89 
: 
:


�
�
��	�������
���
 � 
 
 



��
�
�
���������
��
���
�
	����
���
 � � � �


�
�
��	
��
����
�

���� 7 8 8 8

68 68 68 68

Minute Item 74

Page 37Page 47



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



 

CABINET  
 

 

SUBJECT:  THE COUNCIL’S BUDGET 2012/15 
 
The purpose of this report is to enable the Council to calculate and set the Council 
Tax for 2012/13. 
 
The Localism Act 2011 has made significant changes to the Local Government 
Finance Act 1992 (“the Act”), and now requires the billing authority to calculate a 
Council Tax requirement for the year, not its budget requirement as previously. 
 
The Council has to formally resolve that it calculates certain figures, which broadly 
are: 
 

• its gross expenditure, including contingency and levies (but not precepts)  
 

• its gross income from fees & charges and other sources, specific grants, external 
finance from the Government, and any surplus/deficit on the collection fund 

 

• the difference between the two, being the amount which the Council needs for its 
own services to be paid from the collection fund, defined as the Council Tax 
requirement 

 

• the basic amount of Council Tax for the net position of all these figures, including 
precepts, and 

 

• the amount of Council Tax for each other category of dwelling. 
 
The Council is also required to formally approve the management of the Council’s 
treasury management functions, including the Treasury Management Strategy, and 
the proposed revenue budget for both the General Fund and schools’ delegated 
budgets, and the capital programme. 
 

Members are asked to bring their copy of the Cabinet reports including the 

appendices and supplementary paper with them to the meeting, as the 

recommendations before Council make specific reference to these reports. 
 
Attached to this report are (or to follow when available): 
 

• a revised Council Tax statement, originally provided in the Cabinet report marked 
as Appendix E, amended following the final notification of the levies 

• Annex A to this report which provides supporting information to the resolutions 

• Annex B which are the draft minutes of the Cabinet meeting (to follow when 
available). 

 
The Treasury Management Strategy and related documents were reported to Cabinet 
separately but are being submitted to Council as part of this report for approval, as 

Agenda Item 6

Page 49



Council (Council Tax and Budget), 22 February 2012 

 

they are directly related to the budget.  The Capital Programme was originally 
provided in the Cabinet report marked as Appendix I. 
 
The HRA Business Plan 2012 – 2042, HRA Budget for 2012/13 and HRA Capital 
Programme 2012/13 – 2014/15 were also reported separately to Cabinet.  The 
housing Capital Programme was originally provided in the Cabinet report on the HRA 
budget as Appendices 2, 3 and 4.  The report is referred to as the “HRA Budget 
report”. 
 
Members are advised that there are no changes to the Cabinet report as a result of 
the Trade Union consultation undertaken after the Cabinet meeting. 
 

In the light of the above Cabinet recommends the Council to adopt the following 

resolutions as set out below.  
 

The effect of adopting these resolutions would be to set the Council Tax for a 
Band D property at £1,501.90 

  

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
1. That the following as submitted in the report to Cabinet be approved: 
 

a) The General Fund revenue budget for 2012/13, as set out in the revised 
Appendix E attached to this report. 

 
b) The delegated schools’ budget for 2012/13, as set out in Appendix E of 

the report to Cabinet. 
 
c) The revenue and capital budget strategy statements and procurement 

strategy, as set out in Appendix A of the Cabinet report. 
 
d) The Capital Programme for 2012/13, as set out in Appendix I of the 

report to Cabinet. 
 

2. That, in accepting recommendation 1, Council is mindful of the advice of the 
Chief Finance Officer as set out in Appendix H of the report to Cabinet. 
 

3. That it be noted that under delegated powers the Chief Finance Officer has 
calculated the amount of 90,139 (called T in the Act and Regulations) as its 
Council Tax base for the year 2012/13 in accordance with regulation 3 of the 
Local Authorities (Calculation of Council Tax Base) Regulations 1992 (as 
amended) made under Section 31B of the Local Government Finance Act 
1992 as amended. 

 
4. That the amount of £107,732,330 be now calculated as the Council Tax 

requirement for the Council’s own purposes for 2012/13. 
 
5. That the following amounts be now calculated by the Council for the year 

2012/13 in accordance with Sections 31 to 36 of the Local Government 
Finance Act 1992 as amended: 

Page 50



Council (Council Tax and Budget), 22 February 2012 

 

 

(a)  £447,298,449  being the aggregate of the amounts which the Council 
estimates for the items set out in Section 31A(2) of the Act. 

(b)  (£339,566,119) being the aggregate of the amounts which the Council 
estimates for the items set out in Section 31A(3) of the Act.  

(c)  £107,732,330  being the amount by which the aggregate at 5(a) above 
exceeds the aggregate at 5(b) above, calculated by the 
Council in accordance with Section 31A(4) of the Act as its 
Council Tax requirement for the year. (Item R in the formula in 
Section 31B of the Act).  

(d)  £1,195.18 being the amount at 5(c) above (Item R), all divided by Item T 
(1(a) above), calculated by the Council, in accordance with 
Section 31B of the Act, as the basic amount of its Council Tax 
for the year.  

 

6. That the Council, in accordance with Sections 30 and 36 of the Local 
Government Finance Act 1992, hereby sets the amounts shown in the table 
below as the amounts of Council Tax for 2012/13 for each of the categories of 
dwellings.  

 

Valuation Bands London Borough of Havering 

 £     p 
A 796.78 
B 929.59 
C 1,062.38 
D 1,195.18 
E 1,460.77 
F 1,726.37 
G 1,991.97 
H 2,390.36 

 
7. That it be noted for the year 2012/13 the major precepting authority (the GLA) 

has stated the following amounts in precepts issued to the Council, in 
accordance with Section 40 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992, for 
each of the categories of the dwellings shown below as proposed by the Mayor 
and as approved by the London Assembly at its meeting on 9

th
 February 2012. 

 

Valuation Bands Greater London Authority 

 £    p 
A 204.48 
B 238.56 
C 272.64 
D 306.72 
E 374.88 
F 443.04 
G 511.20 
H 613.44 

 
8. That, having calculated the aggregate in each case of the amounts at 6 and 7 

above, the Council, in accordance with Sections 30 and 36 of the Local 

Page 51



Council (Council Tax and Budget), 22 February 2012 

 

Government Finance Act 1992, hereby sets the following amounts as the 
amounts of Council Tax for the year 2012/13 for each of the categories of 
dwellings shown below: 

 

 Valuation Bands £     p 

 £     p 
A 1,001.26 
B 1,168.15 
C 1,335.02 
D 1,501.90 
E 1,835.65 
F 2,169.41 
G 2,503.17 
H 3,003.80 

 

 

The effect of adopting this resolution would be to set the 

Council Tax for a Band D property at £1,501.90 

 

 
8. That Council having considered the principles approved under Section 52ZD of 

the Local Government Finance Act 1992 by the Secretary of State concludes 
that the Council’s basic amount of Council Tax for 2012/13 is not excessive.  

 
9. That any Council Tax payer who is liable to pay an amount of Council Tax to 

the Authority in respect to the year ending on 31
st
 March 2013, who is served 

with a demand notice under Regulation 20(2) of the Council Tax 
(Administration and Enforcement) Regulations 1992 as amended and who 
makes payment to the Authority of the full balance of the estimated amount 
shown on that demand by 1

st
 April 2012, may deduct a sum equivalent to 1.5% 

of and from the estimated amount and such reduced amount shall be 
accepted in full settlement of that estimated amount. 

 
10. That Council agrees that the Capital Programme be expanded for schemes 

during the year which are funded via additional external funding under the 
authority of the Cabinet Member Value and the relevant service area Cabinet 
Members. 

 
11. That Council approves the Treasury Management Strategy Statement, the 

Minimum Revenue Provision Strategy and the Annual Investment Strategy 
2012/13. 

 
12. That Council approves the detailed expenditure items in the 2012 – 2013 HRA 

Capital Programme, based on total resources of £34.338m, as presented in 
Appendix 2 of the HRA Budget report.  

 
13. That Council agrees the proposed HRA Capital Programmes for 2013/4 and 

2014/15, as set out in Appendix 3 of the HRA Budget report, subject to release of 
Decent Homes grant by central government in those two years. 

 

14. That Council agrees the detailed expenditure items in the funded HRA Capital 
Programme for 2013/14 to a limit of £15.78m based on the resources in the HRA 

Page 52



Council (Council Tax and Budget), 22 February 2012 

 

Business Plan excluding the Decent Homes grant yet to be confirmed, as set out in 
Appendix 4 of the HRA Budget report.  

 
 
 

REPORT DETAIL 
 
 
As set out in the reports to Cabinet of the 8

th
 February 2012 and the attached 

Annexes. 
 

 

Page 53



Council (Council Tax and Budget), 22 February 2012 

 

APPENDIX E 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING 

COUNCIL TAX STATEMENT – 2012/13 BUDGET 
Estimate   Estimate  

2011/12   2012/13  

£  Havering’s Expenditure £  
168,905,105  Service Expenditure 171,781,529   
2,000,000  General Contingency 2,000,000  

170,905,105  Havering’s Own Expenditure 173,781,529   

     

  Levies   

10,894,000  East London Waste Authority 10,956,000  Final 
164,190   Environment Agency (Thames) 163,637  Provisional 
16,107   Environment Agency (Anglia) 16,091  Provisional 
265,184   Lee Valley Regional Park Authority 259,880  Provisional 
306,280   London Pensions Fund Authority 304,395  Final 

11,645,761  Sub Total – Levies 11,700,003   

     

-19,309,066  Unringfenced Grants -22,698,100  

163,241,800  Sub Total – Total Expenditure 162,783,432   

  External Finance   

-13,348,265  Revenue Support Grant -1,027,691  
-43,183,889  National Non Domestic Rate -53,015,411  

-56,532,154  Sub Total – External Finance -54,043,102  
498,000  Collection Fund Deficit/(Surplus) -1,008,000  

107,207,646  Havering’s Precept on the Collection 

Fund 

107,732,330   

 

  The Collection Fund   

Estimate   Estimate  

2011/12  Expenditure 2012/13  

£ £    p Precepts £ £    p 
107,207,646 1,195.18 London Borough of Havering 107,732,330  1,195.18  
27,790,854 309.82 Greater London Authority  27,647,434  306.72  
67,322,702  750.53  Contribution to NNDR pool 67,589,650  749.84  

278,284  3.10  Cost of NNDR collection 272,933  3.03  
202,599,486  2,258.63  Total Expenditure 203,242,347  2,254.77  

     
  Total Income   

  National Non-Domestic Rate   
-67,600,986 -753.63 NNDR receivable -67,862,583 -752.87 
134,998,500 1,505.00 COUNCIL TAX per Band D property 135,379,764  1,501.90 

89,182  Council Tax Base 90,139  

  Council Tax percentage change (0.21)%             

 

Council Taxes Per Property Band Change 
Valuation as at 1/4/91 £    p  £    p £    p 
Under £40,000 1,003.33 Band A 1,001.26 -2.07 
£40,000  - £52,000 1,170.56 Band B 1,168.15 -2.41 
£52,001 - £68,000 1,337.78 Band C 1,335.02 -2.76 
£68,001 - £88,000 1,505.00 Band D 1,501.90 -3.10 
£88,001 - £120,000 1,839.44 Band E 1,835.65 -3.79 
£120,001 - £160,000 2,173.89 Band F 2,169.41 -4.48 
£160,001 - £320,000 2,508.34 Band G 2,503.17 -5.17 
Over £320,000 3,010.00 Band H 3,003.80 -6.20 

 

 

Page 54



Council (Council Tax and Budget), 22 February 2012 

 

ANNEX A 

 

BUDGET AND CORPORATE PLAN AND COUNCIL TAX 2012/13 
 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
 

A.   THE GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY AND LEVIES  
 

The Greater London Authority precept proposed by the Mayor was advised as being 
£306.72 per Band D property (1% decrease). The London Assembly was due to 
consider this budget and precept on 9

th
 February 2012. The budget was approved and 

the band D figure has therefore now been confirmed, and is reflected accordingly 
throughout this report.  Information on the other levies is as set out in the report to 
Cabinet or as subsequently advised to Council as part of this report, and is reflected 
accordingly in the revised Appendix E. 
 

B. THE COUNCIL TAX (DEMAND NOTICES) (ENGLAND) REGULATIONS 2011 
  

The Regulations set out the information which the billing authority must supply with the 
Council Tax Demand Notice, and the National Non-domestic Rate Notice as well as 
matters required to be contained in those Notices. 

 
The 2011 Regulations require new information to be provided within the Demand 
Notice to that under previous Regulations.  This information is as follows: 
 

Amounts of gross expenditure 
The gross expenditure of— 
(a) the billing authority, 
(b) each relevant precepting authority, and 
(c) each relevant levying body, 
for the relevant year (ie the year for which the budget is being set) and the preceding 
year. 

 

Amounts of council tax requirement 
The council tax requirement of— 
(a) the billing authority, and 
(b) each relevant precepting authority, 
for the relevant year and the preceding year. 

 

Statements concerning gross expenditure and council tax requirement 
The billing authority’s reasons for any difference between the amounts stated in 
respect of the gross expenditure and council tax requirement for the billing authority 
and each precepting authority for the same year. 
The billing authority’s opinion of the effect that its gross expenditure has on the level 
of council tax set for the relevant year. 
Each relevant precepting authority’s opinion of the effect that its gross expenditure 
has on the level of its precept issued for the relevant year. 
 
In accordance with these Regulations, these calculations are as follows: 

Page 55



Council (Council Tax and Budget), 22 February 2012 

 

 
  2011/12  2012/13 

  £  £ 

 Amounts of Gross Expenditure    

 

Aggregate of the items which are attributable to the 
services administered by the Authority during the 
year  507,914,503  447,298,449 

excluding allowances for contingencies 2,000,000  2,000,000 

 and contributions to financial reserves 1,081,670  1,077,620 

 Gross Expenditure 504,832,833  444,220,829 

     

     

 Amounts of Council Tax Requirement    

 
LBH element of the Council Tax Band D for a 
Property 1,195.18  1,195.18 

multiplied by the Council Tax Base 89,700  90,139 

 Council Tax Requirement 107,207,646  107,732,330 

     

     

 Statements concerning Gross Expenditure and Council Tax Requirement 

 Gross Expenditure 504,832,833  444,220,829 

less Council Tax Requirement 107,207,646  107,732,330 

  397,625,187  336,488,499 

     

 Reason for Difference    

 Gross income 344,672,703  284,515,017 

 redistributed National Non-Domestic Rate 43,183,889  53,015,411 

 Revenue Support Grant 13,348,265  1,027,691 

 Collection Fund Deficit/Surplus -498,000  1,008,000 

  400,706,857  339,566,119 

 Less contingencies and contribution to reserves -3,081,670  -3,077,620 

  397,625,187  336,488,499 

 
An additional calculation, setting out an explanatory breakdown of the statutory 
calculations, was required under the Local Government Finance Act 1992, but has 
been superceded by the changes brought about by the Localism Act 2011.  Details of 
the calculation are as set out above. 
 

C. CALCULATION OF CHANGE IN HAVERING’S EXPENDITURE 
 
The following calculation was previously required under Council Tax (Demand Notice) 
Regulations, known as the budget requirement, and is included here to set out how 
the Council’s expenditure, prior to taking into account Government funding, has 
changed. 

 

Page 56



Council (Council Tax and Budget), 22 February 2012 

 

Change in Council’s Expenditure 
  
 £m 

2011/2012 Budget 163.3   
2012/2013 Budget 162.8 

Net Decrease -0.5 

  
Pressures/Growth/Budget Amendments 3.6 
Inflation 1.5 
Provisions & Other Issues (including Grant Changes) 4.0 
Increase in Levies 0.1 

Sub Total 9.2 
Efficiencies/Savings -9.7 

Net Total -0.5 

 

D. REFERENDUMS RELATING TO COUNCIL TAX RISES 
 
As set out in the report to Cabinet, the Government has made it clear that they intend 
to ensure that council tax payers are protected against Councils that reject the offer of 
the Council Tax freeze grant and impose what they consider to be an “excessive” 
council tax.  They have introduced powers to enable residents to veto council tax 
rises. 
 
The question has to be considered in the light of principles published by the Secretary 
of State under section 52ZD of the Local Government Finance Act 1992.  For the 
2012/13 financial year the Secretary of State has set the principle as being whether 
the 2012/13 Council Tax is greater than the 2011/12 Council Tax by specified 
percentages. 
 
Any proposed rise in Council Tax at or above these levels would trigger a local 
referendum.  The outcome is based on a simple majority of those voting, either in 
favour or against. 
 
These levels are: 
 

• 3.5% for most principal authorities, including this Council; 

• 3.75% for the City of London; 

• 4.0% for the Greater London Authority, police authorities, and single 
purpose fire and rescue authorities. 
 

The basis of assessment of changes in the basic amount of Council Tax is the 
following calculation for both the current and next financial years: 
 

Council Tax requirement 
Council Tax base 

 
which defines the basic amount of Council Tax as set out in recommendation 5(d) of 
this report. 
 
As the Council is proposing no change to the existing Council Tax level, this is within 
the levels set by the Government and accordingly the amount of Council Tax cannot 
be considered as excessive. 

Page 57



Council (Council Tax and Budget), 22 February 2012 

 

 
In addition, supplementary advice was issued by the DCLG on 10

th
  February and 

received by officers on 13
th
 February regarding a further comparison to determine 

whether a referendum is required.  This relates to the calculation of the council tax 
requirement excluding the impact of levies.  This is designed to ensure that, not only 
are authorities not adversely affected by levies set outside their control, but also that 
they are not taking advantage of reductions in levies when setting their budgets.  This 
is calculated as follows: 
 

Council Tax requirement – Amounts attributable to levies 
Council Tax base 

 
which is the relevant basic amount of Council Tax. 
 
For Havering, these figures are as follows: 
 

 2011/12 2012/13 

Council Tax requirement £107,207,646 £107,732,330 

Amount attributable to levies £11,645,761 £11,700,003  

Difference £95,561,885 £96,032,327 

Council Tax base 89,700 90,139 

Relevant basic amount of Council Tax £1,065.35 £1,065.38 

Increase from 2011/12 to 2012/13  0.0% 

 
As the relevant basic amount of Council Tax the Council is proposing shows no 
change to the existing comparative amount, this is within the levels set by the 
Government and accordingly the amount of Council Tax cannot be considered as 
excessive. 
 
 
  
 

 

Page 58



Council (Council Tax and Budget), 22 February 2012 

 

ANNEX B 
 
 

DRAFT MINUTES OF THE CABINET MEETING 8 FEBRUARY 2012 
 
 
 
 

To follow when available 

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



By By 

BUDGET PRESSURES 2012/13 2014/15 BUDGET SAVINGS 2012/13 2014/15

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

RA1g Car Parking Charges in Parks 20 40 RA1s Review of Special Responsibility 134 134

Reverse the decision to impose car parking Allowances 

charges in Cottons, Lodge Farm and Upminster Reduction of allowances for Cabinet, Overview

Parks (As per Cabinet Report 13.7.11, item 8, app.4)  & Scrutiny and other committees/positions by 

 reviewing structure and number of positions.

 

RA2g Christmas/New Year Parking Arrangements 30 30

In order to boost business and promote our 

local economy, this proposal will allow the first 

two hours of parking free of charge in all council 

managed car parks across the borough. Charges 

beyond that time period will be as per existing

schedule. Effective weekend of 15th/16th December, 
weekend of 22nd/23rd December then from 24th 
December through to 1st January inclusive. An 
assessment of  associated costs (enforcement,

/ticket  machine adaptations, etc) has been built into

the figure (£5k) and will be subject to a detailed 

analysis before implementation.

 

RA3g Roads & Pavements 84 64

Further investment in repairing defective footways, pot-

holes and associated Streetcare works. 

Level of investment and detailed plans to be confirmed

once costing of Christmas/New Year parking finalised

Total 134 134 Total 134 134

£'000 £'000

Gross Pressures 134 134

Gross Savings -134 -134

Impact on Council Tax 0 0

Council Tax Proposed in Report - Band D £1,195.18 £1,195.18

Council Tax arising from these proposals £1,195.18 £1,195.18

RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION GROUP BUDGET AMENDMENTS 2012/13+

SUMMARY

$yt1zgrp1.xls

P
age 61



P
age 62

T
his page is intentionally left blank



CABINET, 8 FEBRUARY 2012 

COUNCIL, 22 FEBRUARY 2012 

THE COUNCIL’S BUDGET 2012/15 

This report is being supplied to all Members of the Council.  

ALL MEMBERS ARE ASKED TO RETAIN THIS REPORT AND 
ITS APPENDICES FOR REFERENCE AT THE COUNCIL TAX 

MEETING ON 22 FEBRUARY 2012 

Page 63



!

!

CABINET
8 February 2012 

REPORT

Subject Heading: 

Cabinet Member: 

CMT Lead: 

Report Author and contact details: 

Policy context: 

Financial summary: 

Is this a Key Decision? Yes/No

Is this a Strategic Decision? Yes/No

When should this matter be reviewed? 

Value

THE COUNCIL’S BUDGET 2012/15 

Councillor Roger Ramsey 

Andrew Blake-Herbert 

Mike Stringer 
Head of Finance & Procurement 
01708 432101 
mike.stringer@havering.gov.uk

The Council is required to approve an 
annual budget and this report sets out 
the proposed budget for 2012/13 and 
includes recommendations to Council 
for the formal budget-setting process 
This report deals with the overall 
budget position and sets out the 
detailed proposals for 2012/13 and 
recommends to Council the Council 
Tax level at band D as £1,505.00 

Reviewing OSC: 

The subject matter of this report deals with the following Council Goals 

Clean, safe and green borough       X

Champion education and learning for all      X

Economic, social and cultural opportunities in thriving towns and villages X

Value and enhance the lives of our residents     X

High customer satisfaction and a stable council tax    X

Page 64



ALL MEMBERS ARE ASKED TO RETAIN THIS REPORT AND ITS 

APPENDICES FOR REFERENCE AT THE COUNCIL TAX MEETING 

ON 22ND FEBRUARY 2012 

SUMMARY

This report outlines the context within which the 2012/13 budget is being set and 
identifies the Council’s overall policy direction, statutory duties and financial strategy. 

The Council’s budget needs to reflect the level of funding allocated to it by the 
Government.  Since the General Election, the Coalition Government has made a 
series of announcements, recently culminating with the announcement of the 
provisional Local Government Settlement. This is expected to be the last such 
announcement under the existing funding regime. 

In anticipation of the changes that these various announcements have brought about, 
and in response to the Emergency Budget announced in 2010, Cabinet previously 
agreed a range of savings proposals in July 2010, and again in July 2011, designed to 
deliver savings approaching £36m.  These proposals are in the process of being 
implemented, subject to consultation where appropriate. 

The provisional settlement was announced on 8th December.  Details were included in 
the previous report to Cabinet.  In the light of the ongoing financial climate, information 
on a small number of budget pressures and savings proposals was released for 
formal consultation in January and as part of this process, was submitted to the joint 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee.  The results of this consultation are set out in this 
report.  Subject to any further changes made by Cabinet arising from the consultation 
and scrutiny, this report sets out the factors being recommended for inclusion within 
the 2012/13 budget. 

The current position is that there would be no increase to the Havering element 

of the Council Tax, assuming the ELWA levy is agreed as set out in this report. 

Final confirmation of the Greater London Authority (GLA) precept is not expected until 
the day on which the London Assembly meets, which is the day after this Cabinet 
meeting.  The Mayor has, for the fourth year running, proposed no increase in the 
current precept, and this has been the subject of a similar consultation process.  Any 
changes to the GLA position will be reported at the Cabinet meeting where known, but 
none are anticipated. 

On the assumption that this is approved by the London Assembly, there would 

be no overall increase in Council Tax.  The band D figure would remain at 
£1,505.00.

This report provides details of the various components of the budget with appendices. 

Page 65



RECOMMENDATION

That Cabinet, in view of the need to balance the Council’s policies, statutory 

requirements, government initiatives, inspection regimes and Council Tax 

levels:

1. Consider the advice of the Chief Finance Officer as set out in Appendix H when 
recommending the Council budget. 

2. Consider the comments received during the consultation exercise, which are
set out in the report from the joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee, which is 
attached as Appendix J to this report when recommending the total Council 
budget.

3. Approve the Council’s General Fund draft budget as set out in Appendix E, 
formulated on the basis of: 

! an ELWA levy based on the anticipated budget and levy increase 

! the budget adjustment items shown at Appendix F 

! the other assumptions set out in this report. 

4. Approve the delegated schools’ draft budget as set out in Appendix E. 

5. Approve the establishment of the Special Corporate Budget Provision as set 
out in paragraph 3.15.8. 

6. Delegate to the Chief Executive and Group Directors to make any necessary 
changes to service and the associated budgets relating to any subsequent 
specific grant funding announcements, where delays may otherwise adversely 
impact on service delivery and/or budgetary control, subject to consultation as 
appropriate.

7. Delegate to Group Directors to approve any spending plans for new sources of 
funding where these exceed £250,000, in consultation with the relevant Cabinet 
Member.

8. Approve the schedule of Fees and Charges set out in Appendix K, with any 
recommended changes in year being implemented under Cabinet Member 
delegation.

9. Approve the Capital Programme for 2012/13 as set out in the report and 
Appendix I.

10. Delegate to the Chief Executive and Group Directors to implement the 2012/13 
capital and revenue proposals once approved by Council unless further reports 
or Cabinet Member authorities are required as detailed. 

11. Agree that the final Greater London Authority precept and levies (when known) 
be incorporated, by making an appropriate adjustment to the contingency 
provision, subject to any changes being minor, to enable the band D Council 

Page 66



Tax to be levied in round pounds and that, if necessary, the Group Director 
Finance & Commerce (in the absence of the Chief Executive) report the revised 
recommended resolutions needed to give effect to this to Council on 22nd

February 2012. 

12. Agree that if there are any changes to the GLA precept and/or levies, that the 
Group Director Finance & Commerce (in the absence of the Chief Executive) 
be authorised to amend the recommended resolutions accordingly and report 
these to Council on 22nd February 2012. 

13. Agree that information be made available to members of the public, staff, trade 
unions, etc, explaining the decisions made by Cabinet, and the final decision on 
the Council Tax setting. 

14. Delegate to the Cabinet Member Value and the relevant service area Cabinet 
Members authority to commence tender processes and accept tenders where 
these relate to Capital schemes within the Capital Programme. 

15. Delegate to the Chief Executive authority to consider the comments of the trade 
unions and to reflect any changes and/or comments in the recommendations to 
Council.

That Cabinet: 

1. Recommend to Council, subject to recommendation 3 above, the General Fund 
budget, and the Council Tax for Band D properties, and for other Bands of 
properties, all as set out in Appendix E, as revised and circulated for the 
Greater London Authority (GLA) Council Tax. 

2. Recommend to Council the delegated schools’ budget, also as set out in 
Appendix E. 

3. Recommend to Council for adoption the budget strategy statements set out in 
Appendix B. 

4. Recommend to Council that a resolution be passed based on the proposals as 
set out in this report in order to set the Council Tax – the final text/figures to be 
advised to Council once the final GLA position is known. 

5. Recommend to Council to pass a resolution as set out in section 8.4 of this 
report to enable Council Tax discounts to be given at the existing level 

6. Recommend to Council the Capital Programme for 2012/13 as set out in 
Appendix I. 

7. Recommend to Council to agree that the Capital Programme be expanded for 
schemes during the year which are funded via external funding under the 
authority of the Cabinet Member Value and the relevant service area Cabinet 
Members.

Page 67



That Cabinet note:

1. The monitoring arrangements for 2012/13. 

2. That further reports on the proposed new funding system, based on the 
localisation of business rates, will be brought to Cabinet as further information 
becomes available. 

3. The prospects for 2013/14 and beyond, which indicate a very challenging 
financial environment still lies ahead, with little indication of any significant 
change, and that the need for continued financial prudence is especially 
important.

4. That supplementary information will be provided to Cabinet where information 
is awaited, such as from external bodies such as the GLA and the other levying 
bodies.

5. That any further reductions in grant funding introduced by the Government 
subsequent to the setting of the budget will be reported back to Cabinet, 
together with any consequent recommendations on maintaining financial 
stability.

6. That a further report will be brought to Cabinet setting out detailed plans for 
investment in primary school places. 

7. That the Government has provisionally set the multiplier for National Non 
Domestic Rate at 45.8p in the pound standard and 45.0p in the pound for small 
businesses.

8. The effect of Council Procedures with regard to the moving of any amendment 
to the Council Tax Setting report. 

9. That consultation with the Trades Unions will continue in respect of any 
proposals within the Budget that have an impact on staff.

10. That service budgets will be adjusted to reflect latest inflation estimates. 

11. The virement and contingency rules set out in Appendix G. 

12. That the expected one-off New Homes Bonus grant funds will be used to 
finance further Streetcare works and Business Investment activity. 

13. That any reductions in the expected level of the levies will be applied in a 
similar manner. 

14. The indicative Capital Programme for 2013/14 to 2014/15 as set out in the 
report and Appendix I. 

15. That the Treasury Management Strategy is being presented to Cabinet 
concurrently with this report as a separate agenda item. 

Page 68



16. That Midnight on Monday 13th February 2012 is the deadline for 
amendments to the Council Tax Setting and Budget Report. 

REPORT DETAIL 

This report is split into the following parts: 

1. Overall Policy Direction and Strategy 
2. Consultation and the Overview and Scrutiny Committees 
3. Havering’s Revenue Budget and Council Tax 
4. Capital Programme 
5. Treasury Management Strategy 
6. GLA Budget 
7. Overall Council Tax Impact 
8. Other Matters 
9. Prospects for 2013/14 and beyond 
10. Housing Revenue Account. 

Appendices provide more information in certain areas and are cross referenced to the 
relevant text below. 

1. Overall Policy Direction and Strategy – Achieving Living Ambition

1.1 The Council’s driving vision, Called Living Ambition, seeks to deliver a better 
quality of life for local people, by focusing the Council’s effort around five broad 
goals:

! Goal for Environment : to ensure a  clean, safe and green borough 

! Goal for Learning : to champion education and learning for all 

! Goal for Towns and Communities : to provide economic, social and cultural 
opportunities in thriving towns and villages 

! Goal for Individuals : to value and enhance the lives of our residents 

! Goal for Value : to deliver high customer satisfaction and a stable council 
tax. 

1.2 The five goals have been adopted as the Council’s new over-arching strategy 
and are enshrined in the corporate planning process for the new financial year. 
The Council’s financial planning – both in terms of investment and savings, 
reflects this focus and are structured to support the Council’s progress towards 
the goals.

1.3 The proposals in these papers follow on from the range of savings agreed in 
July 2010, and again in July 2011 to cover the period to 2014/15. As such they 
continue to reflect the local priorities as defined by the Administration in the 
light of a range of factors including the results of public consultation (notably the 
nearly 12,000 responses to last year’s Your Council, Your Say survey), the 
general economic climate, the outcome of the Comprehensive Spending 
Review (CSR) and Local Government Financial Settlement (LGFS), and the 
future prospects for public sector funding. 

Page 69



1.4 It is important to note that the Council’s financial strategy and budget 
development process is an iterative one, taking on board a wide variety of 
issues and enabling forward planning.  These include: 

! Responding to the difficult and fluid financial climate 

! Ensuring that the Council’s policy priorities drive resource allocations 

! Ensuring there remain clear links between revenue and capital budgets; 

! Continuing to ensure that all budgets have defined outputs 

! Continuing to seek greater efficiencies – including through working in 
partnership and prioritising effectively 

! Seeking funding from external agencies and/or partners 

! Continuing to benchmark and deliver value for money. 

1.6 There will continue to be difficult decisions to make in future years.  However, 
the overall planning process will ensure these decisions will take place in an 
informed manner to ensure resource allocation matches policy and service 
priorities.

1.7 A statement, setting out the Council’s revenue budget strategy, is set out in 
Appendix B, and Cabinet is asked to endorse this and recommend its adoption 
to Council. 

1.8 It is important for the Council that our financial strategy continues the success 
achieved in recent years and the thrust therefore continues so that it: 

! reflects the economic climate and the need for financial prudence 

! ensures the level of reserves is appropriate 

! links service planning with financial planning 

! identifies service delivery trends, changes in legislation etc. that will have a 
financial impact 

! accurately predicts levels of spend in the future to avoid further overspends 

! identifies revenue costs resulting from capital expenditure 

! matches resources to priorities 

! costs areas of new or increased priority 

! provides savings to balance the books 

! provides savings to fund new investment and areas of increased priority 

! costs new investment and estimates any subsequent payback 

! increases value for money 

! manages risk and uses risk assessment to inform decision making 

! ensures all projects are adequately funded and resourced. 

Partnership Working 

1.9 Partnership working is strong in Havering and the Council continues to work 
with key public, private and community groups to shape the development of the 
Borough.

1.10 The Council has also continued to look for potential opportunities to collaborate 
with other local authorities, especially those within its immediate vicinity.
Havering participates in an alliance of North East London boroughs and is 
actively engaged in an ongoing dialogue over potential collaborations.  East 

Page 70



London Solutions has been established as part of this process as a means of 
governing the collaborative opportunities, and officers are working jointly in a 
number of areas which offer potential scope for further efficiencies. 

Economic Climate 

1.11 Cabinet will be aware that the general economic climate has been both highly 
volatile and extremely unpredictable – although it could probably now be 
argued there is a degree of certainty since the successive CSR and LGFS 
announcements.  Markets have fallen, interest rates have reached 
unprecedented lows and remained at those levels, inflation has remained 
volatile and broadly above Government targets, and the economic turmoil has 
required a massive level of intervention from the UK Government and 
elsewhere.  The scale of the budget deficit, and the actions that would 
inevitably be needed to be taken to address this, have been the subject of 
much discussion, and have been covered in full in reports to Cabinet, starting in 
July 2010.  Subsequent reports to Cabinet have provided updates. 

1.12 In setting the budget for 2012/13, it is essential that this is borne in mind.  The 
scene for public sector funding was set by the CSR announcements, and the 
subsequent LGFS announcements have confirmed a major reduction in local 
government funding.  Local government is clearly heavily affected by this and 
has therefore needed to both plan and be able to respond accordingly.  The 
steps already taken during 2010 and earlier this financial year have meant that 
the Council is well-placed to respond to the CSR and LGFS.  The approach to 
the development of the detailed budget proposals, and the budget itself for 
2012/13, has had these factors firmly in mind. 

Conclusions

1.13 The position of the Council is that Havering is likely to continue to have severe 
resource constraints for the next few years, and beyond, and as anticipated, 
these constraints are even more marked than anticipated in previous years.
This has inevitably placed severe restrictions on the resources for services 
even further and leaves the Council facing the need for further savings plans to 
meet the expected financial position arising from the CSR.  Whilst this may be 
seen as a continuation of the experience of recent years, the scale of 
reductions needed in public sector spend have, as has been seen, had a major 
impact on funding for local government. 

1.14 The aim of the planning process is being achieved, i.e. to establish a stable 
financial position, to adopt a prudent approach to the continuing development of 
the Council’s financial strategy, and to reflect the views of our local community 
on the impact of budgetary pressures and Council Tax increases subject to any 
changes in national priorities that are outside of the Council’s control.  The 
Council is able to demonstrate that it is prioritising finance according to its 
business objectives and in the context of the general financial climate. 

Page 71



2. Consultation and Overview and Scrutiny Committees

2.1 Consultation 

2.1.1 The Your Council, Your Say consultation at the start of 2011 asked the local 
community to set out its priorities for the years ahead, to help shape future 
spending decisions. Since then, the Council has continued an ongoing dialogue 
with residents and other stakeholders, in addition to more formal consultation 
processes.  Since the publication of the budget proposals in January, the 
Council has: 

! Scrutinised the proposals through a joint meeting of all Overview & Scrutiny 
committees on 19th January 

! Provided information on its website and through the press, inviting comment 

! Undertaken a follow-up survey sent to approximately 1,500 residents who 
had responded to the Your Council, Your Say survey and expressed an 
interest in being kept informed about services in their area. As this report 
went to press, almost 500 responses had been received which reinforced 
previous survey results – showing that the top three priorities for residents 
were: levels of crime, road and pavement repairs and clean streets. The 
results so far also indicated that satisfaction with Havering as a place to live 
is holding firm. 76% agreed with the statement “I am satisfied with my local 
area as a place to live”, against 10% who disagreed. 

! Held a meeting with local business representatives (Chamber of Commerce 
and Federation of Small Businesses) to discuss the impact of the Council’s 
budget for the business community, on Monday 30th January. 

2.1.2 A range of meetings with the Trades Unions and staff has taken place since the 
July Cabinet report, including consultation on a number of organisation 
restructure proposals. 

2.1.3 Where possible, the proposals in this report take account of the views given by 
our local community.

2.2  Overview and Scrutiny Committees 

2.2.1 The budgetary pressures and savings proposals were presented to a joint 
meeting of the Committees on 19th January 2012.  This follows an earlier joint 
meeting following the July 2011 Cabinet.

2.2.2 The proposals have been considered by the Committees, and whilst a number 
of issues have been raised for discussion, no issues or comments have at the 
point of preparing this report been formally referred to Cabinet for its 
consideration.  A summary of the draft minutes arising from the joint Committee 
meeting is set out in Appendix J. 

Page 72



3. Havering’s Revenue Budget and Council Tax

3.1  Introduction 

3.1.1 Mindful of the outcome of the consultation on the proposals, set out below are 
the issues and factors taken into account in developing the 2012/13 budget.  As 
well as the results of the consultation and budget finalisation, it is important to 
note that the position on the levies, if significantly different from the provisional 
sums, could affect the final level of the Havering Council Tax. 

3.1.2 The impact of the Greater London Authority precept is covered separately in 
section 6. 

3.2 Government Grant 

3.2.1 The final settlement was expected to be announced around the end of January, 
following the close of consultation on 16th January.  This is likely to be too late 
to enable officers to incorporate this within this report.  If there are any material 
changes in the final settlement, an update will be provided to Cabinet members, 
otherwise a short note will be provided.  Appendix B contains summary 
information in respect of the provisional settlement as a backdrop to the council 
tax setting process; full details were included in the January report.  Key 
matters are: 

(a) The Council submitted a written response to the consultation on the 
provisional financial settlement and this response is included as part of 
Appendix B 

(b) A meeting was held with the Local Government Minister to set out the 
impact of the settlement on Havering and how this in turn will affect the 
new future funding system 

(c) As a result of the settlement, Havering continues to receive a much 
lower level of grant funding than our neighbours. 

3.2.2 The provisional settlement announcement identified the levels of Revenue 
Support Grant (RSG).  For 2011/12, Havering currently receives £56.520m in 
formula grant.  The provisional settlement gives Havering funding of £51.363m 
for 2012/13.  In effect, Havering’s RSG has been cut by around £8m in 
2011/12, and a further £5m in 2012/13; this equates to a grant cut of around 
20% over the two years. 

3.3 Specific Grants 

3.3.1 In the past, there was a wide range of specific grants that were received 
outside the general grant.  Specific grants were for specific purposes and many 
(though a reducing number) have been subject to external audit verification 
prior to claim submission.  They are not for mainstream funding and, hence, 
increased levels of specific grants have not assisted in reducing the overall 
Council Tax level, as they reflect a similar level of spend by the Council.  These 
have historically changed year on year and in some cases the details have not 
been known until after Council Tax setting. 

Page 73



3.3.2 As explained in the Cabinet report of January 2011, there were major changes 
to the specific grant funding stream.  Many grants ceased, either because they 
were ending altogether, or because they were being rolled into formula grant.
This had been anticipated from the CSR, but the level of reduction was higher 
than had been anticipated.  There was also a fundamental change, in that the 
new specific grant regime meant that the few grants that remained were 
unringfenced; this meant that it was up to local authorities to decide how to 
utilise them.  That said, there was undoubtedly an expectation from the funding 
Government department of the uses to which the funding they provide would be 
put.

3.3.3 Details of the range of specific grants which the Council receives in the current 
year and what is now anticipated in 2012/13 are set out in Appendix C.  There 
remain some gaps in this and there are likely to be further Government 
department announcements over coming months. 

3.3.4 The budget in the past has broadly been based on services managing with the 
relevant levels of specific grant announced by Government departments, and, 
hence, amending spending plans to match the funding provided.  This principle 
remains, although it is now applied to a much reduced range of funding. 

3.3.5 Further announcements on grants are likely to follow the setting of the 
Council’s budget.  Assumptions are made in setting that budget on what those 
grant levels will be.  The actual announcements may lead to differing amounts 
of grant funding being available.  Cabinet is therefore being recommended to 
delegate to the Chief Executive and Group Directors to make any necessary 
changes to service and the associated budgets relating to any subsequent 
specific grant announcements – and any relating to local support services grant 
funding, covered below – where delays may otherwise adversely impact on 
service delivery and/or budgetary control, subject to consultation as 
appropriate.

3.3.6 Whilst the majority of announcements from Government will relate to existing 
sources of funding, there is the possibility that new sources of funding will be 
identified.  Should this be the case, the likelihood is that such funding sources 
may be unringfenced, ie it is within the Council’s discretion where such funds 
may be expended.  To ensure that an effective process is in place, it is 
proposed that the allocation of such funds, where these fall below £250k, is at 
the discretion of Group Directors.  However, it is recommended that any new 
funding in excess of this amount requires formal approval by Group Directors, 
in consultation with the relevant Cabinet Member, and Cabinet is asked to 
approve this approach. 

3.4 Local Services Support Grant

3.4.1 The Council has also previously received an Area Based Grant (ABG) which 
consisted of several grants that were previously specific grants.  Under the 
2011/12 settlement, in effect the existing ABG broadly ceased to exist.

3.4.2 It had been expected that ABG and the associated grants would cease in their 
entirety as part of the outcome of the CSR.  However, there were still a handful 
of grants continuing, with a value of £632k, although these became known as 

Page 74



Local Services Support Grant (LSSG).  These have now been rolled up as part 
of unringfenced grants, and are shown as such in both the Appendix and the 
Council Tax statement. 

3.5 Dedicated Schools Grant

3.5.1 Details of the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) were not included in the report to 
Cabinet in January as the approach within the settlement did not follow that in 
previous years.  As advised to Cabinet last year, it is down to individual 
authorities, at least at this stage, to assess this.

3.5.2 The estimated figures for Havering are summarised below.  Any changes in 
respect of DSG and associated specific grants have to be managed within the 
context of the overall budget available to schools.  The provisional figures for 
2012/13 are subject to change based on pupil numbers, and are as follows: 

2011/12
Adjusted

£m

2012/13
£m

Overall allocation 184.739 184.462

Less Academy recoupment (18.804) (55.707)

Total funding 165.935 128.755

3.5.3 More details of the DSG are included later in this report, and in Appendix B. 

3.6 Council Tax Freeze Grant

3.6.1 As indicated in previous reports to Cabinet, this grant was originally introduced 
for 2011/12, available as permanent grant funding across the whole of the CSR 
period.  A further announcement followed, indicating an additional level of grant 
funding would be made available, but only for financial year 2012/13, to any 
authority either reducing their Council Tax or holding it at the current level. 

3.6.2 On the basis of the range of factors set out in this report, the overall financial 
position of the Council is such that the offer of this additional grant can be 
accepted.  This is not without a degree of risk, as the withdrawal of this funding 
after a single year potentially delays the need for a rise in Council Tax, and 
impacts on the Council’s base revenue position. 

3.6.3 However, given the overall financial climate, and the ongoing need for austerity, 
it is both prudent and sensible to hold Council Tax at the existing level for a 
further year.  This approach will undoubtedly be welcomed by the local 
community.  There are already a number of uncertainties over the budget 
setting process for 2013/14, this is simply a further factor to be taken into 
account at the appropriate time. 

3.7 New Homes Bonus

3.7.1 The New Homes Bonus (NHB) was introduced last year with the aim of 
encouraging Local Authorities to support housing growth within their respective 
areas and in doing so, receive an unringfenced grant as a reward.  In broad 
terms, local Authorities who increase the number of properties / bring properties 

Page 75



back into use would benefit.  Information on the NHB was included in the report 
to Cabinet last February. 

3.7.2 Based on the latest estimates and the latest Government proposal, the grant 
for Havering would be £395k for the current year and a further, estimated, sum 
of £442k for 2012/13, making a cumulative sum of £837k in that year. 

3.7.3 The Bonus is a cumulative grant thus increasing each year for a six year 
period.  As stated within the New Homes Bonus Consultation, funding for the 
2011/12 grant was announced in October’s CSR, however funding beyond this 
will only been partially funded from Central Government and the remainder will 
come from the Revenue Support Grant.  This will have the potential effect of 
reducing Havering’s RSG / Redistributed Business Rates in future years.  It 
remains unclear whether this funding will remain in place throughout the whole 
CSR period, nor what effect these payments will have as and when the new 
funding system is introduced. 

3.7.4 It is not therefore felt to be sufficiently robust or reliable to incorporate as base 
budget funding, although clearly any funds received are available on a one-off 
basis.  Once there is some clarity over the impact of the new funding system, it 
will be possible to assess whether this will become a long-term source of 
additional funding.  This will be reviewed as part of the budget setting process 
for 2013/14.

3.7.5 The funds due to be received for 2011/12 and 2012/13 are understood to be 
guaranteed.  As this is an unringfenced grant, it can be expended as councils 
choose.  It is proposed that these funds will effectively be treated as an 
earmarked reserve, available for use on a one-off basis.  The aggregate sum 
available in 2012/13 will be £1.232m, including funds received in 2011/12.  It is 
proposed that these funds will be deployed on: 

! Further investment in Streetcare, which has remained the key priority for 
residents, and 

! Business investment, aimed at both bringing new businesses to Havering 
and encouraging those already here to remain in the borough. 

3.8 Future Grant Funding

3.8.1 The future position was covered at some length in the reports to Cabinet in 
December 2010 and January 2011.  These set out details of, firstly the CSR, 
and secondly the LGFS.  The latter was announced only for financial years 
2011/12 and 2012/13 whereas the former covers a four year period.  It had 
been made clear that changes to the settlement system were expected, and 
these would apply from 2013/14 onwards. 

3.8.2 The anticipated effect of the CSR was set out in the December 2010 report.
Very broadly, the level of reduction in funding anticipated for Havering was 
subsequently reflected in the detailed LGFS announcements for both 2011/12 
and 2012/13.  The figures published also indicated a flattening out in likely 
grant reductions in 2013/14, but a further fall in the last year of CSR.  However, 
this would not only depend on the actual overall level of funding available to 

Page 76



DCLG for local government, it would also depend on the funding system in 
place to distribute it. 

3.8.3 Cabinet has previously been advised of the Government’s intention to revert to 
a system where local authorities retain their business rate income, whereas 
under the current system, this is operated as a national pool.  Further 
announcements were made prior to Christmas as part of the publication of the 
Local Government Finance Bill.  At this stage, although details are still awaited, 
this transition will occur.  It is unclear precisely how this will impact on funding, 
although it is understood that the information within the existing system will be 
used as the basis for migrating to the new system.  This has been confirmed in 
the guidance issued as part of the publication of the Bill. 

3.8.4 Alongside the Bill and the expected move towards localised business rates, 
Cabinet will be aware from previous reports of a number of other developments 
that will inevitably impact on the Council’s financial position.  These include the 
localisation of Council Tax benefits, further academies adjustments, and 
changes to the local government pension scheme. 

3.8.5 This leaves considerable uncertainty over future funding levels.  Whilst 
Havering has a long term plan in place, it will clearly be necessary to revisit this 
plan once more information becomes available.  Further reports will be brought 
to Cabinet as and when this information is published, and as more details 
become available, once these have been fully analysed and the impact 
assessed.  This degree of uncertainty does emphasise the need for prudence 
and sufficient capacity within the Council’s budget to deal with the introduction 
of the new funding system, which may bring unexpected changes, and the 
other factors. 

3.9 General Inflation 

3.9.1 The previous report to Cabinet set out the broad approach being adopted.  In 
essence, provision is being made for pay awards in line with Government 
announcements, whilst provision for inflationary rises in contracted services 
and income reflect the relevant circumstances in each case.  Separate 
provision has been made for rises in utility costs, as these tend to be 
significantly higher than any general provision.  The situation will be kept under 
review as the year unfolds, though at this stage, no change is envisaged.
Inflationary rises remains an area of risk running into 2012/13 and will need to 
be carefully monitored. 

3.9.2 A modest increase in fees and charges has been built into the annual review 
process as indicated.  Account is, as usual, being taken of any fees set 
statutorily, as these are outside the control of the Council.  The schedules of 
fees and charges are set out in Appendix K and the level of changes is being 
reflected in service budgets. 

3.10 Concessionary Fares

3.10.1 Havering’s contribution for 2011/12 is just under £7.4m.  Details of the 
proposed contribution for 2012/13 were included in the previous report to 

Page 77



Cabinet.  The overall increase for Havering has been confirmed as £342k.  As 
indicated in that report, this is a further area of budget risk for future years. 

3.11 Carbon Trading

3.11.1 The Carbon Reduction Commitment Energy Efficiency Scheme (CRC) brought 
in the UK’s first mandatory carbon trading scheme, starting in 2011/12.  
Provision was made in the budget for an estimated cost of around £450k, as 
indicated in the report to Cabinet in February 2011.

3.11.2 Whilst this is still in its early stages, initial forecasts indicate that the majority of 
this budget will be required.  It is therefore proposed to retain the budget at the 
existing level, but to further review this once the position for 2011/12 is clearer. 

3.12 Members Allowances Scheme 

3.12.1 Given the financial climate and the challenging nature of the outlook for public 
sector finances, it is essential that the Council’s democratic processes are 
reviewed to ensure that they deliver value for money to the local community.  It 
is therefore proposed to undertake a further review of the Members Allowances 
Scheme and make recommendations to Council.  The outcome of the review of 
the Scheme will be presented to Annual Council in May. 

3.13 Levying Bodies

3.13.1 The levies are part of the local government settlement and therefore need to be 
taken into account when setting the Havering element of the Council Tax.  The 
latest information in respect of levies is set out in Appendix D; at this stage the 
figures are shown as either provisional or estimated, with final figures expected 
shortly.

3.13.2 There are a number of levies, but the predominant levy relates to the East 
London Waste Authority (ELWA).  The current overall levy budget is around 
£11.65 million, of which ELWA accounts for £10.9 million.  As has been 
previously reported to Cabinet, ELWA’s budget continues to identify further 
increases over the duration of the Council’s financial strategy.

3.13.3 The ELWA budget is now due to be approved at the board meeting on 6th

February 2012.  The papers for that meeting may not be available in time for 
this to be reflected in this report; that being the case, supplementary 
information will be provided as necessary.  However, early indications from 
ELWA are that both the overall levy increase, and Havering’s element of it, will 
be in line with that previously reported to Cabinet. 

3.13.4 For planning purposes, an increase of 5% in the remaining levies had 
previously been anticipated, although in financial terms, this only equates to 
around £38k.  The final figures are dependent on the Council Tax base for each 
funding authority, so the provisional levies for 2012/13 are currently awaited.
The figures included in the Council Tax statement are therefore estimates. 

3.13.5 It is understood that the final ELWA budget proposals, due to be published at 
the same time as this Cabinet report, will recommend a reduced levy for 

Page 78



2012/13, below the level now assumed. Clarification is being sought from the 
Authority.  With this in mind, should there be any reductions in the estimated 
position with the levies, including ELWA, it is recommended that this is applied 
for the non-recurring purposes proposed for the New Homes Bonus, as set out 
in paragraph 3.7.5.  Supplementary information will be provided to Cabinet 
ahead of the Cabinet meeting. 

3.14 Collection Fund and Council Tax Base

3.14.1 As part of the administration and management of Council Tax, the Council is 
required to maintain a separate Collection Fund Account into which its Council 
Tax receipts are paid.  Each year, any surplus balance on this fund must be 
used to reduce the Council Tax in the following year, and any deficit must be 
met by increasing the Council Tax, or if significant by making a contribution to 
the Fund to keep it in balance.  The budget setting process must take the 
position on the Fund into account, although clearly the final year end position 
will not become known for some months.  So a prudent assessment is made of 
the forecast position and that is then reflected within the budget. 

3.14.2 The Collection Fund is operated on behalf of both the Council and the GLA.
Any contribution to and from the Fund is split on the basis of their respective 
responsibilities.  The Fund operates in such a way that even very minor 
variations in recovery levels will affect the Fund balance.  Thus, a shortfall in 
recoveries can lead to a deficit on the Fund, as will changes in discounts and 
bad debts. 

3.14.3 For 2011/12, based on the latest available information, it is currently anticipated 
that, for the first time in several years, the Fund will show a surplus at year end.
This is therefore reflected in the Council Tax statement, as required.  Given the 
volatility in this area, the position can change.  Therefore, although this surplus 
is reflected in the overall budget and Council Tax statement, a matching budget 
provision has been made.  This is a prudent approach and will ensure that, 
should the Fund revert into a deficit position, this will not adversely impact on 
the medium term financial position. 

3.14.4 The Council Tax base is reviewed each year to take account of new properties 
and changes to other factors, such as exemptions and discounts.  Following 
this review, the Council Tax base for 2012/13 has been set at 90,139. 

3.15 Proposals – Budget Savings and Budget Adjustments 

3.15.1 As set out in the January Cabinet report, the financial climate has meant that 
scope for any further investment, or ability to absorb additional pressures, is 
extremely limited.  The reports to Cabinet in July 2010 and 2011 set out a 
range of savings proposals aimed at bridging the forecast gap expected to 
arise from both the Emergency Budget and the CSR, and designed to deliver 
savings of £35.1m over a 4 year period.  These savings proposals are in the 
process of being implemented, subject to consultation where appropriate, and 
are being included in the 2012/13 budget.  The proposed phasing of this was 
as follows: 

Page 79



2011/12
£m

2012/13
£m

2013/14
£m

2014/15
£m

2015/16
£m

Cumulative
Savings

9.5 19.0 32.3 34.6 35.1

3.15.2 The January report included a small number of unavoidable budget 
adjustments, mainly pressures.  The final proposals are set out in Appendix F.
As previously reported to Cabinet, only those budget adjustments that are 
unavoidable have been included.   These have generally resulted from 
circumstances outside the control of the Council. 

3.15.3 In assessing the overall financial position at the point that the Emergency 
Budget, and subsequently the CSR, was announced, provision was made for a 
number of factors, including potential budget pressures, inflation, the Council 
Tax base, and levies.  This enabled an assessment to be made of the potential 
budget gap, and formed the basis on which the savings proposals included in 
the July 2010 and July 2011 Cabinet reports were compiled.  Those proposals 
were designed to deliver most, but not all, of the projected four year gap.
Clearly, these factors were assessed some time ago, and it is now appropriate 
to revisit those impacting on the coming financial year, 2012/13. 

3.15.4 A number of factors have moved in a positive direction, either due to external 
circumstances or resulting from decisions made by the Council as part of its 
budget setting process.  The material elements of this include a reduction in the 
proposed contribution to the ELWA levy for 2012/13, the continuation of the pay 
freeze within the public sector, and growth in the Council Tax base. 

3.15.5 Alongside these, the forecast gap anticipated a degree of budget pressure 
arising on an annual basis, alongside the expected demographic budget growth 
required for adults services.  Given the ongoing financial climate, it is felt that, 
other than the two items set out in the January report, it is not appropriate to 
provide specific growth or financial provision for any other pressures. 

3.15.6 Finally, the assessed budget gap included the possibility of being bridged 
through Council Tax rises.  By freezing Council Tax for 2012/13, Havering can 
take advantage of the additional grant offered by the Government, accepting 
that this – at least currently – is only available for 2012/13. 

3.15.7 Whilst these factors all work to the Council’s advantage, all local authorities are 
facing unprecedented change in future funding arrangements, let alone the 
potential cost that will be incurred in handling the changes.  This is a significant 
financial risk and one which, if possible, the Council should make specific 
financial provision for. 

3.15.8 With that in mind, it is proposed to create a Special Corporate Budget Provision 
of £2.5m.  Further reports will be brought back to Cabinet on the planned 
utilisation of this Provision, but it is intended to cover the following: 

! Revenue impact of pressures in Children’s Placements if these cannot be 
contained within existing budgets 

Page 80



! The potential impact of migration to the localised business rates system, 
including any investment needed to retain the existing business rate base 
and/or to attract new businesses to locate into Havering 

! The potential impact of migration to the localised Council Tax benefits 
system

! Unexpected consequences of any further adjustments to academies’ 
funding

! Possible shortfalls in achieving the full range of savings already approved 
by Cabinet 

! The potential impact of the imminent transfer of Public Health functions to 
local authorities 

! Financial consequences arising from changes to the local government 
pensions scheme 

! Funding to bridge any shortfalls in capital receipts and/or additional spend 
required to maintain capital assets in line with any needs analysis 

! Funding required to sustain the corporate transformation programme to 
ensure the ongoing deliver of savings previously approved by Cabinet 

! The one-off impact of reversing the 2012/13 Council Tax freeze grant 

! Rises in utility bills that create a permanent, ongoing base budget effect. 

3.15.9 Although a Contingency Fund exists within the budget – which is covered 
elsewhere in this report – this is fundamentally provided to deal with in-year 
issues, and not base budget ones.  The proposed Corporate Provision is being 
established to provide a firmer, long term, permanent budget to deal with a 
wide range of issues that will have a financial impact, albeit at this point in time 
one that cannot be financially evaluated nor for which specific timings can be 
quantified.  A risk based assessment of the Provision is set out in Appendix H 
as part of the Chief Finance Officer’s assessment of budget robustness. 

3.15.10 The degree of uncertainty facing local authorities remains at a very high 
level.  To ensure that the Council has a stable financial platform, with a robust 
approach to budget setting, it is recommended that this Provision is created at 
this point, as part of the budget setting process for 2013/14.  This provides a 
suitable cushion that will provide funding to ensure that the Council is well-
placed to absorb the impact of fundamental changes to its funding base, as 
well as the other issues listed above, to avoid what could potentially be a very 
difficult year.  Not the least because of the high risk details of the funding 
available to the Council may not be known until around Christmas. 

3.15.11 There are alternatives; to allocate some or all of these funds directly into 
service areas, to retain no provision at all, or to use the provision to reduce 
council tax.  Given that it is not possible to properly evaluate most of these 
issues, allocating funds into service areas at this point in time is not seen as 
prudent.  The option of having no provision at all could potentially leave the 
Council facing the combined issues of the loss of one-off grant monies coupled 
with the risk of a reduction in overall funding from Government, through the 
new system.  Savings plans for the proposals included in the successive July 
reports are now so well advanced – or have already been delivered – that there 
is little scope for now delaying them.  Reducing Council Tax would in turn 
reduce base income as well as causing cash flow issues and is not considered 
to be prudent, not the least because of the scale of the potential list of issues.  
Finally, any prospect of offering residents a rebate by a direct payment to them 

Page 81



has been ruled out as other authorities have taken advice and this has not 
been ruled to be legally possible. 

3.15.12 Should all these factors work against the Council, there are very real 
prospects of a big rise in Council Tax being needed – which would trigger a 
referendum – or the need to make urgent savings.  The Administration do not 
believe that any of these options is either tenable or in keeping with its aim of 
keeping Council Tax rises down to the lowest level possible. 

3.15.13 The budget proposals, which have been open for public consultation 
since January, and the information set out in this report, explain how the 
Council will prioritise funding for next year, while enabling the Council Tax to be 

held at the same level as the previous year, ie no change is being 

recommended to Council.

3.15.14 As well as the proposals set out, the final budget reflects these 
elements; more detailed information on these was contained in the January 
Cabinet report: 

! Pension Fund; the existing provision is being maintained pending greater 
clarity over the long term future of the Scheme 

! Social Care services; provision has been included to reflect the ongoing 
impact of demographic changes 

! Interest levels; the planned increase is now being deferred until 2013/14 
given there is no indication of any rise in interest rates occurring 

! London Borough Grants Scheme; part of the unallocated balance has now 
been allocated to the Citizens Advice Bureau, there is a small residual sum 
which is being held for the time being. 

3.16 Current Financial Position – Revenue 

3.16.1 The development of the financial strategy and detailed budget needs to take 
recognition of the financial position in the current year.  Previous reports to 
Cabinet have set out the position for the current financial year; these have 
shown an overall underspend position, although a number of adverse variances 
have been effectively covered by underspends in corporate provisions.

3.16.2 The most recent revenue monitoring report covers period 8, November.  This 
shows one major change from the position previously reported to Cabinet as 
part of the January report, when an overall underspend was forecast at £888k.
There has been an overall reduction of £350k in the forecast for adults social 
care services.  The current position now shows an overall underspend of 
£1,297k.  However, this includes a number of adverse variances, as previously 
been reported to Cabinet, which are being offset by underspends in a range of 
corporate provisions, most of which are of a one-off nature and will only benefit 
the current financial year. 

3.16.3 Part of the planning process ensures that any in-year variances are fully 
assessed and taken into account.  This was covered as part of the January 
report.

Page 82



3.17 Fees & Charges 

3.17.1The fees and charges will broadly increase by an average of 1.5%, allowing for 
those set outside the Council’s control, as highlighted in the January report.  A 
complete Schedule of Fees and Charges is set out in Appendix K and is 
presented to Cabinet for approval as part of the 2012/13 budget.  The Schedule 
will be held on the Intranet and will be available via the Council’s website. 

3.17.2 Fees and Charges continue to be reviewed and amendments made in line with 
strategic priorities, and the results of the consultation process for services to be 
paid for at the point of delivery, rather than through Council Tax increases.

3.18 Redeployment and Redundancy/Early Retirement Costs 

3.18.1Broadly speaking, the Council’s usual policy is that any redeployment, 
redundancy or early retirement costs arising from finalisation of the budget that 
cannot be met from other funds available will be met from the contingency.
Costs that arise in year from service reviews must be met by the service and 
generate additional savings over the medium term.  However, any such costs 
arising as a result of the Corporate Transformation programme are being met 
from the Corporate Transformation Reserve. 

3.19 Contingency Provisions 

3.19.1 The level of contingency has been reviewed in the context of the budget set out 
for Cabinet.  The Chief Finance Officer (CFO) has set this by having due regard 
to:

! The budget as proposed 

! An assessment of unquantifiable pressures and unforeseen events that 
could arise during the 2012/13 financial year 

! The experience in previous years 

! The degree of uncertainty as well as known impact of changes to funding 
streams

! The potential effect of changes to both the Council Tax system and Council 
Tax benefits, there will inevitably be transitional costs which the Council will 
incur as well as unknown effects from the changes themselves 

! The overall budget strategy. 

3.19.2 A risk assessment is set out for Members within Appendix H as part of the 
CFO’s statement on budget robustness, having due regard to the controls in 
place that will mitigate both the severity and likelihood of the risk happening.  In 
arriving at the risks included, consideration has also been given to such factors 
as the: 

! Financial risks in any significant new funding partnership arrangements 

! The ongoing economic climate 

! The potential withdrawal of and/or reduction to grant funding 

! Treatment and delivery of savings 

! Level and timing of capital receipts 

Page 83



! Arrangements for budget and financial management 

! Adequacy of the authority’s insurance arrangements 

! Impact of the loss of both general and specific grant 

! Overall financial standing of the authority 

! Capacity to manage in-year budget pressures. 

3.19.3 The result of the assessment is that it is the view of the CFO that a sum of £2m 
continues to provide a sufficient revenue contingency to deal with any issues 
arising during the course of 2012/13, having regard to the level of risks and the 
mitigating factors.  Any issues that have a longer term impact will need to be 
considered as part of the budget setting process for 2013/14 and beyond; the 
purpose of the Contingency Fund is to provide funds to address issues that 
impact specifically on that year. 

3.19.4 This is critical given that, inspite of the LGFS announcement, there are issues 
as yet still unclear, and the need for further decisions relating to the LGFS 
outcome cannot be discounted.  It is important to note that some of the risks 
have again changed this year, and in addition, consideration of the impact on 
the Council Tax level has also been considered.  On the basis of experience in 
the recent years with respect to such matters as Adult Social Services, utility 
prices, and various income categories, it will continue to need careful monitoring 
during the year.

3.19.5 The Constitution of the Council incorporates specific requirements in respect of 
budget virements and use of the contingency; full details are repeated in 
Appendix G for Members to note. 

3.20 Budget Robustness/Reserves Position and Opportunity Cost 

3.20.1 The Local Government Act 2003 sets out requirements in respect of Financial 
Administration, and in particular to the robustness of the budget and the 
adequacy of General Fund reserves.  The Act requires the CFO to report to an 
authority when it is making the statutory calculations required to determine its 
council tax or precept.  The Act also suggests the advice should be given prior 
to the formal statutory calculation. This advice has therefore been given to 
both Cabinet in formulating proposals and to members of Overview and 
Scrutiny in considering the proposals.  The Act also gives the Secretary of 
State the power to specify a minimum level of reserves that an authority must 
provide for when setting its budget, although there have been no indications 
that the Secretary of State will use this power. 

3.20.2 In line with the requirements of the Act, the formal report of the CFO is 
appended as Appendix H.  The Council is required to take the report into 
account when making the calculations. 

3.20.3 The Council’s financial strategy sets out that the minimum level of General 
Fund reserves held will be £10m.  Prior to making a final recommendation to 
Council, there is a need to further consider the current financial position for 
2011/12 and its potential impact on reserves.  Equally, the importance of 
retaining sufficient reserves has been emphasised by the variances that have 
arisen in service areas with large and volatile budgets and service demands, 
and with the impact of the economic climate within recent years. 

Page 84



3.20.4 After having regard to the consideration of the impact on reserves of the 
2011/12 outturn, the existing reserves are likely to be sufficient to maintain this 
level.  For information, this provides a level of reserves which gives limited 
cover for unforeseen circumstances that may have financial consequences, 
either one-off or across financial years. 

3.20.5 The more detailed advice of the CFO in respect of reserves is also set out in 
Appendix H.  This covers both the assessment of the level of reserves needed, 
and the opportunity cost arising from holding reserves. 

3.21 Balance Sheet Position 

3.21.1 The focus of the revenue budget strategy is on the Council’s income and 
expenditure. However, regard also needs to be given to key balances included 
in the Council’s Balance Sheet. The Council faces a number of risks and 
uncertainties which can be mitigated by: 

! ensuring that it maintains an appropriate level of liquid resources, and 

! maintaining an adequate level of general fund reserves and balances. 

Liquidity 

3.21.2  The Council has historically held approximately £100 million in cash on 
average during the course of the year. This represents the value of the 
Councils revenue reserves, net current assets, unapplied grants and unapplied 
capital reserves. Other than reserves, this is money that is committed and is 
being held pending such expenditure.  Given gross expenditure in the region of 
£600 million, this represents around two months of expenditure. 

3.21.3 It is possible that the average cash holdings of the Council will reduce owing 
the significant changes in grant funding, although where there are further 
savings being introduced, this will to some extent offset this.  It will be 
necessary to keep close watch on the cash flow position as 2012/13 rolls out. 

3.21.4  The Treasury Management Strategy agreed by the Council at its annual 
budget setting meeting sets out the parameters for investment of this cash and 
includes the measures to be taken to ensure the creditworthiness of the 
Council’s counterparties.  The draft prudential indicators included in the 
Strategy also set out the limit for investments on terms of more than one year.
In practice longer term lending is minimised to ensure that a high level of 
liquidity is maintained. 

Earmarked Reserves

3.21.5 An earmarked reserve is a sum set aside to fund known items of anticipated 
expenditure for which the liability is not chargeable to the current year's 
accounts.  The Council holds a number of these, the most significant of which 
are for the Corporate Transformation programme, funds to deliver strategic 
projects, insurance claims, capital bridge funding and invest to save resources. 

Page 85



3.21.6 The earmarked reserves are reviewed on a quarterly basis to ensure that they 
are still required.  As a one off resource, any funds deemed to be surplus would 
be reallocated to support one off projects such as support to the capital 
programme, contributions to the pension fund or service initiative pump priming. 

3.21.7 The Council’s financial strategy precludes the use of reserves to finance known 
and ongoing financial liabilities, as this is the financially prudent approach 
required to ensure a stable financial position is achieved.  Reserves can only 
be used once, and the Council’s reserves have been established for specific 
purposes; their use as a one-off means of financing the Council’s ongoing 
revenue budget falls outside the strategy previously approved by Council, and 
is not therefore recommended. 

3.21.8 It is not proposed that any use should be made of existing earmarked reserves 
to support the Council’s revenue budget, as this is not felt to be prudent and not 
in line with the Council’s revenue budget strategy.  As stated in the January 
report, the current advice of the Group Director Finance & Commerce is that 
the existing level of general reserves can be considered to be adequate, but 
issues in previous years over adult social care spend, and the recent major 
reductions in grant funding and imminent changes to the funding system, 
emphasise the need for prudence with the management of reserves. 

3.22 Draft General Fund Budget 2012/13 

3.22.1 Based on the detailed budget proposals and other factors set out above, the 
Council’s General Fund budget for 2012/13 will be as set out in Appendix E. 
This is summarised as follows:

2011/12
£000

2012/13
£000

Havering’s Services 
Levies

170,905
11,646

173,285
12,183

Total Expenditure 182,551 185,468

Unringfenced Grant -19,309 -22,685

External Finance inc Collection Fund -56,034 -55,051

Havering’s Precept 107,208 107,732

3.22.2 The budget has been produced on the basis of the factors set out in this report.
The movement between this year and next is analysed as follows: 

£000

Pressures

Budget Pressures (New items, Adults, Freedom Pass, etc) 3,148 

Inflation 1,541

ELWA & Other Levies (estimated) 538

Special Corporate Provision 2,500

Sub Total – Pressures 7,727

Savings -9,691

Government Funding 2,489

Sub Total – Net Increase 525

Increase in Council Tax Base -525

Net Total 0

Page 86



3.23 Draft Schools’ Budget 2012/13

3.23.1 A summary of the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) for 2012/13 is set out earlier 
in this report and the relevant Appendix.  DSG funds education from 3-16 years 
and is based upon a unit of funding multiplied by the number of pupils.  The 
final allocation will not be known until June and as this is after the start of the 
financial year, officers base the calculation of school budgets on an estimated 
settlement.

3.23.2 Local authorities, in consultation with their Schools Forums, distribute the DSG 
locally subject to various rules and taking into account local circumstances and 
Government priorities.  The DSG is split into two, the centrally retained schools 
budget and the individual schools budget.  The centrally retained schools 
budget can be spent on various "pupil related" items which are defined by 
government.  They include, provision for pupils with special educational needs, 
pupil referral units, behavioural support services and provision of school meals 
and milk. 

3.23.3 The budgets are set by identifying the requirements (eg staffing/resource 
levels) of the centrally retained areas with budgets for individual schools being 
calculated through a complex formula which takes account of factors such as 
age and number of pupils, size of school, number of pupils receiving free 
school meals, deprivation, whether the school has a swimming pool, playing 
fields etc. 

3.23.4 In addition to the funding provided to schools from the DSG, they receive 
additional funding through the Pupil Premium to address low attainment of 
pupils from low income families and areas of high deprivation.  For financial 
year 2012/13 the Pupil Premium provides schools with an additional £600 for 
every pupil aged 4 to 15 on roll at the January 2012 school census date who 
has been eligible for free school meals at any point over the previous 6 years.
It is estimated that this will bring in an additional £4 million to Havering schools, 
an increase of £2 million above the Pupil Premium allocation in 2011/12.

3.23.5 When schools convert to academies their calculated budget share and a share 
of the centrally retained DSG is recouped by the Department for Education.  An 
estimate has been made based on 11 secondary schools that became 
academies in 2011/12 and an additional one expected to convert in March 
2012.

3.23.6 The Schools’ budget is also set out in Appendix E and is summarised as 
follows:

Estimated Allocations 2011/12 
£000

2012/13
£000

Total DSG 184,739 184,462

Academy Recoupment -18,804 -55,707

Balance in support of LA Schools 165,935 128,755

Allocation for schools 151,608 115,066

Centrally retained 14,327 13,689

Page 87



3.24 Maximising Benefits Take Up and Assisting the Community in the Current 

Economic Climate 

3.24.1 The Council is very mindful of the economic climate and have had regard to this 
in setting the budget.  It has also continued to undertake a range of activities to 
assist the community through this difficult period. This has included: 

! Paying invoices quicker 

! Arranging additional CAB advice 

! Promoting ways to manage debt 

! Diverting resources to ensure benefits are assured as soon as possible 

! Publicising money saving ideas. 

3.25 Havering Council Tax Precept for 2012/13 

3.25.1On the basis of the information set out in this report, including the levies being 
those as set out in Appendix D, there would be no change in the Havering 
element of the Council Tax.  Havering’s band D figure would remain at 
£1,195.18.

3.25.2 A summary statement, along with further information to support the setting of 
Council Tax, is set out in Appendix E.

3.25 Expenditure Restriction by Government 

3.25.1 As set out in the previous report to Cabinet, the Government has made it clear 
that they intend to ensure that council tax payers are protected against 
Councils that reject the offer of the Council Tax freeze grant and impose what 
they consider to be “excessive” council tax rises.  They have also confirmed 
their intention to proceed with the introduction of powers to enable residents to 
veto council tax rises. 

3.25.2 As part of the settlement announcement, a requirement is being introduced for 
local authorities to undertake referenda should their proposed Council Tax rise 
exceed a pre-determined level.  Any proposed rise in Council Tax at or above 
these levels would trigger a local referendum.  The outcome is based on a 
simple majority of those voting, either in favour or against. 

3.25.3 These levels are: 

! 3.5% for most principal authorities; 

! 3.75% for the City of London; 

! 4.0% for the Greater London Authority, police authorities, and single 
purpose fire and rescue authorities.

4. Capital Programme 

4.1 The Council approved the adoption of an eight year Capital Programme as part 
of the planning process at its meeting in October 2008.  This Programme was 
based on the gradual move towards the use of prudential borrowing to finance 
it and provision for this was reflected in the budget proposals.  This Programme 
was subsequently approved by Council in February 2009. 

Page 88



4.2 Changes in the cost of prudential borrowing through the Public Works Loans 
Board were previously announced as part of the CSR.  Given the ongoing 
financial climate, it is now felt that the Council’s immediate budget strategy 
should not incorporate the use of prudential borrowing, with minor exceptions.
It is therefore proposed that the Capital Programme for the foreseeable future 
should rely on the use of capital and Section 106 receipts and any sources of 
external funding only. 

4.3 With this approach in mind, the proposed overall programme was submitted as 
part of the report to the previous Cabinet meeting.  This includes a revised core 
programme over the remainder of the current year, and an indicative core 
programme for subsequent years, ending in 2014/15.  A detailed schedule of 
schemes has been compiled within each of these programme areas for the 
coming financial year, 2012/13, and this is included in the relevant Appendix to 
this report.  Detailed schemes within the remaining years of the core 
programme will be brought forward at the appropriate time.  This will reflect any 
changes in the forecast position with capital receipts, and other funding flows 
where appropriate. 

4.4 As part of the development of the Capital Programme, the need to provide 
investment in primary school places has been identified.  This reflects projected 
pupil numbers over coming years.  To ensure that funding is available on a 
timely basis, an initial assessment of needs has been undertaken for financial 
year 2012/13.  This is included as part of the programme recommended to 
Cabinet.

4.5 More detailed work is currently being undertaken and a specific report on this 
aspect of the programme, along with information on the background and 
including a fully detailed programme, will be brought to cabinet in the near 
future.

4.6 With this in mind, Cabinet is asked to approve the capital programme as set out 
in Appendix I for 2012/13 and to note the indicative programme for 2013/14 and 
2014/15.

4.7 It is proposed, to enable any specific schemes to proceed in a speedy and 
timely manner, that the relevant service area Cabinet Member, together with 
the Cabinet Member Value, be delegated authority to commence tender 
processes and accept tenders for capital schemes that previously were agreed 
by Cabinet.  Cabinet is asked to approve this as part of this report. 

5. Treasury Management Strategy

5.1 The Council is required to agree annually a Treasury Management Strategy 
including the setting of borrowing limits, and to reaffirm the Council’s Treasury 
Management Policy. 

5.2 Given the importance of the Investment Policy, this is repeated below: 

“The Council will have regard to the (then) ODPM’s Guidance on Local 
Government Investments (“the Guidance”) issued in March 2004 and CIPFA’s 

Page 89



Treasury Management in Public Services Code of Practice and Cross Sectoral 
Guidance Notes (“the CIPFA TM Code”).  The Council’s investment priorities 
are: -

(a)   the security of capital and 
(b)   the liquidity of its investments. 

The Council will also aim to achieve the optimum return on its investments 
commensurate with proper levels of security and liquidity.  

The borrowing of monies purely to invest or on-lend and make a return is 
unlawful and this Council will not engage in such activity.”

5.3 The Council’s Strategy for investment of funds prior to use or held for 
contingencies is agreed by the Council as part of the budget-setting process.
The Treasury Management Strategy Statement, Minimum Revenue Provision 
Strategy and Annual Investment Strategy are set out in a separate report to 
Cabinet that appears elsewhere on this agenda. 

6. Greater London Authority

6.1 The Greater London Authority (GLA) precept covers services of the 
Metropolitan Police, the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority, the 
London Development Agency, as well as the core functions of the GLA and 
Transport for London. 

6.2 This precept is outside of the control of the Council and as such does not form 
part of the strategy of the Council. The Council is concerned with the budget 
and level of Council Tax and of course lobbied to ensure any precept increases 
are reasonable and add value to the community of Havering. 

6.3 The GLA budget was published for consultation in late December.  The 
proposals confirmed the Mayor’s plan to continue to freeze the GLA precept for 
2012/13 at the current level of £309.82 at band D.  The Mayor's draft 
consolidated budget was submitted to the London Assembly for discussion its 
meeting on 25th January with the final budget proposals being considered at the 
Assembly plenary meeting scheduled for 9th February.  A recent Statutory 
Instrument extends the deadline for the Mayor to present his budget to the 
Assembly until 11th February, it is not expected that the current date will change 
however.

6.4 As this meeting falls a day after the Cabinet meeting, the final figure approved 
by the London Assembly will be as far as possible included in the report to 
Council.

7. Overall Council Tax for 2012/13

7.1 The table below summarises the position: 

Page 90



£ %
Increase/

(Decrease)

Havering Precept 1,195.18 0.0%

GLA Precept 309.82 0.0%

Total 1,505.00 0.0% 

8. Other Matters

8.1 Council Tax Bill 

The Council Tax bill will show the charges for Council services and the Greater 
London Authority.  It must be served on or as soon as practicable after the day 
the Council Tax is set, and at least 14 days before the first instalment is due 
where the bill requires payment of instalments. 

The requirement for local authorities to include efficiency information on and 
with council tax bills has been removed, although guidance has been issued 
regarding specific information that now needs to be included.  This includes 
calculations for an authority’s gross expenditure and council tax requirement, 
which are defined in the guidance. 

8.2 Restriction On Voting 

Section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 imposes restrictions on 
voting in respect of any Member for whom any Council Tax has remained 
unpaid for at least two months.  This affects voting (but not speaking) on any 
calculation required for the Council Tax and on any recommendation, 
resolution or other decision which might affect the making of any such 
calculation

Any Member in doubt as to the position may seek advice from the Group 

Director, Finance & Commerce, or the Assistant Chief Executive, Legal & 

Democratic Services, before the meeting. 

8.3  Effect Of Standing Orders 

A Member wishing to move an amendment to this report of Cabinet which is 
recommending the Council Tax to the Council must be mindful of the 
provisions in Council Procedure Rules: 

Rule 11.8(a) 
"An amendment to a motion/report at the annual Council tax setting must be 
submitted to the Chief Executive no later than 6 clear days before the Council 
tax setting meeting, and must be such that the amendment would, if passed, in 
the view of the Chief Finance Officer enable a robust budget to be set”. 

This means that Midnight on Monday 13th February 2012 is the deadline for 
amendments to the Council Tax Setting and Budget Report. 

Rule 11.8(b) 

Page 91



“Upon receipt of such amendment, the Chief Finance Officer shall consider 
whether it meets the “robust budget” test, and: 

(i) If it does meet the test, the Proper Officer shall include it on the agenda 
for the meeting.

(ii) If it does not meet the test but the Chief Finance Officer considers that, 
duly altered, it will do so, that officer shall consult the proposers and, if 
they accept the alteration(s), the Proper Officer shall include it, as altered, 
on the agenda for the meeting.

(iii) If it does not meet the test and the Chief Finance Officer considers that, 
whether or not altered, it will not do so, that officer shall refer the 
amendment to the Proper Officer who shall proceed with it as an improper 
amendment under Rule 11(3)(b).” 

8.4 Discount For Council Tax Payers Paying In Full 

The Council has agreed in the past, to offer a discount to Council Tax payers 
who pay their Council Tax in full.  It is necessary for Cabinet to recommend 
Council to agree a specific resolution for this purpose or for any change 
proposed as the current assumption is that the discount remains at 1.5%. 

Resolution

“Any Council Tax payer who is liable to pay an amount of Council Tax to the 
authority in respect to the year ending on 31st March 2013, who is served with 
a demand notice under Article 20(2) of the Council Tax (Administration and 
Enforcement) Regulations 1992 and who makes payment to the authority of 
the full balance of the estimated amount shown on that demand by 1st April 
2012, may deduct a sum equivalent to 1.5% from the estimated amount and 
such reduced amount shall be accepted in full settlement of that estimated 
amount”.

8.5 Resolution for Council Tax 

The Council meeting in February will receive a resolution in the form required 
reflecting the recommendations of Cabinet. 

8.6 National Non Domestic Rates (NNDR)

Under Schedule 7 to the Local Government Finance Act 1988 (“the 1988 Act”), 
as amended by section 62 of the Local Government Act 2003, there are two 
multipliers.  The small business non-domestic rating multiplier, which is 
applicable to those that qualify and successfully apply for the small business 
relief, and the non-domestic rating multiplier, which includes the supplement to 
pay for the small business rate relief scheme.

The DCLG has advised that the provisional 2012/13 multipliers have been 
calculated as:- 

! Non-Domestic Rating Multiplier 0.458 (ie 45.8p) 

Page 92



! Small Business Non-Domestic Rating Multiplier 0.450 (ie 45.0p). 

In accordance with Schedule 7 to the 1988 Act, the provisional multipliers will 
be confirmed by DCLG after either the local government finance report for 
2012/13 has been approved by Parliament or 1st March 2011.

8.7 Managing the 2012/13 Budget  

As illustrated in the approach adopted to the setting of the revenue budget, the 
Council is committed to continuing the robust financial management of the 
current financial year.  This includes: 

! Significant budgets being linked with outcome activity 

! Financial and non financial information, i.e service outputs, being 
monitored together 

! Using risk assessments to inform budget monitoring activity and detail 

! Focusing resources on the areas of highest risk 

! Reporting on an exception-only basis 

! Monitoring delivery of the savings programme 

! Monitoring income separately 

! Maximising income recovery 

! Monitoring and taking action to mitigate the risks identified in Appendix 
H.

9. Prospects for 2012/13 and beyond

9.1 The report to Cabinet in July 2010 anticipated to a large extent what has now 
been revealed by the successive announcements of the CSR and the 
provisional LGFS.  In very broad terms, there has been as expected a major 
reduction in funding from Government for local authorities, through reductions 
in both general (formula) grant and in specific and area based grants.  Whilst 
the Council’s early start in approaching the expected reductions has meant 
Havering is well-placed in responding to CSR and LGFS, the scale of the 
reductions has proved to be even higher than had been anticipated. 

9.2 Although a long-term plan has been in place for well over a year, the detailed 
position has gradually become clearer through various announcements, 
culminating in the most recent LGFS announcement.  Further reductions are 
expected in the remaining years of CSR, as outlined previously to Cabinet.
The impact of changes to the LGFS itself are impossible at this stage to 
predict.

9.3 Although the Council has successfully delivered departmental and service 
savings over a number of years, this has not created any long-term financial 
headroom, and there has always been a constant process of savings year on 
year required to deliver a balanced budget, given the level of pressures faced 
and continuing to arise.  The Council’s track record does however demonstrate 
a long history of successfully delivering savings, which means it is well-placed 
to continue to deliver these in the future. 

9.4 The Council’s transformation programme is aimed at a more ambitious and 
structured approach to transform the way the Council functions and deliver 

Page 93



significant levels of efficiency savings.  The programme has become a key 
element of achieving a stable Council Tax over the CSR period.  What will need 
to be considered is how to sustain a similar level of savings in future years 
beyond the culmination of the programme. 

9.5 There is no doubt that the ongoing climate requires not only a high degree of 
financial prudence, but also a robust budget setting process.  The level of risk 
arising from the breadth of changes that will affect all local authorities is 
significant.  This emphasises the need to prepare for the remaining years 
within the current CSR period, and for consideration to be given during that 
timescale to the next CSR period beyond it.  Further reports will be brought to 
Cabinet as greater detail on the Government’s plans becomes available, and 
the forecast position will be refined as part of that process. 

10. Housing Revenue Account

10.1 The report on the HRA budget for 2012/13 appears elsewhere on the agenda.
This includes both the revenue budget and the associated capital programme. 

Financial Implications and Risks
The Council’s budget-setting process will ensure that financial implications and risks 
are fully met.  Any financial implications or risks are covered in this report as 
necessary.  There are significant risks given the continuing degree of uncertainty over 
the future funding regime for local authorities, and a number of other changes planned 
by the Coalition Government, but the steps already taken by the Council should 
mitigate much of this.  It will however be necessary to continually refine the financial 
forecasts underpinning the Council’s budget to ensure that any necessary actions can 
be taken at the appropriate times, allowing for consultation as appropriate. 

It has been made clear by the Government that the need for austerity within the public 
sector remains.  This may now cover a longer period than previously envisaged.
There is a risk that further reductions in funding may become necessary.  This 
emphasises the need for ongoing prudence, whilst maintaining sufficient capacity 
within the Council’s budget to respond to both external pressures and changes, 
balanced against the needs of the local community. 

Legal Implications and Risks 
Any implications are set out above, or in the appendices. 

Section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 imposes restrictions on voting 
in respect of any Member for whom any Council Tax has remained unpaid for at least 
two months. 

Any Member in doubt as to the position may seek advice from the Group 

Director, Finance & Commerce, or the Assistant Chief Executive, Legal & 

Democratic Services, before the meeting. 

Human Resource Implications and Risks 
Any HR issues which occur as part of any change processes will be dealt with 
according to the Council's HR procedures and employment  legislation, and will be 
subject to consultation with staff and their union representatives, as appropriate. 

Page 94



Equalities and Social Inclusion Implications and Risks
The Council’s Corporate Plan and MTFS affect all residents and organisations within 
the community.  Full consultation on the proposals has been carried out as part of the 
planning process, and savings proposals are subject to an equalities impact 
assessment as part of the process. 

Reasons for the Decision
The Council is required to set a budget for 2012/13 and, as part of that process, 
undertake relevant consultation in respect of the proposals included within the 
budget.

Alternative Options Considered
There are no alternative options in so far as setting a budget is concerned.  However, 
there are options in respect of the various elements of the budget.  These are 
considered in preparing the budget and cover such things as alternative savings 
proposals, the totality of budgetary pressures and different levels of Council Tax.

Background Papers

Attached as appendices. 
Various Government and other body correspondence. 

Page 95



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



Feb12appendices v2.doc 

APPENDICES

A REVENUE AND CAPITAL BUDGET STRATEGIES AND PROCUREMENT 

STRATEGY

B GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND ASSOCIATED MATTERS 

   

C SPECIFIC GRANTS 

   

D LEVIES 

E COUNCIL TAX STATEMENT AND SUPPORTING INFORMATION 

F BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS  

G VIREMENT AND CONTINGENCY RULES 

H BUDGET ROBUSTNESS AND RESERVES 

I CAPITAL PROGRAMME 

J OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE DRAFT MINUTES 

K SCHEDULE OF FEES & CHARGES 

Page 97



APPENDIX A 

REVENUE BUDGET STRATEGY 

The Council will ensure that there is an effective Medium Term Financial Strategy in place 
to drive forward the financial planning process and resource allocation. The financial 
strategy will be determined by policies and priorities contained within the Sustainable 
Communities Strategy, together with other key Strategies, and with appropriate linkages in 
place to the Service Planning process. 

The Council is clear about its Living Ambition, to provide our residents with the highest 
possible quality of life, the five key goals for the future development of the borough and the 
priorities in the Sustainable Communities Strategy, and will redirect resources to support 
their achievement. 

The Council recognises the pressures on its budget, and while seeking to protect and 
enhance front-line services as far as possible, will aim to contain these pressures within 
existing resources. Cabinet Members will examine all budget pressures and seek 
reductions where possible. 

The Council will wherever possible seek new funding and new ways of working. The 
Council will continue to look at new methods of service delivery to improve services to the 
public and the value for money that they provide, including working in partnership with 
others.

The Council will continue to seek to improve efficiency and deliver value for money, in 
particular, the Council will aim to identify efficiencies that will not impact on service 
delivery, and to identify options that will improve the value for money of its services 
through improving performance, and/or reducing service costs. 

The Council will ensure that, given the severe financial pressures it is facing, growth will 
only be supported in priority areas, or where the Council is required to fund new 
responsibilities.

The Council will however ensure that the most vulnerable members of its community are 
protected, will continue to lead in the development of social cohesion, and will ensure that 
the services provided and resources allocated reflect the diverse nature and needs of our 
local community and our responsibilities to the local environment. 

The Council will lobby to ensure that the Government provides adequate funding to take 
on any new responsibilities and to illustrate the impact of the low funding basis for 
Havering and its residents, but will ensure that, in broad terms, its spending is in line with 
the basis on which the Government allocates grant funding. 

The Council will ensure that it engages with its local community, its partners and individual 
stakeholders in developing financial plans, and will reflect on the outcome of its 
consultation process in the identification of priorities and the allocation of resources. 

That, while addressing its priorities and setting a balanced and prudent budget, the 
Council will seek to keep any increase in the Council Tax to the lowest possible level and 
in line with its stated aspirations whilst maintaining reserves at the minimum level of £10m. 

Page 98



And as part of that process, the Council will not utilise those reserves, or any reserves 
earmarked for specified purposes, to subsidise its budget and reduce Council Tax levels 
as this is neither a sustainable nor a robust approach. 

The Council will adopt a prudent capital programme designed to maintain and where 
possible enhance its assets, in line with the Living Ambition. 

The Council will finance capital expenditure through a combination of external funding and 
capital and Section 106 receipts, and will only apply prudential borrowing as a last resort, 
unless a business case can be made to finance investment through borrowing, where 
there is an income or savings stream arising from the investment. 

Page 99



APPENDIX A (CONTINUED) 

CAPITAL BUDGET STRATEGY 

The capital budget strategy sets out the Council’s approach to capital investment over the 
medium term. It has been developed in consultation between senior officers, Members and 
the Council’s key strategic partners and is integrated with Havering’s Community Strategy.

The Council will ensure it engages with the local community and wider stakeholders in 
developing its financial plans. 

The Council has adopted a prudent capital programme in line with the Living Ambition 
designed to: 

! protect, maintain and develop existing assets and infrastructure – the backlog of 
repairs to existing assets such as school buildings, office accommodation, and 
infrastructure assets such as roads and paths; 

! develop new facilities for which there is significant public demand or upgrading 
assets to meet the expectations of local people, and obtaining value for money from 
the use of our assets and resources; 

! support the delivery of the Council’s transformation programme and further 
initiatives to improve efficiency and effectiveness e.g. through the adoption of new 
technology to release revenue savings or improve service delivery to the 
community.

The Council will seek to continue to improve efficiency and value for money, in particular 
to:

! maximise asset utilisation; 

! ensure assets are fit for purpose and health and safety compliant; 

! facilitate and promote community use; 

! explore alternative management arrangements e.g. leases to community groups; 

! explore opportunities for innovative ways to procure and deliver capital projects to 
maximise the resources available; 

! consider the wider aspects of capital projects, for example whole life asset costs, 
equality and diversity, and environmental implications; 

! investigate shared usage/ownership arrangement with other local authorities, 
partners and stakeholders. 

As well as the above, the Council’s approach to capital asset management includes the 
review of existing assets in terms of suitability for purpose, alternative and future use, and 
maintenance requirements. The aim for the Council to rationalise its asset portfolio and 
only hold assets that support the delivery of its goals, offer value for money or in some 
other way are important for community, heritage or other significant social purpose. 
The capital budget strategy is intrinsically linked to the revenue budget strategy. The 
revenue implications of capital expenditure and funding decisions are explored and 
accounted for on an ongoing basis. These are reflected as appropriate and include the 
consideration of the challenging financial climate which the Council faces. 

The Council will finance capital expenditure through a combination of: 

Page 100



! Receipts  

! External Funding 

! S106 Contributions 

! Revenue Contributions to Capital 

! Capital Grants 

! Capital Allowances 

! Supported Borrowing 

! Prudential Borrowing 

Each funding stream is considered in terms of risk and affordability in the short and longer 
term.

The current and future economic climates have a significant influence on capital funding 
decisions. As a result planned disposals are kept under regular review to ensure the timing 
maximises the potential receipt where market conditions are not favourable. 

Capital expenditure will only be permitted where funding streams have been identified and 
confirmed. Prudential borrowing will only be used as a last resort, unless a business case 
can be made to finance the investment from an income or savings stream. 

Every effort is made to maximise grant funding, leverage opportunities and other external 
funding opportunities, where they are consistent with the Council’s vision, goals and other 
specific strategies. Use of grant funding will however only be made where the cost to the 
Council is minimised or where this – both capital and revenue – can be contained within 
existing resources. 

Where expenditure is to be financed through capital, this will only occur where funds have 
been realised. S106 contributions are not committed until they are actually received. This 
is due to the complex conditions and timing issues that can be associated with them. 

The Council is also continuing to attract private investment into Council facilities through 
exploration of potential partnership and outsourcing arrangements. 

This funding approach has been made with reference to the Council’s current and longer 
term financial position, the prudential code, the current and projected economic climate, 
and the Council’s asset management strategy as set out in the Corporate Asset 
Management Plan. 

The capital programme will be reviewed on an annual basis. This will consider items such 
as new funding opportunities and Member priorities. In year changes e.g. the availability of 
additional external funding, will be made on an ongoing basis as part of routine 
programme management. These will be implemented with regard to the Council’s 
Constitution and agreed procedures. 

Page 101



APPENDIX A (CONTINUED) 

PROCUREMENT STRATEGY 

Havering spent £132M during 2010/11 on goods, works and services provided by external 
organisations, and has a duty to make sure that this spending represents value for money. 

The objective for our procurement expenditure is to become strategic and act as one 
organisation in the planning and buying of goods, works and services.

Procurement Aims 
Our key procurement aims are: 

• Efficient and effective procurement; 
• Socially responsible procurement; 
• Effectively managing suppliers 

The above aims will be delivered through: 
• Partnering with others organisations to spread tendering costs and present a more 
attractive offering to suppliers that will deliver VFM.
• Recognising that the Strategic Procurement Business Partner/ Operational Procurement 
Team are the leads for key procurement activity that they will provide advice and guidance 
to Directorates.
• Ensuring that contracted services deliver efficiency savings and quality.
• Developing and disseminating procurement procedures and good procurement practice.
• Encouraging a diverse and competitive range of suppliers.
• Ensuring that Procurement is planned and managed.
• Using procurement to deliver or support the Council’s service aims and goals. 
• Encouraging and supporting Small and Medium Enterprises (SME’s). 
• Encouraging and developing Shared Services and other partnerships. 
• Achieving Value for Money through better procurement. 
• Helping to develop a commissioning strategy. 

Key principles  
All departments must keep to and promote the following principles to deliver best value 
procurement:
• Be open and transparent about procurement activity; 
• Be driven by desired results; 
• Create the most advantageous balance of quality and cost; 
• Reduce the burden on administrative and monitoring resources; 
• Simplify routine transactions; 
• Allow flexibility in developing alternative procurement and partnership 
arrangements;
• Encourage competition, where appropriate; 
• Encourage better use of technology; 
• Encourage high-quality businesses to provide quotes; 
• Be supported by our corporate procurement strategy; 
• Include our corporate policy aims; and 
• Follow all our regulations and the law that applies in the EU and UK. 

All services must show that that through their procurement of goods, works and 

services that they: 

Page 102



• Are committed to people who use the services; 
• Meet our values and strategic priorities 
• Meet the Council’s vision 
• Provide value for money 
• Meet service aims; 
• Are committed to continuous improvement; 
• Are committed to quality, equality and diversity; 
• Work efficiently; 
• Have effective management, systems and procedures; 
• Have flexible working arrangements to meet users; 
• Are committed to sustainability and minimising climate change; and 
• Are committed to our policy aims. 

The key documents that need to be referred to are The Procurement Strategy and The 
Contract Procedure Rules (CPRs).  These can be accessed via the link below.

http://www.havering.gov.uk/Pages/Procurementpolicy.aspx

Page 103



APPENDIX B 

GOVERNMENT GRANT & ASSOCIATED MATTERS 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL SETTLEMENT 2012/13 BRIEFING

The Department for Communities and Local Government were due to issue the final Local 
Government Finance Settlement for 2012/13 within two weeks of the close of consultation 
on the provisional settlement on 16th January 2012. 

This is likely to be too late for inclusion in this report, therefore supplementary information 
will be provided to Cabinet to reflect the final settlement and any changes from those 
contained in the provisional one. 

A detailed analysis of the provisional announcement was contained in the January report 
to Cabinet.  The main points affecting local government in general, and Havering in 
particular, are summarised below: 

! The settlement covers the second of the final two year period before there is a 
fundamental change in the system of funding 

! The final settlement is likely to be announced around 2 weeks after consultation 
closes on 16th January, which may not be early enough for inclusion in the 
February report to Cabinet 

! Havering’s provisional grant allocation is £54.043m, however this now includes 
the base sum for Council Tax freeze grant 

! The equivalent figure excluding  this grant is £51.363m for 2012/13, which is 
only marginally different from the figure included in the final announcement last 
year

! The national settlement shows the average year-on-year grant reduction is 7.3% 
once the Council Tax Freeze Grant is stripped out 

! London is, again, regionally, the least worst affected area, although average 
grant reductions are still 7.0%, but this position is distorted by the GLA 

! However, looking specifically at outer London boroughs, the average grant 
reduction is 7.9%; only shire councils see a bigger reduction than this. 

The Council’s response to the consultation on the provisional LGFS is attached.  A 
delegation met with the Local Government Minister and the contents of this response were 
discussed with him.  Given that this is the last year of the existing funding system, 
discussions focused on the transition to the new system and how, as this is likely to be 
based on the existing one, this disadvantages Havering’s position. 

Page 104



My reference:  CC/jh/settlement 3373L 

Mr Andrew Lock,
Zone 5/J2 
Eland House 
Bressenden Place 
London
SW1E 5DU 

By email settlement.consult@communities.gsi.gov.uk

Dear Mr Lock 

LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING’S RESPONSE TO THE 2012/13 PROVISIONAL 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT FINANCE SETTLEMENT 

This letter sets out the London Borough of Havering’s formal response to the 2012/13 
provisional Local Government Finance Settlement. 

London has faced extremely tough settlements in recent years.  It has received the 
smallest average increase in funding of all the regions in England and, with the majority of 
London boroughs on the funding floor, most London local authorities have received below 
inflation increases in funding.  There is a small measure of relief that London’s formula 
grant cuts are proportionate to those of other regions in 2012/13, however it must be noted 
that London authorities bear their share of cuts on an already diminished baseline.
Combined with demographic pressures on social services and education, as well as 
significant cost pressures in waste management, this has left London’s councils in an 
extremely challenging position.

The additional complexity of the formula grant system makes the model even less 
transparent than in previous years and more difficult for expert practitioners (let alone 
members of the public) to understand.  As identified when the House of Commons 
commissioned the Committee of Public Accounts to undertake a review of the system.
They said the three principal mechanisms for doing so had serious weaknesses.  The 
funding formulae reflected multiple objectives that were not always clearly expressed or 
prioritised.  Also, Departments have constrained the extent of funding increases and 
decreases in the short term, which have led to long term inequity in allocations. 

With that in mind, we welcome comments by the Secretary of State that there will be 
greater transparency and clarity around funding from 2013-14.  More generally, we look 
forward to engaging, in some way, the Local Government Resource Review to find 

Cheryl Coppell 

Chief Executive 

London Borough of Havering 
Town Hall, Main Road 
Romford RM1 3BD 

Telephone: 01708 432062 
Fax:  01708 432068 
email: cheryl.coppell@havering.gov.uk

Date:  12th January 2012 

Page 105



solutions that give more financial autonomy to local government and incentivise London’s 
continued contribution to the recovery in the national economy. 

The Borough had anticipated this extremely challenging Local Government Finance 
Settlement, with cuts to local government funding far exceeding those applied to almost 
every other part of the public sector.  However, Havering is extremely disappointed with 
the prospect of their formula grant funding being cut by 9.1% (ignoring the Council Tax 
freeze grant) in 2012/13.

The London Borough of Havering’s calculated 2012/13 provisional formula grant allocation 
is £51.363m, representing a reduction of 8.2% on the authority’s 2011/12 adjusted 
baseline.

However, for the first time, the council tax freeze grant allocations for 2011/12 have been 
included in the headline formula grant amounts for 2012/13.  This has inevitably led to 
some confusion but resulted in our allocation apparently increasing to £54.043m 
(massaging the reduction to 4.4%). 

By including the 2011/12 council tax freeze grant allocations in the formula grant control 
totals for 2012/13, the funding gap between the estimated business rate income and the 
national local government funding totals has effectively been closed, and therefore 
removed the need to pay any additional funding to local authorities in 2012/13. 

As this change is essentially cosmetic, charts and tables comparing formula grant figures 
across 2011/12 and 2012/13 exclude the council tax freeze grant allocation.

As can be seen in the table below, a reduction of that level represents the availability of 
significantly less resources than the average for both inner and outer London, Metropolitan 
Districts, Shire Unitaries and England overall.

Change in Formula Grant Comparison (based on adjusted 

figures)
2012/13

Havering -8.2%

Inner London boroughs incl. City -7.4%

Outer London boroughs -7.9%

Metropolitan districts -7.6%

Shire Unitaries -7.6%

Shire Counties -7.9%

Shire Districts -11.5%

England -7.3%

Whilst Havering has always understood that, due to the current economic climate, the 
provisional settlement would require funding reductions to be made across all local 
authorities, the Borough considers the methodology for implementing these reductions to 
be unfair.

The London Borough of Havering’s Concerns: 

Page 106



1. Timing of the Settlement Announcement 
The provisional settlement was announced on 8th December 2011; the Council’s report on 
its revenue and capital budgets for 2012/13 was released publicly on 11th January 2012.
Effectively, Members and officers only had 19 working days to review the outcome, assess 
the impact, refine its plans, and compile and complete the report - an extremely short 
timescale given the complexities of the settlement and the scale of the funding reductions 
facing local authorities, and the overall size of the Council’s budget.  We are now nearing 
the third week of January 2012 and, as yet, are still unclear of the timing for the final local 
government finance settlement which will provide definitive figures. 

The Council had adopted a highly proactive stance to the expected Government approach 
to reducing the national budget deficit, agreeing savings in the region of £20m or 12% in 
July 2010, with a further package of around £16m agreed in July 2011.  The Council has 
been extremely proactive in responding to the economic climate and the Government’s 
plans.  Following the publication of the provisional local government finance settlement 
and the associated specific grant announcements, it is clear the Council needs to consider 
further budget adjustments over the next two financial years.  Consequently, we will now 
be required to submit further budget reports through the Cabinet process which give rise to 
two particular concerns: 

!    Firstly, insufficient time may be now available to adequately consult with local 
residents and businesses on new budget proposals – many of which are likely to 
impact on front facing services; and

!    Secondly, questions may arise about the robustness of the budget being 
presented to full Council for approval – given that not all the required financial 
information from Government has yet been published. 

2. Reduction of general funding for Academies 
Havering is disappointed at the lack of consultation on the method used to top slice the 
Local Authority Central Spend Equivalent Grant (LACSEG) from formula grant.  We are 
particularly concerned about the cost assumptions used and the assumed distribution of 
new academies in 2012-13.

The cash adjustment for academies means our starting position for assessing grants for 
2011/12 saw a base reduction of £630k for 2010/11, with a further reduction of £497k for 
this year.  Our understanding is that these adjustments reflect a simple pro-rata reduction 
of funding across all councils, taking no account of whether they have academies or not, 
nor indeed the actual number of academies that are likely to be built within their areas.  
This arbitrary top-slicing seems to directly contradict the ethos of the settlement being 
equitable and transparent. 

The transfer of funding, does not at any point reflect the changes in service costs facing 
local authorities.  The Department for Education’s own impact assessment assumes that 
savings in local authority central services from an increase in the number of academies 
“will be negligible”, given that the marginal cost of providing support to an additional school 
is close to zero.  This has two implications for formula grant: 

! The topslice unfairly penalises local authorities as their actual savings will be 
much smaller than the funding being transferred to academies. 

Page 107



! It results in an incorrect baseline adjustment, as even though authorities’ 
functions may change their overall costs do not.  Reducing the baseline in this 
way therefore underestimates the formula grant cuts facing each local authority, 
and reduces the protection they receive in the form of floors. 

Following the Department for Education’s (DfE’s) consultation, launched in July 2011, we 
had been concerned that the Department might require further funding adjustments to be 
made to individual local authority formula grant allocations.  The July consultation 
appeared to suggest that the actual funding transfers away from local authorities in 
2011/12 and 2012/13, that were incorporated in the local government finance settlements, 
were underestimated by between £180m to £193m in 2011/12; and £228m to £313m in 
2012/13.

3. Area Cost Adjustment 
The London Borough of Havering was invited to present a paper to the Settlement 
Working Group meeting on 6 June 2005 in support of a request for a review of the 
methodology of the Area Cost Adjustment (ACA). 

Within London, the geographic area for calculating the ACA is split into four: City, Inner 
London, Outer West London, and the Rest of Outer London.  The ACA is calculated on the 
basis of average earnings of employment from within each geographic area concerned.  In 
2005 Havering was deemed to have low average earnings due to the lack of major centres 
of employment within the Borough and the dominance of the Havering market and other 
low paid or part time employment in the local economy. 

However Havering’s good rail links with Central London (the 2001 Census showed 28% of 
Havering’s residents as commuting more than 20km) suggest that place of employment is 
not sufficient in determining local market conditions; residents will commute long distances 
for more attractive jobs, and Havering is therefore in competition for staff with employers 
outside the authority including in Central London (and, by inference, similar distances the 
other side of London). 

Havering therefore operates in a much wider market base than simply the availability of 
other jobs within its own borders.  This situation will inevitably impact on the pay levels 
required to recruit and retain high-calibre staff.  In fact, the 2005-06 Annual Survey of 
Hours and Earnings highlighted that, looking at pay levels based on place of residence, 
Havering’s figure of £12.19 is in line with the All London average of £12.08. 

The ACA has a significant impact on the level of formula grant received by individual 
authorities and, ultimately, on council tax levels.  In 2010/11, the Band D Council Tax 
ranged between £686.88 and £1,351.93 (average £1,150) in Central London and between 
£1,255.45 and £1,662.54 (average £1,433) in Outer London, giving a difference of £283 
between Inner and Outer London. 

The ACA rates in the 2011/12 formula are 30.50% for Inner London and 10.81% for the 
Rest of Outer London.  An adjustment of only 1% in a London Borough’s ACA would result 
in an adjustment to its council tax of approximately £30.  Hence, if a uniform ACA rate 
were to be re-adopted for the whole of London, the discrepancy between Inner and Outer 
London Council Tax rates would be negligible.

Given the above flaw, we request that the Government includes a thorough re-examination 
of the ACA in the future Settlement Working Group’s future work programme.

Page 108



4. Comparative Expenditure and Funding Information 
Historic underfunding through the local government finance system has resulted in 
Havering requiring a very high council tax, as can be seen below: 

Council Tax 2011/12 

Borough Exc GLA Inc GLA

Havering 1,195.00 1,505.00

Bexley 1,128.59 1,438.41

Outer London Average 1,123.47 1,433.29

Redbridge 1,095.53 1,405.35

Barking & Dagenham 1,016.40 1,326.22

Bromley 991.31 1,301.13

Newham 945.63 1,255.45

In fact, Havering is an efficient, low spending authority.  The comparative tables below 
show our relative expenditure and funding figures on a per capita basis: 

Net Expenditure 

2010/11

Population Spend per Head 

Havering 442,895,000 239,279 1,850.96

Newham 825,738,000 238,581 3,461.04 

Redbridge 609,158,000 276,911 2,199.83 

Barking & Dagenham 487,385,000 176,960 2,754.21 

Bromley 613,201,000 317,936 1,928.69  

Bexley 463,436,000 230,597 2,009.72  

Outer London 11,658,128,000 5,033,467 2,316.12 

2011/12 Formula 
Grant

Population Grant
per

head

Grant
per

head
Ranked

2012/13 Formula 
Grant (including 

council tax freeze 
grant)

Population Grant
per

head

Grant
per

head
Ranked

Havering 56,520,000 237,456 238 5 54,043,000 239,279 226 5

Newham 219,919,000 239,175 919 1 204,538,000 238,581 857 1

Redbridge 101,060,000 273,676 369 3 96,148,000 276,911 347 3

Barking & 
Dagenham

106,026,000 175,528 604 2 100,368,000 176,960 567 2

Bromley 67,320,000 315,294 214 6 62,940,000 317,936 198 6

Bexley 66,628,000 229,071 291 4 62,898,000 230,597 273 4

Outer London 2,000,288,000  4,993,57
3

401 1,882,629,000  5,033,46
7

374

As highlighted in the table at the beginning of this document, the proposed financial 
reductions facing Havering in 2012/13 affects Havering more than any other category of 
local authority across England, other than Shire Districts and Counties.

Therefore, Havering’s residents are being penalised twice: 

Page 109



!   The historic funding system has resulted in comparatively low levels of grant 
funding for the Council, which in turn has required high levels of council tax to make 
up the shortfall; and 

!   The new system leaves Havering facing a larger grant reduction than the average 
London Borough, which in turn requires the Council to make either greater cuts to 
current services, or to implement a significant council tax rise to make up the 
shortfall.

5. Floors and Scaling methodology 
The London Borough of Havering is concerned that the measurement of ‘grant 
dependency’ (the ratio of formula grant to council tax) may be a poor proxy for reliance on 
central government funding.  High levels of council tax relative to grants can reflect 
inadequate levels of funding – for example, where funding models fail to reflect the 
socioeconomic and demographic needs of an authority – necessitating higher levels of 
council tax.  Providing these authorities with less protection in the form of floors risks 
creating a vicious cycle whereby the councils are forced to raise council tax even further to 
protect local services.  Havering is not necessarily opposed to a floor system which 
reflects authorities’ reliance on central government funding, but these are issues we would 
like to see explored in more detail.

The floor mechanism seeks to categorise individual local authorities into one of four bands, 
depending on their previous reliance on formula grant to fund their overall budget 
requirements in 2010/11. (Band 1 authorities are deemed to be most reliant on formula 
grant and are protected from more than 7.4% losses; Band 4 authorities are deemed to be 
least reliant and are protected from more than 10.4% losses.) Havering is grouped with 
other authorities into Band 4. 

Havering has a number of significant concerns regarding this new floor mechanism, which 
we outline below:

Subjective and inappropriate groupings 
The proposed new ‘floor’ mechanism creates significant cliff edges within the local 
government funding system and groups together local authorities with significantly different 
income generating abilities.

For example, Havering’s formula grant, as a percentage of its budget requirement in 
2010/11, was calculated as 34.2% and it has been placed in the same ‘floor banding’ as 
Surrey (18.7%) and Buckinghamshire (20.1%); whereas authorities such as Barnet 
(37.9%) and Stockport (38.0%), which are far similar to Havering in terms of their reliance 
on formula grant, are placed in a more financially beneficial band.

The fact that these outcomes occur indicates that the proposed methodology is far from 
fair and progressive. 

Further, in recent years it has been recognised, through changes to the Area Cost 
Adjustment, that “cliff edges” do not have a place in the local government funding system.
Therefore, it seems perverse to now introduce cliff edges in a fundamental component of 
the local government funding methodology. 

6. General 

Page 110



The settlement fails to take account of the impact on Havering of the current financial 
climate.  In particular, there is no recognition of the sharp fall in interest on investments 
caused by the significant reductions in interest rates.  By way of illustration, in 2010/11 
Havering received £0.9m in interest earnings compared to just over £5.0m in 2008/09.
This means that income used to support expenditure on services, thereby reducing the 
impact on council tax, is no longer available. 

The Council continues to face increasing demand for services including growing demand 
for services relating to our older population, increasing numbers and costs relating to 
adults with learning disabilities, a continuing increase in numbers and cost pressures from 
placements for children with disabilities and looked after children and a rise in pressures 
on temporary accommodation.  All of these factors have a serious impact on our ability to 
deliver services within current funding levels. 

A high proportion of Havering’s expenditure relates to third party payments, mainly 
contracts, which limit our ability to reduce spend as well as providing greater inflationary 
pressures.  This is particularly an issue for us with CPI running at 4.8% and RPIX at 5.3%.  
Each 1% increase in inflation can cost the Council up to £2m per annum. 

There is insufficient recognition in the settlement of the fact that Havering has significantly 
above average numbers of older people and the associated costs relating to providing 
services for this group of residents.

7. Our requests 
We genuinely believe that the local government funding system is neither objective nor 
equitable in its allocation of resources amongst individual local authorities; and, as a direct 
result, Havering’s council tax payers are being effectively penalised.  We would therefore 
ask the Minister to consider the following proposals: 

! The floor methodology within the local government finance settlement should 
remain unchanged from that used in 2010/11, with a single floor level applying to all 
authorities within each local authority tier; and 

! If Ministers are committed to introducing a range of floor values, a formulaic 
approach should be implemented that determines an individual authority’s floor 
level based on their own reliance on formula grant, rather than group them into 
subjective bands - officers from Havering would gladly work with CLG Officials to 
design an appropriate scheme. 

In conclusion, Havering continues to suffer from low levels of Government Funding which 
does not reflect the real cost and service pressures that we face and does not give the 
level of funding that our residents deserve.  Given the recent poor settlements for Havering 
and the ongoing, continued cost and service pressures we are facing, it is critical that the 
government gives due consideration to our concerns with current funding levels.  Funding 
should be increased and this should be reflected in the calculations arising from the 
Localisation of Business Rates from 2013/14. 

8. Background information 
As part of our response to last year’s provisional settlement, we included a range of 
background information relating to Havering. This information provides context to our 
response to the settlement, and has again been included as part of this response, in 
Appendices A and B. 

Page 111



Yours sincerely 

Cheryl Coppell 

Page 112



Appendix A

London Borough of Havering       

Background Information, Key Statistics and Data 

Key Findings:

! Although overall Havering is not a highly deprived area, there are inequalities and 
pockets of deprivation, particularly within the Gooshays, Heaton and South 
Hornchurch Wards

! Unemployment levels in Havering estimated to be similar to national averages, but 
the borough has seen London’s fastest increase in claimants of Job seeker’s 
allowance

! The median annual salary for Havering residents is £26,025  

! Pensioner households comprise the biggest proportion of households in Havering, 
making up nearly 30% of all households, 15.6% of which are lone pensioner 
households

! Lone pensioner households in Havering are most likely to belong to the social group 
manual workers and pensioners in rented accommodation, who often have low 
levels of income and are starting to express long term conditions 

Population Statistics 
The below information has been extracted from the JSNA published December 2010. This 
document is available on the Council’s website at http://www.hspnetwork.org.uk/links/ . A 
fuller extract from the document relating to the main population elements with the greatest 
bearing on Havering’s funding position are attached to this document.

! Since 2007, the population of Havering has been growing at a faster rate than the 
England average, and this is expected to continue in the future, with the population 
rising by 8.3% by 2020

! Havering’s retirement age population is expected to grow the fastest overall in the 
future, increasing by 19.2% by 2025. The fastest growth is in the 90+ age group, 
expected to increase by 125% by 2025

! The number of children and young people in Havering is also expected to show a 
large increase, growing by 14.5% by 2025. The fastest increase is expected to be in 
the 5-9 age group, growing by 22.7% by 2025

! Havering’s population is becoming more ethnically diverse, and this is expected to 
continue in the future. The second largest ethnic group (after White) comprises 
those of Black ethnicity, particularly those of Black African descent.

! There is more ethnic diversity among children and young people in Havering than in 
the population overall, particularly among 4 – 11 year olds. 22.9% of school pupils 
are of non-white ethnicity, compared to an estimated 7.7% in Havering overall

! Although the numbers remain small, the quantity of overseas nationals registering 
to work who live in Havering has increased by 41.5% over the last five years. 
Nigerian, Polish and Indian nationals are the predominant groups 

Page 113



General Points 

! Since 2007, the population of Havering has been growing at a faster rate than the 
England average, and this is expected to continue in the future, with the population 
rising by 8.3% by 2020. This is faster than the population rise across England 
(7.4% by 2020) and will mean that an extra 19,500 people will be living in Havering 
by 2020. The increase in population in Havering is due to a greater number of 
births than deaths and a greater level of migration into the area (both from within 
England and from other countries) than out of the area. 

! Havering’s retirement age population is expected to grow the fastest overall in the 
future, increasing by 19.2% by 2025. The fastest growth is in the 90+ age group, 
expected to increase by 125% by 2025

! The number of children and young people in Havering is also expected to show a 
large increase, growing by 14.5% by 2025. The fastest increase is expected to be 
in the 5-9 age group, growing by 22.7% by 2025

! Projections suggest that the population of Havering will increase by 3.9% in the 
next 5 years (2015), and by 8.3% in the next 10 years (2020).

Future resource pressures on services 

Older People 

! Havering has the highest proportion of pensioners in London, with round a fifth of 
the population in Havering being of retirement age, which is also above the England 
average

! The number of older people is expected to increase in the future in Havering, with 
the fastest increase being in the 90 and over age group, which is expected to 
increase by 125% by 2025. 

! Havering has a larger proportion of older people living alone than is the average 
nationally.   Older people living alone are much more likely to have contact with 
social services and use services such as home help and meals on wheels than 
elderly people living with others.  Given that we have the highest proportion of older 
people in Havering, this therefore places more of a burden on our services than 
other Local Authorities.

! Around 46% of all Havering pensioners have a long term limiting illness 

! Nearly 6% of pensioners in Havering are estimated to have dementia; dementia is 
predicted to be most common among those living in Heaton, Cranham and St 
Andrew’s wards. The number of those with dementia is expected to rise by 8% over 
the next 5 years – placing a significant strain on mental health commissioning 
resources.

! People of pensionable age made up 71% of all adult social care users in 2008/09 
receiving residential care, nursing care or care in the community. The projected 
growth in the numbers of elderly residents in Havering in the future suggests that 
the demand on social care services from the elderly population will continue to 
increase.

! Over 60% of pensioner households in Havering do not have access to transport, a 
higher proportion than the England average 

! Around 11,190 pensioners in Havering are predicted to have a fall this year, with 
around 8% of these resulting in hospital admissions. The number of hospital 
admissions due to falls in older people is predicted to increase by 14% over the 
next 5 years 

! Around a quarter of pensioners in Havering are estimated to be obese 

Page 114



! Around 12% of pensioners in Havering are estimated to have diabetes, with 
numbers expected to increase by 10% in the next 5 years 

Adult Services - Disabilities, Learning Disabilities and Mental Health 
Key Findings: 

! It is estimated that more than 14,000 adults of working age in Havering have a 
disability and more than 6,000 are unable to work because of a disability 

! Overall, adults in Havering are less likely to have a disability or a long term limiting 
illness than the national average and are likely to live for a greater number of years 
without a disability than is the case nationally 

! It is less common for people in Havering to claim incapacity benefit (given to people 
who cannot work due to illness or disability) than is the average in England and 
London

! 43% of those claiming incapacity benefit in Havering have a mental health issue 

! Over 20,000 people in Havering are estimated to have a common mental health 
problem, although overall, mental health issues are estimated to be less common 
among Havering residents than is the average in England and London 

! It is less common for people in Havering receiving treatment for severe mental 
health problems to be in employment or in stable accommodation than the average 
in England and London (less than 4% are in employment and less than 50% are in 
stable accommodation) 

! Adults with learning disabilities in contact with social care in Havering are less likely 
to be in employment or in stable accommodation than is the average in London and 
England (less than 5% are in employment and less than 40% are in stable 
accommodation

! Findings from the pupil level annual school census suggest that moderate learning 
difficulties and behavioural, social and emotional difficulties are the most common 
type of learning difficulties among Havering school pupils 

! It is estimated that the number of adults in Havering with moderate or severe 
disabilities will increase by 7% in the next 10 years, with the number of adults with 
learning disabilities increasing by the same amount 

! A larger proportion of adults in Havering are carers than is the average in London 
however a smaller proportion of carers in Havering receive support than is the 
average in London and England 

Children & Young People’s Population Projections 
As well as a rapid increase in the number of older people in Havering, we are also likely to 
see a large increase in children and young people, placing pressures on school places and 
children’s services. 

Future projections suggest that compared to 2010: 

! The number of children aged 0-15 years old in Havering is expected to increase by 
4.7% in the 5 years to 2015 and by 14.5% by 2025 

! The number of 15-19 year olds in the borough will decline during the next 10 years 
but will then begin to rise again and will exceed current numbers by 2023 

! Numbers of 0-4 and 5-9 year olds will continue to rise in the future, with the biggest 
increase being in the number of 5-9 year olds, which will have increased by 15% by 
2015

! The number of 10-14 year olds is expected to decline in the short term (until around 
2014), but will continue to increase to above current numbers following this 

Page 115



Housing Pressures
Havering is likely to see a strain on budgets in terms of demand for social housing. The 
increasing need to provide more homes for a growing population in London and the rest of 
the South-east makes Havering’s current pattern of land use a key issue for the future. 
Evidence of the increasing demand and need for housing can be demonstrated by rising 
house prices. For instance, there was a 110% increase in house prices between 1999 and 
2009 compared to 104% across London as a whole. Whilst Havering has only outstripped 
the London trend by a few percentage points Havering’s Social Housing Waiting List 
shows a more marked difference: 

The pressure from population growth means there will be pressure to release employment 
land for housing development, especially if demand for that employment land is low over 
the short term. According to the Draft Replacement London Plan, Havering will probably 
be required to delivery 12,350 new homes over the next ten years. However, the change 
of use of land from Havering’s already small proportion of commercial land to residential 
land will reduce options for growing the local economy, and the borough’s job density, over 
the medium to long term. 

Benefits Uptake 
Havering has experienced the fastest increase in claimants of Job Seekers Allowance 
across London, covering the period from May 2008 to May 2010, shown in the detailed 
table below:

Page 116



Area Overall Increase May 
08 to May 10 

Havering 108% 

Hillingdon 105% 

Bexley 94% 

Sutton 93% 

Hounslow 92% 

Kingston upon Thames 88%

Harrow 88% 

Croydon 79% 

Richmond upon Thames 79%

Barnet 77% 

Ealing 74% 

Merton 72% 

Redbridge 71% 

Wandsworth 69% 

Barking and Dagenham 69%

Bromley 69% 

Enfield 68% 

Greenwich 59% 

Brent 58% 

Lewisham 58% 

Westminster 57% 

Lambeth 56% 

Kensington and Chelsea 55%

Southwark 54% 

Waltham Forest 53%

Islington 52% 

Haringey 52% 

Hammersmith and Fulham 49%

Hackney 48% 

Newham 47% 

Camden 44% 

City of London 40%

Tower Hamlets 35%

Page 117



S
e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 L

e
tt

e
r 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 B
 

 
O

L
B

 
O

L
B

 
O

L
B

 
O

L
B

 
O

L
B

 
O

L
B

 
R

3
9

8
 

R
3

8
3

 
R

3
8

5
 

R
3

9
9

 
R

3
8

7
 

R
3

9
3

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 
N

e
w

h
a

m
 

B
a

rk
in

g
 &

 
D

a
g

e
n

h
a

m
B

e
x
le

y
 

R
e

d
b

ri
d

g
e

 
B

ro
m

le
y
 

H
a

v
e

ri
n

g

2
0

1
0

-1
1

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
£

m
 

7
0

.5
4

3
 

5
2

.4
7

7
9

3
.9

5
1

9
9

.0
0

5
1

3
1

.6
6

9
1

0
6

.5
8

9
F

o
rm

u
la

 G
ra

n
t 

  
  

2
0

1
0

-1
1

 (
a

d
ju

s
te

d
) 

£
m

 
2

4
7

.9
3

5
 

1
1

5
.0

1
8

7
5

.8
7

6
1

1
1

.1
4

6
7

8
.5

5
3

6
4

.5
4

2
L

e
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a

b
ili

ty
 2

0
1

0
-1

1
 a

d
j 

£
m

 
6

.4
3

1
 

4
.0

4
3

4
.8

9
4

3
.1

2
2

8
.4

0
8

7
.2

8
7

E
a

rl
y
 Y

e
a

rs
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 G

ra
n

t 
2

0
1

0
-1

1
 a

d
j 

£
m

 
2

5
.7

1
7

 
1

5
.2

7
8

9
.6

3
7

1
0

.9
0

8
1

1
.9

6
2

8
.9

1
4

M
ig

ra
ti
o

n
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

F
u

n
d

 2
0

1
0

-1
1

 
£

m
 

0
.0

4
9

 
0

.0
5

3
0

.0
0

0
0

.0
5

4
0

.0
0

0
0

.0
2

5
C

o
h

e
s
io

n
 2

0
1

0
-1

1
 

£
m

 
0

.1
5

7
 

0
.2

5
2

0
.0

5
7

0
.1

0
7

0
.0

0
0

0
.1

0
7

L
E

G
I 

2
0

1
0

-1
1

 
£

m
 

0
.0

0
0

 
1

.7
3

4
0

.0
0

0
0

.0
0

0
0

.0
0

0
0

.0
0

0
W

N
F

 2
0

1
0

-1
1

 
£

m
 

1
1

.9
4

5
 

1
.5

0
1

0
.0

0
0

0
.0

0
0

0
.0

0
0

0
.0

0
0

P
re

v
e

n
t 

2
0

1
0

-1
1

 
£

m
 

0
.3

8
0

 
0

.1
3

8
0

.1
3

8
0

.2
4

8
0

.1
3

8
0

.0
0

0
H

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

S
u

b
s
id

y
 A

d
m

in
 G

ra
n

t 
2

0
1

0
-1

1
  

£
m

 
4

.2
5

2
 

2
.1

6
7

1
.7

2
3

2
.0

5
5

2
.1

8
8

1
.7

0
2

P
re

v
e

n
ti
n

g
 H

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 2

0
1

0
-1

1
 a

d
j 

£
m

 
0

.7
7

8
 

0
.9

1
1

0
.2

5
3

0
.4

5
6

0
.3

6
6

0
.3

0
3

'R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 S

p
e

n
d

in
g

 P
o

w
e

r 
2

0
1

0
-1

1
' 

£
m

 
3

6
8

.1
8

6
 

1
9

3
.8

4
8

1
8

6
.5

3
0

2
2

7
.1

0
1

2
3

3
.2

8
5

1
8

9
.4

6
9

2
0

1
0

-1
1

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
£

m
 

7
0

.5
4

3
 

5
2

.4
7

7
9

3
.9

5
1

9
9

.0
0

5
1

3
1

.6
6

9
1

0
6

.5
8

9
2

0
1

1
-1

2
 F

o
rm

u
la

 G
ra

n
t 

£
m

 
2

1
9

.9
1

9
 

1
0

6
.0

2
6

6
6

.6
2

8
1

0
1

.0
6

0
6

7
.3

2
0

5
6

.5
2

0
L

e
a

rn
in

g
 D

is
a

b
ili

ty
 2

0
1

1
-1

2
 

£
m

 
6

.5
6

2
 

4
.1

2
5

4
.9

9
4

3
.1

8
5

8
.5

8
0

7
.4

3
6

E
a

rl
y
 Y

e
a

rs
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 G

ra
n

t 
2

0
1

1
-1

2
£

m
 

2
2

.4
0

0
 

1
3

.3
0

8
8

.8
2

3
9

.9
8

6
1

0
.9

5
1

8
.1

6
1

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

S
u

b
s
id

y
 A

d
m

in
 G

ra
n

t 
2

0
1

1
-1

2
  

£
m

 
4

.0
5

9
 

2
.0

3
4

1
.6

6
6

1
.9

7
5

2
.0

6
0

1
.6

6
9

P
re

v
e

n
ti
n

g
 H

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 2

0
1

1
-1

2
£

m
 

0
.8

7
5

 
0

.6
0

0
0

.5
0

0
0

.5
3

0
0

.5
0

0
0

.5
0

0
In

d
ic

a
ti
v
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 F

re
e

z
e

 G
ra

n
t 

2
0

1
1

-1
2

 
£

m
 

1
.7

5
8

 
1

.3
1

5
2

.3
5

1
2

.5
1

0
3

.3
0

1
2

.6
8

0
N

H
S

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 a

n
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

h
e

a
lt
h

 2
0

1
1

-1
2

 
£

m
 

3
.5

7
2

 
2

.4
3

2
2

.4
1

1
2

.9
3

0
3

.1
7

6
2

.6
6

7
E

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 2

0
1

1
-1

2
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 S

p
e

n
d

in
g

 P
o

w
e

r 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 N

H
S

 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 

£
m

 
3

2
9

.6
8

7
 

1
8

2
.3

1
7

1
8

1
.3

2
3

2
2

1
.1

8
2

2
2

7
.5

5
6

1
8

6
.2

2
2

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 '
re

v
e

n
u

e
 s

p
e

n
d

in
g

 p
o

w
e

r'
 2

0
1

1
-1

2
 £

m
 

£
m

 
-3

8
.4

9
9

 
-1

1
.5

3
1

-5
.2

0
8

-5
.9

1
9

-5
.7

2
9

-3
.2

4
7

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 '
re

v
e

n
u

e
 s

p
e

n
d

in
g

 p
o

w
e

r'
 2

0
1

1
-1

2
 %

 
%

 
-1

0
.4

6
%

 
-5

.9
5

%
-2

.7
9

%
-2

.6
1

%
-2

.4
6

%
-1

.7
1

%
 

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 f
o

rm
u

la
 g

ra
n

t 
%

 
-1

1
.3

%
 

-7
.8

%
-1

2
.2

%
-9

.1
%

-1
4

.3
%

-1
2

.4
%

 

Page 118



APPENDIX B 
(CONTINUED)

DEDICATED SCHOOLS GRANT 2012/13 

For 2012/13, funding per pupil is being maintained at £5,086.43, the same level as in 
2011/12.  Local Authorities will be notified of final DSG allocations during Summer 
2012 (it was in July for 2011/12).  The timetable for collecting the January 2012 pupil 
numbers and finalising the DSG in 2012/13 is as follows:

School Census /PRU Census/SLASC/Early Years 
Census/Alternative Provision count 

29 January 2012

Database closed for validation of School Census 
/PRU Census/SLASC exercises/AP count 

25 April 2012 

Database closed for validation of EYC 25 April 2012 

LAs notified of pupil numbers and final DSG 

allocations

Summer 2012

DSG payment profile changed for June 2012 
payment

Summer 2012

The initial estimate for the London Borough of Havering’s for 2012/2013 DSG is: 
 2011/2012 2011/2013

Pupil numbers for DSG purposes – Actual for 
2011/12, Local Authority estimate for 2012/13

36,320 36,320 

less estimated change in pupil numbers based on 
October 2011 pupil census

 (54.5) 

A: Dedicated Schools Grant - Local Authority 
estimate of pupil numbers 

36,320 36,265.5 

B: Dedicated Schools Grant - Guaranteed Unit of 
Funding Per Pupil (£) 

5,086.43 5,086.43 

Estimated Dedicated Schools Grant (£) [AxB] 184,739,000 184,462,000 

less Academy: Estimated Recoupment from 
Dedicated Schools Grant (£)

(39,410,000) (55,707,000) 

Final DSG Allocation to support the Schools 
Budget (£) [rounded to nearest £1,000] 

145,329,000 128,755,000 

The final DSG allocation will be based upon 2012 census data which has yet to 

be collated.  The final DSG allocation is therefore subject to change from this 

estimated figure. 

Dedicated Schools Grant Changes for 2012/2013 

The Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) Technical Note 2012/2013 identifies the 
following changes for calculation of the DSG allocations 2012/2013: 

A. a continuation, of protecting funding for three years olds at 90% of the three 
 year old population  

B. a Minimum Funding Guarantee of minus 1.5%; and 
C. a cash floor for local authorities of minus 2% 

Page 119



Coverage and conditions of grant
The DSG can only be used for the purposes of the Schools Budget as defined in the 
School Finance Regulations.  The Schools Budget consists of delegated budgets 
allocated to individual schools and early years provision in Private, Voluntary and 
Independent (PVIs) providers, and a budget for other provision for pupils which local 
authorities fund centrally, such as some Special Educational Needs provision and 
Pupil Referral Units.   Local authorities can combine funding from the centrally 
retained part of the Schools Budget with budgets of other local authority services and 
other agencies, provided their Schools Forums agree. 

The DSG will be paid as a ring-fenced grant and will be subject to formal grant 
conditions. The conditions will be kept to a minimum, with a requirement to use the 
grant in support of the Schools Budget and a provision for the Secretary of State to 
recover grant 

Payment of the Dedicated Schools Grant
The Department will pay DSG to authorities in 25 equal instalments each year, the 
dates of which will be notified to authorities in due course.  Payments in the early part 
of the financial year will be based on the final 2011-2012 DSG allocations.  From 
Summer 2012 the profile will be based on finalised DSG allocations derived from the 
January 2012 pupil numbers, adjusted for the amounts recouped for academies.  The 
first payment of the new profile will be adjusted to take account of the amount 
previously paid and the amounts recouped for academies. 

Following notification of the final DSG allocations for 2012-2013, each authority is 
required to submit a statement certified by its Chief Finance Officer that the DSG is 
being deployed in support of the Schools Budget.  At outturn stage the local authority 
is required to append an additional note to the Statement of Accounts confirming the 
deployment of the DSG in support of the Schools Budget.  The Chief Finance Officer 
is also required to confirm final deployment of the DSG in support of the Schools 
Budget in connection with the Section 251 outturn form.

Funding for Academies
The DFE will continue the recoupment methodology for adjusting DSG allocations for 
converting academies.  Recoupment will apply to all academies with maintained 
predecessors that have opened/converted since 2008-2009. The Local Authority has 
the ability to estimate the funding for new Academies that will be recouped from the 
DSG; the allocation amount will be pro rata for the months the school is open

Pupil Premium
The level of the pupil premium will be £600 for every pupil on roll at 19 January 2012 
who has been eligible for free school meals at any point in the previous 6 years.  The 
Pupil Premium will be paid to local authorities through a separate specific grant. 

Post 16 Provision
Last year the DFE announced its intention to equalise the funding for Post 16 
provision over a period of years ending in 2015 to address the disparity in funding 
levels between school sixth forms and colleges.  Students attending school 6th forms 
currently attract a higher funding rate than those in Further Education colleges.  
Additional payments for teachers’ pensions currently in the formula will be removed 
and there will be a phased removal of the Teachers’ Pay Grant paid to Local 
Authorities.  Reductions per learner will be limited to a maximum of 3%.  Final 
allocations have not yet been announced for the 2012/13 academic year.

Page 120



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 C

 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

 G
R

A
N

T
S

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

 G
R

A
N

T
S

  
S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

 B
Y

 G
R

O
U

P
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

S
p

e
c
if

ic
R

in
g

fe
n

c
e

d
G

ra
n

ts
  
  
2
0
1
1
/1

2
£

0
0

0
's

S
p

e
c
if

ic
R

in
g

fe
n

c
e

d
G

ra
n

ts
  
  
2
0
1
2
/1

3
£

0
0

0
's

  
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 

U
n

ri
n

g
fe

n
c

e
d

G
ra

n
ts

2
0
1
1
/1

2
£

0
0

0
's

  
S

p
e
c
if

ic
 

U
n

ri
n

g
fe

n
c

e
d

G
ra

n
ts

2
0
1
2
/1

3
£

0
0

0
's

 T
o

ta
l 
2
0
1
1
/1

2
 

£
0

0
0

’s
T

o
ta

l 
2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

£
0

0
0

’s

A
B

0
0
0
0
 -

 C
u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
7
,9

0
7
.4

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
7
,5

1
4
.2

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
6
3
2
.0

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
7
0
9
.5

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
8
,5

3
9
.4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
8
,2

2
3
.7

  

A
C

0
0
0
0
 -

 A
d
u
lt
s
' a

n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
 5

2
1
.9

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

3
.4

  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
,1

0
3
.0

  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
,1

7
0
.9

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
0
,6

2
4
.9

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
0
,2

6
4
.3

 

A
E

0
0
0
0
 -

 C
h
ild

re
n
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
8
7
,0

1
5
.5

 
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
5
,3

1
2
.2

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

,2
4
3
.7

  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

,9
9
2
.3

  
  
  
  
  

1
9
5
,2

5
9
.2

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
4
4
,3

0
4
.5

 

A
F

0
0
0
0
 -

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
e
rc

e
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

8
7
.1

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

8
7
.1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

,6
7
9
.7

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

,6
7
9
.7

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,8

6
6
.8

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,8

6
6
.8

  

A
L
0
0
0
0
 -

 L
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
2
0
.2

 
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
1
3
2
.1

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

2
0
.2

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

3
2
.1

  

T
o

ta
l 
G

ra
n

ts
2
8
5
,6

3
1
.9

2
3
3
,1

0
6
.9

  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
,8

7
8
.6

 
2
2
,6

8
4
.5

  
  
  
  
  
 3

0
7
,5

1
0
.5

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
5
5
,7

9
1
.4

  

 L
E

S
S

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 A
N

D
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

 
  
  
  
 -

  
  
  
  
  
9
7
,1

8
7
.1

 
  
- 

  
  
  
  
  
 9

7
,1

1
6
.4

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

  
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
- 

  
 

- 
  
  
  
  
  
9
7
,1

8
7
.1

 
  
  
  
 -

  
  
  
  
9
7
,1

1
6
.4

  

 L
E

S
S

 D
S

G
 

  
  
  
  
- 

  
  
  
1
8
0
,3

2
3
.0

 
  
 -

  
  
  
  
 1

2
8
,7

5
5
.0

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

  
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
- 

  
 

- 
  
  
  
  
 1

8
0
,3

2
3

.0
 

  
  
  
- 

  
  
  
1
2
8
,7

5
5
.0

  

 T
o

ta
l 
e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
 a

n
d

 D
S

G
 

8
,1

2
1
.8

7
,2

3
5
.5

2
1
,8

7
8
.6

2
2
,6

8
4
.5

3
0
,0

0
0
.4

2
9
,9

2
0
.0

A
d

d
e

n
d

u
m

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 –

 N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 

B
o
n
u
s
 

0
.0

0
.0

4
0
0
.0

8
3
6
.7

4
0
0
.0

8
3
6
.7

 

O
v
e
ra

ll
 T

o
ta

l 
8
,1

2
1
.8

7
,2

3
5
.5

2
2
,2

7
8
.6

2
3
,5

2
1
.2

3
0
,4

0
0
.4

3
0
,7

5
6
.7

N
o

te
 :
 N

e
w

 H
o

m
e

s
 B

o
n

u
s
 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 f
o

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
. 
A

s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 b

o
d
y
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

, 
th

is
 g

ra
n
t 
is

 n
o
t 
b
e
in

g
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 b

a
s
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
o

w
in

g
 t
o

 
u
n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 o

v
e
r 

it
s
 l
o
n
g
e
v
it
y
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 c

le
a
r 

u
n
ti
l 
th

e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e

n
t’
s
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

le
a

s
e

d
 

Page 121



G
ra

n
t 

n
a

m
e

 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

R
IN

G
F

E
N

C
E

D
G

R
A

N
T

2
0
1
1
/1

2
£

0
0

0
's

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

R
IN

G
F

E
N

C
E

D
G

R
A

N
T

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

£
0

0
0

's

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

U
N

R
IN

G
F

E
N

C
E

D
 G

R
A

N
T

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
 £

0
0

0
's

 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

U
N

R
IN

G
F

E
N

C
E

D
G

R
A

N
T

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 
£

0
0

0
's

C
U

L
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

  
  

  
  

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
  

  
  

  

B
ir
th

s
 D

e
a
th

s
 a

n
d
 M

a
rr

ia
g
e
s
 

7
.1

7
.1

0
.0

0
.0

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 

1
9
,8

8
0
.4

1
9
,8

8
0
.4

0
.0

0
.0

R
e
n
t 
A

llo
w

a
n
c
e
s
 

4
4
,4

4
4
.5

4
4
,4

4
4
.5

0
.0

0
.0

R
e
n
t 
R

e
b
a
te

s
 

3
1
,1

9
3
.0

3
1
,1

9
3
.0

0
.0

0
.0

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 c
la

im
s
, 
o
v
e
rp

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

e
a

ls
 

1
,5

1
6

.4
1

,4
4

5
.7

0
.0

0
.0

R
e

c
e

s
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 

1
5

2
.9

1
5

2
.9

0
.0

0
.0

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 G

ra
n
t 

0
.0

0
.0

T
O

T
A

L
 C

U
S

T
O

M
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
9
7
,1

9
4
.2

9
7
,1

2
3
.5

0
.0

0
.0

H
O

U
S

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

U
B

L
IC

 P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
  

  
  

  

S
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
G

ra
n
t 

2
.5

2
.5

0
.0

0
.0

H
o

m
e

le
s
s
n

e
s
s
 G

ra
n

t 
0

.0
0

.0
5

0
0

.0
5

0
0

.0

N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 B

o
n

u
s
 (

s
e

e
 n

o
te

 o
n

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 p
a

g
e

) 
0

.0
0

.0
N

/A
N

/A

T
O

T
A

L
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
 &

 P
U

B
L

IC
 P

R
O

T
E

C
T

IO
N

 
2

.5
2

.5
5

0
0

.0
5

0
0

.0

S
T

R
E

E
T

C
A

R
E

 
 

 
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

5
.2

5
.2

0
.0

0
.0

D
F

T
 -

 M
in

o
r 

re
p

a
ir
s
 a

n
d

 p
o

th
o

le
s
 

3
2

2
.5

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

T
O

T
A

L
 S

T
R

E
E

T
C

A
R

E
3
2
7
.7

5
.2

0
.0

0
.0

R
E

G
E

N
 A

N
D

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 

 
 

 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 G
ra

n
t 

3
4
5
.0

3
4
5
.0

0
.0

0
.0

C
o
u
n
ty

s
id

e
 P

ro
je

c
t 

3
8
.0

3
8
.0

0
.0

0
.0

F
lo

o
d
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 

0
.0

0
.0

1
3
2
.0

2
0
9
.5

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
G

E
N

 A
N

D
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

IC
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
3

8
3

.0
3

8
3

.0
1

3
2

.0
2

0
9

.5

T
O

T
A

L
 C

U
L

T
U

R
E

 A
N

D
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 E

N
G

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

9
7
,9

0
7
.4

9
7
,5

1
4
.2

6
3
2
.0

7
0
9
.5

Page 122



S
e
rv

ic
e
/G

ra
n

t 
n

a
m

e
 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

R
IN

G
F

E
N

C
E

D
G

R
A

N
T

 '
2

0
1

1
/1

2
£

0
0

0
's

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

R
IN

G
F

E
N

C
E

D
G

R
A

N
T

 '
2

0
1

2
/1

3
£

0
0

0
's

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

U
N

R
IN

G
F

E
N

C
E

D
G

R
A

N
T

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 
£

0
0

0
's

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

U
N

R
IN

G
F

E
N

C
E

D
G

R
A

N
T

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 
£

0
0

0
's

A
D

U
L

T
S

' 
A

N
D

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

IN
G

 
 

  
  

D
ru

g
 I
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 
6

1
.1

6
1

.1
 

  

S
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
o
p
le

4
1
2
.4

0
.0

 
  

H
o

m
e

c
a

re
1
6
.1

 
0
.0

 
  

  

D
ir
e
c
t 
P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 
3
2
.3

3
2
.3

 
  

N
H

S
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 f
o

r 
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
2

,6
6

6
.8

2
,5

5
3

.1

T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
IN

G
 

5
2
1
.9

9
3
.4

2
,6

6
6
.8

2
,5

5
3
.1

 

A
D

U
L

T
 S

O
C

IA
L

 C
A

R
E

  
  

  
  

L
e
a
rn

in
g
 D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
fo

rm
 G

ra
n
t 

0
.0

0
.0

 
7
,4

3
6
.2

7
,6

1
7
.8

 

T
O

T
A

L
  
A

D
U

L
T

 S
O

C
IA

L
 C

A
R

E
 

0
.0

0
.0

7
,4

3
6
.2

7
,6

1
7
.8

 

T
O

T
A

L
 A

D
U

L
T

S
' 
A

N
D

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

5
2
1
.9

9
3
.4

1
0
,1

0
3
.0

1
0
,1

7
0
.9

 

Page 123



S
e
rv

ic
e
/G

ra
n

t 
n

a
m

e
 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

R
IN

G
F

E
N

C
E

D
G

R
A

N
T

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

  
 
  

£
0

0
0

's

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

R
IN

G
F

E
N

C
E

D
G

R
A

N
T

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
£

0
0

0
's

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

U
N

R
IN

G
F

E
N

C
E

D
G

R
A

N
T

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 
£

0
0

0
's

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

U
N

R
IN

G
F

E
N

C
E

D
G

R
A

N
T

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 
£

0
0

0
's

C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
'S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

IN
D

IV
ID

U
A

L
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

 B
U

D
G

E
T

 
  

 
 

  

D
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 G

ra
n

t 
1

8
0

,3
2

3
.0

1
2

8
,7

5
5

.0

Y
P

L
A

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 (

F
o
rm

e
rl
y
 L

S
C

) 
4
,9

1
5
.6

4
,9

1
5
.6

L
S

C
 T

e
a

c
h

e
rs

 P
a

y
 G

ra
n

t 
1
7
3
.4

  
tb

a
  

T
O

T
A

L
 I
S

B
 

1
8
5
,4

1
2
.0

1
3
3
,6

7
0
.6

0
.0

0
.0

L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 A
C

H
IE

V
E

M
E

N
T

  
  

  
  

  
 

 
  

L
S

C
 H

a
v
e

ri
n

g
 C

o
lle

g
e

 o
f 
A

d
u

lt
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
7

1
.9

1
8

1
.8

L
S

C
 H

a
v
e

ri
n

g
 A

d
u

lt
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 C

e
n

tr
a

l 
O

ff
ic

e
(F

L
IF

/T
T

G
 f
u
n
d
in

g
) 

1
,1

5
8
.3

1
,0

8
6
.5

 
  

E
x
te

n
d
e
d
 R

ig
h
ts

 t
o
 F

re
e
 T

ra
v
e
l 

4
6
.8

5
8
.0

T
O

T
A

L
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 A

C
H

IE
V

E
M

E
N

T
 

1
,2

3
0
.2

 
1
,2

6
8
.3

4
6
.8

5
8
.0

 

  
 

  
  

C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
 A

N
D

 Y
O

U
N

G
 P

E
O

P
L

E
  

 
  

  

S
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

5
.4

5
.4

 
  

E
a
rl
y
 I
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 G

ra
n
t 

8
,1

9
6
.9

8
,9

3
4
.3

Y
o
u
th

 O
ff
e
n
d
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 
3
6
7
.9

3
6
8
.0

 
  

T
O

T
A

L
  
C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

 A
N

D
 Y

O
U

N
G

 P
E

O
P

L
E

 
3
7
3
.3

 
3
7
3
.3

8
,1

9
6
.9

8
,9

3
4
.3

 

T
O

T
A

L
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

'S
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
1
8
7
,0

1
5
.5

1
3
5
,3

1
2
.2

8
,2

4
3
.7

8
,9

9
2
.3

 

Page 124



S
e
rv

ic
e
/G

ra
n

t 
n

a
m

e
 

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

R
IN

G
F

E
N

C
E

D
G

R
A

N
T

 2
0
1
1
/1

2
£

0
0

0
's

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

R
IN

G
F

E
N

C
E

D
G

R
A

N
T

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
£

0
0

0
's

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

U
N

R
IN

G
F

E
N

C
E

D
G

R
A

N
T

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 
£

0
0

0
's

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

U
N

R
IN

G
F

E
N

C
E

D
G

R
A

N
T

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 
£

0
0

0
's

F
IN

A
N

C
E

 &
 C

O
M

M
E

R
C

E
  

  
  

  

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 
  

 
  

  

S
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

4
.9

4
.9

0
0

 

T
O

T
A

L
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
 

4
.9

4
.9

0
.0

0
.0

 

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

 
  

  
  

  

S
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

4
7
.2

4
7
.2

  

T
O

T
A

L
 H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 

4
7

.2
4

7
.2

0
.0

0
.0

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
&

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 

  
  

  
  

P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
l

1
3

5
.0

1
3

5
.0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 &
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 
1

3
5

.0
1

3
5

.0
0

.0
0

.0

E
X

T
E

R
N

A
L

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 
 

 
  

C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 F

re
e

z
e

 G
ra

n
t 
1

1
/1

2
 

2
,6

7
9
.7

N
/A

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 F

re
e

z
e

 G
ra

n
t 
1

2
/1

3
 o

n
ly

 
N

/A
2

,6
7
9
.7

 

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
T

E
R

N
A

L
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 

  
  

2
,6

7
9
.7

2
,6

7
9
.7

 

T
O

T
A

L
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

 
1
8
7
.1

1
8
7
.1

2
,6

7
9
.7

2
,6

7
9
.7

 

N
o

te
 :
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 f
re

e
z
e

 g
ra

n
t 
fo

r 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
 i
s
 n

o
w

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 G

ra
n

t 
a

n
d

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

c
o

u
n

ts
 a

s
 a

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 g
ra

n
t.
 T

h
e
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 

g
ra

n
t 
is

 a
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 g
ra

n
t,

 a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 a
 o

n
e

-o
ff

, 
a

n
d

 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

 a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

 

Page 125



S
e
rv

ic
e
/G

ra
n

t 
n

a
m

e
 

R
IN

G
F

E
N

C
E

D
S

P
E

C
IF

IC
 G

R
A

N
T

 
2
0
1
1
/1

2
£

0
0

0
's

R
IN

G
F

E
N

C
E

D
S

P
E

C
IF

IC
 G

R
A

N
T

 
2
0
1
2
/1

3
£

0
0

0
's

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

U
N

R
IN

G
F

E
N

C
E

D
G

R
A

N
T

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 
£

0
0

0
's

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

U
N

R
IN

G
F

E
N

C
E

D
G

R
A

N
T

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

 
£

0
0

0
's

 L
E

G
A

L
 &

 D
E

M
O

C
R

A
T

IC
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

  
  

  
  

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
  
F

u
n
d
in

g
 

0
0

2
2
0
.2

1
3
2
.1

T
O

T
A

L
 L

E
G

A
L

 A
N

D
 D

E
M

O
C

R
A

T
IC

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

0
.0

0
.0

2
2
0
.2

1
3
2
.1

Page 126



APPENDIX D 

LEVIES

The levies are as follows: 

2011/12

£000

2012/13

£000

% Increase 

(Decrease)

Estimated/

Provisional/

Final

East London Waste Authority 10,894 11,394 4.6% Estimated 

Environmental Agency (Thames) 164 172 5.0% Estimated 

Environment Agency (Anglian) 16 16 5.0% Estimated 

Lee Valley Regional Park 265 278 5.0% Estimated 

London Pension Fund Authority 306 322 5.0% Estimated 

 11,645 12,183 4.6% 

Note 1 : the ELWA levy is subject to approval by board at its meeting on 6th February 
2012.  Any amendment to the levy will be advised to Cabinet and reflected in the 
subsequent report to Council 
Note 2 : all other levy figures are estimates calculated using the same percentage 
figure pending confirmation from the levying body. A figure of 5% has been used for 
planning purposes 

Page 127



APPENDIX E 

COUNCIL TAX STATEMENT AND SUPPORTING INFORMATION 

1. Collection Fund 

The Council is required to maintain a collection fund. Into this fund is paid all income 
from the Council Tax payers, and National Non Domestic Rate Payers (NNDR). From 
it is paid the precept set by the Greater London Authority and the requirements of the 
Council (which includes the levies). 

The money collected from the NNDR and Council Tax payers and the payment to the 
Government into the NNDR pool will also pass through the fund. The balance on the 
fund estimated at 31st March 2012 has to be distributed to the GLA and Havering to 
reduce their individual elements of the Tax. 

2. Band D equivalent and the Council Tax Base 

The “Band D equivalent” is the number of properties in the Council’s area, equated to 
relate properties in all bands of the Council Tax to a Band D property, and is the basis 
of the figure used by the Government to allocate external finance. 

The Council Tax base is this figure, after allowing for likely variations during the year 
in the number of properties on the register and likely losses on collection. The Council 
Tax base has been approved by the Group Director Finance and Commerce under 
delegated powers and is 90,139 and it is this figure that is used to calculate the 
Council Tax. 

Page 128



APPENDIX E 
LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING 

PROVISIONAL COUNCIL TAX STATEMENT – 2012/13 BUDGET 

Estimate   Estimate  
2011/12   2012/13  

£  Havering’s Expenditure £  
168,905,105  Service Expenditure 171,284,583

2,000,000  General Contingency 2,000,000

170,905,105 Havering’s Own Expenditure 173,284,583 

   
Levies 

10,894,000  East London Waste Authority 11,394,000 Estimated 
164,190  Environment Agency (Thames) 172,400 Estimated 

16,107  Environment Agency (Anglia) 16,912 Estimated 
265,184  Lee Valley Regional Park Authority 278,443 Estimated 
306,280  London Pensions Fund Authority (LPFA) 321,594 Estimated 

11,645,761 Sub Total – Levies 12,183,349
   

-19,309,066  Unringfenced Grant -22,684,500

163,241,800 Sub Total – Total Expenditure 162,783,432

External Finance 
-13,348,265  Revenue Support Grant -1,027,691
-43,183,889  National Non Domestic Rate -53,015,411

-56,532,154 Sub Total – External Finance -54,043,102
498,000  Collection Fund Deficit/(Surplus) -1,008,000

107,207,646 Havering’s Precept on the Collection Fund 107,732,330 

The Collection Fund
Estimate  Estimate 
2011/12 Expenditure 2012/13

£ £    p Precepts £ £    p
107,207,646 1,195.1

8
London Borough of Havering 

107,732,330 1,195.18
27,790,854 309.82 Greater London Authority (provisional 2012/13) 27,926,864 309.82
67,322,702 750.53 Contribution to NNDR pool (provisional 2012/13) 67,514,299 749.00

278,284 3.10 Cost of NNDR collection (provisional 2012/13) 278,284 3.09

202,599,486
2,258.6

3
Total Expenditure 

203,451,777 2,257.09

Total Income 
National Non-Domestic Rate 

-67,600,986 -753.63 NNDR receivable (provisional 2012/13) -67,792,583 -752.09

134,998,500 1,505.0
0

COUNCIL TAX per Band D property 135,659,194 1,505.00

89,700 Council Tax Base 90,139 
Council Tax percentage change 0.0%  

   
Council Taxes Per Property Band Change

Valuation as at 1/4/91 £    p £    p £    p
Under £40,000 1,003.33 Band A 1,003.33 0.00
£40,000  - £52,000 1,170.56 Band B 1,170.56 0.00
£52,001 - £68,000 1,337.78 Band C 1,337.78 0.00
£68,001 - £88,000 1,505.00 Band D 1,505.00 0.00
£88,001 - £120,000 1,839.44 Band E 1,839.44 0.00
£120,001 - £160,000 2,173.89 Band F 2,173.89 0.00
£160,001 - £320,000 2,508.34 Band G 2,508.34 0.00
Over £320,000 3,010.00 Band H 3,010.00 0.00

Page 129



APPENDIX E 

PROVISIONAL SCHOOLS BUDGETS 2012/13 
(Net of estimated academy recoupment) 

2011/12
£

2012/13
£

8,239,489 Early Years 8,239,489
73,196,535 Primary Schools 73,196,535
65,204,240 Secondary Schools 28,661,696

4,968,637 Special Schools 4,968,637

151,608,901 Estimated Total DSG to Schools 115,066,357

14,326,537 Centrally Retained  13,688,773

14,326,537 Estimated Total DSG to be Retained Centrally 13,688,773

165,935,438 Total Indicative DSG Allocation 128,755,131

Note 1 : 2012/13 figures for Schools categories is allocated on basis of 2011/12 figures pending 
Section 251 calculation 

Page 130



 A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 F

 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 A
D

J
U

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 

It
e

m
N

u
m

b
e
r

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t
It

e
m

S
e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 I

m
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s

V
a
lu

e
£
0
0
0

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
d

d
it

io
n

s
 –

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 I
te

m
s

 

1
 

M
a

rk
e

t 
In

c
o

m
e

R
o
m

fo
rd

M
a

rk
e

t
C

u
rr

e
n
t 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

 m
e
a
n
s
 i
t 

is
 h

ig
h
ly

 u
n
lik

e
ly

 t
h
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

in
c
o
m

e
 c

a
n
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 

2
0
0

2
 

F
e
e
s
 

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

T
h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 f

e
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 w
o
rk

s
 

w
h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 i
m

p
a
c
te

d
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
ly

 o
n
 

th
e
 t

ra
d
in

g
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 

2
5
0

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

s
 

3
L
o
n
d
o
n

B
o
ro

u
g
h

G
ra

n
ts

S
c
h
e
m

e

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 

to
 L

o
n
d
o
n
-w

id
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 b

y
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 o
n
 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
fu

n
d
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

(2
5
0
)

Page 131



APPENDIX G 

VIREMENT AND CONTINGENCY RULES 

PART 4 : RULES OF PROCEDURE 

CONSTITUTION OF LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING 

Virements

Virement is the ability to meet increased expenditure or reduced income under one 
service’s budget head from savings in another. Virements may be used for both 
revenue and capital budgets.

Any decisions taken by the Executive shall not exceed those budgets allocated to 
each relevant budget head. Members do not have authority to create budgets.

Approval of virements must comply with the limits laid down in the Financial Procedure 
Rules.

Budget virements are required when a change to Council policy and/or service 
delivery requires resources to be reallocated, or when additional resources are 
received, or to meet any anticipated budgetary shortfalls.
Revenue virements are subject to the following authorisation process:

(a) Virements in excess of £1 million will require Cabinet approval and will be a key 
decision requiring notification in the Forward Plan.
(b) Virements between £500,000 and up to £1 million will require approval by the 
relevant Cabinet Members.
(c) Virements between £250,000 and up to £500,000 that are key decisions will 
require approval by the relevant Cabinet Members.
(d) Virements between £250,000 and up to £500,000 that are not key decisions will 
require approval by the CMT member and the Group Director Finance & Commerce.  
(e) All other virements will need to comply with procedures specified by the Group 
Director Finance & Commerce.

Capital virements are subject to the following authorisation process:

(a) Virements in excess of £1 million will require Cabinet approval and will be a key 
decision requiring notification in the Forward Plan.
(b) Virements between £500,000 and up to £1 million will require approval by the 
relevant Cabinet Members.
(c) Virements between £250,000 and up to £500,000 between CMT members will 
require approval by the relevant Cabinet Members.
(d) Virements between £250,000 and up to £500,000 within a single CMT member’s 
service area will require approval by the CMT member and the Group Director 
Finance & Commerce.
(e) All other virements will need to comply with procedures specified by the Group 
Director Finance & Commerce.

Page 132



The cumulative value of virements for the year should be considered when deciding 
whether the various thresholds have been reached. The Group Director Finance & 
Commerce will take the final decision as to whether a number of smaller virements 
need to be grouped together for threshold calculation purposes. 

Use of Contingency Funds 

The Group Director Finance and Commerce may set up a central contingency fund.  
There will only be one such fund for the entire Council. 

The Group Director Finance and Commerce is authorised to release sums from the 
contingency if: 

(a) the amounts are not greater than £25,000, and 
(b) the item is deemed by them as unforeseen and a relevant use of the 

contingency, or 
(c) if the item is urgent (e.g. an emergency or threat to life) and there is insufficient 

time to consult with the relevant Cabinet Member. 

The relevant Cabinet Member can release all other sums from the contingency if: 

(a) the item is deemed by the Group Director Finance and Commerce as 
unforeseen and a relevant use of the contingency, or 

(b) the item is urgent (e.g. an emergency or threat to life)In consultation with Group 
Director Finance and Commerce. 

The Chief Executive has power to incur expenditure from the Contingency Fund 
without any further approval in exercise of his/her powers under paragraph 3.2 of part 
3 of the Constitution to incur expenditure in connection with an emergency or disaster 
within the borough. 

The Group Director Finance & Commerce will also provide for a level of contingency 
for capital projects that is appropriate in their view, taking into account the level of risk 
associated with the capital programme.  Sums will be released in accordance with the 
capital virement rules set out in the Financial Procedure Rules. 

Page 133



APPENDIX H 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2003 

BUDGET ROBUSTNESS & OPPORTUNITY COST OF RESERVES 

1. BACKGROUND 

1.1 The Local Government Act 2003 sets out requirements in Part 2 in respect of 
Financial Administration. This paper sets out the requirements of the Act in 
respect of the robustness of the budget and the adequacy of reserves.  It also 
considers the opportunity cost of holding reserves. 

1.2 Section 25 requires the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) to report to an authority 
when it is making the statutory calculations required to determine its council tax 
or precept. The authority is required to take the report into account when 
making the calculations. The report must deal with the robustness of the 
estimates included in the budget and the adequacy of the reserves for which 
the budget provides. 

1.3 Section 26 gives the Secretary of State power to set a minimum level of 
reserves for which an authority must provide in setting its budget. The minimum 
would apply to “controlled reserves”, as defined in regulations. The intention in 
defining controlled reserves would be to exclude reserves that are not under 
the authority’s control when setting its call on council tax, for example the 
balance on the housing revenue account and schools balances. There may 
also be a case for excluding other types of reserve. Regulations to define 
controlled reserves would only be made in conjunction with regulations setting 
a minimum. 

1.4 It was made clear throughout the parliamentary consideration of these 
provisions that section 26 would only be used where there were grounds for 
serious concern about an authority. The Minister said in the Commons standing 
committee debate on 30 January 2003: “The provisions are a fallback against 
the circumstances in which an authority does not act prudently, disregards the 
advice of its chief finance officer and is heading for serious financial difficulty. 
Only in such circumstances do we envisage any need for intervention.” There is 
no intention to make permanent or blanket provision for minimum reserves 
under these provisions. 

1.5 If the need to apply a minimum to an authority were identified, the minimum 
would be set after considering the advice of the CFO to the authority and any 
views expressed by the auditor. The authority would be consulted on the level 
to be set. 

1.6 Any minimum set under section 26 applies to the allowance to be made for 
reserves in the budget. There is nothing to prevent the reserves being used 
during the year even if as a result they fell below the minimum. However, if in 
preparing the following year’s budget it was forecast that the current year’s 
reserves would fall below the minimum the CFO would need to report to the 
authority under section 27. 

Page 134



2. REPORT OF CFO ON ROBUSTNESS OF THE ESTIMATES  

2.1 The budget has been prepared using the Medium Term Financial Strategy from 
2009 as its starting point.  This Strategy has been embellished through: 

! The revenue and capital budget strategy statements, which are included as 
part of this report 

! The forecast position as set out in the Cabinet reports of July 2010 and 
2011

! The schedule of savings proposals set out in those reports 

! The outcome and forecast impact on the Council of the CSR as reported to 
Cabinet in December 2010 

! The outcome of the provisional LGFS as reported to Cabinet in January 
2011

! The subsequent LGFS announcement for 2012/13, summarised in this 
report.

2.2 As the development of the budget for 2012/13 has progressed, the position has 
been the subject to reviews with Heads of Service, Group Directors, Cabinet 
Members and the Cabinet Member for Finance & Commerce. 

Due consideration has also been given to the over-arching strategy above 
along with the delivery of corporate priorities in undertaking these reviews and 
this is reflected in the detailed budget proposals.

All the proposals have been developed alongside service planning.

Furthermore:

a) In respect of pressures, the Council has reviewed its pressures 
alongside those identified by the LGA and London Councils to provide a 
cross check/challenge 

b) In respect of savings, the proposals have been risk assessed against an 
agreed set of criteria which will ultimately inform in-year monitoring 

c) A review of legislation takes place on an ongoing basis as part of the 
budget development process to assess possible implications. 

2.3 At a more detailed level, each budget is being built having due regard of: 

! staffing changes incorporating proposed restructures 

! inflation 

! existing budgets 

! the proposals for budget adjustments and savings 

! the impact of changes to specific grants. 

2.4 The budget includes a contingency that will provide a reasonable level for 
unforeseen issues that could arise during the year.  This has had due regard to 
a risk assessment.  Further information on the basis of this is set out later in 
this statement.

2.5 A review of all 2011/12 significant budget variances has taken place to assess 
any impact on the 2012/13 budget outside of the proposals in order to: 

Page 135



(a) Ensure action plans are in place where a possible adverse variance could 
occur

(b) Ensure use of any possible additional favourable variance is considered in 
the context of the overall strategy 

(c) Inform the risk assessment of contingency and reserves. 

2.6 It is however also evident that the robust approach taken in previous years, in 
maintaining the contingency sum, and in holding reserves at the minimum level 
recommended, has enabled the Council to successfully manage in the past a 
major call on financial resources from one of our key services.  This has been 
achieved without any noticeable impact on front-line services during the year.
Whilst this is not a tenable long-term approach, the approach to resolving this 
problem in-year strengthens the argument to sustain appropriate levels of 
reserve funds as part of the Council’s financial strategy. 

2.7 The budget has been drawn up to provide financial stability and a platform for 
2012/13 and future years.  The proposals include a number of specific 
efficiency savings for which plans have been prepared and are in the process of 
being implemented over time.  The Council’s financial strategy will continue to 
roll forward having regard to the pressures, issues and priorities of Havering.

3. THE ADEQUACY OF RESERVES 

3.1 Councils need balances so that they can deal with unforeseen calls on 
resources without disrupting service delivery.  It is the responsibility of each 
authority to set its level of reserves based on local conditions, but taking into 
account national factors.  Although advice can be sought from the external 
auditors it is not their responsibility to prescribe the appropriate level.  In setting 
the level, the Authority should take into consideration the advice of their Chief 
Finance Officer (CFO), taking into account all local relevant circumstances. 

3.2 In previous years, the Audit Commission’s Comprehensive Area Assessment 
(CAA) has taken account of both the level of financial reserves and the 
identification and management of variances, in assessing an authority’s use of 
resources.  The Audit Commission also expects a good authority to review their 
reserves on an annual basis. 

3.3 The Strategy agreed by Council in July 2009 set out that the minimum level for 
the authority will be £10m.  This Strategy has been maintained since that time.  
As is the norm, a full review has taken place as part of the budget setting 
process.  The risk assessment is attached at Annex 1 and the CFO’s advice is 
that the minimum level of reserves, and the provision of the contingency sum, 
should remain at their current levels, consistent with the level set in previous 
years.

3.4 The working balances as at 31 March 2011 amounted to £12m; above the 
minimum amount recommended by the MTFS and the revenue budget strategy, 
but set at a level to ensure greater financial robustness given the uncertain 
financial climate that has existed for some time and remains the prospect for 
the foreseeable future.  Whilst Members may regard this as a considerable 
level of reserves, these reserves support any issues on both revenue and 

Page 136



capital and the Capital Programme’s reliance on the delivery of capital receipts 
has remained. 

3.5 After taking account of the most recent projection in the current year, it is 
anticipated that the Council’s general reserves will continue to be at the current 
level of £12m at 31 March 2012. 

3.6 Members will be aware that the working balances provide protection against 
unforeseen events that could impact on the authority.  Reserves have to be 
used carefully.  They can be used only once.  Decisions to use reserves to fund 
on-going spending or hold down Council Tax increases can only apply for one 
year.  In the following year, either additional budget reductions have to be made 
or additional Council Tax increases are required.  There is a significant risk of 
future financial instability if significant levels of balances are used to fund on-
going spending or reductions in Council Tax.  This is particularly the case when 
the Government has made it clear that they intend to retain a tough Council Tax 
capping regime, which will limit Council Tax rises in future years to pay for one-
off use of balances. 

3.7 As a general rule, the Council should only plan to use reserves to fund one-off 
spending where the reserves exceed the recommended level.  Where the 
Council decides to use balances to fund on-going spending or reductions in 
Council Tax, they should indicate how they plan to make up the budget shortfall 
in future years.  All Members must be mindful of their stewardship responsibility 
to the Council. 

3.8 Having regard to the above and the current year’s projected outturn, no use of 
general reserves/working balances or change to the existing financial provision 
within the contingency or special reserve is therefore recommended.  This is 
consistent with the revenue budget strategy statement recommended for 
approval by Council as part of this report. 

3.9 The Council maintains earmarked funds for specific purposes and their use is 
planned and approved for specific purposes, often to confirm with accounting 
policies, manage arrangements across financial years, or to fund known future 
commitments.  The most significant are for the following: 

(a) Corporate Transformation Reserve, which was created as part of last 
year’s budget and the closedown of accounts process.  The Reserve is 
being used to fund the various transformation programmes across the 
Council

(b) Insurance Reserve, which is part of the Insurance Self Funding 
Arrangement to meet future liabilities incurred but not yet claimed 

(c) Strategic Reserves for corporate priority projects and bridge funding for 
schemes such as the Property Strategy and the Leisure contract cash 
flow.

3.10 Other reserves continue to be expended/planned in accordance with the 
approvals/purpose.  A review has taken place of these as part of the budget 
finalisation.

Page 137



3.11 The working balances of the HRA are also subject to a risk assessment; this 
will be included in the report to Cabinet on the HRA budget for 2012/13. 

4. OPPORTUNITY COST OF RESERVES 

4.1 Holding general reserves to meet unexpected events or emergencies is a 
necessary requirement.  However, there are opportunity costs and benefits of 
holding cash balances, which can be measured in different ways, depending on 
what these resources were alternatively to be used for.  For example, holding 
cash gives a financial benefit in contrast to using the cash to fund capital 
expenditure.  The financial benefit would be the difference between the 
investment return and the total borrowing cost.  At the current time, these are in 
fact broadly neutral, but a cost of around 4% will be incurred in respect of a 
provision to repay debt. 

4.2 On this basis, for every £1 million of cash held, the purely financial benefit could 
be deemed to be £30k per annum or approximately £300k per year for 
balances of £10 million.  This is dependent on prevailing money market 
conditions, which in the current economic climate can fluctuate significantly. 
Using the balances to repay debt earlier would not achieve a matching saving 
given the costs around early redemption and the similarity in short-term lending 
rates and long-term borrowing rates. For information, £1m equates very 
approximately to 1% on the Council Tax. 

4.3 If, however, this is considered in the context of using these balances to fund 
one off expenditure, then the opportunity cost is the improvements that would 
accrue from that expenditure.  This might for example be improvements in 
services, increased performance or some other measure.  Such items have 
been considered by officers during the course of developing the MTFS, but 
these have not generally been included within the final proposals or the detailed 
budget given the broad financial constraints within which Havering is operating. 

4.4 Should these items be included within the budget, they would obviously provide 
a basis for additional and/or improve services; with the need to appreciate that 
reserves exist for various reasons, and once expended, either have to be 
replenished, or the funding terminated.  This is the opportunity that is being 
missed by holding general reserves.  However this is only relevant if those 
items match the Council’s priorities and Medium Term Financial Strategy. 

4.5 It is important that in considering the level of working balances that the issue of 
the opportunity costs and benefits of such an approach is also considered and 
that Members weigh up the potential benefits against the risks.  The other 
important factor in making this judgement is to consider is that balances can as 
indicated only be spent once, and can realistically only be used to support one 
off expenditure, or to allow time for management action to be implemented. 

4.6 As stated above, the use of significant levels of balances to fund ongoing 
spending or reductions in Council Tax can pose material financial risks, 
especially the Council’s ability to generate funds through Council Tax is limited 
by the capping regime.  This could mean that any need to replenish balances 
could impact on front line services.  Hence the level of reserves held overall is a 
balance between the risks facing the Council and the need to protect the 

Page 138



Council and Council Tax payers from the short and longer term potential impact 
of these risks and the opportunity costs of holding those balances.  The 
previous advice that the £10 million minimum level of balances is a prudent and 
appropriate level at this time given the risks being faced by the Council must be 
stressed.

5. REVIEW OF RESERVES AND CONTINGENCY 

5.1 As indicated earlier in this report, the assessment of the sums required for 
reserves and contingency purposes has been subject to a review.  This review 
takes into account the various risks facing the Council, the level of risk, the 
actions taken to mitigate risk, and the financial assessment of the risk.  The 
review has also included consideration of the Corporate Risk Register, with the 
objective of ensuring that all such risks having a potential financial impact are 
covered in the reserves and contingency assessment. 

5.2 The outcome of this review is set out in Annex 1.  This shows each risk and the 
detail associated with it, and includes a cross-reference to the Corporate Risk 
Register.  Each risk is evaluated in term and a financial assessment is made of 
the potential costs arising and the degree of likelihood, which in turn drives the 
sum for which provision is being made. 

5.3 The Corporate Risk Register is kept under review by the Corporate 
Management Team, so any changes are then reflected when the reserves and 
contingency assessment is updated. 

6. SPECIAL CORPORATE BUDGET PROVISION 

6.1 As set out in section 3.15 of the report, it is recommended that a Special 
Corporate Budget Provision of £2.5m is created.  The reasons for this are 
detailed in the report.  Attached at Annex 2 is a risk-based assessment of the 
issues for which the provision is being created.  This identifies an overall 
potential risk of £13.5m, and based on the risk likelihood, the need for a budget 
provision of £2.5m.  This takes into account the likelihood of both each item in 
isolation and the degree of risk of them arising concurrently. 

6.2 The overall financial position will be kept under review and the need to draw on 
the Fund will be reported to Cabinet.  This may not become evident until much 
more detail is available on the impact of the new funding systems and of the 
other major changes facing local authorities from April 2013. 

Page 139



A
N

N
E

X
 1

 

R
IS

K
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
 F

O
R

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

 /
 C

O
N

T
IN

G
E

N
C

Y
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 A

T
 3

1
 J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
2

 

C
o

n
ti

n
g

e
n

c
y
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 

R
is

k

(i
n

c
l 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
is

k
 

R
e
g

is
te

r 
e
n

tr
y
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
)

R
is

k
 O

w
n

e
r 

R
is

k
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
A

s
s
e
s
s
-

m
e
n

t 
o

f 

R
is

k

(c
o

u
n

te
r 

m
e
a
s
u

re
s
 

in
 p

la
c
e
) 

V
a
lu

e
 o

f 

A
s
s
e
s
s
-

m
e
n

t

£
0
0
0

V
a
lu

e

H
a
v
in

g
 

R
e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 

R
is

k

£
0
0
0

V
a
lu

e
 o

f 

A
s
s
e
s
s
-

m
e
n

t

£
0
0
0

V
a
lu

e

H
a
v
in

g
 

R
e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 

R
is

k

£
0
0
0

1
. 

 R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 G

ra
n
t 

F
u
n
d
in

g
 

C
R

8
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
C

h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
 

C
R

4
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 G

ro
w

th
 

G
D

F
&

C

G
ra

n
t 

le
v
e
ls

 d
o
 n

o
t 

m
a
te

ri
a
lis

e
 a

n
d
/o

r 
a
re

 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 o

r 
c
u
t,
 

e
g
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

w
it
h
d
ra

w
a
l 
o
f 

S
p
e
c
if
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

, 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 

to
 R

e
v
e
n
u
e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t,
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
, 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 C
R

S
 

p
e
ri
o
d
, 

le
a
d
in

g
 t

o
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 s

c
a
le

 d
o
w

n
/c

e
a
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

M
e
d
iu

m

C
o
v
e
re

d
b
y
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 
b
u
d
g
e
t

p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
o
v
e
re

d
b
y
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 
b
u
d
g
e
t

p
ro

v
is

io
n

2
,5

0
0
 

1
,2

5
0
 

2
. 

 R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 

L
e
v
e
ls

C
R

4
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 G

ro
w

th
 

C
R

8
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
C

h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
 

G
D

F
&

C
/

G
D

C
&

C
/G

D
S

C
&

L

In
c
o
m

e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 d
o
 n

o
t 

m
a
te

ri
a
lis

e
 a

n
d
/o

r 
d
e
b
ts

 a
re

 n
o
t 

c
o
lle

c
te

d
 a

t 
fo

re
c
a
s
t 

le
v
e
ls

, 
e
.g

. 
(a

) 
 I

n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

rr
e
a
rs

 
(b

) 
 F

a
lli

n
g
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 

(c
) 

 F
a
lli

n
g
 r

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 r
a
te

s
. 

M
e
d
iu

m
 

5
0
0
 

2
5
0
 

1
,0

0
0
 

2
5
0
 

3
. 

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 

C
R

5
 C

h
a
n
g
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

C
R

1
0
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n
d
 P

u
b
lic

 
H

e
a
lt
h

C
E

/
G

D
S

C
&

L
/

G
D

F
&

C
/

G
D

C
&

C

D
e
m

a
n
d
 l
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

v
e
r 

b
u
d
g
e
t 

a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
s
, 

e
.g

. 
C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
A

d
u
lt
’s

 s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

, 
h
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
, 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

. 
M

e
d
iu

m
 

1
,0

0
0
 

5
0
0
 

5
,0

0
0
 

1
,2

5
0
 

4
. 

 S
a
v
in

g
s
 S

h
o
rt

fa
ll 

C
R

5
 C

h
a
n
g
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

C
R

8
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
C

h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
 

C
E

/
G

D
F

&
C

M
a
jo

r 
s
a
v
in

g
s
/e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

d
e
liv

e
re

d
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 p

la
n
s
, 

e
.g

. 
e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 f

a
il 

to
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
, 

u
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

fu
ll 

v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
s
a
v
in

g
s
, 

w
it
h
in

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

s
 

M
e
d
iu

m

C
o
v
e
re

d
b
y
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 
b
u
d
g
e
t

p
ro

v
is

io
n

C
o
v
e
re

d
b
y
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 
b
u
d
g
e
t

p
ro

v
is

io
n

3
,5

0
0

1
,0

0
0

5
. 

 L
o
s
s
 o

f 
o
r 

In
a
c
c
u
ra

te
/ 

U
n
re

lia
b
le

 D
a
ta

 
C

R
9
 I

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

A
C

E
L
&

D
S

C
o
s
ts

 i
n
c
u
rr

e
d
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
t 

b
u
d
g
e
te

d
 f

o
r,

 e
.g

. 
lo

s
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
d
a
ta

, 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 t

a
k
e
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

in
a
c
c
u
ra

te
, 

o
u
t 

o
f 

d
a
ta

 d
a
ta

 
L
o
w

 
2
5
0
 

1
0
0
 

2
5
0
 

1
0
0
 

6
. 

 W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 I

s
s
u
e
s
 

C
R

1
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 

C
E

/
G

D
 F

&
C

 

W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 

e
.g

. 
(a

) 
V

a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
/c

o
v
e
r 

n
e
e
d
s
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 i
n
 h

ig
h
e
r 

c
o
s
t 

(b
) 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 o
ff
ic

e
rs

 
(c

) 
E

q
u
a
l 
p
a
y
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 
(d

) 
D

is
p
u
te

s
 

L
o
w

 
1
,0

0
0
 

2
5
0
 

2
,5

0
0
 

1
,2

5
0
 

Page 140



C
o

n
ti

n
g

e
n

c
y
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 

R
is

k

(i
n

c
l 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
is

k
 

R
e
g

is
te

r 
e
n

tr
y
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
)

R
is

k
 O

w
n

e
r 

R
is

k
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
A

s
s
e
s
s
-

m
e
n

t 
o

f 

R
is

k

(c
o

u
n

te
r 

m
e
a
s
u

re
s
 

in
 p

la
c
e
) 

V
a
lu

e
 o

f 

A
s
s
e
s
s
-

m
e
n

t

£
0
0
0

V
a
lu

e

H
a
v
in

g
 

R
e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 

R
is

k

£
0
0
0

V
a
lu

e
 o

f 

A
s
s
e
s
s
-

m
e
n

t

£
0
0
0

V
a
lu

e

H
a
v
in

g
 

R
e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 

R
is

k

£
0
0
0

(e
) 

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t/
re

te
n
ti
o
n
 

(f
) 

 R
e
s
id

u
a
l 
c
o
s
ts

 
(g

) 
S

u
c
c
e
s
s
io

n
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 

(h
) 

S
in

g
le

 S
ta

tu
s
 

7
. 

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
C

R
4
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 G

ro
w

th
 &

 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

C
R

5
 C

h
a
n
g
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

G
D

F
&

C

C
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
/c

a
s
h
 f

lo
w

 a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
s
, 

e
.g

.
(a

) 
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
re

c
e
ip

ts
 a

re
 n

o
t 

fo
rt

h
c
o
m

in
g
 i
n
 t

im
e
 

(b
) 

R
e
c
e
ip

ts
 d

o
 n

o
t 

m
a
te

ri
a
lis

e
 a

t 
a
ll 

(c
) 

 I
n
te

re
s
t 

ra
te

 m
a
rk

e
t 

w
o
rk

s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

H
a
v
e
ri
n
g
 

(d
) 

 I
n
te

re
s
ts

 f
ro

m
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 s

lip
p
a
g
e
 

M
e
d
iu

m
 

1
,0

0
0
 

2
5
0
 

2
,5

0
0
 

1
,2

5
0
 

8
. 

 S
u
p
p
ly

 C
h
a
in

 R
e
s
ili

e
n
c
e
 

C
R

7
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
, 

S
h
a
re

d
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 &

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
A

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

G
D

C
&

C

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 c

o
s
ts

 o
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
s
 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
/s

e
rv

ic
e
 

c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
).

 F
a
ilu

re
 i
n
 k

e
y
 s

u
p
p
lie

r,
 e

g
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
fa

ilu
re

, 
liq

u
id

a
ti
o
n
, 

fa
ilu

re
 i
n
 s

u
p
p
ly

 c
h
a
in

 

M
e
d
iu

m
 

5
0
0
 

2
5
0
 

2
,5

0
0
 

1
,2

5
0
 

9
. 

 B
u
d
g
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

C
R

8
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
C

h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
 

C
R

1
0
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
C

R
2
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

&
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

G
D

F
&

C

A
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

b
u
d
g
e
t 

a
n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 e

.g
. 

u
n
e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 o

v
e
rs

p
e
n
d
s
, 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 c

o
s
ts

 a
b
o
v
e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

in
fl
a
ti
o
n
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 p

a
y
 a

w
a
rd

s
, 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

, 
u
ti
lit

y
 b

ill
s
, 

v
a
ri
a
n
c
e
s
 n

o
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 s

y
s
te

m
 

M
e
d
iu

m
 

1
,2

5
0
 

6
2
5
 

3
,5

0
0
 

1
,7

5
0
 

1
0
. 

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 

C
R

6
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 &

 
E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 

G
D

F
&

C
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
, 

e
g
 f

lu
 p

a
n
d
e
m

ic
, 

te
rr

o
ri
s
m

, 
n
e
tw

o
rk

 
v
ir
u
s
, 

le
g
io

n
e
lla

 o
u
tb

re
a
k
, 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
 w

e
a
th

e
r 

L
o
w

 
5
0
0
 

1
2
5
 

2
,0

0
0
 

7
5
0
 

T
O

T
A

L
 P

O
T

E
N

T
IA

L
 

6
,0

0
0
 

2
,3

5
0
 

2
5
,2

5
0
 

1
0
,1

0
0
 

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

 H
A

V
IN

G
 R

E
G

A
R

D
 T

O
 R

IS
K

 
L
IK

E
L
IH

O
O

D
 –

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 L

E
V

E
L
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 
O

v
e

ra
ll

 

M
e
d

iu
m

 

R
is

k

 
2
,0

0
0
 

 
1
0
,0

0
0
 

C
E

 =
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

G
D

F
&

C
 =

 G
ro

u
p
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 C
o
m

m
e
rc

e
 

G
D

C
&

C
 =

 G
ro

u
p
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
C

u
lt
u
re

 &
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

G
D

S
C

&
L
 =

 G
ro

u
p
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 &
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 

A
C

E
L
&

D
S

 =
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t 

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L

e
g
a
l 
&

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

Page 141



A
N

N
E

X
 2

 

R
IS

K
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
 F

O
R

 S
P

E
C

IA
L

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 P

R
O

V
IS

IO
N

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 A

T
 3

1
 J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
2

 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 

P
o

te
n

ti
a
l 

F
a
c
to

r 
F

a
c
to

r 
O

w
n

e
r 

F
a
c
to

r 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
A

s
s
e
s
s
-

m
e
n

t 
o

f 

R
is

k

(c
o

u
n

te
r 

m
e
a
s
u

re
s
 

in
 p

la
c
e
) 

V
a
lu

e
 o

f 

A
s
s
e
s
s
-

m
e
n

t

£
0
0
0

M
in

im
u

m

V
a
lu

e

H
a
v
in

g
 

R
e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 

R
is

k

£
0
0
0

1
. 

 R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 i
n
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 
P

la
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
f 

th
e
s
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 

b
u
d
g
e
ts

G
D

S
C

&
L

D
e
m

a
n
d
 l
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

v
e
r 

b
u
d
g
e
t 

a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
s
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
is

 c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 t

h
e
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
e
ri
o
d
, 

ie
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 b
a
s
e
, 

o
n
g
o
in

g
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

c
o
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 e

ls
e
w

h
e
re

 
M

e
d
iu

m
 

2
,5

0
0
 

2
5
0
 

2
. 

 T
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

m
ig

ra
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
lis

e
d
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 s

y
s
te

m
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
y
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

n
e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
ta

in
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

 b
a
s
e
 a

n
d
/o

r 
to

 
a
tt
ra

c
t 

n
e
w

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 

lo
c
a
te

 i
n
to

 H
a
v
e
ri
n
g
 

G
D

F
&

C
/

G
D

C
&

C

M
ig

ra
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
y
s
te

m
 m

a
y
 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 h

ig
h
e
r 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 

in
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 t

h
a
n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 q

u
a
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 

E
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 n

e
w

 s
y
s
te

m
 m

a
y
 w

o
rk

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

H
a
v
e
ri
n
g
’s

 
p
o
s
it
io

n
. 

F
u
n
d
in

g
 m

a
y
 b

e
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 a

tt
ra

c
t 

o
r 

re
ta

in
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 H
a
v
e
ri
n
g
, 

p
re

s
e
rv

in
g
 o

r 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

 y
ie

ld
 

M
e
d
iu

m
 

1
,0

0
0
 

2
5
0
 

3
. 

 T
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

m
ig

ra
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
lis

e
d
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 s
y
s
te

m
 

G
D

F
&

C
/

G
D

C
&

C

A
g
a
in

, 
m

ig
ra

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
y
s
te

m
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 n

e
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

 c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 

ri
s
e
 i
n
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

m
o
v
in

g
 t

o
 a

 l
o
c
a
lis

e
d
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 m
a
y
 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 d

e
m

a
n
d
. 

T
h
e
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 

p
re

s
s
u
re

 t
o
 c

o
m

p
e
n
s
a
te

 f
o
r 

th
e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 p

o
in

t 
o
f 

tr
a
n
s
fe

r 

M
e
d
iu

m
 

2
,0

0
0
 

2
5
0
 

4
. 

 U
n
e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
a
n
y
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

 t
o
 a

c
a
d
e
m

ie
s
’ 

fu
n
d
in

g
G

D
F

&
C

/
G

D
S

C
&

L

F
u
n
d
in

g
 h

a
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 b

e
e
n
 a

d
ju

s
te

d
, 

b
u
t 

n
o
t 

d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 r

e
la

te
d
 

to
 t

h
e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
s
h
if
t 

to
 a

c
a
d
e
m

y
 s

ta
tu

s
. 

A
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 b

a
s
is

, 
c
o
u
p
le

d
 w

it
h
 a

 h
ig

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 m

ig
ra

ti
o
n
 l
o
c
a
lly

, 
c
o
u
ld

 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 l
e
v
e
ls

 
L
o
w

 
1
,0

0
0

1
2
5

5
. 

 P
o
s
s
ib

le
 s

h
o
rt

fa
lls

 i
n
 

C
E

/ 
T

h
e
 f

u
ll 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

re
p
o
rt

s
 m

a
y
 

L
o
w

 
1
,0

0
0
 

2
5
0
 

Page 142



P
ro

v
is

io
n

 

P
o

te
n

ti
a
l 

F
a
c
to

r 
F

a
c
to

r 
O

w
n

e
r 

F
a
c
to

r 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
A

s
s
e
s
s
-

m
e
n

t 
o

f 

R
is

k

(c
o

u
n

te
r 

m
e
a
s
u

re
s
 

in
 p

la
c
e
) 

V
a
lu

e
 o

f 

A
s
s
e
s
s
-

m
e
n

t

£
0
0
0

M
in

im
u

m

V
a
lu

e

H
a
v
in

g
 

R
e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 

R
is

k

£
0
0
0

a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 f

u
ll 

ra
n
g
e
 o

f 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 

C
a
b
in

e
t

G
D

F
&

C
 

n
o
t 

p
ro

v
e
 t

o
 b

e
 a

tt
a
in

a
b
le

 a
n
d
 i
t 

m
a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 

c
o
m

p
e
n
s
a
te

 e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

 o
w

in
g
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

p
re

s
s
u
re

s
. 

T
h
is

 m
a
y
 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

p
o
s
it
io

n
 

6
. 

 T
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

im
m

in
e
n
t 

tr
a
n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

P
u
b
lic

 
H

e
a
lt
h
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s

C
E

/
G

D
 F

&
C

/ 
G

D
S

C
&

L

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
le

a
r 

e
x
a
c
tl
y
 w

h
ic

h
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 w

ill
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r,
 n

o
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 a
re

 a
n
y
 o

b
v
io

u
s
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 s
h
if
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
. 

It
 i
s
 b

ro
a
d
ly

 
a
s
s
u
m

e
d
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
a
ti
b
le

 w
it
h
 n

e
e
d
, 

b
u
t 

th
is

 m
a
y
 

n
o
t 

b
e
 t

h
e
 c

a
s
e
 l
o
c
a
lly

 
M

e
d
iu

m
1
,0

0
0

2
5
0

7
. 

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
 

a
ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

p
e
n
s
io

n
s
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
G

D
F

&
C

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 u

n
d
e
rw

a
y
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

in
g
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
. 

W
h
ils

t 
th

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 i
s
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

th
e
 c

o
s
t 

to
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 p
u
rs

e
, 

th
is

 a
ls

o
 d

e
p
e
n
d
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 

o
f 

re
tu

rn
s
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 f

u
n
d
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
. 

It
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 h

e
a
v
ily

 
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
to

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e
 F

u
n
d
 n

o
t 

b
e
in

g
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
ly

 a
ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
, 

w
h
ic

h
 

is
 a

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
ri
s
k
, 

ie
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

fa
ll-

o
u
t 

ra
te

 a
ri
s
in

g
 i
f 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

M
e
d
iu

m
 

1
,0

0
0
 

2
5
0
 

8
. 

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 b

ri
d
g
e
 a

n
y
 

s
h
o
rt

fa
lls

 i
n
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
re

c
e
ip

ts
 

a
n
d
/o

r 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
p
e
n
d
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 c
a
p
it
a
l 

a
s
s
e
ts

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 a

n
y
 n

e
e
d
s
 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

 

G
D

F
&

C

T
h
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 g

lo
o
m

y
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
im

p
a
c
t 

m
a
y
 a

ff
e
c
t 

b
o
th

 t
h
e
 

ti
m

in
g
 a

n
d
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 

c
a
p
it
a
l 
re

c
e
ip

ts
. 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

m
a
y
 

le
a
d
 t

o
 h

ig
h
e
r 

c
o
s
ts

 b
e
in

g
 i
n
c
u
rr

e
d
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
s
s
e
ts

 
L
o
w

 
1
,0

0
0
 

1
2
5
 

9
. 

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 

s
u
s
ta

in
 t

h
e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

tr
a
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
f 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 

b
y
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

C
E

G
D

F
&

C

T
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 m

a
jo

r 
tr

a
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
, 

w
h
ic

h
 

is
 d

ri
v
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
, 

re
q
u
ir
e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

fu
n
d
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h
e
s
e
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
, 

o
r 

to
 e

x
te

n
d
 t

h
e
m

 s
h
o
u
ld

 a
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

te
rm

 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 b

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

M
e
d
iu

m
 

5
0
0
 

1
2
5
 

1
0
. 

 T
h
e
 o

n
e
-o

ff
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

re
v
e
rs

in
g
 t

h
e
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 f

re
e
z
e
 g

ra
n
t 

G
D

F
&

C
T

h
e
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 i
s
 o

n
ly

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 –
 a

t 
p
re

s
e
n
t 

–
 f

o
r 

a
 s

in
g
le

 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r.

 T
h
e
 r

e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 

th
e
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 1

3
-1

4
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

s
e
tt
in

g
 b

u
t 

is
 l
ik

e
ly

 
M

e
d
iu

m
 

2
,0

0
0
 

5
0
0
 

Page 143



P
ro

v
is

io
n

 

P
o

te
n

ti
a
l 

F
a
c
to

r 
F

a
c
to

r 
O

w
n

e
r 

F
a
c
to

r 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
A

s
s
e
s
s
-

m
e
n

t 
o

f 

R
is

k

(c
o

u
n

te
r 

m
e
a
s
u

re
s
 

in
 p

la
c
e
) 

V
a
lu

e
 o

f 

A
s
s
e
s
s
-

m
e
n

t

£
0
0
0

M
in

im
u

m

V
a
lu

e

H
a
v
in

g
 

R
e
g

a
rd

 t
o

 

R
is

k

£
0
0
0

to
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

p
o
s
it
io

n
 

1
1
. 

 R
is

e
s
 i
n
 u

ti
lit

y
 b

ill
s
 t

h
a
t 

c
re

a
te

 a
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t,
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 

b
a
s
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

e
ff
e
c
t 

G
D

F
&

C

U
ti
lit

y
 b

ill
s
 h

a
v
e
 r

is
e
n
 s

h
a
rp

ly
 f

o
r 

s
e
v
e
ra

l 
y
e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

 
a
p
p
e
a
rs

 l
it
tl
e
 p

ro
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

th
is

 t
re

n
d
 r

e
v
e
rs

in
g
, 

a
n
d
 a

n
y
 r

is
e
s
 

a
re

 g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

M
e
d
iu

m
 

5
0
0
 

1
2
5
 

T
O

T
A

L
 P

O
T

E
N

T
IA

L
 

1
3
,5

0
0
 

2
,5

0
0
 

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

 H
A

V
IN

G
 R

E
G

A
R

D
 T

O
 R

IS
K

 
L
IK

E
L
IH

O
O

D
 –

 M
IN

IM
U

M
 L

E
V

E
L
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 
O

v
e

ra
ll

 

M
e
d

iu
m

 

R
is

k

 
2
,5

0
0
 

C
E

 =
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

G
D

F
&

C
 =

 G
ro

u
p
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 C
o
m

m
e
rc

e
 

G
D

C
&

C
 =

 G
ro

u
p
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
C

u
lt
u
re

 &
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

G
D

S
C

&
L
 =

 G
ro

u
p
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 &
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 

A
C

E
L
&

D
S

 =
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t 

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L

e
g
a
l 
&

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

N
o
te

 :
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

v
a
lu

e
 h

a
v
in

g
 r

e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 r

is
k
 t

a
k
e
s
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

th
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 F

u
n
d
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 i
n
-y

e
a
r 

is
s
u
e
s
 b

u
t 

n
o
t 

b
a
s
e
 

b
u
d
g
e
t 

o
n
e
s
, 

th
e
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o
d
 o

f 
a
ll 

o
f 
th

e
 f

a
c
to

rs
 o

c
c
u
rr

in
g
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

b
ili

ty
 i
s
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 

Page 144



APPENDIX I 

CAPITAL PROGRAMME 

1. BACKGROUND 

1.1 Capital expenditure is expenditure on acquiring or enhancing tangible or intangible 
fixed assets. This is usually land or buildings, but can be equipment in some 
instances. All expenditure that is considered to be capital should be accounted for 
as capital and not charged to revenue. 

1.2 The Asset Management Plan and Capital Strategy detail the Council’s approach to 
capital investment. These documents set out the use of capital resources and areas 
of funding. They also discuss how this investment has contributed to the 
achievement of the Council’s goals and vision and how this is planned to develop 
over the medium term. 

1.3 Among these key activities is the management of existing assets.  Without this it is 
likely that revenue maintenance costs would increase as assets deteriorate. Capital 
resources are also required to facilitate investment in Member priority projects e.g. 
Highways.

1.4 The previous capital programmes have been largely funded by capital receipts.  The 
main other funding streams have been: 

! Town and Country Planning Act (S106 Agreements) – these are planning gains 
received from developers in recognition of the additional services that will be 
required as a result of development schemes. These can relate to a number of 
areas including education provision, highways improvements and public realm 
enhancements - services look to use these funds to supplement existing 
programmes.

! Grant – largely Education / Transport for London and specific to the schemes. 

! Borrowing where it is either on an invest to save basis or where the investment 
supports a savings stream, and can be repaid. 

1.5 Other funding streams are: 

! Prudential Borrowing – having regard to appropriate indicators the Council is 
able to borrow resources to fund capital expenditure. Before doing so it must be 
assured that sufficient revenue funds are available to meet the ensuing liabilities 
over the period of the loan. Very broadly borrowing of £1m incurs a revenue 
liability for 25 years. 

! Revenue Contributions to Capital – revenue resources can be used to fund 
capital expenditure when these are deemed to be available. 

! Capital Allowances – most notably in relation to the maintenance of the 
Council’s housing stock 

! External Funding – opportunities to maximise external funding are taken 
whenever these are consistent with the aims and objectives of the Council. 
Major funding bodies include the Heritage Lottery Fund, Sport England and the 

Page 145



European Social Fund. Many of these schemes require the Council to contribute 
match funding to the delivery of project and careful consideration is given to how 
this can be achieved.

! Supported Borrowing – central government allocates grant to support a certain 
level of borrowing. However, as a floored authority the Council is unable to take 
up any opportunities for additional supported borrowing as no actual grant is 
received.

2. CURRENT STRATEGY 

2.1 It is well known that outside of specific capital grants, the Council’s main funding in 
the past has been capital receipts generated via disposals and some contributions 
from S106 agreements. This approach has been adopted to reduce pressure on the 
revenue budget and hence Council Tax. Targets were set and agreed by Council for 
the receipts to be generated. 

2.2 It had become apparent that this could not continue indefinitely, as the potential to 
realise large receipts has reduced. Not only has the quality and number of sites 
reduced, but it has been further affected by the economic climate. This has 
significantly reduced the potential value of the remaining sites and has added a 
further complication as to the most appropriate time to market disposals. If sales are 
delayed until the market recovers, significantly larger receipts may be generated. 
However, it is not possible to predict with any degree of certainty when, or even if, 
this will occur. 

2.3 With this in mind, the Council has been planning for other funding streams, if it is to 
have a realistic capital programme to meet its needs. All potential funding 
opportunities are being explored, e.g. S106 agreements, external grants, but it had 
been assumed that increased borrowing would need to be the major source of 
funding. Historic benchmarking data indicates that Havering has one of the lowest 
levels of long term borrowing in London. 

2.4 In the short term this will be needed to bridge the timing gap, to ensure that best 
value is achieved in the disposal of its surplus assets. In the longer term as disposal 
opportunities are exhausted, borrowing is likely to be the major source of funding for 
capital expenditure, outside of specific grants. 

2.5 Any borrowing creates a liability in revenue whilst the loan is repaid. This will 
normally be over 25 years, but will depend on the asset being purchased. As a 
direct charge funded through Council Tax, borrowing levels have to be managed 
through the budget process along with other budgetary pressures. In conjunction 
with the appropriate repayment period, borrowing needs to be included as part of 
the Council’s long term financial strategy. It must be considered that as borrowing 
levels increase over consecutive years that borrowing costs will also incrementally 
increase. Appropriate revenue provision would need to be made to address this. 

2.6 Local Authorities are required to comply with the Prudential Code when carrying out 
their treasury strategy for borrowing. This is a professional code of practice to 
support authorities in taking their decisions on capital investment in fixed assets. In 
essence, this ensures that capital investment plans are affordable, prudent and 

Page 146



sustainable. Any level of borrowing determined by the Council would need to 
comply with this code. 

2.7 At current interest rates a loan of £1m would cost in the region of £85k per annum. 
Capital market conditions are always changing and as part of the Council’s routine 
treasury management, opportunities would be taken to minimise this where ever 
possible.

2.8 The Council approved the adoption of an eight year Capital Programme as part of 
the planning process at its meeting in October 2008.  This Programme was based 
on the gradual move towards the use of prudential borrowing to finance it and 
provision for this was reflected in the budget proposals.  This Programme was 
subsequently approved by Council in February 2009. 

2.9 Changes in the cost of prudential borrowing through the Public Works Loans Board 
were announced as part of the CSR.  Given the current financial climate and this 
increase in costs, it is now felt that the Council’s budget strategy should not 
incorporate the use of prudential borrowing, with minor exceptions.  It is therefore 
proposed that the Capital Programme for the foreseeable future should rely on the 
use of capital receipts and Section 106 receipts and any sources of external funding 
only.

2.10 This broad approach is felt to be sufficient to finance a core programme until the 
end of financial year 2014/15, subject to the generation of the anticipated level of 
capital receipts.  It will be necessary to consider the approach beyond that further 
into the future, when the long term funding streams for local government become 
clearer.

3. COMMITTED PROGRAMME 

3.1 The ongoing programme comprises four major elements: 

! Ongoing programmes/schemes funded through external resources, principally 
grants

! Ongoing programmes/schemes from earlier financial years funded from Council 
resources

! Schemes falling within the block sums approved as part of the 2011/12 budget 
setting process 

! Schemes agreed specifically by Cabinet and subsequently approved by Council 
for inclusion in the Programme. 

3.2 The majority of schemes falling with the 2011/12 block sum have been approved as 
part of specific executive decisions during the course of the year.  This is in line with 
the decisions taken by Cabinet in February 2011.  Committed generally means that 
the scheme is either contractually committed, ie tenders have been let/orders have 
been placed, or design work is underway, or firm plans are in place to undertake the 
works/procure the services and there is a clear expectation that spend will be 
incurred within an agreed timeframe. Uncommitted means that there is either no 
definitive scheme within the programme area and/or no clear timeframe for the 
spend to be incurred, although this may include schemes which are directly linked 
to a capital or Section 106 receipt, but for which no contractual commitment exists.
It does need to be borne in mind that, until tender stage, sums allocated for specific 

Page 147



schemes are best estimates, subject to a number of factors that may lead to a 
different level and/or a different phasing of spend as schemes are finalised and 
subsequently progress. 

3.3 As indicated in the previous report to Cabinet, an ongoing review has been taking 
place with regard to the likely level of capital receipts expected over the current 
duration of the Capital Programme, running to 2014/15.  The Programme is being 
continually rebalanced to ensure that the level of receipts expected is matched 
against the overall Programme spend and the element of it that requires funding 
from receipts.  This has been reflected in the forecast position for the Programme. 

3.4 A summary of both spend to date and planned spend within each service area is 
shown in Appendix 1.  This reflects all programmes/schemes irrespective of the 
funding source, and shows the total spend up to and including the preceding 
financial year plus the forecast spend for the current and future years, and main 
funding source.  In summary, this is as follows: 

Budget
£

Total
Actuals

£

Remaining
Spend

£

Capital
Receipts

£

Other
Funding

£

Total Programme: 
- excluding core programme 
- including schools’ controlled 

capital
250,418,34

1
163,523,88

8 86,894,453 38,435,083 48,459,370

3.5 This is provided as background information for Cabinet to note as part of 
consideration of the uncommitted programme. 

4. PROPOSED CAPITAL PROGRAMME BLOCK ALLOCATION 

4.1 Given that it is now proposed that the core programme is based on the application 
of receipts and external funding as the prime sources of finance, the overall 
programme has been assembled in the context of the expected level of receipts.
This review has also taken into account anticipated levels of grant funding as well 
as the timing of receipts.  The principle of a block allocation for specific programme 
areas has been used to generate an overall indicative programme. 

4.2 The indicative core programme has been revised since consideration at Cabinet in 
January.  It is now proposed for the 3 years subsequent to 2011/12 to be as follows: 

 2012/13 
£000

2013/14
£000

2014/15
£000

Total
£000

Total 6,823 4,900 4,700 16,423

4.3 A detailed schedule of schemes within the 2012/13 programme has been drawn up, 
based on assessed needs and within the context of the individual core elements of 
the programme.  This is set out in Appendix 2.  This schedule also includes any 
schemes that fall outside the core programme, where formal approval is still 
required from Cabinet and Council to their inclusion in the Capital Programme.  This 
schedule is presented for formal approval as part of the budget setting process.
The Appendix also includes the indicative amounts for subsequent years, again for 
approval, though a detailed schedule of schemes for 2013/14 will be produced as 
part of the budget setting process for that year. 

Page 148



4.4 As part of this process, a need to undertake investment to accommodate changes 
in the required number of school places within the Council’s primary schools has 
been identified.  Detailed proposals are currently being drawn up and costed.
These will form part of a specific report to Cabinet in the near future.  Sums have 
been included at an overall level within these schedules as part of the budget 
setting process to ensure that formal approval is given to this part of the Capital 
Programme.  This will provide the financial resources required to develop a detailed 
programme.

5. EXTERNAL FUNDING 

5.1 The table only covers those schemes reliant on funding generated by the Council. 
There are other funding streams, as indicated above, and these are generally 
through a grant, which means there is no revenue cost to the Council. Such funding 
sources mean that the overall scale of the Programme is larger than that covered 
solely by the table. 

5.2 Information on external funding sources has in the past tended to be provided after 
the setting of the budget.  Whilst such funding increases the scale of spend, there is 
no overall net increase, as the costs are matched by external resources, principally 
grant funding. 

5.3 The major areas where external funding is received are Streetcare (principally 
funding from Transport for London, TfL), schools, and regeneration – though the 
last of these tends to come via different sources over time, the other two have 
tended to be a single announcement.  Details of TfL funding are awaited, but the 
Council has already been notified of a capital grant for education purposes.  This 
grant is the 2012/13 Local Authority Capital Maintenance and Basic Need grants 
and the information received to date indicates a broad sum for this, but also 
indicates that this grant is neither ring-fenced to specific workstreams within 
education, nor time-bound, ie funding may run beyond 2012/13. 

5.4 It is proposed that a detailed programme will be developed for external sources of 
funding, in line with any specific provisions relating to that funding, where details of 
the funding have yet to be identified. This will be reflected in future capital 
monitoring reports. 

5.5 Officers already have delegated authority to accept grant funding on behalf of the 
Council and any such funding can usually only be applied for specified purposes. 
Approval has been sought through this report for any schemes resulting from the 
provision of external funding to be included within the Capital Programme under the 
authority of officers, to ensure an efficient process is in place. 

Page 149



APPENDIX 1 

COMMITTED CAPITAL PROGRAMME 
ACTUAL AND FORECAST SPEND 

Budget
£

Total
Actuals

£

Remaining
Spend

£

Capital
Receipts

£

Other
Funding

£

     

Original Core Programme 20,223,000 0 20,223,000 20,223,000 0

     

Finance & Commerce      

Asset Management 15,087,830 10,521,625 4,566,205 4,153,339 412,866

Asset Management – Schools 79,859,845 41,242,029 38,617,816 4,673,760 33,944,056

Business Systems 8,213,202 4,873,547 3,339,655 3,296,279 43,376

Development & Building Control 43,579 9,127 34,452 0 34,452

Financial Services 5,203,635 1,960,237 3,243,398 1,701,497 1,541,901

108,408,09
1 58,606,565 49,801,526 13,824,875 35,976,651

     

Adults & Health      

Transformation (Commissioning) 941,901 654,015 287,886 128,985 158,901

     

Children's Services      
Children & Young Peoples 
Services 8,917,971 4,692,313 4,225,658 398,341 3,827,317

Learning & Achievement 544,022 468,109 75,913 113,273 -37,360

Schools ICT Capital 1,256,636 668,269 588,367  588,367

Schools Leasing Capital 43,067 0 43,067 0 43,067

Schools Controlled Capital 37,516,013 37,516,014 -1 0 -1

 48,277,709 43,344,705 4,933,004 511,614 4,421,390

     

Culture & Community      

Culture & Leisure 32,387,943 23,275,771 9,112,172 7,613,395 1,498,777

Customer Services 775,372 971,998 -196,626 -168,683 -27,943

Housing & Public Protection 10,004,727 5,461,123 4,543,604 2,606,794 1,936,810

Regeneration Policy & Planning 32,460,407 19,992,143 12,468,264 7,420,790 5,047,474

Streetcare 14,534,258 9,938,257 4,596,001 5,159,694 -563,693

 90,162,707 59,639,292 30,523,415 22,631,990 7,891,425

     

     

Legal & Democratic Services      

Corporate Health & Safety 2,370,662 1,171,310 1,199,352 1,199,352 0

Community Safety Services 257,271 108,001 149,270 138,267 11,003

 2,627,933 1,279,311 1,348,622 1,337,619 11,003

     

TOTAL
270,438,94

1
163,523,88

8
106,915,05

3 58,455,683 48,459,370

Romford Leisure Centre 24,774,000 0 24,774,000 24,774,000 

Note 1 : these projections currently exclude schemes already approved by Cabinet and Council, but for 
which detailed cash flow projections have yet to be compiled, in particular Briar Road and Upminster 
Cemetery 
Note 2 : Romford Leisure Centre has been included as formal approval has been given by Cabinet and 
Council, but the detailed cash flow and funding split is still being finalised 

Page 150



Budget
£

Total
Actuals

£

Remaining
Spend

£

Capital
Receipts

£

Other
Funding

£

Note 2 : credits under the funding columns relate to timing differences between spend and funding 
allocations
Note 3 : the original core programme sum is as set out in the report to Cabinet in January 2012 
Note 4 : total actuals includes all spend up to and including 2010/11, remaining spend includes all spend 
from 2011/12 onwards 

Page 151



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 

D
E

T
A

IL
E

D
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

C
O

R
E

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E
 A

N
D

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

 S
C

H
E

M
E

S
 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 (
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
Y

) 

C
a
p

it
a
l 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 

N
a
m

e
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
A

m
o

u
n

t 
P

ro
fi

le
 o

f 
S

p
e
n

d
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 S
o

u
rc

e
s
 

£

2
0

1
2

/1
3

£
2

0
1

3
/1

4
£

 2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

£

2
0
1
5
/1

6
a

n
d

b
e
y
o

n
d

 
£

C
a
p

it
a
l

R
e

c
e

ip
ts

£

G
ra

n
ts

&
 S

1
0

6
£

O
th

e
r

£

IC
T

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

N
e

w
 i
n

tr
a

n
e

t 
1

0
0

,0
0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
  

  
  

1
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  

IC
T

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
1

3
2

,0
0

0
1

3
2

,0
0

0
  

  
  

1
3

2
,0

0
0

  
  

IC
T

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

L
y
n
c
 t
e
le

p
h
o
n
y
 

1
3
0
,8

0
0

1
3
0
,8

0
0

  
  

  
1
3
0
,8

0
0

  
  

IC
T

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

S
o

ft
w

a
re

 l
ic

e
n

c
e

s
 -

 M
ic

ro
s
o

ft
 

E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e

 A
g
re

e
m

e
n
t,
 M

ic
ro

s
o
ft
 

D
y
n

a
m

ic
s
 C

R
M

, 
O

ra
c
le

 o
n

 
D

e
m

a
n

d

7
5
5
,2

0
0

7
5
5
,2

0
0

  
  

  
7
5
5
,2

0
0

  
  

IC
T

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

F
u

tu
re

 d
a

ta
 c

e
n

tr
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 
1

8
0

,0
0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  

1
8

0
,0

0
0

  
  

IC
T

 L
ic

e
n

c
e

s
 

IT
 L

ic
e

n
c
e

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

2
0
2
,0

0
0

2
0
2
,0

0
0

  
  

  
2
0
2
,0

0
0

  
  

IC
T

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 C
h

ild
re

n
’s

 S
y
s
te

m
 

N
O

N
 C

O
R

E
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 
S

C
H

E
M

E
 

1
,0

8
8
,9

6
5

6
0
1
,9

6
5

4
8
7
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

1
,0

8
8
,9

6
5
 

T
o

ta
l

2
,5

8
8

,9
6

5
1

,9
5

1
,9

6
5

6
3

7
,0

0
0

0
0

1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

0
1

,0
8
8
,9

6
5
 

Page 152



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 (
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

D
) 

D
E

T
A

IL
E

D
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

C
O

R
E

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E
 A

N
D

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

 S
C

H
E

M
E

S
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 (
S

C
H

O
O

L
S

) 

C
a
p

it
a
l 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 

N
a

m
e

 
S

c
h

e
m

e
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
A

m
o

u
n

t 
P

ro
fi

le
 o

f 
S

p
e
n

d
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 S
o

u
rc

e
s
 

£

2
0

1
2

/1
3

£
2

0
1

3
/1

4
£

 2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

£

2
0
1
5
/1

6
a

n
d

b
e
y
o

n
d

 
£

C
a
p

it
a
l

R
e
c
e
ip

ts
£

G
ra

n
ts

 &
 

S
1
0
6

£

O
th

e
r

E
x
te

rn
a
l

£

T
o

w
e

rs
 I
n

fa
n

t 
a

n
d

 
J
u

n
io

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls
A

lt
e

ra
ti
o

n
 (

u
p

g
ra

d
e

) 
to

 G
a
s
 M

a
in

 f
o
r 

B
o

ile
r

2
7

,7
8

9
2

7
,7

8
9

  
  

  

  
2
7
,7

8
9

H
a

c
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
S

c
h
o
o
l

A
lt
e

ra
ti
o

n
 (

u
p

g
ra

d
e

) 
to

 G
a
s
 M

a
in

 f
o
r 

B
o

ile
r

2
7

,6
2

8
2

7
,6

2
8

  
  

  

  
2
7
,6

2
8

W
h

y
b

ri
d

g
e

 J
u

n
io

r 
S

c
h
o
o
l

In
s
ta

ll 
G

a
s
 M

a
in

 
a

n
d

 M
e

te
r 

1
5

,2
4

3
1

5
,2

4
3

1
5
,2

4
3

W
y
k
e
h
a
m

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 
S

c
h
o
o
l

A
lt
e

ra
ti
o

n
 (

u
p

g
ra

d
e

) 
to

 G
a
s
 M

a
in

 f
o
r 

B
o

ile
r

1
8

,6
2

8
1

8
,6

2
8

  
  

  

  
1
8
,6

2
8

P
a
rk

la
n
d
s
 I
n
fa

n
t 

a
n

d
 J

u
n

io
r 

S
c
h

o
o

ls
In

s
ta

ll 
G

a
s
 M

a
in

 
a

n
d

 M
e

te
r 

1
7

,6
0

8
1

7
,6

0
8

1
7
,6

0
8

P
y
rg

o
 P

ri
o
ry

 
P

ri
m

a
ry

In
s
ta

ll 
G

a
s
 M

a
in

 
a

n
d

 M
e

te
r 

1
6

,3
5

1
1

6
,3

5
1

1
6
,3

5
1

D
y
c
o

rt
s
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
 

In
s
ta

ll 
G

a
s
 M

a
in

 
a

n
d

 M
e

te
r 

2
5

,0
0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

2
5
,0

0
0

S
t 
P

e
te

rs
 C

a
th

o
lic

 
S

c
h
o
o
l

In
s
ta

ll 
G

a
s
 M

a
in

 
a

n
d

 M
e

te
r 

2
5

,0
3

3
2

5
,0

3
3

2
5
,0

3
3

W
h

y
b

ri
d

g
e

 J
u

n
io

r 
S

c
h
o
o
l

O
il 

F
ir
e

d
 B

o
ile

r 
re

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 
a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 p
ip

e
 

w
o

rk
s
 

2
0

0
,0

0
0

1
9

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

  
  

2
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  

Page 153



C
a
p

it
a
l 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 

N
a

m
e

 
S

c
h

e
m

e
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
A

m
o

u
n

t 
P

ro
fi

le
 o

f 
S

p
e
n

d
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 S
o

u
rc

e
s
 

£

2
0

1
2

/1
3

£
2

0
1

3
/1

4
£

 2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

£

2
0
1
5
/1

6
a

n
d

b
e
y
o

n
d

 
£

C
a
p

it
a
l

R
e
c
e
ip

ts
£

G
ra

n
ts

 &
 

S
1
0
6

£

O
th

e
r

E
x
te

rn
a
l

£

S
t 
P

e
te

rs
 C

a
th

o
lic

 
S

c
h
o
o
l

O
il 

F
ir
e

d
 B

o
ile

r 
re

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 
a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 p
ip

e
 

w
o

rk
s
 

2
0

0
,0

0
0

1
9

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

  
  

2
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  

T
o

w
e

rs
 I
n

fa
n

t 
S

c
h
o
o
l

O
il 

F
ir
e

d
 B

o
ile

r 
re

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 
a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 p
ip

e
 

w
o

rk
s
 

2
0

0
,0

0
0

1
9

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

  
  

2
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  

T
o

w
e

rs
 J

u
n

io
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l

G
a

s
 F

ir
e

d
 B

o
ile

r 
re

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 
a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 p
ip

e
 

w
o

rk
s

2
0
0
,0

0
0

1
9
5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

  
  

2
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

W
y
k
e
h
a
m

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 
S

c
h
o
o
l

O
il 

F
ir
e

d
 B

o
ile

r 
re

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 
a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 p
ip

e
 

w
o

rk
s
 

2
0

0
,0

0
0

1
9

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

  
  

2
0

0
,0

0
0

  
  

H
a

c
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
S

c
h
o
o
l

R
e

p
la

c
e

 H
e

a
ti
n

g
 

P
ip

e
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
3

0
0

,0
0

0
2

9
2

,5
0

0
7

,5
0

0
  

  
3

0
0

,0
0

0
  

  

U
p

m
in

s
te

r 
In

fa
n

t 
S

c
h
o
o
l

E
le

c
tr

ic
a

l
d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
2
0
0
,0

0
0

1
9
5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

  
  

2
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

U
p

m
in

s
te

r 
J
u

n
io

r 
S

c
h
o
o
l

E
le

c
tr

ic
a

l
d

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
2
0
0
,0

0
0

1
9
5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

  
  

2
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

S
u
tt
o
n
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
S

c
h
o
o
l

F
la

t 
R

o
o
f 
F

e
lt
 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

2
0
0
,0

0
0

1
9
5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

  
  

2
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

S
u
tt
o
n
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 
S

c
h
o
o
l

A
s
b

e
s
to

s
 R

o
o

f 
R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t

2
0
0
,0

0
0

1
9
5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

  
  

  
2
0
0
,0

0
0

  

C
o

rb
e

ts
 T

e
y
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
R

o
o

f 
re

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

m
a

in
 b

lo
c
k
 

2
0
0
,0

0
0

1
9
5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

  
  

  
2
0
0
,0

0
0

  

Page 154



C
a
p

it
a
l 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 

N
a

m
e

 
S

c
h

e
m

e
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
A

m
o

u
n

t 
P

ro
fi

le
 o

f 
S

p
e
n

d
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 S
o

u
rc

e
s
 

£

2
0

1
2

/1
3

£
2

0
1

3
/1

4
£

 2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

£

2
0
1
5
/1

6
a

n
d

b
e
y
o

n
d

 
£

C
a
p

it
a
l

R
e
c
e
ip

ts
£

G
ra

n
ts

 &
 

S
1
0
6

£

O
th

e
r

E
x
te

rn
a
l

£

C
lo

c
k
h

o
u

s
e

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 
R

o
o

f 
R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

A
 B

lo
c
k
 

C
o

rr
id

o
r 

9
0

,0
0

0
8

7
,7

5
0

2
,2

5
0

  
  

9
0
,0

0
0

  

E
n
g
a
y
n
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

  
R

o
o
f 
C

o
v
e
ri
n
g
 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

4
0
,0

0
0

3
9
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

  
  

4
0
,0

0
0

  

C
h

a
ff

o
rd

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
B

lo
c
k
 A

  
R

o
o

f 
C

o
v
e

ri
n

g
 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

5
5
,0

0
0

5
3
,6

2
5

1
,3

7
5

  
  

5
5
,0

0
0

  

S
a

n
d

e
rs

 D
ra

p
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
B

lo
c
k
 A

R
o

o
f 
C

o
v
e

ri
n

g
 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

2
2
5
,0

0
0

2
1
9
,3

7
5

5
,6

2
5

  
  

2
2
5
,0

0
0

  

G
a

y
n

e
s
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
B

lo
c
k
 E

  
R

o
o

f 
C

o
v
e

ri
n

g
 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

1
1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
7
,2

5
0

2
,7

5
0

  
  

1
1
0
,0

0
0

  

T
h

e
 J

a
m

e
s
 

O
g

le
th

o
rp

e
R

o
o

f 
C

o
v
e

ri
n

g
 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t

1
4
5
,0

0
0

1
4
1
,3

7
5

3
,6

2
5

  
  

1
4
5
,0

0
0

  

W
h

y
b

ri
d

g
e

 J
u

n
io

r 
S

c
h
o
o
l

W
in

d
o

w
re

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

5
0

,0
0

0
4

8
,7

5
0

1
,2

5
0

  
  

5
0
,0

0
0

  

L
a

n
g

to
n

s
 B

lo
c
k
 A

  
W

in
d

o
w

 
re

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

4
0

,0
0

0
3

9
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

  
  

4
0
,0

0
0

  

G
a

y
n

e
s
 B

lo
c
k
 E

  
W

in
d

o
w

 
re

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

1
1

0
,0

0
0

1
0

7
,2

5
0

2
,7

5
0

  
  

1
1
0
,0

0
0

  

G
a

y
n

e
s
 B

lo
c
k
 C

  
W

in
d

o
w

 
re

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

1
8

0
,0

0
0

1
7

5
,5

0
0

4
,5

0
0

  
  

1
8
0
,0

0
0

  

G
a

y
n

e
s
 B

lo
c
k
 A

  
W

in
d

o
w

 
re

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

4
0

,0
0

0
3

9
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

  
  

4
0
,0

0
0

  

P
a

rk
la

n
d

s
 B

lo
c
k
 G

  
W

in
d

o
w

 
re

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

4
6

,0
0

0
4

4
,8

5
0

1
,1

5
0

  
  

4
6
,0

0
0

  

V
a

ri
o

u
s
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
  

H
y
g

ie
n

e
 W

a
te

r 
W

o
rk

s
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

5
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
5
0
0
,0

0
0

  

Page 155



C
a
p

it
a
l 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 

N
a

m
e

 
S

c
h

e
m

e
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
A

m
o

u
n

t 
P

ro
fi

le
 o

f 
S

p
e
n

d
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 S
o

u
rc

e
s
 

£

2
0

1
2

/1
3

£
2

0
1

3
/1

4
£

 2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

£

2
0
1
5
/1

6
a

n
d

b
e
y
o

n
d

 
£

C
a
p

it
a
l

R
e
c
e
ip

ts
£

G
ra

n
ts

 &
 

S
1
0
6

£

O
th

e
r

E
x
te

rn
a
l

£

V
a

ri
o

u
s
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
  

A
s
b

e
s
to

s
 R

e
m

o
v
a

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

5
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
5
0
0
,0

0
0

  

V
a

ri
o

u
s
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
  

D
D

A
 w

o
rk

s
 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
1
0
0
,0

0
0

  

V
a

ri
o

u
s
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
  

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
 

5
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
5
0
0
,0

0
0

  

B
ra

n
fi
l 
P

ri
m

a
ry

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t

E
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 2

F
E

 t
o
 

3
F

E

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
in

fa
n
t 

b
lo

c
k
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
n

e
w

 b
u

ild
 

c
la

s
s
ro

o
m

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
a

n
d

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

a
 1

 F
E

 e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
. 
 

5
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

5
,5

0
0
,0

0
0

  

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 a

n
d

 
P

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t

E
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
s
 a

t 
V

a
ri
o

u
s
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 t
o

 
P

ro
v
id

e
 K

e
y
 S

ta
g
e
 

1
 a

n
d
 K

e
y
 S

ta
g
e
 2

 
A

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n

W
o

rk
s
 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 a
n

d
 

p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
t

e
x
p

a
n

s
io

n
s
 a

t 
v
a

ri
o

u
s
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 t
o

 
a

d
d

re
s
s
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 
s
c
h

o
o

l 
p

la
c
e

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f
o
r 

K
e
y
 

S
ta

g
e
 1

 a
n
d
 K

e
y
 

S
ta

g
e
 2

9
,8

7
6
,4

7
2

2
,0

6
5
,0

0
0

1
,6

1
1
,4

7
2

6
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

 
9
,8

7
6
,4

7
2

 

T
o

ta
ls

  
2
0
,5

8
0
,7

5
0

1
2
,1

8
3
,5

0
3

2
,1

9
7
,2

4
7

6
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

1
,9

0
0
,0

0
0
 

1
7
,6

8
0
,7

5
0

  

Page 156



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 (
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

D
) 

D
E

T
A

IL
E

D
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

C
O

R
E

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E
 A

N
D

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

 S
C

H
E

M
E

S
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

C
A

R
E

C
a
p

it
a
l 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 N

a
m

e
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
A

m
o

u
n

t
P

ro
fi

le
 o

f 
S

p
e
n

d
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 S
o

u
rc

e
s
 

£
0

0
0

2
0

1
2

/1
3

£
0

0
0

2
0

1
3

/1
4

£
0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

£
0

0
0

2
0

1
5

/1
6

a
n

d
b

e
y
o

n
d

£
0

0
0

C
a
p

it
a
l

R
e

c
e

ip
t

s
£

0
0

0

G
ra

n
t

s
 &

 
S

1
0
6

£
0

0
0

O
th

e
r

E
x

te
rn

a
l

£
0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

F
o

o
tw

a
y
s

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 f
o
o
tw

a
y
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 

4
5
0

4
5
0

  
  

  
4
5
0

  
  

F
o
o
tw

a
y
 S

lu
rr

y
 S

e
a
l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
V

a
ri
o
u
s
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 f
o
o
tw

a
y
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 

2
0
0

2
0
0

  
  

  
2
0
0

  
  

C
a

rr
ia

g
e

w
a

y
s

V
a

ri
o

u
s
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
 c

a
rr

ia
g

e
w

a
y
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 

6
0
0

6
0
0

  
  

  
6
0
0

  
  

A
n
ti
-S

k
id

 
A

n
ti
 s

k
id

 s
u

rf
a

c
e

 a
re

a
s
 i
n

 c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
 

w
it
h

 a
b

o
v
e

 w
o

rk
s
  

2
5

2
5

  
  

  
2

5
  

  

S
tr

e
e
t 

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

S
tr

e
e
t 
L
ig

h
ti
n
g
 

S
tr

e
e
t 
L
ig

h
ti
n
g
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
  

2
5
0

2
5
0

  
  

  
2
5
0

  
  

C
e

n
tr

e
 I
s
la

n
d

 B
o

lla
rd

s
 

C
e

n
tr

e
 I
s
la

n
d

 b
o

lla
rd

 c
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
 /
 

re
m

o
v
a
ls

  
2
5

2
5

  
  

  
2
5

  
  

L
a

m
p

 C
o

lu
m

n
 p

a
in

ti
n

g
L

a
rg

e
 s

c
a

le
 p

a
in

ti
n

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 o
n

 
m

a
in

 r
o
u
te

s
 

2
0

2
0

  
  

  
2
0

  
  

O
th

e
r

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

Page 157



C
a
p

it
a
l 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 N

a
m

e
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
A

m
o

u
n

t
P

ro
fi

le
 o

f 
S

p
e
n

d
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 S
o

u
rc

e
s
 

£
0

0
0

2
0

1
2

/1
3

£
0

0
0

2
0

1
3

/1
4

£
0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

£
0

0
0

2
0

1
5

/1
6

a
n

d
b

e
y
o

n
d

£
0

0
0

C
a
p

it
a
l

R
e

c
e

ip
t

s
£

0
0

0

G
ra

n
t

s
 &

 
S

1
0
6

£
0

0
0

O
th

e
r

E
x

te
rn

a
l

£
0

0
0

G
id

e
a

 P
a

rk
 s

ta
ti
o

n
 s

c
h

e
m

e
, 
P

h
a

s
e

 3
 

S
ta

ti
o
n
 &

 s
h
o
p
p
in

g
 a

re
a
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 p

a
rt

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 T

F
L
 

7
0

7
0

  
  

  
7
0

  
  

S
h

o
p

p
in

g
 C

e
n

tr
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
, 
M

a
w

n
e

y
 

R
o

a
d

S
m

a
ll 

s
c
a

le
 s

h
o

p
p

in
g

 a
re

a
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

  
4
0

4
0

  
  

  
4
0

  
  

S
h

o
p

p
in

g
 C

e
n

tr
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
, 
W

h
it
e

 
H

a
rt

 L
a

n
e

S
m

a
ll 

s
c
a

le
 s

h
o

p
p

in
g

 a
re

a
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

  
5
0

5
0

  
  

  
5
0

  
  

S
h

o
p

p
in

g
 C

e
n

tr
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
, 
R

u
s
h

 
G

re
e

n
L

o
c
a

l 
s
h

o
p

p
in

g
 a

re
a

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

s
c
h
e
m

e
  

9
0

9
0

  
  

  
9
0

  
  

R
iv

e
rs

, 
o

n
e

 o
ff

 w
o

rk
s

O
n
e
 o

ff
 r

iv
e
rs

 &
 f
lo

o
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 t
o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 
fl
o
o
d
in

g
  

2
5

2
5

  
  

  
2
5

  
  

S
u

b
w

a
y
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

m
e

n
ts

C
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
2

 y
e

a
r 

s
u

b
w

a
y
 

e
n

h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 a
ro

u
n

d
 

to
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 

3
0

3
0

  
  

  
3
0

  
  

T
re

e
 p

it
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
s
, 
re

m
o
v
e
 g

ra
te

s
 &

 
tr

ip
 h

a
z
a

rd
s
 

R
e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 
m

e
ta

l 
g
ra

te
s
 a

n
d
 

re
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 
w

it
h

 r
e

s
in

 b
o

n
d

e
d

 n
o

n
 

tr
ip

 m
a
te

ri
a
ls

 
1
5

1
5

  
  

  
1
5

  
  

L
it
te

r 
B

in
s
  
 

P
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 o
f 
re

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
&

 o
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
lit

te
r 

b
in

s
  

1
5

1
5

  
  

  
1
5

  
  

H
ig

h
w

a
y
 S

h
ru

b
 B

e
d

s
 o

n
e

 o
ff

 h
a

rd
 

c
u

t 
b

a
c
k
s
  

  
2

0
2

0
  

  
  

2
0

  
  

P
a
rk

in
g

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

C
a

r 
p

a
rk

s
, 
b

a
y
s
 w

h
it
e

 l
in

in
g

 
R

e
 l
in

in
g

 o
f 
c
a

r 
p

a
rk

in
g

 b
a

y
s
  

1
5

1
5

  
  

  
1

5
  

  

W
a

s
te

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

W
a

s
te

 s
to

ra
g

e
 a

re
a

s
 f
o

r 
fl
a

ts
 

re
c
y
c
lin

g
  
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 
re

c
y
c
le

 c
o

n
ta

in
e

rs
 a

n
d

 
s
to

ra
g

e
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 f
o

r 
fl
a

ts
  

1
5

1
5

  
  

  
1

5
  

  

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

Page 158



C
a
p

it
a
l 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 N

a
m

e
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
A

m
o

u
n

t
P

ro
fi

le
 o

f 
S

p
e
n

d
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 S
o

u
rc

e
s
 

£
0

0
0

2
0

1
2

/1
3

£
0

0
0

2
0

1
3

/1
4

£
0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

£
0

0
0

2
0

1
5

/1
6

a
n

d
b

e
y
o

n
d

£
0

0
0

C
a
p

it
a
l

R
e

c
e

ip
t

s
£

0
0

0

G
ra

n
t

s
 &

 
S

1
0
6

£
0

0
0

O
th

e
r

E
x

te
rn

a
l

£
0

0
0

D
a

n
g

e
ro

u
s
 T

re
e

 R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
R

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 
d

a
n

g
e

ro
u

s
 t
re

e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 

fr
o

m
 s

to
rm

 d
a

m
a

g
e

, 
d

e
s
e

a
s
e

 a
n

d
 o

r 
a

c
c
id

e
n

ts
  
 

4
5

4
5

  
  

  
4

5
  

  

T
o

ta
l

2
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0

  
  

  
2

,0
0

0
  

  

Page 159



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 (
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

D
) 

D
E

T
A

IL
E

D
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

C
O

R
E

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E
 A

N
D

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

 S
C

H
E

M
E

S
 

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 A

S
S

E
T

S
 A

N
D

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 &

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 

C
a
p

it
a
l 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 N

a
m

e
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
A

m
o

u
n

t
P

ro
fi

le
 o

f 
S

p
e
n

d
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 S
o

u
rc

e
s
 

£

2
0

1
2

/1
3 £

2
0

1
3

/1
4 £

2
0

1
4

/1
5 £

2
0

1
5

/1
6

a
n

d
b

e
y
o

n
d

£

C
a
p

it
a
l

R
e

c
e

ip
t

s
  
  
  
  
£
 

G
ra

n
t

s
 &

 
S

1
0
6

£

O
th

e
r

E
x

te
rn

a
l 
  
  
  
  
 £

 

H
&

S
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
- 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 H
&

S
 b

id
d

in
g

 p
o

t 
fo

r 
a

ll 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

7
5
,0

0
0

7
5
,0

0
0

  
  

  
7
5
,0

0
0

  
  

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
 

F
ir

e
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
w

o
rk

s
 

7
5

,0
0

0
7

5
,0

0
0

  
  

  
7

5
,0

0
0

  
  

M
e

rc
u

ry
 H

o
u

s
e

 -
 p

o
w

e
r 

s
u

p
p

ly
 

 R
e

p
h

a
s
in

g
 e

le
c
tr

ic
a

l 
s
u

p
p

ly
 

9
5

,0
0

0
9

5
,0

0
0

  
  

  
9

5
,0

0
0

  
  

T
o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

lif
t 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
p
a
s
s
e
n
g
e
r 

lif
t 

9
0
,0

0
0

9
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
9
0
,0

0
0

  
  

T
o

w
n

 H
a

ll 
h

e
a

ti
n

g
 

B
o

ile
r 

re
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

7
5

,0
0

0
7

5
,0

0
0

  
  

  
7

5
,0

0
0

  
  

T
o

w
n

 H
a

ll 
p

o
rt

a
c
a

b
in

 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
to

ra
g

e
 

fa
c
ili

ty
 

3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
3
0
,0

0
0

  
  

B
e

d
fo

rd
s
 P

a
rk

 d
e

p
o

t 
E

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 w
o

rk
s
 

5
0

,0
0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
5

0
,0

0
0

  
  

O
th

e
r 

s
u

b
 d

e
p

o
ts

 
E

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 w
o

rk
s

1
0

,0
0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
1

0
,0

0
0

  
  

T
o

ta
l

5
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0 0
0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

0
0

 

Page 160



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 (
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

D
) 

D
E

T
A

IL
E

D
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

C
O

R
E

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E
 A

N
D

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

 S
C

H
E

M
E

S
 

H
O

U
S

IN
G

 (
D

IS
A

B
L
E

D
 F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S

 G
R

A
N

T
) 

C
a
p

it
a
l 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 N

a
m

e
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

A
m

o
u

n
t

P
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

S
p

e
n

d
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 S
o

u
rc

e
s
 

£

2
0

1
2

/1
3

£

2
0

1
3

/1
4 £

2
0

1
4

/1
5 £

2
0

1
5

/1
6

a
n

d
b

e
y
o

n
d

£

C
a
p

it
a
l

R
e

c
e

ip
t

s
  
  
  
  
£
 

G
ra

n
ts

&
 S

1
0

6
£

O
th

e
r £

D
is

a
b

le
d

 F
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 G

ra
n

t 
D

is
a

b
le

d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 G

ra
n

t 
 

1
,1

3
4
,0

0 0
1
,1

3
4
,0

0 0
  

  
  

5
0
8
,0

0
0

6
2

6
,0

0 0
 

  

T
o

ta
l

1
,1

3
4
,0

0 0
1
,1

3
4
,0

0 0
0

0
0

5
0

8
,0

0
0

6
2

6
,0

0 0
 

0
 

Page 161



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 (
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

D
) 

D
E

T
A

IL
E

D
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

C
O

R
E

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E
 A

N
D

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

 S
C

H
E

M
E

S
 

A
D

U
L
T

S
 S

O
C

IA
L
 C

A
R

E
 

C
a
p

it
a
l 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 N

a
m

e
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
A

m
o

u
n

t
P

ro
fi

le
 o

f 
S

p
e
n

d
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 S
o

u
rc

e
s
 

£
0

0
0

2
0

1
2

/1
3

£
0

0
0

2
0

1
3

/1
4

£
0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

£
0

0
0

2
0

1
5

/1
6

a
n

d
b

e
y
o

n
d

£
0

0
0

C
a
p

it
a
l

R
e

c
e

ip
t

s
£

0
0

0

G
ra

n
ts

&
 S

1
0

6
£

0
0

0

O
th

e
r

E
x

te
rn

a
l

£
0

0
0

R
J
C

 S
it
e
 A

c
c
e

s
s
 H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 S
a
fe

ty
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 
ro

a
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 i
n

to
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 f
ro

m
 M

a
in

 R
o
a
d
 

9
0

9
0

  
  

  
  

9
0

  

R
J
C

  
R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
F

la
ts

  
fo

r 
R

e
a
b
le

m
e
n
t 
P

ro
je

c
t 

U
p
g
ra

d
e
 &

 f
it
-o

u
t 
o
f 
1
0
 F

la
ts

 f
ro

 
R

e
a
b
le

m
e
n
t 
e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 i
n
to

 P
h
ill

ip
 

H
o

u
s
e

 a
t 
R

J
C

 
7

0
7

0
  

  
  

  
7

0
  

N
a

s
o

n
 W

a
te

rs
  
L

D
  
D

a
y
 O

p
s
. 

m
o

d
e

rn
is

a
ti
o

n

R
e

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t 
&

 u
p

g
ra

d
e

 i
n

 
c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 L
B

H
 p

o
lic

y
 f
o

r 
L

D
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 
3

2
1

3
2
1

  
  

  
  

3
2
1

  

T
h

e
 H

e
rm

it
a

g
e

 U
p

g
a

rd
e

 t
o

 d
o

o
rs

 &
 

w
in

d
o

w
s

R
e

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t/

re
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 
 o

f 
E

x
te

rn
a
l 
G

la
z
in

g
  
e
tc

. 
5

5
  

  
  

  
5

  

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
in

g
 A

d
u

lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
L

B
H

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 H
o

u
s
in

g
/L

iv
in

g
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
5

5
  

  
  

  
5

  

Page 162



C
a
p

it
a
l 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 N

a
m

e
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
A

m
o

u
n

t
P

ro
fi

le
 o

f 
S

p
e
n

d
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 S
o

u
rc

e
s
 

£
0

0
0

2
0

1
2

/1
3

£
0

0
0

2
0

1
3

/1
4

£
0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

£
0

0
0

2
0

1
5

/1
6

a
n

d
b

e
y
o

n
d

£
0

0
0

C
a
p

it
a
l

R
e

c
e

ip
t

s
£

0
0

0

G
ra

n
ts

&
 S

1
0

6
£

0
0

0

O
th

e
r

E
x

te
rn

a
l

£
0

0
0

Y
T

R
C

 S
e
c
u

ri
ty

 &
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
to

 
E

n
tr

a
n

c
e

 P
o

rc
h

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
  
S

ta
ff
  
&

 C
lie

n
t 
v
ia

e
n

c
lo

s
e

d
 p

o
rc

h
 t
o

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

 
w

it
h

 s
ip

h
o

n
 p

o
w

e
r 

d
o

o
rs

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 
2

5
2

5
  

  
  

  
2

5
  

Y
T

R
C

 &
 R

o
tu

n
d

a
 S

it
e

 A
c
c
e

s
s
 

S
a

fe
ty

 A
c
c
e

s
s
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
fo

r 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 

o
f 
R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

, 
C

lie
n
ts

 &
 S

ta
ff
 v

ia
 

P
e

rm
it
 A

c
c
e

s
s
 T

ra
ff

ic
 B

a
rr

ie
r 

1
0

1
0

  
  

  
  

1
0

  

T
o

ta
l 
S

u
m

s
 

5
2
6

5
2
6

  
  

  
  

5
2
6

Page 163



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 (
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

D
) 

D
E

T
A

IL
E

D
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

C
O

R
E

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E
 A

N
D

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

 S
C

H
E

M
E

S
 

P
A

R
K

S
, 

L
IB

R
A

R
IE

S
, 

L
E

IS
U

R
E

 &
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R

IE
S

 

C
a
p

it
a
l 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 N

a
m

e
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
A

m
o

u
n

t
P

ro
fi

le
 o

f 
S

p
e
n

d
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 S
o

u
rc

e
s
 

£

2
0

1
2

/1
3 £

2
0

1
3

/1
4 £

2
0

1
4

/1
5 £

2
0

1
5

/1
6

a
n

d
b

e
y
o

n
d

£

C
a
p

it
a
l

R
e

c
e

ip
t

s
  
  
  
  
£
 

G
ra

n
t

s
 &

 
S

1
0
6

£

O
th

e
r

E
x

te
rn

a
l 
  
  
  
  
 £

 

R
a

p
h

a
e

l 
P

a
rk

 
R

e
s
to

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

a
p

h
a

e
l 
P

a
rk

 
1

0
0

,0
0

0
1

0
0

,0
0 0

  
  

  
1
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

F
a

ir
k
y
te

s
 G

a
lle

ry
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 g

a
lle

ry
 s

p
a
c
e
 i
n
 

F
a
ir
k
y
te

s
 A

rt
s
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

4
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
4
0
,0

0
0

  
  

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 B
u

ild
in

g
s
 

R
e

s
to

ri
n

g
 h

e
ri
ta

g
e

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
 

2
0

,0
0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
2

0
,0

0
0

  
  

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

In
v
e
s
ti
n
g
 i
n
 a

llo
tm

e
n
t 
s
it
e
s
 

1
5
,0

0
0

1
5
,0

0
0

  
  

  
1
5
,0

0
0

  
  

C
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 p

a
th

s
 

M
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
 p

a
th

s
5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

  
  

  
5
,0

0
0

  
  

P
la

y
g
ro

u
n
d
s

In
v
e
s
ti
n
g
 i
n
 p

la
y
g
ro

u
n
d
 s

it
e
s
 

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
1
0
,0

0
0

  
  

D
e
p
o
ts

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

 d
e
p
o
t 
s
it
e
s
 

1
5
,0

0
0

1
5
,0

0
0

  
  

  
1

5
,0

0
0

  
  

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
F

ilt
ra

ti
o
n
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

(S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 F

u
n
d
in

g
) 

7
5
,0

0
0

7
5
,0

0
0

  
  

  
7
5
,0

0
0

  
  

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
C

e
m

e
te

ry
 L

a
n
d
 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
U

p
m

in
s
te

r 
C

e
m

e
te

ry
 

(S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 F

u
n
d
in

g
) 

1
0
2
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

3
2
,0

0
0

  
1
0
2
,0

0
0

  
  

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
A

c
t 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

2
0

1
1

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
a
s
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 

re
n
e
w

a
l 
o
f 
c
re

m
a
to

r 
3
3
,0

0
0

3
3
,0

0
0

  
  

  
3
3
,0

0
0

  
  

Page 164



C
a
p

it
a
l 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 N

a
m

e
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
A

m
o

u
n

t
P

ro
fi

le
 o

f 
S

p
e
n

d
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 S
o

u
rc

e
s
 

£

2
0

1
2

/1
3 £

2
0

1
3

/1
4 £

2
0

1
4

/1
5 £

2
0

1
5

/1
6

a
n

d
b

e
y
o

n
d

£

C
a
p

it
a
l

R
e

c
e

ip
t

s
  
  
  
  
£
 

G
ra

n
t

s
 &

 
S

1
0
6

£

O
th

e
r

E
x

te
rn

a
l 
  
  
  
  
 £

 

4
1
5
,0

0
0

3
3

3
,0

0 0
5

0
,0

0
0

3
2

,0
0

0
0

4
1

5
,0

0
0

0
0

 

Page 165



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

 (
C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

D
) 

D
E

T
A

IL
E

D
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

C
O

R
E

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E
 A

N
D

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

 S
C

H
E

M
E

S
 

R
E

M
A

IN
IN

G
 C

O
R

E
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 
T

o
ta

l
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

£
'0

0
0

 
£

'0
0

0
 

£
'0

0
0

 

P
a

rk
s
, 
L

ib
ra

ri
e

s
, 
L

e
is

u
re

 &
 C

e
m

e
te

ri
e

s
 

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0

D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 I
C

T
 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

1
,0

0
0

8
0

0
1

,8
0

0

S
tr

e
e
t 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

2
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0

4
,0

0
0

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
A

s
s
e
ts

 a
n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 

5
0
0

5
0
0

1
,0

0
0

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 

1
0

0
1

0
0

2
0

0

D
is

a
b

le
d

 F
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 G

ra
n

t 
3

0
0

3
0

0
6

0
0

T
o

ta
l

4
,9

0
0

4
,7

0
0

9
,6

0
0

O
V

E
R

A
L
L
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 

£
'0

0
0

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

s
p
e
n
d
 –

 c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 e

x
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
re

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 p

e
r 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 

8
6
,8

9
4

L
e

s
s
 c

o
s
ts

 f
u

n
d

e
d

 f
ro

m
 o

th
e

r 
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 t

h
a
n
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
re

c
e
ip

ts
 

-4
8
,4

5
9

3
8
,4

3
5

C
o
re

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 

6
,8

2
3

C
o
re

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 a

n
d
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 

9
,6

0
0

E
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 y

e
t 

to
 b

e
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

n
d
 p

ro
fi
le

d
 (

c
a
p
it
a
l 
re

c
e
ip

ts
 e

le
m

e
n
t 

o
n
ly

) 
4
,0

7
0

T
o
ta

l 
E

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 C

o
s
t 

5
8
,9

2
8

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

c
a
p
it
a
l 
re

c
e
ip

ts
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
1
 o

n
w

a
rd

s
 

-5
8
,9

2
8

N
e
t 

B
a
la

n
c
e
 

0

Page 166



APPENDIX J 

DRAFT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE MINUTES 

19 January 2012 

The Committee received and noted a report that had been presented to Cabinet covering 
the context in which the Council’s budget 2012/15 had been set.

The Leader of the Council, Councillor Michael White presented an overview of issues 
relating to the Budget. Thanks were given to the Cabinet Member, Value and Group 
Director, Finance & Commerce for the effective job they had done in controlling the 
Council’s finances. 

The Council’s transformation programme set out how savings would be delivered and the 
Council had been listening to residents via the large ‘Your Council Your Say’ survey run in 
2011. This had informed the setting of budgets.

The Leader explained that he would be meeting with the appropriate Government minister 
in the next week. He explained that it would be challenging to reach a consensus on a 
London-wide funding scheme unless the differing financial positions of the various London 
boroughs could be addressed. Officers confirmed that London Councils and the Society of 
London Treasurers were working on a London-wide model with the aim of agreeing a 
starting point across London. 

The report detailed three proposed budget adjustments and a small number of corporate 
changes to original grant allocations. The capital programme was based on receipts and it 
was acknowledged that there were risks around the timeliness and original value of 
receipts.

The next steps in the budget setting process would include obtaining confirmation of the 
Greater London Authority and East London Waste Authority levies and further consultation 
with residents. 

Members asked several questions and points of clarification concerning the budget 
proposals which were responded to by officers. 

Page 167



APPENDIX K 

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES 

Page 168



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 A

g
re

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

M
e

a
ls

 o
n

 W
h

e
e

ls
 S

e
rv

ic
e

S
a

le
 o

f 
M

e
a

ls
 t

o
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 U
s
e

rs

C
o

s
t 

o
f 

1
 M

e
a

l 
4

.9
9

4
.9

9
1

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

1

D
a

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 D
a

y
 C

a
re

 t
o

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 U

s
e

rs

D
a

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 D
a

ily
 R

a
te

4
0

.0
0

4
0

.0
0

1
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
1

M
e

a
l 
a

t 
D

a
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

3
.8

2
3

.8
2

1
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
1

S
u

b
s
id

is
e

d
 D

a
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 R
a

te
 *

1
.3

6
0

.0
0

1
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
1

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 t

o
 D

a
y

 C
e

n
tr

e
s

 (
R

e
tu

rn
 J

o
u

rn
e

y
) 

p
e

r 
d

a
y

5
.0

0
5

.0
0

1
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
1

* 
p

h
a

s
e

d
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 d

u
ri
n

g
 1

1
/1

2

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 &
 L

e
a

rn
in

g

H
e

a
d

 O
f 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0

1
2

/1
3

B
a

s
is

o
f

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0

1
1

/1
2

In
c

re
a

s
e

£
£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
) 

Page 169



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

F
A

IR
K

Y
T

E
S

P
e

r 
D

a
y
ti
m

e
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 (

M
o

n
-F

ri
 u

p
 t

o
 6

p
m

)

M
a

in
 R

o
o

m
2

6
.3

0
2

8
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

R
o

o
m

 1
2

2
2

.6
0

2
4

.0
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

P
h

o
to

 S
tu

d
io

 -
 W

IT
H

D
R

A
W

N
I/

N

R
o

o
m

 1
3

1
6

.5
0

1
7

.5
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

R
o

o
m

 9
1

5
.0

0
1

6
.5

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

A
rt

 R
o

o
m

1
8

.0
0

1
9

.5
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

S
c
u

lp
tu

re
1

4
.0

0
1

5
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

P
o

tt
e

ry
1

0
.0

0
1

1
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

S
tu

d
io

 1
3

9
.2

0
4

2
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

S
tu

d
io

 2
2

6
.3

0
2

7
.5

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

S
tu

d
io

 3
1

5
.5

0
1

7
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

B
ill

e
t 

S
tu

d
io

 1
2

5
.8

0
2

7
.5

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

B
ill

e
t 

S
tu

d
io

 2
1

5
.5

0
1

7
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

In
c

re
a

s
e

B
a

s
e

o
f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

£
£

Page 170



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

P
e

r 
P

e
a

k
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 (

M
o

n
 t

o
 F

ri
 f

ro
m

 6
p

m
 t

o
 c

lo
s
e

 &
 S

a
t 

&
 S

u
n

 a
ll 

d
a

y
)

M
a

in
 R

o
o

m
3

2
.0

0
3

4
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

R
o

o
m

 1
2

2
6

.3
0

2
8

.0
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

P
h

o
to

 S
tu

d
io

 -
 W

IT
H

D
R

A
W

N
I/

N

R
o

o
m

 1
3

2
2

.6
0

2
4

.0
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

R
o

o
m

 9
1

8
.1

0
1

9
.5

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

A
rt

 R
o

o
m

2
6

.8
0

2
8

.0
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

S
c
u

lp
tu

re
1

6
.0

0
1

7
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

P
o

tt
e

ry
1

2
.0

0
1

3
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

S
tu

d
io

 1
 (

e
x
c
lu

d
e

s
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s
)

4
8

.5
0

5
5

.0
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

S
tu

d
io

 1
 (

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

fr
o

m
 6

.3
0

 p
m

. 
M

in
 h

ir
e

 3
 h

o
u

r
4

8
.5

0
W

it
h

d
ra

w
n

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

S
tu

d
io

 2
3

1
.0

0
3

2
.5

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

S
tu

d
io

 3
1

9
.5

0
2

1
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

B
ill

e
t 

S
tu

d
io

 1
3

1
.0

0
3

2
.5

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

B
ill

e
t 

S
tu

d
io

 2
1

9
.6

0
2

1
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

S
o

le
 O

c
c
u

p
a

n
c
y
 o

f 
S

tu
d

io
/W

o
rk

s
h

o
p

/S
to

re
1

5
0

.0
0

1
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
n

/a

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 a

n
d

 S
u

n
d

a
y
 E

v
e

n
in

g

S
tu

d
io

 1
 (

m
a

in
 h

a
ll)

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 6

.3
0

p
m

 -
 1

1
p

m
1

9
5

.0
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

N
e

w
 C

h
a

rg
e

S
u

n
d

a
y
 6

.3
0

p
m

 -
 1

0
.3

0
p

m
1

8
0

.0
0

N
e

w
 C

h
a

rg
e

F
O

O
T

B
A

L
L

 A
T

 P
A

R
K

S
 W

IT
H

 C
R

IC
K

E
T

S
 (

2
8

 W
E

E
K

S
)

P
a

v
ili

o
n

 w
it
h

 w
a

s
h

in
g

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s

S
e

n
io

r

E
a

c
h

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
1

,4
6

6
.7

5
1

,4
8

8
.7

5
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

E
a

c
h

 a
lt
e

rn
a

te
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
7

4
0

.2
5

7
5

1
.3

5
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
M

a
tc

h
e

s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
5

2
.6

0
5

3
.4

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

o
f

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

£
£

Page 171



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

J
u

n
io

r

E
a

c
h

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
7

1
8

.8
5

7
2

9
.6

5
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

E
a

c
h

 a
lt
e

rn
a

te
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
3

3
4

.8
5

3
3

9
.8

5
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
M

a
tc

h
e

s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
2

5
.7

5
2

6
.1

5
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

P
a

v
ili

o
n

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
w

a
s
h

in
g

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 E

a
c
h

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
 

S
e

n
io

r

E
a

c
h

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
1

,2
1

5
.6

5
1

,2
3

3
.9

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

E
a

c
h

 a
lt
e

rn
a

te
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
5

9
6

.0
0

6
0

4
.9

5
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
M

a
tc

h
e

s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
4

2
.2

0
4

2
.8

5
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N
J
u
n
io

r

E
a

c
h

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
5

5
0

.1
5

5
5

8
.4

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

E
a

c
h

 a
lt
e

rn
a

te
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
2

7
5

.0
0

2
7

9
.1

5
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
M

a
tc

h
e

s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
 N

o
 P

a
v
ill

io
n

 F
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
1

9
.6

0
1

9
.9

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

S
e
n
io

r

E
a

c
h

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
8

8
1

.9
5

8
9

5
.2

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

E
a

c
h

 a
lt
e

rn
a

te
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
4

4
6

.1
0

4
5

2
.8

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
M

a
tc

h
e

s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
3

1
.9

5
3

2
.4

5
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

J
u

n
io

r

E
a

c
h

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
4

0
9

.0
5

4
1

5
.2

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

E
a

c
h

 a
lt
e

rn
a

te
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
2

0
4

.2
5

2
0

7
.3

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
M

a
tc

h
e

s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
1

3
.9

5
1

4
.1

5
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

£
£

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

Page 172



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

1
F

O
O

T
B

A
L
L
 A

T
 P

A
R

K
S

 W
IT

H
 N

O
 C

R
IC

K
E

T
 (

3
2
 W

E
E

K
S

)

P
a
v
ili

o
n
 w

it
h
 w

a
s
h
in

g
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

S
e

n
io

r

E
a

c
h

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
1

,7
0

3
.0

0
1

,7
2

8
.5

5
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

E
a

c
h

 a
lt
e

rn
a

te
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
8

5
2

.0
0

8
6

4
.8

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
M

a
tc

h
e

s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
5

3
.6

0
5

4
.4

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

J
u

n
io

r

E
a

c
h

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
7

7
3

.2
5

7
8

4
.8

5
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

E
a

c
h

 a
lt
e

rn
a

te
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
3

8
6

.8
5

3
9

2
.6

5
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
M

a
tc

h
e

s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
2

3
.8

5
2

4
.2

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

P
a

v
ili

o
n

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
w

a
s
h

in
g

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
S

e
n
io

r

E
a

c
h

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
1

,3
4

9
.1

5
1

,3
6

9
.4

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

E
a

c
h

 a
lt
e

rn
a

te
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
6

7
4

.0
5

6
8

4
.1

5
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
M

a
tc

h
e

s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
4

2
.2

0
4

2
.8

5
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

J
u

n
io

r

E
a

c
h

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
6

2
2

.8
0

6
3

2
.1

5
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

E
a

c
h

 a
lt
e

rn
a

te
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
3

1
1

.4
0

3
1

6
.0

5
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
M

a
tc

h
e

s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
1

9
.6

0
1

9
.9

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

£
£

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

Page 173



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

1
1
a

N
o

 P
a

v
ili

o
n

 F
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 

S
e

n
io

r

E
a

c
h

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
1

,0
1

7
.3

5
1

,0
3

2
.6

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

E
a

c
h

 a
lt
e

rn
a

te
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
5

0
8

.9
0

5
1

6
.5

5
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

J
u

n
io

r

E
a

c
h

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
4

6
6

.2
0

4
7

3
.2

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

E
a

c
h

 a
lt
e

rn
a

te
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
2

3
2

.9
5

2
3

6
.4

5
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

M
in

i 
S

o
c
c
e

r

1
 H

o
u

r 
S

lo
t 

e
a

c
h

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 s

e
a

s
o

n
3

1
2

.2
0

3
1

6
.9

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

1
 H

o
u

r 
S

lo
t 

a
lt
e

rn
a

te
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 s

e
a

s
o

n
1

5
5

.6
0

1
5

7
.9

5
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

R
u

g
b

y

P
e

r 
1

 h
o

u
r 

g
a

m
e

1
0

.3
5

1
0

.5
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

£
£

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

Page 174



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

1

N
o

 P
a

v
ili

o
n

 F
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
C

ri
c
k
e
t

E
a
c
h
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

1
,2

6
3

.0
5

tb
a

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
1

I/
N

P
it
c
h

e
s
 w

it
h

 P
a

v
ili

o
n

s

E
a

c
h

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 a

n
d

 S
u

n
d

a
y
, 

S
p

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 S
u

m
m

e
r

2
,2

6
8

.5
5

tb
a

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
1

I/
N

A
n

d
 B

a
n

k
 H

o
lid

a
y
 M

o
n

d
a

y
s

1
,1

3
4

.2
5

tb
a

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
1

I/
N

E
a

c
h

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
5

6
7

.2
0

tb
a

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
1

I/
N

A
lt
e

rn
a

te
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
7

4
0

.2
5

tb
a

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
1

I/
N

A
d

u
lt
s

6
1

.8
0

tb
a

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
1

I/
N

C
o

lt
s
 T

e
a

m
s

3
0

.9
5

tb
a

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
1

I/
N

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

£
£

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

Page 175



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

B
O

W
L

S

A
ll 

o
n

 a
 l
e

a
s
e

 b
a

s
is

 a
p

a
rt

 f
ro

m
 K

in
g

 G
e

o
rg

e
s
 P

la
y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

s
 w

h
e

re
 s

p
e

c
i

5
,4

1
3

.8
5

5
,4

9
5

.0
6

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

A
L

L
O

T
T

M
E

N
T

S

L
a

n
d

 c
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

a
c
re

1
4

5
.0

0
1

4
7

.1
8

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

P
lo

t 
R

e
n

t
3

6
.3

0
3

6
.8

4
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

H
O

R
N

C
H

U
R

C
H

W
e

e
k
d

a
y
 U

s
e

 b
y
 A

th
le

ti
c
s
 C

lu
b

s
 (

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

ra
in

in
g

 s
e

s
s
io

n
)

H
a

lf
 D

a
y

8
0

.2
0

8
1

.4
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

F
u

ll 
D

a
y

1
5

4
.5

0
1

5
6

.9
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 U

s
e

 b
y
 A

th
le

ti
c
s
 C

lu
b

s
 (

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

ra
in

in
g

 s
e

s
s
io

n
)

H
a

lf
 D

a
y

9
2

.2
0

9
3

.6
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

F
u

ll 
D

a
y

1
7

0
.5

0
1

7
3

.1
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

S
u

n
d

a
y
 U

s
e

 b
y
 A

th
le

ti
c
s
 C

lu
b

s
 (

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

ra
in

in
g

 s
e

s
s
io

n
)

H
a
lf
 D

a
y

1
2

1
.6

0
1

2
3

.5
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

F
u
ll 

D
a
y

2
3

1
.8

0
2

3
5

.3
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

U
s
e

 b
y
 S

c
h

o
o

ls
 (

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

ra
in

in
g

 s
e

s
s
io

n
)

H
a

lf
 D

a
y

7
2

.1
5

7
3

.3
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

F
u

ll 
D

a
y

1
4

4
.2

0
1

4
6

.4
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 T

ra
in

in
g

 S
e

s
s
io

n
s
 (

p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 
in

c
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t)
2

2
.7

5
2

3
.1

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

O
c
c
a

s
io

n
a

l 
u

s
e

 -
 F

o
o

tb
a

ll 
- 

w
it
h

o
u

t 
lig

h
ts

 S
e

n
io

rs
 (

3
 h

o
u

rs
)

1
7

0
.5

0
1

7
3

.1
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

O
c
c
a

s
io

n
a

l 
u

s
e

 -
 F

o
o

tb
a

ll 
- 

w
it
h

o
u

t 
lig

h
ts

 J
u

n
io

rs
 (

2
.5

 h
o

u
rs

)
9

3
.8

0
9

5
.3

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

£
£

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

Page 176



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

O
c
c
a

s
io

n
a

l 
u

s
e

 -
 F

o
o

tb
a

ll 
- 

w
it
h

 l
ig

h
ts

 S
e

n
io

rs
 (

3
 h

o
u

rs
)

2
7

6
.1

0
2

8
0

.5
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

O
c
c
a
s
io

n
a
l 
u
s
e
 -

 F
o
o
tb

a
ll 

- 
w

it
h
 l
ig

h
ts

 J
u
n
io

rs
 (

2
.5

 h
o
u
rs

)
1

2
1

.6
0

1
2

3
.5

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

F
U

N
F

A
IR

S

G
ro

u
n

d
 r

e
n

t 
p

e
r 

d
a

y
 o

f 
o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 -

 s
e

lf
 s

ta
n

d
in

g
 

4
3

0
.6

5
4

3
7

.1
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

p
a

rt
 o

f 
la

rg
e

r 
e

v
e

n
t

5
7

6
.9

5
5

8
5

.6
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

R
e

tu
rn

a
b

le
 d

e
p

o
s
it
 p

e
r 

v
is

it
 

1
,3

2
3

.8
5

1
,3

4
3

.7
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
g

ro
u

n
d

 r
e

n
t 

fo
r 

e
x
tr

a
 n

o
n

-o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
d

a
y
s
 s

p
e

n
t 

o
n

 s
it
e

1
3

8
.5

5
1

4
0

.6
5

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

C
IR

C
U

S
E

S

G
ro

u
n

d
 R

e
n

t 
p

e
r 

d
a

y
 

2
4

3
.6

0
2

4
7

.2
5

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

P
A

R
K

S

M
in

im
u

m
 c

h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
h

ir
e

 o
f 

p
a

rk
 &

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e

 f
o

r 
c
h

a
ri
ta

b
le

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
7

7
.3

5
7

8
.5

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

£
£

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

Page 177



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

S
O

C
IA

L
 H

A
L

L
S

D
u

k
e

s
 H

a
ll 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 A

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 -

 M
o

rn
in

g
 o

r 
A

ft
e

rn
o

o
n

3
1

.0
0

3
1

.6
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y
 E

v
e

n
in

g
4

5
.9

0
4

6
.8

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

F
ri
d

a
y
 E

v
e

n
in

g
s

8
9

.7
0

9
1

.0
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 a

n
d

 S
u

n
d

a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g

 o
r 

A
ft

e
rn

o
o

n
8

9
.7

0
9

1
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 a

n
d

 S
u

n
d

a
y
 E

v
e

n
in

g
8

9
.7

0
9

1
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

 B

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g

 o
r 

A
ft

e
rn

o
o

n
1

7
.6

5
1

8
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y
 E

v
e

n
in

g
2

6
.2

0
2

6
.6

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

 C

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 -

 M
o

rn
in

g
 o

r 
A

ft
e

rn
o

o
n

1
0

.6
5

1
0

.9
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y
 E

v
e

n
in

g
1

8
.2

0
1

8
.6

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

D
u

k
e

s
 A

n
n

e
x
e

 a
n

d
 B

a
r 

A
re

a
C

a
te

g
o
ry

 A

F
ri
d
a
y
 n

ig
h
t,
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
, 
S

u
n
d
a
y

3
6

.3
5

3
6

.9
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g

 o
r 

A
ft

e
rn

o
o

n
1

3
.9

0
1

4
.1

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s

2
1

.3
5

2
1

.7
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 B

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 -

 M
o

rn
in

g
 o

r 
A

ft
e

rn
o

o
n

1
1

.8
0

1
2

.0
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s

1
8

.2
0

1
8

.5
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

£
£

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

Page 178



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

1
1
a

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 C

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 -

 M
o

rn
in

g
 o

r 
A

ft
e

rn
o

o
n

7
.5

0
7

.6
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s

1
2

.8
0

1
3

.0
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

D
u

k
e

s
 P

a
rt

it
io

n
 B

a
r 

a
n

d
 M

id
d

le

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 A

F
ri
d

a
y
 n

ig
h

t,
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
, 

S
u

n
d

a
y

6
5

.0
0

6
6

.5
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g

 o
r 

A
ft

e
rn

o
o

n
2

1
.3

5
2

1
.7

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s

3
2

.0
0

3
2

.5
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 B

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 -

 M
o

rn
in

g
 o

r 
A

ft
e

rn
o

o
n

1
4

.9
5

1
5

.2
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s

2
2

.4
5

2
2

.8
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 C

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 -

 M
o

rn
in

g
 o

r 
A

ft
e

rn
o

o
n

1
0

.6
5

1
0

.8
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s

1
8

.2
0

1
8

.5
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

D
u

k
e

s
 P

a
rt

it
io

n
 S

ta
g

e
 &

 M
id

d
le

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 A

F
ri
d

a
y
 n

ig
h

t,
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
, 

S
u

n
d

a
y

5
9

.8
0

6
0

.7
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g

 o
r 

A
ft

e
rn

o
o

n
1

9
.7

0
2

0
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s

3
0

.4
5

3
0

.9
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

£
£

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

Page 179



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 B

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 -

 M
o

rn
in

g
 o

r 
A

ft
e

rn
o

o
n

1
2

.3
0

1
2

.5
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s

1
8

.2
0

1
8

.5
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 C

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 -

 M
o

rn
in

g
 o

r 
A

ft
e

rn
o

o
n

7
.5

0
7

.6
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s

1
1

.7
0

1
1

.9
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

C
a

te
ri
n

g
 e

x
tr

a
 c

h
a

rg
e

7
7

.8
5

7
9

.0
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

S
ta

g
e

 l
ig

h
ti
n

g
 f

a
c
ili

ty
7

9
.5

0
8

0
.7

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

N
E

W
 W

IN
D

M
IL

L
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 A

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g

 o
r 

A
ft

e
rn

o
o

n
2

7
.8

0
2

8
.2

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s

4
3

.2
5

4
3

.9
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

F
ri
d
a
y
 E

v
e
n
in

g
s

7
9

.5
0

8
0

.7
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 &

 S
u
n
d
a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

7
9

.5
0

8
0

.7
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 &

 S
u
n
d
a
y
 E

v
e
n
in

g
7

9
.5

0
8

0
.7

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

 B

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 -

 M
o

rn
in

g
 o

r 
A

ft
e

rn
o

o
n

1
7

.0
5

1
7

.3
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s

2
6

.2
0

2
6

.6
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

 C

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 -

 M
o

rn
in

g
 o

r 
A

ft
e

rn
o

o
n

1
1

.2
0

1
1

.4
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s

1
8

.2
0

1
8

.5
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

£
£

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

Page 180



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

1

G
R

E
E

N
 R

O
O

M

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 -

 M
o

rn
in

g
 o

r 
A

ft
e

rn
o

o
n

8
.0

0
8

.1
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s

1
3

.4
0

1
3

.6
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

C
a

te
ri
n

g
 e

x
tr

a
 c

h
a

rg
e

7
7

.3
5

7
8

.5
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

S
ta

g
e

 l
ig

h
ti
n

g
 f

a
c
ili

ty
7

9
.5

0
8

0
.7

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

T
W

E
E

D
 W

A
Y

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 A

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g

 o
r 

A
ft

e
rn

o
o

n
2

0
.8

0
2

1
.1

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s

3
2

.1
0

3
2

.6
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

F
ri
d

a
y
 E

v
e

n
in

g
s

5
9

.8
0

6
0

.7
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 &

 S
u

n
d

a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g

 o
r 

A
ft

e
rn

o
o

n
5

9
.8

0
6

0
.7

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 &

 S
u

n
d

a
y
 E

v
e

n
in

g
5

9
.8

0
6

0
.7

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

 B
M

o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 -

 M
o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

1
6

.4
5

1
6

.7
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s

2
4

.3
5

2
4

.7
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

 C

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 -

 M
o

rn
in

g
 o

r 
A

ft
e

rn
o

o
n

1
0

.6
5

1
0

.8
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s

1
7

.4
5

1
7

.7
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

C
a

te
ri
n

g
 e

x
tr

a
 c

h
a

rg
e

3
6

.9
5

3
7

.5
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

£
£

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

Page 181



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

1
A

N
N

E
X

E

C
a
te

g
o
ry

 A

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g

 o
r 

A
ft

e
rn

o
o

n
1

1
.2

0
1

1
.4

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s

1
6

.4
5

1
6

.7
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 &

 S
u

n
d

a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g

 o
r 

A
ft

e
rn

o
o

n
2

0
.7

0
2

1
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

 B
M

o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

9
.1

5
9

.3
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s

1
2

.8
0

1
3

.0
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

 C

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g

 o
r 

A
ft

e
rn

o
o

n
7

.0
0

7
.1

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s

1
1

.7
0

1
1

.9
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

£
£

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

Page 182



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

B
a

s
is

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
o

f

(S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

2
0

1
1

)
In

c
re

a
s

e

£

C
e

m
e

te
ri

e
s

(f
e

e
s
 d

o
u

b
le

d
  

fo
r 

n
o

n
-r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
L

B
H

)
 

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

In
te

rm
e

n
ts

- 
O

v
e

r 
1

6
 y

e
a

rs
6

9
0

.0
0

7
5

9
.0

0
7

9
8

.0
0

S

- 
c
re

m
a

te
d

 r
e

m
a

in
s

1
3

2
.0

0
1

4
5

.0
0

1
5

2
.0

0
S

- 
e

x
tr

a
 d

e
p

th
 (

e
a

c
h

 i
n

te
rm

e
n

t 
o

v
e

r 
tw

o
) 

o
r 

c
a

s
k
e

t/
w

a
lle

d
 g

ra
v
e

 p
e

r 
d

e
p

th
1

3
2

.0
0

1
4

5
.0

0
1

5
2

.0
0

S

- 
R

e
s
id

e
n

t 
c
h

ild
 n

o
t 

o
v
e

r 
1

6
 Y

e
a

rs
F

re
e

0
.0

0

- 
N

o
n

 r
e

s
id

e
n

t 
s
ti
llb

o
rn

 t
o

 1
 m

o
n

th
 i
n

 c
h

ild
's

 g
ra

v
e

 o
r 

p
u

b
lic

 g
ra

v
e

1
3

2
.0

0
1

4
5

.0
0

1
5

2
.0

0
S

- 
N

o
n

 r
e

s
id

e
n

t 
c
h

ild
 n

o
t 

o
v
e

r 
1

0
 y

e
a

rs
 i
n

 c
h

ild
's

 g
ra

v
e

 o
r 

p
u

b
lic

 g
ra

v
e

2
0

4
.0

0
2

2
4

.0
0

2
3

5
.0

0
S

- 
N

o
n

 r
e

s
id

e
n

t 
c
h

ild
 n

o
t 

o
v
e

r 
1

6
 y

e
a

rs
 i
n

 c
h

ild
's

 g
ra

v
e

1
3

8
0

.0
0

1
5

1
8

.0
0

1
,5

9
4

.0
0

S

4
8

.0
0

5
0

.0
0

5
3

.0
0

S

1
5

2
.0

0
N

e
w

 f
e

e
 

C

E
x

c
lu

s
iv

e
 R

ig
h

t 
o

f 
B

u
ri

a
l 

(5
0

 y
e

a
rs

 w
it

h
 o

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
1

0
 y

e
a

rs
)

L
a

w
n

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 g

ra
v
e

9
1

5
.0

0
1

1
9

0
.0

0
1

,2
5

0
.0

0
S

T
ra

d
it
io

n
a

l 
G

ra
v
e

1
4

2
0

.0
0

1
8

4
6

.0
0

1
,9

3
8

.0
0

S

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 (

u
n

d
e

r 
1

0
)

2
8

0
.0

0
3

0
8

.0
0

3
2

3
.0

0
S

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 (

u
n

d
e

r 
1

6
)

5
6

0
.0

0
6

1
6

.0
0

6
4

7
.0

0
S

S
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
s

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 f

u
ll 

b
u

ri
a

l 
s
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
3

4
5

.0
0

3
6

2
.0

0
3

9
9

.0
0

S

S
u

n
d

a
y
 f

u
ll 

b
u

ri
a

l 
s
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
6

9
0

.0
0

7
5

9
.0

0
7

9
8

.0
0

S

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 c

re
m

a
te

d
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 s

u
rc

h
a

rg
e

1
1

4
.0

0
1

2
5

.0
0

1
3

1
.0

0
S

S
u

n
d

a
y
 c

re
m

a
te

d
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 s

u
rc

h
a

rg
e

1
7

1
.0

0
1

8
0

.0
0

1
8

9
.0

0
S

H
o

s
p

it
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

N
V

B
 b

u
ri
a

ls

2
0

1
2

/1
3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 

2
0

1
1

) 
(f

ro
m

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
2

) 

£
£

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 L
e

is
u

re

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0

1
1

/1
2

U
s
e

 o
f 

c
h

a
p

e
l 
(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 o

rg
a

n
is

t 
a

t 
U

p
m

in
s
te

r 
c
e

m
e

te
ry

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

)

Page 183



F
u

n
e

ra
l 
A

ft
e

r 
P

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 T
im

e
  

o
r 

4
8

 h
o

u
rs

 o
f 

b
o

o
k
in

g
1

7
1

.0
0

1
8

8
.0

0
1

9
7

.0
0

S

B
o

o
k
in

g
 c

a
n

c
e

lle
d

 w
it
h

in
 4

8
 h

o
u

rs
 o

f 
b

u
ri
a

l
F

u
ll 

in
te

rm
e

n
t 

fe
e

F
u

ll 
in

te
rm

e
n

t 
fe

e
F

u
ll 

in
te

rm
e

n
t 

fe
e

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

B
e

re
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Page 184



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

B
a

s
is

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
o

f

(S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

2
0

1
1

)
In

c
re

a
s

e

£

E
x

te
n

s
io

n
 o

f 
R

ig
h

t 
o

f 
B

u
ri

a
l 

fo
r 

1
0

 y
e

a
rs

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

L
a

w
n

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 G

ra
v
e

1
9

3
.0

0
2

9
3

.0
0

3
0

8
.0

0
S

T
ra

d
it
io

n
a

l 
G

ra
v
e

2
9

4
.0

0
3

6
9

.0
0

3
8

7
.0

0
S

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 (

u
n

d
e

r 
1

0
)

6
6

.0
0

6
9

.0
0

7
2

.0
0

S

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 (

u
n

d
e

r 
1

6
)

1
3

2
.0

0
1

3
9

.0
0

1
4

6
.0

0
S

W
a

lle
d

 g
ra

v
e

s
5

8
8

.0
0

7
3

8
.0

0
7

7
5

.0
0

S

O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

3
3

.0
0

3
5

.0
0

3
7

.0
0

S

6
1

.0
0

6
7

.0
0

7
0

.0
0

S

C
e

rt
if
ie

d
 e

x
tr

a
c
t 

fr
o

m
 B

u
ri
a

l 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
 

2
9

.0
0

3
0

.0
0

3
8

.0
0

*
S

S
ta

ff
 a

tt
e

n
d

a
n

c
e

 t
o

 s
e

le
c
t/

 l
o

c
a

te
 a

 g
ra

v
e

 b
y
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
t

2
6

.0
0

2
9

.0
0

3
0

.0
0

S

P
e

rm
it

 C
h

a
rg

e

C
le

a
n

 a
n

d
 R

e
n

o
v
a

te
F

re
e

F
re

e
F

re
e

*

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 H
e

a
d

s
to

n
e

/A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
M

e
m

o
ri
a

l
8

7
.0

0
9

6
.0

0
1

2
1

.2
0

*
S

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
In

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
/v

a
s
e

 o
n

ly
5

9
.0

0
6

5
.0

0
8

2
.0

0
*

S

T
ra

d
it
io

n
a

l 
G

ra
v
e

1
7

5
.0

0
2

4
5

.0
0

3
0

8
.0

0
*

S

G
ra

v
e

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
 F

e
e

s

P
la

n
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 c
lip

p
in

g
1

2
6

.0
0

1
3

2
.0

0
1

6
7

.0
0

*
S

C
lip

p
in

g
 o

n
ly

7
8

.0
0

8
2

.0
0

1
0

3
.0

0
*

S

T
u

rf
in

g
 (

W
in

te
r 

m
o

n
th

s
 o

n
ly

 a
ft

e
r 

g
ra

v
e

 h
a

s
 s

e
tt

le
d

)
6

1
.0

0
6

4
.0

0
6

7
.0

0
S

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

B
e

re
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

£
£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 

2
0

1
1

) 
(f

ro
m

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
2

) 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
2

0
1

2
/1

3

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
E

x
c
lu

s
iv

e
 R

ig
h

ts
 b

y
 W

ill
, 

 L
e

tt
e

rs
 o

f 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 o

r 

A
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t
T

ra
n

s
fe

r 
o

f 
E

x
c
lu

s
iv

e
 R

ig
h

ts
 b

y
 S

ta
tu

rt
o

ry
 D

e
c
la

ra
ti
o

n
 o

r 
c
o

m
b

in
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

m
e

th
o

d
s

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 L
e

is
u

re
 

Page 185



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

B
a

s
is

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
o

f

(S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

2
0

1
1

)
In

c
re

a
s

e

£

C
re

m
a

te
d

 R
e

m
a

in
s

 B
u

ri
a

l 
P

lo
ts

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

P
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 o
f 

e
x
c
lu

s
iv

e
 r

ig
h

ts
 -

 2
5

 y
r 

te
rm

3
1

5
.0

0
3

4
7

.0
0

3
6

4
.0

0
S

T
a

b
le

t 
w

it
h

 F
ir
s
t 

in
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
3

1
7

.0
0

3
3

3
.0

0
4

2
0

.0
0

*
S

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
/ 

s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
in

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s

1
0

2
.0

0
1

0
7

.0
0

1
3

4
.0

0
*

S

B
la

n
k
 s

to
n

e
 

2
3

5
.0

0
2

4
7

.0
0

3
1

2
.0

0
*

S

P
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h

 f
ix

e
d

 t
o

 m
e

m
o

ri
a

l
2

1
3

.0
0

2
2

4
.0

0
2

4
0

.0
0

*
S

3
0

7
.0

0
3

2
2

.0
0

4
0

6
.0

0
*

S

R
e

g
u

ild
in

g
 o

r 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
le

tt
e

r 
o

n
 g

ra
n

it
e

 v
a

s
e

1
.9

0
2

.0
0

2
.0

0
*

S

S
o

u
th

 E
s

s
e

x
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m

C
re

m
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 o

rg
a

n
/o

rg
a

n
is

t/
p

o
ly

ta
in

e
r 

o
r 

b
io

d
e

g
ra

d
a

b
le

 c
a

s
k
e

t:

O
v
e

r 
1

6
 y

e
a

rs
5

1
2

.0
0

5
4

2
.0

0
5

7
0

.0
0

S

N
o

n
 r

e
s
id

e
n

t 
to

 6
 y

e
a

rs
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
e

x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 1
6

 y
rs

1
3

8
.0

0
1

5
2

.0
0

1
6

0
.0

0
S

N
o

n
 r

e
s
id

e
n

t 
u

p
 t

o
 6

 y
e

a
rs

6
9

.0
0

7
6

.0
0

8
0

.0
0

S

H
o

s
p

it
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

N
o

n
-v

ia
b

le
 f

o
e

tu
s
 c

re
m

a
ti
o

n
3

7
.0

0
4

1
.0

0
4

3
.0

0
S

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 C

re
m

a
ti
o

n
 (

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

)
7

6
8

.0
0

8
4

5
.0

0
8

8
7

.0
0

S

S
u

n
d

a
y
 C

re
m

a
ti
o

n
 (

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

)
1

0
2

4
.0

0
1

1
2

6
.0

0
1

,1
8

2
.0

0
S

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

B
e

re
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

£
£

2
0

1
1

/1
2

2
0

1
2

/1
3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 

2
0

1
1

) 
(f

ro
m

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
2

) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 L
e

is
u

re
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 

G
ra

n
it
e

 m
e

m
o

ri
a

l 
v
a

s
e

s
 f

o
r 

u
s
e

 w
it
h

 c
re

m
a

te
d

 r
e

m
a

in
s
 t

a
b

le
ts

 (
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 

4
5

 l
e

tt
e

rs
)

Page 186



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

B
a

s
is

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
o

f

(S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

2
0

1
1

)
In

c
re

a
s

e

£

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 a
n

d
 S

u
rc

h
a

rg
e

s
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2

B
o

o
k
in

g
s
 c

a
n

c
e

lle
d

 a
ft

e
r 

1
0

a
m

 o
n

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 d
a

y
 b

e
fo

re
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
 t

im
e

1
7

3
.0

0
1

8
2

.0
0

1
9

1
.0

0
S

S
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

v
e

r-
ru

n
n

in
g

 
1

7
3

.0
0

1
9

0
.0

0
2

0
0

.0
0

S

S
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

C
re

m
a

ti
o

n
 a

ft
e

r 
4

p
m

1
7

3
.0

0
1

8
2

.0
0

1
9

1
.0

0
S

U
s
e

 o
f 

c
h

a
p

e
l 
fo

r 
p

ri
v
a

te
 m

e
m

o
ri
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 o

r 
e

x
tr

a
 t

im
e

1
7

3
.0

0
1

8
2

.0
0

1
9

1
.0

0
S

U
s
e

 o
f 

s
in

g
le

 b
e

a
re

r
1

7
.0

0
1

8
.0

0
1

9
.0

0
S

C
D

 r
e

c
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
s
e

ri
v
c
e

3
7

.0
0

3
9

.0
0

6
7

.0
0

*
D

1
8

.0
0

*
D

D
V

D
 r

e
c
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
4

7
.0

0
4

9
.0

0
8

4
.0

0
*

D

2
3

.0
0

*
D

W
e

b
c
a

s
t 

o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
6

7
.0

0
7

0
.0

0
8

4
.0

0
*

D

S
tr

e
w

in
g

 c
re

m
a

te
d

 r
e

m
a

in
s
 f

ro
m

 e
ls

e
w

h
e

re
7

1
.0

0
7

5
.0

0
7

9
.0

0
S

W
it
n

e
s
s
 C

o
m

m
it
ta

l
3

1
.0

0
3

4
.0

0
3

6
.0

0
S

W
e

e
k
e

n
d

 W
it
n

e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
it
ta

l
6

2
.0

0
6

8
.0

0
7

2
.0

0
S

S
to

ra
g

e
 o

f 
c
re

m
a

te
d

 r
e

m
a

in
s
 a

ft
e

r 
o

n
e

 m
o

n
th

 p
e

r 
q

u
a

rt
e

r
3

0
.0

0
3

2
.0

0
4

0
.0

0
*

S

S
to

ra
g

e
 o

f 
c
re

m
a

te
d

 r
e

m
a

in
s
 a

ft
e

r 
o

n
e

 m
o

n
th

 p
e

r 
y
e

a
r

7
1

.0
0

7
5

.0
0

9
5

.0
0

*
S

G
e

n
e

a
lo

g
y
 S

e
a

rc
h

e
s
 p

e
r 

s
e

a
rc

h
 n

o
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 D

e
c
e

a
s
e

d
 O

n
lin

e
.

2
0

.0
0

2
1

.0
0

2
2

.0
0

*
S

C
o

n
ta

in
e

rs

B
ro

n
z
e

d
 m

e
ta

l 
u

rn
s

4
6

.0
0

5
1

.0
0

5
4

.0
0

*
S

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 w
o

o
d

e
n

 o
r 

m
e

ta
l 
c
a

s
k
e

t
6

2
.0

0
6

5
.0

0
6

8
.0

0
*

S

J
u

v
e

n
ile

 c
a

s
k
e

ts
2

6
.0

0
2

7
.0

0
2

8
.0

0
*

S

V
a

ri
o

u
s
 D

e
c
o

ra
ti
v
e

 u
rn

s
/c

a
s
k
e

ts
 (

n
e

w
 c

h
a

rg
e

)
R

R
P

R
R

P
R

R
P

*

D
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 H

y
m

n
 B

o
o

k
5

7
.0

0
6

0
.0

0
6

3
.0

0
*

S

R
R

P
/Q

u
o

ta
ti
o

n
R

R
P

R
R

P
*

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
D

 d
is

c
s
 2

-1
0

D
V

D
 d

is
c
s
 2

-1
0

2
0

1
1

/1
2

2
0

1
2

/1
3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 

2
0

1
1

)

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 L
e

is
u

re
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

£
£

V
a

ri
o

u
s
 k

e
e

p
s
a

k
e

 m
e

m
o

ri
a

ls
 m

a
d

e
 f

ro
m

 o
r 

to
 c

o
n

ta
in

 c
re

m
a

te
d

 r
e

m
a

in
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

ia
m

o
n

d
s
, 

p
a

p
e

rw
e

ig
h

ts
, 

je
w

e
lle

ry

Page 187



I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g
D

 -
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

B
e

re
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Page 188



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

B
a

s
is

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
o

f

(S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

2
0

1
1

)
In

c
re

a
s

e

£

M
e

m
o

ri
a

ls
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2

K
e

rb
 P

la
q

u
e

s

P
e

rs
p

e
x
 P

la
q

u
e

 -
 1

0
 y

e
a

r 
te

rm
2

4
8

.0
0

2
6

5
.0

0
2

7
8

.0
0

*
S

P
e

rs
p

e
x
 P

la
q

u
e

 o
n

ly
7

7
.0

0
8

5
.0

0
8

9
.0

0
*

S

B
ro

n
z
e

 P
la

q
u

e
 -

 1
0

 y
e

a
r 

te
rm

3
2

5
.0

0
3

5
0

.0
0

3
6

8
.0

0
*

S

B
ro

n
z
e

 P
la

q
u

e
 o

n
ly

1
5

4
.0

0
1

7
0

.0
0

1
7

9
.0

0
*

S

S
e

c
o

n
d

 d
e

d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 (

p
lu

s
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

p
la

q
u

e
)

8
3

.0
0

8
7

.0
0

9
1

.0
0

*
S

K
e

rb
 p

la
q

u
e

 r
e

n
e

w
a

l
1

7
1

.0
0

1
8

0
.0

0
1

8
9

.0
0

S

B
ro

n
z
e

 W
a

ll
 P

la
q

u
e

P
la

q
u

e
 w

it
h

 1
0

 y
e

a
r 

d
e

d
ic

a
ti
o

n
3

2
5

.0
0

3
5

0
.0

0
3

6
8

.0
0

*
S

P
la

q
u

e
 o

n
ly

1
5

4
.0

0
1

7
0

.0
0

1
7

9
.0

0
*

S

B
ro

n
z
e

 w
a

ll 
p

la
q

u
e

 r
e

n
e

w
a

l
1

7
1

.0
0

1
8

0
.0

0
1

8
9

.0
0

S

L
a

rg
e

 W
a

ll
 P

la
q

u
e

s

S
in

g
le

 S
la

te
 o

r 
 L

a
rg

e
 B

ro
n

z
e

 W
a

ll 
P

la
q

u
e

s
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
*

S
in

g
le

 (
s
la

te
 o

r 
b

ro
n

z
e

 t
a

b
le

t)
 -

 1
0

 y
e

a
r 

d
e

d
ic

a
ti
o

n
3

9
3

.0
0

4
2

4
.0

0
4

4
5

.0
0

*
S

S
in

g
le

 p
la

q
u

e
 o

n
ly

 (
s
la

te
 o

r 
b

ro
n

z
e

 t
a

b
le

t)
2

2
2

.0
0

2
4

4
.0

0
2

5
6

.0
0

*
S

S
in

g
le

 t
a

b
le

t 
- 

re
n

e
w

a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

1
0

 y
e

a
rs

1
7

1
.0

0
1

8
0

.0
0

1
8

9
.0

0
S

 D
o

u
b

le
 S

la
te

 W
a

ll 
P

la
q

u
e

 (
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

)
3

6
6

.0
0

3
8

4
.0

0
*

S

1
0

 y
e

a
r 

d
e

d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 s
in

g
le

 i
n

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 

6
7

2
.0

0
7

2
6

.0
0

7
6

2
.0

0
*

S

1
0

 y
e

a
r 

d
e

d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 d
o

u
b

le
 i
n

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 

7
8

6
.0

0
9

4
3

.0
0

9
9

0
.0

0
*

S

S
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
in

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 1

 y
e

a
r 

o
f 

o
ri
g

in
a

l 
d

e
d

ic
a

ti
o

n
 (

o
r 

re
n

e
w

a
l)

2
0

7
.0

0
2

1
7

.0
0

2
2

8
.0

0
*

S

D
o

u
b

le
 T

a
b

le
t 

- 
1

0
 y

e
a

r 
re

n
e

w
a

l
3

4
2

.0
0

3
6

0
.0

0
3

7
8

.0
0

S

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

B
e

re
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

£
£

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

2
0

1
2

/1
3

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 

2
0

1
1

) 
(f

ro
m

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
2

) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 L
e

is
u

re
 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 

Page 189



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

B
a

s
is

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
o

f

(S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

2
0

1
1

)
In

c
re

a
s

e

£

W
a

ll
 N

ic
h

e
 f

o
r 

1
0

 y
e

a
rs

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

S
in

g
le

 N
ic

h
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 f

ir
s
t 

in
te

rm
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

a
s
k
e

t
1

1
9

9
.0

0
1

2
5

9
.0

0
1

,3
2

2
.0

0
*

S

R
e

n
e

w
a

l/
P

re
p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 f
o

r 
S

in
g

le
 N

ic
h

e
 f

o
r 

1
0

 y
e

a
rs

6
1

5
.0

0
6

4
6

.0
0

6
7

8
.0

0
S

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

s
in

g
le

 p
la

q
u

e
4

0
8

.0
0

4
2

8
.0

0
4

5
0

.0
0

*
S

1
s
t 

In
te

rm
e

n
t 

&
 I

n
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 i
n

 p
re

-p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 s
in

g
le

 N
ic

h
e

5
8

4
.0

0
6

1
3

.0
0

6
4

4
.0

0
*

S

D
o

u
b

le
 N

ic
h

e
 a

n
d

 F
ir
s
t 

In
te

rm
e

n
t

2
0

3
7

.0
0

2
1

4
0

.0
0

2
,2

4
7

.0
0

*
S

R
e

n
e

w
a

l/
P

re
p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 f
o

r 
D

o
u

b
le

 N
ic

h
e

 f
o

r 
1

0
 y

e
a

rs
1

2
3

0
.0

0
1

2
9

2
.0

0
1

,3
5

7
.0

0
*

S

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

d
o

u
b

le
 p

la
q

u
e

6
3

1
.0

0
6

6
3

.0
0

6
9

6
.0

0
*

S

1
s
t 

In
te

rm
e

n
t 

&
 I

n
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 i
n

 p
re

-p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 d
o

u
b

le
 N

ic
h

e
8

0
7

.0
0

8
4

8
.0

0
8

9
0

.0
0

*
S

W
a

ll 
N

ic
h

e
 A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
It

e
m

s
:

M
o

ti
f 

(o
p

ti
o

n
a

l)
6

9
.0

0
6

9
.0

0
7

2
.0

0
*

S

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
B

u
d

 V
a

s
e

2
2

.0
0

2
2

.0
0

2
3

.0
0

*
S

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
In

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
1

9
6

.0
0

1
9

6
.0

0
2

0
6

.0
0

*
S

C
a

s
k
e

t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 n

a
m

e
p

la
te

6
5

.0
0

6
5

.0
0

6
8

.0
0

S

S
e

c
o

n
d

 I
n

te
rm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 i
n

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
3

8
1

.0
0

3
8

1
.0

0
4

0
0

.0
0

*
S

2
1

8
.0

0
2

2
9

.0
0

2
4

0
.0

0
*

S

S
a

n
c

tu
m

 i
i 

V
a

u
lt

s
 f

o
r 

1
0

 y
e

a
rs

V
a

u
lt
 a

n
d

 t
a

b
le

t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 w

e
e

k
d

a
y
 w

it
n

e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
it
ta

l
1

1
9

9
.0

0
1

2
6

0
.0

0
1

,3
2

3
.0

0
*

S

S
e

c
o

n
d

 I
n

te
rm

e
n

t
1

1
4

.0
0

1
2

0
.0

0
1

2
6

.0
0

S

S
e

c
o

n
d

 i
n

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
3

8
6

.0
0

4
0

5
.0

0
4

2
5

.0
0

*
S

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

q
u

e
3

0
3

.0
0

3
1

8
.0

0
3

3
4

.0
0

*
S

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
fo

r 
1

0
 y

e
a

rs
7

8
2

.0
0

8
2

2
.0

0
8

6
3

.0
0

S

R
e

g
u

ild
in

g
 (

in
c
 p

o
s
ta

g
e

)
8

3
.0

0
8

7
.0

0
9

1
.0

0
*

S

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

v
a

s
e

1
0

.0
0

1
1

.0
0

1
2

.0
0

*
S

V
a

s
e

 B
lo

c
k

s
 a

n
d

 T
a

b
le

ts
 (

in
c

lu
d

e
s

 S
c

e
n

te
d

 G
a

rd
e

n
 M

e
m

o
ri

a
ls

)

1
0

 y
e

a
r 

d
e

d
ic

a
ti
o

n
5

8
3

.0
0

6
1

2
.0

0
6

4
3

.0
0

S

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

q
u

e
1

8
1

.0
0

1
9

0
.0

0
2

0
0

.0
0

*
S

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
fo

r 
1

0
 y

e
a

rs
4

0
2

.0
0

4
2

2
.0

0
4

4
3

.0
0

S

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

P
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 

2
0

1
1

) 
(f

ro
m

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
2

) 

£
£

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 L
e

is
u

re
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0

1
1

/1
2

2
0

1
2

/1
3

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

Page 190



N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

B
e

re
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Page 191



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

B
a

s
is

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
o

f

(S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

2
0

1
1

)
In

c
re

a
s

e

£

M
e

m
o

ri
a

ls
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2

S
u

m
m

e
r 

H
o

u
s

e
 M

e
m

o
ri

a
l

F
lo

ri
s
 w

a
ll 

p
la

q
u

e
 f

o
r 

1
0

 y
e

a
rs

2
8

5
.0

0
3

0
0

.0
0

3
1

5
.0

0
*

S

P
la

q
u

e
 o

n
ly

 
1

1
4

.0
0

1
2

0
.0

0
1

2
6

.0
0

S

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
fo

r 
1

0
 y

e
a

rs
1

7
1

.0
0

1
8

0
.0

0
1

8
9

.0
0

S

P
o

s
y
 H

o
ld

e
r 

fo
r 

1
0

 y
e

a
rs

1
3

0
.0

0
1

3
7

.0
0

1
4

4
.0

0
*

S

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
fo

r 
1

0
 y

e
a

rs
1

1
8

.0
0

1
2

4
.0

0
1

3
0

.0
0

S

S
h

ru
b

 o
r 

R
o

s
e

 w
it

h
 1

0
 y

e
a

r 
d

e
d

ic
a

ti
o

n
 (

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 b

ro
n

z
e

 p
la

q
u

e
)

6
1

5
.0

0
6

5
4

.0
0

6
8

7
.0

0
*

S

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

1
0

 y
e

a
rs

 (
a

ls
o

 a
p

p
lie

s
 t

o
 v

a
s
e

 b
lo

c
k
 w

it
h

 r
o

s
e

)
4

6
1

.0
0

4
8

4
.0

0
5

0
8

.0
0

S

T
re

e
s

 w
it

h
 1

0
 y

e
a

r 
d

e
d

ic
a

ti
o

n
 (

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 b

ro
n

z
e

p
la

q
u

e
)

7
1

0
.0

0
7

5
4

.0
0

7
9

2
.0

0
*

S

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

1
0

 y
e

a
rs

5
5

6
.0

0
5

8
4

.0
0

6
1

3
.0

0
S

B
e

n
c

h
e

s
 a

n
d

 C
h

a
ir

s
 -

 1
0

 Y
e

a
r 

d
e

d
ic

a
ti

o
n

s
*

B
e

n
c
h

1
,6

3
9

.0
0

1
,7

2
1

.0
0

1
,8

0
7

.0
0

*
S

C
h

a
ir

1
,1

9
1

.0
0

1
,2

5
1

.0
0

1
,3

1
3

.0
0

*
S

B
e

n
c
h

 1
0

 Y
e

a
r 

re
n

e
w

a
l

7
8

2
.0

0
8

2
1

.0
0

8
6

2
.0

0
S

C
h

a
ir
 1

0
 Y

e
a

r 
re

n
e

w
a

l
6

9
0

.0
0

7
2

5
.0

0
7

6
1

.0
0

S

8
5

7
.0

0
9

0
0

.0
0

9
4

5
.0

0
*

S

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

C
h

a
ir

5
0

1
.0

0
5

2
6

.0
0

5
5

2
.0

0
*

S

3
1

.0
0

3
3

.0
0

3
5

.0
0

*
S

R
e

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
B

e
n

c
h

1
4

5
.0

0
1

5
2

.0
0

1
6

0
.0

0
*

S

R
e

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

h
a

ir
9

3
.0

0
9

8
.0

0
1

0
3

.0
0

*
S

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

B
e

re
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 

2
0

1
1

) 
(f

ro
m

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
2

) 

£
£

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 L
e

is
u

re
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

2
0

1
2

/1
3

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

B
e

n
c
h

R
e

g
u

la
r 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 (
p

e
r 

2
 y

e
a

rs
 o

f 
re

m
a

in
in

g
 l
e

a
s
e

 i
f 

n
o

t 
p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

d
 o

r 

re
n

e
w

e
d

 s
in

c
e

 1
/1

/2
0

0
1

)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

Page 192



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

B
a

s
is

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
o

f

(S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

2
0

1
1

)
In

c
re

a
s

e

£

B
e

n
c

h
, 

T
re

e
 &

 S
h

ru
b

 A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

d
e

d
ic

a
ti

o
n

s
:

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

W
it
h

in
 1

 y
e

a
r 

o
f 

o
rg

in
a

l 
(p

lu
s
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

p
la

q
u

e
)

1
3

.0
0

1
4

.0
0

1
5

.0
0

S

A
ft

e
r 

1
 y

e
a

r 
o

f 
o

ri
g

in
a

l 
d

e
d

ic
a

ti
o

n
 o

r 
re

n
e

w
a

l 
(p

lu
s
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

p
la

q
u

e
)

2
n

d
  

D
e

d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 L

if
e

 t
im

e
 o

f 
it
e

m
 (

p
lu

s
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

p
la

q
u

e
)

3
2

3
.0

0
3

3
9

.0
0

3
5

6
.0

0
S

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

b
ro

n
z
e

 p
la

q
u

e
1

5
4

.0
0

1
7

0
.0

0
1

7
9

.0
0

*
S

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

p
e

rs
p

e
x
 p

la
q

u
e

7
7

.0
0

8
5

.0
0

8
9

.0
0

*
S

M
e

m
o

ri
a

ls

M
is

c
e

lla
n

e
o

u
s

M
a

lla
rd

 B
ri
d

g
e

2
2

8
.0

0
2

3
9

.0
0

2
5

0
.0

0
*

S

P
ri
v
a

te
 p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 (
p

lu
s
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

p
la

q
u

e
)

1
0

.0
0

1
1

.0
0

1
2

.0
0

S

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

m
e

ta
l 
v
a

s
e

1
0

.0
0

1
1

.0
0

1
2

.0
0

*
S

F
lo

ra
l 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 s

ta
n

d
 -

 p
lu

s
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

fl
o

w
e

rs
2

1
.0

0
2

2
.0

0
2

3
.0

0
*

S

H
a

n
g

in
g

 b
a

s
k
e

ts
 -

 p
e

r 
y
e

a
r

9
1

.0
0

9
6

.0
0

1
0

1
.0

0
*

S

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

B
e

re
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 

2
0

1
1

) 
(f

ro
m

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
2

) 

£
£

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0

1
1

/1
2

2
0

1
2

/1
3

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 L
e

is
u

re
 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

Page 193



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

B
a

s
is

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
o

f

(S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

2
0

1
1

)
In

c
re

a
s

e

£

B
o

o
k

s
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c

e
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2

2
 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y
7

3
.0

0
7

7
.0

0
8

1
.0

0
*

S

3
 -

 5
 l
in

e
s

1
0

8
.0

0
1

1
3

.0
0

1
1

9
.0

0
*

S

6
 -

 8
 l
in

e
s

1
5

5
.0

0
1

6
3

.0
0

1
7

1
.0

0
*

S

C
a

rd
s

 o
f 

R
e

m
e

m
b

ra
n

c
e

 &
 A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
E

n
tr

ie
s

 i
n

 e
x

is
ti

n
g

 m
in

ia
tu

re
 b

o
o

k
s

2
 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y
2

5
.0

0
2

6
.0

0
2

7
.0

0
*

S

3
 -

 5
 l
in

e
s

4
6

.0
0

4
8

.0
0

5
0

.0
0

*
S

6
 -

 8
 l
in

e
s

7
0

.0
0

7
4

.0
0

7
8

.0
0

*
S

M
in

ia
tu

re
 T

ri
p

ty
c

h
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c

e
/B

o
o

k
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c

e

2
 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y
5

2
.0

0
5

5
.0

0
5

8
.0

0
*

S

3
 -

 5
 l
in

e
s

7
3

.0
0

7
7

.0
0

8
1

.0
0

*
S

6
 -

 8
 l
in

e
s

9
7

.0
0

1
0

2
.0

0
1

0
7

.0
0

*
S

M
o

ti
f

5
6

.0
0

5
9

.0
0

6
2

.0
0

*
S

T
ri
p

ty
c
h

 p
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h

5
6

.0
0

5
9

.0
0

6
2

.0
0

*
S

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

B
e

re
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

£
£

2
0

1
2

/1
3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 

2
0

1
1

) 
(f

ro
m

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
2

) 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
C

h
a

rg
e

s

B
o

o
k

 o
f 

R
e

m
e

m
b

ra
n

c
e

 S
u

n
d

ri
e

s

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 L
e

is
u

re
 

Page 194



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 A

g
re

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

L
e

g
a

l 
F

e
e

s

R
e

c
o

v
e

ry
 o

f 
R

a
te

s
/C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 C

h
a

rg
e

/C
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x

S
u

m
m

o
n

s
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 (

in
c
 £

3
 p

a
id

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

rt
)

1
0

5
.0

0
1

0
5

.0
0

L
ia

b
ili

ty
 O

rd
e

r
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0

S
u

m
m

o
n

s
 N

N
D

R
 (

in
c
 £

3
 p

a
id

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

rt
)

1
8

0
.0

0
1

8
0

.0
0

L
ia

b
ili

ty
 O

rd
e

r 
 N

N
D

R
4

7
.0

0
4

7
.0

0

M
e

a
n

s
 E

n
q

u
ir
y
 S

u
m

m
o

n
s
e

s
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 (

£
2

4
0

.0
0

 p
a

id
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
rt

)
3

2
5

.0
0

3
2

5
.0

0

A
rr

e
s
t 

W
a

rr
a

n
ts

 w
it
h

 B
a

il 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 (

in
c
. 

£
2

5
 p

a
id

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

rt
)

1
1

0
.0

0
1

1
0

.0
0

A
rr

e
s
t 

W
a

rr
a

n
ts

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
B

a
il 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 (

in
c
. 

£
2

5
 p

a
id

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

rt
)

1
3

0
.0

0
1

3
0

.0
0

C
o

m
m

it
ta

l 
O

rd
e

r 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 

4
0

.0
0

4
0

.0
0

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:
C

 -
 A

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
G

 -
 A

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e
N

 -
 A

 n
o

m
in

a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

2
0

1
1

/1
2

In
c

re
a

s
e

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l 

1
1

)

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0

1
2

/1
3

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l 

1
2

)

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

B
a

s
is

o
f

C
h

a
rg

e
s

Page 195



C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e

%
 I

n
c

re
a

s
e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
a

b
o

v
e

2
0

1
0

/1
2

£

M
u

s
ic

 S
c

h
o

o
l

(a
) 

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g

 M
u

s
ic

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
(3

2
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 2

 c
o

n
c
e

rt
s
)

(b
) 

W
e

d
n

e
s
d

a
y
 a

n
d

 W
e

e
k
d

a
y
 M

u
s
ic

 C
e

n
tr

e
 (

3
2

 s
e

s
s
io

n
s
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 3

 c
o

n
c
e

rt
s
)

 R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 F

e
e

8
6

.3
0

8
7

.6
0

9
1

.5
0

6
%

 I
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
L

e
s
s
o

n
1

3
3

.9
0

1
3

5
.9

0
1

4
7

.3
0

1
0

%

 G
ro

u
p

 L
e

s
s
o

n
 –

 2
 p

u
p

ils
9

3
.9

0
9

5
.3

0
9

9
.5

5
6

%

 G
ro

u
p

 L
e

s
s
o

n
 –

 3
 p

u
p

ils
6

2
.7

0
6

3
.7

0
6

6
.4

5
6

%

 K
e

y
b

o
a

rd
 C

la
s
s

4
7

.4
0

4
8

.1
0

5
0

.2
0

6
%

 M
u

s
ic

 K
in

d
e

rg
a

rt
e

n
3

8
.6

0
3

9
.2

0
4

0
.9

0
6

%

 Y
o

u
n

g
 M

u
s
ic

ia
n

s
 R

e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 F

e
e

4
9

.6
0

5
0

.4
0

5
2

.6
0

6
%

 Y
o

u
n

g
 M

u
s
ic

ia
n

s
 I

n
s
tr

u
m

e
n

ta
l 
C

la
s
s
 (

g
ro

u
p

 o
f 

4
)

4
7

.4
0

4
8

.1
0

5
0

.2
5

6
%

(c
) 

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
 E

n
s
e

m
b

le
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
(S

e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

)
3

8
.6

0
3

9
.2

0
4

0
.9

0
6

%

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
(P

ri
m

a
ry

)
1

9
.3

0
1

9
.6

0
2

4
.1

5
2

5
%

A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
(A

d
u

lt
)

4
1

.2
0

4
1

.8
0

4
3

.6
5

6
%

T
o

ta
l 
A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 i
n

c
o

m
e

-
-

-
-

d
) 

 H
ir
e

 o
f 

In
s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
  

(A
n

n
u

a
l 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
)

2
7

.1
0

2
7

.5
0

2
8

.7
5

6
%

e
) 

 S
c
h

o
la

rs
h

ip

S
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 -
 I

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
L

e
s
s
o

n
 (

3
0

 m
in

s
)

1
1

0
.8

0
1

1
2

.5
0

1
2

1
.9

0
1

0
%

S
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 -
 I

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
L

e
s
s
o

n
 (

1
5

 m
in

s
)

7
4

.6
0

7
5

.7
0

8
2

.0
5

1
0

%

P
ri
m

a
ry

  
  

 -
 I

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
L

e
s
s
o

n
 (

3
0

 m
in

s
)

9
2

.7
0

9
4

.1
0

1
0

1
.9

5
1

0
%

P
ri
m

a
ry

  
  

 -
 I

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
L

e
s
s
o

n
 (

1
5

 m
in

s
)

5
6

.5
0

5
7

.4
0

6
2

.1
5

1
0

%

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n

d
 L

e
a

rn
in

g

H
e

a
d

 O
f 

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

R
e

v
is

e
d

C
h

a
rg

e
s

£

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0

1
0

/1
1

£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

2
0

1
1

/1
2

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

2
0

1
1

/1
2

£

Page 196



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 A

g
re

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

a
ll 

to
 b

e
 f

ro
m

 1
s
t 

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

2

S
tr

a
y
 D

o
g

 S
e
rv

ic
e

Im
p

o
u

n
d

in
g

 f
e

e
 p

e
r 

d
o

g
2

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

B
in

g
o

 c
lu

b

C
o

p
y
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

2
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

N
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

B
e

tt
in

g
 s

h
o

p

C
o

p
y
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

2
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

N
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

B
e

tt
in

g
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 t

ra
c

k
s

C
o

p
y
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

2
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

N
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

F
a

m
il

y
 E

n
te

rt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
c

e
n

tr
e

s

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 v

a
ry

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

C
o

p
y
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

2
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

N
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

A
d

u
lt

 g
a

m
in

g
 c

e
n

tr
e

s

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 v

a
ry

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

C
o

p
y
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

2
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

N
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0

1
2

/1
3

B
a

s
is

o
f

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0

1
1

/1
2

In
c

re
a

s
e

£
£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
) 

Page 197



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 A

g
re

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

. G
a
m

b
li
n

g
 A

c
t 

2
0
0
5

L
o

tt
e
ry

 (
 f

e
e
s
 s

e
t 

b
y
 G

o
v
t)

N
e
w

 r
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

4
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
re

 r
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

2
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

P
e
rm

it
 f

e
e
s
 (

 f
e
e
s
 s

e
t 

b
y
 G

o
v
t)

N
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
ri
g
h
t 
o
f 
lic

e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 2

 g
a
m

in
g
 m

a
c
h
in

e
s

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

F
a
m

il
y
 E

n
te

rt
a
in

m
e
n

t 
C

e
n

tr
e

N
e
w

 a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n

3
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
n
a
m

e
2

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

C
o
p
y
 o

f 
p
e
rm

it
1

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

P
ri

z
e
 G

a
m

in
g

 p
e
rm

it
 (

 S
 1

6
)

N
e
w

 a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n

3
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
n
a
m

e
2

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

C
o
p
y
 o

f 
p
e
rm

it
1

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

is

2
0

1
1

/1
2

2
0

1
2

/1
3

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

£
£

Page 198



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 A

g
re

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 g

a
m

in
g

 m
a
c
h

in
e
 p

e
rm

it
1

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

N
e
w

 a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 (

n
e
w

 o
p
e
ra

to
r)

1
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

N
e
w

 a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 (

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 o

p
e
ra

to
r)

1
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

V
a
ry

 a
 p

e
rm

it
2

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
fe

e
 (

1
s
t  f

e
e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 w
it
h
in

 3
0
 d

a
y
s
 o

f 
is

s
u
e
)

2
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
n
a
m

e
1

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

C
o
p
y
 o

f 
p
e
rm

it

C
lu

b
 g

a
m

in
g

 m
a
c
h

in
e
 p

e
rm

it
2

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

N
e
w

 a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n

1
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

R
e
n
e
w

a
l

1
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

N
e
w

 a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 (

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 o

p
e
ra

to
r)

1
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

V
a
ry

 a
 p

e
rm

it
1

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

C
o
p
y
 o

f 
p
e
rm

it
5

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
fe

e
 (

 1
s
t  f

e
e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 w
it
h
in

 3
0
 d

a
y
s
 o

f 
is

s
u
e
)

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

£
£

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

is

2
0

1
1

/1
2

2
0

1
2

/1
3

Page 199



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 A

g
re

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

tb
c

fe
e

s
 s

e
t 

b
y
 

D
E

F
R

A
 i
n

 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
2

A
p

p
li
c
a
ti

o
n

 F
e
e

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 P
ro

c
e
s
s

1
,5

7
9

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fe

e
 f
o
r 

o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 w

it
h
o
u
t 
a
 p

e
rm

it
1

,1
3

7
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 s

ta
ti
o
n
s
 P

V
R

 I
/d

ry
 c

le
a
n
e
r/

 w
a
s
te

 o
il 

b
u
rn

e
r 

<
0
.4

M
W

2
4

6
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

V
e
h
ic

le
 r

e
fi
n
is

h
e
r

3
4

6
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

s
e
rv

ic
e
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 P

V
R

 I
&

 I
I 
c
o
m

b
in

e
d

2
4

6
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fe

e
 f
o
r 

o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 w

it
h
o
u
t 
a
 p

e
rm

it
6

8
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
M

o
b
ile

 s
c
re

e
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

ru
s
h
in

g
 p

la
n
t

1
,5

7
9

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

  
  
 F

o
r 

th
e
 t
h
ir
d
 t
o
 s

e
v
e
n
th

 a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s

9
4

3
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  
  
 F

o
r 

th
e
 e

ig
h
t 
a
n
d
 s

u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s

4
7

7
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
s
 f
o
r 

a
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d
 p

a
rt

 B
 a

n
d
 w

a
s
te

 s
it
e
, 
a
d
d
 £

2
9
7

2
9

7
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 A
c
t

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

is

2
0

1
1

/1
2

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

£
£

Page 200



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 A

g
re

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
s
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e
 c

h
a
rg

e

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 L

O
W

7
3

9
  

 (
*9

9
.0

0
)

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 M

E
D

IU
M

1
1

1
1

  
(*

1
4

9
)

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 H

IG
H

1
6

7
2

 (
*1

9
8

)
*t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
e
d
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
s
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 p

a
rt

 B
 a

n
d
 w

a
s
te

 

s
it
e

S
e
rv

ic
e
 s

ta
ti
o
n
s
 P

V
R

 I
/d

ry
 c

le
a
n
e
r/

 w
a
s
te

 o
il 

b
u
rn

e
r 

<
0
.4

M
W

lo
w

7
6

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

m
e
d
iu

m
1

5
1

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
h
ig

h
2

2
7

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
v
e
h
ic

le
 r

e
fi
n
is

h
e
r

lo
w

2
1

8
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

m
e
d
iu

m
3

4
9

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

  
 h

ig
h

5
2

4
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
e
rv

ic
e
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 P

V
R

I 
a
n
d
 I
I 
c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 

L
o
w

1
0

8
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

M
e
d
iu

m
2

1
6

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
H

ig
h

3
2

6
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

M
o
b
ile

 s
c
re

e
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

ru
s
h
in

g
 p

la
n
t

F
o
r 

th
e
 f
ir
s
t 
a
n
d
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 p

la
n
ts

 L
o
w

/ 
m

e
d
iu

m
 /
h
ig

h
6

1
8

/9
8

9
/1

4
8

4
  
  
F

o
r 

th
e
 t
h
ir
d
 t
o
 s

e
v
e
n
th

 a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 l
o
w

 /
m

e
d
iu

m
/h

ig
h

3
6

8
/5

9
0

/8
8

4
  
  
F

o
r 

th
e
 e

ig
h
th

 a
n
d
 s

u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 l
o
w

/m
e
d
iu

m
/ 
h
ig

h

1
8

9
/3

0
2

/4
5

3
w

h
e
re

 a
 p

a
rt

 B
 i
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 E
-P

R
T

R
 R

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
, 
a
d
d
 

£
9
9
 t
o
 a

b
o
v
e

9
9

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

la
te

 p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
fe

e
5

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

£
£

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

is

2
0

1
1

/1
2

2
0

1
2

/1
3

fe
e

s
 s

e
t 

b
y
 

D
E

F
R

A
 i
n

 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
2

Page 201



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 A

g
re

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

 T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
a
n

d
 S

u
rr

e
n

d
e
r

fe
e

s
 s

e
t 

b
y
 

D
E

F
R

A
 i
n

 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
2

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r
1

6
2

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 p

a
rt

ia
l 
tr

a
n
s
fe

r
4

7
6

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
n
e
w

 o
p
e
ra

to
r 

a
t 
lo

w
 r

is
k
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 f
e
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
y

7
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
u
rr

e
n
d
e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
: 
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 S

ta
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 W

a
s
te

 O
il 

b
u
rn

e
rs

 <
0
.4

M
W

P
a
rt

ia
l 
T

ra
n
s
fe

r 
: 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 S

ta
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 W

a
s
te

 O
il 

b
u
rn

e
rs

 <
0
.4

M
W

4
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

a
l 
c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 s

1
0
 &

 s
1
1

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 p
ro

c
e
s
s

1
,0

0
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 i
n
 a

 n
e
w

 

P
P

C
a
c
ti
v
it
y

1
,5

7
9

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 s

ta
ti
o
n
s
/D

ry
 c

le
a
n
e
rs

 /
w

a
s
te

 o
il 

b
u
rn

e
r 

<
0
.4

M
W

/ 
v
e
h
ic

le
 

re
s
p
ra

y
e
rs

9
8

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

s
u
b
s
is

te
n
c
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 p

a
id

 i
n
  
4
 e

q
u
a
l 
in

s
ta

llm
e
n
ts

 p
a
id

 o
n
 

1
s
t 
A

p
ri
l,
 1

s
t 
ju

ly
, 
1
s
t 
O

c
to

b
e
r,

a
n
d
 1

s
t 
ja

n
u
a
ry

. 
W

h
e
re

 p
a
id

 

q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 t
h
e
 t
o
ta

l 
a
m

o
u
n
t 
p
a
y
a
b
le

 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 w
ill

 b
e
 

in
c
ra

s
e
d
 b

y
 £

3
6

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

is

2
0

1
1

/1
2

2
0

1
2

/1
3

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 

£
£

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

Page 202



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 A

g
re

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 A

c
t 

2
0
0
3
 f

e
e
s
 s

e
t 

b
y
 D

C
M

S

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 g

ra
n
t 
o
r 

re
n
e
w

a
l 
o
f 
a
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
lic

e
n
c
e

3
7

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
7

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

T
e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 e

v
e
n
t 
n
o
ti
c
e

2
1

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

T
h
e
ft
, 
lo

s
s
, 
e
tc

. 
o
f 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n
c
e
 o

r 
s
u
m

m
a
ry

2
1

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

a
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
w

h
e
re

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 b

e
in

g
 b

u
ilt

 e
tc

1
0

.5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

.5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

N
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
n
a
m

e
 o

r 
a
d
d
re

s
s

1
0

.5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

.5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 v

a
ry

 l
ic

e
n
c
e
 t
o
 s

p
e
c
if
y
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
a
s
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 

s
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r

2
3

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

tr
a
n
s
fe

r 
o
f 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n
c
e

2
3

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

In
te

ri
m

 a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 n
o
ti
c
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 d

e
a
th

 e
tc

. 
o
f 
lic

e
n
c
e
 h

o
ld

e
r

1
0

.5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

.5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

T
h
e
ft
, 
lo

s
s
 e

tc
. 
o
f 
c
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 o
r 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

 
2

3
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

N
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
n
a
m

e
 o

r 
a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
ru

le
s
 o

f 
c
lu

b
2

3
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
re

le
v
a
n
t 
re

g
is

te
re

d
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 o

f 
c
lu

b
2

3
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

T
h
e
ft
, 
lo

s
s
 e

tc
. 
o
f 
te

m
p
o
ra

ry
 e

v
e
n
t 
n
o
ti
c
e

1
0

.5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

.5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

T
h
e
ft
, 
lo

s
s
 e

tc
. 
o
f 
p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
lic

e
n
c
e

1
0

.5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

.5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

D
u
ty

 t
o
 n

o
ti
fy

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
n
a
m

e
 o

r 
a
d
d
re

s
s

1
0

.5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

.5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

R
ig

h
t 
o
f 
fr

e
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

e
tc

. 
to

 b
e
 n

o
ti
fi
e
d
 o

f 
lic

e
n
s
in

g
 m

a
tt
e
rs

1
0

.5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

.5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

M
a
in

 F
e
e
 L

e
v
e
ls

B
a
s
e
d

 o
n

 n
o

n
 d

o
m

e
s
ti

c
 r

a
te

a
b

le
 v

a
lu

e
:

B
a
n

d
 A

  
  
  
  
  
£
0
  
  
  
  
  
- 

£
4
3
0
0

B
a
n

d
 B

  
  
  
  
  
£
4
3
0
1
  
  
- 

£
3
3
0
0
0

B
a
n

d
 C

  
  
  
  
  
£
3
3
0
0
1
  
- 

£
8
7
0
0
0

B
a
n

d
 D

  
  
  
  
  
£
8
7
0
0
1
  
- 

£
1
2
5
0
0
0

B
a
n

d
 E

  
  
  
  
  
£
1
2
5
0
0
1
 a

n
d

 o
v
e
r

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

£
£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

2
0

1
1

/1
2

2
0

1
2

/1
3

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

is

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 

Page 203



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 A

g
re

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 L

ic
e
n

c
e
s
*

N
e
w

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 v

a
ri
a
ti
o
n

B
a
n
d
  
 A

1
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

B
a
n
d
  
 B

1
9

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
9

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

B
a
n
d
  
 C

3
1

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
1

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

B
a
n
d
  
 D

4
5

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
5

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

B
a
n
d
  
 E

6
3

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
3

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

M
u
lt
ip

lie
r 

a
p
p
lie

d
 t
o
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 u

s
e
d
 e

x
c
lu

s
iv

e
ly

 o
r 

p
ri
m

a
ri
ly

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

s
u
p
p
ly

 o
f 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
fo

r 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 (

b
a
n
d
s
 D

 &
 E

 

o
n
ly

)

B
a
n
d
 D

  
x
 2

9
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

B
a
n
d
 E

  
x
 3

1
,9

0
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,9

0
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

A
n
n
u
a
l 
c
h
a
rg

e
*

B
a
n
d
  
 A

7
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

B
a
n
d
  
 B

1
8

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
8

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

B
a
n
d
  
 C

2
9

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
9

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

B
a
n
d
  
 D

3
2

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

B
a
n
d
  
 E

3
5

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

£
£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

2
0

1
1

/1
2

2
0

1
2

/1
3

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

is

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 

Page 204



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 A

g
re

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
c
h
a
rg

e
 m

u
lt
ip

lie
r 

a
p
p
lie

d
 t
o
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 u

s
e
d
 e

x
c
lu

s
iv

e
ly

 o
r 

p
ri
m

a
ri
ly

 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

u
p
p
ly

 o
f 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
fo

r 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 

(b
a
n
d
s
 D

 &
 E

 o
n
ly

)

B
a
n
d
 D

  
x
 2

6
4

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
4

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

B
a
n
d
 E

  
x
 3

1
,0

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,0

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
F

e
e
s
*

* 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
fe

e
s
 f

o
r 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e
 a

p
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

s
, 
a
n

d
 

th
e
 a

n
n

u
a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

e
x
c
e
p

ti
o

n
a
ll
y
 l
a
rg

e
 s

c
a
le

 e
v
e
n

ts
 (

5
0
0
0
+

),
 

u
n

le
s
s
 c

e
rt

a
in

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 a

p
p

ly
. 
P

le
a
s
e
 r

e
a
d

 R
e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 4

(4
) 

a
n

d
 

4
(5

) 
o

f 
th

e
 l
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 A

c
t 

(F
e
e
s
) 

R
e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0
5
. 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l

P
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n
c
e
 f
e
e

N
u
m

b
e
rs

 i
n
 a

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

t 
a
n
y
 o

n
e
 t
im

e

5
,0

0
0
  
  
 -

  
  
 9

,9
9
9

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0
,0

0
0
  
 -

  
  
1
4
,9

9
9

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5
,0

0
0
  
 -

  
  
1
9
,9

9
9

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
,0

0
0
  
 -

  
  
2
9
,9

9
9

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0
,0

0
0
  
 -

  
  
3
9
,9

9
9

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
0
,0

0
0
  
 -

  
  
4
9
,9

9
9

2
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0
,0

0
0
  
 -

  
  
5
9
,9

9
9

3
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
0
,0

0
0
  
 -

  
  
6
9
,9

9
9

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
0
,0

0
0
  
 -

  
  
7
9
,9

9
9

4
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
0
,0

0
0
  
 -

  
  
8
9
,9

9
9

5
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
0
,0

0
0
  
a
n
d
 o

v
e
r

6
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

is

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

2
0

1
1

/1
2

2
0

1
2

/1
3

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

£
£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

Page 205



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 A

g
re

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
fe

e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 (
if
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

)

N
u
m

b
e
rs

 i
n
 a

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

t 
a
n
y
 o

n
e
 t
im

e

5
,0

0
0
  
  
 -

  
  
 9

,9
9
9

5
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

1
0
,0

0
0
  
 -

  
  
1
4
,9

9
9

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5
,0

0
0
  
 -

  
  
1
9
,9

9
9

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
,0

0
0
  
 -

  
  
2
9
,9

9
9

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0
,0

0
0
  
 -

  
  
3
9
,9

9
9

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
0
,0

0
0
  
 -

  
  
4
9
,9

9
9

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0
,0

0
0
  
 -

  
  
5
9
,9

9
9

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
0
,0

0
0
  
 -

  
  
6
9
,9

9
9

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
0
,0

0
0
  
 -

  
  
7
9
,9

9
9

2
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
0
,0

0
0
  
 -

  
  
8
9
,9

9
9

2
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
0
,0

0
0
  
a
n
d
 o

v
e
r

3
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

C
lu

b
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s

N
e
w

 a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 v

a
ri
a
ti
o
n

B
a
n
d
  
 A

1
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

B
a
n
d
  
 B

1
9

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
9

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

B
a
n
d
  
 C

3
1

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
1

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

B
a
n
d
  
 D

4
5

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
5

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

B
a
n
d
  
 E

6
3

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
3

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
c
h
a
rg

e

B
a
n
d
  
 A

7
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

B
a
n
d
  
 B

1
8

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
8

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

B
a
n
d
  
 C

2
9

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
9

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

B
a
n
d
  
 D

3
2

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

B
a
n
d
  
 E

3
5

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

£
£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

2
0

1
1

/1
2

2
0

1
2

/1
3

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

is

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 

Page 206



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

a
ll 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 f
ro

m
 

1
/4

/1
2

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 H
E

A
L

T
H

A
N

N
U

A
L

 L
IC

E
N

C
E

S

A
n
im

a
l 
b
o
a
rd

in
g
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

2
5

5
.0

0
2

5
9

.0
0

A
n

im
a

l 
B

o
a

rd
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 L

ic
e

n
c
e

4
6

.0
0

4
7

.0
0

A
n

im
a

l 
B

o
a

rd
in

g
 r

e
n

e
w

a
l 

1
9

0
.0

0
1

9
3

.0
0

(A
n

im
a

l 
B

o
a

rd
in

g
 E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

ts
 A

c
t 

1
9

6
3

)

B
re

e
d
in

g
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

d
o
g
s

1
9

0
.0

0
1

9
3

.0
0

(B
re

e
d

in
g

 o
f 

d
o

g
s
 a

c
t 

1
9

7
3

 a
n

d
 1

9
9

1
)

K
e

e
p

in
g

 o
f 

d
a

n
g

e
ro

u
s
 w

ild
 a

n
im

a
ls

 

(D
a

n
g

e
ro

u
s
 W

ild
 A

n
im

a
ls

 A
c
t 

1
9

7
6

)
1

9
0

.0
0

1
9

3
.0

0

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

I I

£

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

In
c

re
a

s
e

B
a

s
e

o
f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

I II

£

Page 207



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

S
p
e
c
ia

l 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

(L
o

n
d

o
n

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 A
c
t 

1
9

9
1

)

  
  

- 
S

in
g

le
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t

1
7

8
.0

0

2
3

1
.0

0
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
  

to
 

£
 1

8
1

  
if
 p

a
id

 b
y
 t

h
e

 

1
5

th
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

2
 

  
 -

 M
u

lt
ip

le
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t

2
7

3
.0

0

£
 3

3
7

re
d

u
c
e

d
 t

o
 

£
2

7
7

 i
f 

p
a

id
 b

y
 1

5
th

 

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

2

  
 -

 v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
lic

e
n

c
e

6
7

.0
0

6
8

.0
0

  
 -

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
lic

e
n

c
e

6
6

.0
0

6
7

.0
0

  
 -

 o
n

e
 d

a
y
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

6
0

.0
0

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

£
£

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

I I II

Page 208



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 A

n
im

a
ls

(P
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 A

n
im

a
ls

(R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
)A

c
t 

1
9

2
5

)

 R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
9

5
.0

0
9

7
.0

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 v

a
ry

 r
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
4

6
.0

0
4

7
.0

0

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

2
5

.5
0

2
6

.0
0

P
e

t 
S

h
o

p
s
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 

1
9

0
.0

0
1

9
3

.0
0

P
e

t 
S

h
o

p
s
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 L

ic
e

n
c
e

 
4

6
.0

0
4

7
.0

0

(P
e

t 
A

n
im

a
ls

 A
c
t 

1
9

5
1

)

P
o

is
o

n
s
 (

 P
o

is
o

n
s
 A

c
t 

1
9

7
2

)

- 
In

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

n
 l
is

t 
o

f 
p

e
rs

o
n

s
 e

n
ti
tl
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
ll 

p
o

is
o

n
 

5
8

.0
0

5
9

.0
0

- 
A

lt
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
lis

t
2

8
.0

0
2

9
.0

0

-R
e

te
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

a
m

e
 o

n
 l
is

t
5

8
.0

0
5

9
.0

0

 R
id

in
g

 E
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

ts

R
id

in
g

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

ts
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
3

0
9

.0
0

3
1

4
.0

0

P
lu

s
 V

e
t 

fe
e

s
P

lu
s
 V

e
t 

F
e

e
s

R
id

in
g

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

ts
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 L

ic
e

n
c
e

4
6

.0
0

4
7

.0
0

P
lu

s
 V

e
t 

fe
e

s
P

lu
s
 V

e
t 

F
e

e
s

R
id

in
g

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

ts
�

(R
id

in
g

 E
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

ts
 A

c
ts

 1
9

6
4

-1
9

7
0

)

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

I

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

I I

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e

Io
f I I I I I

£
£

I

Page 209



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

N
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 o

p
e

ra
te

 a
 Z

o
o

1
5

4
.5

0
1

5
7

.0
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 Z

o
o

 L
ic

e
n

c
e

5
1

5
.5

0
5

2
3

.0
0

P
lu

s
 V

e
t 

F
e

e
s

P
lu

s
 V

e
t 

F
e

e
s

Z
o

o
 L

ic
e

n
c
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
2

8
7

.0
0

2
9

2
.0

0

(Z
o

o
 L

ic
e

n
s
in

g
 A

c
t 

1
9

8
1

)
P

lu
s
 V

e
t 

F
e

e
s

P
lu

s
 V

e
t 

F
e

e
s

S
e
x
 E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 

S
e
x
 E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 
 A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,1

5
0

.0
0

S
e
x
 E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 
 L

ic
e
n
c
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 c

h
a
n
g
e

2
,0

6
0

.5
0

2
,0

9
2

.0
0

[L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
(M

is
c
e

lla
n

e
o

u
s
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

s
) 

A
c
t 

1
9

8
2

] 

H
y
p

n
o

ti
s
m

 c
o

n
s
e

n
t 

1
1

2
.0

0
1

1
4

.0
0

(H
y
p

n
o

ti
s
m

 A
c
t 

1
9

5
2

)

C
a

ra
v
a

n
 a

n
d

 C
a

m
p

in
g

 S
it
e

3
4

0
.0

0
3

4
5

.0
0

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

£
£

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e

II I

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

I I II

Page 210



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

S
tr

e
e
t 

T
ra

d
in

g
 L

ic
e
n

c
e
s

S
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

s
tr

e
e

t 
tr

a
d

in
g

 p
ro

to
c
o

l

T
ra

d
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 0

5
:0

0
 -

 2
0

:0
0

S
e

v
e

n
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

1
,8

5
7

.5
0

1
,8

8
5

.0
0

S
ix

 d
a

y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

1
,5

9
2

.5
0

1
,6

1
6

.0
0

F
iv

e
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

1
,3

3
1

.0
0

1
,3

5
1

.0
0

F
o

u
r 

d
a

y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

1
,0

6
2

.0
0

1
,0

7
8

.0
0

T
h

re
e

 d
a

y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

7
9

8
.0

0
8

1
0

.0
0

T
w

o
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

5
3

1
.0

0
5

3
9

.0
0

O
n

e
 d

a
y
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

2
6

7
.0

0
2

7
1

.0
0

T
ra

d
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 2

0
:0

0
 -

 0
2

:0
0

S
e

v
e

n
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

2
,2

9
9

.0
0

2
,3

3
3

.0
0

S
ix

 d
a

y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

1
,9

7
1

.5
0

2
,0

0
1

.0
0

F
iv

e
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

1
,6

4
2

.5
0

1
,6

6
7

.0
0

F
o

u
r 

d
a

y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

1
,3

1
4

.5
0

1
,3

3
4

.0
0

T
h

re
e

 d
a

y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

9
8

5
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0

T
w

o
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

6
5

8
.0

0
6

6
8

.0
0

O
n

e
 d

a
y
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

3
2

9
.0

0
3

3
4

.0
0

T
h

e
s
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
 p

a
id

 a
n

n
u

a
lly

 i
n

 a
d

v
a

n
c
e

  

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

II I I Io
f I I II I I I I

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

I

£
£

In
c

re
a

s
e

Page 211



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 S

tr
e

e
t 

T
ra

d
in

g
 L

ic
e

n
c
e

s
 

(u
p

 t
o

 6
 m

o
n

th
s
) 

tr
a

d
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 0

5
.0

0
 a

n
d

 2
0

.0
0

S
e

v
e

n
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

9
2

9
.0

0
9

4
3

.0
0

S
ix

 d
a

y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

7
9

7
.0

0
8

0
9

.0
0

F
iv

e
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

6
6

6
.0

0
6

7
6

.0
0

F
o

u
r 

d
a

y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

5
3

1
.0

0
5

3
9

.0
0

T
h

re
e

 d
a

y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

3
9

9
.0

0
4

0
5

.0
0

T
w

o
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

2
6

6
.0

0
2

7
0

.0
0

O
n

e
 d

a
y
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

1
3

4
.0

0
1

3
6

.0
0

T
ra

d
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 2

0
.0

0
 a

n
d

 0
2

.0
0

S
e

v
e

n
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

1
,1

5
0

.0
0

1
,1

6
7

.0
0

S
ix

 d
a

y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

9
8

6
.0

0
1

,0
0

1
.0

0

F
iv

e
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k
 

8
2

1
.0

0
8

3
4

.0
0

F
o

u
r 

d
a

y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

6
5

7
.0

0
6

6
7

.0
0

T
h

e
e

 d
a

y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

4
9

2
.5

0
5

0
0

.0
0

T
w

o
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

3
2

9
.0

0
3

3
4

.0
0

O
n

e
 d

a
y
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

1
6

5
.5

0
1

6
8

.0
0

  
D

a
ily

 T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 L

ic
e

n
c
e

 f
o

r 
s
p

e
c
ia

l 
e

v
e

n
ts

3
8

.0
0

3
9

.0
0

  
D

u
p

lic
a

te
 L

ic
e

n
c
e

4
1

.0
0

4
2

.0
0

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 L

ic
e

n
c
e

s
8

7
.5

0
8

9
.0

0

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

£

I I II I II I I II II I I II

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e

In
c

re
a

s
e

£

Page 212



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

S
tr

a
y
 D

o
g

 S
e
rv

ic
e

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 F

e
e

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

I

W
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
 0

9
.0

0
 -

 1
6

.5
9

5
0

.0
0

5
0

.0
0

W
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
 1

7
.0

0
 -

 2
1

.5
9

6
0

.0
0

W
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
 2

2
.0

0
 -

 0
8

.5
9

6
0

.0
0

7
0

.0
0

W
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 0

9
.0

0
 -

 1
6

.5
9

 
6

0
.0

0
6

0
.0

0

W
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 1

7
.0

0
 -

 0
8

.5
9

7
0

.0
0

B
a

n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y
s

7
0

.0
0

7
0

.0
0

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

d
a

y
 p

e
r 

d
o

g
/p

a
rt

 d
a

y
 

1
1

.0
0

1
1

.0
0

L
a

n
d

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 R

e
p

o
rt

s

W
ri
tt

e
n

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t

h
a

t 
ta

k
e

s
 l
e

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 2

 h
o

u
rs

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

:

a
) 

 5
 w

o
rk

in
g

 d
a

y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 
4

1
5

.2
0

4
2

1
.2

0
*

(w
h

e
re

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 a

n
d

 o
n

 r
e

q
u

e
s
t)

  
  

  
b

) 
2

0
 w

o
rk

in
g

 d
a

y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

2
0

8
.8

0
2

1
2

.4
0

*

F
o

r 
e

v
e

ry
 h

o
u

r 
o

v
e

r 
2

 h
o

u
rs

7
2

.0
0

7
3

.2
0

*

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

I

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

£
£

I

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

s
tr

a
y
 d

o
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 

o
u

ts
o

u
rc

e
d

 a
n

d
 i
s
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 t

o
 G

e
m

in
i.
  

T
h

e
 

fe
e

s
 a

re
 s

e
t 

fo
r 

3
 y

e
a

rs
. 

I

Page 213



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

5
 –

 Y
E

A
R

 L
IC

E
N

C
E

H
M

O
 L

ic
e

n
s
in

g

B
a

s
ic

 f
e

e
 p

e
r 

u
n

it
 o

f 
a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 (

i.
e

. 
a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 

is
 o

c
c
u

p
ie

d
 b

y
 a

 s
in

g
le

 h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
 a

s
 d

e
fi
n

e
d

 i
n

 S
e

c
 2

5
8

 o
f 

th
e

 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 A

c
t 

2
0

0
4

 e
.g

.,
 a

 b
e

d
-s

it
 o

r 
b

e
d

ro
o

m
 i
n

 a
 s

h
a

re
d

 h
o

u
s
e

. 

In
 t

h
e

 c
a

s
e

 o
f 

a
 f

la
t 

in
 m

u
lt
ip

le
 o

c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
 e

a
c
h

 b
e

d
ro

o
m

 w
ill

 

c
o

u
n

t 
a

s
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 u
n

it
.

1
2

1
.0

0
1

2
3

.0
0

D
is

c
o

u
n

te
d

 r
a

te
 p

e
r 

u
n

it
 f

o
r 

la
n

d
lo

rd
s
 a

c
c
re

d
it
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 L
a

n
d

lo
rd

 A
c
c
re

d
it
a

ti
o

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 (

L
L

A
S

) 
o

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 

o
f 

a
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 L

a
n

d
lo

rd
’s

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 (

i.
e

. 
a

n
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 

w
h

e
re

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 s
ig

n
 u

p
 t

o
 a

 c
o

d
e

 o
f 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 t
h

a
t 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 e

.g
. 

th
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
n

d
lo

rd
s
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
2

.0
0

D
is

c
o

u
n

te
d

 r
a

te
 p

e
r 

u
n

it
 f

o
r 

R
e

g
is

te
re

d
 C

h
a

ri
ty

 o
r 

n
o

n
-p

ro
fi
t 

m
a

k
in

g
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
6

0
.5

0
6

1
.0

0

A
s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 i
n

 f
ill

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
rm

 o
r 

a
 s

it
e

 v
is

it
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 

th
e

 f
o

rm
 b

e
in

g
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d
5

5
.0

0
5

6
.0

0

p
e

r 
h

r 
(u

p
 t

o
 a

 

m
a

x
 o

f 
£

2
0

0
.0

0
)

p
e

r 
h

r 
(u

p
 t

o
 m

a
x
 

o
f 

£
2

5
0

)

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

£
£

I II

In
c

re
a

s
e

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

I

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

Page 214



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

L
ic

e
n

c
e

 v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
s
 e

.g
. 

re
g

is
te

ri
n

g
 a

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 
o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

, 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 a

g
e

n
t 

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

la
y
o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
2

.0
0

  
  

  
Is

s
u

e
 o

f 
T

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 E
x
e

m
p

ti
o

n
 N

o
ti
c
e

s
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

2
.0

0

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 6

 m
o

n
th

s
 f

ro
m

 d
a

te

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

N
o

 R
e

fu
n

d
N

o
 R

e
fu

n
d

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
o

f 
H

M
O

 L
ic

e
n

c
e

5
0

%
 o

f 
th

e
 O

ri
g

in
a

l 

C
o

s
t

5
0

%
 o

f 
th

e
 O

ri
g

in
a

l 

C
o

s
t

D
u

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
L

ic
e

n
c
e

5
 y

e
a

rs
5

 y
e

a
rs

F
e

e
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 t
y
p

e
 o

f 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 N
o

ti
c
e

 s
e

rv
e

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 

A
c
t 

2
0

0
4

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 a

d
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

a
n

y
 r

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

fr
o

m
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
e

x
p

e
rt

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 G

a
s
, 

E
le

c
tr

ic
it
y
 o

r 
S

tr
u

c
tu

ra
l 

S
u

rv
e

y
o

rs
.

4
4

3
.3

6

N
e

w
 f

e
e

 t
o

 b
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 b

y
 

L
e

a
d

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

a
s
 p

e
r 

T
ru

d
i 

P
e

n
m

a
n

 F
e

e
 p

e
r 

v
is

it
 f

o
r 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 I

n
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

Im
m

ig
ra

ti
o

n
1

2
0

.0
0

*

N
e

w
 f

e
e

 t
o

 b
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 b

y
 

L
e

a
d

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

a
s
 p

e
r 

T
ru

d
i 

P
e

n
m

a
n

G
a

m
b

lin
g

 A
c
t 

2
0

0
5

F
e

e
s
 s

e
t 

b
y
 L

A
 (

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 m

a
x
im

a
 s

e
t 

b
y
 G

o
v
t)

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

I I

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

£
£

Page 215



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

B
in

g
o

 c
lu

b

N
e

w
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
3

,0
4

5
.0

0
3

,0
9

1
.0

0

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
5

9
6

.0
0

6
0

5
.0

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 v

a
ry

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

1
5

.0
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

ra
n

s
fe

r
5

0
0

.0
0

5
0

8
.0

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

re
in

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
7

7
6

.0
0

7
8

8
.0

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
1

,0
3

5
.0

0
1

,0
5

1
.0

0

L
ic

e
n

s
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 (

p
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
h

o
ld

e
rs

)
7

7
6

.0
0

7
8

8
.0

0

B
e

tt
in

g
 s

h
o

p

N
e

w
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
1

,0
1

5
.0

0
1

,0
3

0
.0

0

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
5

9
6

.0
0

6
0

0
.0

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 v

a
ry

7
6

0
.0

0
7

7
1

.0
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

ra
n

s
fe

r
5

0
0

.0
0

5
0

8
.0

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

re
in

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
7

7
6

.0
0

7
8

8
.0

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
1

,0
3

5
.0

0
1

,0
5

1
.0

0

L
ic

e
n

s
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 (

p
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
h

o
ld

e
rs

)
7

7
6

.0
0

7
8

8
.0

0

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

I I

m
a

x
im

u
m

  
a

n
n

u
a

l 
fe

e
 t

h
a

t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 i
s
 £

6
0

0

I I I I II I I I

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

I

B
a

s
e

o
f I

£
£

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

Page 216



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

B
e

tt
in

g
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 t

ra
c

k
s

N
e

w
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
2

,4
3

6
.0

0
2

,4
7

3
.0

0

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
7

8
3

.0
0

7
9

5
.0

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 v

a
ry

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

1
5

.0
0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

ra
n

s
fe

r
5

0
0

.0
0

5
0

8
.0

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

re
in

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
7

5
0

.0
0

7
6

1
.0

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
2

,4
3

6
.0

0

L
ic

e
n

s
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 (

p
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
h

o
ld

e
rs

)
7

5
0

.0
0

7
6

1
.0

0

F
a

m
il

y
 E

n
te

rt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
c

e
n

tr
e

s

N
e

w
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
1

,3
6

0
.0

0
1

,3
8

0
.0

0

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
5

9
6

.0
0

6
0

5
.0

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

ra
n

s
fe

r
5

0
0

.0
0

5
0

8
.0

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

re
in

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
7

5
0

.0
0

7
6

1
.0

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
1

,3
9

0
.0

0
1

,4
1

1
.0

0

L
ic

e
n

s
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 (

p
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
h

o
ld

e
rs

)
7

8
0

.0
0

7
9

2
.0

0

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

I I II I I

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

I I

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

II

£
£

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

II I

In
c

re
a

s
e

Page 217



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

A
d

u
lt

 g
a

m
in

g
 c

e
n

tr
e

s

N
e

w
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
1

,3
8

0
.0

0
1

,4
0

1
.0

0

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
5

9
6

.0
0

6
0

5
.0

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

ra
n

s
fe

r
5

0
0

.0
0

5
0

8
.0

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

re
in

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
7

5
0

.0
0

7
6

1
.0

0

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
1

,3
4

0
.0

0
1

,3
6

0
.0

0

L
ic

e
n

s
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 (

p
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
h

o
ld

e
rs

)
7

5
0

.0
0

7
6

1
.0

0

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

I I II I I

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e

In
c

re
a

s
e

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

£
£

Page 218



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

(f
ro

m
 S

e
p

 2
0

1
1

)

£

E
u

ro
p

a
 C

e
n

tr
e

V
is

it
s
 (

N
o

n
-H

a
v
e

ri
n

g
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 &

 c
o

lle
g

e
s
) 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

E
u

ro
p

a
 f

o
r 

H
a

v
e

ri
n

g
 p

ri
c
e

s

a
)

T
u

it
io

n
 o

f 
F

re
n

c
h

, 
G

e
rm

a
n

, 
S

p
a

n
is

h
 

 5
 n

a
ti
v
e

 s
p

e
a

k
e

rs

D
u

ra
ti
o

n
 1

.5
 h

o
u

rs
, 

1
5

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 o
r 

le
s
s

a
u

tu
m

n
 t

e
rm

1
8

7
.0

0
 

1
8

7
.0

0
0

1
/0

9
/2

0
1

1

s
p

ri
n

g
 &

 s
u

m
m

e
r 

te
rm

s
1

9
9

.0
0

 
1

9
9

.0
0

0
1

/0
9

/2
0

1
1

D
u

ra
ti
o

n
 1

.5
 h

o
u

rs
, 

1
6

-3
0

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

a
u

tu
m

n
 t

e
rm

2
5

5
.0

0
 

2
5

5
.0

0
0

1
/0

9
/2

0
1

1

s
p

ri
n

g
 &

 s
u

m
m

e
r 

te
rm

s
2

6
3

.0
0

 
2

6
3

.0
0

0
1

/0
9

/2
0

1
1

D
u

ra
ti
o

n
 2

 h
o

u
rs

, 
1

5
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 o

r 
le

s
s

a
u

tu
m

n
 t

e
rm

2
4

5
.0

0
2

4
5

.0
0

0
1

/0
9

/2
0

1
1

s
p

ri
n

g
 &

 s
u

m
m

e
r 

te
rm

s
2

6
0

.0
0

2
6

0
.0

0
0

1
/0

9
/2

0
1

1

D
u

ra
ti
o

n
 2

 h
o

u
rs

, 
1

6
-3

0
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts

a
u

tu
m

n
 t

e
rm

3
0

3
.0

0
 

3
3

0
.0

0
0

1
/0

9
/2

0
1

1
S

s
p

ri
n

g
 &

 s
u

m
m

e
r 

te
rm

s
3

5
0

.0
0

 
3

5
0

.0
0

0
1

/0
9

/2
0

1
1

S

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
A

s
s
is

ta
n

ts
 a

t 
E

u
ro

p
a

 C
e

n
tr

e
 (

p
e

r 
h

o
u

r)
2

5
.0

0
 

2
5

.0
0

0
1

/0
9

/2
0

1
1

C
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 s

u
p

e
rv

is
io

n
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o

r 
u

s
in

g
 l
u

n
c
h

 f
a

c
ili

ty
2

0
.0

0
 

2
0

.0
0

0
1

/0
9

/2
0

1
1

H
ir
e

 o
f 

c
la

s
s
 s

p
a

c
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 v

is
it
 (

p
e

r 
h

a
lf
 d

a
y
)

2
5

.0
0

 
2

5
.0

0
0

1
/0

9
/2

0
1

1

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0

1
1

/1
2

B
a

s
is

£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

2
0

1
2

/1
3

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n

d
 L

e
a

rn
in

g

H
e

a
d

 O
f 

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
O

p
e

ra
ti

v
e

 D
a

te
 

o
f

Page 219



I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

Page 220



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

(f
ro

m
 S

e
p

 2
0

1
1

)

£

b
)

F
o

re
ig

n
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e
 C

o
u

rs
e

s

P
ri
m

a
ry

 (
1

0
 L

e
s
s
o

n
s
 o

f 
4

5
 m

in
u

te
s
 -

 t
e

rm
ly

 c
o

s
t)

5
4

.0
0

5
4

.0
0

0
1

/0
9

/2
0

1
1

S

S
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 (
G

C
S

E
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 -

 p
e

r 
le

s
s
o

n
 6

0
 l
e

s
s
o

n
s
 o

v
e

r 
2

 y
e

a
rs

)
6

.6
0

6
.6

0
0

1
/0

9
/2

0
1

1

A
ft

e
r 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
(1

0
 L

e
s
s
o

n
s
 o

f 
4

5
 m

in
u

te
s
 -

 t
e

rm
ly

 c
o

s
t)

5
4

.0
0

5
4

.0
0

0
1

/0
9

/2
0

1
1

P
ri
v
a

te
 T

u
it
io

n
 (

p
e

r 
h

o
u

r)
3

0
.0

0
3

0
.0

0
0

1
/0

9
/2

0
1

1

c
)

H
ir
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
 (

n
o

n
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l)

H
a

lf
 D

a
y
 (

1
0

:0
0

a
m

 -
 1

2
.3

0
 o

r 
1

p
m

 t
o

 3
.3

0
p

m
)

2
0

0
.0

0
2

0
0

.0
0

0
1

/0
9

/2
0

1
1

F
u

ll 
D

a
y
 (

1
0

:0
0

a
m

 t
o

 3
.3

0
p

m
)

4
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

.0
0

0
1

/0
9

/2
0

1
1

E
v
e

n
in

g
 H

ir
e

 (
p

e
r 

H
o

u
r)

7
5

.0
0

7
5

.0
0

0
1

/0
9

/2
0

1
1

In
p

u
t 

o
f 

a
n

y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
E

u
ro

p
a

 C
e

n
tr

e
 a

s
s
is

ta
n

ts
 (

in
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

s
u

p
e

rv
is

o
ry

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 p

re
s
e

n
t)

2
5

.0
0

2
5

.0
0

0
1

/0
9

/2
0

1
1

(p
e

r 
h

o
u

r,
 p

ro
 r

a
ta

)

d
)

H
ir
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
 (

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
in

s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
s
)

H
a

lf
 D

a
y
 (

1
0

a
m

-1
2

.3
0

 o
r 

1
p

m
-3

.3
0

p
m

) 
w

it
h

 a
d

v
is

o
ry

 i
n

p
u

t
3

5
0

.0
0

3
5

0
.0

0
0

1
/0

9
/2

0
1

1

F
u

ll 
D

a
y
 (

1
0

a
m

-3
.3

0
p

m
) 

w
it
h

 a
d

v
is

o
ry

 i
n

p
u

t
6

5
0

.0
0

 
6

5
0

.0
0

0
1

/0
9

/2
0

1
1

F
u

ll 
D

a
y
 (

1
0

a
m

-3
.3

0
p

m
) 

to
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 h
a

lf
-d

a
y
 a

d
v
is

o
ry

 i
n

p
u

t
5

5
0

.0
0

 
5

5
0

.0
0

0
1

/0
9

/2
0

1
1

F
u

ll 
D

a
y
 (

1
0

a
m

-3
.3

0
p

m
) 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl
y
 r

u
n

4
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

.0
0

0
1

/0
9

/2
0

1
1

E
v
e

n
in

g
 H

ir
e

 (
p

e
r 

h
o

u
r)

3
5

.0
0

3
5

.0
0

0
1

/0
9

/2
0

1
1

S

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n

d
 L

e
a

rn
in

g

H
e

a
d

 O
f 

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

is

2
0

1
1

/1
2

2
0

1
2

/1
3

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

£

Page 221



I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

Page 222



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

(f
ro

m
 S

e
p

 2
0

1
1

)

£

e
)

L
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 i
n

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 (

p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 
- 

2
 h

o
u

r 
m

in
im

u
m

)
3

0
.0

0
 

3
0

.0
0

 
0

1
/0

9
/2

0
1

1
S

f)
T

ra
n

s
a

la
ti
o

n
/i
n

te
rp

e
ti
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
P

ri
c
e

s
 q

u
o

te
d

 p
e

r 
jo

b
P

ri
c
e

s
 q

u
o

te
d

 p
e

r 
jo

b

g
)

M
o

b
ile

 E
u

ro
p

a

1
 v

is
it
 o

f 
1

.5
 h

o
u

rs
3

0
0

.0
0

 
3

0
0

.0
0

 
0

1
/0

9
/2

0
1

1

2
 v

is
it
s
 o

f 
1

.5
 h

o
u

rs
 (

s
a

m
e

 d
a

y
)

5
5

0
.0

0
5

5
0

.0
0

0
1

/0
9

/2
0

1
1

3
 v

is
it
s
 o

f 
1

.5
 h

o
u

rs
 (

s
a

m
e

 d
a

y
)

8
0

0
.0

0
8

0
0

.0
0

0
1

/0
9

/2
0

1
1

h
)

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
, 

T
ra

in
in

g
 &

 I
N

S
E

T
 -

 c
o

n
ta

c
t 

E
u

ro
p

a
 f

o
r 

d
e

ta
ils

C
o

s
ts

 v
a

ry
 d

e
p

e
n

d
in

g
 u

p
o

n
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 (

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
, 

a
d

v
is

e
r 

tr
a

v
e

lli
n

g
P

ri
c
e

s
 q

u
o

te
d

 p
e

r 
jo

b
P

ri
c
e

s
 q

u
o

te
d

 p
e

r 
jo

b

to
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t,
 a

tt
e

n
d

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

c
o

u
rs

e
s
 e

tc
.

i)
A

d
u

lt
 E

v
e

n
in

g
 C

o
u

rs
e

s

F
re

n
c
h

, 
G

e
rm

a
n

, 
S

p
a

n
s
is

h
 a

n
d

 I
ta

lia
n

1
9

8
.0

0
1

9
8

.0
0

0
1

/0
9

/2
0

1
1

B
ri
ti
s
h

 S
ig

n
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e
 -

 L
e

v
e

l 
1

4
1

1
.0

0
4

1
1

.0
0

0
1

/0
9

/2
0

1
1

B
ri
ti
s
h

 S
ig

n
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e
 -

 L
e

v
e

l 
2

5
9

9
.0

0
 

5
9

9
.0

0
 

0
1

/0
9

/2
0

1
1

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n

d
 L

e
a

rn
in

g

H
e

a
d

 O
f 

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

is

2
0

1
1

/1
2

2
0

1
2

/1
3

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

£

Page 223



V
a

t 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
*

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

£
£

L
e
g

a
l 
&

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

L
ic

e
n
c
e
s
 t
o
 A

s
s
ig

n
 (

S
e
a
l)

4
0

0
.0

0
4

1
0

.0
0

1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

L
ic

e
n
c
e
 t
o
 A

lt
e
r

4
0

0
.0

0
4

1
0

.0
0

1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

1
2

2
.0

0
1

2
4

.0
0

1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

M
o

rt
g

a
g

e
 R

e
d

e
m

p
ti

o
n

 F
e
e
 -

 e
a
rl

y
 r

e
d

e
m

p
ti

o
n

1
1

2
.0

0
1

1
4

.0
0

1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

 -
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
e
rm

5
5

.0
0

5
5

.0
0

1
.4

.1
1

D
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
re

le
a
s
e
 f
o
r 

p
re

-e
m

p
ti
o
n
 d

is
c
o
u
n
t 
re

p
a
y
m

e
n
t 

1
3

0
.0

0
1

3
0

.0
0

1
.4

.1
1

R
e
le

a
s
e
 f
ro

m
 M

o
rt

g
a
g
e
 C

o
v
e
n
a
n
t

8
0

.0
0

8
0

.0
0

1
.4

.1
1

S
e
c
o
n
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
 Q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e

8
5

.0
0

8
5

.0
0

1
.4

.1
0

E
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 r

e
: 
D

is
c
o
u
n
t 
re

p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
fr

o
m

 C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
s
o
u
rc

e
s

6
0

.0
0

6
0

.0
0

1
.4

.1
1

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

D
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

E
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

  
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

E
le

c
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

L
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
L

e
g

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

A
s

s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
 -

 L
e

g
a

l 
&

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

S
a
le

 o
f 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 H

o
u

s
e
s
 -

 M
o

rt
g

a
g

e
 F

e
e
s

Page 224



V
a

t 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
*

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

£
£

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 f
e
e
 r

e
:e

n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 f
ro

m
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

n
 2

n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 

4
5

.0
0

*
4

6
.0

0
*

1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

R
e
s
e
rv

e
/A

c
c
e
s
s
 L

ic
e
n
c
e
s
 -

 s
in

g
le

 p
a
y
m

e
n
t

3
5

.0
0

5
0

.0
0

1
.4

.1
2

L
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

 a
n
n
u
a
l 
p
a
y
m

e
n
t

2
0

.0
0

2
0

.0
0

1
.4

.1
1

L
e
a
s
e
 o

f 
s
h
o
p
s
/o

ff
ic

e
s
 -

 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
6

0
0

.0
0

6
1

0
.0

0
1

.4
.1

2
I/

N
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

 o
th

e
r

4
5

0
.0

0
4

5
0

.0
0

1
.4

.1
1

C
o
m

p
le

x
 C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
L
e
a
s
e
s

(f
e
e
s
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

p
le

x
it
y
, 
u
rg

e
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 t
im

e
 c

o
s
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 c

a
p
p
e
d
 a

t 
£
2
,0

0
0
 e

x
 v

a
t)

S
a
le

 o
f 
s
u
rp

lu
s
 l
a
n
d
/p

ro
p
e
rt

y

( 
F

e
e

s
 d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

o
n

 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 )

N
.B

. 
A

ll 
o
th

e
r 

c
o
n
v
e
y
a
n
c
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 w
h
e
re

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

c
a
n
 c

h
a
rg

e
 w

h
e
n
 t
e
rm

s

  
  
  
  
s
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

re
 b

y
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
s
o
lic

it
o
rs

 

 R
e
m

u
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
  
O

rd
e
r 

1
9
7
2
.

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

D
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

E
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

  
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

E
le

c
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

L
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
L

e
g

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

A
s

s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
 -

 L
e

g
a

l 
&

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

Page 225



V
a

t 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
*

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

£
£

P
la

n
n
in

g
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 R

o
a
d
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 

F
e

e
 d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

o
n

 w
o

rk
 

d
o

n
e

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

m
in

im
u

m
 f

e
e

 o
f 

£
5

0
0

  
  
  
  
 S

3
8
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 A

c
t 
1
9
8
0
 S

u
p
e
rv

is
io

n

  
  
  
  
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 2

7
8
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 A

c
t 
1
9
8
0

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 T

o
w

n
 a

n
d
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 a

c
t 
1
9
9
0

L
e
g
a
l 
C

h
a
rg

e
s

3
8

0
.0

0
3

8
5

.0
0

1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

L
o

c
a
l 
L

a
n

d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

C
e

rt
a

in
 f

e
e

s
 a

re
 l
a

id
 d

o
w

n
 i
n

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 m

a
d

e
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
L

a
n

d
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
 A

c
t 

1
9

7
5

.

R
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 c

h
a
rg

e
 i
n
 P

a
rt

 I
I 
o
f 
th

e
 r

e
g
is

te
rs

7
0

.0
0

7
0

.0
0

1
.4

.1
1

F
ili

n
g
 a

 d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 o
f 
th

e
 L

a
n
d
s
 T

ri
b
u
n
a
l 
u
n
d
e
r 

R
u
le

 1
0
(3

)
2

.5
0

2
.5

0
1

.4
.0

9

F
ili

n
g
 a

 j
u
d
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
rd

e
r 

o
r 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 v

a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 o

r 
c
a
n
c
e
lla

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
 e

n
tr

y
 i
n
 P

a
rt

 I
I 

o
n
 t
h
e
 R

e
g
is

te
r

7
.0

0
7

.0
0

1
.4

.0
9

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

D
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

E
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

  
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

E
le

c
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

L
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
L

e
g

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

F
e
e
s
 f

o
r 

O
ff

ic
ia

l 
L

o
c
a
l 
L

a
n

d
 C

h
a
rg

e
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

A
s

s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
 -

 L
e

g
a

l 
&

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Page 226



V
a

t 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
*

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

£
£

R
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
y
 o

th
e
r 

c
h
a
rg

e
7

.0
0

7
.0

0
1

.4
.1

0

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 f
ile

d
 u

n
d
e
r 

R
u
le

 1
0
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
e
a
c
h
 p

a
rc

e
l 
o
f 
la

n
d

n
il

n
il

1
.4

.0
9

A
n
d
 i
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
e
a
c
h
 p

a
rc

e
l 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

n
e
 w

h
e
re

 r
u
le

 1
1
 (

3
) 

o
f 
th

e
 s

e
a
rc

h
 

e
x
te

n
d
s
 t
o
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 o

n
e
 p

a
rc

e
l,
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 o
f 
1
6
.0

0
n

il
n

il
1

.4
.0

9

O
ff
ic

ia
l 
s
e
a
rc

h
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
 o

f 
o
ff
ic

ia
l 
c
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 o
f 
s
e
a
rc

h
)

a
) 

in
 o

n
ly

 t
h
e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 r

e
g
is

te
r

4
.0

0
4

.0
0

1
.4

.1
0

b
) 

in
 t
h
e
 w

h
o
le

 o
f 
th

e
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

- 
p
o
s
t 
o
r 

fa
x

1
5

.0
0

1
5

.0
0

1
.4

.1
0

c
) 

in
 t
h
e
 w

h
o
le

 o
f 
th

e
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

- 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 r

e
q
u
is

it
io

n
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 b

y
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 m
e
a
n
s
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 r

u
le

 1
6

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

1
.4

.1
0

A
n
d
 i
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
e
a
c
h
 p

a
rc

e
l 
o
f 
la

n
d
 a

b
o
v
e
 o

n
e
, 
w

h
e
re

 u
n
d
e
r 

R
u
le

 1
1
 (

3
) 

m
o
re

 

th
a
n
 o

n
e
 p

a
rc

e
l 
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 r

e
q
u
is

it
io

n
 (

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 r

e
q
u
is

it
io

n
 i
s
 f
o
r 

a
 s

e
a
rc

h
 

in
 t
h
e
 w

h
o
le

 a
s
 i
n
 a

n
y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 r

e
g
is

te
r)

 s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 o
f 
9
.8

0
2

.0
0

2
.0

0
1

.4
.1

0

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

D
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

E
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

  
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

E
le

c
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

L
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
L

e
g

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

A
s

s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
 -

 L
e

g
a

l 
&

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Page 227



V
a

t 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
*

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

£
£

O
ff
ic

e
 c

o
p
y
 o

f 
a
n
y
 e

n
tr

y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

(n
o
t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 c
o
p
y
 o

r 
e
x
tr

a
c
t 
o
f 
a
n
y
 p

la
n
 o

r 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
fi
le

d
 p

u
rs

u
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
s
e
 r

u
le

s
)

1
.5

0
1

.5
0

1
.4

.1
0

O
ff
ic

e
 c

o
p
y
 o

f 
a
n
y
 p

la
n
 o

r 
o
th

e
r 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
fi
le

d
 p

u
rs

u
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
s
e
 r

u
le

s

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
S

e
a
rc

h
e
s
 i
n
 w

h
o
le

 o
r 

p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 R

e
g
is

te
r

n
il

n
il

1
.7

.1
0

E
x
tr

a
c
t 
o
f 
re

g
is

te
r 

in
 p

la
c
e
 o

f 
p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
s
e
a
rc

h
1

5
.0

0
1

5
.0

0
1

.7
.1

0
C

O
N

2
9
(R

) 
E

n
q
u
ir
ie

s

O
n
e
 p

a
rc

e
l 
o
f 
la

n
d
 

7
0

.0
0

7
0

.0
0

1
.4

.1
0

S
e
v
e
ra

l 
p
a
rc

e
ls

 o
f 
la

n
d

- 
fi
rs

t 
e
x
tr

a
 p

a
rc

e
l

- 
e
a
c
h
 a

d
d
it
io

n
2

9
.5

0
2

9
.5

0
1

.4
.0

9
(f

e
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
x
c
e
e
d
 1

0
0
 t
o
 b

e
 f
ix

e
d
 b

y
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t)

  
  
  
U

p
d
a
te

 S
e
a
rc

h
 F

e
e

5
0

.0
0

5
0

.0
0

1
.4

.0
9

P
a
rt

 2
 E

n
q
u
ir
ie

s

E
a
c
h
 p

ri
n
te

d
 e

n
q
u
ir
y

1
7

.0
0

1
7

.0
0

1
.4

.0
9

W
it
h
 e

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 t
o
 Q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
 4

2
6

.5
0

2
6

.5
0

1
.4

.0
9

E
a
c
h
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
e
n
q
u
ir
y

2
8

.5
0

2
8

.5
0

1
.4

.0
9

  
  
W

it
h
 e

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 a

re
a
 e

n
q
u
ir
ie

s
4

2
.0

0
4

2
.0

0
1

.4
.0

9

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

D
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

E
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

  
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

E
le

c
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

L
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
L

e
g

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

A
s

s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
 -

 L
e

g
a

l 
&

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Page 228



V
a

t 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
*

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

£
£

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 d

a
ta

 t
o
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
b
o
d
y
 t
o
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

C
O

N
2
9
(R

) 
a
n
d
 (

O
) 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 D

a
ta

 f
o
r 

C
O

N
 2

9
(R

) 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s

n
il

n
il

1
.7

.1
0

C
e
rt

if
ie

d
 C

o
p
y
 o

f 
L
a
n
d
 S

e
a
rc

h
1

1
.0

0
1

1
.0

0
1

.4
.1

0
C

o
p
y
in

g
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
 -

 L
e
g
a
l 
D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

F
ir
s
t 
P

a
g
e
 

2
.0

0
*

2
.0

0
*

1
.4

.1
1

  
  
S

u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
p
a
g
e
s
 

0
.2

0
*

0
.2

0
*

1
.4

.1
1

C
e
rt

if
ie

d
 c

o
p
y
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

3
5

.0
0

3
5

.0
0

1
.4

.1
1

C
e
rt

if
ie

d
 c

o
p
y
 o

f 
e
x
tr

a
c
t 
o
f 
H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 R

e
g

is
te

r
2

7
.4

0
2

8
.0

0
1

.4
.1

2
I/

N

S
tr

e
e
t 

N
a
m

in
g

 &
 N

u
m

b
e
ri

n
g

1
 n

e
w

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
/ 
h
o
u
s
e
 o

r 
p
re

m
is

e
 n

a
m

e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 

5
0

.0
0

*
5

0
.0

0
*

1
.4

.1
0

(t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 c

o
n
v
e
rs

io
n
s
 u

p
 t
o
 4

 u
n
it
s
)

N
e
w

 A
d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 -

 (
B

lo
c
k
 n

a
m

e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
) 

in
 a

n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 r

o
a
d

1
-5

  
  
  
  
p
lo

ts
5

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
*

1
.4

.1
0

6
-2

5
  
  
  
p
lo

ts
7

0
.0

0
7

0
.0

0
*

1
.4

.1
0

2
6
-4

5
  
 p

lo
ts

 
1

5
0

.0
0

*
1

5
0

.0
0

*
1

.4
.1

1

4
6
-1

0
0
 p

lo
ts

2
0

0
.0

0
*

2
0

0
.0

0
*

1
.4

.1
1

1
0
0
+

  
  
p
lo

ts
3

0
0

.0
0

*
3

0
0

.0
0

*
1

.4
.1

1

N
e
w

 A
d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 p

lu
s
 n

e
w

 r
o
a
d
 n

a
m

e
s

1
-5

  
  
  
  
p
lo

ts
1

0
0

.0
0

*
1

.4
.1

2

6
-2

5
  
  
  
p
lo

ts
1

4
0

.0
0

*
1

.4
.1

2

2
6
-4

5
  
 p

lo
ts

 
3

0
0

.0
0

*
1

.4
.1

2

4
6
-1

0
0
 p

lo
ts

4
0

0
.0

0
*

1
.4

.1
2

1
0
0
+

  
  
p
lo

ts
6

0
0

.0
0

*
1

.4
.1

2

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

D
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

E
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

  
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

E
le

c
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

L
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
L

e
g

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

A
s

s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
 -

 L
e

g
a

l 
&

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Page 229



V
a

t 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
*

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

£
£

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 -

 p
e
r 

w
h
o
le

 d
a
y

3
1

3
.0

0
3

2
0

.0
0

1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

1
5

7
.0

0
1

6
0

.0
0

1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

W
e
e
k
e
n
d
s
 -

 p
e
r 

w
h
o
le

 d
a
y

4
3

9
.0

0
4

4
5

.0
0

1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

  
  
W

e
e
k
e
n
d
s
 -

 p
e
r 

h
a
lf
 d

a
y

2
1

8
.0

0
2

2
3

.0
0

1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

E
v
e
n
in

g
s
 -

 a
ft
e
r 

6
p
m

 (
F

ri
d
a
y
s
 a

n
d
 w

e
e
k
e
n
d
s
 o

n
ly

)
1

8
9

.0
0

1
9

5
.0

0
1

.4
.1

2
I/

N

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 R

o
o
m

 3

  
  
M

o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 -

 p
e
r 

w
h
o
le

 d
a
y

2
0

0
.0

0
1

.4
.1

2

  
  
M

o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 -

 p
e
r 

h
a
lf
 d

a
y

1
0

0
.0

0
1

.4
.1

2

  
  
M

o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 -

 p
e
r 

2
 h

o
u
r 

s
e
s
s
io

n
.

7
5

.0
0

1
.4

.1
2

  
 E

v
e
n
in

g
 -

 a
ft
e
r 

6
p
m

 (
F

ri
d
a
y
s
 a

n
d
 w

e
e
k
e
n
d
s
 o

n
ly

)
1

0
0

.0
0

1
.4

.1
2

O
th

e
r 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 R

o
o
m

s
 -

 p
e
r 

h
o
u
r 

(d
a
y
ti
m

e
 &

 e
v
e
n
in

g
)

R
o
o
m

 1
2

3
.4

0
2

5
.0

0
1

.4
.1

2
I/

N
R

o
o
m

 2
2

3
.4

0
2

5
.0

0
1

.4
.1

2
I/

N

1
7

.8
0

1
8

.0
0

1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

A
s

s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
 -

 L
e

g
a

l 
&

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

R
o
o
m

 4

C
o
u
n
c
il 

C
h
a
m

b
e
r

U
s
e
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
c
il
 C

h
a
m

b
e
r 

a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 R

o
o

m
s
 –

 T
o

w
n

 H
a
ll

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 -

 p
e
r 

h
a
lf
 d

a
y

Page 230



L
e
tt
in

g
s
 t
o
 C

h
a
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s

L
e
tt
in

g
s
 t
o
 c

h
a
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 u

s
u
a
lly

 a
tt
ra

c
t 
a
 5

0
%

 d
is

c
o
u
n
t.

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

D
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

E
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

  
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

E
le

c
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

L
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
L

e
g

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

Page 231



V
a

t 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
*

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

£
£

L
a
n

d
 a

n
d

 P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
 

2
4

.4
0

2
4

.4
0

1
.4

.1
0

L
o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
(A

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
) 

A
c
t 
1
9
8
5

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
a
p
e
rs

 i
n
 b

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 p

a
p
e
r 

lis
t

C
o

p
y
in

g

S
u
p
p
ly

 o
f 
p
h
o
to

c
o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
b
a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 p

a
p
e
rs

 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

 f
ir
s
t 
p
a
g
e

2
.0

0
*

2
.0

0
*

1
.4

.1
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
- 

c
o
s
t 
p
e
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
a
g
e

0
.2

0
*

0
.2

0
*

1
.4

.1
0

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

D
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

E
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

  
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

E
le

c
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

L
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
L

e
g

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

A
ll
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

ts

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 f
o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 p

ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

A
s

s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
 -

 L
e

g
a

l 
&

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Page 232



V
a

t 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
*

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

£
£

S
a
le

 o
f 
E

le
c
to

ra
l 
R

e
g
is

te
rs

  
  
  
  
D

a
ta

 f
o
rm

a
t 

2
0

.0
0

2
0

.0
0

1
.2

.0
1

  
  
  
  
 -

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
h
a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
0
 e

n
tr

ie
s

1
.5

0
1

.5
0

1
.2

.0
1

  
  
  
  
P

a
p
e
r 

fo
rm

a
t 

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

1
.2

.0
1

-A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
h
a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
0
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 

5
.0

0
5

.0
0

1
.2

.0
1

R
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

1
6

.2
5

1
6

.5
0

1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

C
h
a
rg

e
 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
y
e
a
r 

c
h
e
c
k
e
d

5
.2

5
5

.3
0

1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

W
a
rd

 M
a
p

3
.2

5
3

.3
0

1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

P
h
o
to

c
o
p
y
in

g
  
- 

fi
rs

t 
p
a
g
e

2
.5

0
*

2
.5

5
*

1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

 c
o
s
t 
p
e
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
a
g
e
 

0
.2

0
*

0
.2

0
*

1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

D
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

E
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

  
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

o
f 

E
le

c
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

L
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
L

e
g

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

A
s

s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
 -

 L
e

g
a

l 
&

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

E
le

c
to

ra
l 
R

e
g

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

Page 233



�
�

��
�

��
��

	



��
�

�
�

�
	


�
�

�
�

�



��
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

	



��
�


�
�

��
��

�
��


�
�

�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�	
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
 �

�
�

�
�

�
 �

!
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

"�
��

�
�#

�
�


��
�

�
�

�
$

"�
��

�
�#

�
�


��
�

�
�

�
$

%
�

�

�


�



��
�

�
��

�
�

�	
�

��
�

�
�

&
&

�
�
��
�
� 
�
�
 

'
�%

(
�

�
�
�
�

�

�
! 
"

�
! 
#

$�
%

�
�
���
�

�

�
!�
�

�
!�
 

$�
%

&
'
�
(


�
�)

�
��
�

�
! 
"

�
! 
#

$�
%

*
�
�

�
�
��
(



�

+
!+
�

+
!"
�

$�
%

*
�
�

�
$



�
�
�,
�-


'
��
�


�


�

�
�
�
�

�
�.

��
��
�
�
�	


�/
�
�
�

$�
%

0
�


��
�


��
�

�
1�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
0
�


��
�


��
2
,.

�
���

%
�
��
�
�
�	



$�
%

�
�

�
0
�


��
�


��
�


3

�
�


�

'
�
�
�


�

�
!�
"

�
!�
#

�
�

�
0
�


��
�


��
4
�
�

�

�
!�
�

�
!�
�

 
�
�
�0
�


��
�



-


�
�
�



$�
%

-


�


��
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

��
2
,�

�
���

�
!�
�

�
!�
 

�
�
�
�

��
�


3

�
�


�

'
�
�
�


�

�
! 
�

�
!+
�

�
�
�
�

��
4
�
�

�

�
!#
�

�
!5
�

�
�
���
�

�

%
�
��
�
�
�	



$



�
�
��
�

�
�


��
�6
�

�
��
��
�
��
�
	
�

�
�
�
�

��
2
,�

�
���

 
!"
"

 
!#
�

�
�
�
�

��
�


3

�
�


�

'
�
�
�


�

 
!5
�

 
!5
"

�
�
�
�

��
4
�
�

�

+
! 
�

+
!+
�

�
�
���
�

�

%
�
��
�
�
�	



�
�
�
��
��
1�
$�
�
�

�
�


7

�
�,
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


'


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
'
'
��
�
�
��

8
�,
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
6
��
�
1�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


9
�


�

�
�
'
�
�
��
��
�
�'
�
��



�	
��
6

�
�'
��
�
!�

$�
,�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
1�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



%
�,
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

!	
!�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
1�
�
�
�
�	


�

&
�,
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
1�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


9
�


�

�
�
'
�
�
��
��
�
�'
�
��



�'
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 234



�
�

��
�

��
��

	



��
�

�
�

�
	


�
�

�
�

�



��
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

	



��
�


�
�

��
��

�
��


�
�

�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�	
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
 �

�
�

�
�

�
 �

!
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

"�
��

�
�#

�
�


��
�

�
�

�
$

"�
��

�
�#

�
�


��
�

�
�

�
$

%
�

�

�


�



��
�

�
��

�
�

�	
�

��
�

�
�

&
&

�
�
�
��
�
� 
�
�
 

�
:
�
�'


��
6




(
��
,�
&
��
	
�

�

�
!�
�

�
! 
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
,�
&



�

 
!�
"

 
! 
�

&
'
�
(


�
�)

�
��
�'


��
+
�6




(
�
��
�

	
��



�

�
��
���
�
�

3


�
'

�

�
��


�
�
��
:
�
:
&
�'


��
6




(

4
�

�
��
�

-


�
�
�



&

�
�
�
�
��
�%
�;

-


�
�
�



�
�
���
�

�

-


�
�
�



*
�
�
	
�
�
	


��
�
�
��


�

+
6




(
�

+
!5
�

+
!<
�

$�
%

�
 
6




(
�

"
!<
�

#
!�
�

$�
%

4
��
�
�

�

�
�
�
�	
�
�


�
�'


��
6




(

-


�
�
�



$�
%

.
�
�
��
�&
�
�
�

�
�+
�.
�
�

�
�
�

 
�
!�
�

 
"
!�
�

;
�
3
��
�
�

�
��

;
��
�

�
'
�
	



�
!5
�

�
�
!<
�

$�
%

&
�
�
�


9
�


�

�
4
�
	


�

�
! 
�

�
�
!+
�

$�
%

4
�
�

�
��
�
'
�

�
��

�
�)

��
�

�
! 
"

�
�
!+
�

$�
%

�
�)

��
+

�
!+
�

�
�
!+
"

$�
%

�
�
��
�
��
�
+
��
4
�
�

�
�
�
'
�
�

�
!=
�

�
 
!�
�

$�
%

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
4
�
�

�
�
�
'
�
�

�
!+
�

�
�
!�
�

$�
%

�
�
�
��
��
1�
$�
�
�

�
�


7

�
�,
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


'


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
'
'
��
�
�
��

8
�,
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
6
��
�
1�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


9
�


�

�
�
'
�
�
��
��
�
�'
�
��



�	
��
6

�
�'
��
�
!�

$�
,�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
1�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



%
�,
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

!	
!�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
1�
�
�
�
�	


�

Page 235



&
�,
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
1�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


9
�


�

�
�
'
�
�
��
��
�
�'
�
��



�'
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 236



�
�

��
�

��
��

	



��
�

�
�

�
	


�
�

�
�

�



��
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

	



��
�


�
�

��
��

�
��


�
�

�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�	
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
 �

�
�

�
�

�
 �

!
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

"�
��

�
�#

�
�


��
�

�
�

�
$

"�
��

�
�#

�
�


��
�

�
�

�
$

%
�

�

�


�



��
�

�
��

�
�

�	
�

��
�

�
�

&
&

�
�
��
�
� 
�
�
 

4


�
'
�

>�
�%



6
�
�(
,4
��
�

�
�
	
��

�
�)

��
�
��
4
��
�

�
�

�
'


��
'
�
	


�

�
! 
"

�
�
!+
�

$�
%

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
4
��
�

�
�

�
'


��
'
�
	


�

�
!+
�

�
�
!�
�

$�
%

4


�
'
�

>�
�%



6
�
�(
,?
�
�
	



�
�

�
@
�
�
�

%
�
��
�
�
�	



$�
%

2
�

�

�
2
9
�
�'
�


�

�
�!


!�
*
�
'
��
�
'
��
�
�
�	
��
	
�'


��
�
�
�
�


�

�
!�
�

�
!�
�

�
�
��
�
� 
�
�
�

2
�

�

�
2
9
�
�'
�


�

�
$!


!�
.
�
�
��

�4
�
�
�


��
�
�
�	
��
	
�'


��
�
�
�
�


�

�
!�
�

�
!�
�

�
���
��

�


��


�

�

�
�
'
'
���
�
�


�

�
!�
�

�
!�
�

-
�
�
�
�@
��


��
+
�@
�
�
��
&


�
�
��
�
�

?
'
�
��
�



��
'


��
�
�
�
�

 
�
!�
�

 
�
!�
�

?
'
�
��
�



�,
�
1



��
�<
'
�
�/
 
"
��
��
�
(
��
	
��
'
�1




�

 
"
!�
�

 
"
!�
�

@
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
*
�
�	


��






�
�
	
��
�
�
�

 
"
!�
�

 
"
!�
�

�
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�*
�
�	


��






�
�
	
��
�
�
�

 
�
!�
�

 
�
!�
�

@
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
,�
1



��
�
�
'
�
�/
 
"
��
��
�
(
��
	
��
'
�1




�

 
"
!�
�

 
"
!�
�

@
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�-
�
�
�
�0
�


�'


��
�
�
�
�

 
�
!�
�

 
�
!�
�

@
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�-
�
�
�
��
6
�
�'


��
�
�
�
�

�
"
!�
�

�
"
!�
�

2
��
�4
�
�(
�.





�
�
	
�-
�
�
�
�'


��
�
�
�
�

 
�
!�
�

 
�
!�
�

-
�
�
1�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
*
�
�	


��






�
�
	
��
�
�
�

 
"
!�
�

 
"
!�
�

�
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�*
�
�	


��






�
�
	
��
�
�
�

 
�
!�
�

 
�
!�
�

-
�
�
1�
��
,�
1



��
�
�
'
�
�/
 
"
��
��
�
(
��
	
��
'
�1




�

 
"
!�
�

 
"
!�
�

�
�
�
��
��
1�
$�
�
�

�
�


7

�
�,
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


'


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
'
'
��
�
�
��

8
�,
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
6
��
�
1�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


9
�


�

�
�
'
�
�
��
��
�
�'
�
��



�	
��
6

�
�'
��
�
!�

$�
,�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
1�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



%
�,
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

!	
!�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
1�
�
�
�
�	


�

Page 237



&
�,
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
1�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


9
�


�

�
�
'
�
�
��
��
�
�'
�
��



�'
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 238



�
�

��
�

��
��

	



��
�

�
�

�
	


�
�

�
�

�



��
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

	



��
�


�
�

��
��

�
��


�
�

�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�	
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
 �

�
�

�
�

�
 �

!
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

"�
��

�
�#

�
�


��
�

�
�

�
$

"�
��

�
�#

�
�


��
�

�
�

�
$

%
�

�

�


�



��
�

�
��

�
�

�	
�

��
�

�
�

&
&

�
�
��
�
� 
�
�
�

2
3
�
��
�

��
�
�
�'


��
6




(
�

?
'
�
��
�



��
�

�


3
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
��

�
��

1�
��
�
�


�6




(

%
�
��
�
�
�	



@
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��

�


3
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
��

�
��

1�
��
�
�


�6




(

%
�
��
�
�
�	



�
�
�
��
��
1�
$�
�
�

�
�


7

�
�,
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


'


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
'
'
��
�
�
��

8
�,
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
6
��
�
1�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


9
�


�

�
�
'
�
�
��
��
�
�'
�
��



�	
��
6

�
�'
��
�
!�

$�
,�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
1�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



%
�,
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

!	
!�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
1�
�
�
�
�	


�

&
�,
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
1�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


9
�


�

�
�
'
�
�
��
��
�
�'
�
��



�'
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 239



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

M
a
rk

e
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

L
ic

e
n

c
e

d
 T

ra
d

e
rs

 -
M

o
n

th
ly

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

(I
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 W

e
d

s
,F

ri
 &

 S
a

t 
 M

a
rk

e
ts

)

M
a

rk
e

ts
- 

A
ll 

L
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s

G
ro

u
n

d
 s

p
a

c
e

/ 
6

ft
  

fr
o

n
ta

g
e

1
6

7
.0

0
1

6
9

.5
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

L
ig

h
ti
n

g
-m

o
n

th
ly

 p
e

r 
p

o
in

t
1

1
.4

0
1

1
.6

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

E
x
tr

a
 L

a
n

d
(D

a
ily

 C
h

a
rg

e
s
 )

5
.2

0
5

.3
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

O
th

e
r 

 o
n

e
-o

ff
 c

h
a

rg
e

s

N
o

m
in

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
L

ic
e

n
c
e

2
4

9
.3

0
2

5
3

.0
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

N
o

m
in

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
 L

ic
e

n
c
e

 t
o

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

 F
a

m
ily

1
8

0
.2

0
1

8
3

.0
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

O
th

e
r 

a
lt
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 L

ic
e

n
c
e

s
4

1
.2

0
4

2
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

M
a

rk
e

t 
C

h
a

rg
e

s

C
a

s
u

a
l 
T

ra
d

e
rs

-D
a

ily
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

C
a

s
u

a
l 
L

ic
e

n
c
e

 –
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 M

a
rk

e
t 

–
 G

ro
u

n
d

 S
p

a
c
e

 o
f 

6
ft

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e

2
2

.0
0

2
2

.5
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

C
a

s
u

a
l 
L

ic
e

n
c
e

 –
 W

e
d

 o
r 

F
ri
d

a
y
 M

a
rk

e
t 

–
 G

ro
u

n
d

 S
p

a
c
e

 o
f 

6
ft

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e

1
5

.0
0

1
5

.2
5

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

L
ig

h
ti
n

g
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
-P

e
r 

p
o

in
t 

p
e

r 
d

a
y

2
.5

0
2

.5
5

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

E
x
tr

a
 L

a
n

d
 p

e
r 

d
a

y
5

.2
0

5
.3

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

E
x
tr

a
 M

a
rk

e
t 

D
a
y
s
 –

 A
t 

C
h

ri
s
tm

a
s
/S

u
n

d
a
y
s
/B

a
n

k
s
 H

o
li
d

a
y
s

  
  

  
 G

ro
u

n
d

 S
p

a
c
e

 o
f 

6
ft

 f
ro

n
ta

g
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

L
ic

e
n

c
e

d
 T

ra
d

e
rs

 (
h

a
v
in

g
 h

e
ld

 a
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
a

t 
le

a
s
t 

2
 m

th
s
, 

in
c
l 
n

o
m

in
a

ti
o

n
s
) 

1
5

.0
0

1
5

.2
5

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

  
  

  
  

  
 C

a
s
u

a
l 
T

ra
d

e
rs

2
0

.0
0

2
0

.3
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

£
£

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

F
IN

A
N

C
E

  
A

N
D

 C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

In
c

re
a

s
e

B
a

s
e

o
f

Page 240



  
  

  
  

  
O

th
e

r 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
D

a
ily

 C
h

a
rg

e
s
 (

L
ig

h
ti
n

g
/E

x
tr

a
 L

a
n

d
 e

tc
) 

a
s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

Page 241



�
�
��
�
��
��
	


��
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�
�
�


��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
�
�

��
��
�
��
��
�	

�
��
�


��
�
��
	
�
�
���
��
�

�
�


��
�
�

�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�

�

�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
 

�
��
!
�
��
�
��

�
�

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$�

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$�

%
�
�

�

�


��
�
�
��
�
�

�	
�
��
�
�
�

&
&

�

�
�

'
�
�(

	
�
�)
�
�

�

�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
	
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�


	

�
�


��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
��

�
�	
��
�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
	
�
�
��
	
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
	
�
� 
�
�


��

!
"
#"
"

!
"
#"
"

"
�
#"
$
#�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
	
�
�
��
	
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
	
�
� 
�
�


��
��
��
�%
�
�

�&
��
�
��
��
$


�
�
�

$
"
#"
"

$
"
#"
"

"
�
#"
$
#�
�

�
�

�
	
�
�
��
	
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
	
�
� 
�
�


��

�
'
"
#"
"

�
'
"
#"
"

�
(
#"
$
#�
�

�
�

�
	
�
�
��
	
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
	
�
� 
�
�


��
�%
�
�

�&
��
�
��
��
$
�

�
�
�
�

)
(
#"
"

)
(
#"
"

�
(
#"
$
#�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
	
�
�
� 
�
�


� 

)
"
#"
"

)
"
#"
"

"
�
#"
$
#�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
	
�
�
�%
�
�

�&
��
�
��
��
$
�

�
�
�

'
"
#"
"

'
"
#"
"

"
�
#"
$
#�
�

�
�

�
	
�
�
� 
�
�


� 

�
�
"
#"
"

�
�
"
#"
"

�
(
#"
$
#�
�

�
�

�
	
�
�
� 
�
�


� 
��
��
%
�
�

�&
��
�
��
��
$
�

�
�
�

(
(
#"
"

(
(
#"
"

�
(
#"
$
#�
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
��
*
%
��
�
��
�


�+
�
*
	
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
�,
*
*
	
�
���
�
�
��
	
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

-
"
#"
"

-
"
#"
"

"
�
#"
$
#�
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
	
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
*
%
�


�

.
"
"
#"
"

.
"
"
#"
"

"
�
#"
$
#�
�

/
��
%
	
�
�
��
0
�
�

-
"
#"
"

-
"
#"
"

"
�
#"
$
#�
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
	
�
�


��
�	

�
�
�
��
�
�
��
%
�

�


�
�
�

$
"
#"
"

$
"
#"
"

"
�
#"
$
#�
�

 
�
�
��
�	
��
,�
�

�
�
�
�
1

�
�2
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
%
�
�


�
�
��
	
�
��
	
*
*
��
��
�
��
%
%

	
�
�
��

3
�2
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�	
&
��
�
��
�
��
	
�
��
	
�
�
�
4
�
�
�
��
�
%
	
�
��
��
	

%
	

�
��
��

	
&
��
�%
��
�
#�

,�
2�
 
�
�
�


�	
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
	
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�2
��
��
	
*
��
�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
#�
#�


�
�
��
	
�

	
�
�


��
�
�	
��
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�2
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
	
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
	
�
��
	
�
�
�
4
�
�
�
��
�
%
	
�
��
��
	

%
	

�
��
�%
��
�
��
�
�
��
�

��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
	
�


	
�
��
	
�
�
�
���
��
�


��
�

�
�


��
�
��
�
�
�5
�
�
	

�
	
��
�
	
�


	
�
�

�
�


�

Page 242



�
�
��
�
��
��
	


��
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�
�
�


��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�

�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
 

�
��
!
�
��
�
��

�
�

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$

%
�
�

�

�


��
�
�
��
�
�

�	
�
��
�
�
�

&
&

'
�
�(

	
�
�)
�
�

�

�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
� 
�
�!
�"

�#


�
��
�
��
��

$
%
&$
'
&$
(

)

"
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�*
��
�
�
�
�!
��


��
�
�
�+
�
�
��

$
�!
��

$
&'
$

�
$
&'
$

�

�
�!
�,

�
&,
$

�
�
&,
$

�

,
�!
�-

,
&%
$

�
,
&%
$

�

-
�!
�%

-
&$
$

�
-
&$
$

�

%
�!
�.

'
&$
$

�
'
&$
$

�

.
�!
�'

(
&$
$

�
(
&$
$

�

'
�!
�(

/
&$
$

�
/
&$
$

�

(
�!
�/

0
&$
$

�
0
&$
$

�

�
�


��
/

�
$
&$
$

�
�
$
&$
$

�

1
�
�

�
�
��
 





�
$
&$
$

�
�
$
&$
$

�

2
�
��
�"

�

�
��
�
�
�


3
���
�
�
�
�	



�
3
���
�
�
�
�	



�

2
�

�
��
�
�
�!
��


��
�
�
�+
�
�
��

$
�!
��

�
&,
$

�
�
&,
$

�

�
�!
�,

,
&%
$

�
,
&%
$

�

,
�!
�-

,
&'
$

�
,
&'
$

�

-
�!
�%

-
&$
$

�
-
&$
$

�

%
�!
�.

'
&$
$

�
'
&$
$

�

.
�!
�'

(
&$
$

�
(
&$
$

�

'
�!
�(

/
&$
$

�
/
&$
$

�

(
�!
�/

0
&$
$

�
0
&$
$

�

�
�
�
��
��
��
4�
�
�

�
�


5

�
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


6


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
6
6
��
�
�
��

)
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
7
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


8
�


�

�
�
6
�
�
��
��
�
�6
�
��



�	
��
7

�
�6
��
�
&�

4�
!�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



3
�!
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

&	
&�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
��
�
�
�
�	


�

2
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


8
�


�

�
�
6
�
�
��
��
�
�6
�
��



�6
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 243



�
�
��
�
��
��
	


��
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�
�
�


��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�

�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
 

�
��
!
�
��
�
��

�
�

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$

%
�
�

�

�


��
�
�
��
�
�

�	
�
��
�
�
�

&
&

�

2
�

�
��
�
�
�!
��


��
�
�
�+
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�


�
�

�
�


��
/

�
$
&$
$

�
�
$
&$
$

�

1
�
�

�
�
��
 





�
$
&$
$

�
�
$
&$
$

�

2
�
��
�"

�

�
��
�
�
�


3
���
�
�
�
�	



3
���
�
�
�
�	



*
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
7
�
�+
�
���
!�
*
��
�

�
,
$
�
��
�
��
�
�


�
��
�
��
�
�
�

��
�
��
�
�
�


�

$
&,
$

�
$
&,
$

�

"
�
� 



�
�
��
�


��
3
�
�
!�

�
� 



�
�
�
�
�
�

$
�!
��

$
&'
$

�
$
&'
$

�
$
%
&$
'
&$
(

)

�
�!
�,

�
&,
$

�
�
&,
$

�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�


�
�

�
�


�*




�9

$
&,
$

�
$
�
&$
%
&�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��


#

�
"


�
�
�
	


�
�9

$
&�
$

�
$
�
&$
%
&�
�

��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
	


�
�

��
�
�

�
�
�

�


�

9�
�
��
��
�
�
�	


��
�
��


�
�

�
��
�
��
�
�

#



��
�
��
�
�
6
6
��

��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�

�

�

�


��


�
��
�
�

�


��
�
�
�
�
��&
��
4

��
�
��
�
��
�
�


6


�
�


�

�
�


��
��


��





��
�
��
�


�
��


�

��
�
��

�
�
�
�
6
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
4�
�
�

�
�


5

�
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


6


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
6
6
��
�
�
��

)
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
7
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


8
�


�

�
�
6
�
�
��
��
�
�6
�
��



�	
��
7

�
�6
��
�
&�

4�
!�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



3
�!
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

&	
&�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
��
�
�
�
�	


�

2
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


8
�


�

�
�
6
�
�
��
��
�
�6
�
��



�6
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 244



�
�
��
�
��
��
	


��
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�
�
�


��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�

�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
 

�
��
!
�
��
�
��

�
�

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$

%
�
�

�

�


��
�
�
��
�
�

�	
�
��
�
�
�

&
&

�
�
��
�
�
� 
�
�

#
�
��
�
��
	
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
� 
�
��
!�
"
�#


�
��
�
��
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�
�
�:
�2
�

�
��
�
�

$
�!
�,

$
&,
$
�

$
&,
$
�

$
(
&$
,
&�
$

)

,
�!
�-

$
&.
$
�

$
&.
$
�

-
�!
�%

,
&$
$
�

,
&$
$
�

%
�!
�.

%
&$
$
�

%
&$
$
�

.
�!
�'

.
&$
$
�

.
&$
$
�

'
�!
�(

'
&$
$
�

'
&$
$
�

(
�!
�/

(
&$
$
�

(
&$
$
�

/
!�
,

/
&$
$
�

/
&$
$
�

2
�
��
�"

�

�
��
�
�
�

�

3
�
��
�
�
�	



3
�
��
�
�
�	



'
6
�
�

�
�(
�
�

3
�
��
�
�
�	



3
�
��
�
�
�	



1
�
�
	
�2

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
� 
�

"
�
��
�
�
���

$
%
&$
'
&$
(

)

;




 
�
�
�
�
�:
��
���
�
�
�

'
&$
$
�

'
&$
$
�

2
�

�
��
�
�
�
�:
��
���
�
�
�

'
&$
$
�

'
&$
$
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�


�
�

�
�


�*




�9

$
&,
$

�
$
�
&$
%
&�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��


#

�
"


�
�
�
	


�
�9

$
&�
$

�
$
�
&$
%
&�
�

��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
	


�
�

��
�
�

�
�
�

�


�

9�
�
��
��
�
�
�	


��
�
��


�
�

�
��
�
��
�
�

#



��
�
��
�
�
6
6
��

��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�

�

�

�


��


�
��
�
�

�


��
�
�
�
�
��&
��
4

��
�
��
�
��
�
�


6


�
�


�

�
�


��
��


��





��
�
��
�


�
��


�

��
�
��

�
�
�
�
6
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
4�
�
�

�
�


5

�
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


6


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
6
6
��
�
�
��

)
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
7
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


8
�


�

�
�
6
�
�
��
��
�
�6
�
��



�	
��
7

�
�6
��
�
&�

4�
!�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



3
�!
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

&	
&�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
��
�
�
�
�	


�

Page 245



2
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


8
�


�

�
�
6
�
�
��
��
�
�6
�
��



�6
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 246



�
�
��
�
��
��
	


��
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�
�
�


��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�

�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
 

�
��
!
�
��
�
��

�
�

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$

%
�
�

�

�


��
�
�
��
�
�

�	
�
��
�
�
�

&
&

�

�
�
2


�
�
�
�
��
��
 



�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
��


�

�
�
��
�
�

�

6


��
8
�
�
�



�

6


��
8
�
�
�



�

)

�
�
�
���
�
�
��
6
�
� 
�

,
$
$
&$
$

,
$
$
&$
$

$
�
&$
,
&�
,

6


��
�
�
�

�

6


��
�
�
�

�

(
$
&$
$

(
$
&$
$

$
�
&$
,
&�
,

<
�

�
��


��
�
�
��
��
��


�

�
�
��
�
�

�

6


��
8
�
�
�



�

6


��
8
�
�
�



�

.
�=
�
�
��


�
�
�
�
�:
��
�
�	
�
�

�
�2
8
�
�
�


,
$
$
&$
$

,
$
$
&$
$

$
%
&$
'
&$
/

)

6


��
�
�
�

�

(
$
&$
$

$
(
&$
,
&�
�

�
���
�

�


��
�
�
��
6
�
� 
�

�
.
$
&$
$

�
.
$
&$
$

$
�
&$
,
&�
,

)

6


��
�
�
�

�

.
$
&$
$

$
�
&$
,
&�
,

�
�


�<

�


��
�	
�



�>
��
$
(
5$
$
�!
��
$
5$
$
�"

�
�
!*
��
?�
���
�
�
�
�2
�

!
2
�
�
��

6


��
�
�
�

�

6


��
�
�
�

�

-
$
&$
$

�
-
$
&$
$

�
$
�
&$
,
&�
,

)

<
�
�2

�





�
�
�
� 
��
	
�"






��
��
�
�
�+
�	
�
�2

�





�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�=
��
6
��
�
�

$
(
&$
,
&�
�

)

�"
�
#
��

�
�
�2

�
�
�,
��
�
�
��
�

$
�:
��
,
��

��
�

$
&,
$

$
&,
$

�
,
��

��
�
�:
�-
$
��

��
�

$
&'
$

$
&'
$

-
$
��

��
�
�:
��
��
�
�
�

�
&$
$

�
&$
$

�
��
�
�
��
:
��
��
�
�
��
-
$
��

��
�

�
&'
$

�
&'
$

�
��
�
�
��
-
$
��

��
�
�:
�,
��
�
�
��

,
&$
$

,
&$
$

��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
	


�
�

��
�
�

�
�
�

�


�

�
�
�
��
��
��
4�
�
�

�
�


5

�
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


6


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
6
6
��
�
�
��

)
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
7
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


8
�


�

�
�
6
�
�
��
��
�
�6
�
��



�	
��
7

�
�6
��
�
&�

4�
!�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



Page 247



3
�!
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

&	
&�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
��
�
�
�
�	


�

2
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


8
�


�

�
�
6
�
�
��
��
�
�6
�
��



�6
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 248



�
�
��
�
��
��
	


��
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�
�
�


��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�

�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
 

�
��
!
�
��
�
��

�
�

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$

%
�
�

�

�


��
�
�
��
�
�

�	
�
��
�
�
�

&
&

�

�
�
<
�
�2

�





�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�=
��
6
��
�
�

�
�
�"

�
#
��

�
�
�2

�
�
�,
�+
�
�
��
�

�
�
�$
�:
��
��
�
�
�

$
&,
$

$
&,
$

$
(
&$
,
&�
�

)

�
��
�
�
��
:
��
��
�
�
��
-
$
��

��
�

�
&%
$

�
&%
$

�
��
�
�
��
-
$
��

��
�
�:
�,
��
�
�
��

,
&$
$

,
&$
$

�
�
�

�
�
��

�
��
�
� 
��
	
�@
�
�


�

$
(
&$
,
&�
�

4?
3

�


�
��


�

A
�
�6
�
� 
��
	
�6


��

�

��
�

�
�


��

�

�6


��
�
�
�
�


�
�
��

,
$
&$
$

,
$
&$
$

,
�
�
��


��

�

�6


��
�
�
�
�


�
�
��
��
6


��
�


�
��

,
.
&$
$

,
.
&$
$

-
��
�6


��

�

�6


��
�
�
�
�


�
�
��

'
$
&$
$

'
$
&$
$

�


�
��


�

A
�
��
��
�

�
��
6


��

�

�
��
�
�
�
 
��
��
�
$
��

�
$
&$
$

�
$
&$
$

�
�
�
�
�
��
6


��

�

�6


��
,
��
�
�
��
�

.
&,
.

.
&,
.

�
�
�
��


�
�
�6
�
� 
��
	
�6


��

�

�
��
6


��
�
�
�
�
�
�

(
�
&$
.

(
�
&$
.

�
�
�
�
�



��
�
�
�
�
��
6


��
�
�
�
�
�
�

-
$
$
&$
$

-
$
$
&$
$

=
�
�


�

�
�
��
�
�

��
�


��

�

��
6


��
�
�
�
�
�
�

-
'
&$
$

-
'
&$
$

�
�


�
�
�


�

�

�
�

#
��

�
�
	
�6


��

�

�

�
.
&$
$

�
.
&$
$

�
�
�
�


���

�
�
�
��
��
6


��

�

�
.
&$
$

�
.
&$
$

�
�
�
��
��
��
4�
�
�

�
�


5

�
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


6


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
6
6
��
�
�
��

)
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
7
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


8
�


�

�
�
6
�
�
��
��
�
�6
�
��



�	
��
7

�
�6
��
�
&�

4�
!�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



3
�!
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

&	
&�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
��
�
�
�
�	


�

2
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


8
�


�

�
�
6
�
�
��
��
�
�6
�
��



�6
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 249



�
�
��
�
��
��
	


��
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�
�
�


��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�

�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
 

�
��
!
�
��
�
��

�
�

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$

%
�
�

�

�


��
�
�
��
�
�

�	
�
��
�
�
�

&
&

�

�
�
=
��
�
��
�
� 
��
	
�2
�
�


�


��
�
�
�<


�


��
"
��
�


���
�


�
�
�
��
�
�
�	


�

$
(
&$
,
&�
�

4?
3

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�


��
��
=
��
�
��
6


��
�


�
��

-
'
&$
$

-
'
&$
$

�
�
�
�
�
�


�

�

�
��
�
� 
�;

�
��


��
6


��
�
�
�
��
�
6
�

�
�,
�7




 
�
�

�
$
&�
.

�
$
&�
.

�
�
�
�


�

�

�
�6
�
� 
�;

�
��


��
6


��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�,
�7




 
�
�

�
�-
��

�
�

�
�
��

�
.
&,
.

�
.
&,
.

+


�
�

�
��
�
�
�+
�
�


�
�
�

��


��

�

��
6


��
�
�
�
�
�
�

-
'
&$
$

-
'
&$
$

$
(
&$
,
&�
�

4?
3

�
�


�
�
�


�

�

�
�

#
��

�
�
	
�6


��

�

�

�
.
&$
$

�
.
&$
$

�
�
�
�


���

�
�
�
��
��
6


��

�

�
.
&$
$

�
.
&$
$

1
��


�
�


�+
�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�
� 
�
��
6


��
�
�
�
�
�
�

/
'
&-
$

�
/
'
&-
$

�
$
�
&$
%
&�
$

4?
3

�
�
�
��
��
��
4�
�
�

�
�


5

�
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


6


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
6
6
��
�
�
��

)
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
7
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


8
�


�

�
�
6
�
�
��
��
�
�6
�
��



�	
��
7

�
�6
��
�
&�

4�
!�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



3
�!
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

&	
&�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
��
�
�
�
�	


�

2
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


8
�


�

�
�
6
�
�
��
��
�
�6
�
��



�6
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 250



V
a

t 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
*

(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

P
h

o
to

c
o

p
y
in

g
 p

e
r 

A
4

 s
h

e
e

t 
(m

in
im

u
m

 c
h

a
rg

e
 £

1
)

0
.1

6
*

0
.2

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

P
h

o
to

c
o

p
y
in

g
 o

f 
p

la
n

s
 (

p
e

r 
s
h

e
e

t)
1

6
.9

0
*

1
7

.5
0

*

P
la

n
n

in
g

 H
is

to
ry

 (
p

e
r 

s
it
e

)
2

2
.3

5
2

2
.5

0

B
u

ild
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
H

is
to

ry
 (

p
e

r 
s
it
e

)
2

2
.3

5
2

2
.5

0
I/

N

O
th

e
r 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 r
e

q
u

e
s
ts

 -
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

(m
in

im
u

m
 1

/2
 h

o
u

r)
 

2
7

.3
0

/h
a

lf
-h

o
u

r
6

5
.0

0
/h

o
u

r

O
th

e
r 

B
u

ild
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
re

q
u

e
s
ts

 -
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

6
5

.0
0

6
5

.0
0

-

[T
h

e
 B

u
ild

in
g

 (
L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 C
h

a
rg

e
s
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1

0
]

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 (

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

ro
m

 w
e

b
s
it
e

 f
o

r 
fr

e
e

)
N

o
 C

h
a

n
g

e
N

o
 C

h
a

rg
e

-

P
la

n
n

in
g

 D
e

c
is

io
n

 N
o

ti
c
e

s
1

7
.2

0
*

1
7

.5
0

*

B
u

ild
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
A

p
p

ro
v
a

ls
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s
1

7
.2

0
1

7
.5

0
I/

N

P
la

n
n

in
g

 E
n

q
u

ir
y
 L

e
tt

e
r 

(p
e

r 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

)
2

2
.3

5
2

2
.5

0

B
u

ild
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
E

n
q

u
ir
y
 L

e
tt

e
r 

(p
e

r 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

)
2

2
.3

5
2

2
.5

0
I/

N

P
re

-a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 a

d
v
ic

e
 (

 M
a

jo
r 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

) 
1

,4
3

7
.0

0
*

1
,4

5
0

.0
0

*

P
re

-a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 a

d
v
ic

e
 (

 M
in

o
r 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

)
7

1
8

.5
0

*
7

2
5

.0
0

*

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 1

0
6

 M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 

5
3

3
.0

0
5

4
0

.0
0

D
e

m
o

lit
io

n
 N

o
ti
c
e

s
1

3
0

.0
0

1
3

0
.0

0

(p
e

r 
N

o
ti
c
e

)
(p

e
r 

s
it
e

)

F
in

a
n

c
e

 &
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
e

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

&
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l

B
a

s
e

o
f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0

1
2

/1
3

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 

£

(f
ro

m
 J

a
n

 2
0

1
2

)

C
h

a
rg

e
s

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
2

0
1

1
/1

2

£

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

Page 251



B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:
C

 -
 A

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
G

 -
 A

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e
N

 -
 A

 n
o

m
in

a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

Page 252



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
V

a
t 

In
c
lu

s
iv

e
*

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

R
E

G
IS

T
R

A
R

 O
F

 B
IR

T
H

S
, 

D
E

A
T

H
S

 A
N

D
 M

A
R

R
IA

G
E

S
 

A
N

D
 C

IV
IL

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

O
ff

 s
it
e

 a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 O
ff

ic
ia

te
 a

t 
a

n
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 p

re
m

is
e

w
e

d
d

in
g

/c
iv

il 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y

3
9

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  
 

3
9

6
.0

0
  
  
  
 

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
a

tu
rd

a
y

4
7

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  
 

4
8

0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

S
u

n
d

a
y
/ 

B
a

n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y

5
9

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  
 

6
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

L
a

n
g

to
n

s
 H

a
ll-

N
e

w
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 P

re
m

is
e

H
ig

h
 S

e
a

s
o

n
 (

M
a

rc
h

-O
c
to

b
e

r)
 

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y

3
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  
 

3
0

5
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2

F
ri
d

a
y

4
0

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  
 

4
0

5
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2

S
a

tu
rd

a
y

5
5

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  
 

6
0

0
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2

S
u

n
d

a
y
/ 

B
a

n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y

6
7

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  
 

6
8

5
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2

L
o

w
 S

e
a

s
o

n
 (

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r-

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

)

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y

2
5

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  
 

2
5

5
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2

F
ri
d

a
y

3
5

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  
 

3
5

5
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2

S
a

tu
rd

a
y

4
5

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  
 

4
6

0
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2

S
u

n
d

a
y
/ 

B
a

n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y

5
7

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  
 

5
8

5
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:
C

 -
 A

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
G

 -
 A

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e
N

 -
 A

 n
o

m
in

a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g
T

 -
 A

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 c
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0

1
2

/1
3

£

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

B
a

s
e

o
f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0

1
1

/1
2

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

I/
N

Page 253



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
V

a
t 

In
c
lu

s
iv

e
*

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

O
n

 s
it
e

 a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 O
ff

ic
ia

te
 a

t 
a

  
w

e
d

d
in

g
/c

iv
il 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
t 

L
a

n
g

to
n

s
 H

o
u

s
e

H
ig

h
 S

e
a

s
o

n
 (

M
a

rc
h

-O
c
to

b
e

r)
 

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y

1
8

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  
 

1
8

3
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2

F
ri
d

a
y

2
9

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  
 

3
0

0
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2

S
a

tu
rd

a
y

3
7

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  
 

3
8

0
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2

S
u

n
d

a
y
/ 

B
a

n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y

5
7

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  
 

5
7

8
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2

L
o

w
 S

e
a

s
o

n
(N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r-

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

)

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y

1
6

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  
 

1
6

2
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2

F
ri
d

a
y

2
6

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  
 

2
7

0
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2

S
a

tu
rd

a
y

3
2

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  
 

3
3

0
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2

S
u

n
d

a
y
/ 

B
a

n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y

4
9

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  
 

5
0

0
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2

O
th

e
r 

C
iv

il 
C

e
re

m
o

n
ie

s

N
a

m
in

g
 C

e
re

m
o

n
ie

s
 /

 R
e

-a
ff

ir
m

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
o

w
s
 

*
(p

ri
c
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 V
A

T
) 

- 
L

a
n

g
to

n
s
 W

e
d

d
in

g
 R

o
o

m
s

H
ig

h
 S

e
a

s
o

n
 (

M
a

rc
h

 -
 O

c
to

b
e

r)

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y

1
8

0
.0

0
*

1
8

3
.0

0
  
  
  
 

*
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

F
ri
d

a
y

3
1

2
.0

0
*

3
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

*
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

T

S
a

tu
rd

a
y

3
9

6
.0

0
*

3
8

0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

*
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

S
u

n
d

a
y

6
6

0
.0

0
*

5
7

8
.0

0
  
  
  
 

*
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:
C

 -
 A

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
G

 -
 A

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e
N

 -
 A

 n
o

m
in

a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g
T

 -
 A

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 c
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n

In
c

re
a

s
e

2
0

1
2

/1
3

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

T T

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
O

p
e

ra
ti

v
e

 D
a

te
 

B
a

s
e

 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

£

Page 254



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
V

a
t 

In
c
lu

s
iv

e
*

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

L
o

w
 S

e
a

s
o

n
 (

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

- 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
)

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y

1
7

4
.0

0
*

1
6

2
.0

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

T

F
ri
d

a
y

2
9

4
.0

0
*

2
7

0
.0

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

T

S
a

tu
rd

a
y

3
3

6
.0

0
*

3
3

0
.0

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

T

S
u

n
d

a
y

5
6

4
.0

0
*

5
0

0
.0

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

T

C
iv

il 
W

e
d

d
in

g
/P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 P

a
c
k
a

g
e

1
9

0
0

.0
0

N
a

m
in

g
 C

e
re

m
o

n
ie

s
 /

 R
e

-a
ff

ir
m

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
o

w
s
 

*
(p

ri
c
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 V
A

T
) 

- 
L

a
n

g
to

n
s
 H

a
ll

H
ig

h
 S

e
a

s
o

n
 (

M
a

rc
h

 -
 O

c
to

b
e

r)

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y

3
1

2
.0

0
*

3
0

5
.0

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

T

F
ri
d

a
y

4
2

0
.0

0
*

4
0

5
.0

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

T

S
a

tu
rd

a
y

6
1

2
.0

0
*

6
0

0
.0

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

T

S
u

n
d

a
y

7
2

0
.0

0
*

6
8

5
.0

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

T

L
o

w
 S

e
a

s
o

n
 (

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

- 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
)

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y

2
5

2
.0

0
*

2
5

5
.0

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

F
ri
d

a
y

4
3

2
.0

0
*

3
5

5
.0

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

T

S
a

tu
rd

a
y

4
9

2
.0

0
*

4
6

0
.0

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

T

S
u

n
d

a
y

6
0

0
.0

0
*

5
8

5
.0

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

T

(A
n

 A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
£

3
0

 i
s
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 i
f 

a
n

y
 c

e
re

m
o

n
y
 f

a
lls

 o
n

 a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
re

e
 d

a
y
s
: 

V
a

le
n

ti
n

e
's

 d
a

y
, 

C
h

ri
s
tm

a
s
 E

v
e

 o
r

N
e

w
 Y

e
a

r'
s
 E

v
e

)

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
C

it
iz

e
n

s
h

ip
 c

e
re

m
o

n
y

1
3

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  
 

1
4

0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

W
e

d
d

in
g

 R
e

h
e

a
rs

a
l 
fe

e
(p

e
r 

h
a

lf
 h

o
u

r)
3

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
6

.0
0

  
  

  
  
 

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

(A
n

 A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
£

3
0

 i
s
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 i
f 

a
 c

e
re

m
o

n
y
 f

a
lls

 o
n

 a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 

I/
N

I/
N

£

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

I/
N

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
O

p
e

ra
ti

v
e

 D
a

te
 

B
a

s
e

 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0

1
1

/1
2

£

Page 255



fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
re

e
 d

a
y
s
: 

V
a

le
n

ti
n

e
's

 d
a

y
, 

C
h

ri
s
tm

a
s
 E

v
e

 o
r

N
e

w
 Y

e
a

r'
s
 E

v
e

)

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:
C

 -
 A

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
G

 -
 A

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e
N

 -
 A

 n
o

m
in

a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g
T

 -
 A

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 c
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n

Page 256



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
V

a
t 

In
c
lu

s
iv

e
*

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

L
a

n
g

to
n

s
 H

a
ll 

H
ir
e

 (
H

o
u

rl
y
)

M
o

n
d

a
y
-F

ri
d

a
y
 9

.0
0

-1
9

.0
0

2
7

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

2
7

.0
0

  
  

  
  
 

M
o

n
d

a
y
-T

h
u

rs
d

a
y
 1

9
.0

0
-2

4
.0

0
3

8
.0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
8

.0
0

  
  

  
  
 

F
ri
d

a
y
 E

v
e

n
in

g
, 

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 a

n
d

 S
u

n
d

a
y
 

7
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

7
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
 

(A
 d

is
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
2

0
%

 a
p

p
lie

s
 f

o
r 

b
o

o
k
in

g
s
 o

f 
m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 6
 h

o
u

rs
 a

t 
th

e
 

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

)

L
a

n
g

to
n

s
 R

o
o

m
 H

ir
e

 (
H

o
u

rl
y
)

a
t 

a
ll 

ti
m

e
s

2
7

.0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

2
7

.0
0

  
  

  
  
 

(A
 d

is
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
3

0
%

 a
p

p
lie

s
 f

o
r 

C
h

a
ri
ty

/C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 g

ro
u

p
s
 b

y
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
)

C
o

p
y
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 f
a

s
t-

tr
a

c
k
 s

e
rv

ic
e

+

W
it
h

in
 2

4
 h

o
u

rs
1

0
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
  

  
  

  
 

+

W
it
h

in
 1

 h
o

u
r+

+
2

5
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
 

+

(+
c
h

a
rg

e
s
 i
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 t

o
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 f
e

e
 f

o
r 

c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
a

c
tu

a
l 
c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

)

(+
+

 T
o

 b
e

 a
 'w

h
ile

 y
o

u
 w

a
it
' s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
ro

m
 1

1
/1

2
)

C
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

c
e

re
m

o
n

y
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
t 

fe
e

2
5

.0
0

2
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
 

S
p

o
n

s
o

rs
h

ip
 f

o
r 

L
a

n
g

to
n

s
 C

e
re

m
o

n
y
 B

ro
c
h

u
re

(p
ri
c
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 V

A
T

 f
o

r 
1

0
/1

1
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
a

p
p

lie
d

 f
o

r 
0

9
/1

0
)

W
h

o
le

 A
5

 p
a

g
e

 -
p

o
rt

ra
it

5
5

0
.0

0
5

6
0

.0
0

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

H
a

lf
 A

5
 P

a
g

e
 -

 L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

3
0

0
.0

0
3

0
5

.0
0

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

Q
u

a
rt

e
r 

A
5

 P
a

g
e

 -
 P

o
rt

ra
it

1
7

5
.0

0
1

8
0

.0
0

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

B
a

c
k
 C

o
v
e

r 
- 

W
h

o
le

 A
5

 P
a

g
e

 -
 P

o
rt

ra
it

1
,1

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

2
0

.0
0

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

In
s
id

e
 B

a
c
k
 C

o
v
e

r 
- 

W
h

o
le

 A
5

 P
a

g
e

 -
 P

o
rt

ra
it

8
2

5
.0

0
8

4
0

.0
0

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

N
a

ti
o

n
a

lit
y
 C

h
e

c
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

S
in

g
le

 A
d

u
lt

6
0

.0
0

6
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
 

M
a

rr
ie

d
 C

o
u

p
le

8
5

.0
0

8
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
 

C
h

ild
3

5
.0

0
3

5
.0

0
  

  
  

  
 

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

In
c

re
a

s
e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
O

p
e

ra
ti

v
e

 D
a

te
 

B
a

s
e

 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0

1
2

/1
3

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

£
£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

I/
N

I/
N

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

Page 257



N
o

n
-R

e
fu

n
d

a
b

le
 +

+
+

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

N
o

ti
c
e

 o
f 

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

 (
S

a
tu

rd
a

y
s
)

2
5

.0
0

2
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
 

(p
a

y
a

b
le

 i
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 f

e
e

)

(+
+

+
a

p
p

lie
s
 t

o
 n

o
n

-a
tt

e
n

d
e

e
s
 o

n
ly

)

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:
C

 -
 A

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
G

 -
 A

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e
N

 -
 A

 n
o

m
in

a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g
T

 -
 A

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 c
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n

Page 258



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 A

g
re

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2

R
e

g
is

tr
a

r 
o

f 
B

ir
th

s
, 

D
e

a
th

s
 a

n
d

 M
a

rr
ia

g
e

s
 a

n
d

 C
iv

il
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s

 

P
la

c
e

s
 o

f 
W

o
rs

h
ip

 R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 A

c
t 

1
8

5
5

2
8

.0
0

2
8

.0
0

0
1

.0
4

.9
8

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 5

 C
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

la
c
e

 o
f 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

re
lig

io
u

s
 w

o
rs

h
ip

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

 A
c
t 

 1
9

4
9

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 2

7
 (

6
) 

E
n

tr
y
 I

n
 m

a
rr

ia
g

e
/c

iv
il 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 n
o

ti
c
e

 b
o

o
k

3
3

.5
0

3
3

.5
0

0
6

.0
4

.1
0

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 4

1
(6

) 
R

e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
b

u
ild

in
g

 f
o

r 
s
o

le
m

n
iz

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

a
rr

ia
g

e
s

1
2

0
.0

0
1

2
0

.0
0

0
1

.0
4

.9
8

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 5

1
 F

e
e

 o
f 

re
g

is
tr

a
r 

fo
r 

a
tt

e
n

d
in

g
 m

a
rr

ia
g

e
/c

iv
il 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

i)
 a

t 
a

 r
e

g
is

te
r 

o
ff

ic
e

4
0

.0
0

4
0

.0
0

0
1

.1
2

.0
5

ii)
 a

t 
a

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

 o
r 

a
t 

a
 p

la
c
e

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 h

o
u

s
e

 h
o

ld
 o

r
8

0
.0

0
8

0
.0

0
0

6
.0

4
.1

0

d
e

ta
in

e
d

 p
e

rs
o

n
 u

s
u

a
lly

 r
e

s
id

e
s

iii
) 

F
e

e
 o

f 
S

u
p

e
ri
n

te
n

d
e

n
t 

R
e

g
is

tr
a

r 
fo

r 
a

tt
e

n
d

in
g

 m
a

rr
ia

g
e

/
4

9
.0

0
4

9
.0

0
0

6
.0

4
.1

0

c
iv

il 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 a

t 
th

e
 p

la
c
e

 w
h

e
re

 a
 h

o
u

s
e

b
o

u
n

d
 o

r 

d
e

ta
in

e
d

 p
e

rs
o

n
 u

s
u

a
lly

 r
e

s
id

e
s

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 6

4
(1

) 
C

e
rt

if
ie

d
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
e

n
tr

y
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 s

u
b

s
e

c
ti
o

n

i)
 W

h
e

n
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 m

a
d

e
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

re
g

is
te

ri
n

g
 

3
.5

0
3

.5
0

0
6

.0
4

.1
0

ii)
 A

ft
e

r 
th

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

re
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
7

.0
0

7
.0

0
0

6
.0

4
.1

0

C
e

rt
if
ie

d
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
e

n
tr

y
 f

o
r 

C
iv

il 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s

i)
 A

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

re
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
3

.5
0

 
3

.5
0

 
0

6
.0

4
.1

0

ii)
A

ft
e

r 
th

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

re
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
9

.0
0

 
9

.0
0

 
0

6
.0

4
.1

0

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:
C

 -
 A

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
G

 -
 A

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e
N

 -
 A

 n
o

m
in

a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

2
0

1
2

/1
3

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
B

a
s

is

o
f

C
h

a
rg

e
s

In
c

re
a

s
e

£
£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

Page 259



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 A

g
re

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
2

0
1

2
/1

3

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 6

4
(2

) 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
s
e

rc
h

 o
f 

in
d

e
x
e

s
 o

f 
re

g
is

te
r 

o
f 

b
o

o
k
s
 k

e
p

t 
b

y
1

8
.0

0
1

8
.0

0
0

1
.0

4
.0

4

s
u

p
e

ri
n

te
n

d
e

n
t 

re
g

is
tr

a
rs

C
e

rt
if
ie

d
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
e

n
tr

y
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

a
t 

s
u

b
-s

e
c
ti
o

n
9

.0
0

9
.0

0
0

6
.0

4
.1

0

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 6

5
(2

) 
C

e
rt

if
ie

d
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
e

n
tr

y
 ,

fo
llo

w
in

g
 s

e
a

rc
h

 o
f 

in
d

e
x
e

s
 

9
.0

0
 

9
.0

0
 

0
6

.0
4

.1
0

k
e

p
t 

a
t 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
O

ff
ic

e

B
ir
th

s
, 

D
e

a
th

s
 R

e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 A

c
t 

1
9

5
3

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 3

0
(2

) 
c
e

rt
if
ie

d
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
e

n
tr

y
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

e
a

rc
h

 o
f 

in
d

e
x
e

s
 

9
.0

0
9

.0
0

0
6

.0
4

.1
0

k
e

p
t 

a
t 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
O

ff
ic

e

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:
C

 -
 A

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
G

 -
 A

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e
N

 -
 A

 n
o

m
in

a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

£
£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

B
a

s
is

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 

Page 260



�
�
�
��

��
�

�
	


��
��



�
	


�

�

�


�
	


�

�
��

��
�
�
�


�


�





�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�
�
	�



�
�

�
�
�
	�



�
�

�
�


	�

��
�


��

�
�


�
�

�
�


�

�

�
�
�



��

�
�
	�



�

�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
 �
�
�
�


�
��

�
 

! 
	�

�
��

�
	�

��
�
�
�
�
"

! 
	�

�
��

�
	�

��
�
�
�
�
"

#
�
��
 �


$
��

�
�
	�



�

�

�
	


�
�



%
%

�
�
�
�
�
��
��


�
��
��
�
�
��
���

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��


��
�


�
��
�

�
��
�
�
��

 
!"
#

$
!%
%

%
 
&%
'
&$
%
 
$

(&
)

�


�
�
�
�
�
��

$
!$
#

$
!*
%

%
 
&%
'
&$
%
 
$

(&
)

�
+


�
��
��
(�
,�
�



 
!-
%

 
!-
#

%
 
&%
'
&$
%
 
$

(&
)

�
+


�
��
��
.
�
�
��
�

 
!"
#

$
!%
%

%
 
&%
'
&$
%
 
$

(&
)

�
�
�
�


*
! 
%

*
! 
#

%
 
&%
'
&$
%
 
$

(&
)

��
�
��
�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
/
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
,�
�
���
�,
�
��
��
,�
�

�
��
�


��

��
��
�
�
�	


��

�
�
�
�


�

0
!0
%

�
�
�

%
 
&%
'
&$
%
 
$

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

%
 
&%
'
&$
%
 
$

�
+
��
�
	

 
%
!-
%

�
�
�

%
 
&%
'
&$
%
 
$

�
�
�
�


��
��
�
�
1�
�
�
�
��
��


�
�

 
%
!0
%

�
�
�

%
 
&%
'
&$
%
 
$

�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
1�
�
�
�
��
��


�
�

�
�
�

%
 
&%
'
&$
%
 
$

�
+
��
�
	
��
�
�
�
1�
�
�
�
��
��


�
�

 
$
!"
%

�
�
�

%
 
&%
'
&$
%
 
$

��
�
�
�
�	


�,
�
��


�
�
�
�



��

�/
���
��


+


�
�
��
�
�

��	
��
���

�
2�
�
�
�
�


��
�
,�
�
�
�
�
2�

�
�


��
+
��
,�
�
���
��
�
�
��


�


��
�
,�
3
�
��
+


�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
!

�
�
�
��
��
,�
(�
�
�

�
�


4

�
�1
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


+


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
+
+
��
�
�
��

5
�1
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
/
��
�
,�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


6
�


�

�
�
+
�
�
��
��
�
�+
�
��



�	
��
/

�
�+
��
�
!�

(�
1�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
,�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



)
�1
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

!	
!�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
,�
�
�
�
�	


�

�
�1
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
,�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


6
�


�

�
�
+
�
�
��
��
�
�+
�
��



�+
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 261



�
�

��
�

��
��

��
	






�
�

��



�
�

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

��
�

�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

��
�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

��
�

	



�
��

	
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
 �

�
�

�
�

�
 �

!
	

��
"

�
��

�
��

	
�

#�
�	



�$

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
%

#�
�	



�$

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
%

&
	

��
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

'
'

�
�

�





�
�
�


�
�

�
	

�	
�

�
�

�(
	

�
�

�

�
�
��
�
�
��


�
�


�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�


��
 
��
!�
�
���


��
��

�



��
�
��
��
�
��
�	
�
"
�
�
!#
�
�

"
�
�

$!
%

�&
�
�

�
�#
��
�

�
�
'
��
�
�
�

'
(
)*
(

'
�
)*
(

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

,
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�


��
�
�
��
#�
�
�
�

�
�-
��
�
�
�

�
.
)*
(

�
.
)-
*

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

/
�
�
��
��
	
�
�!
��
�
�
##
�
��
�

$!
%

0


�
�
�
�

��
�

#�
�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�
1

�

�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�
	


�

�
��
�	
�
"
�
�
!#
�
�

"
�
�
��

*
-
)(
(

*
2
)(
(

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

�
+
(
(
3
!�
(
��


��
���
��




�


��

��
�+
-
*
)(
(

+
+
(
�
(
!�
�
��


��
���
��




�


��

��
�+
-
3
)+
*

&
�
�

�
�#
��
�

�
+
2
��
�
�
�
!

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�

+
4
)(
(

+
4
)*
(

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

$!
%

�
+
(
(
3
!�
(
��


��
���
��




�


��

��
��
�
�
)*
(

+
+
(
�
(
!�
�
��


��
���
��




�


��

��
��
�
4
)+
*

,
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�


��
�
�
��
#�
�
�
�

�
�+
2
��
�
�
�
!�
�
�
�
�
��
�

+
4
)(
(

+
4
)*
(

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

$!
%

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


�

+
�
�
��
�
�
�


�

��
��
�


�
��
�

��
��
�
�
�
�


��
�5
�6


��
�
7
�
�
�

��




�



�
(
2
)(
(

�
�
(
)(
(

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

$!
%

��
���
8
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
9�
(
'
)*
(

�
9�
+
+
)(
(

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

$!
%

��
�
� 6
�
�


�


�

�
���


�
�



4
4
-
)(
(

�
!�

(
�
)(
'
)�
�

$!
%

��
��

�

�
��
�
�


��
#�
�
��
�
 


�
�0
��
��
�

�
(
(
)*
(

�
�
(
+
)(
(

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

$!
%

�
�
�
��
��
#�
$�
�
�

�
�


:

�
�5
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


�


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
�
�
��
�
�
��

;
�5
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
"
��
�
#�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


7
�


�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��



�	
��
"

�
��
��
�
)�

$�
5�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
#�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



Page 262



%
�5
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

)	
)�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
#�
�
�
�
�	


�

�
�5
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
#�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


7
�


�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��



��
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 263



�
�

��
�

��
��

��
	






�
�

��



�
�

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

��
�

�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

��
�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

��
�

	



�
��

	
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
 �

�
�

�
�

�
 �

!
	

��
"

�
��

�
��

	
�

#�
�	



�$

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
%

#�
�	



�$

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
%

&
	

��
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

'
'

�

�
�

(
�

��
�

�
��

	
��

�
�

��
	

�

�
�
��
�
�
�
� 
�
�/
�
�
�


�
�
��
�8


#�
�



(
�
)(
'
)�
+

$!
%

�
�
�
�

�
��
(
��
�
��

�

�
3
).
*

+
(
).
*

�
�

�
��
(
��
�
��

�
��
�
�
�


�
�
��
�
�
��

�
'
)-
(

�
*
)'
*

�
�
�

�
�+
(
��
�
��

�

4
3
)+
*

'
�
)4
(

�
�
�

�
�+
(
��
�
��

�
��
�
�
�


�
�
��
�
�
��

+
3
)'
(

4
(
)3
(

+
�
�

�
�4
(
��
�
��

�

*
2
)2
*

.
�
)3
(

+
�
�

�
�4
(
��
�
��

�
��
�
�
�


�
�
��
�
�
��

'
'
)�
*

'
.
)'
*

��
��
;
�
��


�
��


#�
�


��
�
�
 
�
��
�
�
�
 
��
#�
*
��

*
)-
*

*
)2
*

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

$!
%

��
���
;
�



�
�<

�
�



��
�
��

�

�
�
�
��


��
��


�=
��


��
�
�
�
�
�

$!
%

<
�




�

�
��
��
��
��


��
�
�
��
�


�

��
�>
�
���
�


�
�

4
4
)(
(

4
4
)*
(

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

��
�>
�
���
�


�
��
=
��
�
�
�


�
�
��
�

+
.
)'
(

+
.
)2
(

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

��
�.
��

�
�

�
�
�=
��

�
�

��
	
�?

�

�
�


��

�
3
)2
(

+
(
)(
(

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

��
�.
��

�
�

�
�
�=
��

�
�

��
	
�?

�

�
�


��
�
�
�
�


�
�
��
�
�

�
*
)2
(

�
.
)(
(

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

�
�



��
�
�
�


�

�
�
�
�
�	



*
)(
(

*
)(
(

%
!�

�
�



��
�
�
�


�

�
�
�
�
�	


��
#



��
�
��
��
�
��

�

�
�
�

�
(
)(
(

�
(
)(
(

%
!�

8


�
��
�


�


�

�
�
��
��
�
�
�	



+
*
)(
(

+
*
)(
(

%
!�

�
�
�
��
��
#�
$�
�
�

�
�


:

�
�5
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


�


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
�
�
��
�
�
��

;
�5
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
"
��
�
#�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


7
�


�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��



�	
��
"

�
��
��
�
)�

$�
5�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
#�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



%
�5
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

)	
)�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
#�
�
�
�
�	


�

�
�5
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
#�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


7
�


�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��



��
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 264



�
�

��
�

��
��

��
	






�
�

��



�
�

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

��
�

�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

��
�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

��
�

	



�
��

	
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
 �

�
�

�
�

�
 �

!
	

��
"

�
��

�
��

	
�

#�
�	



�$

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
%

#�
�	



�$

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
%

&
	

��
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

'
'

�
(
�
)(
'
)�
+

$!
%

��
�
��
��
�


�8


#�
�


��
�
��

�

�
�
�
��


��
��



�
��
�


��


#�
�


��
�
�
 
�
��
��
�
�
 
��
#�
+
.
��

*
.
)2
+

.
*
)4
(

�
�
�
��
�


��


#�
�


��
�
�
 
�
��
��
�
�
 
��
#�
+
.
��
�#
�
��
�
�
�
��

�
��
�
�
�
�

'
�
)2
-

'
'
)(
(

�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��

�

�
�
�

+
)�
2

+
)4
(

�
�
�

�
��


��


�
�

�
��
	
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
(
(
�!
�6
�
��
!�
.
.
(
��
�

�

��
��
�5
�
�

�
�
��
��


��
�
��
�


�
'
)�
4

�
*
)*
*

+
�
�
�@
��
�
�
�


7
�


�

�
�
��
�

�
4
)�
4

�
'
)'
*

4
.
(
��
�

�

�"
�




�

�
��
��

2
)3
*

3
)2
*

�
�
�

�
��


��


�
�

�
��
	
�5
��
�
�
��

�
��
�
�
�
�

-
)+
�

-
)*
2

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
�
/
��
�
�
�
�
��

2
)�
(

2
)*
+

�
�
�

�
��


��
�
��


�5
��


��
�
�
�
�
�

%
!�

,
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
�
(
(
��
�

�

�

+
(
�
)+
3

+
(
'
)(
(

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�.
.
(
��
�

�

�

�
'
3
)'
+

�
*
�
).
.

�
�
�
�
�


��
�
��
�
��
�5
��
�3
'
(
��
�

�

�

�
'
3
)'
+

�
*
�
).
.

6
�
���
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
��
3
'
(
��
�

�

�

�
4
(
)�
4

�
4
+
)(
(

��
�0

��
�
�
�
�
��
�
#�
�
���
��
�
��
"
�
�



��
��


��
�
�
	
�!
��
�
A
��

*
)4
2

*
).
.

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

$!
%

��
���

�


�
��
��
�
�

�
��
�
�


�
��
#�
��
�
�
��
�
:

&
�
�

�
��
*
��

��
�



�
��
�
��
�




'
+
)*
2

%
�

(
�
)(
'
)�
�

$!
%

&
�
�

�
�4
(
��

��
�



�
��
�
��
�




2
*
)�
-

3
4
).
3

&
�
�

�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�




�
-
(
)4
4

�
2
-
)4
.

,
�
�
�
��
*
��

��
�



�

�


�

�
#



�

'
+
)*
2

'
.
)2
'

�
�
�
��
��
#�
$�
�
�

�
�


:

�
�5
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


�


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
�
�
��
�
�
��

;
�5
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
"
��
�
#�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


7
�


�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��



�	
��
"

�
��
��
�
)�

$�
5�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
#�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



Page 265



%
�5
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

)	
)�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
#�
�
�
�
�	


�

�
�5
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
#�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


7
�


�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��



��
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 266



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 A

g
re

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

H
a

v
e

ri
n

g
 T

ra
d

in
g

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 C

o
s

t 
C

e
n

tr
e

L
ic

e
n

c
e

s
 P

e
r 

A
n

n
u

m

E
x

p
lo

s
iv

e
s

 A
c

t 
1

8
7

4
:

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 (

U
n

lim
it
e

d
)

5
2

5
.0

0
5

2
5

.0
0

J
u

n
-1

0

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 (

L
im

it
e

d
)

1
0

5
.0

0
1

0
5

.0
0

J
u

n
-1

0

N
e

w
 A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 

5
2

.0
0

5
2

.0
0

J
u

n
-1

0

R
e

n
e

w
a

l

L
ic

e
n

c
e

1
7

8
.0

0
1

7
8

.0
0

J
u

n
-1

0

N
e

w
8

3
.0

0
8

3
.0

0
J
u

n
-1

0

R
e

n
e

w
a

l

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

£

2
0

1
1

/1
2

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
) 

In
c

re
a

s
e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0

1
2

/1
3

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 D

T
I 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n

S
ta

tu
to

ry

S
ta

tu
to

ry

S
ta

tu
to

ry

S
ta

tu
to

ry

Page 267



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

1
0

.8
1

1
.4

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

8
.4

9
.0

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

1
8

4
.8

1
8

7
.8

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

8
1

.6
8

2
.8

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

2
8

.8
2

9
.4

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

5
0

.4
5

1
.6

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

2
0

.4
2

1
.0

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

C
u

b
ic

 b
a

ll
a

s
t 

(b
ri

m
/b

u
c

k
e

t 
ty

p
e

) 
- 

e
a

c
h

 m
e

a
s

u
re

(b
) 

C
a

p
a

c
it

y
 (

w
it

h
o

u
t 

d
iv

is
io

n
s

, 
n

o
t 

e
x

c
e

e
d

in
g

 1
 l

it
re

 -
 e

a
c

h
 

  
  

 m
e

a
s

u
re

(c
)

M
e

a
s

u
re

s

* 
s

e
c

o
n

d
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
s

e
q

u
e

n
t 

it
e

m
s

(i
) 

L
iq

u
id

 c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s

 f
o

r 
m

a
k

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

h
e

c
k

in
g

 a
v

e
ra

g
e

q
u

a
n

ti
ty

 p
u

rc
h

a
s

e
s

 e
a

c
h

 m
e

a
s

u
re

(i
i)

 T
e

m
p

la
te

s

* 
p

e
r 

s
c

a
le

 -
 f

ir
s

t 
it

e
m

(a
) 

L
in

e
a

r 
(w

it
h

 o
r 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

d
iv

is
io

n
s

/s
u

b
 d

iv
is

io
n

s
, 

s
c

a
le

 n
o

t 

  
  

 e
x

c
e

e
d

in
g

 3
m

) 
- 

e
a

c
h

 s
c

a
le

C
u

b
ic

 b
a

ll
a

s
t 

(o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 b

ri
m

) 
- 

e
a

c
h

 m
e

a
s

u
re

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

 N
E

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 M
e

tr
o

lo
g

y
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 I

n
c

o
m

e

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
1

 (
4

) 
o

f 
th

e
 W

e
ig

h
ts

 a
n

d
 M

e
a

s
u

re
s

  
A

c
t 

1
9

8
5

In
c

o
m

e
 i

s
 c

re
d

it
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 j
o

in
t 

tr
a

d
in

g
 a

c
c

o
u

n
t

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

£

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

2
0

1
1

/1
2

B
a

s
e

2
0

1
2

/1
3

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

In
c

re
a

s
e

£

Page 268



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

M
e

a
s

u
ri

n
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 

(d
) 

L
iq

u
id

 f
u

e
l,
 L

u
b

ri
c
a

n
ts

 e
tc

 -
 e

a
c
h

 i
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

t
9

6
9

7
.8

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

1
.

C
o

n
ta

in
e

r 
ty

p
e

 -
 n

o
t 

s
u

b
-d

iv
id

e
d

9
6

9
7

.8
0

*
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

2
.

O
th

e
r 

ty
p

e
s
 -

 m
u

lt
i-
o

u
tl
e

ts
1

2
3

.6
1

2
5

.4
0

*
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

1
 m

e
te

r 
te

s
te

d
7

5
.6

7
6

.8
0

*
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

E
a

c
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
m

e
te

r 
te

s
te

d

3
.

T
e

s
t 

o
f 

p
e

ri
p

h
e

ra
l 
e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 v

is
it

9
6

9
7

.8
0

*
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

4
.

T
e

s
t 

o
f 

c
re

d
it
 c

a
rd

 a
c
c
e

p
to

r
9

6
9

7
.8

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

5
.

M
ID

 v
e

ri
fi
c
a

ti
o

n

1
 m

e
te

r 
te

s
te

d
1

5
4

.8
1

5
7

.2
0

*
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

e
a

c
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
m

e
te

r
9

4
.8

9
6

.0
0

*
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

o
f

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

B
a

s
e

£

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

In
c

re
a

s
e

2
0

1
1

/1
2

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

£

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0

1
2

/1
3

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 

Page 269



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

M
e

a
s

u
ri

n
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts

(e
)

In
to

x
ic

a
ti
o

n
 l
iq

u
o

r 
- 

e
a

c
h

 i
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

t

(a
) 

N
o

t 
e

x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 1
5

0
m

l 
(i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
s
)

1
8

1
8

.6
0

*
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

(b
)

O
th

e
r

2
1

.6
2

2
.2

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

(f
) 

E
a

c
h

 w
e

ig
h

t 
(s

ta
m

p
in

g
)

1
.

W
e

ig
h

ts
 e

x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 5
k
g

 o
r 

n
o

t 
e

x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 5
0

0
m

g
, 

2
c
m

9
.6

1
0

.2
0

*
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

2
.

O
th

e
r 

w
e

ig
h

ts
7

.2
7

.8
0

*
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

3
.

O
th

e
r 

w
e

ig
h

ts
 (

m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 o

n
e

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
) 

6
6

.6
0

*
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

4
.

A
d

ju
s
ti
n

g
 w

e
ig

h
ts

 (
p

e
r 

h
o

u
r)

9
6

9
7

.8
0

*
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

o
f

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

2
0

1
1

/1
2

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

£
£

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0

1
2

/1
3

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

Page 270



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

W
e

ig
h

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 

(g
)

1
.

C
a

lib
ra

te
d

 t
o

 w
e

ig
h

 o
n

ly
 m

e
tr

ic
 -

 

N
o

t 
e

x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 1
5

k
g

3
1

.2
3

1
.8

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

E
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 1
5

k
g

 t
o

 1
0

0
k
g

4
4

.4
4

5
.6

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

E
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 1
0

0
k
g

 t
o

 2
5

0
k
g

7
4

.4
7

5
.6

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

E
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 2
5

0
k
g

 t
o

 1
 t

o
n

n
e

1
0

8
1

0
9

.8
0

*
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

E
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 1
 t

o
n

n
e

 t
o

 1
0

 t
o

n
n

e
1

7
4

1
7

7
.0

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

E
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 1
0

 t
o

n
n

e
s
 t

o
 3

0
 t

o
n

n
e

s
3

6
3

.6
3

6
9

.0
5

*
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

E
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 3
0

 t
o

n
n

e
s
 t

o
 6

0
 t

o
n

n
e

s
5

4
1

.2
5

4
9

.6
0

*
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

2
.

W
h

e
n

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 i
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
ti
n

g
 r

e
m

o
te

 d
is

p
la

y
 

o
r 

p
ri
n

ti
n

g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
, 

a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
s
t 

re
q

u
ir
e

s
 a

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 p
e

rs
o

n
 o

r 
a

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 s
e

ri
e

s
 o

f 
te

s
ts

 

b
y
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
, 

a
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
9

6
9

7
.8

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

£

o
f

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

2
0

1
1

/1
2

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0

1
2

/1
3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

£

Page 271



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

3
.

M
e

d
ic

a
l 
w

e
ig

h
in

g
 s

c
a

le
s
 

1
.

C
a

lib
ra

te
d

 t
o

 w
e

ig
h

 o
n

ly
 m

e
tr

ic
 -

 

N
o

t 
e

x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 1
5

k
g

3
1

.2
3

1
.8

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

E
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 1
5

k
g

 t
o

 1
0

0
k
g

4
4

.4
4

5
.0

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

E
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 1
0

0
k
g

 t
o

 2
5

0
k
g

7
4

.4
7

5
.6

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

E
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 2
5

0
k
g

 t
o

 1
 t

o
n

n
e

1
0

8
1

0
9

.8
0

*
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

C
e

rt
if

ic
a

te
 o

f 
e

rr
o

rs
 -

 f
o

r 
s
u

p
p

ly
in

g
 a

 c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

 c
o

n
ta

in
in

g
 

4
2

4
2

.6
0

*
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

re
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
e

rr
o

rs
 f

o
u

n
d

 o
n

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 (

c
e

rt
 s

u
p

p
lie

d
 u

p
o

n
 r

e
q

u
e

s
t

 o
f 

th
e

 s
u

b
m

it
te

r,
 f

e
e

 a
p

p
lie

s
 w

h
e

n
 n

o
 o

th
e

r 
fe

e
 i
s
 p

a
y
a

b
le

)

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f
2

0
1

1
/1

2

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0

1
2

/1
3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

£

Page 272



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

M
e

a
s

u
ri

n
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

t 
D

ir
e

c
ti

v
e

 

*
M

e
a

s
u

ri
n

g
 I

n
s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

liq
u

id
 f

u
e

l 
a

n
d

 l
u

b
ri
c
a

n
ts

1
0

%
 S

u
rc

h
a

rg
e

1
0

%
 S

u
rc

h
a

rg
e

(i
n

it
ia

l 
v
e

ri
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 n

o
t 

re
-v

e
ri
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
)

O
th

e
r 

W
e

ig
h

in
g

 o
r 

M
e

a
s

u
ri

n
g

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

B
ra

k
e

 t
e

s
te

r/
s
p

ri
n

g
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 t
y
p

e
5

0
.4

5
1

.6
0

*
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

F
o

r 
e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
o

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 c

a
te

g
o

ri
e

s
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

9
6

9
7

.8
0

*
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

d
e

s
c
ri
b

e
d

 a
b

o
v
e

, 
o

r 
e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 f

o
r 

te
s
ti
n

g

b
y
 m

e
a

n
s
 o

f 
s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a

l 
s
a

m
p

lin
g

 t
e

c
h

n
iq

u
e

s
, 

o
r

in
 p

u
rs

u
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

a
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
 o

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 E
E

C
.

In
it
ia

l 
o

r 
p

a
rt

ia
l 
v
e

ri
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 p

e
r 

m
a

n
 h

o
u

r 
s
p

e
n

t 
a

t 

p
la

c
e

 o
f 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
e

tc
. 

(p
ro

 r
a

ta

fo
r 

o
n

e
 q

u
a

rt
e

r 
h

o
u

r 
p

e
ri
o

d
s
)

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

2
0

1
1

/1
2

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

£

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

C
h

a
rg

e
s

o
f

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0

1
2

/1
3

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

Page 273



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 t

o
 O

th
e

r 
L

o
c

a
l 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s

T
e

s
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 -

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r
8

0
.0

0
8

1
.5

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

C
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 c
h

a
rg

e
6

0
p

/m
ile

6
3

p
/p

e
r 

m
ile

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 f

u
e

l 
in

fl
a

ti
o

n
 -

 5
%

re
tu

rn
 t

ri
p

 +
 c

o
n

g
e

s
ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 7
6

 o
f 

th
e

 1
9

8
5

 A
c

t

F
o

r 
o

th
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

r 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

, 
o

r 
fo

r 
a

u
th

o
ri
s
a

ti
o

n
,

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

s
 o

r 
o

th
e

r 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 i
n

 p
u

rs
u

a
n

c
e

 

o
f 

a
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n

P
e

r 
m

a
n

 h
o

u
r 

s
p

e
n

t 
a

t 
p

la
c
e

 o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

,
8

0
.0

0
8

1
.5

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

fa
c
ili

ty
 e

tc
/ 

(p
ro

 r
a

ta
 o

f 
o

n
e

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

p
e

ri
o

d
s
)

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

o
f

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

In
c

re
a

s
e

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

£

B
a

s
e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0

1
2

/1
3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

£

Page 274



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

U
K

A
S

 L
a

b
o

ra
to

ry

C
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

c
a

lib
ra

ti
o

n
 t

 M
1

 l
e

v
e

l 
2

5
k
g

 -
 1

m
g

(i
n

c
l 
c
e

rt
 w

h
e

re
 t

o
ta

l 
o

rd
e

r 
o

v
e

r 
£

1
0

0
):

O
n

e
 w

e
ig

h
t 

s
u

b
m

it
te

d
1

4
.4

1
5

.0
0

*
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

 w
h

e
re

 t
o

ta
l 
o

rd
e

r 
is

 l
e

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 1

0
0

2
2

.8
2

3
.4

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

C
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

c
a

lib
ra

ti
o

n
 t

o
 F

2
 l
e

v
e

l 
2

0
k
g

 -
 1

m
g

(i
n

c
l 
c
e

rt
 w

h
e

re
 t

o
ta

l 
o

rd
e

r 
o

v
e

r 
£

1
0

0
):

O
n

e
 w

e
ig

h
t 

s
u

b
m

it
te

d
3

6
3

6
.6

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

 w
h

e
re

 t
o

ta
l 
o

rd
e

r 
is

 l
e

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 £

1
0

0
2

2
.8

2
3

.4
0

*
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

W
h

e
re

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 w

e
ig

h
ts

 a
re

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
a

m
e

 n
o

m
in

a
ti
o

n
 a

 1
0

%
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 m

a
y
 a

p
p

ly
.

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

o
f

C
h

a
rg

e
s

In
c

re
a

s
e

£

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

B
a

s
e

2
0

1
1

/1
2

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
2

0
1

2
/1

3

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

£

Page 275



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

G
L

C
 (

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

P
o

w
e

rs
) 

A
c

t 
1

9
8

5
: 

C
o

m
p

e
ti
ti
v
e

 B
id

d
in

g
 -

 r
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 f

e
e

3
1

0
.0

0
3

1
5

.0
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

M
a

rr
ia

g
e

 A
c

t 
1

9
4

9

W
e

d
d

in
g

 R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 

6
7

0
.0

0
6

8
0

.0
0

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s

e
 

£
£

In
c

re
a

s
e

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0

1
2

/1
3

Page 276



(B
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

V
e

h
ic

le
s

 (
C

ri
m

e
) 

A
c

t 
2

0
0

1
1

0
2

.0
0

1
0

3
.5

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

M
o

to
r 

S
a

lv
a

g
e

 R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 

M
o

to
r 

S
a

lv
a

g
e

 R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 s
e

a
rc

h
1

1
2

.0
0

1
1

3
.5

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
p

re
m

is
e

s
 f

o
r 

C
iv

il
 M

a
rr

ia
g

e
s

 
6

7
0

.0
0

6
8

0
.0

0
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I/

N

R
e

v
ie

w
 /

 A
p

p
e

a
l

B
u

y
 W

it
h

 C
o

n
fi

d
e

n
c

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 o

r 
re

n
e

w
a

l 
fe

e
 (

p
lu

s
 V

A
T

@
2

0
%

) 
1

3
2

1
3

4
.4

0
*

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I/
N

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:

C
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

G
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a

l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

In
c

re
a

s
e

£

B
a

s
e

2
0

1
1

/1
2

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 
o

f

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s

2
0

1
2

/1
3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

2
) 

£

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

Page 277



C
h

a
rg

e
s

In
c

o
m

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 
2

0
1

2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
r 

2
0

1
1

)

L
e

tt
in

g
s

 t
o

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s

B
ro

a
d

 b
a

s
e

d
 g

ro
u

p
s

4
.0

0
4

.0
6

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I

R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l/
S

p
o

rt
s
 G

ro
u

p
s

1
1

.4
8

1
1

.6
5

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I

O
th

e
r 

g
ro

u
p

s
 (

D
is

c
re

ti
o

n
a

ry
)

7
.3

8
7

.4
9

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I

A
lb

e
rm

a
rl

e
 Y

o
u

th
 H

o
u

s
e

 -
 P

it
c

h
 F

e
e

s

J
u

n
io

r

E
a

c
h

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 s

e
a

s
o

n
6

1
8

.2
8

6
2

7
.5

5
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I

E
a

c
h

 a
lt
e

rn
a

te
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 s

e
a

s
o

n
3

0
9

.2
4

3
1

3
.8

8
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
m

a
tc

h
e

s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 s

e
a

s
o

n
2

2
.1

4
2

2
.4

7
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I

C
a

s
u

a
l 
u

s
e

 (
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 s
it
e

 -
 p

e
r 

s
e

s
s
io

n
)

2
2

.1
4

2
2

.4
7

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I

S
e

n
io

r

E
a

c
h

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 s

e
a

s
o

n
1

3
6

2
.1

2
1

3
8

2
.5

5
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I

E
a

c
h

 a
lt
e

rn
a

te
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 s

e
a

s
o

n
6

8
1

.1
1

6
9

1
.3

3
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
m

a
tc

h
e

s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 s

e
a

s
o

n
4

8
.8

9
4

9
.6

3
0

1
/0

4
/2

0
1

2
I

C
a

s
u

a
l 
u

s
e

 (
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 s
it
e

 -
 p

e
r 

s
e

s
s
io

n
)

4
8

.8
9

4
9

.6
3

0
1

/0
4

/2
0

1
2

I

B
a

s
is

 o
f 

In
c
re

a
s
e

:
C

 -
 A

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
G

 -
 A

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
e

lo
w

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
ro

w
th

 p
la

n
. 

I 
- 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e
N

 -
 A

 n
o

m
in

a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 e
.g

. 
d

u
e

 t
o

 r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
u

p
o

n
 a

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

a
v
in

g

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
)

O
p

e
ra

ti
v

e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a

te
s

t 

C
h

a
rg

e

S
O

C
IA

L
 C

A
R

E
 A

N
D

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G

H
E

A
D

 O
F

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
 A

N
D

 Y
O

U
N

G
 P

E
O

P
L

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

B
a

s
e

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

£

2
0

1
1

/1
2

o
f

£

Page 278



London Borough of Havering 
Building Control Charges Schedule 

Operative 1st April 2012 
The Building (Local Authority Charges) Regulations 2010 

Explanatory Notes 
1. Before you build, extend or convert, you 

or your agent must advise your local 
authority either by submitting Full Plans 
or a Building Notice. The Charge payable 
depends on the type of work, the number 
of dwellings in a building and/or the total 
floor area. The following tables (which 
are an integral part of this Schedule) may 
be used in conjunction with the current 
Charge Scheme to calculate the 
Charges. If you have any difficulties 
calculating the Charges please consult 
building control. 

2. Charges are payable as follows:- 
2.1Should you submit Full Plans you will 

pay a Plan Charge at the time of 
submission to cover their passing or 
rejection.

2.2With Full Plans submissions, for most 
types of work, an Inspection Charge 
covering all necessary site visits, will 
be payable following the first 
inspection. 

2.3Should you submit a Building Notice, 
the appropriate Building Notice Charge 
is payable at the time of submission 
and covers all necessary checks and 
site visits. The Building Notice Charge 
is equivalent to the sum of the relevant 
Plan Charge and Inspection Charge. 

2.4Should you apply for a Regularisation 
Certificate, in respect of unauthorised 
building work, commenced on or after 
11

th
 November 1985, you will pay a 

Regularisation Charge to cover the 
cost of assessing your application and 
all inspections. The Charge is 
equivalent to the Building Notice 
Charge plus 20%, non-refundable. 

2.5With the exception of the 
Regularisation Charge, all local 
authority charges are subject to VAT at 
the appropriate rate. 

2.6In certain cases the local authority may 
agree to Charges being paid by 
instalments. Consult the Building 
Control Office for details. 

3. Table 1: Charges for new dwellings 
e.g. certain houses and flats -  
applicable where the total internal floor 
area of each dwelling, excluding any 
garage or carport, does not exceed 
300m

2
 and the building has no more 

than three storeys, each basement 
level being counted as one storey. In 
any other case, Table 3 applies. 

4. Table 2: Where work comprises more 
than one domestic extension (including 

rooms in roofs and associated access 
in buildings of three storeys or less) the 
total internal floor areas of all storeys of 
all the extensions shown on the 
application may be added together to 
determine the relevant Charge. If the 
extension(s) exceed 100m

2
 or three 

storeys in height then Table 3 applies. 
5. Table 3: Applicable to all other building 

work not covered by Tables 1 or 2. 
Total estimated cost means an 
estimate accepted by the local 
authority of a reasonable cost that 
would be charged by a person in 
business to carry out the work shown 
or described in the application, 
excluding VAT, and any professional 
fees paid to an architect, engineer or 
surveyor etc, and also excluding land 
acquisition costs. 

6. Exemptions/reductions in charges. 
6.1Where plans have been either 

approved or rejected no further Plan 
Charge is payable on resubmission for 
substantially the same work. 

6.2Reduction in charges may apply in the 
case of an application for repetitive 
work that is substantially the same. 

6.3Works to provide access and/or 
facilities for disabled people to existing 
dwellings and buildings to which the 
public have access may be exempt 
from Charges. In these regulations 
‘disabled person’ means a person who 
is within certain of the descriptions of 
persons to whom section 29(1) of the 
National Assistance Act 1948 applied, 
as that section was extended by virtue 
of section 8(2) of the Mental Health Act 
1956, but not taking into account 
amendments made to section 29(1) by 
paragraph 11 of Schedule 13 to the 
Children Act 1989. 

6.4Insertion of insulating material into an 
existing cavity wall is exempt from 
deposit of a Building Notice and 
Charges, providing the installation is 
carried out in accordance with a 
Competent Persons Scheme. 

6.5Installation of an approved unvented 
hot water system is exempt from 
Charges where the work is carried out 
by an approved operative or is part of a 
larger project. 

7. These notes are for guidance only and 
do not substitute for the ‘Charge 
Scheme’ adopted by the local authority 
under the provisions of Statutory 
Instrument 2010 No.404

Page 279



W:\data02\Accountancy\General\Budget Development (All Years)\Budget Development 2012-13\Fees & Charges\pdf\ZBuilding Control 

Charge Schedule Jan 2012.doc 

Table 1: 
Charges for New Dwellings 
VAT calculated at 20% where relevant; included and shown in red in the 
relevant box – this is the total that is payable

Full Plans Submissions Number of 
Dwellings 

Plan Charge Inspection
Charge

Building Notice Regularisation
Application

(VAT not 
applicable)

1 £165.00
£198.00

£495.00
£594.00

£660.00
£792.00

£792.00
£792.00

2 £214.50
£257.40

£643.50
£772.20

£858.00
£1,029.60

£1,029.00
£1,029.00

3 £264.00
£316.80

£792.00
£950.40

£1,056.00
£1,267.20

£1,267.20
£1,267.20

4 £313.50
£376.20

£940.50
£1,128.60

£1,254.00
£1,504.80

£1,504.80
£1,504.80

5 £363.00
£435.60

£1,089.00
£1,306.80

£1,452.00
£1,742.40

£1,742.40
£1,742.40

6 £412.50
£495.00

£1,237.50
£1,485.00

£1,650.00
£1,980.00

£1,980.00
£1,980.00

7 £462.00
£554.40

£1,386.00
£1,663.20

£1,848.00
£2,217.60

£2,217.60
£2,217.60

8 £511.50
£613.80

£1,544.60
£1,853.50

£2,056.15
£2,467.30

£2,467.30
£2,467.30

9 £561.00
£673.20

£1,693.15
£2,031.70

£2,254.15
£2,704.90

£2,704.90
£2,704.90

10 £610.50
£732.60

£1,841.65
£2,209.98

£2,452.15
£2,942.58

£2,942.58
£2,942.58

More than 10 Please contact Building Control for individually assessed 
charges

All cheques for Building Control Charges should be made payable to – 

‘The London Borough of Havering’. 

If you have any queries relating to Building Control Charges you can contact us in 
person at – 

Planning and Building Control Reception 
Public Advice Service Centre (PASC) 
Adjacent to:   Mercury House 

Mercury Gardens 
Romford
RM1 3SL 

Or by telephone on 01708 432700 or 01708 432701 

Or by email at - buildingcontrol@havering.gov.uk

Further information on submitting Building Control applications is available on our 
website at – 

Page 280



W:\data02\Accountancy\General\Budget Development (All Years)\Budget Development 2012-13\Fees & Charges\pdf\ZBuilding Control 

Charge Schedule Jan 2012.doc 

ww.havering.gov.uk/buildingcontrolw

ed and shown in red in the 
levant box – this is the total that is payable

Table 2: 
Charges for Certain Small Buildings and Extensions 
VAT calculated at 20 % where relevant; includ
re

Full Plans SubmissionType of Work 

Plan Charge In  spection
Charge 

Building
Notice 

Regularisation
A  pplication

(VAT not 
applicable)

1.  Erection of a detached build
which consists of a garage or 
carport or both having a floor are
not exceeding 40m² in total and 
intended to be used in common with 
an existing building a

ing

a

nd which is not 
n exempt building. 

£89.10 £267.30 £356.40 £356.40 

a

£74.25 £222.74 £297.00 £356.40

2.  Any extension of a dwelling the
total floor area of which does not 
exceed 10m², including means of 
access and work in connection with 

at extension. £108.89 £326.71 £435.60 £435.60 th

£90.74 £272.26 £363.00 £435.60

3.  Any extension of a dwelling the
total floor area of which exceeds 
10m² but does not exceed 30m² 
including means of access and work

 connection with that extension. £138.60 £415.80 £554.40 £554.40 in

£115.50 £346.50 £462.00 £554.40

4.  Any extension of a dwelling th
total floor are of which exceeds 
30m² but does not exceed 60m², 
including means of access and wo

e

rk
 connection with that extension. 

£178.20 £534.60 £712.80 £712.80 
in

£148.50 £445.50 £594.00 £712.80

5.  Any extension of a dwelling the
total floor area of which exceeds 
60m

rk
 connection with that extension. 

£227.69 £683.11 £910.80 £910.80 

2
 but does not exceed 100m

2
,

including means of access and wo
in

£189.75 £569.26 £759.00 £910.80

6.  Loft conversion – For the 
purpose of calculating charges a 
reference to an extension include
room or rooms in the roof space 
(including access) of an existing 
building no

s a 

t exceeding three storeys 
 height. 

See Above See Above See Above See Above 

in

7.  Extension etc 100-150m² Based on estimated cost – see Schedule 3 

8.  Extension etc >150m² ntact Building Control for individually assessed 
charges 
Please co

Page 281



W:\data02\Accountancy\General\Budget Development (All Years)\Budget Development 2012-13\Fees & Charges\pdf\ZBuilding Control 

Charge Schedule Jan 2012.doc 

n in red in the 
levant box – this is the total that is payable

Table 3: 
Charges for Other Work 

AT calculated at 20% where relevant; included and showV
re

Full Plans SubmissionsEstimated Cost of 
Work

Pl  an Charge Inspection
Charge

Building Notice Regularisation
Application

(VAT not 
applicable)

0 – 2,000 £165.00
£198.00

N/A
N/A

£165.00
£198.00

£198.00
£198.00

2,001 – 5,000 £247.51
£297.00

N/A
N/A

£247.51
£297.00

£297.00
£297.00

5,001 – 9,000 £82.51
£99.01

£247.49
£296.99

£330.00
£396.00

£396.00
£396.00

9,001 – 14,000 £105.15
£123.18

£309.38
£371.26

£414.53
£497.44

£497.44
£497.44

14,001 – 20,000 £123.74
£148.49

£369.22
£445.51

£495.00
£594.00

£594.00
£594.00

20,001 – 30,000 £144.39
£173.27

£433.12
£519.74

£577.51
£693.01

£693.01
£693.01

30,001 – 40,000 £165.00
£198.00

£495.00
£594.00

£660.00
£792.00

£792.00
£792.00

40,001 – 50,000 £185.63
£222.76

£556.88
£668.25

£742.51
£891.01

£891.01
£891.01

50,001 – 60,000 £202.16
£242.64

£606.39
£727.67

£808.51
£970.21

£970.21
£970.21

60,001 – 70,000 £218.63
£262.36

£655.87
£787.05

£874.51
£1,049.41

£1,049.41
£1,049.41

70,001 – 80,000 £235.12
£282.15

£705.39
£846.46

£940.51
£1128.61

£1,128.61
£1,128.61

80,001 – 90,000 £251.63
£301.96

£754.88
£905.85

£1006.51
£1,207.81

£1,207.81
£1,207.81

90,001 – 100,000 £268.12
£321.75

£804.38
£965.25

£1,072.51
£1,287.00

£1,287.00
£1,287.00

100,001 – 110,000 £280.51
£336.61

£841.49
£1009.79

£1,122.00
£1,346.40

£1,346.40
£1,346.40

110,001 – 120,000 £292.88
£351.45

£878.63
£1054.36

£1,171.51
£1,405.81

£1,405.81
£1,405.81

120,001 – 130,000 £305.26
£366.31

£915.74
£1,098.89

£1,221.00
£1,465.20

£1,465.20
£1,465.20

130,001 – 140,000 £317.85
£381.46

£953.66
£1,144.39

£1,271.54
£1,525.85

£1,525.85
£1,525.85

140,001 – 150,000 £330.00
£396.00

£990.00
£1,188.00

£1,320.00
£1,584.00

£1,584.00
£1,584.00

Over £150,000 Please contact Building Control for Individually assessed charges. 

Page 282



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 A
g
re

e
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

M
e
a
ls

 o
n

 W
h

e
e
ls

 S
e
rv

ic
e

S
a
le

 o
f 
M

e
a
ls

 t
o
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
rs

C
o
s
t 
o
f 
1
 M

e
a
l 

4
.9

9
4
.9

9
1
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
1

D
a
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

P
ro

v
id

in
g
 D

a
y
 C

a
re

 t
o
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
rs

D
a
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 D

a
ily

 R
a
te

4
0
.0

0
4
0
.0

0
1
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
1

M
e
a
l 
a
t 
D

a
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
3
.8

2
3
.8

2
1
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
1

S
u
b
s
id

is
e
d
 D

a
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 R

a
te

 *
1
.3

6
0
.0

0
1
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
1

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 t
o

 D
a
y
 C

e
n

tr
e
s
 (

R
e
tu

rn
 J

o
u

rn
e
y
) 

p
e
r 

d
a
y

5
.0

0
5
.0

0
1
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
1

* 
p
h
a
s
e
d
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 d

u
ri
n
g
 1

1
/1

2

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 &
 L

e
a

rn
in

g

H
e

a
d

 O
f 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0
1
2
/1

3

B
a
s
is

o
f

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0
1
1
/1

2

In
c
re

a
s
e

£
£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
) 

Page 281Page 283



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

F
A

IR
K

Y
T

E
S

P
e
r 

D
a
y
ti
m

e
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 (

M
o
n
-F

ri
 u

p
 t
o
 6

p
m

)

M
a
in

 R
o
o
m

2
6
.3

0
2
8
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

R
o
o
m

 1
2

2
2
.6

0
2
4
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

P
h
o
to

 S
tu

d
io

 -
 W

IT
H

D
R

A
W

N
I/
N

R
o
o
m

 1
3

1
6
.5

0
1
7
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

R
o
o
m

 9
1
5
.0

0
1
6
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

A
rt

 R
o
o
m

1
8
.0

0
1
9
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
c
u
lp

tu
re

1
4
.0

0
1
5
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

P
o
tt
e
ry

1
0
.0

0
1
1
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
tu

d
io

 1
3
9
.2

0
4
2
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
tu

d
io

 2
2
6
.3

0
2
7
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
tu

d
io

 3
1
5
.5

0
1
7
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

B
ill

e
t 
S

tu
d
io

 1
2
5
.8

0
2
7
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

B
ill

e
t 
S

tu
d
io

 2
1
5
.5

0
1
7
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

In
c
re

a
s
e

B
a
s
e

o
f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

£
£

Page 282Page 284



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

P
e
r 

P
e
a
k
 S

e
s
s
io

n
 (

M
o
n
 t
o
 F

ri
 f
ro

m
 6

p
m

 t
o
 c

lo
s
e
 &

 S
a
t 
&

 S
u
n
 a

ll 
d
a
y
)

M
a
in

 R
o
o
m

3
2
.0

0
3
4
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

R
o
o
m

 1
2

2
6
.3

0
2
8
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

P
h
o
to

 S
tu

d
io

 -
 W

IT
H

D
R

A
W

N
I/
N

R
o
o
m

 1
3

2
2
.6

0
2
4
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

R
o
o
m

 9
1
8
.1

0
1
9
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

A
rt

 R
o
o
m

2
6
.8

0
2
8
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
c
u
lp

tu
re

1
6
.0

0
1
7
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

P
o
tt
e
ry

1
2
.0

0
1
3
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
tu

d
io

 1
 (

e
x
c
lu

d
e
s
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s
)

4
8
.5

0
5
5
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
tu

d
io

 1
 (

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
 p

e
r 

h
o
u
r 

fr
o
m

 6
.3

0
 p

m
. 
M

in
 h

ir
e
 3

 h
o
u

r
4
8
.5

0
W

it
h
d
ra

w
n

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
tu

d
io

 2
3
1
.0

0
3
2
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
tu

d
io

 3
1
9
.5

0
2
1
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

B
ill

e
t 
S

tu
d
io

 1
3
1
.0

0
3
2
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

B
ill

e
t 
S

tu
d
io

 2
1
9
.6

0
2
1
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
o
le

 O
c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y
 o

f 
S

tu
d
io

/W
o
rk

s
h
o
p
/S

to
re

1
5
0
.0

0
1
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

n
/a

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 a

n
d
 S

u
n
d
a
y
 E

v
e
n
in

g

S
tu

d
io

 1
 (

m
a
in

 h
a
ll)

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 6

.3
0
p
m

 -
 1

1
p
m

1
9
5
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

N
e
w

 C
h
a
rg

e

S
u
n
d
a
y
 6

.3
0
p
m

 -
 1

0
.3

0
p
m

1
8
0
.0

0
N

e
w

 C
h
a
rg

e

F
O

O
T

B
A

L
L

 A
T

 P
A

R
K

S
 W

IT
H

 C
R

IC
K

E
T

S
 (

2
8
 W

E
E

K
S

)

P
a
v
ili

o
n
 w

it
h
 w

a
s
h
in

g
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

S
e
n
io

r

E
a
c
h
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

1
,4

6
6
.7

5
1
,4

8
8
.7

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
a
c
h
 a

lt
e
rn

a
te

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o

n
7
4
0
.2

5
7
5
1
.3

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
M

a
tc

h
e
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

5
2
.6

0
5
3
.4

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

o
f

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

£
£

Page 283Page 285



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

J
u
n
io

r

E
a
c
h
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

7
1
8
.8

5
7
2
9
.6

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
a
c
h
 a

lt
e
rn

a
te

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

3
3
4
.8

5
3
3
9
.8

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
M

a
tc

h
e
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

2
5
.7

5
2
6
.1

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

P
a
v
ili

o
n
 w

it
h
o
u
t 
w

a
s
h
in

g
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 E

a
c
h
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n
 

S
e
n
io

r

E
a
c
h
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

1
,2

1
5
.6

5
1
,2

3
3
.9

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
a
c
h
 a

lt
e
rn

a
te

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

5
9
6
.0

0
6
0
4
.9

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
M

a
tc

h
e
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

4
2
.2

0
4
2
.8

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

J
u

n
io

r

E
a
c
h
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

5
5
0
.1

5
5
5
8
.4

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
a
c
h
 a

lt
e
rn

a
te

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

2
7
5
.0

0
2
7
9
.1

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
M

a
tc

h
e
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n
 N

o
 P

a
v
ill

io
n
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s

1
9
.6

0
1
9
.9

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
e

n
io

r

E
a
c
h
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

8
8
1
.9

5
8
9
5
.2

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
a
c
h
 a

lt
e
rn

a
te

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

4
4
6
.1

0
4
5
2
.8

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
M

a
tc

h
e
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

3
1
.9

5
3
2
.4

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

J
u
n
io

r

E
a
c
h
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

4
0
9
.0

5
4
1
5
.2

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
a
c
h
 a

lt
e
rn

a
te

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

2
0
4
.2

5
2
0
7
.3

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
M

a
tc

h
e
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

1
3
.9

5
1
4
.1

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

£
£

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

Page 284Page 286



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

1
F

O
O

T
B

A
L

L
 A

T
 P

A
R

K
S

 W
IT

H
 N

O
 C

R
IC

K
E

T
 (

3
2

 W
E

E
K

S
)

P
a

v
ili

o
n

 w
it
h

 w
a

s
h

in
g

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s

S
e
n
io

r

E
a
c
h
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

1
,7

0
3
.0

0
1
,7

2
8
.5

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
a
c
h
 a

lt
e
rn

a
te

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

8
5
2
.0

0
8
6
4
.8

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
M

a
tc

h
e
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

5
3
.6

0
5
4
.4

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

J
u
n
io

r

E
a
c
h
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

7
7
3
.2

5
7
8
4
.8

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
a
c
h
 a

lt
e
rn

a
te

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

3
8
6
.8

5
3
9
2
.6

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
M

a
tc

h
e
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

2
3
.8

5
2
4
.2

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

P
a
v
ili

o
n
 w

it
h
o
u
t 
w

a
s
h
in

g
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

S
e

n
io

r

E
a
c
h
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

1
,3

4
9
.1

5
1
,3

6
9
.4

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
a
c
h
 a

lt
e
rn

a
te

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

6
7
4
.0

5
6
8
4
.1

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
M

a
tc

h
e
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

4
2
.2

0
4
2
.8

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

J
u
n
io

r

E
a
c
h
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

6
2
2
.8

0
6
3
2
.1

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
a
c
h
 a

lt
e
rn

a
te

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

3
1
1
.4

0
3
1
6
.0

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
M

a
tc

h
e
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

1
9
.6

0
1
9
.9

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

£
£

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

Page 285Page 287



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

1
1

a
N

o
 P

a
v
ili

o
n
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

S
e
n
io

r

E
a
c
h
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

1
,0

1
7
.3

5
1
,0

3
2
.6

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
a
c
h
 a

lt
e
rn

a
te

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

5
0
8
.9

0
5
1
6
.5

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

J
u
n
io

r

E
a
c
h
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

4
6
6
.2

0
4
7
3
.2

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
a
c
h
 a

lt
e
rn

a
te

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 S

e
a
s
o
n

2
3
2
.9

5
2
3
6
.4

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
in

i 
S

o
c
c
e
r

1
 H

o
u
r 

S
lo

t 
e
a
c
h
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 s

e
a
s
o
n

3
1
2
.2

0
3
1
6
.9

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

1
 H

o
u
r 

S
lo

t 
a
lt
e
rn

a
te

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 s

e
a
s
o
n

1
5
5
.6

0
1
5
7
.9

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

R
u
g
b
y

P
e
r 

1
 h

o
u
r 

g
a
m

e
1
0
.3

5
1
0
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

£
£

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

Page 286Page 288



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

1

N
o
 P

a
v
ili

o
n
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s

C
ri
c
k
e

t

E
a

c
h

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n

d
a

y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 S

e
a

s
o

n
1
,2

6
3
.0

5
tb

a
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
1

I/
N

P
it
c
h
e
s
 w

it
h
 P

a
v
ili

o
n
s

E
a
c
h
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 a

n
d
 S

u
n
d
a
y
, 
S

p
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 S

u
m

m
e
r

2
,2

6
8
.5

5
tb

a
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
1

I/
N

A
n
d
 B

a
n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y
 M

o
n
d
a
y
s

1
,1

3
4
.2

5
tb

a
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
1

I/
N

E
a
c
h
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y

5
6
7
.2

0
tb

a
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
1

I/
N

A
lt
e
rn

a
te

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y

7
4
0
.2

5
tb

a
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
1

I/
N

A
d
u
lt
s

6
1
.8

0
tb

a
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
1

I/
N

C
o
lt
s
 T

e
a
m

s
3
0
.9

5
tb

a
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
1

I/
N

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

£
£

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

Page 287Page 289



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

B
O

W
L
S

A
ll 

o
n
 a

 l
e
a
s
e
 b

a
s
is

 a
p
a
rt

 f
ro

m
 K

in
g
 G

e
o
rg

e
s
 P

la
y
in

g
 F

ie
ld

s
 w

h
e
re

 s
p
e
c
i

5
,4

1
3
.8

5
5
,4

9
5
.0

6
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

A
L
L
O

T
T

M
E

N
T

S

L
a
n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

a
c
re

1
4
5
.0

0
1
4
7
.1

8
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

P
lo

t 
R

e
n
t

3
6
.3

0
3
6
.8

4
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

H
O

R
N

C
H

U
R

C
H

W
e
e
k
d
a
y
 U

s
e
 b

y
 A

th
le

ti
c
s
 C

lu
b
s
 (

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
ra

in
in

g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
)

H
a
lf
 D

a
y

8
0
.2

0
8
1
.4

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

F
u
ll 

D
a
y

1
5
4
.5

0
1
5
6
.9

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 U

s
e
 b

y
 A

th
le

ti
c
s
 C

lu
b
s
 (

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
ra

in
in

g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
)

H
a
lf
 D

a
y

9
2
.2

0
9
3
.6

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

F
u
ll 

D
a
y

1
7
0
.5

0
1
7
3
.1

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
u
n
d
a
y
 U

s
e
 b

y
 A

th
le

ti
c
s
 C

lu
b
s
 (

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
ra

in
in

g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
)

H
a

lf
 D

a
y

1
2
1
.6

0
1
2
3
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

F
u

ll 
D

a
y

2
3
1
.8

0
2
3
5
.3

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

U
s
e
 b

y
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

 (
e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
ra

in
in

g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
)

H
a
lf
 D

a
y

7
2
.1

5
7
3
.3

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

F
u
ll 

D
a
y

1
4
4
.2

0
1
4
6
.4

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 T
ra

in
in

g
 S

e
s
s
io

n
s
 (

p
e
r 

h
o
u
r 

in
c
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t)

2
2
.7

5
2
3
.1

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

O
c
c
a
s
io

n
a
l 
u
s
e
 -

 F
o
o
tb

a
ll 

- 
w

it
h
o
u
t 
lig

h
ts

 S
e
n
io

rs
 (

3
 h

o
u
rs

)
1
7
0
.5

0
1
7
3
.1

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

O
c
c
a
s
io

n
a
l 
u
s
e
 -

 F
o
o
tb

a
ll 

- 
w

it
h
o
u
t 
lig

h
ts

 J
u
n
io

rs
 (

2
.5

 h
o
u
rs

)
9
3
.8

0
9
5
.3

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

£
£

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

Page 288Page 290



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

O
c
c
a
s
io

n
a
l 
u
s
e
 -

 F
o
o
tb

a
ll 

- 
w

it
h
 l
ig

h
ts

 S
e
n
io

rs
 (

3
 h

o
u
rs

)
2
7
6
.1

0
2
8
0
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

O
c
c
a

s
io

n
a

l 
u

s
e

 -
 F

o
o

tb
a

ll 
- 

w
it
h

 l
ig

h
ts

 J
u

n
io

rs
 (

2
.5

 h
o

u
rs

)
1
2
1
.6

0
1
2
3
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

F
U

N
F

A
IR

S

G
ro

u
n
d
 r

e
n
t 
p
e
r 

d
a
y
 o

f 
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 -

 s
e
lf
 s

ta
n
d
in

g
 

4
3
0
.6

5
4
3
7
.1

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

p
a
rt

 o
f 
la

rg
e
r 

e
v
e
n
t

5
7
6
.9

5
5
8
5
.6

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

R
e
tu

rn
a
b
le

 d
e
p
o
s
it
 p

e
r 

v
is

it
 

1
,3

2
3
.8

5
1
,3

4
3
.7

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
g
ro

u
n
d
 r

e
n
t 
fo

r 
e
x
tr

a
 n

o
n
-o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
d
a
y
s
 s

p
e
n
t 
o
n
 s

it
e

1
3
8
.5

5
1
4
0
.6

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

C
IR

C
U

S
E

S

G
ro

u
n
d
 R

e
n
t 
p
e
r 

d
a
y
 

2
4
3
.6

0
2
4
7
.2

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

P
A

R
K

S

M
in

im
u
m

 c
h
a
rg

e
 f
o
r 

h
ir
e
 o

f 
p
a
rk

 &
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 f
o
r 

c
h
a
ri
ta

b
le

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
7
7
.3

5
7
8
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

£
£

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

Page 289Page 291



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

S
O

C
IA

L
 H

A
L
L
S

D
u
k
e
s
 H

a
ll 

C
a
te

g
o
ry

 A

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 -

 M
o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

3
1
.0

0
3
1
.6

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y
 E

v
e
n
in

g
4
5
.9

0
4
6
.8

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

F
ri
d
a
y
 E

v
e
n
in

g
s

8
9
.7

0
9
1
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 a

n
d
 S

u
n
d
a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

8
9
.7

0
9
1
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 a

n
d
 S

u
n
d
a
y
 E

v
e
n
in

g
8
9
.7

0
9
1
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

 C
a
te

g
o
ry

 B

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

1
7
.6

5
1
8
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y
 E

v
e
n
in

g
2
6
.2

0
2
6
.6

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

 C
a
te

g
o
ry

 C

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 -

 M
o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

1
0
.6

5
1
0
.9

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y
 E

v
e
n
in

g
1
8
.2

0
1
8
.6

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

D
u
k
e
s
 A

n
n
e
x
e
 a

n
d
 B

a
r 

A
re

a
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 A

F
ri
d

a
y
 n

ig
h

t,
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
, 

S
u

n
d

a
y

3
6
.3

5
3
6
.9

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

1
3
.9

0
1
4
.1

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s

2
1
.3

5
2
1
.7

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

C
a
te

g
o
ry

 B

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 -

 M
o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

1
1
.8

0
1
2
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s

1
8
.2

0
1
8
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

£
£

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

Page 290Page 292



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

1
1

a
C

a
te

g
o
ry

 C

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 -

 M
o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

7
.5

0
7
.6

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s

1
2
.8

0
1
3
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

D
u
k
e
s
 P

a
rt

it
io

n
 B

a
r 

a
n
d
 M

id
d
le

C
a
te

g
o
ry

 A

F
ri
d
a
y
 n

ig
h
t,
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
, 
S

u
n
d
a
y

6
5
.0

0
6
6
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

2
1
.3

5
2
1
.7

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s

3
2
.0

0
3
2
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

C
a
te

g
o
ry

 B

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 -

 M
o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

1
4
.9

5
1
5
.2

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s

2
2
.4

5
2
2
.8

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

C
a
te

g
o
ry

 C

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 -

 M
o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

1
0
.6

5
1
0
.8

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s

1
8
.2

0
1
8
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

D
u
k
e
s
 P

a
rt

it
io

n
 S

ta
g
e
 &

 M
id

d
le

C
a
te

g
o
ry

 A

F
ri
d
a
y
 n

ig
h
t,
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
, 
S

u
n
d
a
y

5
9
.8

0
6
0
.7

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

1
9
.7

0
2
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s

3
0
.4

5
3
0
.9

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

£
£

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

Page 291Page 293



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

C
a
te

g
o
ry

 B

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 -

 M
o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

1
2
.3

0
1
2
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s

1
8
.2

0
1
8
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

C
a
te

g
o
ry

 C

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 -

 M
o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

7
.5

0
7
.6

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s

1
1
.7

0
1
1
.9

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

C
a
te

ri
n
g
 e

x
tr

a
 c

h
a
rg

e
7
7
.8

5
7
9
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
ta

g
e
 l
ig

h
ti
n
g
 f
a
c
ili

ty
7
9
.5

0
8
0
.7

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

N
E

W
 W

IN
D

M
IL

L
 

C
a
te

g
o
ry

 A

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

2
7
.8

0
2
8
.2

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s

4
3
.2

5
4
3
.9

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

F
ri
d

a
y
 E

v
e

n
in

g
s

7
9
.5

0
8
0
.7

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 &

 S
u

n
d

a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g

 o
r 

A
ft

e
rn

o
o

n
7
9
.5

0
8
0
.7

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 &

 S
u

n
d

a
y
 E

v
e

n
in

g
7
9
.5

0
8
0
.7

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

 C
a
te

g
o
ry

 B

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 -

 M
o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

1
7
.0

5
1
7
.3

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s

2
6
.2

0
2
6
.6

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

 C
a
te

g
o
ry

 C

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 -

 M
o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

1
1
.2

0
1
1
.4

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s

1
8
.2

0
1
8
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

£
£

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

Page 292Page 294



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

1

G
R

E
E

N
 R

O
O

M

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 -

 M
o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

8
.0

0
8
.1

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s

1
3
.4

0
1
3
.6

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

C
a
te

ri
n
g
 e

x
tr

a
 c

h
a
rg

e
7
7
.3

5
7
8
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
ta

g
e
 l
ig

h
ti
n
g
 f
a
c
ili

ty
7
9
.5

0
8
0
.7

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

T
W

E
E

D
 W

A
Y

C
a
te

g
o
ry

 A

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

2
0
.8

0
2
1
.1

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s

3
2
.1

0
3
2
.6

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

F
ri
d
a
y
 E

v
e
n
in

g
s

5
9
.8

0
6
0
.7

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 &

 S
u
n
d
a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

5
9
.8

0
6
0
.7

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 &

 S
u
n
d
a
y
 E

v
e
n
in

g
5
9
.8

0
6
0
.7

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

 C
a
te

g
o
ry

 B
M

o
n

d
a

y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 -

 M
o

rn
in

g
 o

r 
A

ft
e

rn
o

o
n

1
6
.4

5
1
6
.7

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 T

h
u

rs
d

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s

2
4
.3

5
2
4
.7

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

 C
a
te

g
o
ry

 C

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 -

 M
o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

1
0
.6

5
1
0
.8

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s

1
7
.4

5
1
7
.7

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

C
a
te

ri
n
g
 e

x
tr

a
 c

h
a
rg

e
3
6
.9

5
3
7
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

£
£

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

Page 293Page 295



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

1
A

N
N

E
X

E

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 A

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

1
1
.2

0
1
1
.4

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s

1
6
.4

5
1
6
.7

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 &

 S
u
n
d
a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

2
0
.7

0
2
1
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

 C
a
te

g
o
ry

 B
M

o
n

d
a

y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g

 o
r 

A
ft

e
rn

o
o

n
9
.1

5
9
.3

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 e

v
e

n
in

g
s

1
2
.8

0
1
3
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

 C
a
te

g
o
ry

 C

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g
 o

r 
A

ft
e
rn

o
o
n

7
.0

0
7
.1

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
s

1
1
.7

0
1
1
.9

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

£
£

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 L
e

is
u

re

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

Page 294Page 296



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

B
a
s
is

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
o

f

(S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

2
0
1
1
)

In
c
re

a
s
e

£

C
e
m

e
te

ri
e
s

(f
e
e
s
 d

o
u
b
le

d
  
fo

r 
n
o
n
-r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 
L
B

H
)

 
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

In
te

rm
e
n

ts

- 
O

v
e
r 

1
6
 y

e
a
rs

6
9
0
.0

0
7
5
9
.0

0
7
9
8
.0

0
S

- 
c
re

m
a
te

d
 r

e
m

a
in

s
1
3
2
.0

0
1
4
5
.0

0
1
5
2
.0

0
S

- 
e
x
tr

a
 d

e
p
th

 (
e
a
c
h
 i
n
te

rm
e
n
t 
o
v
e
r 

tw
o
) 

o
r 

c
a
s
k
e
t/
w

a
lle

d
 g

ra
v
e
 p

e
r 

d
e
p
th

1
3
2
.0

0
1
4
5
.0

0
1
5
2
.0

0
S

- 
R

e
s
id

e
n
t 
c
h
ild

 n
o
t 
o
v
e
r 

1
6
 Y

e
a
rs

F
re

e
0
.0

0

- 
N

o
n
 r

e
s
id

e
n
t 
s
ti
llb

o
rn

 t
o
 1

 m
o
n
th

 i
n
 c

h
ild

's
 g

ra
v
e
 o

r 
p
u
b
lic

 g
ra

v
e

1
3
2
.0

0
1
4
5
.0

0
1
5
2
.0

0
S

- 
N

o
n
 r

e
s
id

e
n
t 
c
h
ild

 n
o
t 
o
v
e
r 

1
0
 y

e
a
rs

 i
n
 c

h
ild

's
 g

ra
v
e
 o

r 
p
u
b
lic

 g
ra

v
e

2
0
4
.0

0
2
2
4
.0

0
2
3
5
.0

0
S

- 
N

o
n
 r

e
s
id

e
n
t 
c
h
ild

 n
o
t 
o
v
e
r 

1
6
 y

e
a
rs

 i
n
 c

h
ild

's
 g

ra
v
e

1
3
8
0
.0

0
1
5
1
8
.0

0
1
,5

9
4
.0

0
S

4
8
.0

0
5
0
.0

0
5
3
.0

0
S

1
5
2
.0

0
N

e
w

 f
e
e
 

C

E
x
c
lu

s
iv

e
 R

ig
h

t 
o

f 
B

u
ri

a
l 
(5

0
 y

e
a
rs

 w
it

h
 o

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

1
0
 y

e
a
rs

)

L
a
w

n
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 g

ra
v
e

9
1
5
.0

0
1
1
9
0
.0

0
1
,2

5
0
.0

0
S

T
ra

d
it
io

n
a
l 
G

ra
v
e

1
4
2
0
.0

0
1
8
4
6
.0

0
1
,9

3
8
.0

0
S

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 (

u
n
d
e
r 

1
0
)

2
8
0
.0

0
3
0
8
.0

0
3
2
3
.0

0
S

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 (

u
n
d
e
r 

1
6
)

5
6
0
.0

0
6
1
6
.0

0
6
4
7
.0

0
S

S
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
s

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 f
u
ll 

b
u
ri
a
l 
s
u
rc

h
a
rg

e
3
4
5
.0

0
3
6
2
.0

0
3
9
9
.0

0
S

S
u
n
d
a
y
 f
u
ll 

b
u
ri
a
l 
s
u
rc

h
a
rg

e
6
9
0
.0

0
7
5
9
.0

0
7
9
8
.0

0
S

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 c

re
m

a
te

d
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 s

u
rc

h
a
rg

e
1
1
4
.0

0
1
2
5
.0

0
1
3
1
.0

0
S

S
u
n
d
a
y
 c

re
m

a
te

d
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 s

u
rc

h
a
rg

e
1
7
1
.0

0
1
8
0
.0

0
1
8
9
.0

0
S

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
N

V
B

 b
u
ri
a
ls

2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 

2
0
1
1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

£
£

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 L
e

is
u

re

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0
1
1
/1

2

U
s
e
 o

f 
c
h
a
p
e
l 
(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

rg
a
n
is

t 
a
t 
U

p
m

in
s
te

r 
c
e
m

e
te

ry
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 

a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
)

Page 295Page 297



F
u
n
e
ra

l 
A

ft
e
r 

P
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 T

im
e
  
o
r 

4
8
 h

o
u
rs

 o
f 
b
o
o
k
in

g
1
7
1
.0

0
1
8
8
.0

0
1
9
7
.0

0
S

B
o
o
k
in

g
 c

a
n
c
e
lle

d
 w

it
h
in

 4
8
 h

o
u
rs

 o
f 
b
u
ri
a
l

F
u
ll 

in
te

rm
e
n
t 
fe

e
F

u
ll 

in
te

rm
e
n
t 
fe

e
F

u
ll 

in
te

rm
e
n
t 
fe

e

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
B

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

Page 296Page 298



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

B
a
s
is

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
o

f

(S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

2
0
1
1
)

In
c
re

a
s
e

£

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
R

ig
h

t 
o

f 
B

u
ri

a
l 
fo

r 
1
0
 y

e
a
rs

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

L
a
w

n
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 G

ra
v
e

1
9
3
.0

0
2
9
3
.0

0
3
0
8
.0

0
S

T
ra

d
it
io

n
a
l 
G

ra
v
e

2
9
4
.0

0
3
6
9
.0

0
3
8
7
.0

0
S

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 (

u
n
d
e
r 

1
0
)

6
6
.0

0
6
9
.0

0
7
2
.0

0
S

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 (

u
n
d
e
r 

1
6
)

1
3
2
.0

0
1
3
9
.0

0
1
4
6
.0

0
S

W
a
lle

d
 g

ra
v
e
s

5
8
8
.0

0
7
3
8
.0

0
7
7
5
.0

0
S

O
th

e
r 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

3
3
.0

0
3
5
.0

0
3
7
.0

0
S

6
1
.0

0
6
7
.0

0
7
0
.0

0
S

C
e
rt

if
ie

d
 e

x
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 B
u
ri
a
l 
R

e
g
is

te
r 

 
2
9
.0

0
3
0
.0

0
3
8
.0

0
*

S

S
ta

ff
 a

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 s

e
le

c
t/
 l
o
c
a
te

 a
 g

ra
v
e
 b

y
 a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t

2
6
.0

0
2
9
.0

0
3
0
.0

0
S

P
e
rm

it
 C

h
a
rg

e

C
le

a
n
 a

n
d
 R

e
n
o
v
a
te

F
re

e
F

re
e

F
re

e
*

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 H
e
a
d
s
to

n
e
/A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
M

e
m

o
ri
a
l

8
7
.0

0
9
6
.0

0
1
2
1
.2

0
*

S

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
In

s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
/v

a
s
e
 o

n
ly

5
9
.0

0
6
5
.0

0
8
2
.0

0
*

S

T
ra

d
it
io

n
a
l 
G

ra
v
e

1
7
5
.0

0
2
4
5
.0

0
3
0
8
.0

0
*

S

G
ra

v
e
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 F

e
e
s

P
la

n
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 c

lip
p
in

g
1
2
6
.0

0
1
3
2
.0

0
1
6
7
.0

0
*

S

C
lip

p
in

g
 o

n
ly

7
8
.0

0
8
2
.0

0
1
0
3
.0

0
*

S

T
u
rf

in
g
 (

W
in

te
r 

m
o
n
th

s
 o

n
ly

 a
ft
e
r 

g
ra

v
e
 h

a
s
 s

e
tt
le

d
)

6
1
.0

0
6
4
.0

0
6
7
.0

0
S

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
B

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

£
£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 

2
0
1
1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

2
0
1
1
/1

2

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

2
0
1
2
/1

3

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 
E

x
c
lu

s
iv

e
 R

ig
h
ts

 b
y
 W

ill
, 
 L

e
tt
e
rs

 o
f 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 o

r 

A
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 
E

x
c
lu

s
iv

e
 R

ig
h
ts

 b
y
 S

ta
tu

rt
o
ry

 D
e
c
la

ra
ti
o
n
 o

r 
c
o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 

m
e
th

o
d
s

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 L
e

is
u

re
 

Page 297Page 299



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

B
a
s
is

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
o

f

(S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

2
0
1
1
)

In
c
re

a
s
e

£

C
re

m
a
te

d
 R

e
m

a
in

s
 B

u
ri

a
l 
P

lo
ts

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
e
x
c
lu

s
iv

e
 r

ig
h
ts

 -
 2

5
 y

r 
te

rm
3
1
5
.0

0
3
4
7
.0

0
3
6
4
.0

0
S

T
a
b
le

t 
w

it
h
 F

ir
s
t 
in

s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

3
1
7
.0

0
3
3
3
.0

0
4
2
0
.0

0
*

S

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
/ 
s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
in

s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s

1
0
2
.0

0
1
0
7
.0

0
1
3
4
.0

0
*

S

B
la

n
k
 s

to
n
e
 

2
3
5
.0

0
2
4
7
.0

0
3
1
2
.0

0
*

S

P
h
o
to

g
ra

p
h
 f
ix

e
d
 t
o
 m

e
m

o
ri
a
l

2
1
3
.0

0
2
2
4
.0

0
2
4
0
.0

0
*

S

3
0
7
.0

0
3
2
2
.0

0
4
0
6
.0

0
*

S

R
e
g
u
ild

in
g
 o

r 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
le

tt
e
r 

o
n
 g

ra
n
it
e
 v

a
s
e

1
.9

0
2
.0

0
2
.0

0
*

S

S
o

u
th

 E
s
s
e
x
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m

C
re

m
a
ti

o
n

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 o

rg
a
n
/o

rg
a
n
is

t/
p
o
ly

ta
in

e
r 

o
r 

b
io

d
e
g
ra

d
a
b
le

 c
a
s
k
e
t:

O
v
e
r 

1
6
 y

e
a
rs

5
1
2
.0

0
5
4
2
.0

0
5
7
0
.0

0
S

N
o
n
 r

e
s
id

e
n
t 
to

 6
 y

e
a
rs

 b
u
t 
n
o
t 
e
x
c
e
e
d
in

g
 1

6
 y

rs
1
3
8
.0

0
1
5
2
.0

0
1
6
0
.0

0
S

N
o
n
 r

e
s
id

e
n
t 
u
p
 t
o
 6

 y
e
a
rs

6
9
.0

0
7
6
.0

0
8
0
.0

0
S

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
N

o
n
-v

ia
b
le

 f
o
e
tu

s
 c

re
m

a
ti
o
n

3
7
.0

0
4
1
.0

0
4
3
.0

0
S

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 C

re
m

a
ti
o
n
 (

s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
)

7
6
8
.0

0
8
4
5
.0

0
8
8
7
.0

0
S

S
u
n
d
a
y
 C

re
m

a
ti
o
n
 (

s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
)

1
0
2
4
.0

0
1
1
2
6
.0

0
1
,1

8
2
.0

0
S

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
B

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

£
£

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 

2
0
1
1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 L
e

is
u

re
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

G
ra

n
it
e
 m

e
m

o
ri
a
l 
v
a
s
e
s
 f
o
r 

u
s
e
 w

it
h
 c

re
m

a
te

d
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 t
a
b
le

ts
 (

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 

4
5
 l
e
tt
e
rs

)

Page 298Page 300



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

B
a
s
is

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
o

f

(S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

2
0
1
1
)

In
c
re

a
s
e

£

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 S
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
s

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

B
o
o
k
in

g
s
 c

a
n
c
e
lle

d
 a

ft
e
r 

1
0
a
m

 o
n
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y
 b

e
fo

re
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
d
 t
im

e
1
7
3
.0

0
1
8
2
.0

0
1
9
1
.0

0
S

S
u
rc

h
a
rg

e
 f
o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

v
e
r-

ru
n
n
in

g
 

1
7
3
.0

0
1
9
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
S

S
u
rc

h
a
rg

e
 f
o
r 

C
re

m
a
ti
o
n
 a

ft
e
r 

4
p
m

1
7
3
.0

0
1
8
2
.0

0
1
9
1
.0

0
S

U
s
e
 o

f 
c
h
a
p
e
l 
fo

r 
p
ri
v
a
te

 m
e
m

o
ri
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 o

r 
e
x
tr

a
 t
im

e
1
7
3
.0

0
1
8
2
.0

0
1
9
1
.0

0
S

U
s
e
 o

f 
s
in

g
le

 b
e
a
re

r
1
7
.0

0
1
8
.0

0
1
9
.0

0
S

C
D

 r
e
c
o
rd

in
g
 o

f 
s
e
ri
v
c
e

3
7
.0

0
3
9
.0

0
6
7
.0

0
*

D

1
8
.0

0
*

D

D
V

D
 r

e
c
o
rd

in
g
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e

4
7
.0

0
4
9
.0

0
8
4
.0

0
*

D

2
3
.0

0
*

D

W
e
b
c
a
s
t 
o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e

6
7
.0

0
7
0
.0

0
8
4
.0

0
*

D

S
tr

e
w

in
g
 c

re
m

a
te

d
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 f
ro

m
 e

ls
e
w

h
e
re

7
1
.0

0
7
5
.0

0
7
9
.0

0
S

W
it
n
e
s
s
 C

o
m

m
it
ta

l
3
1
.0

0
3
4
.0

0
3
6
.0

0
S

W
e
e
k
e
n
d
 W

it
n
e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
it
ta

l
6
2
.0

0
6
8
.0

0
7
2
.0

0
S

S
to

ra
g
e
 o

f 
c
re

m
a
te

d
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 a

ft
e
r 

o
n
e
 m

o
n
th

 p
e
r 

q
u
a
rt

e
r

3
0
.0

0
3
2
.0

0
4
0
.0

0
*

S

S
to

ra
g
e
 o

f 
c
re

m
a
te

d
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 a

ft
e
r 

o
n
e
 m

o
n
th

 p
e
r 

y
e
a
r

7
1
.0

0
7
5
.0

0
9
5
.0

0
*

S

G
e
n
e
a
lo

g
y
 S

e
a
rc

h
e
s
 p

e
r 

s
e
a
rc

h
 n

o
t 
th

ro
u
g
h
 D

e
c
e
a
s
e
d
 O

n
lin

e
.

2
0
.0

0
2
1
.0

0
2
2
.0

0
*

S

C
o

n
ta

in
e
rs

B
ro

n
z
e
d
 m

e
ta

l 
u
rn

s
4
6
.0

0
5
1
.0

0
5
4
.0

0
*

S

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 w
o
o
d
e
n
 o

r 
m

e
ta

l 
c
a
s
k
e
t

6
2
.0

0
6
5
.0

0
6
8
.0

0
*

S

J
u
v
e
n
ile

 c
a
s
k
e
ts

2
6
.0

0
2
7
.0

0
2
8
.0

0
*

S

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 D

e
c
o
ra

ti
v
e
 u

rn
s
/c

a
s
k
e
ts

 (
n
e
w

 c
h
a
rg

e
)

R
R

P
R

R
P

R
R

P
*

D
e
d
ic

a
te

d
 H

y
m

n
 B

o
o
k

5
7
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
6
3
.0

0
*

S

R
R

P
/Q

u
o
ta

ti
o
n

R
R

P
R

R
P

*

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
D

 d
is

c
s
 2

-1
0

D
V

D
 d

is
c
s
 2

-1
0

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 

2
0
1
1
)

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 L
e

is
u

re
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

£
£

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 k

e
e
p
s
a
k
e
 m

e
m

o
ri
a
ls

 m
a
d
e
 f
ro

m
 o

r 
to

 c
o
n
ta

in
 c

re
m

a
te

d
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

ia
m

o
n
d
s
, 
p
a
p
e
rw

e
ig

h
ts

, 
je

w
e
lle

ry

Page 299Page 301



I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g
D

 -
 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
B

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

Page 300Page 302



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

B
a
s
is

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
o

f

(S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

2
0
1
1
)

In
c
re

a
s
e

£

M
e
m

o
ri

a
ls

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

K
e
rb

 P
la

q
u

e
s

P
e
rs

p
e
x
 P

la
q
u
e
 -

 1
0
 y

e
a
r 

te
rm

2
4
8
.0

0
2
6
5
.0

0
2
7
8
.0

0
*

S

P
e
rs

p
e
x
 P

la
q
u
e
 o

n
ly

7
7
.0

0
8
5
.0

0
8
9
.0

0
*

S

B
ro

n
z
e
 P

la
q
u
e
 -

 1
0
 y

e
a
r 

te
rm

3
2
5
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
3
6
8
.0

0
*

S

B
ro

n
z
e
 P

la
q
u
e
 o

n
ly

1
5
4
.0

0
1
7
0
.0

0
1
7
9
.0

0
*

S

S
e
c
o
n
d
 d

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 (

p
lu

s
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
p
la

q
u
e
)

8
3
.0

0
8
7
.0

0
9
1
.0

0
*

S

K
e
rb

 p
la

q
u
e
 r

e
n
e
w

a
l

1
7
1
.0

0
1
8
0
.0

0
1
8
9
.0

0
S

B
ro

n
z
e
 W

a
ll
 P

la
q

u
e

P
la

q
u
e
 w

it
h
 1

0
 y

e
a
r 

d
e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n

3
2
5
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
3
6
8
.0

0
*

S

P
la

q
u
e
 o

n
ly

1
5
4
.0

0
1
7
0
.0

0
1
7
9
.0

0
*

S

B
ro

n
z
e
 w

a
ll 

p
la

q
u
e
 r

e
n
e
w

a
l

1
7
1
.0

0
1
8
0
.0

0
1
8
9
.0

0
S

L
a
rg

e
 W

a
ll
 P

la
q

u
e
s

S
in

g
le

 S
la

te
 o

r 
 L

a
rg

e
 B

ro
n
z
e
 W

a
ll 

P
la

q
u
e
s

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
*

S
in

g
le

 (
s
la

te
 o

r 
b
ro

n
z
e
 t
a
b
le

t)
 -

 1
0
 y

e
a
r 

d
e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n

3
9
3
.0

0
4
2
4
.0

0
4
4
5
.0

0
*

S

S
in

g
le

 p
la

q
u
e
 o

n
ly

 (
s
la

te
 o

r 
b
ro

n
z
e
 t
a
b
le

t)
2
2
2
.0

0
2
4
4
.0

0
2
5
6
.0

0
*

S

S
in

g
le

 t
a
b
le

t 
- 

re
n
e
w

a
l 
fe

e
 f
o
r 

1
0
 y

e
a
rs

1
7
1
.0

0
1
8
0
.0

0
1
8
9
.0

0
S

 D
o
u
b
le

 S
la

te
 W

a
ll 

P
la

q
u
e
 (

s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
)

3
6
6
.0

0
3
8
4
.0

0
*

S

1
0
 y

e
a
r 

d
e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 s

in
g
le

 i
n
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

6
7
2
.0

0
7
2
6
.0

0
7
6
2
.0

0
*

S

1
0
 y

e
a
r 

d
e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 d

o
u
b
le

 i
n
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

7
8
6
.0

0
9
4
3
.0

0
9
9
0
.0

0
*

S

S
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
in

s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in

 1
 y

e
a
r 

o
f 
o
ri
g
in

a
l 
d
e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 (

o
r 

re
n
e
w

a
l)

2
0
7
.0

0
2
1
7
.0

0
2
2
8
.0

0
*

S

D
o
u
b
le

 T
a
b
le

t 
- 

1
0
 y

e
a
r 

re
n
e
w

a
l

3
4
2
.0

0
3
6
0
.0

0
3
7
8
.0

0
S

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
B

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

£
£

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 

2
0
1
1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 L
e

is
u

re
 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

Page 301Page 303



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

B
a
s
is

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
o

f

(S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

2
0
1
1
)

In
c
re

a
s
e

£

W
a
ll
 N

ic
h

e
 f

o
r 

1
0
 y

e
a
rs

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

S
in

g
le

 N
ic

h
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f
ir
s
t 
in

te
rm

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c

a
s
k
e
t

1
1
9
9
.0

0
1
2
5
9
.0

0
1
,3

2
2
.0

0
*

S

R
e
n
e
w

a
l/
P

re
p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 f
o
r 

S
in

g
le

 N
ic

h
e
 f
o
r 

1
0
 y

e
a
rs

6
1
5
.0

0
6
4
6
.0

0
6
7
8
.0

0
S

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
s
in

g
le

 p
la

q
u
e

4
0
8
.0

0
4
2
8
.0

0
4
5
0
.0

0
*

S

1
s
t 
In

te
rm

e
n
t 
&

 I
n
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 i
n
 p

re
-p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 s

in
g
le

 N
ic

h
e

5
8
4
.0

0
6
1
3
.0

0
6
4
4
.0

0
*

S

D
o
u
b
le

 N
ic

h
e
 a

n
d
 F

ir
s
t 
In

te
rm

e
n
t

2
0
3
7
.0

0
2
1
4
0
.0

0
2
,2

4
7
.0

0
*

S

R
e
n
e
w

a
l/
P

re
p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 f
o
r 

D
o
u
b
le

 N
ic

h
e
 f
o
r 

1
0
 y

e
a
rs

1
2
3
0
.0

0
1
2
9
2
.0

0
1
,3

5
7
.0

0
*

S

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
d
o
u
b
le

 p
la

q
u
e

6
3
1
.0

0
6
6
3
.0

0
6
9
6
.0

0
*

S

1
s
t 
In

te
rm

e
n
t 
&

 I
n
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 i
n
 p

re
-p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 d

o
u
b
le

 N
ic

h
e

8
0
7
.0

0
8
4
8
.0

0
8
9
0
.0

0
*

S

W
a
ll 

N
ic

h
e
 A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
It
e
m

s
:

M
o
ti
f 
(o

p
ti
o
n
a
l)

6
9
.0

0
6
9
.0

0
7
2
.0

0
*

S

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
B

u
d
 V

a
s
e

2
2
.0

0
2
2
.0

0
2
3
.0

0
*

S

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
In

s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

1
9
6
.0

0
1
9
6
.0

0
2
0
6
.0

0
*

S

C
a
s
k
e
t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 n

a
m

e
p
la

te
6
5
.0

0
6
5
.0

0
6
8
.0

0
S

S
e
c
o
n
d
 I
n
te

rm
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
n
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

3
8
1
.0

0
3
8
1
.0

0
4
0
0
.0

0
*

S

2
1
8
.0

0
2
2
9
.0

0
2
4
0
.0

0
*

S

S
a
n

c
tu

m
 i
i 
V

a
u

lt
s
 f

o
r 

1
0
 y

e
a
rs

V
a
u
lt
 a

n
d
 t
a
b
le

t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 w

e
e
k
d
a
y
 w

it
n
e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
it
ta

l
1
1
9
9
.0

0
1
2
6
0
.0

0
1
,3

2
3
.0

0
*

S

S
e
c
o
n
d
 I
n
te

rm
e
n
t

1
1
4
.0

0
1
2
0
.0

0
1
2
6
.0

0
S

S
e
c
o
n
d
 i
n
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

3
8
6
.0

0
4
0
5
.0

0
4
2
5
.0

0
*

S

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
q
u
e

3
0
3
.0

0
3
1
8
.0

0
3
3
4
.0

0
*

S

R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
fo

r 
1
0
 y

e
a
rs

7
8
2
.0

0
8
2
2
.0

0
8
6
3
.0

0
S

R
e
g
u
ild

in
g
 (

in
c
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
)

8
3
.0

0
8
7
.0

0
9
1
.0

0
*

S

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
v
a
s
e

1
0
.0

0
1
1
.0

0
1
2
.0

0
*

S

V
a
s
e
 B

lo
c
k
s
 a

n
d

 T
a
b

le
ts

 (
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 S

c
e
n

te
d

 G
a
rd

e
n

 M
e
m

o
ri

a
ls

)

1
0
 y

e
a
r 

d
e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n

5
8
3
.0

0
6
1
2
.0

0
6
4
3
.0

0
S

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
q
u
e

1
8
1
.0

0
1
9
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
*

S

R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
fo

r 
1
0
 y

e
a
rs

4
0
2
.0

0
4
2
2
.0

0
4
4
3
.0

0
S

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

P
h
o
to

g
ra

p
h

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 

2
0
1
1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

£
£

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 L
e

is
u

re
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

Page 302Page 304



N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
B

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

Page 303Page 305



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

B
a
s
is

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
o

f

(S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

2
0
1
1
)

In
c
re

a
s
e

£

M
e
m

o
ri

a
ls

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

S
u

m
m

e
r 

H
o

u
s
e
 M

e
m

o
ri

a
l

F
lo

ri
s
 w

a
ll 

p
la

q
u
e
 f
o
r 

1
0
 y

e
a
rs

2
8
5
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0
3
1
5
.0

0
*

S

P
la

q
u
e
 o

n
ly

 
1
1
4
.0

0
1
2
0
.0

0
1
2
6
.0

0
S

R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
fo

r 
1
0
 y

e
a
rs

1
7
1
.0

0
1
8
0
.0

0
1
8
9
.0

0
S

P
o
s
y
 H

o
ld

e
r 

fo
r 

1
0
 y

e
a
rs

1
3
0
.0

0
1
3
7
.0

0
1
4
4
.0

0
*

S

R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
fo

r 
1
0
 y

e
a
rs

1
1
8
.0

0
1
2
4
.0

0
1
3
0
.0

0
S

S
h

ru
b

 o
r 

R
o

s
e
 w

it
h

 1
0
 y

e
a
r 

d
e
d

ic
a
ti

o
n

 (
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 b

ro
n
z
e
 p

la
q
u
e
)

6
1
5
.0

0
6
5
4
.0

0
6
8
7
.0

0
*

S

R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
fe

e
 f
o
r 

1
0
 y

e
a
rs

 (
a
ls

o
 a

p
p
lie

s
 t
o
 v

a
s
e
 b

lo
c
k
 w

it
h
 r

o
s
e
)

4
6
1
.0

0
4
8
4
.0

0
5
0
8
.0

0
S

T
re

e
s
 w

it
h

 1
0
 y

e
a
r 

d
e
d

ic
a
ti

o
n

 (
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 b

ro
n
z
e

p
la

q
u
e
)

7
1
0
.0

0
7
5
4
.0

0
7
9
2
.0

0
*

S

R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
fe

e
 f
o
r 

1
0
 y

e
a
rs

5
5
6
.0

0
5
8
4
.0

0
6
1
3
.0

0
S

B
e
n

c
h

e
s
 a

n
d

 C
h

a
ir

s
 -

 1
0
 Y

e
a
r 

d
e
d

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
*

B
e
n
c
h

1
,6

3
9
.0

0
1
,7

2
1
.0

0
1
,8

0
7
.0

0
*

S

C
h
a
ir

1
,1

9
1
.0

0
1
,2

5
1
.0

0
1
,3

1
3
.0

0
*

S

B
e
n
c
h
 1

0
 Y

e
a
r 

re
n
e
w

a
l

7
8
2
.0

0
8
2
1
.0

0
8
6
2
.0

0
S

C
h
a
ir
 1

0
 Y

e
a
r 

re
n
e
w

a
l

6
9
0
.0

0
7
2
5
.0

0
7
6
1
.0

0
S

8
5
7
.0

0
9
0
0
.0

0
9
4
5
.0

0
*

S

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
C

h
a
ir

5
0
1
.0

0
5
2
6
.0

0
5
5
2
.0

0
*

S

3
1
.0

0
3
3
.0

0
3
5
.0

0
*

S

R
e
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
B

e
n
c
h

1
4
5
.0

0
1
5
2
.0

0
1
6
0
.0

0
*

S

R
e
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

h
a
ir

9
3
.0

0
9
8
.0

0
1
0
3
.0

0
*

S

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
B

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 

2
0
1
1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

£
£

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 L
e

is
u

re
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
B

e
n
c
h

R
e
g
u
la

r 
m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 (

p
e
r 

2
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 
re

m
a
in

in
g
 l
e
a
s
e
 i
f 
n
o
t 
p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
d
 o

r 

re
n
e
w

e
d
 s

in
c
e
 1

/1
/2

0
0
1
)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

Page 304Page 306



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

B
a
s
is

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
o

f

(S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

2
0
1
1
)

In
c
re

a
s
e

£

B
e
n

c
h

, 
T

re
e
 &

 S
h

ru
b

 A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
d

e
d

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
:

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

W
it
h
in

 1
 y

e
a
r 

o
f 
o
rg

in
a
l 
(p

lu
s
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
p
la

q
u
e
)

1
3
.0

0
1
4
.0

0
1
5
.0

0
S

A
ft
e
r 

1
 y

e
a
r 

o
f 
o
ri
g
in

a
l 
d
e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

r 
re

n
e
w

a
l 
(p

lu
s
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
p
la

q
u
e
)

2
n
d
  
D

e
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 L

if
e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
it
e
m

 (
p
lu

s
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
p
la

q
u
e
)

3
2
3
.0

0
3
3
9
.0

0
3
5
6
.0

0
S

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
b
ro

n
z
e
 p

la
q
u
e

1
5
4
.0

0
1
7
0
.0

0
1
7
9
.0

0
*

S

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
p
e
rs

p
e
x
 p

la
q
u
e

7
7
.0

0
8
5
.0

0
8
9
.0

0
*

S

M
e
m

o
ri
a
ls

M
is

c
e
lla

n
e
o
u
s

M
a
lla

rd
 B

ri
d
g
e

2
2
8
.0

0
2
3
9
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0
*

S

P
ri
v
a
te

 p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 (

p
lu

s
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
p
la

q
u
e
)

1
0
.0

0
1
1
.0

0
1
2
.0

0
S

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
m

e
ta

l 
v
a
s
e

1
0
.0

0
1
1
.0

0
1
2
.0

0
*

S

F
lo

ra
l 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 s
ta

n
d
 -

 p
lu

s
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
fl
o
w

e
rs

2
1
.0

0
2
2
.0

0
2
3
.0

0
*

S

H
a
n
g
in

g
 b

a
s
k
e
ts

 -
 p

e
r 

y
e
a
r

9
1
.0

0
9
6
.0

0
1
0
1
.0

0
*

S

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
B

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 

2
0
1
1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

£
£

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 L
e

is
u

re
 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

Page 305Page 307



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

B
a
s
is

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
o

f

(S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

2
0
1
1
)

In
c
re

a
s
e

£

B
o

o
k
s
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

2
 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y
7
3
.0

0
7
7
.0

0
8
1
.0

0
*

S

3
 -

 5
 l
in

e
s

1
0
8
.0

0
1
1
3
.0

0
1
1
9
.0

0
*

S

6
 -

 8
 l
in

e
s

1
5
5
.0

0
1
6
3
.0

0
1
7
1
.0

0
*

S

C
a
rd

s
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
 &

 A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
E

n
tr

ie
s
 i
n

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 m

in
ia

tu
re

 b
o

o
k
s

2
 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y
2
5
.0

0
2
6
.0

0
2
7
.0

0
*

S

3
 -

 5
 l
in

e
s

4
6
.0

0
4
8
.0

0
5
0
.0

0
*

S

6
 -

 8
 l
in

e
s

7
0
.0

0
7
4
.0

0
7
8
.0

0
*

S

M
in

ia
tu

re
 T

ri
p

ty
c
h

 o
f 

R
e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
/B

o
o

k
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e

2
 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y
5
2
.0

0
5
5
.0

0
5
8
.0

0
*

S

3
 -

 5
 l
in

e
s

7
3
.0

0
7
7
.0

0
8
1
.0

0
*

S

6
 -

 8
 l
in

e
s

9
7
.0

0
1
0
2
.0

0
1
0
7
.0

0
*

S

M
o
ti
f

5
6
.0

0
5
9
.0

0
6
2
.0

0
*

S

T
ri
p
ty

c
h
 p

h
o
to

g
ra

p
h

5
6
.0

0
5
9
.0

0
6
2
.0

0
*

S

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
B

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2

£
£

2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 

2
0
1
1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
C

h
a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

B
o

o
k
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
 S

u
n

d
ri

e
s

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 L
e

is
u

re
 

Page 306Page 308



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 A
g
re

e
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

C
u

s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

L
e
g

a
l 
F

e
e
s

R
e
c
o
v
e
ry

 o
f 
R

a
te

s
/C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

h
a
rg

e
/C

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x

S
u
m

m
o
n
s
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 (

in
c
 £

3
 p

a
id

 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
rt

)
1
0
5
.0

0
1
0
5
.0

0

L
ia

b
ili

ty
 O

rd
e
r

1
0
.0

0
1
0
.0

0

S
u
m

m
o
n
s
 N

N
D

R
 (

in
c
 £

3
 p

a
id

 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
rt

)
1
8
0
.0

0
1
8
0
.0

0

L
ia

b
ili

ty
 O

rd
e
r 

 N
N

D
R

4
7
.0

0
4
7
.0

0

M
e
a
n
s
 E

n
q
u
ir
y
 S

u
m

m
o
n
s
e
s
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 (

£
2
4
0
.0

0
 p

a
id

 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
rt

)
3
2
5
.0

0
3
2
5
.0

0

A
rr

e
s
t 
W

a
rr

a
n
ts

 w
it
h
 B

a
il 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 (

in
c
. 
£
2
5
 p

a
id

 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
rt

)
1
1
0
.0

0
1
1
0
.0

0

A
rr

e
s
t 
W

a
rr

a
n
ts

 w
it
h
o
u
t 
B

a
il 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 (

in
c
. 
£
2
5
 p

a
id

 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
rt

)
1
3
0
.0

0
1
3
0
.0

0

C
o
m

m
it
ta

l 
O

rd
e
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 

4
0
.0

0
4
0
.0

0

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

2
0
1
1
/1

2

In
c
re

a
s
e

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l 
1
1
)

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l 
1
2
)

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

B
a
s
is

o
f

C
h

a
rg

e
s

Page 307Page 309



C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e

%
 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

a
b

o
v
e

2
0
1
0
/1

2

£

M
u

s
ic

 S
c
h

o
o

l

(a
) 

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 M

o
rn

in
g
 M

u
s
ic

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
(3

2
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 p

e
r 

y
e
a
r 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 2

 c
o
n
c
e
rt

s
)

(b
) 

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 a

n
d
 W

e
e
k
d
a
y
 M

u
s
ic

 C
e
n
tr

e
 (

3
2
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 p

e
r 

y
e
a
r 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 3

 c
o
n
c
e
rt

s
)

 R
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 F

e
e

8
6
.3

0
8
7
.6

0
9
1
.5

0
6
%

 I
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
L
e
s
s
o
n

1
3
3
.9

0
1
3
5
.9

0
1
4
7
.3

0
1
0
%

 G
ro

u
p
 L

e
s
s
o
n
 –

 2
 p

u
p
ils

9
3
.9

0
9
5
.3

0
9
9
.5

5
6
%

 G
ro

u
p
 L

e
s
s
o
n
 –

 3
 p

u
p
ils

6
2
.7

0
6
3
.7

0
6
6
.4

5
6
%

 K
e
y
b
o
a
rd

 C
la

s
s

4
7
.4

0
4
8
.1

0
5
0
.2

0
6
%

 M
u
s
ic

 K
in

d
e
rg

a
rt

e
n

3
8
.6

0
3
9
.2

0
4
0
.9

0
6
%

 Y
o
u
n
g
 M

u
s
ic

ia
n
s
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 F

e
e

4
9
.6

0
5
0
.4

0
5
2
.6

0
6
%

 Y
o
u
n
g
 M

u
s
ic

ia
n
s
 I
n
s
tr

u
m

e
n
ta

l 
C

la
s
s
 (

g
ro

u
p
 o

f 
4
)

4
7
.4

0
4
8
.1

0
5
0
.2

5
6
%

(c
) 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
 E

n
s
e
m

b
le

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

(S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

)
3
8
.6

0
3
9
.2

0
4
0
.9

0
6
%

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

(P
ri
m

a
ry

)
1
9
.3

0
1
9
.6

0
2
4
.1

5
2
5
%

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

(A
d
u
lt
)

4
1
.2

0
4
1
.8

0
4
3
.6

5
6
%

T
o
ta

l 
A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 i
n
c
o
m

e
-

-
-

-

d
) 

 H
ir
e
 o

f 
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

  
(A

n
n
u
a
l 
C

h
a
rg

e
s
)

2
7
.1

0
2
7
.5

0
2
8
.7

5
6
%

e
) 

 S
c
h
o
la

rs
h
ip

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 -
 I
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
L
e
s
s
o
n
 (

3
0
 m

in
s
)

1
1
0
.8

0
1
1
2
.5

0
1
2
1
.9

0
1
0
%

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 -
 I
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
L
e
s
s
o
n
 (

1
5
 m

in
s
)

7
4
.6

0
7
5
.7

0
8
2
.0

5
1
0
%

P
ri
m

a
ry

  
  
 -

 I
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
L
e
s
s
o
n
 (

3
0
 m

in
s
)

9
2
.7

0
9
4
.1

0
1
0
1
.9

5
1
0
%

P
ri
m

a
ry

  
  
 -

 I
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
L
e
s
s
o
n
 (

1
5
 m

in
s
)

5
6
.5

0
5
7
.4

0
6
2
.1

5
1
0
%

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n

d
 L

e
a

rn
in

g

H
e

a
d

 O
f 

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

R
e
v
is

e
d

C
h

a
rg

e
s

£

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0
1
0
/1

1

£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

2
0
1
1
/1

2

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

2
0
1
1
/1

2

£

Page 308Page 310



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 A
g
re

e
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

a
ll 

to
 b

e
 f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2

S
tr

a
y

 D
o

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

Im
p
o
u
n
d
in

g
 f
e
e
 p

e
r 

d
o
g

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
in

g
o

 c
lu

b

C
o
p
y
 l
ic

e
n
c
e

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

N
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
e
tt

in
g

 s
h

o
p

C
o
p
y
 l
ic

e
n
c
e

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

N
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
e
tt

in
g

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 t

ra
c
k
s

C
o
p
y
 l
ic

e
n
c
e

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

N
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

F
a
m

il
y
 E

n
te

rt
a
in

m
e
n

t 
c
e
n

tr
e
s

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 v

a
ry

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

C
o
p
y
 l
ic

e
n
c
e

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

N
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
d

u
lt

 g
a
m

in
g

 c
e
n

tr
e
s

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 v

a
ry

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

C
o
p
y
 l
ic

e
n
c
e

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

N
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0
1
2
/1

3

B
a
s
is

o
f

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0
1
1
/1

2

In
c
re

a
s
e

£
£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
) 

Page 309Page 311



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 A
g
re

e
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a
lt

h
. G

a
m

b
li

n
g

 A
c

t 
2

0
0

5

L
o

tt
e

ry
 (

 f
e

e
s

 s
e

t 
b

y
 G

o
v

t)

N
e

w
 r

e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
4
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
re

 r
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
2
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
e

rm
it

 f
e

e
s

 (
 f

e
e

s
 s

e
t 

b
y

 G
o

v
t)

N
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
ri
g

h
t 

o
f 

lic
e

n
s
e

d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 2
 g

a
m

in
g

 m
a

c
h

in
e

s

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

F
a

m
il

y
 E

n
te

rt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
C

e
n

tr
e

N
e

w
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
3
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

n
a

m
e

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
o

p
y
 o

f 
p

e
rm

it
1
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
ri

z
e

 G
a

m
in

g
 p

e
rm

it
 (

 S
 1

6
)

N
e

w
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
3
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

n
a

m
e

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
o

p
y
 o

f 
p

e
rm

it
1
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
is

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

£
£

Page 310Page 312



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 A
g
re

e
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

L
ic

e
n

s
e

d
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 g

a
m

in
g

 m
a

c
h

in
e

 p
e

rm
it

1
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

N
e

w
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 (

n
e

w
 o

p
e

ra
to

r)
1
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

N
e

w
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 (

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 o

p
e

ra
to

r)
1
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

V
a

ry
 a

 p
e

rm
it

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 (

1
s
t  f

e
e

 p
a

y
a

b
le

 w
it
h

in
 3

0
 d

a
y
s
 o

f 
is

s
u

e
)

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

n
a

m
e

1
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
o

p
y
 o

f 
p

e
rm

it

C
lu

b
 g

a
m

in
g

 m
a

c
h

in
e

 p
e

rm
it

2
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

N
e

w
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
1
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

R
e

n
e

w
a

l
1
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

N
e

w
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 (

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 o

p
e

ra
to

r)
1
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

V
a

ry
 a

 p
e

rm
it

1
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
o

p
y
 o

f 
p

e
rm

it
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 (

 1
s
t  f

e
e

 p
a

y
a

b
le

 w
it
h

in
 3

0
 d

a
y
s
 o

f 
is

s
u

e
)

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

£
£

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
is

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

Page 311Page 313



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 A
g
re

e
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

tb
c

fe
e
s
 s

e
t 
b
y
 

D
E

F
R

A
 i
n
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2

A
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
 F

e
e

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 P
ro

c
e

s
s

1
,5

7
9
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
a

 p
e

rm
it

1
,1

3
7
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 s

ta
ti
o

n
s
 P

V
R

 I
/d

ry
 c

le
a

n
e

r/
 w

a
s
te

 o
il 

b
u

rn
e

r 
<

0
.4

M
W

2
4
6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

V
e

h
ic

le
 r

e
fi
n

is
h

e
r

3
4
6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

s
e

rv
ic

e
 s

ta
ti
o

n
 P

V
R

 I
&

 I
I 

c
o

m
b

in
e

d
2
4
6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
a

 p
e

rm
it

6
8
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

M
o

b
ile

 s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 p
la

n
t

1
,5

7
9
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

  
  

 F
o

r 
th

e
 t

h
ir
d

 t
o

 s
e

v
e

n
th

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s

9
4
3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 F

o
r 

th
e

 e
ig

h
t 

a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s

4
7
7
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 i
s
 f

o
r 

a
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 p
a

rt
 B

 a
n

d
 w

a
s
te

 s
it
e

, 
a

d
d

 £
2

9
7

2
9
7
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 A

c
t

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
is

2
0
1
1
/1

2

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

£
£

Page 312Page 314



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 A
g
re

e
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

s
u

b
s

is
te

n
c

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 L

O
W

7
3
9
  
 (

*9
9
.0

0
)

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 M

E
D

IU
M

1
1
1
1
  
(*

1
4
9
)

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 H

IG
H

1
6
7
2
 (

*1
9
8
)

*t
o

 b
e

 a
d

d
e

d
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 i
s
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 p

a
rt

 B
 a

n
d

 w
a

s
te

 

s
it
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 s

ta
ti
o

n
s
 P

V
R

 I
/d

ry
 c

le
a

n
e

r/
 w

a
s
te

 o
il 

b
u

rn
e

r 
<

0
.4

M
W

lo
w

7
6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

m
e

d
iu

m
1
5
1
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

h
ig

h
2
2
7
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

v
e

h
ic

le
 r

e
fi
n

is
h

e
r

lo
w

2
1
8
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

m
e

d
iu

m
3
4
9
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 h

ig
h

5
2
4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

S
e

rv
ic

e
 s

ta
ti
o

n
 P

V
R

I 
a

n
d

 I
I 

c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 

L
o

w
1
0
8
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

M
e

d
iu

m
2
1
6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

H
ig

h
3
2
6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

M
o

b
ile

 s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

ru
s
h

in
g

 p
la

n
t

F
o

r 
th

e
 f

ir
s
t 

a
n

d
 s

e
c
o

n
d

 p
la

n
ts

 L
o

w
/ 

m
e

d
iu

m
 /

h
ig

h
6
1
8
/9

8
9
/1

4
8
4

  
  

F
o

r 
th

e
 t

h
ir
d

 t
o

 s
e

v
e

n
th

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 l
o

w
 /

m
e

d
iu

m
/h

ig
h

3
6
8
/5

9
0
/8

8
4

  
  

F
o

r 
th

e
 e

ig
h

th
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 l
o

w
/m

e
d

iu
m

/ 
h

ig
h

1
8
9
/3

0
2
/4

5
3

w
h

e
re

 a
 p

a
rt

 B
 i
s
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 E

-P
R

T
R

 R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

, 
a

d
d

 

£
9

9
 t

o
 a

b
o

v
e

9
9
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

la
te

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
fe

e
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

£
£

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
is

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

fe
e
s
 s

e
t 
b
y
 

D
E

F
R

A
 i
n
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2

Page 313Page 315



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 A
g
re

e
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

 T
ra

n
s

fe
r 

a
n

d
 S

u
rr

e
n

d
e

r
fe

e
s
 s

e
t 
b
y
 

D
E

F
R

A
 i
n
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 t

ra
n

s
fe

r
1
6
2
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 p

a
rt

ia
l 
tr

a
n

s
fe

r
4
7
6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

n
e

w
 o

p
e

ra
to

r 
a

t 
lo

w
 r

is
k
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 f

e
e

 a
c
ti
v
it
y

7
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

S
u

rr
e

n
d

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
: 

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 S

ta
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 W
a

s
te

 O
il 

b
u

rn
e

rs
 <

0
.4

M
W

P
a

rt
ia

l 
T

ra
n

s
fe

r 
: 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 S

ta
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 W
a

s
te

 O
il 

b
u

rn
e

rs
 <

0
.4

M
W

4
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

S
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
a

l 
c

h
a

n
g

e
s

 t
o

 s
1

0
 &

 s
1

1

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

1
,0

0
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s
 i
n

 a
 n

e
w

 

P
P

C
a

c
ti
v
it
y

1
,5

7
9
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 s

ta
ti
o

n
s
/D

ry
 c

le
a

n
e

rs
 /

w
a

s
te

 o
il 

b
u

rn
e

r 
<

0
.4

M
W

/ 
v
e

h
ic

le
 

re
s
p

ra
y
e

rs
9
8
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

s
u

b
s
is

te
n

c
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 p
a

id
 i
n

  
4

 e
q

u
a

l 
in

s
ta

llm
e

n
ts

 p
a

id
 o

n
 

1
s
t 

A
p

ri
l,
 1

s
t 

ju
ly

, 
1

s
t 

O
c
to

b
e

r,
a

n
d

 1
s
t 

ja
n

u
a

ry
. 

W
h

e
re

 p
a

id
 

q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 t

h
e

 t
o

ta
l 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
p

a
y
a

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 w
ill

 b
e

 

in
c
ra

s
e

d
 b

y
 £

3
6

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
is

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 

£
£

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

Page 314Page 316



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 A
g
re

e
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 A

c
t 

2
0

0
3

 f
e

e
s

 s
e

t 
b

y
 D

C
M

S

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 g
ra

n
t 

o
r 

re
n

e
w

a
l 
o

f 
a

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
lic

e
n

c
e

3
7
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
7
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 e

v
e

n
t 

n
o

ti
c
e

2
1
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
1
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
h

e
ft

, 
lo

s
s
, 

e
tc

. 
o

f 
p

re
m

is
e

s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 o
r 

s
u

m
m

a
ry

2
1
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
1
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
w

h
e

re
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 b

e
in

g
 b

u
ilt

 e
tc

1
0
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

N
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

n
a

m
e

 o
r 

a
d

d
re

s
s

1
0
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 v

a
ry

 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 s
p

e
c
if
y
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
a

s
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 

s
u

p
e

rv
is

o
r

2
3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

tr
a

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
p

re
m

is
e

s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

2
3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

In
te

ri
m

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 n
o

ti
c
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 d
e

a
th

 e
tc

. 
o

f 
lic

e
n

c
e

 h
o

ld
e

r
1
0
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
h

e
ft

, 
lo

s
s
 e

tc
. 

o
f 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

 o
r 

s
u

m
m

a
ry

 
2
3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

N
o

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

n
a

m
e

 o
r 

a
lt
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
ru

le
s
 o

f 
c
lu

b
2
3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

re
g

is
te

re
d

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 o

f 
c
lu

b
2
3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
h

e
ft

, 
lo

s
s
 e

tc
. 

o
f 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 e
v
e

n
t 

n
o

ti
c
e

1
0
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
h

e
ft

, 
lo

s
s
 e

tc
. 

o
f 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
lic

e
n

c
e

1
0
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

D
u

ty
 t

o
 n

o
ti
fy

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

n
a

m
e

 o
r 

a
d

d
re

s
s

1
0
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

R
ig

h
t 

o
f 

fr
e

e
h

o
ld

e
r 

e
tc

. 
to

 b
e

 n
o

ti
fi
e

d
 o

f 
lic

e
n

s
in

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

1
0
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
a

in
 F

e
e

 L
e

v
e

ls

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 n

o
n

 d
o

m
e

s
ti

c
 r

a
te

a
b

le
 v

a
lu

e
:

B
a

n
d

 A
  

  
  

  
  

£
0

  
  

  
  

  
- 

£
4

3
0

0

B
a

n
d

 B
  

  
  

  
  

£
4

3
0

1
  

  
- 

£
3

3
0

0
0

B
a

n
d

 C
  

  
  

  
  

£
3

3
0

0
1

  
- 

£
8

7
0

0
0

B
a

n
d

 D
  

  
  

  
  

£
8

7
0

0
1

  
- 

£
1

2
5

0
0

0

B
a

n
d

 E
  

  
  

  
  

£
1

2
5

0
0

1
 a

n
d

 o
v

e
r

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

£
£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
is

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 

Page 315Page 317



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 A
g
re

e
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

P
re

m
is

e
s

 L
ic

e
n

c
e

s
*

N
e

w
 A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n

B
a

n
d

  
 A

1
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
a

n
d

  
 B

1
9
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
9
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
a

n
d

  
 C

3
1
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
1
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
a

n
d

  
 D

4
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
a

n
d

  
 E

6
3
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
3
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
u

lt
ip

lie
r 

a
p

p
lie

d
 t

o
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 u

s
e

d
 e

x
c
lu

s
iv

e
ly

 o
r 

p
ri
m

a
ri
ly

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
fo

r 
c
o

n
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 (

b
a

n
d

s
 D

 &
 E

 

o
n

ly
)

B
a

n
d

 D
  

x
 2

9
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
a

n
d

 E
  

x
 3

1
,9

0
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,9

0
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

A
n

n
u

a
l 
c
h

a
rg

e
*

B
a

n
d

  
 A

7
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
a

n
d

  
 B

1
8
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
a

n
d

  
 C

2
9
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
9
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
a

n
d

  
 D

3
2
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
2
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
a

n
d

  
 E

3
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

£
£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
is

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 

Page 316Page 318



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 A
g
re

e
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 m

u
lt
ip

lie
r 

a
p

p
lie

d
 t

o
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 u

s
e

d
 e

x
c
lu

s
iv

e
ly

 o
r 

p
ri
m

a
ri
ly

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

u
p

p
ly

 o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
fo

r 
c
o

n
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 

(b
a

n
d

s
 D

 &
 E

 o
n

ly
)

B
a

n
d

 D
  

x
 2

6
4
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
4
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
a

n
d

 E
  

x
 3

1
,0

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

F
e

e
s

*

* 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
s

 f
o

r 
p

re
m

is
e

s
 l

ic
e

n
c

e
 a

p
p

li
c

a
ti

o
n

s
, 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

fe
e

 f
o

r 
e

x
c

e
p

ti
o

n
a

ll
y

 l
a

rg
e

 s
c

a
le

 e
v

e
n

ts
 (

5
0

0
0

+
),

 

u
n

le
s

s
 c

e
rt

a
in

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

 a
p

p
ly

. 
P

le
a

s
e

 r
e

a
d

 R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

 4
(4

) 
a

n
d

 

4
(5

) 
o

f 
th

e
 l

ic
e

n
s

in
g

 A
c

t 
(F

e
e

s
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s
 2

0
0

5
. 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l

P
re

m
is

e
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 f
e

e

N
u

m
b

e
rs

 i
n

 a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
c
e

 a
t 

a
n

y
 o

n
e

 t
im

e

5
,0

0
0

  
  

 -
  

  
 9

,9
9

9
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,0
0

0
  

 -
  

  
1

4
,9

9
9

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

,0
0

0
  

 -
  

  
1

9
,9

9
9

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

,0
0

0
  

 -
  

  
2

9
,9

9
9

8
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
0

,0
0

0
  

 -
  

  
3

9
,9

9
9

1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
0

,0
0

0
  

 -
  

  
4

9
,9

9
9

2
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

,0
0

0
  

 -
  

  
5

9
,9

9
9

3
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
0

,0
0

0
  

 -
  

  
6

9
,9

9
9

4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0

,0
0

0
  

 -
  

  
7

9
,9

9
9

4
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
0

,0
0

0
  

 -
  

  
8

9
,9

9
9

5
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
0

,0
0

0
  

a
n

d
 o

v
e

r
6
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
is

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

£
£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

Page 317Page 319



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 A
g
re

e
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

a
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 (
if
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

)

N
u

m
b

e
rs

 i
n

 a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
c
e

 a
t 

a
n

y
 o

n
e

 t
im

e

5
,0

0
0

  
  

 -
  

  
 9

,9
9

9
5
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

,0
0

0
  

 -
  

  
1

4
,9

9
9

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

,0
0

0
  

 -
  

  
1

9
,9

9
9

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

,0
0

0
  

 -
  

  
2

9
,9

9
9

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
0

,0
0

0
  

 -
  

  
3

9
,9

9
9

8
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
0

,0
0

0
  

 -
  

  
4

9
,9

9
9

1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

,0
0

0
  

 -
  

  
5

9
,9

9
9

1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
0

,0
0

0
  

 -
  

  
6

9
,9

9
9

2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0

,0
0

0
  

 -
  

  
7

9
,9

9
9

2
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
0

,0
0

0
  

 -
  

  
8

9
,9

9
9

2
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
0

,0
0

0
  

a
n

d
 o

v
e

r
3
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

C
lu

b
 p

re
m

is
e

s
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s

N
e

w
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 v

a
ri
a

ti
o

n

B
a

n
d

  
 A

1
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
a

n
d

  
 B

1
9
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
9
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
a

n
d

  
 C

3
1
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
1
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
a

n
d

  
 D

4
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
a

n
d

  
 E

6
3
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
3
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
c
h

a
rg

e

B
a

n
d

  
 A

7
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
a

n
d

  
 B

1
8
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
a

n
d

  
 C

2
9
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
9
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
a

n
d

  
 D

3
2
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
2
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
a

n
d

  
 E

3
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

£
£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
) 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
is

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 

Page 318Page 320



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

a
ll 

c
h
a
rg

e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 f
ro

m
 

1
/4

/1
2

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 H
E

A
L

T
H

A
N

N
U

A
L

 L
IC

E
N

C
E

S

A
n

im
a

l 
b

o
a

rd
in

g
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

ts
2
5
5
.0

0
2
5
9
.0

0

A
n
im

a
l 
B

o
a
rd

in
g
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 L

ic
e
n
c
e

4
6
.0

0
4
7
.0

0

A
n
im

a
l 
B

o
a
rd

in
g
 r

e
n
e
w

a
l 

1
9
0
.0

0
1
9
3
.0

0

(A
n
im

a
l 
B

o
a
rd

in
g
 E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

 A
c
t 
1
9
6
3
)

B
re

e
d

in
g

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

d
o

g
s

1
9
0
.0

0
1
9
3
.0

0

(B
re

e
d
in

g
 o

f 
d
o
g
s
 a

c
t 
1
9
7
3
 a

n
d
 1

9
9
1
)

K
e
e
p
in

g
 o

f 
d
a
n
g
e
ro

u
s
 w

ild
 a

n
im

a
ls

 

(D
a
n
g
e
ro

u
s
 W

ild
 A

n
im

a
ls

 A
c
t 
1
9
7
6
)

1
9
0
.0

0
1
9
3
.0

0

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

I I

£

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

In
c
re

a
s
e

B
a
s
e

o
f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

I II

£

Page 319Page 321



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

ts

(L
o
n
d
o
n
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 A
c
t 
1
9
9
1
)

  
  
- 

S
in

g
le

 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t

1
7
8
.0

0

2
3
1
.0

0
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
  
to

 

£
 1

8
1
  
if
 p

a
id

 b
y
 t
h
e
 

1
5
th

 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
 

  
 -

 M
u
lt
ip

le
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t

2
7
3
.0

0

£
 3

3
7
re

d
u
c
e
d
 t
o
 

£
2
7
7
 i
f 
p
a
id

 b
y
 1

5
th

 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2

  
 -

 v
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
lic

e
n
c
e

6
7
.0

0
6
8
.0

0

  
 -

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 
lic

e
n
c
e

6
6
.0

0
6
7
.0

0

  
 -

 o
n
e
 d

a
y
 l
ic

e
n
c
e

6
0
.0

0

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

£
£

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

I I II

Page 320Page 322



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

P
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 A

n
im

a
ls

(P
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 A

n
im

a
ls

(R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
)A

c
t 
1
9
2
5
)

 R
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

9
5
.0

0
9
7
.0

0

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 v

a
ry

 r
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

4
6
.0

0
4
7
.0

0

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

2
5
.5

0
2
6
.0

0

P
e
t 
S

h
o
p
s
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 

1
9
0
.0

0
1
9
3
.0

0

P
e
t 
S

h
o
p
s
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 L

ic
e
n
c
e
 

4
6
.0

0
4
7
.0

0

(P
e
t 
A

n
im

a
ls

 A
c
t 
1
9
5
1
)

P
o
is

o
n
s
 (

 P
o
is

o
n
s
 A

c
t 
1
9
7
2
)

- 
In

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

n
 l
is

t 
o
f 
p
e
rs

o
n
s
 e

n
ti
tl
e
d
 t
o
 s

e
ll 

p
o
is

o
n
 

5
8
.0

0
5
9
.0

0

- 
A

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
lis

t
2
8
.0

0
2
9
.0

0

-R
e
te

n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
a
m

e
 o

n
 l
is

t
5
8
.0

0
5
9
.0

0

 R
id

in
g
 E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

R
id

in
g
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

 a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n

3
0
9
.0

0
3
1
4
.0

0

P
lu

s
 V

e
t 
fe

e
s

P
lu

s
 V

e
t 
F

e
e
s

R
id

in
g
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

 a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 L

ic
e
n
c
e

4
6
.0

0
4
7
.0

0

P
lu

s
 V

e
t 
fe

e
s

P
lu

s
 V

e
t 
F

e
e
s

R
id

in
g
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

#
(R

id
in

g
 E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

 A
c
ts

 1
9
6
4
-1

9
7
0
)

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

I

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

I I

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e

Io
f I I I I I

£
£

I

Page 321Page 323



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

N
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 o

p
e
ra

te
 a

 Z
o
o

1
5
4
.5

0
1
5
7
.0

0

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

a
 Z

o
o
 L

ic
e
n
c
e

5
1
5
.5

0
5
2
3
.0

0

P
lu

s
 V

e
t 
F

e
e
s

P
lu

s
 V

e
t 
F

e
e
s

Z
o
o
 L

ic
e
n
c
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 c

h
a
n
g
e

2
8
7
.0

0
2
9
2
.0

0

(Z
o
o
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 A

c
t 
1
9
8
1
)

P
lu

s
 V

e
t 
F

e
e
s

P
lu

s
 V

e
t 
F

e
e
s

S
e

x
 E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 

S
e

x
 E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
 A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,1

5
0
.0

0
S

e
x
 E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
 L

ic
e

n
c
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
2
,0

6
0
.5

0
2
,0

9
2
.0

0

[L
o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
(M

is
c
e
lla

n
e
o
u
s
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
s
) 

A
c
t 
1
9
8
2
] 

H
y
p
n
o
ti
s
m

 c
o
n
s
e
n
t 

1
1
2
.0

0
1
1
4
.0

0

(H
y
p
n
o
ti
s
m

 A
c
t 
1
9
5
2
)

C
a
ra

v
a
n
 a

n
d
 C

a
m

p
in

g
 S

it
e

3
4
0
.0

0
3
4
5
.0

0

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

£
£

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e

II I

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

I I II

Page 322Page 324



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

S
tr

e
e

t 
T

ra
d

in
g

 L
ic

e
n

c
e

s

S
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 r
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

s
tr

e
e
t 
tr

a
d
in

g
 p

ro
to

c
o
l

T
ra

d
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 0

5
:0

0
 -

 2
0
:0

0

S
e
v
e
n
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

1
,8

5
7
.5

0
1
,8

8
5
.0

0

S
ix

 d
a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

1
,5

9
2
.5

0
1
,6

1
6
.0

0

F
iv

e
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

1
,3

3
1
.0

0
1
,3

5
1
.0

0

F
o
u
r 

d
a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

1
,0

6
2
.0

0
1
,0

7
8
.0

0

T
h
re

e
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

7
9
8
.0

0
8
1
0
.0

0

T
w

o
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

5
3
1
.0

0
5
3
9
.0

0

O
n
e
 d

a
y
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

2
6
7
.0

0
2
7
1
.0

0

T
ra

d
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
:0

0
 -

 0
2
:0

0

S
e
v
e
n
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

2
,2

9
9
.0

0
2
,3

3
3
.0

0

S
ix

 d
a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

1
,9

7
1
.5

0
2
,0

0
1
.0

0

F
iv

e
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

1
,6

4
2
.5

0
1
,6

6
7
.0

0

F
o
u
r 

d
a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

1
,3

1
4
.5

0
1
,3

3
4
.0

0

T
h
re

e
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

9
8
5
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
w

o
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

6
5
8
.0

0
6
6
8
.0

0

O
n
e
 d

a
y
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

3
2
9
.0

0
3
3
4
.0

0

T
h
e
s
e
 c

a
n
 b

e
 p

a
id

 a
n
n
u
a
lly

 i
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
  

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

II I I Io
f I I II I I I I

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

I

£
£

In
c
re

a
s
e

Page 323Page 325



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

T
e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 S

tr
e
e
t 
T

ra
d
in

g
 L

ic
e
n
c
e
s
 

(u
p
 t
o
 6

 m
o
n
th

s
) 

tr
a
d
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 0

5
.0

0
 a

n
d
 2

0
.0

0

S
e
v
e
n
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

9
2
9
.0

0
9
4
3
.0

0

S
ix

 d
a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

7
9
7
.0

0
8
0
9
.0

0

F
iv

e
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

6
6
6
.0

0
6
7
6
.0

0

F
o
u
r 

d
a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

5
3
1
.0

0
5
3
9
.0

0

T
h
re

e
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

3
9
9
.0

0
4
0
5
.0

0

T
w

o
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

2
6
6
.0

0
2
7
0
.0

0

O
n
e
 d

a
y
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

1
3
4
.0

0
1
3
6
.0

0

T
ra

d
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
.0

0
 a

n
d
 0

2
.0

0

S
e
v
e
n
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

1
,1

5
0
.0

0
1
,1

6
7
.0

0

S
ix

 d
a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

9
8
6
.0

0
1
,0

0
1
.0

0

F
iv

e
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k
 

8
2
1
.0

0
8
3
4
.0

0

F
o
u
r 

d
a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

6
5
7
.0

0
6
6
7
.0

0

T
h
e
e
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

4
9
2
.5

0
5
0
0
.0

0

T
w

o
 d

a
y
s
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

3
2
9
.0

0
3
3
4
.0

0

O
n
e
 d

a
y
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k

1
6
5
.5

0
1
6
8
.0

0

  
D

a
ily

 T
e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 L

ic
e
n
c
e
 f
o
r 

s
p
e
c
ia

l 
e
v
e
n
ts

3
8
.0

0
3
9
.0

0

  
D

u
p
lic

a
te

 L
ic

e
n
c
e

4
1
.0

0
4
2
.0

0

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 L

ic
e
n
c
e
s

8
7
.5

0
8
9
.0

0

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

£

I I II I II I I II II I I II

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e

In
c
re

a
s
e

£

Page 324Page 326



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

S
tr

a
y

 D
o

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 F

e
e

1
0
.0

0
1
0
.0

0
I

W
e
e
k
d
a
y
s
 0

9
.0

0
 -

 1
6
.5

9
5
0
.0

0
5
0
.0

0

W
e
e
k
d
a
y
s
 1

7
.0

0
 -

 2
1
.5

9
6
0
.0

0

W
e
e
k
d
a
y
s
 2

2
.0

0
 -

 0
8
.5

9
6
0
.0

0
7
0
.0

0

W
e
e
k
e
n
d
s
 0

9
.0

0
 -

 1
6
.5

9
 

6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0

W
e
e
k
e
n
d
s
 1

7
.0

0
 -

 0
8
.5

9
7
0
.0

0

B
a
n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y
s

7
0
.0

0
7
0
.0

0

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

d
a
y
 p

e
r 

d
o
g
/p

a
rt

 d
a
y
 

1
1
.0

0
1
1
.0

0

L
a
n
d
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 R

e
p
o
rt

s

W
ri
tt
e
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
h
a
t 
ta

k
e
s
 l
e
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 2

 h
o
u
rs

 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
:

a
) 

 5
 w

o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

4
1
5
.2

0
4
2
1
.2

0
*

(w
h
e
re

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 a
n
d
 o

n
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t)

  
  
  
b
) 

2
0
 w

o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e

2
0
8
.8

0
2
1
2
.4

0
*

F
o
r 

e
v
e
ry

 h
o
u
r 

o
v
e
r 

2
 h

o
u
rs

7
2
.0

0
7
3
.2

0
*

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

I

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

£
£

I

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

s
tr

a
y
 d

o
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 

o
u
ts

o
u
rc

e
d
 a

n
d
 i
s
 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
te

d
 t
o
 G

e
m

in
i.
  
T

h
e
 

fe
e
s
 a

re
 s

e
t 
fo

r 
3
 y

e
a
rs

. 

I

Page 325Page 327



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

5
 –

 Y
E

A
R

 L
IC

E
N

C
E

H
M

O
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g

B
a
s
ic

 f
e
e
 p

e
r 

u
n
it
 o

f 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 (

i.
e
. 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 

is
 o

c
c
u
p
ie

d
 b

y
 a

 s
in

g
le

 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 a
s
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 i
n
 S

e
c
 2

5
8
 o

f 
th

e
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 A

c
t 
2
0
0
4
 e

.g
.,
 a

 b
e
d
-s

it
 o

r 
b
e
d
ro

o
m

 i
n
 a

 s
h
a
re

d
 h

o
u
s
e
. 

In
 t
h
e
 c

a
s
e
 o

f 
a
 f
la

t 
in

 m
u
lt
ip

le
 o

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 e

a
c
h
 b

e
d
ro

o
m

 w
ill

 

c
o
u
n
t 
a
s
 a

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 u

n
it
.

1
2
1
.0

0
1
2
3
.0

0

D
is

c
o
u
n
te

d
 r

a
te

 p
e
r 

u
n
it
 f
o
r 

la
n
d
lo

rd
s
 a

c
c
re

d
it
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 L

a
n
d
lo

rd
 A

c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 (

L
L
A

S
) 

o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 

o
f 
a
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 L

a
n
d
lo

rd
’s

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 (

i.
e
. 
a
n
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 

w
h
e
re

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 s
ig

n
 u

p
 t
o
 a

 c
o
d
e
 o

f 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 e

.g
. 
th

e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
L
a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 

1
0
0
.0

0
1
0
2
.0

0

D
is

c
o
u
n
te

d
 r

a
te

 p
e
r 

u
n
it
 f
o
r 

R
e
g
is

te
re

d
 C

h
a
ri
ty

 o
r 

n
o
n
-p

ro
fi
t 

m
a
k
in

g
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

6
0
.5

0
6
1
.0

0

A
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 i
n
 f
ill

in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
rm

 o
r 

a
 s

it
e
 v

is
it
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 

th
e
 f
o
rm

 b
e
in

g
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
5
5
.0

0
5
6
.0

0

p
e
r 

h
r 

(u
p
 t
o
 a

 

m
a
x
 o

f 
£
2
0
0
.0

0
)

p
e
r 

h
r 

(u
p
 t
o
 m

a
x
 

o
f 
£
2
5
0
)

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

£
£

I II

In
c
re

a
s
e

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

I

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

Page 326Page 328



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

L
ic

e
n
c
e
 v

a
ri
a

ti
o
n
s
 e

.g
. 
re

g
is

te
ri
n
g
 a

 c
h

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
o
w

n
e
rs

h
ip

, 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
m

a
n
a
g
in

g
 a

g
e
n
t 
o
r 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
la

y
o
u
t 
o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
1
0
0
.0

0
1
0
2
.0

0

  
  
  
Is

s
u
e
 o

f 
T

e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 E

x
e
m

p
ti
o
n
 N

o
ti
c
e
s

1
0
0
.0

0
1
0
2
.0

0

F
a
ilu

re
 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in

 6
 m

o
n
th

s
 f
ro

m
 d

a
te

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

N
o
 R

e
fu

n
d

N
o
 R

e
fu

n
d

R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
o
f 
H

M
O

 L
ic

e
n
c
e

5
0
%

 o
f 
th

e
 O

ri
g
in

a
l 

C
o
s
t

5
0
%

 o
f 
th

e
 O

ri
g
in

a
l 

C
o
s
t

D
u
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
L
ic

e
n
c
e

5
 y

e
a
rs

5
 y

e
a
rs

F
e
e
 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 t
y
p
e
 o

f 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 N
o
ti
c
e
 s

e
rv

e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 

A
c
t 
2
0
0
4
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t
o
 a

d
d
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
a
n
y
 r

e
p
o
rt

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

fr
o
m

 e
x
te

rn
a
l 
e
x
p
e
rt

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 G

a
s
, 
E

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 o

r 
S

tr
u
c
tu

ra
l 

S
u
rv

e
y
o
rs

.
4
4
3
.3

6

N
e
w

 f
e
e
 t
o
 b

e
 a

g
re

e
d
 b

y
 

L
e
a
d
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

a
s
 p

e
r 

T
ru

d
i 

P
e
n
m

a
n

 F
e
e
 p

e
r 

v
is

it
 f
o
r 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

Im
m

ig
ra

ti
o
n

1
2
0
.0

0
*

N
e
w

 f
e
e
 t
o
 b

e
 a

g
re

e
d
 b

y
 

L
e
a
d
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

a
s
 p

e
r 

T
ru

d
i 

P
e
n
m

a
n

G
a
m

b
lin

g
 A

c
t 
2
0
0
5

F
e
e
s
 s

e
t 
b
y
 L

A
 (

s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 m
a
x
im

a
 s

e
t 
b
y
 G

o
v
t)

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

I I

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

£
£

Page 327Page 329



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

B
in

g
o

 c
lu

b

N
e
w

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n

3
,0

4
5
.0

0
3
,0

9
1
.0

0

A
n
n
u
a
l 
fe

e
5
9
6
.0

0
6
0
5
.0

0

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 v

a
ry

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

1
5
.0

0

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r
5
0
0
.0

0
5
0
8
.0

0

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

re
in

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t

7
7
6
.0

0
7
8
8
.0

0

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

a
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t

1
,0

3
5
.0

0
1
,0

5
1
.0

0

L
ic

e
n
s
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 (

p
ro

v
is

io
n
a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
h
o
ld

e
rs

)
7
7
6
.0

0
7
8
8
.0

0

B
e
tt

in
g

 s
h

o
p

N
e
w

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n

1
,0

1
5
.0

0
1
,0

3
0
.0

0

A
n
n
u
a
l 
fe

e
5
9
6
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 v

a
ry

7
6
0
.0

0
7
7
1
.0

0

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r
5
0
0
.0

0
5
0
8
.0

0

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

re
in

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t

7
7
6
.0

0
7
8
8
.0

0

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

a
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t

1
,0

3
5
.0

0
1
,0

5
1
.0

0

L
ic

e
n
s
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 (

p
ro

v
is

io
n
a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
h
o
ld

e
rs

)
7
7
6
.0

0
7
8
8
.0

0

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

I I

m
a
x
im

u
m

  
a
n
n
u
a
l 
fe

e
 t
h
a
t 

c
a
n
 b

e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 i
s
 £

6
0
0

I I I I II I I I

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

I

B
a
s
e

o
f I

£
£

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

Page 328Page 330



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

B
e
tt

in
g

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 t

ra
c
k
s

N
e
w

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n

2
,4

3
6
.0

0
2
,4

7
3
.0

0

A
n
n
u
a
l 
fe

e
7
8
3
.0

0
7
9
5
.0

0

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 v

a
ry

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

1
5
.0

0

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r
5
0
0
.0

0
5
0
8
.0

0

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

re
in

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t

7
5
0
.0

0
7
6
1
.0

0

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

a
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t

2
,4

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

3
6
.0

0

L
ic

e
n
s
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 (

p
ro

v
is

io
n
a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
h
o
ld

e
rs

)
7
5
0
.0

0
7
6
1
.0

0

F
a
m

il
y
 E

n
te

rt
a
in

m
e
n

t 
c
e
n

tr
e
s

N
e
w

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n

1
,3

6
0
.0

0
1
,3

8
0
.0

0

A
n
n
u
a
l 
fe

e
5
9
6
.0

0
6
0
5
.0

0

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r
5
0
0
.0

0
5
0
8
.0

0

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

re
in

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t

7
5
0
.0

0
7
6
1
.0

0

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

a
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t

1
,3

9
0
.0

0
1
,4

1
1
.0

0

L
ic

e
n
s
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 (

p
ro

v
is

io
n
a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
h
o
ld

e
rs

)
7
8
0
.0

0
7
9
2
.0

0

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

I I II I I

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

I I

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

II

£
£

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

II I

In
c
re

a
s
e

Page 329Page 331



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

A
d

u
lt

 g
a
m

in
g

 c
e
n

tr
e
s

N
e
w

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n

1
,3

8
0
.0

0
1
,4

0
1
.0

0

A
n
n
u
a
l 
fe

e
5
9
6
.0

0
6
0
5
.0

0

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r
5
0
0
.0

0
5
0
8
.0

0

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

re
in

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t

7
5
0
.0

0
7
6
1
.0

0

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

a
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t

1
,3

4
0
.0

0
1
,3

6
0
.0

0

L
ic

e
n
s
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 (

p
ro

v
is

io
n
a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
h
o
ld

e
rs

)
7
5
0
.0

0
7
6
1
.0

0

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

I I II I I

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e

In
c
re

a
s
e

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

£
£

Page 330Page 332



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

(f
ro

m
 S

e
p

 2
0
1
1
)

£

E
u

ro
p

a
 C

e
n

tr
e

V
is

it
s
 (

N
o
n
-H

a
v
e
ri
n
g
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 &
 c

o
lle

g
e
s
) 

C
o
n
ta

c
t 
E

u
ro

p
a
 f
o
r 

H
a
v
e
ri
n
g
 p

ri
c
e
s

a
)

T
u
it
io

n
 o

f 
F

re
n
c
h
, 
G

e
rm

a
n
, 
S

p
a
n
is

h
 

 5
 n

a
ti
v
e
 s

p
e
a
k
e
rs

D
u
ra

ti
o
n
 1

.5
 h

o
u
rs

, 
1
5
 s

tu
d
e
n
ts

 o
r 

le
s
s

a
u
tu

m
n
 t
e
rm

1
8
7
.0

0
 

1
8
7
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

s
p
ri
n
g
 &

 s
u
m

m
e
r 

te
rm

s
1
9
9
.0

0
 

1
9
9
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

D
u
ra

ti
o
n
 1

.5
 h

o
u
rs

, 
1
6
-3

0
 s

tu
d
e
n
ts

a
u
tu

m
n
 t
e
rm

2
5
5
.0

0
 

2
5
5
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

s
p
ri
n
g
 &

 s
u
m

m
e
r 

te
rm

s
2
6
3
.0

0
 

2
6
3
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

D
u
ra

ti
o
n
 2

 h
o
u
rs

, 
1
5
 s

tu
d
e
n
ts

 o
r 

le
s
s

a
u
tu

m
n
 t
e
rm

2
4
5
.0

0
2
4
5
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

s
p
ri
n
g
 &

 s
u
m

m
e
r 

te
rm

s
2
6
0
.0

0
2
6
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

D
u
ra

ti
o
n
 2

 h
o
u
rs

, 
1
6
-3

0
 s

tu
d
e
n
ts

a
u
tu

m
n
 t
e
rm

3
0
3
.0

0
 

3
3
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

S

s
p
ri
n
g
 &

 s
u
m

m
e
r 

te
rm

s
3
5
0
.0

0
 

3
5
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

S

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
A

s
s
is

ta
n
ts

 a
t 
E

u
ro

p
a
 C

e
n
tr

e
 (

p
e
r 

h
o
u
r)

2
5
.0

0
 

2
5
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

C
h
a
rg

e
 f
o
r 

s
ta

ff
 s

u
p
e
rv

is
io

n
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

u
s
in

g
 l
u
n
c
h
 f
a
c
ili

ty
2
0
.0

0
 

2
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

H
ir
e
 o

f 
c
la

s
s
 s

p
a
c
e
 d

u
ri
n
g
 v

is
it
 (

p
e
r 

h
a
lf
 d

a
y
)

2
5
.0

0
 

2
5
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0
1
1
/1

2

B
a
s
is

£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

2
0
1
2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n

d
 L

e
a

rn
in

g

H
e

a
d

 O
f 

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

o
f

Page 331Page 333



I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

Page 332Page 334



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

(f
ro

m
 S

e
p

 2
0
1
1
)

£

b
)

F
o
re

ig
n
 L

a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 C

o
u
rs

e
s

P
ri
m

a
ry

 (
1
0
 L

e
s
s
o
n
s
 o

f 
4
5
 m

in
u
te

s
 -

 t
e
rm

ly
 c

o
s
t)

5
4
.0

0
5
4
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

S

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 (
G

C
S

E
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 p

e
r 

le
s
s
o
n
 6

0
 l
e
s
s
o
n
s
 o

v
e
r 

2
 y

e
a
rs

)
6
.6

0
6
.6

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

A
ft
e
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
(1

0
 L

e
s
s
o
n
s
 o

f 
4
5
 m

in
u
te

s
 -

 t
e
rm

ly
 c

o
s
t)

5
4
.0

0
5
4
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

P
ri
v
a
te

 T
u
it
io

n
 (

p
e
r 

h
o
u
r)

3
0
.0

0
3
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

c
)

H
ir
e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 (

n
o
n
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l)

H
a
lf
 D

a
y
 (

1
0
:0

0
a
m

 -
 1

2
.3

0
 o

r 
1
p
m

 t
o
 3

.3
0
p
m

)
2
0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

F
u
ll 

D
a
y
 (

1
0
:0

0
a
m

 t
o
 3

.3
0
p
m

)
4
0
0
.0

0
4
0
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

E
v
e
n
in

g
 H

ir
e
 (

p
e
r 

H
o
u
r)

7
5
.0

0
7
5
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

In
p
u
t 
o
f 
a
n
y
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
E

u
ro

p
a
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

s
s
is

ta
n
ts

 (
in

 a
d
d
it
io

n
 t
o
 t
h
e

s
u
p
e
rv

is
o
ry

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
s
ta

ff
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 p

re
s
e
n
t)

2
5
.0

0
2
5
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

(p
e
r 

h
o
u
r,

 p
ro

 r
a
ta

)

d
)

H
ir
e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 (

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
in

s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
s
)

H
a
lf
 D

a
y
 (

1
0
a
m

-1
2
.3

0
 o

r 
1
p
m

-3
.3

0
p
m

) 
w

it
h
 a

d
v
is

o
ry

 i
n
p
u
t

3
5
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

F
u
ll 

D
a
y
 (

1
0
a
m

-3
.3

0
p
m

) 
w

it
h
 a

d
v
is

o
ry

 i
n
p
u
t

6
5
0
.0

0
 

6
5
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

F
u
ll 

D
a
y
 (

1
0
a
m

-3
.3

0
p
m

) 
to

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 h

a
lf
-d

a
y
 a

d
v
is

o
ry

 i
n
p
u
t

5
5
0
.0

0
 

5
5
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

F
u
ll 

D
a
y
 (

1
0
a
m

-3
.3

0
p
m

) 
in

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
tl
y
 r

u
n

4
0
0
.0

0
4
0
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

E
v
e
n
in

g
 H

ir
e
 (

p
e
r 

h
o
u
r)

3
5
.0

0
3
5
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

S

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n

d
 L

e
a

rn
in

g

H
e

a
d

 O
f 

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
is

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

£

Page 333Page 335



I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

Page 334Page 336



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

(f
ro

m
 S

e
p

 2
0
1
1
)

£

e
)

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
n
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 (
p
e
r 

h
o
u
r 

- 
2
 h

o
u
r 

m
in

im
u
m

)
3
0
.0

0
 

3
0
.0

0
 

0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

S

f)
T

ra
n
s
a
la

ti
o
n
/i
n
te

rp
e
ti
n
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

P
ri
c
e
s
 q

u
o
te

d
 p

e
r 

jo
b

P
ri
c
e
s
 q

u
o
te

d
 p

e
r 

jo
b

g
)

M
o
b
ile

 E
u
ro

p
a

1
 v

is
it
 o

f 
1
.5

 h
o
u
rs

3
0
0
.0

0
 

3
0
0
.0

0
 

0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

2
 v

is
it
s
 o

f 
1
.5

 h
o
u
rs

 (
s
a
m

e
 d

a
y
)

5
5
0
.0

0
5
5
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

3
 v

is
it
s
 o

f 
1
.5

 h
o
u
rs

 (
s
a
m

e
 d

a
y
)

8
0
0
.0

0
8
0
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

h
)

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
, 
T

ra
in

in
g
 &

 I
N

S
E

T
 -

 c
o
n
ta

c
t 
E

u
ro

p
a
 f
o
r 

d
e
ta

ils

C
o
s
ts

 v
a
ry

 d
e
p
e
n
d
in

g
 u

p
o
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 (

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
, 
a
d
v
is

e
r 

tr
a
v
e
lli

n
g

P
ri
c
e
s
 q

u
o
te

d
 p

e
r 

jo
b

P
ri
c
e
s
 q

u
o
te

d
 p

e
r 

jo
b

to
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t,
 a

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
c
o
u
rs

e
s
 e

tc
.

i)
A

d
u
lt
 E

v
e
n
in

g
 C

o
u
rs

e
s

F
re

n
c
h
, 
G

e
rm

a
n
, 
S

p
a
n
s
is

h
 a

n
d
 I
ta

lia
n

1
9
8
.0

0
1
9
8
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

B
ri
ti
s
h
 S

ig
n
 L

a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 -

 L
e
v
e
l 
1

4
1
1
.0

0
4
1
1
.0

0
0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

B
ri
ti
s
h
 S

ig
n
 L

a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 -

 L
e
v
e
l 
2

5
9
9
.0

0
 

5
9
9
.0

0
 

0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
1

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n

d
 L

e
a

rn
in

g

H
e

a
d

 O
f 

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
is

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

£

Page 335Page 337



V
a
t 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
*

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

£
£

L
e

g
a

l 
&

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

L
ic

e
n

c
e

s
 t

o
 A

s
s
ig

n
 (

S
e

a
l)

4
0
0
.0

0
4
1
0
.0

0
1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

L
ic

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 A
lt
e

r
4
0
0
.0

0
4
1
0
.0

0
1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

1
2
2
.0

0
1
2
4
.0

0
1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

M
o

rt
g

a
g

e
 R

e
d

e
m

p
ti

o
n

 F
e

e
 -

 e
a

rl
y

 r
e

d
e

m
p

ti
o

n
1
1
2
.0

0
1
1
4
.0

0
1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

 -
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

e
rm

5
5
.0

0
5
5
.0

0
1
.4

.1
1

D
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
re

le
a

s
e

 f
o

r 
p

re
-e

m
p

ti
o

n
 d

is
c
o

u
n

t 
re

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
1
3
0
.0

0
1
3
0
.0

0
1
.4

.1
1

R
e

le
a

s
e

 f
ro

m
 M

o
rt

g
a

g
e

 C
o

v
e

n
a

n
t

8
0
.0

0
8
0
.0

0
1
.4

.1
1

S
e

c
o

n
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 Q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir
e

8
5
.0

0
8
5
.0

0
1
.4

.1
0

E
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
 r

e
: 

D
is

c
o

u
n

t 
re

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
fr

o
m

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
s
o

u
rc

e
s

6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
1
.4

.1
1

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

D
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

E
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
  
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
E

le
c
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

L
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
L
e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

A
s

s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
 -

 L
e

g
a

l 
&

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

S
a

le
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
c

il
 H

o
u

s
e

s
 -

 M
o

rt
g

a
g

e
 F

e
e

s

Page 336Page 338



V
a
t 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
*

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

£
£

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 f

e
e

 r
e

:e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
 f

ro
m

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

n
 2

n
d

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 

4
5
.0

0
*

4
6
.0

0
*

1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

R
e

s
e

rv
e

/A
c
c
e

s
s
 L

ic
e

n
c
e

s
 -

 s
in

g
le

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t
3
5
.0

0
5
0
.0

0
1
.4

.1
2

L
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
p

a
y
m

e
n

t
2
0
.0

0
2
0
.0

0
1
.4

.1
1

L
e

a
s
e

 o
f 

s
h

o
p

s
/o

ff
ic

e
s
 -

 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
6
0
0
.0

0
6
1
0
.0

0
1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 o
th

e
r

4
5
0
.0

0
4
5
0
.0

0
1
.4

.1
1

C
o

m
p

le
x
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
L

e
a

s
e

s

(f
e

e
s
 d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

o
n

 c
o

m
p

le
x
it
y
, 

u
rg

e
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 t
im

e
 c

o
s
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

p
p

e
d

 a
t 

£
2

,0
0

0
 e

x
 v

a
t)

S
a

le
 o

f 
s
u

rp
lu

s
 l
a

n
d

/p
ro

p
e

rt
y

( 
F

e
e
s
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 )

N
.B

. 
A

ll 
o

th
e

r 
c
o

n
v
e

y
a

n
c
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 w
h

e
re

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
a

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

 w
h

e
n

 t
e

rm
s

  
  

  
  

s
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

re
 b

y
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
s
o

lic
it
o

rs
 

 R
e

m
u

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
  

O
rd

e
r 

1
9

7
2

.

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

D
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

E
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
  
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
E

le
c
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

L
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
L
e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

A
s

s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
 -

 L
e

g
a

l 
&

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

Page 337Page 339



V
a
t 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
*

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

£
£

P
la

n
n

in
g

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 R

o
a

d
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 

F
e
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 w

o
rk

 

d
o
n
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 

m
in

im
u
m

 f
e
e
 o

f 
£
5
0
0

  
  

  
  

 S
3

8
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 A

c
t 

1
9

8
0

 S
u

p
e

rv
is

io
n

  
  

  
  

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 2

7
8

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

c
t 

1
9

8
0

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 1

0
6

 T
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
tr

y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

c
t 

1
9

9
0

L
e

g
a

l 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
3
8
0
.0

0
3
8
5
.0

0
1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

L
o

c
a

l 
L

a
n

d
 C

h
a

rg
e

s

C
e
rt

a
in

 f
e
e
s
 a

re
 l
a
id

 d
o
w

n
 i
n
 r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 m

a
d
e
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
L
a
n
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
 A

c
t 

1
9
7
5
.

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 c
h

a
rg

e
 i
n

 P
a

rt
 I

I 
o

f 
th

e
 r

e
g

is
te

rs
7
0
.0

0
7
0
.0

0
1
.4

.1
1

F
ili

n
g

 a
 d

e
fi
n

it
iv

e
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 o
f 

th
e

 L
a

n
d

s
 T

ri
b

u
n

a
l 
u

n
d

e
r 

R
u

le
 1

0
(3

)
2
.5

0
2
.5

0
1
.4

.0
9

F
ili

n
g

 a
 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

rd
e

r 
o

r 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 o

r 
c
a

n
c
e

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

n
 e

n
tr

y
 i
n

 P
a

rt
 I

I 

o
n

 t
h

e
 R

e
g

is
te

r
7
.0

0
7
.0

0
1
.4

.0
9

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

D
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

E
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
  
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
E

le
c
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

L
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
L
e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

F
e

e
s

 f
o

r 
O

ff
ic

ia
l 

L
o

c
a

l 
L

a
n

d
 C

h
a

rg
e

 C
e

rt
if

ic
a

te
s

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

A
s

s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
 -

 L
e

g
a

l 
&

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Page 338Page 340



V
a
t 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
*

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

£
£

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

n
y
 o

th
e

r 
c
h

a
rg

e
7
.0

0
7
.0

0
1
.4

.1
0

In
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 f
ile

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

R
u

le
 1

0
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

e
a

c
h

 p
a

rc
e

l 
o

f 
la

n
d

n
il

n
il

1
.4

.0
9

A
n

d
 i
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

e
a

c
h

 p
a

rc
e

l 
o

f 
la

n
d

 o
n

e
 w

h
e

re
 r

u
le

 1
1

 (
3

) 
o

f 
th

e
 s

e
a

rc
h

 

e
x
te

n
d

s
 t

o
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 o
n

e
 p

a
rc

e
l,
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
f 

1
6

.0
0

n
il

n
il

1
.4

.0
9

O
ff

ic
ia

l 
s
e

a
rc

h
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
o

ff
ic

ia
l 
c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

 o
f 

s
e

a
rc

h
)

a
) 

in
 o

n
ly

 t
h

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

g
is

te
r

4
.0

0
4
.0

0
1
.4

.1
0

b
) 

in
 t

h
e

 w
h

o
le

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

g
is

te
r 

- 
p

o
s
t 

o
r 

fa
x

1
5
.0

0
1
5
.0

0
1
.4

.1
0

c
) 

in
 t

h
e

 w
h

o
le

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

g
is

te
r 

- 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

is
it
io

n
 i
s
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 e

le
c
tr

o
n

ic
 m

e
a

n
s
 i
n

 

a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 r
u

le
 1

6
1
0
.0

0
1
0
.0

0
1
.4

.1
0

A
n

d
 i
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

e
a

c
h

 p
a

rc
e

l 
o

f 
la

n
d

 a
b

o
v
e

 o
n

e
, 

w
h

e
re

 u
n

d
e

r 
R

u
le

 1
1

 (
3

) 
m

o
re

 

th
a

n
 o

n
e

 p
a

rc
e

l 
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 r

e
q

u
is

it
io

n
 (

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 r
e

q
u

is
it
io

n
 i
s
 f

o
r 

a
 s

e
a

rc
h

 

in
 t

h
e

 w
h

o
le

 a
s
 i
n

 a
n

y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

g
is

te
r)

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
f 

9
.8

0
2
.0

0
2
.0

0
1
.4

.1
0

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

D
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

E
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
  
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
E

le
c
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

L
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
L
e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

A
s

s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
 -

 L
e

g
a

l 
&

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Page 339Page 341



V
a
t 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
*

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

£
£

O
ff

ic
e

 c
o

p
y
 o

f 
a

n
y
 e

n
tr

y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
(n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 c
o

p
y
 o

r 
e

x
tr

a
c
t 

o
f 

a
n

y
 p

la
n

 o
r 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

fi
le

d
 p

u
rs

u
a

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

s
e

 r
u

le
s
)

1
.5

0
1
.5

0
1
.4

.1
0

O
ff

ic
e

 c
o

p
y
 o

f 
a

n
y
 p

la
n

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

fi
le

d
 p

u
rs

u
a

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

s
e

 r
u

le
s

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
S

e
a

rc
h

e
s
 i
n

 w
h

o
le

 o
r 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 R

e
g

is
te

r
n
il

n
il

1
.7

.1
0

E
x
tr

a
c
t 

o
f 

re
g

is
te

r 
in

 p
la

c
e

 o
f 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
s
e

a
rc

h
1
5
.0

0
1
5
.0

0
1
.7

.1
0

C
O

N
2

9
(R

) 
E

n
q

u
ir
ie

s

O
n

e
 p

a
rc

e
l 
o

f 
la

n
d

 
7
0
.0

0
7
0
.0

0
1
.4

.1
0

S
e

v
e

ra
l 
p

a
rc

e
ls

 o
f 

la
n

d

- 
fi
rs

t 
e

x
tr

a
 p

a
rc

e
l

- 
e

a
c
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
2
9
.5

0
2
9
.5

0
1
.4

.0
9

(f
e

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
e

x
c
e

e
d

 1
0

0
 t

o
 b

e
 f

ix
e

d
 b

y
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

t)

  
  

  
U

p
d

a
te

 S
e

a
rc

h
 F

e
e

5
0
.0

0
5
0
.0

0
1
.4

.0
9

P
a

rt
 2

 E
n

q
u

ir
ie

s

E
a

c
h

 p
ri
n

te
d

 e
n

q
u

ir
y

1
7
.0

0
1
7
.0

0
1
.4

.0
9

W
it
h

 e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 t

o
 Q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
 4

2
6
.5

0
2
6
.5

0
1
.4

.0
9

E
a

c
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
e

n
q

u
ir
y

2
8
.5

0
2
8
.5

0
1
.4

.0
9

  
  

W
it
h

 e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 a

re
a

 e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
4
2
.0

0
4
2
.0

0
1
.4

.0
9

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

D
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

E
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
  
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
E

le
c
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

L
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
L
e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

A
s

s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
 -

 L
e

g
a

l 
&

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Page 340Page 342



V
a
t 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
*

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

£
£

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 d

a
ta

 t
o

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
b

o
d

y
 t

o
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

C
O

N
2

9
(R

) 
a

n
d

 (
O

) 
q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 D

a
ta

 f
o

r 

C
O

N
 2

9
(R

) 
q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s

n
il

n
il

1
.7

.1
0

C
e

rt
if
ie

d
 C

o
p

y
 o

f 
L

a
n

d
 S

e
a

rc
h

1
1
.0

0
1
1
.0

0
1
.4

.1
0

C
o

p
y
in

g
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
 -

 L
e

g
a

l 
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

F
ir
s
t 

P
a

g
e

 
2
.0

0
*

2
.0

0
*

1
.4

.1
1

  
  

S
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
p

a
g

e
s
 

0
.2

0
*

0
.2

0
*

1
.4

.1
1

C
e

rt
if
ie

d
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
a

l 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

3
5

.0
0

3
5

.0
0

1
.4

.1
1

C
e

rt
if
ie

d
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
e

x
tr

a
c
t 

o
f 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 R

e
g

is
te

r
2
7

.4
0

2
8

.0
0

1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

S
tr

e
e

t 
N

a
m

in
g

 &
 N

u
m

b
e

ri
n

g

1
 n

e
w

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
/ 

h
o

u
s
e

 o
r 

p
re

m
is

e
 n

a
m

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 

5
0
.0

0
*

5
0
.0

0
*

1
.4

.1
0

(t
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 c

o
n

v
e

rs
io

n
s
 u

p
 t

o
 4

 u
n

it
s
)

N
e

w
 A

d
d

re
s
s
e

s
 -

 (
B

lo
c
k
 n

a
m

e
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
) 

in
 a

n
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

o
a

d

1
-5

  
  

  
  

p
lo

ts
5
0
.0

0
5
0
.0

0
*

1
.4

.1
0

6
-2

5
  

  
  

p
lo

ts
7
0
.0

0
7
0
.0

0
*

1
.4

.1
0

2
6

-4
5

  
 p

lo
ts

 
1
5
0
.0

0
*

1
5
0
.0

0
*

1
.4

.1
1

4
6

-1
0

0
 p

lo
ts

2
0
0
.0

0
*

2
0
0
.0

0
*

1
.4

.1
1

1
0

0
+

  
  

p
lo

ts
3
0
0
.0

0
*

3
0
0
.0

0
*

1
.4

.1
1

N
e

w
 A

d
d

re
s
s
e

s
 p

lu
s
 n

e
w

 r
o

a
d

 n
a

m
e

s

1
-5

  
  

  
  

p
lo

ts
1
0
0
.0

0
*

1
.4

.1
2

6
-2

5
  

  
  

p
lo

ts
1
4
0
.0

0
*

1
.4

.1
2

2
6

-4
5

  
 p

lo
ts

 
3
0
0
.0

0
*

1
.4

.1
2

4
6

-1
0

0
 p

lo
ts

4
0
0
.0

0
*

1
.4

.1
2

1
0

0
+

  
  

p
lo

ts
6
0
0
.0

0
*

1
.4

.1
2

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

D
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

E
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
  
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
E

le
c
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

L
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
L
e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

A
s

s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
 -

 L
e

g
a

l 
&

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Page 341Page 343



V
a
t 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
*

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

£
£

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 -

 p
e

r 
w

h
o

le
 d

a
y

3
1
3
.0

0
3
2
0
.0

0
1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

1
5
7
.0

0
1
6
0
.0

0
1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

W
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 -

 p
e

r 
w

h
o

le
 d

a
y

4
3
9
.0

0
4
4
5
.0

0
1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

  
  

W
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 -

 p
e

r 
h

a
lf
 d

a
y

2
1
8
.0

0
2
2
3
.0

0
1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

E
v
e

n
in

g
s
 -

 a
ft

e
r 

6
p

m
 (

F
ri
d

a
y
s
 a

n
d

 w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 o

n
ly

)
1
8
9
.0

0
1
9
5
.0

0
1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 R

o
o

m
 3

  
  

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 -

 p
e

r 
w

h
o

le
 d

a
y

2
0
0
.0

0
1
.4

.1
2

  
  

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 -

 p
e

r 
h

a
lf
 d

a
y

1
0
0
.0

0
1
.4

.1
2

  
  

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 -

 p
e

r 
2

 h
o

u
r 

s
e

s
s
io

n
.

7
5
.0

0
1
.4

.1
2

  
 E

v
e

n
in

g
 -

 a
ft

e
r 

6
p

m
 (

F
ri
d

a
y
s
 a

n
d

 w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
 o

n
ly

)
1
0
0
.0

0
1
.4

.1
2

O
th

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 R

o
o

m
s
 -

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 
(d

a
y
ti
m

e
 &

 e
v
e

n
in

g
)

R
o

o
m

 1
2
3
.4

0
2
5
.0

0
1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

R
o

o
m

 2
2
3
.4

0
2
5
.0

0
1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

1
7
.8

0
1
8
.0

0
1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

A
s

s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
 -

 L
e

g
a

l 
&

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

R
o

o
m

 4

C
o

u
n

c
il 

C
h

a
m

b
e

r

U
s

e
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
c

il
 C

h
a

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 R
o

o
m

s
 –

 T
o

w
n

 H
a

ll

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

M
o

n
d

a
y
 t

o
 F

ri
d

a
y
 -

 p
e

r 
h

a
lf
 d

a
y

Page 342Page 344



L
e

tt
in

g
s
 t

o
 C

h
a

ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s

L
e

tt
in

g
s
 t

o
 c

h
a

ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 u

s
u

a
lly

 a
tt

ra
c
t 

a
 5

0
%

 d
is

c
o

u
n

t.

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

D
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

E
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
  
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
E

le
c
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

L
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
L
e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

Page 343Page 345



V
a
t 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
*

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

£
£

L
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

C
o

p
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
 

2
4
.4

0
2
4
.4

0
1
.4

.1
0

L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
(A

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
) 

A
c
t 

1
9

8
5

In
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

a
p

e
rs

 i
n

 b
a

c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 p
a

p
e

r 
lis

t

C
o

p
y

in
g

S
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 
p

h
o

to
c
o

p
ie

s
 o

f 
b

a
c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 p
a

p
e

rs
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 f

ir
s
t 

p
a

g
e

2
.0

0
*

2
.0

0
*

1
.4

.1
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

c
o

s
t 

p
e

r 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

a
g

e
0
.2

0
*

0
.2

0
*

1
.4

.1
0

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

D
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

E
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
  
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
E

le
c
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

L
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
L
e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

A
ll

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts

V
a

ri
o

u
s
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 f

o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 p

ri
v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

A
s

s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
 -

 L
e

g
a

l 
&

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Page 344Page 346



V
a
t 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
*

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

(f
ro

m
 1

s
t 

A
p

ri
l)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

£
£

S
a

le
 o

f 
E

le
c
to

ra
l 
R

e
g

is
te

rs

  
  

  
  

D
a

ta
 f

o
rm

a
t 

2
0
.0

0
2
0
.0

0
1
.2

.0
1

  
  

  
  

 -
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
0

 e
n

tr
ie

s
1
.5

0
1
.5

0
1
.2

.0
1

  
  

  
  

P
a

p
e

r 
fo

rm
a

t 
1
0
.0

0
1
0
.0

0
1
.2

.0
1

-A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

1
0

0
0

 e
n

tr
ie

s
 

5
.0

0
5
.0

0
1
.2

.0
1

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

1
6
.2

5
1
6
.5

0
1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

C
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
y
e

a
r 

c
h

e
c
k
e

d
5
.2

5
5
.3

0
1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

W
a

rd
 M

a
p

3
.2

5
3
.3

0
1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

P
h

o
to

c
o

p
y
in

g
  

- 
fi
rs

t 
p

a
g

e
2
.5

0
*

2
.5

5
*

1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 c
o

s
t 

p
e

r 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

a
g

e
 

0
.2

0
*

0
.2

0
*

1
.4

.1
2

I/
N

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

D
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

E
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
  
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 
E

le
c
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

L
 -

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
L
e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te

A
s

s
is

ta
n

t 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v

e
 -

 L
e

g
a

l 
&

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

E
le

c
to

ra
l 

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n

Page 345Page 347



�
�
��
�
��
��
	


��
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�
�

�



��
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

	



��
�


�
�

��
��

�
��


�
�

�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�	
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
 �

�
�

�
�

�
 �

!
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

"�
��

�
�#

�
�


��
�

�
�

�
$

"�
��

�
�#

�
�


��
�

�
�

�
$

%
�

�

�


�



��
�

�
��

�
�

�	
�

��
�

�
�

&
&

�
�
��
�
� 
�
�
 

'
�%

(
�

�
�
�
�

�

�
! 
"

�
! 
#

$�
%

�
�
���
�

�

�
!�
�

�
!�
 

$�
%

&
'
�
(


�
�)

�
��
�

�
! 
"

�
! 
#

$�
%

*
�
�

�
�
��
(



�

+
!+
�

+
!"
�

$�
%

*
�
�

�
$



�
�
�,
�-


'
��
�


�


�

�
�
�
�

�
�.

��
��
�
�
�	


�/
�
�
�

$�
%

0
�


��
�


��
�

�
1�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�

�
0
�


��
�


��
2
,.

�
���

%
�
��
�
�
�	



$�
%

�
�

�
0
�


��
�


��
�


3

�
�


�

'
�
�
�


�

�
!�
"

�
!�
#

�
�

�
0
�


��
�


��
4
�
�

�

�
!�
�

�
!�
�

 
�
�
�0
�


��
�



-


�
�
�



$�
%

-


�


��
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

��
2
,�

�
���

�
!�
�

�
!�
 

�
�
�
�

��
�


3

�
�


�

'
�
�
�


�

�
! 
�

�
!+
�

�
�
�
�

��
4
�
�

�

�
!#
�

�
!5
�

�
�
���
�

�

%
�
��
�
�
�	



$



�
�
��
�

�
�


��
�6
�

�
��
��
�
��
�
	
�

�
�
�
�

��
2
,�

�
���

 
!"
"

 
!#
�

�
�
�
�

��
�


3

�
�


�

'
�
�
�


�

 
!5
�

 
!5
"

�
�
�
�

��
4
�
�

�

+
! 
�

+
!+
�

�
�
���
�

�

%
�
��
�
�
�	



�
�
�
��
��
1�
$�
�
�

�
�


7

�
�,
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


'


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
'
'
��
�
�
��

8
�,
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
6
��
�
1�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


9
�


�

�
�
'
�
�
��
��
�
�'
�
��



�	
��
6

�
�'
��
�
!�

$�
,�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
1�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



%
�,
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

!	
!�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
1�
�
�
�
�	


�

&
�,
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
1�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


9
�


�

�
�
'
�
�
��
��
�
�'
�
��



�'
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 346Page 348



�
�

��
�

��
��

	



��
�

�
�

�
	


�
�

�
�

�



��
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

	



��
�


�
�

��
��

�
��


�
�

�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�	
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
 �

�
�

�
�

�
 �

!
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

"�
��

�
�#

�
�


��
�

�
�

�
$

"�
��

�
�#

�
�


��
�

�
�

�
$

%
�

�

�


�



��
�

�
��

�
�

�	
�

��
�

�
�

&
&

�
�
�
��
�
� 
�
�
 

�
:
�
�'


��
6




(
��
,�
&
��
	
�

�

�
!�
�

�
! 
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
,�
&



�

 
!�
"

 
! 
�

&
'
�
(


�
�)

�
��
�'


��
+
�6




(
�
��
�

	
��



�

�
��
���
�
�

3


�
'

�

�
��


�
�
��
:
�
:
&
�'


��
6




(

4
�

�
��
�

-


�
�
�



&

�
�
�
�
��
�%
�;

-


�
�
�



�
�
���
�

�

-


�
�
�



*
�
�
	
�
�
	


��
�
�
��


�

+
6




(
�

+
!5
�

+
!<
�

$�
%

�
 
6




(
�

"
!<
�

#
!�
�

$�
%

4
��
�
�

�

�
�
�
�	
�
�


�
�'


��
6




(

-


�
�
�



$�
%

.
�
�
��
�&
�
�
�

�
�+
�.
�
�

�
�
�

 
�
!�
�

 
"
!�
�

;
�
3
��
�
�

�
��

;
��
�

�
'
�
	



�
!5
�

�
�
!<
�

$�
%

&
�
�
�


9
�


�

�
4
�
	


�

�
! 
�

�
�
!+
�

$�
%

4
�
�

�
��
�
'
�

�
��

�
�)

��
�

�
! 
"

�
�
!+
�

$�
%

�
�)

��
+

�
!+
�

�
�
!+
"

$�
%

�
�
��
�
��
�
+
��
4
�
�

�
�
�
'
�
�

�
!=
�

�
 
!�
�

$�
%

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
4
�
�

�
�
�
'
�
�

�
!+
�

�
�
!�
�

$�
%

�
�
�
��
��
1�
$�
�
�

�
�


7

�
�,
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


'


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
'
'
��
�
�
��

8
�,
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
6
��
�
1�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


9
�


�

�
�
'
�
�
��
��
�
�'
�
��



�	
��
6

�
�'
��
�
!�

$�
,�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
1�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



%
�,
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

!	
!�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
1�
�
�
�
�	


�

Page 347Page 349



&
�,
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
1�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


9
�


�

�
�
'
�
�
��
��
�
�'
�
��



�'
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 348Page 350



�
�

��
�

��
��

	



��
�

�
�

�
	


�
�

�
�

�



��
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

	



��
�


�
�

��
��

�
��


�
�

�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�	
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
 �

�
�

�
�

�
 �

!
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

"�
��

�
�#

�
�


��
�

�
�

�
$

"�
��

�
�#

�
�


��
�

�
�

�
$

%
�

�

�


�



��
�

�
��

�
�

�	
�

��
�

�
�

&
&

�
�
��
�
� 
�
�
 

4


�
'
�

>�
�%



6
�
�(
,4
��
�

�
�
	
��

�
�)

��
�
��
4
��
�

�
�

�
'


��
'
�
	


�

�
! 
"

�
�
!+
�

$�
%

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
4
��
�

�
�

�
'


��
'
�
	


�

�
!+
�

�
�
!�
�

$�
%

4


�
'
�

>�
�%



6
�
�(
,?
�
�
	



�
�

�
@
�
�
�

%
�
��
�
�
�	



$�
%

2
�

�

�
2
9
�
�'
�


�

�
�!


!�
*
�
'
��
�
'
��
�
�
�	
��
	
�'


��
�
�
�
�


�

�
!�
�

�
!�
�

�
�
��
�
� 
�
�
�

2
�

�

�
2
9
�
�'
�


�

�
$!


!�
.
�
�
��

�4
�
�
�


��
�
�
�	
��
	
�'


��
�
�
�
�


�

�
!�
�

�
!�
�

�
���
��

�


��


�

�

�
�
'
'
���
�
�


�

�
!�
�

�
!�
�

-
�
�
�
�@
��


��
+
�@
�
�
��
&


�
�
��
�
�

?
'
�
��
�



��
'


��
�
�
�
�

 
�
!�
�

 
�
!�
�

?
'
�
��
�



�,
�
1



��
�<
'
�
�/
 
"
��
��
�
(
��
	
��
'
�1




�

 
"
!�
�

 
"
!�
�

@
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
*
�
�	


��






�
�
	
��
�
�
�

 
"
!�
�

 
"
!�
�

�
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�*
�
�	


��






�
�
	
��
�
�
�

 
�
!�
�

 
�
!�
�

@
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
,�
1



��
�
�
'
�
�/
 
"
��
��
�
(
��
	
��
'
�1




�

 
"
!�
�

 
"
!�
�

@
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�-
�
�
�
�0
�


�'


��
�
�
�
�

 
�
!�
�

 
�
!�
�

@
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�-
�
�
�
��
6
�
�'


��
�
�
�
�

�
"
!�
�

�
"
!�
�

2
��
�4
�
�(
�.





�
�
	
�-
�
�
�
�'


��
�
�
�
�

 
�
!�
�

 
�
!�
�

-
�
�
1�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
*
�
�	


��






�
�
	
��
�
�
�

 
"
!�
�

 
"
!�
�

�
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�*
�
�	


��






�
�
	
��
�
�
�

 
�
!�
�

 
�
!�
�

-
�
�
1�
��
,�
1



��
�
�
'
�
�/
 
"
��
��
�
(
��
	
��
'
�1




�

 
"
!�
�

 
"
!�
�

�
�
�
��
��
1�
$�
�
�

�
�


7

�
�,
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


'


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
'
'
��
�
�
��

8
�,
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
6
��
�
1�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


9
�


�

�
�
'
�
�
��
��
�
�'
�
��



�	
��
6

�
�'
��
�
!�

$�
,�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
1�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



%
�,
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

!	
!�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
1�
�
�
�
�	


�

Page 349Page 351



&
�,
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
1�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


9
�


�

�
�
'
�
�
��
��
�
�'
�
��



�'
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 350Page 352



�
�

��
�

��
��

	



��
�

�
�

�
	


�
�

�
�

�



��
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

	



��
�


�
�

��
��

�
��


�
�

�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�	
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
 �

�
�

�
�

�
 �

!
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

"�
��

�
�#

�
�


��
�

�
�

�
$

"�
��

�
�#

�
�


��
�

�
�

�
$

%
�

�

�


�



��
�

�
��

�
�

�	
�

��
�

�
�

&
&

�
�
��
�
� 
�
�
�

2
3
�
��
�

��
�
�
�'


��
6




(
�

?
'
�
��
�



��
�

�


3
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
��

�
��

1�
��
�
�


�6




(

%
�
��
�
�
�	



@
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��

�


3
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
��

�
��

1�
��
�
�


�6




(

%
�
��
�
�
�	



�
�
�
��
��
1�
$�
�
�

�
�


7

�
�,
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


'


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
'
'
��
�
�
��

8
�,
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
6
��
�
1�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


9
�


�

�
�
'
�
�
��
��
�
�'
�
��



�	
��
6

�
�'
��
�
!�

$�
,�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
1�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



%
�,
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

!	
!�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
1�
�
�
�
�	


�

&
�,
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
1�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


9
�


�

�
�
'
�
�
��
��
�
�'
�
��



�'
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 351Page 353



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

M
a

rk
e

t 
C

h
a

rg
e

s

L
ic

e
n

c
e
d

 T
ra

d
e
rs

 -
M

o
n

th
ly

 C
h

a
rg

e
s
(I

n
c
lu

d
e
s
 W

e
d

s
,F

ri
 &

 S
a
t 

 M
a
rk

e
ts

)

M
a
rk

e
ts

- 
A

ll 
L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s

G
ro

u
n
d
 s

p
a
c
e
/ 
6
ft
  
fr

o
n
ta

g
e

1
6
7
.0

0
1
6
9
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

L
ig

h
ti
n
g
-m

o
n
th

ly
 p

e
r 

p
o
in

t
1
1
.4

0
1
1
.6

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
x
tr

a
 L

a
n
d
(D

a
ily

 C
h
a
rg

e
s
 )

5
.2

0
5
.3

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

O
th

e
r 

 o
n
e
-o

ff
 c

h
a
rg

e
s

N
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
L
ic

e
n
c
e

2
4
9
.3

0
2
5
3
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

N
o
m

in
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
 L

ic
e
n
c
e
 t
o
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
 F

a
m

ily
1
8
0
.2

0
1
8
3
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

O
th

e
r 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 L

ic
e
n
c
e
s

4
1
.2

0
4
2
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
a
rk

e
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
a
s
u
a
l 
T

ra
d
e
rs

-D
a
ily

 C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

C
a
s
u
a
l 
L
ic

e
n
c
e
 –

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 M

a
rk

e
t 
–
 G

ro
u
n
d
 S

p
a
c
e
 o

f 
6
ft
 f
ro

n
ta

g
e

2
2
.0

0
2
2
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

C
a
s
u
a
l 
L
ic

e
n
c
e
 –

 W
e
d
 o

r 
F

ri
d
a
y
 M

a
rk

e
t 
–
 G

ro
u
n
d
 S

p
a
c
e
 o

f 
6
ft
 f
ro

n
ta

g
e

1
5
.0

0
1
5
.2

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

L
ig

h
ti
n
g
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
-P

e
r 

p
o
in

t 
p
e
r 

d
a
y

2
.5

0
2
.5

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
x
tr

a
 L

a
n
d
 p

e
r 

d
a
y

5
.2

0
5
.3

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
x
tr

a
 M

a
rk

e
t 

D
a
y
s
 –

 A
t 

C
h

ri
s
tm

a
s
/S

u
n

d
a
y
s
/B

a
n

k
s
 H

o
li
d

a
y
s

  
  
  
 G

ro
u
n
d
 S

p
a
c
e
 o

f 
6
ft
 f
ro

n
ta

g
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
L
ic

e
n
c
e
d
 T

ra
d
e
rs

 (
h
a
v
in

g
 h

e
ld

 a
 l
ic

e
n
c
e
 f
o
r 

a
t 
le

a
s
t 
2
 m

th
s
, 
in

c
l 
n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
s
) 

1
5
.0

0
1
5
.2

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

  
  
  
  
  
 C

a
s
u
a
l 
T

ra
d
e
rs

2
0
.0

0
2
0
.3

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

£
£

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

F
IN

A
N

C
E

  
A

N
D

 C
O

M
M

E
R

C
E

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

In
c
re

a
s
e

B
a
s
e

o
f

Page 352Page 354



  
  
  
  
  
O

th
e
r 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
D

a
ily

 C
h
a
rg

e
s
 (

L
ig

h
ti
n
g
/E

x
tr

a
 L

a
n
d
 e

tc
) 

a
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

Page 353Page 355



�
�
��
�
��
��
	


��
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�
�
�


��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
�
�

��
��
�
��
��
�	

�
��
�


��
�
��
	
�
�
���
��
�

�
�


��
�
�

�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�

�

�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
 

�
��
!
�
��
�
��

�
�

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$�

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$�

%
�
�

�

�


��
�
�
��
�
�

�	
�
��
�
�
�

&
&

�

�
�

'
�
�(

	
�
�)
�
�

�

�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
��
	
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
�


	

�
�


��
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
��

�
�	
��
�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
	
�
�
��
	
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
	
�
� 
�
�


��

!
"
#"
"

!
"
#"
"

"
�
#"
$
#�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
	
�
�
��
	
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
	
�
� 
�
�


��
��
��
�%
�
�

�&
��
�
��
��
$


�
�
�

$
"
#"
"

$
"
#"
"

"
�
#"
$
#�
�

�
�

�
	
�
�
��
	
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
	
�
� 
�
�


��

�
'
"
#"
"

�
'
"
#"
"

�
(
#"
$
#�
�

�
�

�
	
�
�
��
	
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
	
�
� 
�
�


��
�%
�
�

�&
��
�
��
��
$
�

�
�
�
�

)
(
#"
"

)
(
#"
"

�
(
#"
$
#�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
	
�
�
� 
�
�


� 

)
"
#"
"

)
"
#"
"

"
�
#"
$
#�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
	
�
�
�%
�
�

�&
��
�
��
��
$
�

�
�
�

'
"
#"
"

'
"
#"
"

"
�
#"
$
#�
�

�
�

�
	
�
�
� 
�
�


� 

�
�
"
#"
"

�
�
"
#"
"

�
(
#"
$
#�
�

�
�

�
	
�
�
� 
�
�


� 
��
��
%
�
�

�&
��
�
��
��
$
�

�
�
�

(
(
#"
"

(
(
#"
"

�
(
#"
$
#�
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
��
*
%
��
�
��
�


�+
�
*
	
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
�,
*
*
	
�
���
�
�
��
	
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

-
"
#"
"

-
"
#"
"

"
�
#"
$
#�
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
	
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
*
%
�


�

.
"
"
#"
"

.
"
"
#"
"

"
�
#"
$
#�
�

/
��
%
	
�
�
��
0
�
�

-
"
#"
"

-
"
#"
"

"
�
#"
$
#�
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
	
�
�


��
�	

�
�
�
��
�
�
��
%
�

�


�
�
�

$
"
#"
"

$
"
#"
"

"
�
#"
$
#�
�

 
�
�
��
�	
��
,�
�

�
�
�
�
1

�
�2
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
%
�
�


�
�
��
	
�
��
	
*
*
��
��
�
��
%
%

	
�
�
��

3
�2
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�	
&
��
�
��
�
��
	
�
��
	
�
�
�
4
�
�
�
��
�
%
	
�
��
��
	

%
	

�
��
��

	
&
��
�%
��
�
#�

,�
2�
 
�
�
�


�	
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
	
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�2
��
��
	
*
��
�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
#�
#�


�
�
��
	
�

	
�
�


��
�
�	
��
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�2
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
	
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
	
�
��
	
�
�
�
4
�
�
�
��
�
%
	
�
��
��
	

%
	

�
��
�%
��
�
��
�
�
��
�

��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
	
�


	
�
��
	
�
�
�
���
��
�


��
�

�
�


��
�
��
�
�
�5
�
�
	

�
	
��
�
	
�


	
�
�

�
�


�

Page 354Page 356



�
�
��
�
��
��
	


��
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�
�
�


��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�

�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
 

�
��
!
�
��
�
��

�
�

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$

%
�
�

�

�


��
�
�
��
�
�

�	
�
��
�
�
�

&
&

'
�
�(

	
�
�)
�
�

�

�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
� 
�
�!
�"

�#


�
��
�
��
��

$
%
&$
'
&$
(

)

"
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�*
��
�
�
�
�!
��


��
�
�
�+
�
�
��

$
�!
��

$
&'
$

�
$
&'
$

�

�
�!
�,

�
&,
$

�
�
&,
$

�

,
�!
�-

,
&%
$

�
,
&%
$

�

-
�!
�%

-
&$
$

�
-
&$
$

�

%
�!
�.

'
&$
$

�
'
&$
$

�

.
�!
�'

(
&$
$

�
(
&$
$

�

'
�!
�(

/
&$
$

�
/
&$
$

�

(
�!
�/

0
&$
$

�
0
&$
$

�

�
�


��
/

�
$
&$
$

�
�
$
&$
$

�

1
�
�

�
�
��
 





�
$
&$
$

�
�
$
&$
$

�

2
�
��
�"

�

�
��
�
�
�


3
���
�
�
�
�	



�
3
���
�
�
�
�	



�

2
�

�
��
�
�
�!
��


��
�
�
�+
�
�
��

$
�!
��

�
&,
$

�
�
&,
$

�

�
�!
�,

,
&%
$

�
,
&%
$

�

,
�!
�-

,
&'
$

�
,
&'
$

�

-
�!
�%

-
&$
$

�
-
&$
$

�

%
�!
�.

'
&$
$

�
'
&$
$

�

.
�!
�'

(
&$
$

�
(
&$
$

�

'
�!
�(

/
&$
$

�
/
&$
$

�

(
�!
�/

0
&$
$

�
0
&$
$

�

�
�
�
��
��
��
4�
�
�

�
�


5

�
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


6


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
6
6
��
�
�
��

)
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
7
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


8
�


�

�
�
6
�
�
��
��
�
�6
�
��



�	
��
7

�
�6
��
�
&�

4�
!�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



3
�!
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

&	
&�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
��
�
�
�
�	


�

2
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


8
�


�

�
�
6
�
�
��
��
�
�6
�
��



�6
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 355Page 357



�
�
��
�
��
��
	


��
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�
�
�


��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�

�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
 

�
��
!
�
��
�
��

�
�

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$

%
�
�

�

�


��
�
�
��
�
�

�	
�
��
�
�
�

&
&

�

2
�

�
��
�
�
�!
��


��
�
�
�+
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�


�
�

�
�


��
/

�
$
&$
$

�
�
$
&$
$

�

1
�
�

�
�
��
 





�
$
&$
$

�
�
$
&$
$

�

2
�
��
�"

�

�
��
�
�
�


3
���
�
�
�
�	



3
���
�
�
�
�	



*
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
7
�
�+
�
���
!�
*
��
�

�
,
$
�
��
�
��
�
�


�
��
�
��
�
�
�

��
�
��
�
�
�


�

$
&,
$

�
$
&,
$

�

"
�
� 



�
�
��
�


��
3
�
�
!�

�
� 



�
�
�
�
�
�

$
�!
��

$
&'
$

�
$
&'
$

�
$
%
&$
'
&$
(

)

�
�!
�,

�
&,
$

�
�
&,
$

�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�


�
�

�
�


�*




�9

$
&,
$

�
$
�
&$
%
&�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��


#

�
"


�
�
�
	


�
�9

$
&�
$

�
$
�
&$
%
&�
�

��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
	


�
�

��
�
�

�
�
�

�


�

9�
�
��
��
�
�
�	


��
�
��


�
�

�
��
�
��
�
�

#



��
�
��
�
�
6
6
��

��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�

�

�

�


��


�
��
�
�

�


��
�
�
�
�
��&
��
4

��
�
��
�
��
�
�


6


�
�


�

�
�


��
��


��





��
�
��
�


�
��


�

��
�
��

�
�
�
�
6
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
4�
�
�

�
�


5

�
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


6


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
6
6
��
�
�
��

)
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
7
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


8
�


�

�
�
6
�
�
��
��
�
�6
�
��



�	
��
7

�
�6
��
�
&�

4�
!�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



3
�!
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

&	
&�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
��
�
�
�
�	


�

2
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


8
�


�

�
�
6
�
�
��
��
�
�6
�
��



�6
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 356Page 358



�
�
��
�
��
��
	


��
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�
�
�


��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�

�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
 

�
��
!
�
��
�
��

�
�

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$

%
�
�

�

�


��
�
�
��
�
�

�	
�
��
�
�
�

&
&

�
�
��
�
�
� 
�
�

#
�
��
�
��
	
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
� 
�
��
!�
"
�#


�
��
�
��
��
�

�
�
"
�
�
�
�
�
�:
�2
�

�
��
�
�

$
�!
�,

$
&,
$
�

$
&,
$
�

$
(
&$
,
&�
$

)

,
�!
�-

$
&.
$
�

$
&.
$
�

-
�!
�%

,
&$
$
�

,
&$
$
�

%
�!
�.

%
&$
$
�

%
&$
$
�

.
�!
�'

.
&$
$
�

.
&$
$
�

'
�!
�(

'
&$
$
�

'
&$
$
�

(
�!
�/

(
&$
$
�

(
&$
$
�

/
!�
,

/
&$
$
�

/
&$
$
�

2
�
��
�"

�

�
��
�
�
�

�

3
�
��
�
�
�	



3
�
��
�
�
�	



'
6
�
�

�
�(
�
�

3
�
��
�
�
�	



3
�
��
�
�
�	



1
�
�
	
�2

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
� 
�

"
�
��
�
�
���

$
%
&$
'
&$
(

)

;




 
�
�
�
�
�:
��
���
�
�
�

'
&$
$
�

'
&$
$
�

2
�

�
��
�
�
�
�:
��
���
�
�
�

'
&$
$
�

'
&$
$
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�


�
�

�
�


�*




�9

$
&,
$

�
$
�
&$
%
&�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��


#

�
"


�
�
�
	


�
�9

$
&�
$

�
$
�
&$
%
&�
�

��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
	


�
�

��
�
�

�
�
�

�


�

9�
�
��
��
�
�
�	


��
�
��


�
�

�
��
�
��
�
�

#



��
�
��
�
�
6
6
��

��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�

�

�

�


��


�
��
�
�

�


��
�
�
�
�
��&
��
4

��
�
��
�
��
�
�


6


�
�


�

�
�


��
��


��





��
�
��
�


�
��


�

��
�
��

�
�
�
�
6
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
��
4�
�
�

�
�


5

�
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


6


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
6
6
��
�
�
��

)
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
7
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


8
�


�

�
�
6
�
�
��
��
�
�6
�
��



�	
��
7

�
�6
��
�
&�

4�
!�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



3
�!
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

&	
&�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
��
�
�
�
�	


�

Page 357Page 359



2
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


8
�


�

�
�
6
�
�
��
��
�
�6
�
��



�6
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 358Page 360



�
�
��
�
��
��
	


��
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�
�
�


��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�

�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
 

�
��
!
�
��
�
��

�
�

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$

%
�
�

�

�


��
�
�
��
�
�

�	
�
��
�
�
�

&
&

�

�
�
2


�
�
�
�
��
��
 



�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
��


�

�
�
��
�
�

�

6


��
8
�
�
�



�

6


��
8
�
�
�



�

)

�
�
�
���
�
�
��
6
�
� 
�

,
$
$
&$
$

,
$
$
&$
$

$
�
&$
,
&�
,

6


��
�
�
�

�

6


��
�
�
�

�

(
$
&$
$

(
$
&$
$

$
�
&$
,
&�
,

<
�

�
��


��
�
�
��
��
��


�

�
�
��
�
�

�

6


��
8
�
�
�



�

6


��
8
�
�
�



�

.
�=
�
�
��


�
�
�
�
�:
��
�
�	
�
�

�
�2
8
�
�
�


,
$
$
&$
$

,
$
$
&$
$

$
%
&$
'
&$
/

)

6


��
�
�
�

�

(
$
&$
$

$
(
&$
,
&�
�

�
���
�

�


��
�
�
��
6
�
� 
�

�
.
$
&$
$

�
.
$
&$
$

$
�
&$
,
&�
,

)

6


��
�
�
�

�

.
$
&$
$

$
�
&$
,
&�
,

�
�


�<

�


��
�	
�



�>
��
$
(
5$
$
�!
��
$
5$
$
�"

�
�
!*
��
?�
���
�
�
�
�2
�

!
2
�
�
��

6


��
�
�
�

�

6


��
�
�
�

�

-
$
&$
$

�
-
$
&$
$

�
$
�
&$
,
&�
,

)

<
�
�2

�





�
�
�
� 
��
	
�"






��
��
�
�
�+
�	
�
�2

�





�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�=
��
6
��
�
�

$
(
&$
,
&�
�

)

�"
�
#
��

�
�
�2

�
�
�,
��
�
�
��
�

$
�:
��
,
��

��
�

$
&,
$

$
&,
$

�
,
��

��
�
�:
�-
$
��

��
�

$
&'
$

$
&'
$

-
$
��

��
�
�:
��
��
�
�
�

�
&$
$

�
&$
$

�
��
�
�
��
:
��
��
�
�
��
-
$
��

��
�

�
&'
$

�
&'
$

�
��
�
�
��
-
$
��

��
�
�:
�,
��
�
�
��

,
&$
$

,
&$
$

��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
	


�
�

��
�
�

�
�
�

�


�

�
�
�
��
��
��
4�
�
�

�
�


5

�
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


6


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
6
6
��
�
�
��

)
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
7
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


8
�


�

�
�
6
�
�
��
��
�
�6
�
��



�	
��
7

�
�6
��
�
&�

4�
!�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



Page 359Page 361



3
�!
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

&	
&�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
��
�
�
�
�	


�

2
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


8
�


�

�
�
6
�
�
��
��
�
�6
�
��



�6
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 360Page 362



�
�
��
�
��
��
	


��
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�
�
�


��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�

�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
 

�
��
!
�
��
�
��

�
�

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$

%
�
�

�

�


��
�
�
��
�
�

�	
�
��
�
�
�

&
&

�

�
�
<
�
�2

�





�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�=
��
6
��
�
�

�
�
�"

�
#
��

�
�
�2

�
�
�,
�+
�
�
��
�

�
�
�$
�:
��
��
�
�
�

$
&,
$

$
&,
$

$
(
&$
,
&�
�

)

�
��
�
�
��
:
��
��
�
�
��
-
$
��

��
�

�
&%
$

�
&%
$

�
��
�
�
��
-
$
��

��
�
�:
�,
��
�
�
��

,
&$
$

,
&$
$

�
�
�

�
�
��

�
��
�
� 
��
	
�@
�
�


�

$
(
&$
,
&�
�

4?
3

�


�
��


�

A
�
�6
�
� 
��
	
�6


��

�

��
�

�
�


��

�

�6


��
�
�
�
�


�
�
��

,
$
&$
$

,
$
&$
$

,
�
�
��


��

�

�6


��
�
�
�
�


�
�
��
��
6


��
�


�
��

,
.
&$
$

,
.
&$
$

-
��
�6


��

�

�6


��
�
�
�
�


�
�
��

'
$
&$
$

'
$
&$
$

�


�
��


�

A
�
��
��
�

�
��
6


��

�

�
��
�
�
�
 
��
��
�
$
��

�
$
&$
$

�
$
&$
$

�
�
�
�
�
��
6


��

�

�6


��
,
��
�
�
��
�

.
&,
.

.
&,
.

�
�
�
��


�
�
�6
�
� 
��
	
�6


��

�

�
��
6


��
�
�
�
�
�
�

(
�
&$
.

(
�
&$
.

�
�
�
�
�



��
�
�
�
�
��
6


��
�
�
�
�
�
�

-
$
$
&$
$

-
$
$
&$
$

=
�
�


�

�
�
��
�
�

��
�


��

�

��
6


��
�
�
�
�
�
�

-
'
&$
$

-
'
&$
$

�
�


�
�
�


�

�

�
�

#
��

�
�
	
�6


��

�

�

�
.
&$
$

�
.
&$
$

�
�
�
�


���

�
�
�
��
��
6


��

�

�
.
&$
$

�
.
&$
$

�
�
�
��
��
��
4�
�
�

�
�


5

�
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


6


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
6
6
��
�
�
��

)
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
7
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


8
�


�

�
�
6
�
�
��
��
�
�6
�
��



�	
��
7

�
�6
��
�
&�

4�
!�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



3
�!
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

&	
&�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
��
�
�
�
�	


�

2
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


8
�


�

�
�
6
�
�
��
��
�
�6
�
��



�6
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 361Page 363



�
�
��
�
��
��
	


��
�
�
�
�
	

�
�

�
�
�


��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
��

�
�
�
�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�

�	
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
 

�
��
!
�
��
�
��

�
�

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$

"�
��
�
�#
�
�

��
�
�
�
�
$

%
�
�

�

�


��
�
�
��
�
�

�	
�
��
�
�
�

&
&

�

�
�
=
��
�
��
�
� 
��
	
�2
�
�


�


��
�
�
�<


�


��
"
��
�


���
�


�
�
�
��
�
�
�	


�

$
(
&$
,
&�
�

4?
3

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�


��
��
=
��
�
��
6


��
�


�
��

-
'
&$
$

-
'
&$
$

�
�
�
�
�
�


�

�

�
��
�
� 
�;

�
��


��
6


��
�
�
�
��
�
6
�

�
�,
�7




 
�
�

�
$
&�
.

�
$
&�
.

�
�
�
�


�

�

�
�6
�
� 
�;

�
��


��
6


��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�,
�7




 
�
�

�
�-
��

�
�

�
�
��

�
.
&,
.

�
.
&,
.

+


�
�

�
��
�
�
�+
�
�


�
�
�

��


��

�

��
6


��
�
�
�
�
�
�

-
'
&$
$

-
'
&$
$

$
(
&$
,
&�
�

4?
3

�
�


�
�
�


�

�

�
�

#
��

�
�
	
�6


��

�

�

�
.
&$
$

�
.
&$
$

�
�
�
�


���

�
�
�
��
��
6


��

�

�
.
&$
$

�
.
&$
$

1
��


�
�


�+
�
��


��
�
�
��
�
�
� 
�
��
6


��
�
�
�
�
�
�

/
'
&-
$

�
/
'
&-
$

�
$
�
&$
%
&�
$

4?
3

�
�
�
��
��
��
4�
�
�

�
�


5

�
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


6


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
6
6
��
�
�
��

)
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
7
��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


8
�


�

�
�
6
�
�
��
��
�
�6
�
��



�	
��
7

�
�6
��
�
&�

4�
!�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



3
�!
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

&	
&�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
��
�
�
�
�	


�

2
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


8
�


�

�
�
6
�
�
��
��
�
�6
�
��



�6
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 362Page 364



V
a
t 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
*

(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

P
h
o
to

c
o
p
y
in

g
 p

e
r 

A
4
 s

h
e
e
t 
(m

in
im

u
m

 c
h
a
rg

e
 £

1
)

0
.1

6
*

0
.2

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

P
h
o
to

c
o
p
y
in

g
 o

f 
p
la

n
s
 (

p
e
r 

s
h
e
e
t)

1
6
.9

0
*

1
7
.5

0
*

P
la

n
n
in

g
 H

is
to

ry
 (

p
e
r 

s
it
e
)

2
2
.3

5
2
2
.5

0

B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
H

is
to

ry
 (

p
e
r 

s
it
e
)

2
2
.3

5
2
2
.5

0
I/
N

O
th

e
r 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 r

e
q
u
e
s
ts

 -
 p

e
r 

h
o
u
r 

(m
in

im
u
m

 1
/2

 h
o
u
r)

 
2
7
.3

0
/h

a
lf
-h

o
u
r

6
5
.0

0
/h

o
u
r

O
th

e
r 

B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
re

q
u
e
s
ts

 -
 p

e
r 

h
o
u
r

6
5
.0

0
6
5
.0

0
-

[T
h
e
 B

u
ild

in
g
 (

L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 C
h
a
rg

e
s
) 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
0
]

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 (

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 f
ro

m
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 f
o
r 

fr
e
e
)

N
o
 C

h
a
n
g
e

N
o
 C

h
a
rg

e
-

P
la

n
n
in

g
 D

e
c
is

io
n
 N

o
ti
c
e
s

1
7
.2

0
*

1
7
.5

0
*

B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
A

p
p
ro

v
a
ls

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s
1
7
.2

0
1
7
.5

0
I/
N

P
la

n
n
in

g
 E

n
q
u
ir
y
 L

e
tt
e
r 

(p
e
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
)

2
2
.3

5
2
2
.5

0

B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
E

n
q
u
ir
y
 L

e
tt
e
r 

(p
e
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
)

2
2
.3

5
2
2
.5

0
I/
N

P
re

-a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 a

d
v
ic

e
 (

 M
a
jo

r 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
) 

1
,4

3
7
.0

0
*

1
,4

5
0
.0

0
*

P
re

-a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 a

d
v
ic

e
 (

 M
in

o
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
)

7
1
8
.5

0
*

7
2
5
.0

0
*

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
6
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

5
3
3
.0

0
5
4
0
.0

0

D
e
m

o
lit

io
n
 N

o
ti
c
e
s

1
3
0
.0

0
1
3
0
.0

0

(p
e
r 

N
o
ti
c
e
)

(p
e
r 

s
it
e
)

F
in

a
n

c
e

 &
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
e

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

&
 B

u
il

d
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l

B
a
s
e

o
f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0
1
2
/1

3

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

£

(f
ro

m
 J

a
n

 2
0
1
2
)

C
h

a
rg

e
s

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

2
0
1
1
/1

2

£

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

Page 363Page 365



B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

Page 364Page 366



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
V

a
t 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
*

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

R
E

G
IS

T
R

A
R

 O
F

 B
IR

T
H

S
, 
D

E
A

T
H

S
 A

N
D

 M
A

R
R

IA
G

E
S

 

A
N

D
 C

IV
IL

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

O
ff
 s

it
e
 a

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 O

ff
ic

ia
te

 a
t 
a
n
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e

w
e
d
d
in

g
/c

iv
il 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F

ri
d
a
y

3
9
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
9
6
.0

0
  
  
  
 

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

S
a
tu

rd
a
y

4
7
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
8
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

S
u
n
d
a
y
/ 
B

a
n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y

5
9
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

L
a
n
g
to

n
s
 H

a
ll-

N
e
w

 A
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 P

re
m

is
e

H
ig

h
 S

e
a
s
o
n
 (

M
a
rc

h
-O

c
to

b
e
r)

 

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y

3
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
0
5
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

F
ri
d
a
y

4
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
0
5
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

S
a
tu

rd
a
y

5
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
0
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

S
u
n
d
a
y
/ 
B

a
n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y

6
7
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
8
5
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

L
o
w

 S
e
a
s
o
n
 (

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r-

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

)

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y

2
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
5
5
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

F
ri
d
a
y

3
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
5
5
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

S
a
tu

rd
a
y

4
5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
6
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

S
u
n
d
a
y
/ 
B

a
n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y

5
7
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
8
5
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g
T

 -
 A

 d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0
1
2
/1

3

£

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

B
a
s
e

o
f

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0
1
1
/1

2

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

I/
N

Page 365Page 367



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
V

a
t 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
*

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

O
n
 s

it
e
 a

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 O

ff
ic

ia
te

 a
t 
a
  
w

e
d
d
in

g
/c

iv
il 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
t 

L
a
n
g
to

n
s
 H

o
u
s
e

H
ig

h
 S

e
a
s
o
n
 (

M
a
rc

h
-O

c
to

b
e
r)

 

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y

1
8
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
8
3
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

F
ri
d
a
y

2
9
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
0
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

S
a
tu

rd
a
y

3
7
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
8
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

S
u
n
d
a
y
/ 
B

a
n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y

5
7
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
7
8
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

L
o
w

 S
e
a
s
o
n
(N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r-

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

)

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y

1
6
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
2
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

F
ri
d
a
y

2
6
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
7
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

S
a
tu

rd
a
y

3
2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
3
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

S
u
n
d
a
y
/ 
B

a
n
k
 H

o
lid

a
y

4
9
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
0
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

O
th

e
r 

C
iv

il 
C

e
re

m
o
n
ie

s

N
a
m

in
g
 C

e
re

m
o
n
ie

s
 /
 R

e
-a

ff
ir
m

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
v
o
w

s
 

*
(p

ri
c
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 V

A
T

) 
- 

L
a
n
g
to

n
s
 W

e
d
d
in

g
 R

o
o
m

s

H
ig

h
 S

e
a
s
o
n
 (

M
a
rc

h
 -

 O
c
to

b
e
r)

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y

1
8
0
.0

0
*

1
8
3
.0

0
  
  
  
 

*
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

F
ri
d
a
y

3
1
2
.0

0
*

3
0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

*
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

T

S
a
tu

rd
a
y

3
9
6
.0

0
*

3
8
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

*
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

S
u
n
d
a
y

6
6
0
.0

0
*

5
7
8
.0

0
  
  
  
 

*
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g
T

 -
 A

 d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n

In
c
re

a
s
e

2
0
1
2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

T T

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

£

Page 366Page 368



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
V

a
t 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
*

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

L
o
w

 S
e
a
s
o
n
 (

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

- 
F

e
b
ru

a
ry

)

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y

1
7
4
.0

0
*

1
6
2
.0

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

T

F
ri
d
a
y

2
9
4
.0

0
*

2
7
0
.0

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

T

S
a
tu

rd
a
y

3
3
6
.0

0
*

3
3
0
.0

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

T

S
u
n
d
a
y

5
6
4
.0

0
*

5
0
0
.0

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

T

C
iv

il 
W

e
d
d
in

g
/P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 P
a
c
k
a
g
e

1
9
0
0
.0

0

N
a
m

in
g
 C

e
re

m
o
n
ie

s
 /
 R

e
-a

ff
ir
m

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
v
o
w

s
 

*
(p

ri
c
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 V

A
T

) 
- 

L
a
n
g
to

n
s
 H

a
ll

H
ig

h
 S

e
a
s
o
n
 (

M
a
rc

h
 -

 O
c
to

b
e
r)

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y

3
1
2
.0

0
*

3
0
5
.0

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

T

F
ri
d
a
y

4
2
0
.0

0
*

4
0
5
.0

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

T

S
a
tu

rd
a
y

6
1
2
.0

0
*

6
0
0
.0

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

T

S
u
n
d
a
y

7
2
0
.0

0
*

6
8
5
.0

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

T

L
o
w

 S
e
a
s
o
n
 (

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

- 
F

e
b
ru

a
ry

)

M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T

h
u
rs

d
a
y

2
5
2
.0

0
*

2
5
5
.0

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

F
ri
d
a
y

4
3
2
.0

0
*

3
5
5
.0

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

T

S
a
tu

rd
a
y

4
9
2
.0

0
*

4
6
0
.0

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

T

S
u
n
d
a
y

6
0
0
.0

0
*

5
8
5
.0

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

T

(A
n
 A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
£
3
0
 i
s
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 i
f 
a
n
y
 c

e
re

m
o
n
y
 f
a
lls

 o
n
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t
h
re

e
 d

a
y
s
: 
V

a
le

n
ti
n
e
's

 d
a
y
, 
C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 E

v
e
 o

r

N
e
w

 Y
e
a
r'
s
 E

v
e
)

In
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
C

it
iz

e
n
s
h
ip

 c
e
re

m
o
n
y

1
3
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
4
0
.0

0
  
  
  
 

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

W
e
d
d
in

g
 R

e
h
e
a
rs

a
l 
fe

e
(p

e
r 

h
a
lf
 h

o
u
r)

3
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
6
.0

0
  
  
  
  
 

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

(A
n
 A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
£
3
0
 i
s
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 i
f 
a
 c

e
re

m
o
n
y
 f
a
lls

 o
n
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

I/
N

I/
N

£

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

I/
N

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0
1
1
/1

2

£

Page 367Page 369



fo
llo

w
in

g
 t
h
re

e
 d

a
y
s
: 
V

a
le

n
ti
n
e
's

 d
a
y
, 
C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 E

v
e
 o

r

N
e
w

 Y
e
a
r'
s
 E

v
e
)

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g
T

 -
 A

 d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n

Page 368Page 370



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
V

a
t 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
*

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

L
a
n
g
to

n
s
 H

a
ll 

H
ir
e
 (

H
o
u
rl
y
)

M
o
n
d
a
y
-F

ri
d
a
y
 9

.0
0
-1

9
.0

0
2
7
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
7
.0

0
  
  
  
  
 

M
o
n
d
a
y
-T

h
u
rs

d
a
y
 1

9
.0

0
-2

4
.0

0
3
8
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
8
.0

0
  
  
  
  
 

F
ri
d
a
y
 E

v
e
n
in

g
, 
S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 a

n
d
 S

u
n
d
a
y
 

7
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
 

(A
 d

is
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
2
0
%

 a
p
p
lie

s
 f
o
r 

b
o
o
k
in

g
s
 o

f 
m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 6

 h
o
u
rs

 a
t 
th

e
 

w
e
e
k
e
n
d
)

L
a
n
g
to

n
s
 R

o
o
m

 H
ir
e
 (

H
o
u
rl
y
)

a
t 
a
ll 

ti
m

e
s

2
7
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
7
.0

0
  
  
  
  
 

(A
 d

is
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
3
0
%

 a
p
p
lie

s
 f
o
r 

C
h
a
ri
ty

/C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
 b

y
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
)

C
o
p
y
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 f
a
s
t-

tr
a
c
k
 s

e
rv

ic
e
+

W
it
h
in

 2
4
 h

o
u
rs

1
0
.0

0
1
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
 

+

W
it
h
in

 1
 h

o
u
r+

+
2
5
.0

0
2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
 

+

(+
c
h
a
rg

e
s
 i
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t
o
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 f
e
e
 f
o
r 

c
h
a
rg

e
 o

f 
a
c
tu

a
l 
c
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

)

(+
+

 T
o
 b

e
 a

 'w
h
ile

 y
o
u
 w

a
it
' 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 f
ro

m
 1

1
/1

2
)

C
h
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
c
e
re

m
o
n
y
 a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 
fe

e
2
5
.0

0
2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
 

S
p
o
n
s
o
rs

h
ip

 f
o
r 

L
a
n
g
to

n
s
 C

e
re

m
o
n
y
 B

ro
c
h
u
re

(p
ri
c
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 V

A
T

 f
o
r 

1
0
/1

1
 b

u
t 
n
o
t 
a
p
p
lie

d
 f
o
r 

0
9
/1

0
)

W
h
o
le

 A
5
 p

a
g
e
 -

p
o
rt

ra
it

5
5
0
.0

0
5
6
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

H
a
lf
 A

5
 P

a
g
e
 -

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e

3
0
0
.0

0
3
0
5
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

Q
u
a
rt

e
r 

A
5
 P

a
g
e
 -

 P
o
rt

ra
it

1
7
5
.0

0
1
8
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

B
a
c
k
 C

o
v
e
r 

- 
W

h
o
le

 A
5
 P

a
g
e
 -

 P
o
rt

ra
it

1
,1

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

2
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

In
s
id

e
 B

a
c
k
 C

o
v
e
r 

- 
W

h
o
le

 A
5
 P

a
g
e
 -

 P
o
rt

ra
it

8
2
5
.0

0
8
4
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

N
a
ti
o
n
a
lit

y
 C

h
e
c
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

S
in

g
le

 A
d
u
lt

6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
 

M
a
rr

ie
d
 C

o
u
p
le

8
5
.0

0
8
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
 

C
h
ild

3
5
.0

0
3
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
 

I/
N

I/
N

I/
N

In
c
re

a
s
e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0
1
2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

£
£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
)

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2

I/
N

I/
N

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

Page 369Page 371



N
o
n
-R

e
fu

n
d
a
b
le

 +
+

+
 a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 
fe

e
 f
o
r 

N
o
ti
c
e
 o

f 
M

a
rr

ia
g
e
 (

S
a
tu

rd
a
y
s
)

2
5
.0

0
2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
 

(p
a
y
a
b
le

 i
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 f
e
e
)

(+
+

+
a
p
p
lie

s
 t
o
 n

o
n
-a

tt
e
n
d
e
e
s
 o

n
ly

)

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g
T

 -
 A

 d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n

Page 370Page 372



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 A
g
re

e
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2

R
e
g

is
tr

a
r 

o
f 

B
ir

th
s
, 
D

e
a
th

s
 a

n
d

 M
a
rr

ia
g

e
s
 a

n
d

 C
iv

il
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

P
la

c
e
s
 o

f 
W

o
rs

h
ip

 R
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 
1
8
5
5

2
8
.0

0
2
8
.0

0
0
1
.0

4
.9

8

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 5

 C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
la

c
e
 o

f 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
 f
o
r 

re
lig

io
u
s
 w

o
rs

h
ip

M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 A

c
t 
 1

9
4
9

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 2

7
 (

6
) 

E
n
tr

y
 I
n
 m

a
rr

ia
g
e
/c

iv
il 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 n
o
ti
c
e
 b

o
o
k

3
3
.5

0
3
3
.5

0
0
6
.0

4
.1

0

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 4

1
(6

) 
R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
u
ild

in
g
 f
o
r 

s
o
le

m
n
iz

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
m

a
rr

ia
g
e
s

1
2
0
.0

0
1
2
0
.0

0
0
1
.0

4
.9

8

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 5

1
 F

e
e
 o

f 
re

g
is

tr
a
r 

fo
r 

a
tt
e
n
d
in

g
 m

a
rr

ia
g
e
/c

iv
il 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

i)
 a

t 
a
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

o
ff
ic

e
4
0
.0

0
4
0
.0

0
0
1
.1

2
.0

5

ii)
 a

t 
a
 r

e
g
is

te
re

d
 b

u
ild

in
g
 o

r 
a
t 
a
 p

la
c
e
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 h

o
u
s
e
 h

o
ld

 o
r

8
0
.0

0
8
0
.0

0
0
6
.0

4
.1

0

d
e
ta

in
e
d
 p

e
rs

o
n
 u

s
u
a
lly

 r
e
s
id

e
s

iii
) 

F
e
e
 o

f 
S

u
p
e
ri
n
te

n
d
e
n
t 
R

e
g
is

tr
a
r 

fo
r 

a
tt
e
n
d
in

g
 m

a
rr

ia
g
e
/

4
9
.0

0
4
9
.0

0
0
6
.0

4
.1

0

c
iv

il 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
t 
th

e
 p

la
c
e
 w

h
e
re

 a
 h

o
u
s
e
b
o
u
n
d
 o

r 

d
e
ta

in
e
d
 p

e
rs

o
n
 u

s
u
a
lly

 r
e
s
id

e
s

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 6

4
(1

) 
C

e
rt

if
ie

d
 c

o
p
y
 o

f 
e
n
tr

y
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 s

u
b
s
e
c
ti
o
n

i)
 W

h
e
n
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 a

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
re

g
is

te
ri
n
g
 

3
.5

0
3
.5

0
0
6
.0

4
.1

0

ii)
 A

ft
e
r 

th
e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
re

g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

7
.0

0
7
.0

0
0
6
.0

4
.1

0

C
e
rt

if
ie

d
 c

o
p
y
 o

f 
e
n
tr

y
 f
o
r 

C
iv

il 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s

i)
 A

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
re

g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

3
.5

0
 

3
.5

0
 

0
6
.0

4
.1

0

ii)
A

ft
e
r 

th
e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
re

g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

9
.0

0
 

9
.0

0
 

0
6
.0

4
.1

0

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

2
0
1
2
/1

3

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

B
a
s
is

o
f

C
h

a
rg

e
s

In
c
re

a
s
e

£
£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

Page 371Page 373



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 A
g
re

e
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
2
0
1
2
/1

3

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 6

4
(2

) 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
s
e
rc

h
 o

f 
in

d
e
x
e
s
 o

f 
re

g
is

te
r 

o
f 
b
o
o
k
s
 k

e
p
t 
b
y

1
8
.0

0
1
8
.0

0
0
1
.0

4
.0

4

s
u
p
e
ri
n
te

n
d
e
n
t 
re

g
is

tr
a
rs

C
e
rt

if
ie

d
 c

o
p
y
 o

f 
e
n
tr

y
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
a
t 
s
u
b
-s

e
c
ti
o
n

9
.0

0
9
.0

0
0
6
.0

4
.1

0

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 6

5
(2

) 
C

e
rt

if
ie

d
 c

o
p
y
 o

f 
e
n
tr

y
 ,
fo

llo
w

in
g
 s

e
a
rc

h
 o

f 
in

d
e
x
e
s
 

9
.0

0
 

9
.0

0
 

0
6
.0

4
.1

0

k
e
p
t 
a
t 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
R

e
g
is

te
r 

O
ff
ic

e

B
ir
th

s
, 
D

e
a
th

s
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 
1
9
5
3

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 3

0
(2

) 
c
e
rt

if
ie

d
 c

o
p
y
 o

f 
e
n
tr

y
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 s

e
a
rc

h
 o

f 
in

d
e
x
e
s
 

9
.0

0
9
.0

0
0
6
.0

4
.1

0

k
e
p
t 
a
t 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
R

e
g
is

te
r 

O
ff
ic

e

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

£
£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

B
a
s
is

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

Page 372Page 374



�
�
�
��

��
�

�
	


��
��



�
	


�

�

�


�
	


�

�
��

��
�
�
�


�


�





�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�
�
	�



�
�

�
�
�
	�



�
�

�
�


	�

��
�


��

�
�


�
�

�
�


�

�

�
�
�



��

�
�
	�



�

�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
 �
�
�
�


�
��

�
 

! 
	�

�
��

�
	�

��
�
�
�
�
"

! 
	�

�
��

�
	�

��
�
�
�
�
"

#
�
��
 �


$
��

�
�
	�



�

�

�
	


�
�



%
%

�
�
�
�
�
��
��


�
��
��
�
�
��
���

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��


��
�


�
��
�

�
��
�
�
��

 
!"
#

$
!%
%

%
 
&%
'
&$
%
 
$

(&
)

�


�
�
�
�
�
��

$
!$
#

$
!*
%

%
 
&%
'
&$
%
 
$

(&
)

�
+


�
��
��
(�
,�
�



 
!-
%

 
!-
#

%
 
&%
'
&$
%
 
$

(&
)

�
+


�
��
��
.
�
�
��
�

 
!"
#

$
!%
%

%
 
&%
'
&$
%
 
$

(&
)

�
�
�
�


*
! 
%

*
! 
#

%
 
&%
'
&$
%
 
$

(&
)

��
�
��
�
�
�

�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
/
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
,�
�
���
�,
�
��
��
,�
�

�
��
�


��

��
��
�
�
�	


��

�
�
�
�


�

0
!0
%

�
�
�

%
 
&%
'
&$
%
 
$

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

%
 
&%
'
&$
%
 
$

�
+
��
�
	

 
%
!-
%

�
�
�

%
 
&%
'
&$
%
 
$

�
�
�
�


��
��
�
�
1�
�
�
�
��
��


�
�

 
%
!0
%

�
�
�

%
 
&%
'
&$
%
 
$

�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
1�
�
�
�
��
��


�
�

�
�
�

%
 
&%
'
&$
%
 
$

�
+
��
�
	
��
�
�
�
1�
�
�
�
��
��


�
�

 
$
!"
%

�
�
�

%
 
&%
'
&$
%
 
$

��
�
�
�
�	


�,
�
��


�
�
�
�



��

�/
���
��


+


�
�
��
�
�

��	
��
���

�
2�
�
�
�
�


��
�
,�
�
�
�
�
2�

�
�


��
+
��
,�
�
���
��
�
�
��


�


��
�
,�
3
�
��
+


�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
!

�
�
�
��
��
,�
(�
�
�

�
�


4

�
�1
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


+


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
+
+
��
�
�
��

5
�1
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
/
��
�
,�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


6
�


�

�
�
+
�
�
��
��
�
�+
�
��



�	
��
/

�
�+
��
�
!�

(�
1�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
,�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



)
�1
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

!	
!�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
,�
�
�
�
�	


�

�
�1
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
,�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


6
�


�

�
�
+
�
�
��
��
�
�+
�
��



�+
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 373Page 375



�
�

��
�

��
��

��
	






�
�

��



�
�

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

��
�

�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��
��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

��
�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

��
�

	



�
��

	
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
 �

�
�

�
�

�
 �

!
	

��
"

�
��

�
��

	
�

#�
�	



�$

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
%

#�
�	



�$

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
%

&
	

��
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

'
'

�
�

�





�
�
�


�
�

�
	

�	
�

�
�

�(
	

�
�

�

�
�
��
�
�
��


�
�


�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�


��
 
��
!�
�
���


��
��

�



��
�
��
��
�
��
�	
�
"
�
�
!#
�
�

"
�
�

$!
%

�&
�
�

�
�#
��
�

�
�
'
��
�
�
�

'
(
)*
(

'
�
)*
(

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

,
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�


��
�
�
��
#�
�
�
�

�
�-
��
�
�
�

�
.
)*
(

�
.
)-
*

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

/
�
�
��
��
	
�
�!
��
�
�
##
�
��
�

$!
%

0


�
�
�
�

��
�

#�
�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�
1

�

�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�
	


�

�
��
�	
�
"
�
�
!#
�
�

"
�
�
��

*
-
)(
(

*
2
)(
(

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

�
+
(
(
3
!�
(
��


��
���
��




�


��

��
�+
-
*
)(
(

+
+
(
�
(
!�
�
��


��
���
��




�


��

��
�+
-
3
)+
*

&
�
�

�
�#
��
�

�
+
2
��
�
�
�
!

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�

+
4
)(
(

+
4
)*
(

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

$!
%

�
+
(
(
3
!�
(
��


��
���
��




�


��

��
��
�
�
)*
(

+
+
(
�
(
!�
�
��


��
���
��




�


��

��
��
�
4
)+
*

,
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
�
�
��
�


��
�
�
��
#�
�
�
�

�
�+
2
��
�
�
�
!�
�
�
�
�
��
�

+
4
)(
(

+
4
)*
(

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

$!
%

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


�

+
�
�
��
�
�
�


�

��
��
�


�
��
�

��
��
�
�
�
�


��
�5
�6


��
�
7
�
�
�

��




�



�
(
2
)(
(

�
�
(
)(
(

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

$!
%

��
���
8
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�

�
9�
(
'
)*
(

�
9�
+
+
)(
(

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

$!
%

��
�
� 6
�
�


�


�

�
���


�
�



4
4
-
)(
(

�
!�

(
�
)(
'
)�
�

$!
%

��
��

�

�
��
�
�


��
#�
�
��
�
 


�
�0
��
��
�

�
(
(
)*
(

�
�
(
+
)(
(

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

$!
%

�
�
�
��
��
#�
$�
�
�

�
�


:

�
�5
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


�


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
�
�
��
�
�
��

;
�5
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
"
��
�
#�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


7
�


�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��



�	
��
"

�
��
��
�
)�

$�
5�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
#�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



Page 374Page 376



%
�5
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

)	
)�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
#�
�
�
�
�	


�

�
�5
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
#�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


7
�


�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��



��
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 375Page 377



�
�

��
�

��
��

��
	






�
�

��



�
�

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

��
�

�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

��
�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

��
�

	



�
��

	
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
 �

�
�

�
�

�
 �

!
	

��
"

�
��

�
��

	
�

#�
�	



�$

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
%

#�
�	



�$

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
%

&
	

��
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

'
'

�

�
�

(
�

��
�

�
��

	
��

�
�

��
	

�

�
�
��
�
�
�
� 
�
�/
�
�
�


�
�
��
�8


#�
�



(
�
)(
'
)�
+

$!
%

�
�
�
�

�
��
(
��
�
��

�

�
3
).
*

+
(
).
*

�
�

�
��
(
��
�
��

�
��
�
�
�


�
�
��
�
�
��

�
'
)-
(

�
*
)'
*

�
�
�

�
�+
(
��
�
��

�

4
3
)+
*

'
�
)4
(

�
�
�

�
�+
(
��
�
��

�
��
�
�
�


�
�
��
�
�
��

+
3
)'
(

4
(
)3
(

+
�
�

�
�4
(
��
�
��

�

*
2
)2
*

.
�
)3
(

+
�
�

�
�4
(
��
�
��

�
��
�
�
�


�
�
��
�
�
��

'
'
)�
*

'
.
)'
*

��
��
;
�
��


�
��


#�
�


��
�
�
 
�
��
�
�
�
 
��
#�
*
��

*
)-
*

*
)2
*

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

$!
%

��
���
;
�



�
�<

�
�



��
�
��

�

�
�
�
��


��
��


�=
��


��
�
�
�
�
�

$!
%

<
�




�

�
��
��
��
��


��
�
�
��
�


�

��
�>
�
���
�


�
�

4
4
)(
(

4
4
)*
(

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

��
�>
�
���
�


�
��
=
��
�
�
�


�
�
��
�

+
.
)'
(

+
.
)2
(

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

��
�.
��

�
�

�
�
�=
��

�
�

��
	
�?

�

�
�


��

�
3
)2
(

+
(
)(
(

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

��
�.
��

�
�

�
�
�=
��

�
�

��
	
�?

�

�
�


��
�
�
�
�


�
�
��
�
�

�
*
)2
(

�
.
)(
(

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

�
�



��
�
�
�


�

�
�
�
�
�	



*
)(
(

*
)(
(

%
!�

�
�



��
�
�
�


�

�
�
�
�
�	


��
#



��
�
��
��
�
��

�

�
�
�

�
(
)(
(

�
(
)(
(

%
!�

8


�
��
�


�


�

�
�
��
��
�
�
�	



+
*
)(
(

+
*
)(
(

%
!�

�
�
�
��
��
#�
$�
�
�

�
�


:

�
�5
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


�


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
�
�
��
�
�
��

;
�5
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
"
��
�
#�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


7
�


�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��



�	
��
"

�
��
��
�
)�

$�
5�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
#�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



%
�5
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

)	
)�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
#�
�
�
�
�	


�

�
�5
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
#�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


7
�


�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��



��
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 376Page 378



�
�

��
�

��
��

��
	






�
�

��



�
�

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

��
�

�

��
��
�
�
�
�	


�
��





��

��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�







��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��



�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

��
�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

��
�

	



�
��

	
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
 �

�
�

�
�

�
 �

!
	

��
"

�
��

�
��

	
�

#�
�	



�$

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
%

#�
�	



�$

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
%

&
	

��
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

'
'

�
(
�
)(
'
)�
+

$!
%

��
�
��
��
�


�8


#�
�


��
�
��

�

�
�
�
��


��
��



�
��
�


��


#�
�


��
�
�
 
�
��
��
�
�
 
��
#�
+
.
��

*
.
)2
+

.
*
)4
(

�
�
�
��
�


��


#�
�


��
�
�
 
�
��
��
�
�
 
��
#�
+
.
��
�#
�
��
�
�
�
��

�
��
�
�
�
�

'
�
)2
-

'
'
)(
(

�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
��

�

�
�
�

+
)�
2

+
)4
(

�
�
�

�
��


��


�
�

�
��
	
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
(
(
�!
�6
�
��
!�
.
.
(
��
�

�

��
��
�5
�
�

�
�
��
��


��
�
��
�


�
'
)�
4

�
*
)*
*

+
�
�
�@
��
�
�
�


7
�


�

�
�
��
�

�
4
)�
4

�
'
)'
*

4
.
(
��
�

�

�"
�




�

�
��
��

2
)3
*

3
)2
*

�
�
�

�
��


��


�
�

�
��
	
�5
��
�
�
��

�
��
�
�
�
�

-
)+
�

-
)*
2

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
�
/
��
�
�
�
�
��

2
)�
(

2
)*
+

�
�
�

�
��


��
�
��


�5
��


��
�
�
�
�
�

%
!�

,
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�
�
(
(
��
�

�

�

+
(
�
)+
3

+
(
'
)(
(

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
5�
�.
.
(
��
�

�

�

�
'
3
)'
+

�
*
�
).
.

�
�
�
�
�


��
�
��
�
��
�5
��
�3
'
(
��
�

�

�

�
'
3
)'
+

�
*
�
).
.

6
�
���
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
��
3
'
(
��
�

�

�

�
4
(
)�
4

�
4
+
)(
(

��
�0

��
�
�
�
�
��
�
#�
�
���
��
�
��
"
�
�



��
��


��
�
�
	
�!
��
�
A
��

*
)4
2

*
).
.

(
�
)(
'
)�
+

$!
%

��
���

�


�
��
��
�
�

�
��
�
�


�
��
#�
��
�
�
��
�
:

&
�
�

�
��
*
��

��
�



�
��
�
��
�




'
+
)*
2

%
�

(
�
)(
'
)�
�

$!
%

&
�
�

�
�4
(
��

��
�



�
��
�
��
�




2
*
)�
-

3
4
).
3

&
�
�

�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�




�
-
(
)4
4

�
2
-
)4
.

,
�
�
�
��
*
��

��
�



�

�


�

�
#



�

'
+
)*
2

'
.
)2
'

�
�
�
��
��
#�
$�
�
�

�
�


:

�
�5
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


�


�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�






��
�
�
��
�
�
��

;
�5
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��


��
"
��
�
#�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


7
�


�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��



�	
��
"

�
��
��
�
)�

$�
5�
�
�
�


�
��
�
��


�

�
�
�

�
��
#�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
	



Page 377Page 379



%
�5
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�


�

)	
)�
�
�


�

�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	
��
#�
�
�
�
�	


�

�
�5
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
�


��
�
�
�


��
�
#�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�


7
�


�

�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
��



��
��
�
��
�
�
��
	

Page 378Page 380



(A
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 A
g
re

e
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

*V
A

T
 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

H
a
v
e
ri

n
g

 T
ra

d
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 C

o
s
t 

C
e
n

tr
e

L
ic

e
n

c
e
s
 P

e
r 

A
n

n
u

m

E
x
p

lo
s
iv

e
s
 A

c
t 

1
8
7
4
:

R
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 (

U
n
lim

it
e
d
)

5
2
5
.0

0
5
2
5
.0

0
J
u
n
-1

0

R
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 (

L
im

it
e
d
)

1
0
5
.0

0
1
0
5
.0

0
J
u
n
-1

0

N
e
w

 A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 

5
2
.0

0
5
2
.0

0
J
u
n
-1

0

R
e
n
e
w

a
l

L
ic

e
n
c
e

1
7
8
.0

0
1
7
8
.0

0
J
u
n
-1

0

N
e
w

8
3
.0

0
8
3
.0

0
J
u
n
-1

0

R
e
n
e
w

a
l

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

£

2
0
1
1
/1

2

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
) 

In
c
re

a
s
e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0
1
2
/1

3

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 D

T
I 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n

S
ta

tu
to

ry

S
ta

tu
to

ry

S
ta

tu
to

ry

S
ta

tu
to

ry

Page 379Page 381



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

1
0
.8

1
1
.4

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

8
.4

9
.0

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

1
8
4
.8

1
8
7
.8

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

8
1
.6

8
2
.8

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

2
8
.8

2
9
.4

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

5
0
.4

5
1
.6

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

2
0
.4

2
1
.0

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

C
u

b
ic

 b
a
ll
a
s
t 

(b
ri

m
/b

u
c
k
e
t 

ty
p

e
) 

- 
e
a
c
h

 m
e
a
s
u

re

(b
) 

C
a
p

a
c
it

y
 (

w
it

h
o

u
t 

d
iv

is
io

n
s
, 
n

o
t 

e
x
c
e
e
d

in
g

 1
 l
it

re
 -

 e
a
c
h

 

  
  
 m

e
a
s
u

re

(c
)

M
e
a
s
u

re
s

* 
s
e
c
o

n
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
e
q

u
e
n

t 
it

e
m

s

(i
) 

L
iq

u
id

 c
a
p

a
c
it

y
 m

e
a
s
u

re
s
 f

o
r 

m
a
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
h

e
c
k
in

g
 a

v
e
ra

g
e

q
u

a
n

ti
ty

 p
u

rc
h

a
s
e
s
 e

a
c
h

 m
e
a
s
u

re

(i
i)

 T
e
m

p
la

te
s

* 
p

e
r 

s
c
a
le

 -
 f

ir
s
t 

it
e
m

(a
) 

L
in

e
a
r 

(w
it

h
 o

r 
w

it
h

o
u

t 
d

iv
is

io
n

s
/s

u
b

 d
iv

is
io

n
s
, 
s
c
a
le

 n
o

t 

  
  
 e

x
c
e
e
d

in
g

 3
m

) 
- 

e
a
c
h

 s
c
a
le

C
u

b
ic

 b
a
ll
a
s
t 

(o
th

e
r 

th
a
n

 b
ri

m
) 

- 
e
a
c
h

 m
e
a
s
u

re

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 N

E
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 M

e
tr

o
lo

g
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 I
n

c
o

m
e

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 1
1
 (

4
) 

o
f 

th
e
 W

e
ig

h
ts

 a
n

d
 M

e
a
s
u

re
s
  
A

c
t 

1
9
8
5

In
c
o

m
e
 i
s
 c

re
d

it
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 j
o

in
t 

tr
a
d

in
g

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
) 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

£

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

2
0
1
1
/1

2

B
a
s
e

2
0
1
2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

In
c
re

a
s
e

£

Page 380Page 382



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

M
e
a
s
u

ri
n

g
 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 

(d
) 

L
iq

u
id

 f
u
e
l,
 L

u
b
ri
c
a
n
ts

 e
tc

 -
 e

a
c
h
 i
n
s
tr

u
m

e
n
t

9
6

9
7
.8

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

1
.

C
o
n
ta

in
e
r 

ty
p
e
 -

 n
o
t 
s
u
b
-d

iv
id

e
d

9
6

9
7
.8

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

2
.

O
th

e
r 

ty
p
e
s
 -

 m
u
lt
i-
o
u
tl
e
ts

1
2
3
.6

1
2
5
.4

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

1
 m

e
te

r 
te

s
te

d
7
5
.6

7
6
.8

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
a
c
h
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
m

e
te

r 
te

s
te

d

3
.

T
e
s
t 
o
f 
p
e
ri
p
h
e
ra

l 
e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
o
n
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 v

is
it

9
6

9
7
.8

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

4
.

T
e
s
t 
o
f 
c
re

d
it
 c

a
rd

 a
c
c
e
p
to

r
9
6

9
7
.8

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

5
.

M
ID

 v
e
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n

1
 m

e
te

r 
te

s
te

d
1
5
4
.8

1
5
7
.2

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

e
a
c
h
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
m

e
te

r
9
4
.8

9
6
.0

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

o
f

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

B
a
s
e

£

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

In
c
re

a
s
e

2
0
1
1
/1

2

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

£

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0
1
2
/1

3

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

Page 381Page 383



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

M
e
a
s
u

ri
n

g
 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts

(e
)

In
to

x
ic

a
ti
o
n
 l
iq

u
o
r 

- 
e
a
c
h
 i
n
s
tr

u
m

e
n
t

(a
) 

N
o
t 
e
x
c
e
e
d
in

g
 1

5
0
m

l 
(i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
s
)

1
8

1
8
.6

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

(b
)

O
th

e
r

2
1
.6

2
2
.2

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

(f
) 

E
a
c
h
 w

e
ig

h
t 
(s

ta
m

p
in

g
)

1
.

W
e
ig

h
ts

 e
x
c
e
e
d
in

g
 5

k
g
 o

r 
n
o
t 
e
x
c
e
e
d
in

g
 5

0
0
m

g
, 
2
c
m

9
.6

1
0
.2

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

2
.

O
th

e
r 

w
e
ig

h
ts

7
.2

7
.8

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

3
.

O
th

e
r 

w
e
ig

h
ts

 (
m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 o

n
e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
) 

6
6
.6

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

4
.

A
d
ju

s
ti
n
g
 w

e
ig

h
ts

 (
p
e
r 

h
o
u
r)

9
6

9
7
.8

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

o
f

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

2
0
1
1
/1

2
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

£
£

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0
1
2
/1

3

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

Page 382Page 384



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

W
e
ig

h
in

g
 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 

(g
)

1
.

C
a
lib

ra
te

d
 t
o
 w

e
ig

h
 o

n
ly

 m
e
tr

ic
 -

 

N
o
t 
e
x
c
e
e
d
in

g
 1

5
k
g

3
1
.2

3
1
.8

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
x
c
e
e
d
in

g
 1

5
k
g
 t
o
 1

0
0
k
g

4
4
.4

4
5
.6

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
x
c
e
e
d
in

g
 1

0
0
k
g
 t
o
 2

5
0
k
g

7
4
.4

7
5
.6

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
x
c
e
e
d
in

g
 2

5
0
k
g
 t
o
 1

 t
o
n
n
e

1
0
8

1
0
9
.8

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
x
c
e
e
d
in

g
 1

 t
o
n
n
e
 t
o
 1

0
 t
o
n
n
e

1
7
4

1
7
7
.0

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
x
c
e
e
d
in

g
 1

0
 t
o
n
n
e
s
 t
o
 3

0
 t
o
n
n
e
s

3
6
3
.6

3
6
9
.0

5
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
x
c
e
e
d
in

g
 3

0
 t
o
n
n
e
s
 t
o
 6

0
 t
o
n
n
e
s

5
4
1
.2

5
4
9
.6

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

2
.

W
h
e
n
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 i
n
s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
n
g
 r

e
m

o
te

 d
is

p
la

y
 

o
r 

p
ri
n
ti
n
g
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 w

h
e
re

 c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 t
e
s
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
s
 a

 s
e
c
o
n
d
 p

e
rs

o
n
 o

r 
a
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 s

e
ri
e
s
 o

f 
te

s
ts

 

b
y
 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
rs

o
n
, 
a
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fe

e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d

9
6

9
7
.8

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

£

o
f

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

2
0
1
1
/1

2
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

£

Page 383Page 385



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

3
.

M
e
d
ic

a
l 
w

e
ig

h
in

g
 s

c
a
le

s
 

1
.

C
a
lib

ra
te

d
 t
o
 w

e
ig

h
 o

n
ly

 m
e
tr

ic
 -

 

N
o
t 
e
x
c
e
e
d
in

g
 1

5
k
g

3
1
.2

3
1
.8

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
x
c
e
e
d
in

g
 1

5
k
g
 t
o
 1

0
0
k
g

4
4
.4

4
5
.0

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
x
c
e
e
d
in

g
 1

0
0
k
g
 t
o
 2

5
0
k
g

7
4
.4

7
5
.6

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

E
x
c
e
e
d
in

g
 2

5
0
k
g
 t
o
 1

 t
o
n
n
e

1
0
8

1
0
9
.8

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 o
f 

e
rr

o
rs

 -
 f
o
r 

s
u
p
p
ly

in
g
 a

 c
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 c
o
n
ta

in
in

g
 

4
2

4
2
.6

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

re
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
e
rr

o
rs

 f
o
u
n
d
 o

n
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 (

c
e
rt

 s
u
p
p
lie

d
 u

p
o
n
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t

 o
f 
th

e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

r,
 f
e
e
 a

p
p
lie

s
 w

h
e
n
 n

o
 o

th
e
r 

fe
e
 i
s
 p

a
y
a
b
le

)

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

2
0
1
1
/1

2

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

£

Page 384Page 386



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

M
e
a
s
u

ri
n

g
 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

t 
D

ir
e
c
ti

v
e
 

*
M

e
a
s
u
ri
n
g
 I
n
s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

liq
u
id

 f
u
e
l 
a
n
d
 l
u
b
ri
c
a
n
ts

1
0
%

 S
u
rc

h
a
rg

e
1
0
%

 S
u
rc

h
a
rg

e

(i
n
it
ia

l 
v
e
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 n

o
t 
re

-v
e
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
)

O
th

e
r 

W
e
ig

h
in

g
 o

r 
M

e
a
s
u

ri
n

g
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 

B
ra

k
e
 t
e
s
te

r/
s
p
ri
n
g
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 t
y
p
e

5
0
.4

5
1
.6

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

F
o
r 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
o
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 c

a
te

g
o
ri
e
s
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

9
6

9
7
.8

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 a

b
o
v
e
, 
o
r 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 f
o
r 

te
s
ti
n
g

b
y
 m

e
a
n
s
 o

f 
s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a
l 
s
a
m

p
lin

g
 t
e
c
h
n
iq

u
e
s
, 
o
r

in
 p

u
rs

u
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 E

E
C

.

In
it
ia

l 
o
r 

p
a
rt

ia
l 
v
e
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 p

e
r 

m
a
n
 h

o
u
r 

s
p
e
n
t 
a
t 

p
la

c
e
 o

f 
s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
e
tc

. 
(p

ro
 r

a
ta

fo
r 

o
n
e
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

h
o
u
r 

p
e
ri
o
d
s
)

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

2
0
1
1
/1

2

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

£

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

£

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

C
h

a
rg

e
s

o
f

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0
1
2
/1

3
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

Page 385Page 387



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 O
th

e
r 

L
o

c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s

T
e
s
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 p
e
r 

h
o
u
r

8
0
.0

0
8
1
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 c
h
a
rg

e
6
0
p
/m

ile
6
3
p
/p

e
r 

m
ile

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 f
u
e
l 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
 -

 5
%

re
tu

rn
 t
ri
p
 +

 c
o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 c

h
a
rg

e
 w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 7
6
 o

f 
th

e
 1

9
8
5
 A

c
t

F
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

r 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
, 
o
r 

fo
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
,

c
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s
 o

r 
o
th

e
r 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 i
n
 p

u
rs

u
a
n
c
e
 

o
f 
a
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n

P
e
r 

m
a
n
 h

o
u
r 

s
p
e
n
t 
a
t 
p
la

c
e
 o

f 
p
ro

v
id

in
g
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
,

8
0
.0

0
8
1
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

fa
c
ili

ty
 e

tc
/ 
(p

ro
 r

a
ta

 o
f 
o
n
e
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

h
o
u
r 

p
e
ri
o
d
s
)

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

o
f

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

In
c
re

a
s
e

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

£

B
a
s
e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

£

Page 386Page 388



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

U
K

A
S

 L
a
b

o
ra

to
ry

C
h
a
rg

e
 f
o
r 

c
a
lib

ra
ti
o
n
 t
 M

1
 l
e
v
e
l 
2
5
k
g
 -

 1
m

g

(i
n
c
l 
c
e
rt

 w
h
e
re

 t
o
ta

l 
o
rd

e
r 

o
v
e
r 

£
1
0
0
):

O
n
e
 w

e
ig

h
t 
s
u
b
m

it
te

d
1
4
.4

1
5
.0

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 w
h
e
re

 t
o
ta

l 
o
rd

e
r 

is
 l
e
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 1

0
0

2
2
.8

2
3
.4

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

C
h
a
rg

e
 f
o
r 

c
a
lib

ra
ti
o
n
 t
o
 F

2
 l
e
v
e
l 
2
0
k
g
 -

 1
m

g

(i
n
c
l 
c
e
rt

 w
h
e
re

 t
o
ta

l 
o
rd

e
r 

o
v
e
r 

£
1
0
0
):

O
n
e
 w

e
ig

h
t 
s
u
b
m

it
te

d
3
6

3
6
.6

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 w
h
e
re

 t
o
ta

l 
o
rd

e
r 

is
 l
e
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 £

1
0
0

2
2
.8

2
3
.4

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

W
h
e
re

 m
u
lt
ip

le
 w

e
ig

h
ts

 a
re

 s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
a
m

e
 n

o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 a

 1
0
%

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 a

p
p
ly

.

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

o
f

C
h

a
rg

e
s

In
c
re

a
s
e

£

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

B
a
s
e

2
0
1
1
/1

2
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

2
0
1
2
/1

3

C
h

a
rg

e
s

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

£

Page 387Page 389



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

G
L

C
 (

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
P

o
w

e
rs

) 
A

c
t 

1
9
8
5
: 

C
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 B

id
d
in

g
 -

 r
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 f
e
e

3
1
0
.0

0
3
1
5
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
a
rr

ia
g

e
 A

c
t 

1
9
4
9

W
e
d
d
in

g
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 

6
7
0
.0

0
6
8
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
B

a
s
e
 

£
£

In
c
re

a
s
e

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

o
f

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

2
0
1
1
/1

2

C
h

a
rg

e
s

2
0
1
2
/1

3

Page 388Page 390



(B
) 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
*V

A
T

 i
n
c
lu

s
iv

e

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

V
e
h

ic
le

s
 (

C
ri

m
e
) 

A
c
t 

2
0
0
1

1
0
2
.0

0
1
0
3
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

M
o
to

r 
S

a
lv

a
g
e
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 

M
o

to
r 

S
a
lv

a
g

e
 R

e
g

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 s

e
a
rc

h
1
1
2
.0

0
1
1
3
.5

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

A
p

p
ro

v
a
l 
o

f 
p

re
m

is
e
s
 f

o
r 

C
iv

il
 M

a
rr

ia
g

e
s
 

6
7
0
.0

0
6
8
0
.0

0
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

R
e
v
ie

w
 /
 A

p
p
e
a
l

B
u

y
 W

it
h

 C
o

n
fi

d
e
n

c
e
 s

c
h

e
m

e

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

r 
re

n
e
w

a
l 
fe

e
 (

p
lu

s
 V

A
T

@
2
0
%

) 
1
3
2

1
3
4
.4

0
*

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I/
N

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

In
c
re

a
s
e

£

B
a
s
e

2
0
1
1
/1

2
o

f 
L

a
te

s
t 

o
f

C
h

a
rg

e
s

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 
C

h
a
rg

e
s

2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
) 

£

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
) 

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

Page 389Page 391



C
h

a
rg

e
s

In
c
o

m
e
 S

o
u

rc
e
 

2
0
1
2
/1

3

(f
ro

m
 A

p
r 

2
0
1
1
)

L
e
tt

in
g

s
 t

o
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

s

B
ro

a
d
 b

a
s
e
d
 g

ro
u
p
s

4
.0

0
4
.0

6
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I

R
e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
a
l/
S

p
o
rt

s
 G

ro
u
p
s

1
1
.4

8
1
1
.6

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I

O
th

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
 (

D
is

c
re

ti
o
n
a
ry

)
7
.3

8
7
.4

9
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I

A
lb

e
rm

a
rl

e
 Y

o
u

th
 H

o
u

s
e
 -

 P
it

c
h

 F
e
e
s

J
u
n
io

r

E
a
c
h
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 s

e
a
s
o
n

6
1
8
.2

8
6
2
7
.5

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I

E
a
c
h
 a

lt
e
rn

a
te

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 s

e
a
s
o
n

3
0
9
.2

4
3
1
3
.8

8
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
m

a
tc

h
e
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 s

e
a
s
o
n

2
2
.1

4
2
2
.4

7
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I

C
a
s
u
a
l 
u
s
e
 (

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 s

it
e
 -

 p
e
r 

s
e
s
s
io

n
)

2
2
.1

4
2
2
.4

7
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I

S
e
n
io

r

E
a
c
h
 S

a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 s

e
a
s
o
n

1
3
6
2
.1

2
1
3
8
2
.5

5
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I

E
a
c
h
 a

lt
e
rn

a
te

 S
a
tu

rd
a
y
 o

r 
S

u
n
d
a
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 s

e
a
s
o
n

6
8
1
.1

1
6
9
1
.3

3
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
m

a
tc

h
e
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 s

e
a
s
o
n

4
8
.8

9
4
9
.6

3
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I

C
a
s
u
a
l 
u
s
e
 (

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 s

it
e
 -

 p
e
r 

s
e
s
s
io

n
)

4
8
.8

9
4
9
.6

3
0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
2

I

B
a
s
is

 o
f 
In

c
re

a
s
e
:

C
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

G
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
lo

w
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

ro
w

th
 p

la
n
. 

I 
- 

B
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
in

fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 c
h
a
n
g
e

N
 -

 A
 n

o
m

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 e

.g
. 
d
u
e
 t
o
 r

o
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
 

S
 -

 A
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 a

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

la
n
 s

a
v
in

g

(f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
1
)

O
p

e
ra

ti
v
e
 D

a
te

 

o
f 

L
a
te

s
t 

C
h

a
rg

e

S
O

C
IA

L
 C

A
R

E
 A

N
D

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G

H
E

A
D

 O
F

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
 A

N
D

 Y
O

U
N

G
 P

E
O

P
L

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

B
a
s
e

N
o

ti
fi

e
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

£

2
0
1
1
/1

2
o

f

£

Page 390Page 392



London Borough of Havering 
Building Control Charges Schedule 

Operative 1st April 2012 
The Building (Local Authority Charges) Regulations 2010 

Explanatory Notes 
1. Before you build, extend or convert, you 

or your agent must advise your local 
authority either by submitting Full Plans 
or a Building Notice. The Charge payable 
depends on the type of work, the number 
of dwellings in a building and/or the total 
floor area. The following tables (which 
are an integral part of this Schedule) may 
be used in conjunction with the current 
Charge Scheme to calculate the 
Charges. If you have any difficulties 
calculating the Charges please consult 
building control. 

2. Charges are payable as follows:- 
2.1Should you submit Full Plans you will 

pay a Plan Charge at the time of 
submission to cover their passing or 
rejection.

2.2With Full Plans submissions, for most 
types of work, an Inspection Charge 
covering all necessary site visits, will 
be payable following the first 
inspection. 

2.3Should you submit a Building Notice, 
the appropriate Building Notice Charge 
is payable at the time of submission 
and covers all necessary checks and 
site visits. The Building Notice Charge 
is equivalent to the sum of the relevant 
Plan Charge and Inspection Charge. 

2.4Should you apply for a Regularisation 
Certificate, in respect of unauthorised 
building work, commenced on or after 
11

th
 November 1985, you will pay a 

Regularisation Charge to cover the 
cost of assessing your application and 
all inspections. The Charge is 
equivalent to the Building Notice 
Charge plus 20%, non-refundable. 

2.5With the exception of the 
Regularisation Charge, all local 
authority charges are subject to VAT at 
the appropriate rate. 

2.6In certain cases the local authority may 
agree to Charges being paid by 
instalments. Consult the Building 
Control Office for details. 

3. Table 1: Charges for new dwellings 
e.g. certain houses and flats -  
applicable where the total internal floor 
area of each dwelling, excluding any 
garage or carport, does not exceed 
300m

2
 and the building has no more 

than three storeys, each basement 
level being counted as one storey. In 
any other case, Table 3 applies. 

4. Table 2: Where work comprises more 
than one domestic extension (including 

rooms in roofs and associated access 
in buildings of three storeys or less) the 
total internal floor areas of all storeys of 
all the extensions shown on the 
application may be added together to 
determine the relevant Charge. If the 
extension(s) exceed 100m

2
 or three 

storeys in height then Table 3 applies. 
5. Table 3: Applicable to all other building 

work not covered by Tables 1 or 2. 
Total estimated cost means an 
estimate accepted by the local 
authority of a reasonable cost that 
would be charged by a person in 
business to carry out the work shown 
or described in the application, 
excluding VAT, and any professional 
fees paid to an architect, engineer or 
surveyor etc, and also excluding land 
acquisition costs. 

6. Exemptions/reductions in charges. 
6.1Where plans have been either 

approved or rejected no further Plan 
Charge is payable on resubmission for 
substantially the same work. 

6.2Reduction in charges may apply in the 
case of an application for repetitive 
work that is substantially the same. 

6.3Works to provide access and/or 
facilities for disabled people to existing 
dwellings and buildings to which the 
public have access may be exempt 
from Charges. In these regulations 
‘disabled person’ means a person who 
is within certain of the descriptions of 
persons to whom section 29(1) of the 
National Assistance Act 1948 applied, 
as that section was extended by virtue 
of section 8(2) of the Mental Health Act 
1956, but not taking into account 
amendments made to section 29(1) by 
paragraph 11 of Schedule 13 to the 
Children Act 1989. 

6.4Insertion of insulating material into an 
existing cavity wall is exempt from 
deposit of a Building Notice and 
Charges, providing the installation is 
carried out in accordance with a 
Competent Persons Scheme. 

6.5Installation of an approved unvented 
hot water system is exempt from 
Charges where the work is carried out 
by an approved operative or is part of a 
larger project. 

7. These notes are for guidance only and 
do not substitute for the ‘Charge 
Scheme’ adopted by the local authority 
under the provisions of Statutory 
Instrument 2010 No.404

Page 391Page 393



W:\data02\Accountancy\General\Budget Development (All Years)\Budget Development 2012-13\Fees & Charges\pdf\ZBuilding Control 

Charge Schedule Jan 2012.doc 

Table 1: 
Charges for New Dwellings 
VAT calculated at 20% where relevant; included and shown in red in the 
relevant box – this is the total that is payable

Full Plans Submissions Number of 
Dwellings 

Plan Charge Inspection
Charge

Building Notice Regularisation
Application

(VAT not 
applicable)

1 £165.00
£198.00

£495.00
£594.00

£660.00
£792.00

£792.00
£792.00

2 £214.50
£257.40

£643.50
£772.20

£858.00
£1,029.60

£1,029.00
£1,029.00

3 £264.00
£316.80

£792.00
£950.40

£1,056.00
£1,267.20

£1,267.20
£1,267.20

4 £313.50
£376.20

£940.50
£1,128.60

£1,254.00
£1,504.80

£1,504.80
£1,504.80

5 £363.00
£435.60

£1,089.00
£1,306.80

£1,452.00
£1,742.40

£1,742.40
£1,742.40

6 £412.50
£495.00

£1,237.50
£1,485.00

£1,650.00
£1,980.00

£1,980.00
£1,980.00

7 £462.00
£554.40

£1,386.00
£1,663.20

£1,848.00
£2,217.60

£2,217.60
£2,217.60

8 £511.50
£613.80

£1,544.60
£1,853.50

£2,056.15
£2,467.30

£2,467.30
£2,467.30

9 £561.00
£673.20

£1,693.15
£2,031.70

£2,254.15
£2,704.90

£2,704.90
£2,704.90

10 £610.50
£732.60

£1,841.65
£2,209.98

£2,452.15
£2,942.58

£2,942.58
£2,942.58

More than 10 Please contact Building Control for individually assessed 
charges

All cheques for Building Control Charges should be made payable to – 

‘The London Borough of Havering’. 

If you have any queries relating to Building Control Charges you can contact us in 
person at – 

Planning and Building Control Reception 
Public Advice Service Centre (PASC) 
Adjacent to:   Mercury House 

Mercury Gardens 
Romford
RM1 3SL 

Or by telephone on 01708 432700 or 01708 432701 

Or by email at - buildingcontrol@havering.gov.uk

Further information on submitting Building Control applications is available on our 
website at – 

Page 392Page 394



W:\data02\Accountancy\General\Budget Development (All Years)\Budget Development 2012-13\Fees & Charges\pdf\ZBuilding Control 

Charge Schedule Jan 2012.doc 

ww.havering.gov.uk/buildingcontrolw

ed and shown in red in the 
levant box – this is the total that is payable

Table 2: 
Charges for Certain Small Buildings and Extensions 
VAT calculated at 20 % where relevant; includ
re

Full Plans SubmissionType of Work 

Plan Charge In  spection
Charge 

Building
Notice 

Regularisation
A  pplication

(VAT not 
applicable)

1.  Erection of a detached build
which consists of a garage or 
carport or both having a floor are
not exceeding 40m² in total and 
intended to be used in common with 
an existing building a

ing

a

nd which is not 
n exempt building. 

£89.10 £267.30 £356.40 £356.40 

a

£74.25 £222.74 £297.00 £356.40

2.  Any extension of a dwelling the
total floor area of which does not 
exceed 10m², including means of 
access and work in connection with 

at extension. £108.89 £326.71 £435.60 £435.60 th

£90.74 £272.26 £363.00 £435.60

3.  Any extension of a dwelling the
total floor area of which exceeds 
10m² but does not exceed 30m² 
including means of access and work

 connection with that extension. £138.60 £415.80 £554.40 £554.40 in

£115.50 £346.50 £462.00 £554.40

4.  Any extension of a dwelling th
total floor are of which exceeds 
30m² but does not exceed 60m², 
including means of access and wo

e

rk
 connection with that extension. 

£178.20 £534.60 £712.80 £712.80 
in

£148.50 £445.50 £594.00 £712.80

5.  Any extension of a dwelling the
total floor area of which exceeds 
60m

rk
 connection with that extension. 

£227.69 £683.11 £910.80 £910.80 

2
 but does not exceed 100m

2
,

including means of access and wo
in

£189.75 £569.26 £759.00 £910.80

6.  Loft conversion – For the 
purpose of calculating charges a 
reference to an extension include
room or rooms in the roof space 
(including access) of an existing 
building no

s a 

t exceeding three storeys 
 height. 

See Above See Above See Above See Above 

in

7.  Extension etc 100-150m² Based on estimated cost – see Schedule 3 

8.  Extension etc >150m² ntact Building Control for individually assessed 
charges 
Please co

Page 393Page 395



W:\data02\Accountancy\General\Budget Development (All Years)\Budget Development 2012-13\Fees & Charges\pdf\ZBuilding Control 

Charge Schedule Jan 2012.doc 

n in red in the 
levant box – this is the total that is payable

Table 3: 
Charges for Other Work 

AT calculated at 20% where relevant; included and showV
re

Full Plans SubmissionsEstimated Cost of 
Work

Pl  an Charge Inspection
Charge

Building Notice Regularisation
Application

(VAT not 
applicable)

0 – 2,000 £165.00
£198.00

N/A
N/A

£165.00
£198.00

£198.00
£198.00

2,001 – 5,000 £247.51
£297.00

N/A
N/A

£247.51
£297.00

£297.00
£297.00

5,001 – 9,000 £82.51
£99.01

£247.49
£296.99

£330.00
£396.00

£396.00
£396.00

9,001 – 14,000 £105.15
£123.18

£309.38
£371.26

£414.53
£497.44

£497.44
£497.44

14,001 – 20,000 £123.74
£148.49

£369.22
£445.51

£495.00
£594.00

£594.00
£594.00

20,001 – 30,000 £144.39
£173.27

£433.12
£519.74

£577.51
£693.01

£693.01
£693.01

30,001 – 40,000 £165.00
£198.00

£495.00
£594.00

£660.00
£792.00

£792.00
£792.00

40,001 – 50,000 £185.63
£222.76

£556.88
£668.25

£742.51
£891.01

£891.01
£891.01

50,001 – 60,000 £202.16
£242.64

£606.39
£727.67

£808.51
£970.21

£970.21
£970.21

60,001 – 70,000 £218.63
£262.36

£655.87
£787.05

£874.51
£1,049.41

£1,049.41
£1,049.41

70,001 – 80,000 £235.12
£282.15

£705.39
£846.46

£940.51
£1128.61

£1,128.61
£1,128.61

80,001 – 90,000 £251.63
£301.96

£754.88
£905.85

£1006.51
£1,207.81

£1,207.81
£1,207.81

90,001 – 100,000 £268.12
£321.75

£804.38
£965.25

£1,072.51
£1,287.00

£1,287.00
£1,287.00

100,001 – 110,000 £280.51
£336.61

£841.49
£1009.79

£1,122.00
£1,346.40

£1,346.40
£1,346.40

110,001 – 120,000 £292.88
£351.45

£878.63
£1054.36

£1,171.51
£1,405.81

£1,405.81
£1,405.81

120,001 – 130,000 £305.26
£366.31

£915.74
£1,098.89

£1,221.00
£1,465.20

£1,465.20
£1,465.20

130,001 – 140,000 £317.85
£381.46

£953.66
£1,144.39

£1,271.54
£1,525.85

£1,525.85
£1,525.85

140,001 – 150,000 £330.00
£396.00

£990.00
£1,188.00

£1,320.00
£1,584.00

£1,584.00
£1,584.00

Over £150,000 Please contact Building Control for Individually assessed charges. 

Page 394Page 396



 

COUNCIL, 22nd FEBRUARY 2012  
 
REPORT OF THE GROUP DIRECTOR FINANCE & COMMERCE 
 
SUBJECT: MEMBERS’ ALLOWANCES 
 
 
 
 
 
The Council is obliged to make a Members’ Allowances scheme annually, before 
the 1st of April each year. 
 
This report proposes no changes and that the existing scheme effectively 
continues and is adopted as the new scheme for 2012/13. In reviewing the 
scheme, regard was given to the May 2010 report of the Independent 
Remuneration Panel of London Councils’ and the allowances in the scheme are 
set with regard to their bands of recommendations. 
 
Approval of the recommendations by Council would mean that, for the 5th 
successive year, there will have been no increase in Special Responsibility 
Allowances. 
 
It is the Administration’s intention to continue with this approach for the 
remainder of the Administration’s term, which would cover financial years 
2013/14 and 2014/15.. 
 
 

 

 

 
It is recommended: 
 
1. That Council notes this is the 5th successive year where there has been 

no increase in Special Responsibility Allowances.. 
 
2. That Council notes the Administration’s intention not to increase 

allowances for the following two financial years. 
 
3.  That the Members’ Allowances scheme becomes effective from 1st April 

2012 and the existing scheme be revoked with effect from the same date. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

SUMMARY 

Agenda Item 7

Page 397



Council, 22 February 2012 

4. That subject to the decision of Members with regard to recommendation 1, 
the total number of Special Responsibility Allowances may exceed the 
recommended 50%. In the event of this occurring, Council endorse the 
justification set out in the report. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1. BACKGROUND INFORMATION – THE CURRENT SCHEME 
 
1.1 The Local Authorities (Members’ Allowances) (England) Regulations 2003 

 provides that a Local Authority shall make a scheme in accordance with 
 these Regulations in respect of each year.  Regulation 10 provides that 
 such a scheme shall be made before the beginning of each year 
 commencing on 1st April.  Such a scheme may be amended during the 
 year, but only revoked with effect from the beginning of a year.  

 
1.2 In establishing the Members’ Allowances scheme, regard has been given 

to the May 2010 report of the Independent Remuneration Panel of London 
Council’s and the allowances in the scheme have been set with regard to 
their bands of recommendations. 

 
1.3 The proposed list of members’ allowances is as follows: 
 
 

 
Category of Allowance 

Amount Per 
Member 

£ 

Basic Allowance 10,208 

Special Responsibility Allowances:  

Leader of the Council 51,191 

Deputy Leader of the Administration 35,705 

Cabinet Members 32,705 

Leader of Principal Opposition 18,000 

Leader of Principal Minority Opposition 6,390 

Leader of Minority Opposition 2,227 

Deputy Leader of Principal Opposition 3,825 

Mayor 14,418 

Deputy Mayor 7,650 

Overview and Scrutiny Committees 
Chairmen 

14,418 

REPORT DETAIL 

Page 398



Council, 22 February 2012 

Licensing and Regulatory Services 
Committee Chairmen 

20,430 

Audit, Pension, Highways, Governance 
Committee Chairmen 

7,650 

 

Note: 
 

1. In accordance with paragraph 4(c) of the Members’ Allowance 
scheme, when a Councillor would otherwise be entitled to more 
than one special responsibility allowance, then the entitlement shall 
be to only one, that being the one attracting the higher rate. 

 
2. Basic Allowance 
 
2.1 Each Member of the Council receives a Basic Allowance of £10,208. In 

accordance with the 2011/12 scheme, this is subject to an inflationary 
increase in line with the annual Local Government Pay Settlement of the 
Joint Negotiating Committee for Chief Officers of Local Authorities or its 
replacement. No increase has been agreed at this stage. 

 
2.2 If a Councillor becomes entitled to any allowance during the year, he/she 

is entitled to the relevant proportion of that allowance as set out in the 
Constitution. 

 
The basic allowance covers all intra-borough travel costs and subsistence. 

 
2.3 Where a Member is suspended or partially suspended from their 

responsibilities or duties as a Member of the Authority in accordance with 
Part III of the Local Government Act 2000, or Regulations made under that 
part, the part of basic allowance payable to him/her in respect of the 
period for which he/she is suspended or partially suspended will be 
withheld by the Council. 
 

 
3. Special Responsibility Allowance 
 
3.1 When a Councillor would otherwise be entitled to more than one special  

responsibility allowance, then the entitlement shall be to only one, that 
being the one attracting the higher rate. 
 

3.2 Where a Member is suspended or partially suspended from his 
responsibilities or duties as a Member of the Authority in accordance with 
Part III of the Local Government Act 2000, or Regulations made under that 
part, the part of Special Responsibility allowance payable to him in respect 
of the period for which he/she is suspended or partially suspended will be 
withheld by the Authority.  

Page 399



Council, 22 February 2012 

The Scheme provides that only basic allowances will be increased from 1st  
April in line with the annual Local Government Pay Settlement of the Joint 
Negotiating Committee for Chief Officers of Local Authorities or its 
replacement. 

 
3.3 Statutory Government Guidance recommends that only a maximum of 

50% SRAs should be paid. The scheme assuming single occupancy 
provides for 29 SRA’s as compared to 54 Councillors (54%).   

 
This exceeds the recommended level of 50% and whilst there may be 
some reduction in this proportion where a Member has two positions and 
can only receive a single SRA; this is unlikely to change the proportion so 
it is in line with the guidance recommendation.  The Council justify this on 
the basis of: 
 
(a) the number of Overview and Scrutiny Committees; 
 
(b) the number of political groups paid a Special Responsibility 

Allowance 
 

(c) to facilitate a diverse and meaningful contribution to decision making 
and governance of the Council; 
 

(d) to develop Member skills and roles to enable seamless succession 
into senior roles; 
 

(e) maximise the skills, experience and contributions brought to the 
borough by its Members; 
 

(f) to take account of the increasing functions of Local Government. 
 

3.4 The Mayor and Deputy Mayor allowances cover the cost of all Mayoral  
activities such as clothing, personal expenses and sundry expenses - 
including items such as attendance at dinners, raffle tickets, sponsorship 
and donations.   
 
The Mayor and Deputy Mayor are responsible for all such payments via 
the SRA which will be taxed.  The Council meets the cost of: 
 

• the Mayor’s “At Home” and other Havering Civic receptions; 

• award pins and certificates at the civic award ceremony;  

• the medals, certificates and frames in the event of there being any 
ceremony associated with Honorary Alderman/Freeman of the 
Borough awards; 

• gifts given on behalf of the Council in reciprocation or gifts initiated 
by the Council for promotional purposes; 

Page 400



Council, 22 February 2012 

• the cost of maintaining and provisioning the beverage machine in 
the Parlour; 

• postage costs and all costs associated with the Mayoral transport, 
robes etc. 

 
 
4. Dependent Carers Allowance 

 
Any costs arising from being a Dependent Carer should be met by the 
Basic Allowance. 
 

5. Travelling and Subsistence Allowance 

 
Subject to the conditions set out below, Travelling and Subsistence 
allowances are only payable for official Council business outside of the 
Borough. 
 
Travel and subsistence arrangements for key events, e.g. Town Twinning 
will be set in line with the above.  However, taking account of the 
practicalities of arrangements, these will be set out and documented by 
the Group Director, Finance and Commerce prior to each event and be 
agreed with the Cabinet Member for Finance & Commerce. 
 
The rules and entitlements for reimbursement of travel expenses outside 
of the Borough are the same for Officers, Members and co-opted 
Members and, hence, are currently as follows: 
 

5.1 Public Transport 
 
The rate for travel by public transport shall not exceed the amount of the 
ordinary (second class) fare or any available cheap fare. 
 

5.2 Private Motor Vehicle 
 
The current rates for travel in a Member’s own private motor vehicle, or 
one belonging to a member of their family or otherwise used by the 
Member based on casual user rates of up to 8,500 miles per annum are: 
 
Cylinder capacity up to 999cc 46.9p per mile 
Cylinder capacity over 1,000cc 52.2p per mile 
 

5.3 Taxi/Mini-cabs 
 
The rates for travel by taxi or mini-cab shall not exceed: 
 

Page 401



Council, 22 February 2012 

• In cases of urgency or where no public transport is reasonably 
available the amount of the actual fare and any reasonable gratuity 
paid; 

 

• In any other case, the amount of the fare which would have been paid 
for travel by appropriate public transport. 

 
5.4 Subsistence Allowance 

 
Under the Building a Healthy Organisation, a change agreed for 
subsistence is “to limit the entitlement to claims for meals under the 
subsistence allowance arrangement for staff undertaking duties away from 
their normal place of work to where those duties entail an overnight stay or 
working outside normal office hours”.  
 
In respect of these subsistence allowances, the amounts payable shall not 
exceed the following rates, other than normal inflationary increases 
agreed as part of pay settlements: 
 

Breakfast Allowance – More than 4 hours away from 
normal place of residence before 11 a.m. 

£4.48 

Lunch Allowance – More than 4 hours away from 
normal place of residence including lunchtime between 
12.00 and 14.00 hours. 

£6.17 

Tea Allowance - More than 4 hours away from normal 
place of residence including the period 15.00 to 18.00 
hours. 

£2.43 

Evening Meal Allowance – More than 4 hours away 
from normal place of residence after 19.00 hours. 

£7.64 

Overnight absence for the purpose of attendance at an 
annual conference (with or without an annual meeting) 
e.g. the Local Government Association or such other 
association of bodies as the Secretary of State may, 
from time to time, approve or other professional institute 
bodies 

The full cost of 
accommodation as 
arranged and 
agreed by the 
Council and the 
reasonable cost of 
meals taken at the 
place of 
accommodation 
(where provision 
for meals is 
available). 

Other overnight absence which arises from Council 
business will be based on the Officer rate as detailed 
here.  If, however, in a particular case, accommodation 
cannot be found then other arrangements will be 
approved by the Group Director Finance and 

£50.97 

Page 402



Council, 22 February 2012 

Commerce prior to booking and be in line with the 
above. 

 
Allowances are payable on the basis of expenditure incurred and 
Members will be reimbursed actual expenditure incurred up to a maximum 
of the rates set out above. Receipts must be submitted to support claims 
for subsistence allowance and travel costs. Petrol receipts are required to 
support mileage claims. 

6. Co-Optees’ Allowance 

 
In respect of Statutory Co-optees: 

 
(a) Reimbursement is based on £117 per meeting.  
(b) Reimbursing all travel costs whether within or outside the Borough 

but not paying subsistence. 

7. Pensions 

 
These are not available. 

8. Election to Forgo Allowances 

 
A person may, by notice in writing given to the proper officer of the 
authority, elect to forgo his/her entitlement or any part of his/her 
entitlement to allowances. 

9. Claims and Payments 

 
A time limit of three months exists for Havering in line with the rules for 
Officers for the making of claims. 

10. Other Requirements of a Scheme 

 
There are a number of other requirements of a scheme and Havering 
complies with these by: 
 

• maintaining the scheme subject to any amendments agreed; 
 

• publishing the scheme once approved or amended in a newspaper in 
the area and for copies to be available for inspection by the public; 
 

• providing that if the Council amends the scheme mid year to change 
the amount of any allowance, a Councillor entitled to that allowance 
will receive the allowance at the new level from the date the 

Page 403



Council, 22 February 2012 

amendment takes effect; 
 

• ensuring a further scheme is in place before any revocation of the 
scheme takes place; 
 

• including the scheme provision to ensure that where a member is also 
a member of another authority, that member may not receive 
allowances from more than one authority in respect of the same duties; 
 

• maintaining records of allowances and payments made and publishing 
these annually. 

 
11. London Councils Report 

 
The London Councils Independent Review Panel published a report, The 
Remuneration of Councillors in London 2010, in May 2010. The report is 
available on the London Council’s website.  

 
This discusses the role of Councillors and sets out recommended 
allowance levels. This includes the basic allowance and special 
responsibility allowances. 
 
Special Responsibility Allowances are presented in 5 bands determined 
by the types of role a Member may have. The allowance levels for each 
band are shown in a range and as a percentage of the remuneration 
package for a Council Leader. This gives flexibility and takes into account 
the different level of complexity similar roles may have between Councils. 
 
Due consideration of this report has been taken in determining the 
proposed scheme.  
 

Financial Implications and Risks: 
 
The gross cost of the existing scheme on the basis of single occupancy of SRA 
positions is £1,225k. 
 
The draft 2012/13 budget provision is £1,178k and any fluctuations in year will 
need to be contained within existing budgets or met from central contingency. 
 
Human Resource Implications and Risks: 
 
None arising directly.  Travel, subsistence and allowance increases are in line 
with those of Officers. 

Page 404



Council, 22 February 2012 

Legal Implications and Risks: 
 
The 2003 Regulations provide for an allowance scheme to be made each year 
prior to and with effect from 1st April and the revocation of a scheme with effect 
from the same date.  It is permissible to amend the scheme during a year but not 
to make a new scheme other than at 1st April. 
  
The Regulations set out various detailed requirements in respect of: 
 

• publicity  
• categories of special responsibility allowances  
• basic allowances being the same for all members  
• co-optees' allowances etc. 

 
In addition the Regulations provide that an Independent Remuneration Panel's 
report shall as soon as reasonably practicable after it is received, be made 
available for public inspection and the main features of the report be published in 
one or more newspapers circulating in its area. 
  
Regulation 19 provides that before a local authority makes or amends a scheme, 
the authority shall have regard to the recommendations made to it by an 
independent remuneration panel.  This does not mean that a local authority has 
to adopt only those recommendations but it does mean that if an authority is 
going to depart from those recommendations it should objectively justify those 
departures and the rationale for them so that if the decision making of the 
authority is called in to challenge there are both reasoned and reasonable 
grounds for its decision taking into account all the material factors in issue. 
 
Payments for greater than 50% of Special Responsibility Allowances might be 
justified as set out in paragraph 3.3. 
 
 
 
Staff Contact: Andrew Blake-Herbert  Title: Group Director 
        Finance and Commerce 
 
Telephone:  01708 432218 
 
 
        CHERYL COPPELL 
        Chief Executive 
 
 
Background Papers 
 
None 

Page 405



Council, 22 February 2012 

APPENDIX A 

 
Members’ Allowances Scheme  
 

Agreed at the meeting of the Council on 22nd February 2012.  The new 
Scheme is agreed with effect from 1st April 2012 and the revocation of the 
Members’ Allowance Scheme (2011) is effective from 31st March 2012. 
 
The Council of the London Borough of Havering in exercise of the powers 
conferred by the Local Authorities (Members Allowances) (England) Regulations 
2003 hereby makes the following scheme: 
 
1 This scheme may be cited as the Havering London Borough Council 

Members’ Allowance Scheme. The new scheme shall have effect from 1st 
April 2012.  

 
2 In this scheme, “councillor” means a councillor of the London Borough of 

Havering and “year” means the period ending on 31st March 2013 and any 
period of 12 months ending on 31st March in any year after 2013. 

 
3 Basic allowance (Schedule 1) 
 
 Subject to paragraphs 7 and 12, for each year a basic allowance of 

£10,208 shall be paid to each councillor. 
 
4 Special responsibility allowance (Schedule 1) 
 

(a) For each year a special responsibility allowance shall be paid to 
those councillors who hold the special responsibilities in relation to 
the Council that are specified in schedule 1 to this scheme. 

 
(b) Subject to paragraph 7, the amount of each such allowance shall be 

the amount specified against that special responsibility in that 
schedule. 

 
(c) When a councillor would otherwise be entitled under the scheme to 

more than one special responsibility allowance, then the entitlement 
shall instead be only to one of them, being the one attracting the 
higher rate. 

 
(d) Where a member is also a Member of another Authority, that 

Member may not receive allowances from more than one Authority 
in respect of the same duties. 

Page 406



Council, 22 February 2012 

5 Child and dependent care allowance 
 

These expenses are expected to be met from the Basic Allowance. 
 
6 Renunciation 
 
 A councillor may by notice in writing given to the Group Director Finance 

and Commerce elect to forego any part of his/her entitlement to an 
allowance under this scheme. 

 
7 Part-year entitlements 
 

(a) The provisions of this paragraph shall have effect to regulate the 
entitlements of a councillor to basic and special responsibility 
where, in the course of a year, this scheme is amended or that 
councillor becomes, or ceases to be, a councillor, or accepts or 
relinquishes a special responsibility in respect of which a special 
responsibility allowance is payable. 

 
(b) If an amendment to this scheme changes the amount to which a 

councillor is entitled by way of a basic allowance or a special 
responsibility allowance, then in relation to each of the periods: 

 
(i) beginning with the year and ending with the day before that 

on which the first amendment in that year takes effect, or 
 
(ii) beginning with the day on which an amendment takes effect 

and ending with the day before that on which the next 
amendment takes effect, or (if none) with the year. 

 
  The entitlement to such an allowance shall be to the payment of 

such part of the amount of the allowance under this scheme as it 
has effect during the relevant period as bears to the whole the 
same proportion as the number of the days in the period bears to 
the number of days in the year. 

 
(c) Where the term of office of a councillor begins or ends otherwise 

than at the beginning or end of a year, the entitlement of that 
councillor to a basic allowance shall be to the payment of such part 
of the basic allowance as bears to the whole the same proportion 
as the number of days during which his/her terms of office subsists 
bears to the number of days in that year. 

 
(d) Where this scheme is amended as mentioned in paragraph 7(b), 

and the term of office of a councillor does not subsist throughout 
the period mentioned in paragraph 7(b)(i), the entitlement of any 

Page 407



Council, 22 February 2012 

such councillor to a basic allowance shall be to the payment of such 
part of the basic allowance referable to each such period 
(ascertained in accordance with that paragraph) as bears to the 
whole the same proportion as the number of days during which 
his/her term of office as a councillor subsists bears to the number of 
days in that period. 

 
(e) Where a councillor has during part of, but not throughout, a year 

such special responsibilities as entitle him or her to a special 
responsibility allowance, that councillor’s entitlement shall be to 
payment of such part of that allowance as bears to the whole the 
same proportion as the number of days during which he or she has 
such special responsibilities bears to the number of days in that 
year. 

 
(f) Where this scheme is amended as mentioned in paragraph 7(b), 

and a councillor has during part, but does not have throughout the 
whole, of any period mentioned in paragraph 7(b)(i) of that 
paragraph any such special responsibilities as entitle him or her to 
a special responsibility allowance, that councillor’s entitlement shall 
be to payment of such part of the allowance referable to each such 
period (ascertained in accordance with that paragraph) as bears to 
the whole the same proportion as the number of days in that period 
during which he or she has such special responsibilities bears to 
the number of days in that period. 

 
8 Travelling and Subsistence (Schedule 2) 
 

(a) Members can claim travelling expenses for travelling outside of the 
Borough on official Council business as set out in Schedule 2. 
 

(b) Members can claim subsistence expenses on official Council 
business when outside of the Borough as set out in schedule 2.  

  
9 Claims and payments 
 

(a) Payments shall be made in respect of basic and special 
responsibility allowances, subject to paragraph 8(b), in instalments 
of one-twelfth of the amount specified in this scheme on the last 
working day of each month. 

 
(b) Where a payment of one-twelfth of the amount specified in this 

scheme in respect of a basic allowance or a special responsibility 
allowance would result in the councillor receiving more than the 
amount to which, by virtue of paragraph 7, he or she is entitled, 
then payment shall be restricted to such amount as will ensure that 

Page 408



Council, 22 February 2012 

no more is paid than the amount to which he or she is entitled. 
 

(c) Payments in respect of Travel and Subsistence shall be made to 
the Councillor on receipt of a claim form with supporting 
receipts/vouchers.  Claims must be made within three months of 
the claim arising. 

 
10 Pension Scheme 
 

No Member in the scheme is entitled to apply for inclusion in the Pension 
Scheme. 
 

11  Financial Limits 
 

The Group Director Finance and Commerce will arrange for the budget for 
members Allowances to be monitored to ensure that budgetary issues are 
reported to Members. 

 
12 Increases in Allowances 
 

Basic Allowances as quoted will be updated for 2012/13 by the 2012/13 
increases as agreed under the annual Local Government Pay Settlement 
of the Joint Negotiating Committee for Chief Officers of Local Authorities 
or its replacement under the local pay agreement.  The amounts so 
calculated are to be rounded up to be divisible for payment purposes. 
 
The amended basic allowance will be found on the Internet once any 
annual % uplifts have been agreed.  
 
The Travelling and Subsistence allowances will be increased in line with 
the increase in officer rates. 

 
13 Suspension of Basic and Special Responsibility Allowance 
 

Where a Member is suspended or partially suspended from his 
responsibilities or duties as a Member of the Authority in accordance with 
Part III of the Local Government Act 2000, or Regulations made under that 
part, the part of Basic and Special Responsibility allowance payable to him 
in respect of the period for which he is suspended or partially suspended 
will be withheld by the Authority.. 

 
14 Mayor and Deputy 
 

The Mayor and Deputy Mayor allowance covers the cost of all Mayoral 
activities such as clothing, personal expenses and sundry expenses -

Page 409



Council, 22 February 2012 

including items such as attendance at dinners, raffle tickets, sponsorship 
and donations.   
 
The Mayor and Deputy Mayor will be responsible for all such payments via 
the SRA, which will be taxed.  The Council will meet the cost of: 
 

• the Mayor’s “At Home” and other Havering Civic receptions, award 
pins and certificates at the civic award ceremony;  

• medals, certificates and frames in the event of there being any 
ceremony associated with Honorary Alderman/Freeman of the 
Borough awards; 

• gifts given on behalf of the Council in reciprocation or gifts initiated 
by the Council for promotional purposes;  

• maintaining and provisioning the beverage machine in the Parlour; 

• postage costs and all costs associated with the Mayoral transport, 
robes etc. 

 
15 Co-Optees Allowances 
 

The standard rate of allowance for statutory co-optees is £117 per meeting 
attended.  
 
Co-optees will be reimbursed for all travel costs in accordance with the 
above, whether the travel is within or outside the Borough, but co-optees 
should not be paid subsistence. 

 
16 Note 
 

(a) The Council is required to keep a record of the payments made by 
it in accordance with this scheme.  

 
(b) The record is required to be available for inspection at all 

reasonable times free of charge by any local government elector for 
the borough who may make a copy of any part of it. 

 
(c) The Council is also required to arrange publication of the total sums 

paid in each year to each member in respect of basic and special 
responsibility allowances.  

 
(d) The Council is required to arrange publication of the Scheme when 

approved. 

Page 410



Council, 22 February 2012 

Schedule 1: Members’ allowances 
 

Category of Allowance Amount Per 
Member 

£ 

Basic Allowance 10,208 

Special Responsibility Allowances:  

Leader of the Council 51,191 

Deputy Leader of the Administration 35,705 

Cabinet Members 32,705 

Leader of Principal Opposition 18,000 

Leader of Principal Minority Opposition 6,390 

Leader of Minority Opposition 2,227 

Deputy Leader of Principal Opposition 3,825 

Mayor 14,418 

Deputy Mayor 7,650 

Overview and Scrutiny Committees 
Chairmen 

14,418 

Licensing and Regulatory Services 
Committee Chairmen 

20,430 

Audit, Pension, Highways, 
Governance,Committee Chairmen 

7,650 

 
 

NOTES: The basic allowance will be uplifted each year in accordance with   
paragraph 12.   

 

 
Schedule 2: Travel and Subsistence 
 

Travelling expenses can only be claimed for travel outside of the borough on 
official Council business. The rules and entitlements for reimbursement of travel 
outside the Borough are the same as those for Officers 
 
Subsistence allowances are only payable for official Council business outside the 
Borough where the duties entail an overnight stay or working outside 'normal 
office hours'. Members will be reimbursed actual expenditure incurred up to the 
maximum of the rates set for Officers 
 
Allowances are payable on the basis of expenditure incurred and receipts must 
be submitted to support claims for subsistence allowances and travel costs 
 
Travel and subsistence arrangements for key events, e.g. Town Twinning will be 
set in line with the above.  However, taking account of the practicalities of 

Page 411



Council, 22 February 2012 

arrangements, these will be set out and documented by the Group Director 
Finance and Commerce, prior to each event and be agreed with the Cabinet 
Member for Resources. 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 412



 

COUNCIL, 22 FEBRUARY 2012 

 

 
 
7 MEMBERS’ ALLOWANCES 
 

Amendment on behalf of the Residents' Group 
 
That the table of SRAs in paragraph 1.3 of the report (and Schedule 1 of the draft 
scheme), be deleted and that the following be inserted in its place: 
 

 
Category of Allowance 

Amount Per 
Member 

£ 

Basic Allowance 10,208 

Special Responsibility Allowances:  

Leader of the Council 45,000 

Deputy Leader of the Administration 30,000 

Cabinet Members 24,900 

Leader of Principal Opposition 17,000 

Leader of Principal Minority Opposition 6,390 

Leader of Minority Opposition 2,227 

Deputy Leader of Principal Opposition 3,825 

Mayor 14,418 

Deputy Mayor 7,650 

Overview and Scrutiny Committees 
Chairmen 

10,000 

Regulatory Services Committee Chairman 20,430 

Licensing Committee Chairman 10,000 

Audit, Pensions, Highways, Governance  
Committee Chairmen 

10,000 

Licensing Committee Vice-Chairmen 4,260 

 
 

 

Amendment on behalf of the Labour Group 
 
Amend Recommendation No 4 to read 
 
The total number of Special Responsibility Allowances should not exceed the 
recommended 50% 
 
 
Delete paragraph 3.3.of the report detail relating to Special Responsibility Allowance  

Page 413



Page 414

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES
	6 THE COUNCIL'S BUDGET 2012/15
	amends RA
	budget main report
	Feb12appendices v2
	Fees and Charges

	7 MEMBERS' ALLOWANCES SCHEME, 2012/13
	Residents' Group and Labour Group amendments


